
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

July 11, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
July 4, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
July 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the June 6, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Outdoor Fitness Stations 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart Lease or Purchase (will be sent under 

separate cover) 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart Maintenance (will be sent under 

separate cover) 
 
 VII. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report 
 
 VIII. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
 
 IX. Consideration of Conveyance of Common Area Tracts 
 



 X. Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Surplus Equipment  
 
 XI. Discussion of Suspension Letter 
 
 XII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
   
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 XIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XIV. Audience Comments 
 
 XV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting: August 8, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XVII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 6, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 2, 2023 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the May 2, 2023 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated at this point I have no updates for Phase 5.  As I mentioned before we 

can get bids if we have to for the monument signs. 

 Mr. Haber stated there is a resolution on the agenda under item ten, which is recognizing 

contribution of infrastructure improvements in lieu of payment of capital assessments.  That 

resolution touches on the issue a little bit.  As the board is aware when the district issued its 2016 

bonds, the issuance contemplated that in addition to assessments that were levied that Dream 

Finders would pay $10,000 per lot to the district.  That money was to be used to pay for those 

Phase 5 improvements.  Certain amounts of those moneys that was collected remains with the 

district, but the improvements are complete.  The bond documents contemplated that the funds that 

were collected would be returned to Dream Finders because the money is no longer needed to 

build those improvements.  Dream Finders has touched base with the district and inquired about 

having that money returned and this board has had discussions about returning that money but also 

seeking to potentially retain some of that money to pay for signage in that area of the district.  The 

resolution in front of you touches on these topics; it deems this Phase 5 of the Dram Finders project 

complete, which means that there would be no further construction and Katie has spoken with the 

engineer and the engineer is comfortable signing a certificate deeming that project complete.  It 

would accept the contribution of the improvements that make up that project in lieu of collecting 

any additional $10,000 payments on the lots and it also contemplates that Dream Finders would 

be paid $500,000 of the amounts in that account; that the district would retain approximately 

$81,000, which consists of $50,000 that Dream Finders will allow the district to retain for purposes 

of dealing with the sign, but there was also approximately $31,000 that was interest on those 

moneys in that account.  Under the bond documents Dream Finders would be entitled to all 

amounts in that account including the interest, although this resolution was drafted such that Dream 

Finders would get $500,000, the district would retain the $50,000 plus the approximate $31,000 

interest for a total of around $81,000 to put towards the signage and the district would use those 

moneys for those purposes, the signage and related improvements.  Katie has not received a 

response from Dream Finders as it relates to their willingness to allow the district to keep that 

interest.  For purposes of your approval at this meeting, we think you can approve this resolution, 

delegating authority to your chair or someone you feel comfortable working with staff to finalize 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

those discussions with Dream Finders understanding that you may end up only getting the $50,000 

they originally offered in which case Dream Finders would get everything other than the $50,000 

and that is the amount you would have towards the signage or they may be agreeable to the larger 

amount.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated the signage was approximately $50,000, right? 

 Mr. Payton stated two years ago. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked you said they will not collect $10,000 on the remaining lots? 

 Mr. Haber stated yes, this resolution recognizes that the infrastructure that they constructed 

is complete, so the district no longer needs to collect the $10,000.  It is in recognition that the 

infrastructure is complete and as a result there is no longer any reason to collect the $10,000 nor 

is there really any reason to retain the moneys in that account.   

 Mr. Payton stated Matt has been working to collect proposals, contractors are slow to 

respond.  We are hoping to keep the interest to cover any shortage.  Dream Finders still hasn’t told 

us they are definitely not building the signs.  The last time we talked to them they still planned on 

building the signs.  He is requesting to hold the $50,000 because there was an outstanding issue of 

the signs.   

 Mr. Haber stated to the extent you want to take action tonight I think you can approve the 

resolution in substantial form and delegate authority to your chair to work on the only open issue 

which is what that amount is that will be retained.   

 Mr. Payton stated the only issue is the interest, they have already agreed to the $50,000.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated the signs were around $20,000 each a couple years ago, it could be right 

at $50,000 but ideally we would have the interest as well for additional costs.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-07 was approved in substantial form and the 
chair was authorized to work with staff on the amounts. 

 

B. Outdoor Fitness Stations 

 Mr. Payton stated originally Matt told me that someone has asked for an outdoor fitness 

station. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I do not have that pricing.  We had one request for a six-person station, 

I will group a couple things together to get a better idea of here is a large piece that should cost 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

around $5,000, single stations $1,500.  That might give us a better idea.  We have the package 

prices of what was put together and we have to figure out what they are.  I have had no further 

requests. 

 Mr. Payton stated let’s try to give some direction to them.  There are two options, we could 

put equipment out there in one location or we could put one piece of equipment in numerous 

locations.  We can have Matt work with the vendor and bring back a couple options or we can 

table it. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked is there a cost difference? 

 Mr. Payton stated I think it is about the same.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated the trend has changed from having equipment in different locations, it 

is suggested to make it a destination, all in one spot.   

 Mr. Warren asked have we identified an area to have it in one spot? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we have the lake park, there is an open space by the playground area.   

 Mr. Payton stated we will try to bring back next time proposals for one location.   

 

C. Amenity Center Policy 

 Ms. Giles stated we added the language for the soccer field and if the board is satisfied 

with that language we can accept the facility policy and post it to the website unless there are any 

other changes. 

 Mr. Payton stated the is the only change you made, right? 

 Ms. Giles stated previously we had made changes to the rates and added the suspension 

and termination rules in December.  It is just the first sentence on our guest policy on PDF page 

28. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the amenity center policy was approved as presented.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart 
Lease or Purchase 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have had discussions with a few board members and Chris.  We got 

the RFP out for the golf lease, EZ-GO was the only one that submitted a proposal.  This morning 

we received one from Club Car and the quotes are much higher than we have paid in the past.  I 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

don’t think we are comfortable with just the one bid, we talked about the possibility of putting out 

another RFP.   Based on the fact that the prices came back so much higher it would be in our best 

interest to do that.  Once we saw the increase in price I reached out to three other Troon properties 

in Florida that have just done bids for carts like we have.  They didn’t necessarily want me to give 

the cost away but the cost of one of the fleets done in 2021 with end of 2022 delivery for the same 

75 carts was about $1,000 a month less than our bid that came in.  The two bids in 2022 and 

received them late 2022 and early 2023, the cost from EZ-GO and Club Car were consistent with 

the price we received from EZ-GO.  I’m confident we will get bids from Club Car and EZ-GO and 

I can work with Katie on changes in the RFP and look at a 54-month and 60-month lease term, not 

48 like we did.  That will help lower the cost per month and keep in mind the lithium batters are 

guaranteed for five years.   

 Mr. Payton stated unless there is any objection from the board we will rebid the cart fleet. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the bid for the cart fleet from EZ-GO was rejected for lack of 
competition and staff was authorized to republish the RFP as 
amended to extend the lease duration. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Golf Course Equipment Lease 

 Mr. Hahn stated I haven’t gotten any additional information from Katie.   

 Mr. Haber stated she mentioned that the board has already authorized an RFP and her 

recommendation was in light of redoing the RFP on the carts that you time the RFP on the 

equipment, that way you can get proposals on both issues at the same time.  Katie will get that to 

you. 

 Mr. Hahn stated the equipment production is still slow anywhere from 8 – 10 months, but 

our equipment is not falling apart so I’m not worried about delivery.  I have budgeted for the 

replacement starting in October so there could be some savings in our budget.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for 
Fiscal Year 2023 

 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the fiscal 
year 2023 audit was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-06 
Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2024 
Budget and Setting a Public Hearing Date to 
Adopt 

 Mr. Haber gave an overview of the Resolution 2023-06 and the budget process and stated 

if the budget is going to result in an increase to assessments then between today and at least 20 

days prior to the date of the public hearing, the district will need to both publish and mail to the 

entire community notices that there is going to be two hearings, the budget hearing and assessment 

hearing and the amount those assessments may increase, then 60+ days from today you will hold 

the budget and assessment hearing at which time  you will make the final decision on your adopted 

budget and assessments. 

 Ms. Giles reviewed the changes in the general fund budget and stated the overall 

assessment increase is $60 to the overall budget, general fund, rec fund, golf fund, capital reserve 

fund and the total assessments for the residents. 

 Mr. Payton stated consistent with board discussion the last fiscal year we decided to 

increase assessments by $60 that year and the next three years and this budget includes that $60, 

which is $5 per month per lot. 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the golf budget and projected increase in line items including salaries 

impacted by the minimum wage increase. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-06 approving the proposed fiscal year 2024 
budget was approved in substantial form. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Conveyance of Common 
Area Tracts 

 This item tabled to give staff an opportunity to visit each parcel to check the condition of 

each tract and to contact the developer and request a warranty deed in place of the quit claim deed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-07 
Recognizing the Contribution of 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

7 

Infrastructure Improvements in Lieu of the 
Payment of Capital Assessments 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Mr. Haber stated a bill passed that was recently signed by the governor that is going to 

obligate each of you starting in 2024 to take four hours of ethics training.  Our office is looking 

into how you can fulfill that obligation and Katie will keep you in the loop. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have the new law going into effect about kids driving golf carts and 

we are going to change our policies to fit that new guideline. 

 Mr. Heintzman stated it is a 15 year old with a learner’s permit accompanied by an 18 year 

old or older person in the cart or a 16 year old with a drivers license.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional items:  Old golf course equipment not being used to be auctioned or donated 

and listed on a resolution deeming it surplus, waiting on results of soil samples taken on the island, 

goals for marketing plan and goals for golf course, goal of increased assessments, budget 

presentation on high level basis rather than line item, set goals in matrix for number of rounds in 

prime time, bids for pickleball court, more special events at restaurant on holidays, better 

marketing for events, have rangers out later on Monday and Tuesday, get pricing for cameras on 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

8 

golf course to deter vandalism, safety issues with kids walking on golf course, suspend amenity 

privileges of people/children cutting across golf course, work with management to establish 

membership committee, kickoff meeting for golf membership, policy for sports teams, solar 

powered speed warning signs placed in problem areas, goals for golf course document. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional items:  HOA board and CDD board need comprehensive plans for traffic 

calming, speeding and engage homeowners in the conversation, establish goals and responsibilities 

for sports pros,  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending April 30, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 11, 
2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held July 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m. 

 

 
 



June 6, 2023 South Village CDD 

9 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



South Village 
Community Development District 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

September 30, 2022 



 

 

South Village Community Development District 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

September 30, 2022 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

  Page 
  Number 
 

 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1-3 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 4-9 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 Government-wide Financial Statements 
  Statement of Net Position 10 
  Statement of Activities 11 
 Fund Financial Statements 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 12 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances 
   to Net Position of Governmental Activities 13 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
   Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 14 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures  
   and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 15 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 16 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – Special Revenue – Recreation Fund 17 
  Statement of Fund Net Position – Enterprise Fund 18 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund 
   Net Position – Enterprise Fund 19 
  Statement of Cash Flows – Enterprise Fund 20 
 
 Notes to Financial Statements 21-40 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER  
      FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  
      BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS                              41-42 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 43-45 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
      SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES                                                                     46 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 1 - 
 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
 

To the Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community Development District  
Clay County, Florida  
 
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, 
business-type activities, and each major fund of South Village Community Development District  
(the “District”) as of and for the year ended, September 30, 2022 and the related notes to 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 
 
In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate fund information of South Village Community Development 
District as of September 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position and the 
budgetary comparison for the General and Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAS), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent 
of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audits.  We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.   
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



- 2 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community Development District  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the 
District’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date, 
including currently known information that may raise substantial doubt thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are 
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis 
of these financial statements.   
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:  
 

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit.   

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks.  Such procedures include examining on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.   

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
no such opinion is expressed.   

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.   

• Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time.   
 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit. 



- 3 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community Development District  
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 
26, 2023, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 
 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering South 
Village Community Development District’s control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 26, 2023 

audit
Firm Signature



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 4 - 

Management’s discussion and analysis of South Village Community Development District’s (the 
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide 
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements.  The 
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances.  
 
The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and business-type activities and the change in net position.  Governmental activities are 
primarily supported by special assessments.  Business-type activities are supported by charges 
to the users of those activities, such as golf course and restaurant service charges. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position.  Net position is 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3) 
unrestricted.  Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities 
separate from the assets, liabilities, and net position of business-type activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities or business-type activities.  Governmental activities financed by the 
District include general government, physical environment, culture/recreation, and debt service.  
Business-type activities financed by user charges include golf course and restaurant services. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds and the 
enterprise fund.  These statements provide financial information for the major funds of the 
District.  Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and 
liabilities of the funds, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and 
current available resources.  The enterprise fund financial statements provide information on all 
assets and liabilities of the funds, changes in the economic resources (revenues and expenses), 
and total economic resources. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 5 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund and Special Revenue Fund.  For the enterprise fund, a statement of 
fund net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net position; 
and a statement of cash flows are presented.  Fund financial statements provide more 
detailed information about the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District 
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing, split between Governmental Activities and Business-type 
Activities.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good 
understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various 
activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, including capital assets 
are reported in the statement of net position.  All liabilities, including principal outstanding on 
bonds are included.  The statement of activities includes depreciation on all long lived assets 
of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the District have been 
eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund financial 
statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District.  In the case of governmental 
activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, 
such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  To provide 
a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, a 
reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial 
statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2022: 
 

♦ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred outflows of resources by 
$(2,887,072) (net position).  Net investment in capital assets for Governmental Activities 
was $(7,507,390).  Net investment in capital assets for Business-type Activities was 
$2,418,195.  Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities was $522,492 and for 
Business-type Activities was $855,498.  Restricted net position for Governmental 
Activities was $824,133. 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 6 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Highlights (Continued) 

 

♦ Governmental activities revenues totaled $4,628,522 while governmental activities 
expenses and transfers totaled $4,119,518.  Business-type Activities revenues and 
transfers totaled $4,982,572, while Business-type Activities expenses totaled 
$4,334,963.  

 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

Net Position 
 

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Current assets 589,275$          918,072$          1,075,845$     351,370$       1,665,120$       1,269,442$       
Restricted assets 2,121,128         2,470,680         -                      -                     2,121,128         2,470,680         
Capital assets, net 14,954,769       15,657,727       2,359,619       2,419,940      17,314,388       18,077,667       
Leased equipment -                       -                       227,784          352,030         * 227,784            352,030            

Total Assets 17,665,172       19,046,479       3,663,248       3,123,340      21,328,420       22,169,819       

Deferred outflows 173,349            187,125            -                      -                     173,349            187,125            

Current liabilities 1,450,784         1,471,777         220,347          171,245         1,671,131         1,643,022         
Non-current liabilities 22,548,502       24,431,596       169,208          326,011         * 22,717,710       24,757,607       

Total Liabilities 23,999,286       25,903,373       389,555          497,256         24,388,841       26,400,629       

Net Position
  Net investment in 
    capital assets (7,507,390)       (7,511,585)       2,418,195       2,419,940      (5,089,195)       (5,091,645)       
  Restricted 824,133            1,128,584         -                      -                     824,133            1,128,584         
  Unrestricted 522,492            (286,768)          855,498          206,144         * 1,377,990         (80,624)            

Total Net Position (6,160,765)$     (6,669,769)$     3,273,693$     2,626,084$    (2,887,072)$     (4,043,685)$     

*Restated

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

The decrease in current assets for governmental activities is related to the decrease in internal 
balances in the current year. 
 
The increase in current assets for business-type activities is related to the increase in internal 
balances and a transfer in the current year. 
 
The decrease in non-current liabilities for governmental activities is primarily related to principal 
payments made on the bonds in the current year. 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 7 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.  
 

Change in Net Position 
 

2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
Program Revenues

Charges for services 4,619,644$      5,711,477$      4,363,643$   3,954,498$   8,983,287$     9,665,975$      
Capital contributions -                       204,824           -                    -                    -                      -                       

General Revenues
Investment earnings 8,878               961                  -                    -                    8,878              961                  
Miscellaneous -                       -                       192,000        240,000        192,000          240,000           

Total Revenues 4,628,522        5,917,262        4,555,643     4,194,498     9,184,165       9,906,936        

Expenses
General government 163,214           177,792           -                    -                    163,214          177,792           
Physical environment 720,764           687,385           -                    -                    720,764          687,385           
Culture/recreation 1,718,584        1,634,567        -                    -                    1,718,584       1,634,567        
Interest and other charges 1,090,027        1,176,651        -                    -                    1,090,027       1,176,651        
Golf course and restaurant -                       -                       4,334,963     4,147,624     * 4,334,963       4,147,624        *

Total Expenses          3,692,589          3,676,395       4,334,963      4,147,624        8,027,552          7,824,019 

(426,929)          -                       426,929        -                    -                      -                       

Change in Net Position             509,004          2,240,867          647,609           46,874        1,156,613          2,082,917 

Net Position - Beginning of Year (6,669,769)       (8,910,636)       2,626,084     2,579,210     (4,043,685)      (6,331,426)       
Net Position - End of Year (6,160,765)$     (6,669,769)$     3,273,693$   2,626,084$   * (2,887,072)$    (4,248,509)$     *

*Restated

Governmental  Activities TotalBusiness-type Activities
2021

Transfers

The decrease in governmental activities charges for services is primarily the result of the 
decrease in special assessments in the current year. 
 
The decrease in miscellaneous revenues in business-type activities relates to less annex fees 
collected in the current year. 
 
The increase in physical environment is related to the increase in landscape maintenance in the 
current year. 
 
The increase in business-type activities charges for services and expenses is related to the 
increase activity at the golf course in the current year. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 8 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30, 
2022. 
 

Description
Governmental 

Activities
Business-type 

Activities Total

Land 649,569$         1,359,781$       2,009,350$      
Construction in progress 5,438,450        -                       5,438,450        
Infrastructure 5,283,667        407,040            5,690,707        
Recreation facilities 11,607,239      738,577            12,345,816      
Equipment 197,945           219,973            417,918           
Leased equipment, net -                      227,784            227,784           
Accumulated depreciation (8,222,101)       (365,752)          (8,587,853)       

     Total Capital Assets (Net) 14,954,769$    2,587,403$       17,542,172$    

 
The governmental activities activity in the current year include depreciation of $710,516, and 
capital asset additions of $7,558. 
 
Business-type activities changes in the current year include depreciation of $60,321 and GASB 
87 implementation of leased equipment of $227,784, net. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures for the year mostly because there were 
lower legal and personnel expenditures than were anticipated. 
 
The budget was not amended during the year. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 9 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 
 

♦ In June 2016, the District issued $17,075,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-1, $5,480,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-2, and $5,530,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-3.  These bonds were issued to finance the acquisition 
and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District and to refund the 
Series 2005A Bonds.  The balance outstanding at September 30, 2022 was $12,995,000 
for the A-1 bond, $4,175,000 for the A-2 bond and $3,595,000 for the A-3 bond. 
 

♦ In January 2019, the District issued $3,255,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2019A and $1,700,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2019B. The 
bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of the Series 2019 
Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2022 was $3,110,000 for the Series 
2019A Bonds and $40,000 for the Series 2019B Bonds. 
 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 
South Village Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have 
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 
2023. 
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of South Village Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the South Village Community Development District, GMS-NF, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 



Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and equivalents 163,197$           939,162$         1,102,359$       
Investments 401,125              -                        401,125             
Accounts receivable, net -                          16,908              16,908               
Due from others 2,897                  -                        2,897                 
Inventory 20,694                103,822            124,516             
Prepaid expenses 5,456                  5,456                10,912               
Deposits -                          6,403                6,403                 
Internal balances (4,094)                4,094                -                         

Total Current Assets 589,275              1,075,845        1,665,120         
Non-Current Assets:

Restricted assets:
Investments - debt service 1,538,653          -                        1,538,653         
Investments - capital projects 582,475              -                        582,475             

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 649,569              1,359,781        2,009,350         
Construction in progress 5,438,450          -                        5,438,450         

Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 5,283,667          407,040            5,690,707         
Recreation facilites 11,607,239        738,577            12,345,816       
Equipment 197,945              219,973            417,918             
Leased equipment, net -                          227,784            227,784             
Less:  Accumulated depreciation (8,222,101)         (365,752)          (8,587,853)        
Total Non-Current Assets 17,075,897        2,587,403        19,663,300       

Total Assets 17,665,172        3,663,248        21,328,420       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding, net 173,349              -                        173,349             

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 66,783                114,253            181,036             
Unearned revenues -                          61,061              61,061               
Accrued compensated absences -                          45,033              45,033               
Accrued interest 419,001              -                        419,001             
Bonds payable 965,000              -                        965,000             

Total Current Liabilities 1,450,784          220,347            1,671,131         
Non-Current Liabilities:

Leases payable -                          169,208            169,208             
Bonds payable, net 22,548,502        -                        22,548,502       

Total Current Liabilities 22,548,502        169,208            22,717,710       
Total Liabilities 23,999,286        389,555            24,388,841       

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (7,507,390)         2,418,195        (5,089,195)        
Restricted for debt service 241,658              -                        241,658             
Restricted for capital projects 582,475              -                        582,475             
Unrestricted 522,492              855,498            1,377,990         

Total Net Position (6,160,765)$       3,273,693$      (2,887,072)$      

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 10 -



Program
 Revenues

Charges for Governmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities Activities Total
  Governmental Activities
    General government (163,214)$           189,645$           26,431$           -$                     26,431$         
    Physical environment (720,764)             514,031             (206,733)          -                       (206,733)        
    Culture/recreation (1,718,584) 1,277,940 (440,644)          -                       (440,644)        
    Interest and other charges (1,090,027) 2,638,028          1,548,001        -                       1,548,001      
      Total Governmental Activities (3,692,589)          4,619,644          927,055           -                       927,055         

  Business-type activities
    Golf course and restaurant (4,334,963)          4,363,643          -                       28,680             28,680           

  Total Primary Government (8,027,552)$        8,983,287$        927,055           28,680             955,735         

General revenues:
Investment earnings 8,878               -                       8,878             
Miscellaneous revenues -                       192,000           192,000         

Total General Revenues 8,878               192,000           200,878         

Transfers (426,929)          426,929           -                     

Change in Net Position 509,004           647,609           1,156,613      

Net Position - October 1, 2021 (6,669,769)       2,626,084        * (4,043,685)     
Net Position - September 30, 2022 (6,160,765)$     3,273,693$      (2,887,072)$   

* Restated

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 11 -



Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A2 2016A-3 2019 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt  Capital  Capital Capital Governmental

ASSETS General Recreation Service Service Service  Projects  Projects Projects Funds

Cash 76,368$      86,829$      -$                -$             -$                -$                -$                -$                163,197$             
Investments 401,125      -                  -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  401,125               
Due from other funds 43,957        31,490        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  75,447                 
Due from other 2,897          -                  -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  2,897                   
Inventory -                 20,694        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  20,694                 
Prepaid expenses -                 5,456          -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  5,456                   
Restricted assets:

Investments, at fair value -                 -                  1,077,458   265,891   195,304      9,866          572,208      401             2,121,128            
Total Assets 524,347$    144,469$    1,077,458$ 265,891$ 195,304$    9,866$        572,208$    401$           2,789,944$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 55,099$      11,684$      -$                -$             -$                -$                -$                -$                66,783$               
Due to other funds -                 79,541        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  79,541                 

 Total Liabilities 55,099        91,225        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  146,324               

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable-prepaids/inventory -                 26,150        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  26,150                 
Restricted for debt service -                 -                  1,077,458   265,891   195,304      -                  -                  -                  1,538,653            
Restricted for capital projects -                 -                  -                  -               -                  9,866          572,208      401             582,475               
Committed recreation -                 27,094        -                  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  27,094                 
Unassigned 469,248      -                 -                  -               -                  -                  -                -                469,248               

Total Fund Balances 469,248      53,244        1,077,458   265,891   195,304      9,866          572,208      401             2,643,620            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 524,347$    144,469$    1,077,458$ 265,891$ 195,304$    9,866$        572,208$    401$           2,789,944$          

South Village Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 12 -



Total Governmental Fund Balances 2,643,620$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, not being depreciated, land, $649,569, and construction in progress,
$5,438,450, used in governmental activities are not current financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 6,088,019

Capital assets being depreciated, infrastructure, $5,283,667, recreation
facilities, $11,607,239, and equipment, $197,945, net of accumulated 
depreciation, $(8,222,101), used in governmental activities are not current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 8,866,750

(23,513,502)

Deferred outflows of resources are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the fund level. 173,349            

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use and; 
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (419,001)

Net Position of Governmental Activities (6,160,765)$      

not reported at the fund level.

South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2022

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(23,915,000), net of bond discounts,
net, $401,498, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 13 -



 
Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A2 2016A-3 2019 Total

Revenue - Debt Debt Debt  Capital  Capital Capital Governmental
General Recreation Service Service Service  Projects  Projects Projects Funds

Revenues:
    Special assessments 703,676$    953,018$      1,481,858$    435,622$     720,548$     -$                 -$                  -$                  4,294,722$       
    Swim and tennis revenues -                 324,922        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    324,922            
    Investment earnings 1,566          420              3,445             913              669              31                1,832            2                   8,878                
            Total Revenues 705,242      1,278,360     1,485,303      436,535       721,217       31                1,832            2                   4,628,522         

Expenditures:
    Current
        General government 163,214      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    163,214            
        Physical environment 442,391      -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    442,391            
        Culture/recreation -                 1,286,441     -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    1,286,441         
    Capital outlay -                 -                   -                   -                 -                 -                   -                    7,558            7,558                
    Debt service
        Principal -                 -                   910,000         300,000       680,000       -                   -                    -                    1,890,000         
        Interest -                 -                   667,447         208,050       202,517       -                   -                    -                    1,078,014         
            Total Expenditures 605,605      1,286,441     1,577,447      508,050       882,517       -                   -                    7,558            4,867,618         

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures 99,637        (8,081)          (92,144)          (71,515)        (161,300)      31                1,832            (7,556)           (239,096)          

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers out -                 (426,929)      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    (426,929)          

Net Change in Fund Balances 99,637        (435,010)      (92,144)          (71,515)        (161,300)      31                1,832            (7,556)           (666,025)          

Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 369,611      488,254        1,169,602      337,406       356,604       9,835           570,376        7,957            3,309,645         

Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 469,248$    53,244$        1,077,458$    265,891$     195,304$     9,866$         572,208$      401$             2,643,620$       

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 14 -



CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (666,025)$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation.  This is the amount capital outlay, $7,558, 
was exceeded by depreciation, $(710,516), in the current period. (702,958)        

Principal payments are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds,
but are reported as reductions of liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 1,890,000      

Deferred outflows of resources for refunding debt is recognized as a component
of interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities, but not in the
governmental funds.  This is the amount of interest in the current year. (13,776)          

Amortization of bond discount reported in the Statement of Activities does not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as an 
expenditure in governmental funds. (31,906)          

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;

33,669           

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 509,004$       

whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when 
due. This is the change in accrued interest during the current period.

South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
- 15 -



  
Variance with 
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 700,885$  700,885$  703,676$   2,791$           
    Investment earnings -                -                1,566         1,566             
            Total Revenues 700,885    700,885    705,242     4,357             

Expenditures
    Current
        General government 193,316    193,316    163,214     30,102           
        Physical environment 487,569    487,569    442,391     45,178           
    Capital outlay 20,000      20,000      -                20,000           
            Total Expenditures 700,885    700,885    605,605     95,280           

Net Change in Fund Balances -                -                99,637       99,637           

Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 -                -                369,611     369,611         
 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 -$              -$              469,248$   469,248$       
 

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL –

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 16 -



  
Variance with 
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 944,000$    944,000$  953,018$  9,018$           
    Swim and tennis revenues 129,865      129,865    324,922 195,057         
    Investment earnings -                  -                420 420                 
        Total Revenues 1,073,865 1,073,865 1,278,360 204,495         

Expenditures
    Current
        Culture/recreation 1,052,493   1,052,493 1,286,441 (233,948)        

Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures 21,372        21,372      (8,081)       (29,453)          

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers out -                  -                (426,929)   (426,929)        

Net Change in Fund Balances 21,372        21,372      (435,010)   (456,382)        

Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 -                  -                488,254    488,254         
 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 21,372$      21,372$    53,244$    31,872$         
 

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL –
SPECIAL REVENUE – RECREATION FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 17 -



ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and equivalents 939,162$        
Accounts receivable 16,908            
Due from other funds 79,541            
Prepaid expenses 5,456              
Inventories 103,822          
Deposits 6,403              

Total Current Assets 1,151,292       
Non-Current Assets

Land 1,359,781       
Infrastructure 407,040          
Recreation facilities 738,577          
Equipment 219,973          
Leased equipment, net 227,784          
Less: Accumulated depreciation (365,752)         

Total Non-Current Assets 2,587,403       
Total Assets 3,738,695       

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 114,253          
  Due to other funds 75,447            
  Accrued compensated absences 45,033            
  Unearned revenues 61,061            

Total Current Liabilities 295,794          
Non-Current Liabilities

Leases payable 169,208          
Total Liabilities 465,002          

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,418,195       
Unrestricted 855,498          

        Total Net Position 3,273,693$      

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 18 -



Operating Revenues:
Charges for services 3,719,633$   
Miscellaneous revenues 192,000
Special assessments 644,010        

Total Operating Revenues 4,555,643     

Operating Expenses:
Personal services 2,022,828
Contractual and professional services 248,425
Supplies and expenses 1,118,553
Repairs and maintenance 580,860
Utilities 148,719
Rent and lease expense 31,011
Depreciation/amortization 184,567

Total Operating Expenses 4,334,963     

Operating Income/(Loss) 220,680        

Transfers in 426,929        

Change in Net Position 647,609        

Net Position - October 1, 2021 2,626,084     

Net Position - September 30, 2022 3,273,693$   

South Village Community Development District

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 19 -



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 3,740,420$    
Receipts from other sources 424,517         
Payments to suppliers for goods and services (2,190,430)     
Payments to employees for services (2,003,332)     

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (28,825)          

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers in 426,929         

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITIES AND RELATED FINANCING
Principal payments on capital lease (156,803)        

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 241,301         

Cash and equivalents - October 1, 2021 697,861         

Cash and equivalents - September 30, 2022 939,162$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
  CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income/(loss) 220,680$       
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
   provided by operating activities:

Depreciation/amortization expense 184,567         
Decrease in accounts receivable 17,822           
Decrease in prepaid expenses 2,833             
Increase in inventories (6,128)            
Increase in due from other funds (411,493)        
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,641           
Increase in accrued compensated absences 19,496           
Decrease in due to other funds (86,208)          
Increase in unearned revenues 2,965             

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (28,825)$        

South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS – ENTERPRISE FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 20 -



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 21 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on April 28, 2003, pursuant the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”) by 
Ordinances Number 2003-36 as amended by ordinance number 2004-67 of the Clay County 
Board of County Commissioners, as a Community Development District.  The District was 
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction.  The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among 
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water 
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic 
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the South Village Community 
Development District.  The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who 
are elected by qualified electors of the District for four year terms.  The District operates 
within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the South Village Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The reporting 
entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s Board 
exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial interdependency, 
selection of governing authority, designation of management, significant ability to influence 
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units. 

 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 
 

• Government-wide financial statements 
 

• Fund financial statements 
 

• Notes to financial statements 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 22 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  a. Government-wide Financial Statements 
 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial 
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a 
whole.  These statements include separate columns for the governmental and business-
type activities of the primary government.  For the most part, the effect of interfund 
activity has been removed from these statements. 
 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by special assessments and 
interest, are reported separately from business-type activities.  Program revenues 
include charges for services and grants and contribution.  Program revenues are netted 
with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the net cost of each 
program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as 
an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
  b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis 
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity.  The 
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, 
as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 
 
Governmental Funds  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues 
are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon 
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the District considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 23 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.   
 
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.  
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
position.  Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of 
“available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  Since 
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year 
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of long-term 
debt are recorded as other financing source rather than as a fund liability. 
 
Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement 54 – Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be 
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which 
amounts in those funds can be spent.  
 
The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact.  
 
Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent only 
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through 
enabling legislation. 
 

 Committed Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts for specific purposes 
adopted by the Board with a resolution or contractual obligations which require a formal 
approval from the Board and the funding has been set aside for the purpose. This type 
of fund balance can only be removed by the Board through the same approval process.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 24 - 

 
NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
2.  Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
  b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 
Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent 
to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The assigned 
fund balances can also be assigned by the District’s management company. 
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications.  Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 
 
Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special revenue 
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are 
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed 
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances. 
 
Enterprise Funds 
 
In the fund financial statements, the enterprise fund is presented using the accrual basis 
of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are 
recognized when the related goods or services are delivered.  In the fund financial 
statements, enterprise funds are presented using the economic resources measurement 
focus.  This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) 
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.  Enterprise fund 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total 
net position.  The District applies all GASB pronouncements as well as FASB 
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins, 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, which do not conflict with, or contradict, GASB 
pronouncements.  

 
3.  Basis of Presentation 
 
      a.   Governmental Major Funds 
 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It accounts 
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 
 
Special Revenue – Recreation Fund – The Recreation Fund is a special revenue fund 
established to account for the financial resources of the District’s recreation areas. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 25 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
3.  Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued) 
 

2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund – The 2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund accounts for 
debt service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding 
bonds, Series 2016A-1 and Series 2016A-2. 

 
2016A-3 Debt Service Fund – The 2016A-3 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt 
service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding bonds, 
Series 2016A-3. 
 
2019 Debt Service Fund – The 2019 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue, Series 2019A and 2019B. 

 
2016A-1/A-2 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the 
proceeds from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital 
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major 
infrastructure within the District.  

 
2016A-3 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds 
from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-3 Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure 
within the District. 

 
2019 Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds from 
long-term debt issued in 2019 for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure 
within the District. 

 
 b. Enterprise Major Fund 
 

Enterprise Fund – The Enterprise Fund accounts for the operations of the Golf Course, 
Pro Shop, Restaurant, and Capital Reserve, which are funded by proceeds from 
operations of these facilities, including green fees, cart fees and member dues in the 
form of annual special assessments.  The Capital Reserve portion accounts for the 
funds set aside to ensure the District has adequate funding for ongoing and future 
projects. 

 
 c. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and 
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be 
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net 
Position. 

 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 26 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 
 

a. Cash and Investments 
 
Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions 
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.  This pool is provided as 
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional 
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public 
deposits.  

 

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 

 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, 
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of 
three months or less and held in a qualified public depository as defined by Chapter 
280.02, Florida Statutes. 

  
 b. Receivables and Payables 
 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as "due to/from other funds".  
Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-
type activities are reported as "internal balances". 

 
 c. Inventories 
 

Inventories are recorded at cost using the first in-first out basis and recognized as 
expenses as they are consumed. 

 
 d. Restricted Assets 
 

Certain assets of the District and a corresponding liability or portion of net position is 
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is 
limited either by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; or by 
restrictions imposed externally by creditors.  In a fund with both restricted and 
unrestricted assets, qualified expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted net 
position and then from unrestricted net position. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 27 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 

(Continued) 
 

 e. Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, infrastructure, recreation 
facilities, and equipment, are reported in governmental activities. 

 
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or 
more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  The valuation basis for all 
assets is historical cost.   
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.  Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 
 
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method.  Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are 
as follows: 
 

  Infrastructure and recreation facilities  30 years 
  Equipment 10 years 
 
 f. Budgets 
 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.  
Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund.  The legal level of budgetary control is 
at the fund level.  As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying 
financial statements may occur.  All budgeted appropriations lapse at year end. 

 
 g. Deferred Outflows of Resources 
 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to 
future periods.  The District reported a deferred amount on refunding on the Statement 
of Net Position.  A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in the 
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount is deferred and 
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. 
 

 h. Unamortized Bond Discount 
 

Bond discounts are presented on the government-wide financial statements.  The costs 
are amortized over the life of the bonds.  For financial reporting, the unamortized bond 
discount is netted against the applicable long-term debt. 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 28 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 

(Continued) 
 
Leases 
 
The District determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Lessee arrangements are 
included as right-to-use lease assets and lease liabilities in the financial statements of the 
District;. Payments for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less are recognized 
as expenses as incurred. The District has a $25,000 threshold, for total lease payments, for 
leases subject to GASB 87. Short-term leases and leases under the threshold are not included 
as lease liabilities or right-to-use lease assets on the Statement of Net Position in the financial 
statements of the District.  
 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 
 
The District implemented GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, which changes the accounting and 
financial reporting for leases. Under previous guidance, leases were classified as either capital 
or operating depending on whether the lease met any of four tests. GASB Statement No. 87 
defines a lease as a contract that conveys the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset as 
specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. Under 
GASB Statement No. 87, leases other than short-term leases, defined as having a maximum 
possible term of 12 months or less, are required to be recognized on the Statement of Net 
Position in the financial statements of the District. A lessee should recognize a lease liability and 
an intangible right-to-use leased asset, while a lessor should recognize a lease receivable and a 
deferred inflow of resources. 
 
For the one year look back at implementation, October 1, 2020, the District, as lessee, 
recognized a lease liability of $476,277 along with corresponding right-to-use leased assets of 
$476,277. 
 
Additional information regarding leases is present in subsequent notes.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 29 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds, $2,643,620, differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities, $(6,160,765), reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net 
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance 
Sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows: 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets (that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  
However, the Statement of Net Position included those capital assets among the assets of 
the District as a whole. 

 
  Construction in progress     $         5,438,450 
  Land                      649,569  
  Infrastructure                             5,283,667 
  Recreation facilities               11,607,239 
  Equipment                         197,945 
  Accumulated depreciation                (8,222,101) 
   Total                  $       14,954,769     
    

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2022 were:   

   
 Bonds payable                                                                      $        (23,915,000)  
 Bond discount, net                 401,498   
           Total $        (23,513,502)  

 
Deferred outflows of resources 
 
Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District's governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore, are not reported as fund deferred outflows of resources. 

 
  Deferred amount on refunding, net       $              173,349       



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 30 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued) 
 
Accrued interest 
 
Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds. 

 
  Accrued interest                    $           (419,001)      
 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities 
 

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $(666,025), differs from the 
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $509,004, reported in the Statement of 
Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental 
funds.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below. 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation.  As a result, fund 
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position 
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year. 
 

  Capital outlay                                             $               7,558 
  Depreciation                          (710,516) 
   Net Change                                   $          (702,958)  
 

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Repayments of bond principal are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds 
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources 
have been used. 
 

 Bond principal payments $       1,890,000 
 Amortization of bond discount              (31,906) 
               Total $       1,858,094   
 
          
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 31 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 
 
Long-term debt transactions (Continued) 
 
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

 
  Net change in accrued interest payable    $           33,669  
  Decrease in deferred amount on refunding                (13,776) 
   Total        $           19,893    
 
NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments.   
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2022, the District's bank balance was $1,070,272 and the 
carrying value was $1,102,359.  Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
Investments 
 
As of September 30, 2022, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Investment Maturities Fair Value

First American Government
    Obligation Fund 18 days * 2,121,128$   
Florida PRIME 21 days * 401,125        

Total 2,522,253$   

* Weighted Average Maturity



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 32 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Investments (Continued) 
 
The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 
Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 
Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government 
Obligation Fund is a Level 1 asset.  
 
Investments 
 
The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at 
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant 
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early 
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2022, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction 
amounts, or any other requirements that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account 
value.  
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of 
September 30, 2022, the District's investments in the First American Government Obligation 
Fund and Florida PRIME were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's.  



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 33 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. The investment in 
First American Government Obligation Fund represents 84% of the District's total investments 
and investment in Florida PRIME represents 16% of the District's total investments.  
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2022 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value to be temporary.  
  
NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022 was as follows: 
 

 Balance Balance
10/1/2021 Additions Deletions 9/30/2022

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land 649,569$       -$                -$               649,569$      
Construction in progress 5,430,892      7,558           -                 5,438,450     

Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 6,080,461      7,558           -                 6,088,019     
Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure 5,283,667      -                  -                 5,283,667     
   Recreation facilities 11,607,239    -                  -                 11,607,239   
   Equipment 197,945         -                  -                 197,945        
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 17,088,851    -                  -                 17,088,851   

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure (2,103,718)     (243,719)     -                 (2,347,437)    
   Recreation facilities (5,220,368)     (432,143)     -                 (5,652,511)    
   Equipment (187,499)        (34,654)       -                 (222,153)       
Total Accumulated Depreciation (7,511,585)     (710,516)     -                 (8,222,101)    
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 9,577,266      (710,516)     -                 8,866,750     

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net 15,657,727$  (702,958)$   -$               14,954,769$ 

The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of 
approximately $49 million.  The infrastructure includes roadways, stormwater management 
system, water and sewer facilities, recreational facilities, and other related infrastructure.  A 
portion of the project costs were financed with the proceeds from the Series 2005A Bonds while 
the remainder will be funded by additional bonds and the Developer.  In a prior fiscal year, 
certain improvements were conveyed to other entities for ownership and maintenance 
responsibilities. 
 
Depreciation was charged to physical environment, $278,373, and culture/recreation, $432,143. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 34 - 

NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 
The following is a summary of changes in the Business-type Activities capital assets for the year 
ended September 30, 2022. 

Balance Balance
10/1/2021 Additions Deletions 9/30/2022

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Land 1,359,781$   -$                 -$            1,359,781$   
   Construction in progress 2,040            -                   (2,040)     -                    
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 1,361,821     -                   (2,040)     1,359,781     

Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure 405,000        2,040           -              407,040        
   Recreation facilities 738,577        -                   -              738,577        
   Equipment 219,973        -                   -              219,973        
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 1,363,550     2,040           -              1,365,590     

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure (70,875)         (13,704)        -              (84,579)         
   Recreation facilities (124,960)       (24,619)        -              (149,579)       
   Equipment (109,596)       (21,998)        -              (131,594)       
Total accumulated depreciation (305,431)       (60,321)        -              (365,752)       
Total capital assets depreciated, net 1,058,119     (58,281)        -              999,838        

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets 2,419,940$   (58,281)$      (2,040)$   2,359,619$   

Depreciation was charged to the golf course and restaurant, $60,321. 
 
NOTE E – INTERFUND ACTIVITY 
 
Interfund balances at September 30, 2022, consisted of the following: 
 

Governmental 
Activities

Business-type 
Activities

Receivable Fund
Special Revenue 

Recreation Enterprise Fund Total
Governmental Activities:

General Fund -$                          43,957$                43,957$                
Special Revenue Recreation -                           31,490                  31,490                  

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Fund (Golf Course) 79,541                  -                           79,541                  

          Total 79,541$                75,447$                154,988$              

Payable Fund

 
Interfund balances are due to receipts and disbursements collected and paid by one fund on 
behalf of another fund and were not repaid as of year-end. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 35 - 

 
NOTE E – INTERFUND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED) 
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2022, consisted of the following: 
 

Transfers Out
Governmental 

Activities
Transfers In Special Revenue
Business-type Activities

Enterprise Fund 426,929$             

 
Transfers from the Special Revenue Fund to the Enterprise Fund are related to prior year 
overpayments in the Enterprise Fund on behalf of the Special Revenue Fund. 
 
 
NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
The following is a summary of debt activity for the District for the year ended September 30, 
2022. 

October 1, September 30,
2021 Additions Deletions 2022

Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-1 13,640,000$   -$                   645,000$       12,995,000$   
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-2 4,440,000       -                     265,000         4,175,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      and Refunding Bonds
      Series 2016A-3 3,895,000       -                     300,000         3,595,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      Bonds Series 2019A 3,160,000       -                     50,000           3,110,000       
Capital Improvement Revenue
      Bonds Series 2019B 670,000          -                     630,000         40,000            

Bonds Payable 25,805,000$   -$                   1,890,000$    23,915,000$   
357

 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 36 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
Long-term debt is comprised of the following: 
 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
 
$17,075,000 Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 2.00% and 3.75% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$635,000. $    12,995,000 
 
$5,480,000 Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 4.35% and 5.00% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$195,000.         4,175,000 
 
$5,530,000 Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May 
2017.  Interest at various rates between 5.50% and 6.00% is due 
May and November beginning November 2017.  Current portion is 
$80,000.             3,595,000 
 
$3,255,000 Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due 
in annual principal installments beginning May 2020.  Interest at 
various rates between 4.75% and 5.60% is due May and November 
beginning May 2019.  Current portion is $55,000.         3,110,000 
 
$1,700,000 Series 2019B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due 
in one balloon principal payment in May 2028. Interest at a fixed rate 
of 5.60% is due May and November beginning May 2019.               40,000 
 
 
  Bonds payable       23,915,000 
  Bonds discount, net           (401,498) 
    Bonds Payable, net $    23,513,502  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 37 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2022 are as follows:  

    Year Ending
   September 30, Principal Interest Total

2023  $        965,000  $      1,005,603  $     1,970,603 
2024            985,000             975,026         1,960,026 
2025         1,020,000             943,064         1,963,064 
2026         1,050,000             908,117         1,958,117 
2027         1,090,000             870,415         1,960,415 

2028-2032         6,240,000          3,643,851         9,883,851 
2033-2037         7,465,000          2,228,458         9,693,458 
2038-2042         2,905,000             896,031         3,801,031 
2043-2047         1,775,000             384,090         2,159,090 
2048-2049            420,000               35,560            455,560 

Totals  $   23,915,000  $    11,890,215  $   35,805,215 
 

Summary of Significant Bonds Resolution Terms and Covenants  
 
Depository Funds – The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in 
which revenues are to be deposited into these funds.  A description of the significant funds, 
including their purposes, is as follows: 
 
1. Reserve Fund – The Series 2016A-1 and 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds Reserve Accounts are funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount 
equal to fifty percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the respective bond. 
The Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds is funded from the 
proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to thirty-five percent of the Maximum Annual Debt 
Service Requirement for the Series 2016A-3 Bonds. The Series 2019A Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds is funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to twenty-five 
percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the Series 2019A Bonds.  
Monies held in the reserve accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust 
Indenture. 

 
Reserve 
Balance

Reserve 
Requirement

Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     536,407  $     526,872 
Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     198,463  $     200,062 
Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $     136,855  $       95,130 
Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond  $       56,791  $       55,930  

 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 38 - 

NOTE G – LEASE LIABILITIES 
 
The District leases golf carts and equipment under various lease agreements. The lease terms 
range from 36 to 60 months. The expected payments are discounted using an imputed interest 
rate of 5 percent. The future minimum payments under these lease agreements and the present 
value of the minimum payments as of September 30, 2022, are as follows:  

 
Lease Obligation/Liability: 
 

    Year Ending
   September 30, Principal Interest Total

2023  $        118,626  $             5,538  $        124,164 
2024              50,582                 1,060              51,642 
Total 169,208$        6,598$             175,806$        

 
Future Use of Lease Amortization: 

 

Description
Beginning 
Balance Additions Deletions

Ending 
Balance

Lease Assets 352,030$   -$               -$          352,030$  
Less, Accumulated Amortization -                124,246     -            124,246    

Total Lease Assets, Net 352,030$   (124,246)$  -$          227,784$  
 

NOTE H – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES 
 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.  
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually 
at a public hearing of the District.  Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued 
and collected annually.  The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform 
method of collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes).  Direct collected assessments are 
due as determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  
Assessments collected under the uniform method are due and payable on November 1 or as 
soon as the assessment roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector.  Per Section 
197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in 
November, 3% in December, 2% in January, and 1% in February.  Taxes paid in March are 
without discount.    
 
Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to 
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.  All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 39 - 

NOTE I – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS 
 
In January 2004, the District entered into a cost sharing agreement with Middle Village 
Community Development District (“Middle Village”) for the maintenance of certain landscape 
improvements for which both Districts benefit.  In accordance with the interlocal agreement, 
Middle Village will perform the required maintenance and the District will provide 31% of the 
costs incurred to perform the maintenance.  For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, the 
costs related to the maintenance incurred by Middle Village was approximately $105,681, of 
which $32,761 was reimbursed to Middle Village by the District in connection with the 
agreement.  
 
NOTE J – DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS 
 
The Developer owns a portion of the land within the District; therefore, assessment revenues in 
the General, Recreation, and Debt Service Funds include assessments levied on the Developer 
owned property. 
 
NOTE K – MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS 
 
The District has contracted with a management company to perform management services, 
which include financial and accounting services.  Certain employees of the management 
company also serve as officers of the District.   
 
The District has also contracted with an additional management company to perform 
management services, including managing, operating, maintaining, and supervising the 
recreation facilities and golf course of the District.  Under these agreements, the District 
compensates the management company for management, accounting, financial reporting, 
computer and other administrative costs. 
 
NOTE L – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 
 
A significant portion of the District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the 
Developer, the loss of which could have a material adverse effect on the District’s operations. 
 
NOTE M – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial 
insurance coverage over the past three years.  
 
NOTE N – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Subsequent to year end, the District made prepayments totaling $5,000, $25,000, $40,000, and 
$40,000 on the Series 2016 A-1, A-2, and Series 2019A, 2019B Capital Improvement Revenue 
and Refunding Bonds, respectively.  The prepayment of $40,000 on the Series 2019B Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds fully redeemed the Bonds. 
 



South Village Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 

- 40 - 

NOTE O – RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
 
Net position for Business-type Activities and the Enterprise Fund were restated as a result of the 
implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, which changes the accounting and 
financial reporting for leases.  
 
Business-type Activities/Enterprise Fund 
 
Net Position, October 1, 2021, as previously reported $   2,600,065 
 GASB 87, leases        26,019 
Net Position, October 1, 2021, Restated  $   2,626,084 
 
 
 



- 41 -

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements, as listed in the table of contents, of South Village Community Development District, 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated June 26, 2023.  

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered South Village Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of South Village Community Development District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of South Village Community Development 
District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been 
identified. 



- 42 - 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Village Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 26, 2023 
 

audit
Firm Signature



- 43 - 

 
 
 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the South Village Community Development District 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated 
June 26, 2023. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   
 
Other Reporting Requirements 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315, 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 26, 2023, should be considered in 
conjunction with this management letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  The following findings or recommendations were made in the 
preceding financial audit report. 
 
Finding 21 – 01 
 
Finding:  The actual expenditures of the General and Special Revenue Funds exceeded the 
approved budgeted amounts in violation of Section 189.016, Florida Statutes. 
 
Recommendation:  The District should monitor expenditures in future years to ensure that actual 
expenditures do not exceed the budget. 
 
Management Response: Expenditures will be monitored in future years to ensure budget 
compliance. 
 
Current Status: The Special Revenue Fund expenditures exceeded the budget in the current 
year. 



- 44 - 

 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
South Village Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions described 
in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met.  In 
connection with our audit, we determined that South Village Community Development District 
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.  
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial condition assessment procedures for South Village Community Development District.  
It is management’s responsibility to monitor the South Village Community Development 
District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the 
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by 
the same as of September 30, 2022.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management.  In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Specific Information 
 
The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited; 
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information. 
 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the 
District’s fiscal year: 0 

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was 
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 0  

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued, 
regardless of contingency: $0 

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors, 
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $0 

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District 
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2021, together with the total 
expenditures for such project: The District had no construction projects that started after 
October 1, 2020.  

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida 
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a 
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not  
amended.  



- 45 - 

 
To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District: The 
General Fund, $1,175 and the Debt Service Fund, $146.87 - $1,470.05. 

2) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total 
special assessments collected was $4,294,722. 

3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such   
bonds: Series 2016 Bonds, $20,765,000 maturing May 2046, Series 2019 Bonds, 
$3,150,000 maturing May 2049. 

 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our 
audit, we did not note any findings. 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 26, 2023 

audit
Firm Signature



- 46 -

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

To the Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

We have examined South Village Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2022. Management is 
responsible for South Village Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on South Village Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about South Village Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on South Village Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 

In our opinion, South Village Community Development District complied, in all material respects, 
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2022. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

June 26, 2023 

audit
Firm Signature



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

South Village Community
Development District

 

July 11, 2023

 



South Village General Fund
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues     
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $723,484 $8,042 $731,526 $751,796
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $10,714 $2,000 $12,714 $4,443

Total Revenues $734,175 $734,198 $10,042 $744,240 $756,239

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $14,000 $6,400 $2,400 $8,800 $14,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $490 $184 $674 $1,071
Engineering $15,000 $6,771 $3,386 $10,157 $12,000
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $5,667 $2,833 $8,500 $9,010
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $5,618
Attorney $40,000 $17,171 $12,265 $29,436 $40,000
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $7,250 $7,250 $8,500
Trustee $17,000 $4,291 $10,100 $14,391 $17,000
Management Fees $52,000 $34,667 $17,334 $52,001 $55,120
Information Technology $1,800 $1,200 $600 $1,800 $1,908
Website Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Telephone $1,500 $515 $258 $773 $1,500
Postage $1,000 $365 $183 $548 $1,000
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $18,671 $20,540
Printing $2,000 $923 $659 $1,582 $2,000
Legal Advertising $4,000 ($348) $3,000 $2,652 $4,000
Other Current Charges $2,000 $648 $324 $972 $2,500
Office Supplies $100 $72 $100 $172 $100
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $500 $500 $500

Sub-Total - Administrative Expenses $196,996 $102,977 $63,175 $166,152 $199,542

Community Appearance
  

Security $42,000 $29,625 $21,161 $50,786 $52,000
Utilities $85,000 $47,851 $41,015 $88,866 $118,233
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $36,000 $36,000 $36,000
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Landscape - Contract $223,443 $131,956 $65,978 $197,934 $234,964
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $35,923 $10,000 $45,923 $45,000
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $3,185 $5,000 $8,185 $10,500
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $14,723 $7,362 $22,085 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $13,990 $1,390 $10,000 $11,390 $25,000
Lake - Contract $35,000 $23,468 $15,000 $38,468 $35,000

Sub-Total - Community Appearance $537,179 $288,121 $211,515 $499,636 $556,697

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $391,098 $274,690 $665,788 $756,239

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $343,100 ($264,648) $78,452 $0

1



South Village  
Community Development District

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $1,160.90 $1,217.30
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $1,734,385 $1,818,646
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $1,845,090 $1,934,730
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $1,235 $1,295

Sales Center  
Net-Assessment Rate $3,349.65
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $3,563.46

Allocation of On Roll Assessments:
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector Platted  $1,821,996
   
 Total Assessment - Tax Collector $1,821,996

General Fund $751,796
Recreation Fund $1,070,200

 $1,821,996

Net Gross
GF / Rec Fund $1,217 $1,295
Golf Fund $240 $254
Capital Reserve Fund $188 $199

 TOTAL $1,645 $1,749

2

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Assessments 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

REVENUES: 
 
Assessments – Platted Lots 
 
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District’s operating 
budget for the fiscal year. 
 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Engineering Fees 
 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance 
and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, and various projects assigned as 
directed by the board of supervisors. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the Series 
2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds.  The District will contract with an 
independent CPA firm to perform this calculation. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
 
The District has contracted GMS, LLC to act as Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the 
Annual Disclosure Report required by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with 
Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, agreements, etc. 
 
Annual Audit 
 
The District is required by Florida Statute to arrange for an annual audit of its financial records by an 
independent certified public accounting firm.   
 
Trustee 
 
The District’s Series 2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds are held by a 
Trustee with US Bank, N.A.   The amount represents the fee for the administration of the District’s 
bond issue. 
 
Assessment Roll 
 
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by Governmental Management Services, LLC 
for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments and collection of prepaid 
assessments. 
 

3 
 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
Management Fees   
 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC.  These services are further outlined in 
Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement. 
  
Information Technology 
 
Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to 
video conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.  

 
Website Maintenance    

 
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information 
on the CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues.  This website will be 
maintained by GMS-SF, LLC and updated monthly. 
 
Telephone 
 
This category includes all charges relating to telephone calls, conference calls, and faxes made to and 
on behalf of the District.  
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of checks, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Insurance 
 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance 
Alliance.  FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Printing  
 
This category includes expenses relating to the printing and binding, accounts payable checks, 
stationary, envelopes, photocopies, etc. 
 
Legal Advertising 
 
The District is required to advertise various notices for board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
This is the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
 
 
 

4 



 

 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 
 
 
Community Appearance 
 
Interlocal Agreement – Middle Village CDD 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Middle Village CDD for the maintenance and repair of 
certain landscape areas and associated irrigation systems which are located within the Right-of-Way 
of Oakleaf Plantation Boulevard. 
 
Landscape  
 
This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, 
pruning, fertilizing etc.  The District is contracted with Tree Amigos.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Landscape – Irrigation Repairs 
 
This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract 
with Tree Amigos. 
 
Lake Maintenance 
 
The District has contracted with Lake Doctor’s for monthly aquatic plant management in 29 ponds.  
Services provide labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to control cattails, pennywort, primrose 
and algae.  The contract is $2,862 per month, or $34,344 annually.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Utilities 
 
The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative for electric service: 
 
  
  

Account # Service Address  Avg/Month Annual 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall   $  1,518.85   $18,226.19  
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights   $      169.44   $   2,033.23  
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr   $         83.83   $   1,006.00  
9121614 938 TB Restroom   $         46.22   $       554.65  
9082354 875 TB Irrigation   $      582.58   $   6,990.98  
9117336 992 TB Camera Station   $         41.95   $       503.38  
9117339 749 TB Camera Station   $      347.82   $   4,173.87  
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station   $         35.81   $       429.66  
 Contingency   $      282.65   $   3,391.80  
    $  3,109.15   $37,309.75  
     

     
     

 
5 

 



 

 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
 
 
 
In addition, the District has the following accounts with Clay County Utility Authority for water, sewer 
and reuse service: 
 

Account # Service Address              Avg/Month Annual 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy   $      590.60   $     7,087.24  
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      175.07   $     2,100.82  
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      222.72   $     2,672.67  
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      112.72   $     1,352.68  
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      962.79   $  11,553.47  
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway   $  2,195.29   $  26,343.50  
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      167.86   $     2,014.28  
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      107.19   $     1,286.26  
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      160.42   $     1,925.00  
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      255.62   $     3,067.43  
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      206.63   $     2,479.53  
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr   $         27.96   $         335.56  
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      106.70   $     1,280.43  
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr   $         27.48   $         329.73  
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive   $         37.36   $         448.30  
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd    $      110.55   $     1,326.66  
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $      503.83   $     6,045.98  
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $         85.46   $     1,025.50  
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $         27.63   $         331.53  
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills - Recl Irr   $         46.61   $         559.31  

 Contingency   $      613.05   $     7,356.59  

    $  6,743.54   $  80,922.46  
 
 
Misc – Direct Costs 
 
Represents any expenses not included in the other categories. 
 
Security 
 
The District has contracted with the Viewpoint Security for patrol of all District property.  Amount 
includes contingency for extra Holiday patrols. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
 



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A1/A2 Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $325,515 $341,812 $0 $341,812 $362,846
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,458,354 $18,319 $1,476,673 $1,475,980
Interest Income $0 $41,350 $50 $41,400 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $1,804,259 $1,841,516 $18,369 $1,859,886 $1,838,826

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A1 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $168,222 $168,697 $0 $168,697 $156,719
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $168,222 $163,638 $0 $163,638 $156,719
 Principal - 5/1 $635,000 $635,000 $0 $635,000 $650,000

 Series 2016 A1 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813

 Interest - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813

 Series 2016 A2 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $0 $79,382 $74,653

 Interest - 5/1 $79,382 $79,260  $0 $79,260 $74,653
 Principal - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $200,000

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0

 Series 2016 A2 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

 Interest - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $1,497,039 $0 $1,497,039 $1,467,869

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $327,989 $344,477 $18,369 $362,846 $370,958
(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net Interest 11/1/2024:  
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment

A1 Refunding $148,594
Platted Lots - Full Debt 1072 $1,470.05 $1,575,894 $1,481,340 A1 Revenue $56,813
Platted Lots - No 2005A Debt 59 $146.87 $8,665 $8,145 A2 Refunding $70,303
Platted Lot - Partial 1 $597.53 $598 $562 A2 Revenue $20,750
Total Platted 1,132   $1,585,156 $1,490,047 $296,459

7



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $0.00 $156,718.75 $156,718.75
5/1/24 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $650,000.00 $156,718.75

11/1/24 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $0.00 $148,593.75 $955,312.50
5/1/25 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $665,000.00 $148,593.75

11/1/25 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $0.00 $139,450.00 $953,043.75
5/1/26 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $685,000.00 $139,450.00

11/1/26 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $0.00 $129,175.00 $953,625.00
5/1/27 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $705,000.00 $129,175.00

11/1/27 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $0.00 $117,718.75 $951,893.75
5/1/28 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $730,000.00 $117,718.75

11/1/28 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $104,943.75 $952,662.50
5/1/29 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $755,000.00 $104,943.75

11/1/29 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $91,731.25 $951,675.00
5/1/30 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $785,000.00 $91,731.25

11/1/30 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $77,993.75 $954,725.00
5/1/31 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $810,000.00 $77,993.75

11/1/31 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $63,818.75 $951,812.50
5/1/32 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $840,000.00 $63,818.75

11/1/32 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $49,118.75 $952,937.50
5/1/33 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $870,000.00 $49,118.75

11/1/33 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $33,350.00 $952,468.75
5/1/34 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $905,000.00 $33,350.00

11/1/34 $935,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $16,946.88 $955,296.88
5/1/35 $935,000.00 3.63% $935,000.00 $16,946.88

 $0.00 $951,946.88
Total  $9,335,000.00 $2,259,118.76 $11,594,118.76

 
**Revised 3/27/23

 
 

8



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $56,812.50
5/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/27 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/27 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/36 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $970,000.00 $56,812.50

11/1/36 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $38,625.00 $1,065,437.50
5/1/37 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $1,010,000.00 $38,625.00

11/1/37 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $19,687.50 $1,068,312.50
5/1/38 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $1,050,000.00 $19,687.50

$1,069,687.50
Total  $3,030,000.00 $1,593,750.00 $4,623,750.00

 

9



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $74,653.13 $74,653.13
5/1/24 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $200,000.00 $74,653.13

11/1/24 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $70,303.13 $344,956.26
5/1/25 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $210,000.00 $70,303.13

11/1/25 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $65,735.63 $346,038.76
5/1/26 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $215,000.00 $65,735.63

11/1/26 $2,505,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $61,059.38 $341,795.01
5/1/27 $2,505,000.00 4.88% $225,000.00 $61,059.38

11/1/27 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $55,575.00 $341,634.38
5/1/28 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $240,000.00 $55,575.00

11/1/28 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $49,725.00 $345,300.00
5/1/29 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $250,000.00 $49,725.00

11/1/29 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $43,631.25 $343,356.25
5/1/30 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $265,000.00 $43,631.25

11/1/30 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $37,171.88 $345,803.13
5/1/31 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $275,000.00 $37,171.88

11/1/31 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $30,468.75 $342,640.63
5/1/32 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $290,000.00 $30,468.75

11/1/32 $960,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $23,400.00 $343,868.75
5/1/33 $960,000.00 4.88% $305,000.00 $23,400.00

11/1/33 $655,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $15,965.63 $344,365.63
5/1/34 $655,000.00 4.88% $320,000.00 $15,965.63

11/1/34 $335,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $8,165.63 $344,131.26
5/1/35 $335,000.00 4.88% $335,000.00 $8,165.63

$0.00 $343,165.63
Total  $3,130,000.00 $1,071,708.82 $4,201,708.82

**Revised 3/27/23

10



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $20,750.00
5/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/27 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/27 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/36 $830,000.00 5.00% $265,000.00 $20,750.00

11/1/36 $565,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $14,125.00 $299,875.00
5/1/37 $565,000.00 5.00% $275,000.00 $14,125.00

11/1/37 $290,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $7,250.00 $296,375.00
5/1/38 $290,000.00 5.00% $290,000.00 $7,250.00

 $297,250.00
Total  $830,000.00 $582,250.00 $1,412,250.00

 

11



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A3 Refuning Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $129,468 $129,036 $0 $129,036 $136,833
Special Assessment $293,949 $272,524 $3,029 $275,553 $275,425
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $8,194 $1,200 $9,394 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $423,417 $409,754 $4,229 $413,983 $412,258

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A3 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225

 Principal - 5/1 $80,000 $80,000 $0 $80,000 $80,000
 Interest - 5/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Series 2016 A3 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500

 Interest - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $277,150 $0 $277,150 $267,450

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $149,267 $132,604 $4,229 $136,833 $144,808

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:  

A3 Refunding $38,025
A3 Revenue $53,500

$91,525

12



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $40,225.00 $163,800.00
5/1/24 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $80,000.00 $40,225.00

11/1/24 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $38,025.00 $158,250.00
5/1/25 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $85,000.00 $38,025.00

11/1/25 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $35,687.50 $158,712.50
5/1/26 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $90,000.00 $35,687.50

11/1/26 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $33,212.50 $158,900.00
5/1/27 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $95,000.00 $33,212.50

11/1/27 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $30,600.00 $158,812.50
5/1/28 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $100,000.00 $30,600.00

11/1/28 $960,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $27,600.00 $158,200.00
5/1/29 $960,000.00 6.00% $110,000.00 $27,600.00

11/1/29 $850,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $24,300.00 $161,900.00
5/1/30 $850,000.00 6.00% $115,000.00 $24,300.00

11/1/30 $735,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $20,850.00 $160,150.00
5/1/31 $735,000.00 6.00% $125,000.00 $20,850.00

11/1/31 $610,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $17,100.00 $162,950.00
5/1/32 $610,000.00 6.00% $130,000.00 $17,100.00

11/1/32 $480,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $13,200.00 $160,300.00
5/1/33 $480,000.00 6.00% $140,000.00 $13,200.00

11/1/33 $340,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $9,000.00 $162,200.00
5/1/34 $340,000.00 6.00% $145,000.00 $9,000.00

11/1/34 $195,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $4,650.00 $158,650.00
5/1/35 $195,000.00 6.00% $155,000.00 $4,650.00

$0.00 $0.00 $159,650.00
Total  $1,370,000.00 $588,900.00 $2,126,050.00

**Revised 3/27/23

13



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/36 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $150,000.00 $53,500.00

11/1/36 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $49,750.00 $253,250.00
5/1/37 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $160,000.00 $49,750.00

11/1/37 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $45,750.00 $255,500.00
5/1/38 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $165,000.00 $45,750.00

11/1/38 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $41,625.00 $252,375.00
5/1/39 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $175,000.00 $41,625.00

11/1/39 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $37,250.00 $253,875.00
5/1/40 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $185,000.00 $37,250.00

11/1/40 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $32,625.00 $254,875.00
5/1/41 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $190,000.00 $32,625.00

11/1/41 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $27,875.00 $250,500.00
5/1/42 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $200,000.00 $27,875.00

11/1/42 $915,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $22,875.00 $250,750.00
5/1/43 $915,000.00 5.00% $210,000.00 $22,875.00

11/1/43 $705,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $17,625.00 $250,500.00
5/1/44 $705,000.00 5.00% $225,000.00 $17,625.00

11/1/44 $480,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $12,000.00 $254,625.00
5/1/45 $480,000.00 5.00% $235,000.00 $12,000.00

11/1/45 $245,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $6,125.00 $253,125.00
5/1/46 $245,000.00 5.00% $245,000.00 $6,125.00 $251,125.00

 
Total  $2,140,000.00 $1,978,000.00 $4,225,000.00

 

14



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019 A & B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $148,008 $138,512 $0 $138,512 $99,008
Special Assessment - Tax Collector  $223,713 $221,357 $2,460 $223,817 $223,713
Direct Assessments - B $81,200 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $35,984 $0 $35,984 $0
Interest Income $0 $5,807 $0 $5,807 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $452,921 $401,660 $2,460 $404,120 $322,722

Expenditures

 Series 2019A
Interest - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099

 Principal - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $55,000
 Interest - 5/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0

 Series 2019B
Interest - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $0 $1,120 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $305,112 $0 $305,112 $219,198

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $193,649 $96,548 $2,460 $99,008 $103,524

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:  

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net 
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment 2019A $80,793

Platted Lots - Full Debt 162 $1,469.09 $237,993 $223,713
Total Platted 162    $237,993 $223,713

15



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019A,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,015,000.00 $0.00 $82,098.75 $82,098.75
5/1/24 $3,015,000.00 $55,000.00 $82,098.75 $0.00

11/1/24 $2,960,000.00 $0.00 $80,792.50 $217,891.25
5/1/25 $2,960,000.00 $60,000.00 $80,792.50 $0.00

11/1/25 $2,900,000.00 $0.00 $79,367.50 $220,160.00
5/1/26 $2,900,000.00 $60,000.00 $79,367.50 $0.00

11/1/26 $2,840,000.00 $0.00 $77,942.50 $217,310.00
5/1/27 $2,840,000.00 $65,000.00 $77,942.50 $0.00

11/1/27 $2,775,000.00 $0.00 $76,398.75 $219,341.25
5/1/28 $2,775,000.00 $65,000.00 $76,398.75 $0.00

11/1/28 $2,710,000.00 $0.00 $74,855.00 $216,253.75
5/1/29 $2,710,000.00 $70,000.00 $74,855.00 $0.00

11/1/29 $2,640,000.00 $0.00 $73,192.50 $218,047.50
5/1/30 $2,640,000.00 $75,000.00 $73,192.50 $0.00

11/1/30 $2,565,000.00 $0.00 $71,148.75 $219,341.25
5/1/31 $2,565,000.00 $80,000.00 $71,148.75 $0.00

11/1/31 $2,485,000.00 $0.00 $68,968.75 $220,117.50
5/1/32 $2,485,000.00 $85,000.00 $68,968.75 $0.00

11/1/32 $2,400,000.00 $0.00 $66,652.50 $220,621.25
5/1/33 $2,400,000.00 $90,000.00 $66,652.50 $0.00

11/1/33 $2,310,000.00 $0.00 $64,200.00 $220,852.50
5/1/34 $2,310,000.00 $90,000.00 $64,200.00 $0.00

11/1/34 $2,220,000.00 $0.00 $61,747.50 $215,947.50
5/1/35 $2,220,000.00 $100,000.00 $61,747.50 $0.00

11/1/35 $2,120,000.00 $0.00 $59,022.50 $220,770.00
5/1/36 $2,120,000.00 $105,000.00 $59,022.50 $0.00

11/1/36 $2,015,000.00 $0.00 $56,161.25 $220,183.75
5/1/37 $2,015,000.00 $110,000.00 $56,161.25 $0.00

11/1/37 $1,905,000.00 $0.00 $53,163.75 $219,325.00
5/1/38 $1,905,000.00 $115,000.00 $53,163.75 $0.00

11/1/38 $1,790,000.00 $0.00 $50,030.00 $218,193.75
5/1/39 $1,790,000.00 $120,000.00 $50,030.00 $0.00

11/1/39 $1,670,000.00 $0.00 $46,760.00 $216,790.00
5/1/40 $1,670,000.00 $130,000.00 $46,760.00 $0.00

11/1/40 $1,540,000.00 $0.00 $43,120.00 $219,880.00
5/1/41 $1,540,000.00 $135,000.00 $43,120.00 $0.00

11/1/41 $1,405,000.00 $0.00 $39,340.00 $217,460.00
5/1/42 $1,405,000.00 $145,000.00 $39,340.00 $0.00

11/1/42 $1,260,000.00 $0.00 $35,280.00 $219,620.00
5/1/43 $1,260,000.00 $150,000.00 $35,280.00 $0.00

11/1/43 $1,110,000.00 $0.00 $31,080.00 $216,360.00
5/1/44 $1,110,000.00 $160,000.00 $31,080.00 $0.00

11/1/44 $950,000.00 $0.00 $26,600.00 $217,680.00
5/1/45 $950,000.00 $170,000.00 $26,600.00 $0.00

11/1/45 $780,000.00 $0.00 $21,840.00 $218,440.00
5/1/46 $780,000.00 $180,000.00 $21,840.00 $0.00

11/1/46 $600,000.00 $0.00 $16,800.00 $218,640.00
5/1/47 $600,000.00 $190,000.00 $16,800.00 $0.00

11/1/47 $410,000.00 $0.00 $11,480.00 $218,280.00
5/1/48 $410,000.00 $200,000.00 $11,480.00 $0.00

11/1/48 $210,000.00 $0.00 $5,880.00 $217,360.00
5/1/49 $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $5,880.00 $215,880.00
Total  $3,015,000.00 $2,747,845.00 $5,762,845.00

16



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $150,000.00 $0.00  
11/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
5/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $210,000.00 $0.00

11/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $40,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
5/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/28 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total  $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00

**Updated 5/1/2021

17



South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues:

Golf Operations
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees $1,497,065 $359,680 $773,457 $1,545,000 $1,573,000
Member Trail Fees $93,600 $27,550 $51,990 $100,000 $108,000
Pro shop Merch $170,191 $59,557 $113,825 $195,000 $199,000
Practice Range $61,200 $12,650 $28,875 $62,000 $62,000
Misc Revenues $13,800 $819 $1,157 $12,000 $12,000

Sub Total $1,835,856 $460,256 $969,304  $1,914,000 $1,954,000

Golf F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues $993,100 $233,404 $480,775 $1,025,000 $1,050,000
Beer $226,800 $49,241 $99,903 $240,000 $260,000
Wine $37,800 $10,690 $24,383 $40,000 $50,000
Alcohol $163,800 $72,811 $145,928 $200,000 $205,000
Misc/rentals $0 $855 $855 $2,000 $6,000

Sub Total $1,421,500 $367,001 $751,844 $1,507,000 $1,571,000

Golf Course & Clubhouse Maintenance
Misc Revenues/Equipment Trade-In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Golf G&A
All Member Dues $374,400 $96,370 $197,189 $395,000 $420,000
Initiation Fees $7,000 $1,564 $3,832 $9,000 $10,000

Sub Total $381,400 $97,934 $201,021 $404,000 $430,000

Total Gross Revenues $3,638,756 $925,191 $1,922,169  $3,825,000 $3,955,000

Expenses:

Golf Operations
Gross Payroll $339,000 $99,651 $171,105 $350,000 $372,000
Payroll Cost $59,250 $21,010 $39,227 $65,000 $68,000
COGS Merchandise $124,440 $46,184 $85,316 $143,000 $145,000
Bank & CC Fees $41,307 $9,359 $22,940 $41,000 $44,000
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies $76,200 $20,343 $41,282 $80,000 $83,000
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees $2,800 $428 $6,062 $3,000 $4,000
Paper Goods $10,300 $2,000 $6,176 $11,000 $11,000
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems $8,400 $738 $2,950 $8,400 $10,000
Range Balls & Supplies $15,600 $1,424 $10,102 $18,000 $20,000
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies $27,400 $4,420 $1,830 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $2,000 $328 $556 $2,000 $2,500
Member Relations $0 $150 $318
Sub Total $706,697 $206,035 $387,864 $727,400 $765,500

Golf F&B
Gross Payroll $605,000 $134,000 $299,652 $625,000 $650,000
Payroll Cost $135,300 $43,710 $93,425 $145,000 $149,000
COGS F&B $552,763 $146,223 $297,199 $595,000 $615,000
Alcohol Surcharge $3,438 $3,500 $4,000
CC Fees $28,430 $8,141 $17,281 $30,000 $32,000
China/Glass/Silver $2,000 $654 $2,197 $2,000 $3,000
Cleaning/Operating Supplies $12,000 $1,661 $3,359 $11,000 $13,000
Contract Service $2,800 $0 $410 $2,000 $3,000
Gas & Propane $21,600 $10,293 $19,260 $28,000 $30,000
Kitchen/Bar Supplies $9,953 $0 $6,500 $7,000
Linen Service $24,000 $11,548 $21,505 $27,000 $29,000
Paper Goods $18,000 $4,165 $8,787 $19,000 $19,000
Staff Uniforms $2,500 $117 $1,629 $3,000 $4,000
Equipment Repairs/Rentals $3,000 $879 $3,649 $3,500 $4,000
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing $0 $4,435 $8,358 $5,000 $2,000
Utilities $0 $150 $250
Sub Total $1,420,784 $365,976 $776,961 $1,505,500 $1,564,000

Golf Course Maintenance
Gross Payroll $486,000 $72,192 $189,949 $465,000 $480,000
Payroll Cost $95,700 $19,045 $40,809 $90,000 $95,000
Fert/Chem/Herb $134,500 $30,802 $82,342 $135,000 $140,000
Gas/Oil/Grease $34,800 $8,190 $19,847 $37,000 $39,000
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing $9,971 $410 $1,853 $8,000 $8,000
Sod/Plants/Landscaping $7,000 $0 $0 $6,000 $7,000
Dues contractors $500 $0 $1,325 $0 $0
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color $10,000 $3,749 $0 $8,000 $8,000
Assessories/Small Tools/supplies $10,750 $105 $8,458 $7,000 $7,000
Staff Uniforms/Dues $3,000 $367 $702 $3,000 $3,000
Waste Removal $6,000 $3,673 $3,966 $7,000 $8,000
Equipment Leases/Rentals $105,200 $27,571 $55,144 $105,000 $138,000
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs $53,850 $6,291 $16,346 $55,000 $45,000
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities $24,500 $12,545 $22,538 $35,000 $35,000
Water/Sewer $23,400 $46 $46 $20,000 $21,000

Sub Total $1,005,171 $184,986 $443,325 $981,000 $1,034,000

Page 18



South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Golf Clubhouse Maintenance
Gross Payroll $48,000 $10,703 $22,716 $47,000 $49,000
Payroll Cost $7,200 $1,628 $3,473 $6,000 $5,000
Contract Services $3,000 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Holiday/Plants $2,250 $0 $0 $3,000 $4,000
Building Repairs Vendors $6,000 $2,693 $6,415 $5,000 $5,000
Misc Cleaning Supplies uniforms $3,000 $54 $155 $3,500 $3,000
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies $2,400 $0 $0 $1,000 $2,500
Building Repairs In-House $2,400 $0 $0 $2,500 $2,500

Sub Total $74,250 $15,078 $32,759 $71,000 $74,000

Golf G&A 
Gross Payroll $133,250 $21,839 $53,237 $131,000 $133,000
Payroll Cost $24,788 $6,451 $14,038 $24,000 $25,000
Contract Service Cleaning $32,000 $4,058 $11,633 $35,000 $37,000
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions $4,750 $718 $744 $2,000 $5,000
Bank Fees/CC Fees $900 $1,710 $8,476 $9,000 $10,000
Equipment Rental $10,800 $1,250 $2,533 $9,000 $11,000
Flowers/Décor $3,000 $4,794 $4,794 $7,000 $5,000
Property Insurance $60,000 $15,861 $26,449 $62,000 $63,000
Legal Fees $3,000 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Management Fees $133,600 $33,230 $66,461 $127,000 $130,000
Member Relations $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies $22,200 $9,172 $12,599 $23,000 $25,000
Permits/Property Tax $15,800 $17,210 $26,485 $27,000 $27,000
Resident Appreciation $48,000 $10,325 $27,649 $50,000 $52,000
Software/Computer/Jonas $11,400 $2,639 $7,381 $12,000 $14,000
Office Supplies $12,000 $139 $3,137 $10,000 $12,000
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars $7,150 $15,122 $31,656 $30,000 $27,000
Telephone/Music/Dish $31,200 $5,423 $10,504 $32,000 $35,000
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control $68,400 $17,995 $38,761 $70,000 $70,000
Staff Training/Uniforms $600 $139 $139 $700 $1,000
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations $27,900 $6,037 $9,792 $25,000 $20,000

Sub Total $657,738 $174,112 $356,468 $688,700 $711,000

Total Expenses $3,864,640 $946,187 $1,997,377 $3,973,600 $4,148,500

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($225,884) ($20,996) ($75,208) ($148,600) ($193,500)

Non Operating Revenues
Special Assessments $358,560 $322,497 $358,000  $358,560 $358,560
Interfund Transfer $0 $0 $0  $0 $0

Sub Total $358,560 $322,497 $358,000 $358,560 $358,560

FUND BALANCE - Ending $132,676 $301,501 $282,792  $209,960 $165,060

Page 19



REVENUES: DESCRIPTION:
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees Greens Fees, Tournament Fees, Public Cart Rentals, and Events.
Member Trail Fees All Member Trail Fees, Annual and Monthly.
Pro Shop Merchandise All Golf Shop Merchandise Sales.
Practice Range All Public Driving Range Sales.
Misc. Revenues All Miscellaneous Income, Club Rentals, Lessons.

GOLF F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues Food and Beverage Golf & Social Event Sales.
Beer All Beer Sales.
Wine All Wine Sales.
Alcohol All Liquor Sales.
Misc./rentals Room Fees, Misc. Revenues.

GOLF COURSE & CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Misc. Revenues/Equipment Trade-In Revenue generated by any equipment sold.

GOLF G&A
All Member Dues Golf Members and Player's Club Annual Dues.
Initiation Fees Golf Member Initiation Fees.

EXPENDITURES DESCRIPTION:
GOLF OPERATIONS

Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS Merchandise Cost of golf shop merchandise sold.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies Lease of golf carts from EZGO, cart repairs.
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees PGA, agronomy, professional dues and member handicap fees.
Paper Goods Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems License cost  for point of sale, web-site, Jonas software, and reservation system.
Range Balls & Supplies Driving range operating supplies, range balls, ball washer, misc. supplies.
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies Golf course scorecards,misc hardware, fixtures, display units.
Staff Uniforms Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Member Relations Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.

GOLF F&B
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS F&B Cost of all food and beverage, beer, wine, liquor sold.
Alcohol Surcharge Delivery and misc cost.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
China/Glass/Silver Replacement china, glass, and silverware, new purchases.
Cleaning/Operating Supplies General clubhouse related cleaning supplies all areas.
Contract Service Contract Service to clean greese traps, vents, ice machines.
Gas & Propane Natural gas a propane, patio heaters, kitchen equipment.
Kitchen/Bar Supplies General cleaning supplies, service items, hardware.
Linen Service Rental costs for linen and laundry related to cloth napkins, table cloths, etc.
Paper Goods Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Staff Uniforms Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Equipment Repairs/Rentals Repair and maintenance of all kitchen equipment.
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Utilities Electricity for all areas.

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Fert/Chem/Herb Turf related fertilizers, chemicals, pesticides, herbicides.
Gas/Oil/Grease Gasoline and oil purchase and disposal for all maintenance equipment.
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing Sand for bunkers maintenance, greens topdressing, pine straw and coquina.
Sod/Plants/Landscaping Sod and seed related to needed turf repair.
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color Pine straw, stone, and coquina.
Assessories/Small Tools On course items such as tee markers, flags, cups.
Staff Uniforms/Dues Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Waste Removal Monthly charges trash bins at clubhouse and maintenance yard for disposal.
Equipment Leases/Rentals Lease of golf course maintenance equipment.
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs Repair and maintenance of golf course irrigation system.
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities Electricity to operate irrigation pump, buildings, offices.
Water/Sewer Irrigation and potable water expense.

South Village
Community Development District

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

Page 20



South Village
Community Development District

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

GOLF CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Services Contract Service for additional projects.
Holiday/Plants All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.
Building Repairs Vendors Repair and maintenance of golf clubhouse.
Misc Cleaning Supplies General clubhouse related cleaning supplies.
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, toilet paper, etc.
Building Repairs In-House Repair and maintenance of the clubhouse.

GOLF G&A 
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service Cleaning Contract Service to Clean Clubhouse, HVAC, windows.
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions Various dues for staff and print material.
Bank Fees/CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Equipment Rental Service agreement for copier, misc rentals.
Flowers/Décor All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.
Property Insurance Property and casualty insurance for the property.
Legal Fees Management of licenses, permits, and other legal matters.
Management Fees Annual management fees for golf operations.
Member Relations Cost related to all annual promotions for golf memberships.
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies General office supplies for G&A, golf, and F&B.
Permits/Property Tax Tax related to golf clubs personal property and various permits.
Resident Appreciation Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Software/Computer/Jonas Internet provider and all hardware for computers, point of sale stations.
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars Travel expense for staff buiness related to the operation.
Telephone/Music/Dish All telephone hardware and service costs.
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control Electricity for all areas, waste pickup, and pest control.
Staff Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms Related cost for all staff training, daily meals and uniforms.
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations Various marketing expenses and promotions for golf and social events.

Page 21



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues:
Tennis:

Guest Fees $10,800 $5,463 $6,233 $11,000 $13,000
Pro shop $9,000 $2,102 $4,678 $9,000 $10,000
Fitness $3,600 $2,588 $4,852 $5,500 $6,000
Lessons & Clinics $82,560 $13,448 $27,454 $79,000 $85,000
Merch COGS ($6,750) ($1,665) ($3,225) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $99,210 $21,936 $39,992 $97,500 $107,000

Pools:
Guest Fees $14,400 $5,965 $7,012 $17,000 $20,000
Swim Lessons $6,900 $0 $0 $7,000 $8,000
Rentals $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $4,000
Clubroom Rentals $25,300 $6,446 $13,100 $27,000 $30,000
Swim Team $12,000 $0 $0 $12,000 $15,000
Sub Total $58,600 $12,411 $20,112 $65,000 $77,000

Café/Cabana Bar:
Food $99,900 $2,434 $8,564 $100,000 $110,000
Merchandise $8,400 $970 $1,413 $9,000 $10,000
Wine $1,400 $340 $605 $2,000 $3,000
Liquor $34,200 $14,259 $26,159 $50,000 $60,000
Beer $19,900 $4,047 $8,064 $25,000 $30,000
Staff Discount ($8,190) ($46) ($127) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $155,610 $22,004 $44,678 $179,000 $206,000

Kids Club/Lake House:
Facility Rentals $1,650 $0 $0 $500 $1,000
Programs $9,600 $2 $6 $12,000 $25,000
Summer Camp $36,950 $0 $0 $20,000 $15,000
Social Programs $3,800 $0 $0 $2,500 $3,000
Holiday Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $52,000 $2 $6 $35,000 $44,000

 
Non Operating Income:

Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,006,189 $1,070,200
Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,006,189 $1,070,200

Total Gross Revenues $1,371,609 $962,759 $1,083,139 $0 $1,382,689 $1,504,200

Expenses:
Tennis:

Gross Payroll $252,000 $56,303 $110,682 $254,000 $270,000
Payroll Cost $37,800 $13,280 $25,662 $35,000 $42,000
Bank CC Fees $540 $0 $0 $600 $600
Cable/TV/Music $4,800 $1,377 $2,590 $5,000 $5,000
Electric/Utilities $36,600 $7,875 $15,194 $38,000 $38,000
EQ Repairs and Maintenance $1,150 $0 $1,540 $3,000 $3,000
Court Maint. $12,000 $454 $5,475 $12,000 $12,000
Waste Removal $5,400 $1,082 $3,527 $6,000 $6,000
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary $1,320 $92 $108 $1,300 $1,300
Paper & Cleaning $5,200 $1,085 $2,859 $6,000 $6,000
Building Supplies $6,000 $1,632 $3,225 $6,000 $6,000
Rec Supplies $600 $0 $0 $600 $600

Sub Total $363,410 $83,180 $170,862 $367,500 $390,500

Page 22



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Pool/Swim:
Gross Payroll $166,000 $20,663 $48,764 $165,000 $180,000
Payroll Cost $24,900 $4,100 $8,740 $25,000 $27,000
Bank & CC Fees $3,516 $0 $0 $3,600 $3,600
Water & Sewer/Utilities $52,200 $14,495 $27,128 $55,000 $55,000
Gas $7,900 $0 $2,008 $8,000 $8,000
Repairs & Maint. Pool $25,500 $1,540 $2,452 $22,000 $22,000
Chemicals Pool $24,000 $7,230 $17,714 $35,000 $35,000
Miscellaneous Expenses $900 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Contract Service $4,800 $225 $225 $4,500 $4,500
Cleaning Supplies $2,600 $674 $1,240 $2,700 $2,700
Swim Team Cost $4,200 $0 $0 $4,000 $4,000
Office Supplies $1,200 $255 $348 $1,500 $1,500
Recreational Supplies $1,100 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Uniforms $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permits $900 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000

Sub Total $319,716 $49,182 $108,619 $329,300 $346,300

Café/Cabana Bar:
Gross Payroll $55,500 $5,435 $15,907 $61,000 $70,000
Payroll Cost $9,990 $1,747 $4,290 $11,000 $13,000
Alcohol Surcharge $742 $0 $0 $800 $800
Pest Control $2,520 $819 $1,638 $3,000 $3,000
Cable/TV $2,160 $710 $1,241 $2,000 $2,000
Gas $3,300 $778 $3,702 $3,500 $3,500
Repairs & Maint. $1,950 $0 $520 $2,000 $2,000
Bank CC Fees $1,556 $0 $0 $1,700 $1,700
Paper Goods Supplies $9,600 $1,760 $2,383 $10,000 $10,000
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste $9,900 $1,592 $5,038 $10,000 $10,000
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS $65,375 $10,486 $24,944 $67,000 $75,000
Store Merchandise COGS $5,040 $0 $0 $5,200 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $1,000 $211 $211 $1,000 $1,000
Permits $500 $0 $0 $500 $500

Sub Total $169,133 $23,538 $59,874 $178,700 $198,500

Administrative
Gross Payroll $125,000 $25,254 $55,604 $125,000 $135,000
Payroll Cost $28,350 $6,590 $13,320 $27,000 $35,000
Bank CC Fees $12,000 $2,903 $5,587 $10,000 $10,000
Insurance $36,000 $11,826 $23,652 $37,000 $37,000
Resident Relations $10,800 $5,165 $8,356 $12,000 $15,000
Permits/Fees $1,000 $357 $268 $1,000 $1,000
Décor $1,400 $188 $188 $2,000 $2,000
Print/Paper/Stationary $2,400 $262 $313 $3,000 $4,000
Computer/Jonas $7,200 $2,639 $6,194 $7,500 $7,500
Operational Supplies All Areas $14,400 $3,398 $5,213 $13,000 $15,000
Telephone/internet $3,600 $1,736 $2,876 $4,000 $4,000
TV/Music $4,800 $493 $1,247 $5,000 $5,000
All Marketing $16,200 $3,928 $6,191 $13,000 $13,000
Management Fees $59,440 $12,900 $25,800 $57,000 $54,000

Sub Total $322,590 $77,639 $154,809 $316,500 $337,500

Building Maintenance
Gross Payroll $81,000 $13,275 $30,249 $81,000 $85,000
Payroll Cost $16,950 $4,114 $8,350 $16,950 $18,000
Contract Service $4,000 $329 $329 $4,000 $6,000
Maint Building Kids/Lake $1,200 $281 $537 $1,200 $1,200
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis $4,200 $1,029 $2,269 $4,200 $4,200
Landscape $1,800 $0 $0 $1,800 $1,800
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar $6,000 $3,088 $5,673 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $500 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $115,650 $22,116 $47,407 $115,150 $122,200

Page 23



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Lake House/Kids Club:
Gross Payroll $42,500 $948 $948 $33,000 $42,500
Payroll Cost $6,375 $218 $218 $5,000 $6,375
Bank CC Fees $99 $0 $0 $99 $99
Equipment Rental $700 $0 $0 $700 $700
Holiday Events $14,300 $2,673 $3,867 $14,300 $14,300
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies $5,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Social Events/Expenses $7,250 $1,722 $7,250 $7,250

Sub Total $76,224 $3,839 $6,755 $65,349 $76,224

Total Expenses $1,366,723 $259,494 $548,326 $1,372,499 $1,471,224

FUND BALANCE - Ending $4,886 $703,265 $534,813 $10,190 $32,976

Page 24



REVENUES: DESCRIPTION:

TENNIS

Guest Fees
Fees collected for non-resident usage of Athletic Center facilities, fitness & tennis programs while 
accompanied with a resident.

Pro shop The sale of drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

Fitness
Rental funds collected from vendors: Ship Shape Strong, LLC for TRX classes, Spincitas for Spin 
classes, Dance Fitness and TyFit for Boot Camp.

Lessons & Clinics
Funds collected from patrons of private tennis/pickleball lessons & group clinics given by Troon 
staff.

Merch COGS Cost of goods sold for drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

POOLS

Guest Fees
Funds collected for non-resident usage of the Swim Park while accompanied with a 
resident.

Swim Lessons Funds collected for private, semi-private and group swim lessons given by Troon staff.

Rentals
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for 
parties and events.  

Clubroom Rentals
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for 
parties and events.  

Swim Team Registration fees for our summer swim team Eagle Rays.

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Food Sales of food, drinks and ice cream.
Merchandise Candy sales from the Village Store.
Wine Wine sales from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Liquor Liquor based drinks sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Beer Beer sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Staff Discount Discounts provided to Troon Staff while on duty.

KIDS CLUB/LAKE HOUSE
Facility Rentals Funds collected from resident rentals of the Kids Club for parties and events.  
Programs Fees collected from kid events such as Kids Only Parties.
Summer Camp Funds collected for camp participants while school is not in session.
Social Programs Funds collected from certain Family Events.
Holiday Events Easter basket delivery, candy grams and other Holiday events with a fee.

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District's 
Operating Budget for the fiscal year.

EXPENDITURES DESCRIPTION:
TENNIS

Gross Payroll
Salaries for Tennis Director, Assistant Tennis Pro, Pickleball Director, Front Desk, Floating 
Position and  Social Membership Coordinator.

Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cable/TV/Music Monthly charges for Comcast MDTA, Youtube TV and Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity for the Athletic Center, Clay Electric.
EQ Repairs and Maintenance Repair costs for fitness equipment.

Court Maint.
Costs for clay, windscreens, nets/posts, various equipment/tools and light bulbs on the 
court.

Waste Removal Dumpster service through GFL.
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary Pens, paper, printing supplies, folders and small equipment.
Paper & Cleaning Cleaning solutions, paper towels, toilet paper and equipment wipes.
Building Supplies Various needs to operated the Athletic Center.
Rec Supplies Replacements basketball nets, balls, racquets.

POOL/SWIM
Gross Payroll Salaries for Aquatics Coordinator, Front Desk, Lifeguards, Swim Coaches and Instructors.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Water & Sewer/Utilities CCUA water charges for the pools and Clay Electric service for the pools and Resident's Club.
Gas Sharp Energy Gas charges to heat the Adult Pool.
Repairs & Maint. Pool Repairs made to pool equipment, the pools, waterslide/diving boards.
Chemicals Pool Agreement with Poolsure to provide chemicals and feed equipment.
Miscellaneous Expenses Any odd expense that doesn’t fit appropriately elsewhere.

Page 25

South Village
Community Development District

RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS



South Village
Community Development District

RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS

Contract Service Charges for when vendors are needed.
Cleaning Supplies Paper towels, toilet paper, hand soap, cleaning solutions and equipment.

Swim Team Cost
T-shirts, caps, trophies, banquet food and software/equipment, league fees to First Coast Summer 
Swim League for Eagle Rays summer swim team.

Office Supplies Pens, receipt paper, ink, tape, envelopes, etc.
Recreational Supplies Pool floats, balls, toys, ping pong and billiard equipment.
Uniforms Uniforms and equipment needed for Lifeguards and staff.
Permits Pool Operating permit fees for four pools through State of FL DOH.

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Gross Payroll Wages for Café/Store counter staff, cooks and Cabana Bar bartender & bar back.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Alcohol Surcharge
Pest Control Monthly pest control services for Café provided by Ecolab.
Cable/TV Comcast cable service to Café, patio and Cabana Bar.
Gas Gas for kitchen provided by Sharp Energy. Propane tanks refilled for Cabana patio heaters.
Repairs & Maint. Any repairs to café/cabana area and equipment.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Paper Goods Supplies Cups, paper towels, food trays and utensils.
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste Sanitizers, soaps, small wares. GFL provides dumpster services.
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS Cost of food, NABV, and alcohol.
Store Merchandise COGS Cost of Candy for Village Store.
Staff Uniforms Uniforms for Café Staff and Cabana Bar.
Permits Seating License and Liquor License for Café/Cabana Bar.

ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Administrative Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Insurance Amenity property insurance.
Resident Relations Cost for resident mixers and other community events.
Permits/Fees Music licensing permits.
Décor Seasonal Holiday Decorations.
Print/Paper/Stationary Printing costs and office supplies.
Computer/Jonas Fees for IT Support and Jonas POS software.
Operational Supplies All Areas Supplies to support all REC operations.
Telephone/internet RingCentral phone system and Comcast Internet.
TV/Music Comcast TV services and Pandor Music costs.
All Marketing Members First Website and various software subscriptions to create materials for marketing.
Management Fees Management Fees to Troon.

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Director of Maintenance and part time staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Contract Service Quarterly HVAC services provided by WW Gay.
Maint Building Kids/Lake Repair costs for the Kids Club and Lakehouse.
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis Repair costs for the Athletic Center.
Landscape Miscellaneuos Landscape costs.
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar Repair costs for the Resident's Club, Café and Cabana Bar.
Staff Uniforms Uniforms for Maintenance Staff.

LAKE HOUSE/KIDS CLUB
Gross Payroll Salaries for Camp Counselors and Event Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Equipment Rental Helium tank rental to fill balloons for events.
Holiday Events Costs for major Holiday events including Christmas Carnival and Easter Eggstravaganza.
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies Costs for Summer Camp supplies including crafts, games and snacks.
Social Events/Expenses Costs for all other events and parties throughout the year.

Page 26



South Village CAPITAL RESERVE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FY2024

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 5/31/23 4 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $283,455 $279,016 $4,572 $283,588 $280,872
Initiation Fees $0 $31,400 $9,000 $40,400 $40,000
Transfer from Golf $0 $0 $175,000 $175,000 $150,000 (1)

Carry Forward Surplus $0 $598,342 $0 $598,342 $655,075
  

          TOTAL  REVENUES $283,455 $908,758 $188,572 $1,097,330 $1,125,947

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay/Repair & Replacement $0 $342,255 $100,000 $442,255 $192,000

          TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $342,255 $100,000 $442,255 $192,000

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $283,455 $566,503 $88,572 $655,075 $933,947

(1)  Excess Funds from Golf Fund are transferred to the Capital Reserve upon completion of the audit.

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $188.00 $188.00
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $280,872 $280,872
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $298,800 $298,800
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $200.00 $200.00

27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

Prepared by and return to: 

Alexandra  Griffin  
1530 Business Center Dr. Suite 4 
Fleming Island, FL, 32003 
 

 

 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 

 For valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Eagle 
Landing Limited Partnership, a Virginia limited partnership, whose address is 14700 Village 
Square Place, Midlothian, Virginia 23112 (“Grantor”) quit claims all of its right, title and interest, 
if any, to The South Village Community Development District, with an address    
   (“Grantee”) and Grantee’s successors and assigns, in and to 
the real property situated in Clay County, Florida described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by 
this reference incorporated herein (collectively, the “Property”). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the described Property to Grantee and Grantee’s successors 
and assigns. 

 . 

 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 
 

  



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUIT CLAIM DEED – 
EAGLE LANDING PARCELS.] 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seal as of ______ ___, 
2023. 
 
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership, a 
Virginia limited partnership, by its 
General Partner, Eagle Landing Management 
Company, L.L.C., a Virginia limited 
Liability company, by its Manager, 
EWP Entity Management Corporation, a 
Virginia corporation 
 
 
By:      
 Roger S. Arrowsmith  
 President 
 
 
Signed, sealed and delivered  
in the presence of two witnesses: 
 
Signature:      
Print Name:      
 
Signature:      
Print Name:      
   
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged by means of __ physical presence or __ 
online notarization this ___ day of __________ 2023, by Roger S. Arrowsmith, Senior Vice 
President of EWP Entity Management Corporation, a Virginia corporation, Manager of Eagle 
Landing Management Company, L.L.C., a Virginia limited liability company, General Partner of 
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership, a Virginia limited partnership.   He is personally known to 
me. 

 

            
      NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
[SEAL] 
 



  



Exhibit “A” 
 

ALL those certain lots, pieces or parcels of land, with all improvements thereon and all 
appurtenances thereunto appertaining, shown and described as Tracts BB, DD, FF, G, II, JJ, KK, 
MM, NN, U, W and Yon that certain plat entitled “EAGLE LANDING AT OAKLEAF 
PLANTATION PAHSE ONE” dated as of May 12, 2004, prepared by McKee, Eiland and Mullis 
Land Surveyors, Inc., and recorded in the land records of Clay County, Florida in Plat Book 46, at 
Page 72. 
 
ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, with all improvements thereon and all appurtenances 
thereunto appertaining, shown and described as Tract E on that certain plat entitled “SEA PINES 
AT OAKLEAF PLANTATION’, prepared by Eiland and Associates, In., and recorded in the land 
records of Clay County, Florida in Plat Book 55, at Page 53. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

4855-1823-5703.1  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: South Village CDD Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Katie S. Buchanan 

DATE: July 11, 2022 

RE: Proper Use of Surplus Property Resolutions 
 

 
Summary 

 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the District guidance on when to use the Surplus 

Property Resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C). Property may be classified as surplus if 

the District determines the property is obsolete or the continued use of the property is uneconomical or 

inefficient, or the property does not serve a useful function. Florida law provides Districts with two avenues 

for the disposal of surplus property – a procedure for offering the property to governmental units and 

nonprofits according to s. 274.05; and another, alternative procedure that is laid out in s. 274.06. The 

procedure for disposal under s. 274.05 is the same regardless of the surplus property’s value (unlike s. 

274.06, where the procedure changes if the surplus property is valued at $5,000.00 or more).  If the District 

does not want to follow the procedure outlined in s. 274.05, it must utilize s. 274.06, which has a different 

procedure for property valued under $5,000.00 than it does for property that is valued at $5,000.00 or more. 

Thus, the District must use one of three (3) resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C) when 

disposing of surplus property. 

 

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.051 

 

 The District may want to use this Resolution if it wants to offer the surplus property for sale or 

donation to governmental units or nonprofit agencies. The District can use this Resolution to dispose of 

the surplus property if it has considered (i) the best interests of the District; (ii) the condition and value of 

 
1 See Exhibit A 



2 
 

the property; and (iii) the probability that the buyer or donee will want the property. The procedure is as 

follows: first, the surplus property must be offered to other governmental units within the county or 

District (such as schools) for sale or donation or to private 273.01 nonprofit agencies for sale or donation. 

See F.S. 273.01 for the definition of a 273.01 nonprofit: 

 

“private nonprofit agency” means a nonprofit charitable organization, no part of the net earnings 
of which inures or may lawfully inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, which 
has been held to be tax-exempt under the provisions of s. 501 of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1954, and which has as its principal mission: 

(a) Public health and welfare; 
(b) Education; 
(c) Environmental restoration and conservation; 
(d) Civil and human rights; or 
(e) The relief of human suffering and poverty. 

 

Next, if the surplus property is offered for sale to these two entities and no bid has been received 

in a reasonable time, the District may then offer the surplus property to other governmental units outside 

the county or District or to any other private nonprofit agency, as long as the offer discloses the value and 

condition of the property, the best bid is accepted, and the cost of shipping or transference of the property 

is paid by the buyer or donee. If the District chooses to use s. 274.05 to dispose of surplus property, the 

District should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

If the District fails to succeed in the sale or donation of the surplus property following s. 274.05, it 

can follow the procedure laid out in s. 274.06, as described below. However, the District is not required to 

use s. 274.05 prior to using the alternative procedure found in s. 274.06. 

 

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.06 

 

The District may elect to use this alternative procedure using its reasonable discretion, but still must 

consider the best interests of the District. The District has more potential buyers or donees utilizing s. 

274.06: the surplus property may be offered for value (e.g., sold) to any person, the state (without bids), a 

governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in s.1.01 (e.g., counties, cities, towns, villages, 

special tax school districts, special road and bridge districts, bridge districts, and all other districts in this 

state).  

 

 



3 
 

Surplus Property Valued at Less Than $5,000.002 

 

If the surplus property is valued at less than $5,000.00, it may be disposed of in the most efficient 

and cost-effective means as determined by the District. If the surplus property is determined by the District 

to be without commercial value, it may be donated (to whomever the District desires), destroyed, or 

abandoned (one way the District may determine the surplus property to be without commercial value is if 

no sale or donation could be accomplished by following the procedure in s. 274.05). There is no hard and 

fast rule for how the District may determine the commercial property to be without value. If the District has 

surplus property valued at less than $5,000.00 and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District 

should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 

Surplus Property Valued at $5,000.00 or More3 

 

Surplus property valued at $5,000.00 or more must only be sold to either (1) the highest responsible 

bidder; or (2) by public auction. The publication of notice required must be not less than one (1) week or 

more than (2) weeks prior to sale in a newspaper that has a general circulation in the county or District 

where the District has its official office. It must be published in additional newspapers if the District 

determines that such would be in the best interests of the District (i.e., the District’s interests would be 

served by additional notices, provided that nothing would require the sheriff of a county to advertise the 

sale of miscellaneous items that are valued at less than $5,000.00). If the District has surplus property valued 

at $5,000.00 or more and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District should use the resolution 

attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
2 See Exhibit B. 
3 See Exhibit C. 



4 
 

Exhibit A 
RESOLUTION 2023-08 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CLASSIFYING 
SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING 
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO F.S. § 274.05; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the 
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, the value and 

condition of the Surplus Property, and the probability of the Surplus Property’s being desired by 
prospective donees or purchasers; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for sale or donation to 

another Governmental Unit within the county or District or to a private nonprofit agency as 
defined in Section 273.01(3), and if the Surplus Property is offered for sale and no acceptable bid 
is received within a reasonable time, to offer the Surplus Property to a Governmental Unit outside 
the county or District or to another private nonprofit agency for sale or donation; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has disclosed in its offer the value and condition of the Surplus 

Property, accepted the best bid if the Surplus Property was disposed of by sale, acknowledged 
the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property will be met by the Purchaser or Receiver; and   
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

 



5 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that 
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves 
no useful function. 

 
SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 

directs and authorizes Staff to dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it 
either to another Governmental Unit within the county or District or to a private nonprofit agency 
as defined in Section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if no acceptable bid is received within a 
reasonable time, Staff may dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it to a  
Governmental Unit outside the county or District or other private nonprofit agency. Staff will 
accept the best bid for the Surplus Property if it is disposed of by sale, and the Purchaser or 
Receiver will be responsible for the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property. Staff may dispose of 
the respective pieces of Surplus Property to different persons, at different times.  Although 
referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to 
the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2023. 
 
ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



6 
 

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 
 

Exhibit B 
RESOLUTION 2023-08 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CLASSIFYING 
SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING 
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO F.S. § 274.06; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT LESS THAN $5,000.00] 
 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Property is obsolete and that continued use of the Property 
is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and 

condition of the Property, and  
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for 

value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as 
defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be 
accomplished, the District hereby determines that the Property is without commercial value and 
desires to destroy or abandon it, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida 
Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District believes that disposing of the Property in this fashion is the most 

efficient and cost-effective means of disposing of the Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Property to be 

less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), or without commercial value; and  



8 
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Property in 
this fashion. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 
classifies the Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that the 
continued use of the Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful 
function. 

 
SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 

directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for value 
without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in 
Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be accomplished, 
by destroying or abandoning it, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida 
Statutes.  Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Property to different persons, at different 
times.  Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Property 
separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2023. 
 
ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 

4890-7711-7243.1  

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

4890-7711-7243.1  

Exhibit C 
RESOLUTION 2023-08 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CLASSIFYING 
SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING 
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO § 274.06; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT $5,000.00 OR MORE] 
 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the 
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and 

condition of the Surplus Property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, 

or for value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision 
as defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Surplus 
Property to be Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) or more; and  
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 



 

4890-7711-7243.1  

 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that 
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves 
no useful function. 

 
SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 

directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to the highest responsible 
bidder, or by public auction, after publication of notice prior to the sale pursuant to Section 
274.06, Florida Statutes. Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Surplus Property to 
different persons, at different times.  Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District 
to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2023. 
 
ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 

12 
4870-1314-8783.1  

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  June 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Autofill mechanisms were replaced in the competition and adult pool. 
b. All 3 showers were repaired and are now fully operational on the pool deck. 
c. Loose and missing pavers near the competition pool were leveled and replaced. 
d. Quarterly resident mixer was held on deck with no major problems. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  A basketball rim had cracked and was replaced with a new rim. 
    b.  The fitness center flooring project has been completed and a new layout of the equipment was 
implemented.   
    c.  The fans were all replaced upstairs. 
    d.  The counters were removed upstairs and a sink vanity was added along with a locker system. 
    e.  All upstairs walls were repainted and trim is in progress. 

 
3. Activities 

a. Rachael had 13 new resident orientations in June 
b. Facebook – 8 new likes in June, 12 new followers 
c. Website/App Summary 5/30-7/2: 
d.      App Usage (Members) 2187 logins 
e.             Website Hits - Members  2649  / Public 12,465 
f. App Downloads – New Devices:  17 
g. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 6/29 (Resident Summer Mixer this Saturday) blast: 2404 
h. Open rate of last blast: 49.45% 
i. Dive in Movie 6/17 cancelled due to weather 
j. Donuts with Dad cancelled due to lack of participation  
k. Summer Mixer – Estimated over 700 check ins. 74 total guests checked in, 33 of which were 

paid. Next Mixer is scheduled for 9/30. 
l. 21 facility rentals in June. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  Slow month of June with weather and cancelling a number of days of tennis camp. 



b.  The two broken tennis light poles have been replaced and now waiting on the upper arm. 
c.  Exploring options and ideas for potential pickleball courts.  Once ideas are solidified, RFP will go 

out 
d.  Wimbleton Tennis Social is scheduled for Wednesday, July 11th. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A rainy weather month in June. We played 4200 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in May with 1500 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $2600 in June, with 450 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in June. Sales totaling $18,000 
e. Parent-Child was held in June. We had 17 teams compete. Matt Drew & Riley Drew won the kids 
division. Todd Newman & Chase Cousin, Chris Payton & Ben Payton Tied in the Adult division.  
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. June had multiple challenges to the budget, weather/aerification etc.…we still were able to 

exceed the budget 
b. The Golf events had impact in F&B. with the weather and aerification as well 
c. We are open at the café, and have integrated with new staff as well as support from the clubhouse  
d. We have the tables for wireless service. The manager training begins on the 11th, with staff 

training being integrated in over the proceeding weeks 
e. We have continue to see increases in cost to F&B, we are addressing and will continue to make 

necessary changes to product offerings, prices, etc. 
f. We have had some attrition in service staff with staff pursuing their chosen careers, and are 

maintaining core levels as we balance labor challenges with staffing as we prepare for the 
resumption of the next school year and staff availabilities decreasing 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 9+ inches of rain in June, right after aerification 
2. Greens were verticut twice following aerification and topdressed twice, all the rain did not help the 
healing process. 
3. We’ve continued on our growth regulator program every 10 to 14 along with our foliar fertilizer 
applications. 
4. Cartpaths, wear areas, tees and fairways  were all aerified in June. 
5.. Wetting agent applied to greens on 6/27 to improve firmness and water penetration along with a 
systemic fungicide to combat fairy ring. 
6. Bermudagrass and Bahiagrass sod was installed on wear areas along both sides of the cart paths.  
7. Fertilizer was also applied to weak areas along the cart paths to encourage new growth.  
8. We will continue to topdress, verticut and roll greens throughout the month of July until we have the 
green back in great shape 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 



1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds 
needing retreated but overall in good health. Pond dye has been heavily added to many ponds to 
help block the UV preventing expedited growth. 

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 
3. Tree company has been scheduled to remove dead trees and drop a number of dead pines in the 

conservation areas behind homes. 
4. Superior Fence installed new gates and lock systems at the Athletic Center and Dog Park.  They 

will return to finalize locking system once residents are notified of new code. 

 
 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos June 1st thru June 30th 
2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. June irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 6/5/23. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed 
due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. 
Rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Mulch has been completed except at waterfall at entrance and island in lake. 
e. Sprayed all plants on lake island with round-up to remove later and re-plant. 
f. Soccer fields were re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 6/20/23. 
g. Hanging Baskets and pots were replaced. 
h. New flowers were installed 6/14/23. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District 
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2024 at 6:30 PM at 
the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065 on the first Tuesday of the following months or otherwise noted: 
 

October 3, 2023 
November 7, 2023  
December 5, 2023 
January 2, 2024 

  February 6, 2024 
  March 5, 2024 
  April 2, 2024 
  May 7, 2024  
  June 4, 2024 
  July 2, 2024 
  August 6, 2024  
  September 3, 2024 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Enterprise Fund
  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Golf Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $172,916 --- --- $1,650,427 $1,823,343
Accounts Receivable --- --- --- $58,507 $58,507
Investments:     
State Board $686,839 --- --- --- $686,839
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $538,255 --- --- $538,255
Reserve A2 --- $194,894 --- --- $194,894
Revenue A1/A2 --- $339,402 --- --- $339,402
Construction --- --- $10,095 --- $10,095

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,149 --- --- $136,149
Revenue A3 --- $131,896 --- --- $131,896
Prepayment A3 --- $0 --- --- $0
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $66 ---  $66
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $585,425 --- $585,425

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $58,110 --- --- $58,110
Revenue A --- $90,892 --- --- $90,892
Prepayment A --- $0 --- --- $0
Interest B --- $1,215 --- --- $1,215
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from Other Funds --- $10,134 --- $18,668 $28,802
Prepaid Expenses --- --- --- $69,348 $69,348
Inventories --- --- --- $143,836 $143,836
Property & Equipment - Net of Depreciation --- --- --- $2,419,941 $2,419,941
Deposits --- --- --- $6,403 $6,403

TOTAL ASSETS $859,755 $1,502,922 $595,586 $4,367,129 $7,325,392

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $31,080 --- --- $85,751 $116,831
Accured Payroll & PTO --- --- --- $122,855 $122,855

 Due to Other Funds $18,278 --- --- $0 $18,278
Deferred Revenues --- --- --- $193,807 $193,807

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,502,922 --- --- $1,502,922
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $595,586 $595,586
Restricted for Golf --- --- --- $3,964,715 $3,964,715
Unassigned $810,397 --- --- --- $810,397

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $859,755 $1,502,922 $595,586 $4,367,129 $7,325,392

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $731,185 $723,484 ($7,701)
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $10,714 $10,714

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $731,185 $734,198 $3,013

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $9,333 $6,400  $2,933
FICA Taxes $1,071 $714 $490 $224
Engineering Fees $15,000 $10,000 $6,771  $3,229
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $5,667 $5,667 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $26,667 $17,171 $9,496
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $4,291 $4,291 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $34,667 $34,667 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Telephone $1,500 $1,000 $515 $485
Postage $1,000 $667 $365 $302
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,333 $923 $410
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $2,667 ($348) $3,015
Other Current Charges $2,000 $1,333 $648 $685
Office Supplies $100 $67 $72 ($5)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $333 $0 $333

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $127,413 $102,977 $24,436

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $28,000 $29,625 ($1,625)
Utilities $85,000 $56,667 $47,851 $8,816
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $13,333 $0 $13,333
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $148,962 $131,956 $17,006
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $30,000 $35,923 ($5,923)
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $7,000 $3,185 $3,815
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $17,497 $14,723 $2,774
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $9,327 $1,390 $7,937
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $23,333 $23,468 ($135)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $334,119 $288,121 $45,999

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $461,532 $391,097 $70,435

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $269,653 $343,100 $73,448

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $269,653 $343,100 $73,448

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $467,297
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $810,397

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,458,354 ($20,390)
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $41,350 $41,350

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,499,704 $20,960

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $168,222 $163,638 $4,584
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $635,000 $635,000 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,260 $122
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $20,000 ($20,000)

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $1,476,270  $1,497,039 ($20,769)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $2,474 $2,665 $191

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $1,080,123

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $293,949  $272,524 ($21,425)
Interest Income $0 $0 $8,194 $8,194

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $293,949 $280,718 ($13,231)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $42,575 $42,575 $42,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $42,575 $42,575 $42,575 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $272,150 $272,150  $277,150 ($5,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $21,799 $21,799 $3,568 ($18,231)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $151,267 $269,459

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $221,357 ($2,356)
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $35,984 $35,984
Interest Income $0 $0 $5,807 $5,807

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $223,713 $263,148 $39,435

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $17,640 $1,120 $16,520
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $241,633  $305,113 ($63,480)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 ($17,920) ($41,964) ($24,045)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 ($17,920)  ($41,964) ($24,045)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $153,339

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $229 $229

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $229 $229

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $229 $229

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $229 $229

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $10,095

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $13,283 $13,283
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $13,283 $13,283

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $13,283 $13,283

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $13,283 $13,283
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $585,491

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $405 ($405)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $405 ($405)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($401) ($401)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($401) ($401)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
PGA/Cart Fees $0 $0 $8,020 $8,020
Raincheck Revenue $0 $0 ($8,647) ($8,647)
Guest Fees $1,497,065 $1,025,339 $933,184 ($92,155)
Trail Fees $93,600 $62,400 $69,476 $7,076
Tournament Rounds $0 $0 $130,220 $130,220
Other Golf Revenues $75,000 $50,000 $42,160 ($7,840)
Merchandise $187,590 $128,710 $158,069 $29,359
Food & Beverage $1,565,060 $1,025,792 $1,147,673 $121,881
Swim & Tennis $199,154 $110,606 $82,414 ($28,192)
Room Rental $1,650 $950 $0 ($950)
Member Dues $374,400 $249,600 $274,887 $25,287
Fitness $0 $0 $9,219 $9,219
Misc Revenues $0 $0 $819 $819

TOTAL REVENUES $3,993,519 $2,653,397 $2,847,494 $194,097

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

Cost of Goods Sold $747,616 $491,122 $577,633 ($86,511)

GROSS PROFIT $3,245,903 $2,162,275 $2,269,861 $280,608

EXPENDITURES:

Payroll
Payroll $2,332,250 $1,503,250 $1,419,112  $84,138
Employee Benefits $446,614 $289,355 $347,723 ($58,368)
Employee Expenses $7,750 $5,650 $47,739  ($42,089)

Marketing
Marketing $134,950 $91,350 $97,768 ($6,418)

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment $53,900 $38,150 $19,675 $18,475
Irrigation $10,850 $7,850 $7,980 ($130)
Pool $25,500 $15,000 $2,674 $12,326
Building $19,800 $13,200 $21,053 ($7,853)
Tennis Courts $12,000 $6,400 $8,346 ($1,946)
Carts $5,400 $3,600 $7,478 ($3,878)
Sod $7,000 $3,000 $3,300 ($300)
Seed & Mulch $10,000 $7,000 $4,190 $2,810
Sand & Gravel $9,971 $6,221 $2,495 $3,726
Landscaping $1,950 $150 $0 $150
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube $56,400 $37,600 $52,289 ($14,689)
Small Tools $1,500 $1,000 $1,476 ($476)
Fertilizers $59,500 $47,500 $55,542 ($8,042)
Chemicals - Herbicides $75,000 $56,000 $54,907 $1,093
Chemicals - Other $24,000 $16,000 $28,345 ($12,345)

Page 10

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

Utilities
Electric $147,500 $91,500 $107,630 ($16,130)
Natural Gas $11,200 $8,950 $7,844 $1,106
Cable TV/Music $23,760 $15,840 $14,270 $1,570
Water $31,800 $16,500 $7,729 $8,771
Waste Removal $39,000 $25,800 $33,785 ($7,985)
Telephone  $24,600 $16,400 $14,583 $1,817
Pest Control $8,520 $5,680 $5,662 $18

Operating Expenses
Legal Fees $3,000  $2,000 $0 $2,000
Cart Leases - Operating $69,600 $46,400 $72,589 ($26,189)
EZLinks $8,400 $5,600 $5,163 $437
Employee Uniforms $8,500 $5,150 $4,455 $695
Handicap Fees $1,900 $1,400 $5,882 ($4,482)
Equipment Rental $2,700 $1,700 $3,646 ($1,946)
Equipment Leases $103,200 $68,800 $49,897 $18,903
Golf Operating Supplies $16,800 $12,600 $12,906 ($306)
Course Supplies $2,400 $1,600 $0 $1,600
Merchandise Operating $0 $0 $40 ($40)
Paper Products $72,400 $46,350 $45,272 $1,078
Office Supplies $39,820 $26,805 $948 $25,857
Flowers & Decorations $6,650 $4,250 $5,304 ($1,054)
Operating Supplies - M $38,303 $25,450 $17,917 $7,533
Operating Supplies - G $15,000 $10,000 $9,755 $245
Linens $24,000 $16,000 $28,787 ($12,787)
China, Glass & Utensils $11,000 $7,500 $3,002 $4,498
Tournament Expense $4,200 $900 ($7,450) $8,350
Postage $3,000 $2,000 $133 $1,867
Freight $0 $0 $157 ($157)
Computers Related $18,600 $12,400 $23,436 ($11,036)
Printing $3,000 $2,000 $1,059 $941
Credit Card Fees $85,252 $57,912 $69,637 ($11,725)
Cash Over/Short $0 $0 ($225) $225
Bank Fees $3,096 $1,542 $3,168 ($1,626)
Dues & Subscriptions $2,850 $900 $2,178 ($1,278)
Independent Contractor $46,600 $31,800 $21,279 $10,521
Insurance $96,000 $64,000 $69,010 ($5,010)
Property Taxes $14,600 $14,200 $26,265 ($12,065)
Fees, Permits & Licenses $4,842 $2,058 $1,716 $342
Base Management Fees $193,040 $135,360 $123,014 $12,346
Capital Expenditures $186,996 $124,664 $342,255 ($217,591)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,666,464 $3,060,287 $3,314,790 ($254,503)

Net Income before Non-Operating
Income/(Expenses): ($672,945) ($898,012) ($1,044,929) ($146,917)

Page 11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23  THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory Initiation Fees $14,000 $10,000 $48,330  $38,330
Golf Assessments $358,000 $358,000 $354,229 ($3,771)
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $1,006,189 $995,591 ($10,598)
Cap Reserve Assessments $283,455 $283,455 $280,470 ($2,986)

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $1,661,644 $1,657,644 $1,678,620 $20,976

NET CHANGE IN POSITION $988,699 $759,632 $633,691 ($125,941)

TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning $0 $3,331,024
  

TOTAL NET POSITION - Ending $988,699 $3,964,715

Page 12



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

5/1/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
5/1/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
5/1/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $19,790,000 $12,355,000 $3,925,000 $3,510,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)
5/1/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
8/1/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $7,707 $25,744 $1,030 $8,776 $3,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $723,484
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $1,016 $1,079 $1,024 $1,155 $1,562 $3,037 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,714     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $8,786 $26,768 $2,185 $10,339 $6,789 $0 $0 $0 $0 $734,198

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $800 $1,600 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,400
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $61 $122 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $490
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $2,177 $203 $0 $103 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,771
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,667
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $3,474 $2,877 $1,952 $2,001 $3,249 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,171
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,291
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,667
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $35 $46 $13 $98 $40 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $515
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $109 $42 $37 $13 $34 $33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $365
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $19 $194 $79 $83 $44 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $923
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $42 $84 $75 $43 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($348)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $73 $20 $0 $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $648
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $9,946 $12,910 $9,372 $12,315 $8,867 $9,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,977
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $8,768 $5,023 $4,102 $7,954 $3,964 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,851
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $1,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $131,956
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $2,880 $9,747 $17,006 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,923
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $1,145 $0 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,185
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $6,296 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,468
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $1,330 $2,100 $516 $5,718 $1,334 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,723
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670 $0 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,390
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $1,125 $3,188 $3,188 $4,125 $7,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,625

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $36,140 $32,937 $32,838 $50,567 $35,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $288,121

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $44,394 $49,049 $42,309 $45,152 $59,434 $45,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $391,097
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $9,802 $584,800 ($40,263) ($15,541) ($42,967) ($49,095) ($38,337) $0 $0 $0 $0 $343,100



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $37,034.44
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Capital Contribution $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2023 $585,490.86

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2023 585,490.86$         

Contracts in place at May 31, 2023

Construction Funds available at May 31, 2023 585,490.86$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
May 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $585,490.86

-$                                
585,490.86$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46           224,473.15           2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18               2,079.81               388.10                  315.24                  3,352.03                 
9 4/7/2023 52,259.02             17,715.71             3,305.83               2,685.16               28,552.32               

10 5/8/2023 22,339.72             7,573.12               1,413.18               1,147.85               12,205.57               
11 6/8/2023 12,766.13             4,327.69               807.57                  655.94                  6,974.93                 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2023 47,887.02             16,233.61             3,029.27               2,460.51               26,163.63               
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,368,741.30       1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 5/1-5/31 3418-3428 53,416.05$      

Rec Fund 5/1-5/31 21170-21195 33,087.76$      
ACHs 4,276.41$        

Golf Fund 5/1-5/31 14126-14194 131,583.03$    
ACHs 50,181.08$      

 
Cap Reserve 5/1-5/31 1123-1131 41,952.48$      

Total Invoices for Approval 314,496.81$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

July 11, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/28/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/03/23 00031 4/13/23 MAR 23   202303 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,424.00
MAR 23 - ELECTRIC

4/13/23 MAR 23   202303 320-57200-46600                                     *            4,383.48
MAR 23 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 5,807.48 003418
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/23 00060 4/20/23 2023-250 202304 310-51300-48000                                     *               43.00

APR 23 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               43.00 003419

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/23 00018 5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

MAY 23 - MGMT FEES
5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

MAY 23 - IT
5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

MAY 23 - DISSEMINATION
5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

MAY 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-42000                                     *               32.74

MAY 23 - POSTAGE
5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-42500                                     *               51.60

MAY 23 - COPIES
5/01/23 296      202305 310-51300-41000                                     *               45.03

MAY 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,321.18 003420

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/23 00168 4/28/23 3210646  202303 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,000.50

MAR 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,000.50 003421

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/23 00063 5/01/23 91857B   202305 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

MAY 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003422

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/23 00076 4/25/23 19686    202304 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,500.00

LANDSC ENH FRONT MONUMENT
4/25/23 19687    202304 320-57200-46100                                     *            8,247.00

LANDSC ENH FNT CNTR ISLD
4/28/23 200177   202304 320-57200-46100                                     *           13,478.21

APR 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
4/28/23 200186   202304 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

APR23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT
4/28/23 200231   202304 320-57200-46100                                     *            3,528.03

APR 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB
4/28/23 200279   202304 320-57200-46500                                     *              340.00

LABOR FOR TROUBLESHOOTING
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   28,707.26 003423

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/28/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/10/23 00109 5/04/23 91337    202305 320-57200-46000                                     *              720.00
BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                720.00 003424
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/10/23 00038 5/04/23 APR 23   202304 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,921.42

APR 23 - WATER
5/04/23 APR 23   202304 320-57200-46600                                     *              860.38

APR 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  5,781.80 003425

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00031 5/11/23 APR 23   202304 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,609.00

APR 23 - ELECTRIC
5/11/23 APR 23   202304 320-57200-46600                                     *              474.33

APR 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,083.33 003426

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00175 5/11/23 23-00183 202305 310-51300-48000                                     *               87.00

REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS
DAILY RECORD & OBSERVER, LLC                                       87.00 003427

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00163 5/10/23 189035   202304 310-51300-31100                                     *              102.50

APR 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             102.50 003428

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 53,516.05

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               53,516.05

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall 

5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 
64 7 4431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 

9121614 938 TB Restroom 
9082354 875 TB Irrigation 
9117336 992 TB Camera Station 

9117339 749 TB Camera Station 

9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#31 
001.320.57200.43000 
001.320.57200.46600 

Mar-23 
$ 1,360.00 

$ 64.00 

$ 43.20 

$ 466.87 
$ 83.98 

$ 3,756.00 

$ 33.43 
$ 5,807.48 

$ 1,424.00 
$ 4,383.48 

$ 5,807.48 



YYNN 

Members are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Total 
Amount Due 

Due Date: 
05/04/2023 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/24/23 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High Monthly Low Temp 

12000 

10500 

9000 

7500 

6000 

4600 

3000 

1600 

2022 

This Month Last Month 

75 

60 

45 

30 

16 

This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

78°F 

Access 
Energy Charge 10,571 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 10,571 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges for this Location 

04/13/2023 
05/04/2023 

$884.08 
-$884.08 

$0.00 

$1,360.00 

$859.42 
$301.27 

$30.48 
$84.80 
$18.30 
$36.30 

$0.43 

KEEP 
SEND 

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5545 1 MB 0.531 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5545 
C-22 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 05/04/23 
Total Amount Due 

5875489 \ 
$1,360.00. 
$1,360.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

II IIIII II IIIIII IIIII II Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
,11,., 11. 11 I I I I 11, I, 111111 II h 1• •1 I I II I 1111111 I I• 111I111111 I I I I h 

11,1, 11111 • II• •II• 1 • '11' 111111 ••I,,, I, ,I I 11111 II• I• I, II,,, 111, 1, 1 

□ 5875489 □□□ 136 □□□ 7 



POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Storm evacuation help for 
those with special needs 

With storm season approaching, it's 
vital for members to be prepared. 

If you or someone you know 
has special needs and requires 

assistance in case of evacuation, 
your local government can help. Visit 
floridadisaster.org/shelters or call 

1-800-342-3557 to register with 
the county emergency operations 

center. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

Now you con 1st 

OU TAG NOTIFICATIONS 
on your phone! 

If you're enrolled in 
MyClayElectric, you're 

good to go! 
If not, downlo;:1d the 
app and enroll today! 

You don't need to 
report outage$ if you 
get an alert - we're on 

our way! 

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration Is just that - an 
estimate. We do our best to make sure your outage Is as short as 

possible. 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric,com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only, Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. I.lox 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN 

A Touchstone Energy"' Cooperative f(".._J· 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

04/13/2023 
05/04/2023 

Credit 
Balance 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 

Balance Forward 

Members are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

-$345.17 Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

No Payment Due 

• l;ittte Soh&dul&:o~~~tlcm l 
,v ",', ,, ',;:.·'"~\ ·:-·'' ,,-; ,' ,', ,, ,,, ',,' :, ' 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON.DEMAND 

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High ;!;l; Monthly Low 1il 

1350 -r----,.,---.~,-""'·=·-"'"-··=..;)3:.-,,,-__ -----1 'i•'i 

1200 ~---,., •• ~~- r-i:'·1,-- ___ _ 
r • ~ "" ... e-< -

1050 ', ,,._.,.........,,,..,,.,_ ....,,,,, I '-"'cl~•---

900 -t=.-"-~--------

Temp (· ~(;Ol'r&nt. 
! Access 

9o I Energy Charge 

76 
,

1

, Power Cost Adjustment 
• FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
! Florida State Sales Tax 

45 I Clay County Sales Tax 

644 kWh @ 0.0813 
644 kWh @ 0.0285 

750 

600 

450 

300 

150 

30 
j Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
i Operation Round Up 

16 l, Total Current Charges for this Location 
0 -'-'-".,-;__!...,-!-l.;.,,'-'-L;.:d-L,..!-!C..,...,.-LC.,..:....J-,:...J._:_,_J.....!L.;-.:!.--J.,-"---!-'r'--'\-

2022 

This Month 

644 
kWh 

30days 
Avg kWh 

21 

2023 

Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

-$460.17 
$0.00 

-$460.17 

$115.00 

$52.36 
$18.35 

$2.55 
$7.11 
$1.531 
$3,30 I 

$0.80 ! 
$11s.ooj 

Account Number 5929377 • 

A 1budtstonc Energy,; Cooperative ;:it;',:,_t 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$345.17 1 

Checl<s must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Ill Ill I II 1111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32656-0308 
, , , ,. ,, 1.,, 11, 1, 1.1, 11111, 11 I 11 • •1 II II I• 111 • 11•I•II11111111 h I I I 1 

□ 5929377 □□□□□□□□□□ 



POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Storm evacuation help for 
those with special needs 

With storm season approaching, it's 
vital for members to be prepared. 

If you or someone you know 
has special needs and requires 

assistance in case of evacuation, 
your local government can help. Visit 
floridadisaster.org/shelters or call 

1-800-342-3557 to register with 
the county emergency operations 

center. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

Now you con (!Sf 

OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS 
on your phone! 

If you're enrolled in 
MyClayElectrlc, you're 

good to go! 
If not, download the 
app and enroll today! 

You don't need to 
report outages !f you 
get an alert - we're on 

ourwayl 

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration Is Just that - an 
estimate. We do our best to make sure your outage Is as short as 

possible. 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card, Enroll at 
ClayElectric,com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card, 
Call (844) 936 2704, 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElcctric,com, 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric,com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations, 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. 13ox 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



YYNN 

A Touchstone Energy'' Cnopcr.itlvc )\J· 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

04/07/2023 
04/28/2023 

Members are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

. . 

Total 
Amount Due 

1111 

Due Date: 
04/28/2023 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/24/23 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 04/28/23 

$66.00 
-$66.00 

$0.00 

$64.00 

.R!lt;~~uhl~teco~~~/ .. 
GENERAL SERVICE-NON. DEMAND 

MeijlfN9/ • • 
152043187 

erevtou~ttad~~~,;eieefu'.•; } Multipiie~· • •. kWh\1a1,gj i 
. 11929 12169_ .1 "240 • il 

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High <, Monthly Low • Temp ·· • o~rtent s~rvi:Ce O.taif'\• • ?:; ;,r· ·. : 
• $2il.oo l 

250 

200 

160 

100 

2022 

This Month 

Access 
90 'Energy Charge 240 kWh @ 0.0813 

Power Cost Adjustment 240 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

0° Florida State Sales Tax 
46 Clay County Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
30 

' Operation Round Up 
15 l,Jotal Current Charges for this Location 

0 

2023 

Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Inc. 
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative '.i!~t· 

PO Box308 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 04/28/23 
Total Amount Due 

$19.51 I 
$6.841 
$1.41 'i 
$3.94 j 
$0.85 /. 
$1.96 /i 

$0.49 i 
$64.ooJ 

6474431 
$64.00 
$64.00 • 

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5854 1 MB 0.531 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5854 
C-23 

Ill llllll I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
111 p,, 1,,, 1111 ,, I l11 I I I I 111h I 11111111• I' I' 11 •I• II 11 II 1111 I I I I h 

11• 11' 11' I 11111111 I• 11, I, I, 11111• 111•111111' • 11111111 I h •II Iii I h 

06474431 □ 0 □□□64006 



POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Storm evacuation help for 
those with special needs 

With storm season approaching, it's 
vital for members to be prepared. 

If you or someone you know 
has special needs and requires 

assistance in case of evacuation, 
your local government can help. Visit 
floridadisaster.org/shelters or call 

1-800-342-3557 to register with 
the county emergency operations 

center. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone: 800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
l<eystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

Now you con (!Sf 

OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS 
on your phone! 

If you're enrolled in 
MyClayElectric, you're 

good to gol 
If not, download the 
app and enroll today! 

You don't need to 
report outages if you 
get an alert - we're on 

our way! 

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration Is Just that - an 
estimate, We do our best to make sure your outage Is as short as 

possible. 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing exp0n:s1~s. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card, Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Onlino 
Frne with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/ debit 
card. Visit 
ClayEklctriG,c urn. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Membe(s are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Co1;t Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
me::1ns members using the household average 
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Lino bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

R11inlltl9 011t• 
Ftdm. T,, 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
□M,,~M.~• Received 03/24/23 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

LGENER,l\LSERVICE-NON DEMAND •. • 15473656] ·. 03/10/23 04/09/23 

kWh Monthly Use re ! 
---~1 

P,\onthly High Monthly I.ow 

40 

35 

30 

25 

:w 
15 

10 

5 

This Month Last Month Thia Month 
Last Veal' 

Avtf 

Temp 

90 

75 

60 

,)fj 

30 

1fi 

2023 

Access Charge 
. Energy Charge 
i Power Cost Adjustment 
• FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida Sti.ite Sales Tax 

: Clay County Sales Tax 
' Clay Co Public Se➔r Utility Tax 

33 kWh @ 0.08'13 
3a kWh @0.0285 

' Total Current Ch1w9es for this L.oci\ticm 

KEEP 
SEND 

Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll ba added to your ace 

PO Box308. 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

• SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PllK FL 32065-0000 

: Account Number 
. Current Charges Due 05/04/23 
Total Amount Due 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 3265EM 
11111 ,11. 11 II,, 11, I, 11111 p11f l111 II II I•,. I',,• I• II 



'If IVI\. .......... , 1111 n:, LIi,\. v1.-.,1,y '-1<.:}UU ,v ...... ...,, 11 

Toll Free: (800)-224-494 7 

Members are being billed less for power in April 
tha.nks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

~-- (aJ;:})l;_f{AL SERVIQE:::.NON .DEMAND : _ 154 736568 - .·· 

last Monfu This Month Avg 
last Year 

i::it!!:1td!r1u !)ams 
12 

01(01)/23 

Access Char~Je 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/24/23 
!':'~~~ 

Balance Foiward 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

' FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Olay County Sales Tax 
Clay Go public Ser Utility Tax 
.Toto!. Current Charges for this Location 

KEEP 
SEND 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your ac< 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

.' Account Number 
' Current Charges Due 05/04/23 
Total Amount Due 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a 

1111111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656~1 
11111111• 111111111 I, 111111°h10 1II II I• I' I' 11• I• II 



Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 

Members are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Cogt Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of '1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Lin'!~ bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

GENERAL9ERVICE-NOJ>l DEtvlAND. 

l<Wh l\!oll!M;• Use : .i i 
L -1 ',, 

Monthly High Monthly low 

7b I·· 
l 

Temp 

on 

75 

no 

30 

16 

0 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily HifJh 
last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Received 03/24/23 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

! Access Charge 
• Energy Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

, Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
' Total Current 

78 kWh @ 0Jl813 
78 kWh @ 0.0285 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your act 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONUNE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mob!le 
app. 

••• SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

: Total Amount Due 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a 

1111111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTR,c COOPERJ!\TIVE 
PO BOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL • 32656-t 
I II,.,,,. 111',, ,, , I Id I I Ir II h Ir, 111111• I' 11111 I I Ii 



Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Meinbers are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Co~1t Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of ·1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Lin.e bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

.fiel'tdlng 
~r~ r~ 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/24/23 
Balance Forwar~SMW~~-· 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

i 520559J51_ 03/10/23_ 04/09/_g;t. 

Monthly High Monthly low Temp 

'!500 

3000 -f-..----,,,SP"~&,:,:::=:~=,"~ir"-,,·L. 
2500;. 

2000 

1500 

1Gt10, 

Month Last Month 

75 

r,o 

45 

30 

1o 

0 

This MonUl Avg Dally High 
last Vear 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 3,1\55 1,Wh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 3,455 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Rece[pts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

; Clay County Sales Tax 
•. Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
' Total Current Chargtts for this Location 

'-,~.--, •--• • , - • - ---.-.~--l == 

KEEP 
SEND 

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your aci 

PO Box308 
· i Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit oard at ClayEleotrlo.oom or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

, Account Number 
Current CharQes Due 05/04/.23 

•. _Total Amount Due 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn one 

1111111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32656-t 
, 11,.,, ,., , , , , ,, I, 1, ,, fl,, Ir hf l •1 Ir 111• 1•,. ,, JI• I 



Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Members are being billed less for power in April 
thanks to an 11 percent reduction in the Power 
Cost Adjustment on bills, or $16 in savings. This 
means members using the household average 
of 1,000 kWh will pay $130. Read your Power 
Line bill insert or email newsletter for details. 

t __ G_E_NEBAL SERV!CE~NON DEMAND __ ! i 54736567 

kWh Moritnly Use i Montllfy High Monthly Low~ Tamp 

45 , 

40 

35 

30 

2$ 

20 , 

15 

10 

This Month lMt Month This Month 
Last Year 

00 

75 

60 

/45 

30 

15 

2023 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 03/24/23 
Late 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 86 kWh @O.oa·13 
Power Cost Adjustment 36 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gl'OSS Receipts rax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Cl1;1y Go Public Ser Utility Tox 
Total Current Chli!rges tot this Location 

' • ' '. ' ' ' ' ~~~~-~----=:cl,:;~,:,;:J 

Bllllngs not paid in full wl/1 Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your ac, 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656,0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Ol'lANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

• Account Number 

Current Charges Due 05/04/23 
Total Amount Due 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on i 

111111111111111II I II II Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COO PEA A TIVE 
POBOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-
1111 ',1,,, r u ,1 ,, ,1, ti 111,,. Ir I,., 11111 • 1•,, 11 • I• I 



Clay Today 
351:J US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904•:~64-3200 

BILI. TO 
Sarnh Sweeting 

South Village CDD c/o GMS LLC 
475WTOWN PL 
#114 
ST AU\3USTINE, FL 32092 

------- -·--· 
Invoice Notos PO II Pub, Issue Year AdTitle 
-------+----··---·--····· ..... ----- ·- ----- ---
..._L_eg~a_l #_6_5S_,l_3 _______ ,_ Regular Meotlng~M_o~y~2,_20_2_3 ___ +-c_r -_C_la~y_To_da~y __ , 2023 

[,olal: ____________________ _ 

Pleas,,e mail payments to: 
Oste,~n Media Group ,, 

3513 US Hwy 17 
Flemilng Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card. 

Please pay from this Invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - legaf@clayfodayonline.com. Thank you for yolll· business. 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number: 2023-250065 
Invoice Date: 4/20/2023 

Due Date: 5/20/2023 

Advertiser 
South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 

Customer ID 
20081 

$43.00! 



PUBUSHER AFFIDAVl'r 
! 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY'l'ODAY 

Publi~hcd Weekly 
Fleming Islam], Florida 

S'fA'l'E OIi FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before lhc ut\dcrsig11cd authority pcrsot\ally ;1pptMcd 
Hugh Ostqcn, who on oath says that he is the publisher of 
the "Ch) 1,',t'oday" a newspaper published weekly at. filcming 
Island in q1ay County, Florida; that the attllchcd copy of 
:1d,·crtisc11le11t 
Reing a N)\ticc of Meeting South Vill:1gc CDD 

In the matter or flfoy 2, 2023 

LEGAL: ti5643 

Was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

4/20/2023 

1\ ffiant Fnrthcr says that said "Clay Today" is a ncwsp;1per 
published at Fleming Island, in said Chty CotuHy, Fl01ida, and 
that the soid newspaper Has heretofore been continuously 
published in snid Chy County, Florida, Weekly, and has bcm 
cnterc<l as,l'criodiml ni:tttrinl matl(·r nt tlw post 
Of/ic(' in Orang" Park, in mid Cby County, Florida, for 
period of one year next proce,:ding the first publication of 

the attached copy of a,h-crtisemem; and aflhnt fmthcr says 
that he has neither p;ud nor promised nny person, firm nr 
<:orpon\t.ion nny discount, rebate, com111ission or refund for 
the purpose of securin11 this ndverliscmcnl for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to inc nml subscribed before me 04/20/2023 

NOTARY PUHL!C, S'J'ATE OJI FLUlllDA 

JSB US I I\XIY 17 Jlkming lshnd JIL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 

F,\X (904) 2(,,1-3285 
E-Mail: legal@c:laytodayonHnc.com 

Christie Wayne christie@ostcc11mcdia11roup.com 

Notice of Meeting South 
Village Community 

Development District 
ThU regular mooting ol tho Board ol Supervisors 
or tho South VIiiage Community Dovolopmonl 
Oislrtct will bo hold on Tlloadoy, Moy 2/ 2023 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Ros dents 
Club, 3075 Eagle Landing Parkway, Oranv,e 

~ict~~:i'~,rii3ti~~;,;i~~t~':l'1:;1
~&.~r':I'.~~!

0,,\1l~ 
the provisions ol F101!da I.aw for Community 
Dovolopmont Districts. A copy of tho agenda for 
this meeting may ho obtained lrom tho Dlstrlcl 
Manager, at 475 Wost Town Placo, Suilo 114, 
SI. Au~tlne, FL 32092 band phone \904) 940· 

~~;:?,lanu
1
~1~i:\~Y,:;1;~oc~l~~~~l:ri~ t~g;,~j

1!i 
tho meeting. 
Any parson requiring spacial accommoda• 
Uons at U,Is mee11ng becausu of a disab!llty or 

~xi~"':1, 1(9b4r~w\~hsi0
~t 1i~!t~:.~~a?!~i:li! 

days prior to tho meeting. II you are hearing or 
speech Impaired, please contact u,e Florida 
Relay Service al 1·800·965·8770, for old In con• 
tacllng tho District 0111cc. 
Each person who decides to appeal any act1011 

~i~l
8
~a~~ti~e;;G~~ei,na:a

I~!~~;~~g';~fict%~1 
accordingly, tile person may need to ens\>re that 
n voroolim record of the procaodings Is made, 
Including the losUmony and evidenco upon 
which such appeal Is lo be based. 
Marilee GIies 
District Manager 

legal 05643 Publlshed 4/20/2023 In Clay 
County's Clay Today newspaper 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - May 2023 
Information Technology· May 2023 
Diss1~minatlon Agent Services - May 2023 
OffioE.i Supplies 
Postage ~ 20 

,Copies 
TeleJ)hone 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 296 
Invoice Date: 5/1 /23 

Due Date: 5/1/23 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,333.33 
150.00 
708.33 

0.15 
32.74 
51.60 
45.03 

Amount 

4,333.33 
150.00 
708.33 

0.15 
32.74 
51.60 
45.03 

Total $5,321.18 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,321.18 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

April 28, 2023 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

03/04/23 W. Haber 0,50 192.50 

03/07/23 K. Buchanan 2.20 704.00 
03/10/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 

03/21/23 K. Buchanan 0.90 288.00 

03/24/23 K. Buchanan 0.10 32.00 
03/24/23 J. Gillis 0.10 16.00 

03/27/23 J. Gillis 0.60 96.00 

03/28/23 K. Buchanan 0,80 256.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3210646 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3210646 
19723-1 

Monitor 2023 legislative session for 
legislation pe1iaining to or affecting 
District 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Perform meeting follow up; prepare 
flooring agreement 
Call with Hahn regarding open 
items; review trespass letter; confer 
with district manager 
Plan budget document preparation 
Confer with staff regarding FY 2024 
budget documents 
Draft FY 2024 proposed budget 
resolution, published notice, 
appropriation and assessment 
resolution 
Prepare for and attend agenda call 

PRNILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
April 28, 2023 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3210646 
Page 2 

03/28/23 

03/29/23 

J. Gillis 

K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.40 

0.30 

6.70 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

64.00 

96.00 

Draft RFP and project manual for 
golf car leases 
Confer with district manager 

$2,000.50 

$2,000.50 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

□ 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

00000000075695001000000009185700000028620018 

Invoice Due Date 5/11/2023 

,I 

Invoice Dat~ Description 

Invoice 918578 

Quantity 

Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 32065 

5/1/2023 Water Management- Zone 1,Water Management
Zone 2,Water Management- Zone 3 

Please remit payment for this month's Invoice. 

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices. 

Jotal Account Balance including this invoice: 

/\CG9\JIH NI/M\lfffl RATE 

719371 5/1/2023 

The Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa1 FL 33622·0122 

Please Return this portion with your payment 

Amount 

$954,00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

PO# 

Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Credits 

Adjustment 

E-mail payments@lakedoctors.com to submit payment by ACH 

Customer#: 719371 

$2,862.00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Portal Registration #: 2A40879A 46S1 Salisbwy Rd1 Suite 155 
Jacksunvi!le, FL 32256 

Customer Portal link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/ 
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices on!ine, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact infoi-mation 



Invoice 
Invoice#: 19686 

Date: 04/25/2023 

Billed To: South Village COD Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

De1;cription Quantity Price 

Landscape Enhancement @ Front Monuments 

(28) 7 gallon Jack Frost Ligustrums 
Grnde I Prep / Demo 

Total 1.00 1,500.00 

Notns: 
Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

Ext Price 

1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

Page 

1 of 1 



• Tr~~ A~igo-s 
'''6iifitoois'ervices ,, """ ..... 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Landscape Enhancement @ Front Center Island 

(38) 3 gallon Arbicola 
(32) 7 gallon Schilling 
(25) 7 gallon Laveder Formosa Azalea 
(96) 1 gallon Agapantha 
(120) 1 gallon Asiatic Jasmine 
Transplant Uriope 
Transplant Sunshine Ligustrums 
(12) yards Gold Mulch 
Grade/ Prep / Demo 
Irrigation 
(2) Yards Annual Soil 

Total 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 19687 

Date: 04/25/2023 

Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity Price 

1.00 8,247,00 

Invoice Total: 

-· (5,1·-h' 

Ext Price 

8,247,00 

$8,247.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Invoice 
Invoice#: 200279 

Date: 04/28/2023 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

D1,!Scription 

Labor for Trouble Shooting 

Noti~s: 

Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

340.00 

invoice Total: 

1.-tt II c:/s C 3/X 
'j/)tJO 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 floming Island, FL 32003 Office: (004) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778--1045 

Emuil:oyan@treearnigm;outdoor.con, Website: wWl.v.·rreeAmigosOu!door.com 

Ext Price 

340.00 

$3,f,IJ,00 

Page 

1 of 1 



Tree A.migos 
Fcfuia~·or sei~ic;5 ~. ~,;; ~,. 

Billed To; South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 200231 

Date: 04/28/2023 

Project: Westbank Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

(,_ 

Price 

3,528.03 

Ext Price 

3,528.03 

Invoice Total: $3,528.03 

'5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Tre Ami.gos 
•• ··•·W ·«~ .. ·~ Outdoo·r'. s~~rtri~es" ... , .. ,;·~ ;.cc. 

Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

April Maintenance Arnrnendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 200186 

Date: 04/28/2023 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 1,614.02 

Ext Price 

1,614.02 

Invoice Total: $1,614.02 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emall:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Tr eAmlgo 
~;:;~~: .. ~,.;:~.;:outd~ri~ si;~1~;'s·· .,,v,·"' ··~-~.~~. 

Bmod To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Deu cription 

April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Not~i,,: 
t'HANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 200177 

Date: 04/28/2023 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

13,478.21 

Ext Price 

13,478.21 

Invoice Total: $13,47U.21 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Bob's, Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Job Location 

Eagle Landing 
4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
91337 

Invoice Date 
5/4/2023 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Please detach and r~turn top portion with payment 

P~one # 904-268-8009 Fax# 90~292-4403 

Serviced 
5/3/2023 

Description 
Backflow Test Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 
Water Utility Provider 

890 Oakleaf Plantation (Golf) 
Potable: 1" Wilkins 975XL serial# 1922872 • Passed 

4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Golf) 
Potable: 1" Apollo RPLF4A serial# 812845. Passed 

1433-2 Eagle Crossing Dr (Limited) 
Potable: 1" WIikins 375 serial# B238404 • Passed 

3979 Eagle Landing (Athletic Club) 
Fire bypass: 3/4" WIikins 950XLD serial# HC57175 • Passed 
Fire: 6" Wilkins 350ADA serial# V59393 - Passed 
Irrigation: 2" Wilkins 975XL serial# 2116320 - Failed 
Fire: 4" Wilkins 350ADA serial# V04450 - Passed 
Fire bypass: 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD serial# 2139308 - Passed 
Potable: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL serial# 2208900 • Passed 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Clubhouse) 
Potable: 1.5'' Wilkins 975XL serial# 1932370- Passed 

3965 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Pool) 
Potable: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL2 serial# ACl9631 • Passed 
Irrigation: 1.5" WIikins 975XL serial# 2315415 • Passed 
Potable: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL serial# 2208910 - Passed 
Potable: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL serial# 2315410- Failed 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy (Residents Club) 
Potable: 1.5" Wilkins 975XL serial# W254680 • Failed 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 

P.O. Number Terms 

Nat 30 

Quantity Price Each 

16 45.00 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backjlow afld include your invoice tmmber. Balance Due 

Page 1 

Due Date 

6/3/2023 

Amount 
720.00 



Bob's Back.flow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Job Location 

Eagle Landing 
4045-2 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
91337 

Invoice Date 
5/4/2023 

Rob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Please detach and return top portion with payment 

---
P.O. Number Terms Due Date 

Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403 Net 30 6/3/2023 

-----r----------------------,-------,-----.--------------.. 
Serviced Description 

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy (HOA) 
Potable: 2" Apollo RPLF4A serial# 672358 - Passed 

Proposal will follow for repairs needed to be in compliance with water 
utility provider. 

Quantity Price Each Amount 

/_ at11cl.s1. 4/e - Covdt'0:J ,,,,c y 
Jf1'7Jo.oo 

'fhank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Total $7:W.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backjlow and include your invoice number. Balance Due $720.00 

Page 2 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Apr-23 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 424.35 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 177.37 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 185.96 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 116.56 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 863.82 

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,143.58 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 146.09 

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 106.24 

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 162.54 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 265.42 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 216.14 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 29.22 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 35.17 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 19.74 

00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 29.22 

00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 95.15 

00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 617.67 

00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 79.77 
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 25.82 

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Reel Irr $ 41.97 

$ 5,781.80 

Vendor#38 
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,921.42 
001.320.57200.46600 $ 860.38 

$ 5,781.80 



j 176 Old Jenning\ Road, Middleburg, rlorida 32068 
Plc;is.: vi,,ji ns "" die wdl ,lf wwvv.clayntility.org 

I !our,;: J'vfopdav Friday, Uain -5pn, Plume: ()() i.-:~/?. '5'J'J'J 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00589665 

Route #: MC05532254 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 

Tier3 
Tler4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter Read Days 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

67643620 .75 04/28/23 28 1141 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 19.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1160 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old ,Jennings HoacJ 
Midcllebu;lJ, Florida 3:>06il 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

19 

$25.82 
$16.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.97 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$4'1.97 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 

1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation 

I I l:ti .. 

Route #:MC05532254 

Route Group:27 

AYC0503B 28546 1 MB 0.531 7000028828 00.0074.0332 

m n1a~n, 11 ,11111, 11 •, • • • • • 1111 •, •• ,. , 11111, 111111 ,11, 1.-111., 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

~~ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
l9 SUNRISEFL33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $41.97 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $40.23 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

111111 Ill I I I I 1111 I I 11' 11h11111111111 I •I, I I I I I I 11 I 1111 •• 1 • • 1• • 1 • • 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$41.97 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$41.97 

00589665 6 MC05532254 0000004197 0000000 05252023 0 0 



.$ I /6 Old Jenning:, iloa,L Middlchmg, Flo.-ida 320<,8 
P1casc vish HS on the ,v,:.I) ;ti V\-''.VVY.clayotil.ity.org 

Honn;: Monday hid;1y, H,11n -"ipm Phone: ')(Jii.)./), 'j')')') 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tiers 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70067265 .75 04/27/23 27 2827 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 11.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

2838 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility /\tM10dty 
3116 Old Jennings noad 
M!ddl8bu1g, F!orida 3206B 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

11 

$25.82 
$9.35 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$35.17 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$35.17 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 
Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 28545 1 MB 0.531 7000028827 00.0074.0331 

Iii 11 i ;I~~ 111' I 11111111 • 11 • • 11111 I I I II• 1 • 1 t • • 1111 I I I 11 I I Ill Ill 11 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

r.;.,,:'1:f. C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
g 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $35.17 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $32.58 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 

111111111111 I• 111 I I 11111 h 11Ih111111M, 11111 I ID I 111 I I I 1111l1pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$35.17 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$35.17 

00233750 9 MC05530373 0000003517 0000000 05252023 0 0 



3 !'/()<lid Jen11ing.•; Road, Middkhmg, Florida P06a 
Please vi-;it us ou rht:' v ... 't•h al \VVV\v.cia).rutiiify.org 

f Jou rs: rv101HLry ;;·rid;ly, H.-111~-~:;fHH Phouc: 9()/f _, L? l,. ')~)~)!) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00222067 

Route #: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Meter 
Number 

71814243 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Read 
Date 

04/28/23 

Days 
Billed 

28 

Previous 
Reading 

13177 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 

Tier3 
Tier4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

96.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

96.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

13273 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Utility Authority 
3 1 76 Old ,Jennings Hoac! 
Middlebmg, Florida 3;;068 

Current 
Usage 

96 

$56.90 
$225.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$450.24 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$863.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$863.82 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 28544 l MB 0.531 7000028826 00,0074.0330 

,.1~1q•111•11l11lll•ll1l111l1111111l1111111l1lllll1l•llll111111 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
~"'¥, DISTRICT m 5385 N. NOB HILL RD 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $863.82 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $870.33 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

111111111 lh I 1111 I I 11111 h 111 I 1111111 I •Ii I I I I I Ip I 111 I I I 1111 I 111 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$863.82 

05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$863.82 

00222067 5 MC05530012 0000086382 0000000 05252023 0 0 



~ 

.-\ IH, Old f,:nning,, Road, I\1iddidH1rg. Fiorid:1 :)206H 
Please visit tu, oo th(• \vcb at ,·¥1.vvv.da~rutility.org 

flours: tvlonday rriday, Sam• ,.ipn, Pho11<·: 90·'/. };),. 'i'J()</ 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00502768 

Route#: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 

Tiers 
Tier4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter Read Days 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 04/25/23 25 815 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.8333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tiers 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

818 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility J\uthorilv 
:3176 Old ,Jer1nings noacj 
Middk➔btffg, F!oricia 3?008 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$17.19 
$2.55 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$19.74 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$19.74 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 
Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 28543 1 MB 0.531 7000028825 00.0074.0329 

ff.f1i~~n1111111•••1,,1•111,11111•1••11,,,111•111•1•1••1•1••·•• 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD H C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

• SUNRISE FL 33351-4 761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $19.74 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $20.55 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1111111111111111111111111111 h 1111111 • 1•1 I I I I I 11111 al• 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$19.74 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$19.74 

00502768 2 MC05531542 □□□□ 001974 □□ DODOO 05252023 DD 



[1/2] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00589637 

Route #: MC05532929 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

67643619 .75 04/28/23 28 148 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

148 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$25.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.82 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 

953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00589637 

Route #:MC05532929 

Route Group:27 

AYC0503B 28542 1 MB 0.531 7000028823 00.0074.0328 

r,1;1l~•r11•••·••1•1•11111111••••1111•11•111,1111•11111111•1•111 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

~~ 5385 N NOB HILL RD 
~ SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $25.82 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25.78 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•11111111111 I• 111II•111111111h111111 I I I• 111111111w1•11111111 • • 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$25.82 

05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$25.82 

00589637 1 MC05532929 0000002582 0000000 05252023 0 D 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00589635 

Route#: MC05560746 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

87777243 1 04/28/23 28 780 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 34.5 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 4.5 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

819 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

39 

$42.97 
$29.33 

$7.47 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$79.77 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$79.77 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00589635 

Route #:MC05560746 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 28542 1 MB 0.531 7000028824 00.0074.0328 
28542/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $79.77 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $89.64 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

111111111111 I 1111 I I I I I I I h 111 h 111111 I I I I I I II 11111111 I al I 1111111 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$79.77 

05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$79.77 

00589635 8 MC05560746 0000007977 0000000 05252023 0 0 



ti 

[1/3] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00556739 

Route #: KS05553657 Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69806737 .75 04/27/23 27 867 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

871 

0.85 • 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$25.82 
$3.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$29.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$29.22 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

AYC0503B 28541 l MB 0.531 7000028820 00.0074.0327 

aft~• n1 ,11 •• • • • • 111 ., •• 111 •• ....... 111 • • •• 1 • • • • • • •• 1•11111 •• • 1. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

~""9. 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
t:iil SUNRISEFL3335l-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $29.22 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $30.07 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•11111111111l1111ll1111ll1111l1111111l•l1llll111•'1111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$29.22 

05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$29.22 

00556739 5 KS05553657 0000002922 0000000 05252023 0 0 



~ 

3 PC1 Old knning,, Road, ~\1iddk-l,mg, rloritb J206H 
Pi,·a!:c visit IH oil tlH: wch at www.dayutility.org 

[2/3] 

Hon rs: Monday Friday, Ham- '>pm Pll()t)(': ')(VI X/2 ")99') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00589114 

Route#: MC05560742 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

88835384 04/28/23 28 58 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

58 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Cot inty Uliii1y Authority 
~J1 76 O!d Jennings Fload 
Mir-Idleburg, 1:1orida '.12068 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$28.48 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$64.43 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$95.15 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$95.15 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589114 

932 Tynes Blvd 
Route #:MC05560742 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 28541 1 MB 0.531 7000028821 00.0074.0327 
28541/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $95.15 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $94.89 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

• 11111111111 I• 111 I I• 1 • 11 I 1111 h 11111 II• I• 11111 I 1 • 1 w• •' 1111 • •1 • • 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$95.15 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$95.15 

00589114 6 MC05560742 0000009515 0000000 05252023 0 0 



~~ 

[3/3] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00589118 

Route#: MC05560744 Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

72979832 2 04/28/23 28 5011 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 112.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 37.3 X 

Tier3 128.7 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5289 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

278 

$137.51 
$95.20 
$61.92 

$323.04 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$617.67 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE $617.67 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00589118 

Route #:MC05560744 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 28541 1 MB 0.531 7000028822 00,0074.0327 
28541/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $617.67 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $265.63 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1111111111111••11ll1111111111l11111111•1•11111l11l11••••1••1••11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$617.67 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$617.67 

00589118 6 MC05560744 0000061767 □□□□□□□ 05252023 DD 



!Hi y.orv, 
Pbouv: 'H)li }'// .r;/)')') 

[2/12] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00213095 

Route #: MC05530000 Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

"' 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70785051 1.5 04/28/23 28 26944 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 70.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 23.3 X 

Tier 3 95.7 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

27133 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

( ;lay C()lllliy I Jtiiii y /\ui! 1nrii.y 
:3 1 76 CJ!d t.k:11nlnq~.; f tn::td 
fv1iddld1;1rq, r!,,rida :\;;>Oim 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

189 

$85.96 
$59.50 
$38.68 

$240.21 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$424.35 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$424.35 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000923 30/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O OMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $424.35 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $444.25 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•11111111111l1•11ll•1•1111l11f11lllf1l•l1llll1l1al111lnl11•11•11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$424.35 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$424.35 

00213095 2 MC05530000 0000042435 0000000 05252023 0 0 



.) I')(, ( )Id }'JHling~; H.n;HC ivtidd!t·i:uiri•
1

\ Pk1r;1b ))O(~H 
[3/12] 

l'Jc:;•;e v;~;it lh OH the ,v,.,l, ;ii i!i1y.ofg 

f ioui<;: 1\rltH1\fL,y Frid,?)\ iLllH,J)pnt Pi1onc; t;o-1..:r; ), )')(]'} 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00213119 

Route #: MC05530624 Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

56081900 1.5 04/27/23 27 13748 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 67.5 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 20.5 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

13836 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clny County UUli1y Authority 
'.:l \ m Old ,Jc:r1ninu:; I lmid 
Middlohuru, ~lorid,\ :120;;.'3 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

88 

$85.96 
$57.38 
$34.03 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$177.37 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$177.37 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000924 30/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $177.37 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $158.56 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1111111111111•a11lla1u1ll1111l11llll1l•l1llll1l1ul11elul1111la1nl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$177.37 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$177.37 

00213119 7 MC05530624 0000017737 0000000 05252023 0 0 



.) I/() l )fd Ji:.·1udnf:'/• Road~ ;vi 

Plc;r.~- '.'!!·,it U\ on iiH.: \Vl''i1 :n 

[4/12) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

48011409 2 04/28/23 24 3832 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 57.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

3889 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Cut1111.y UI iiity .l\11111fJrity 
'.31 7n Oicl Je11ni11cr, noad 
iv1iddloh11rn, florid a :.-1;ir1r;n 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

57 

$137.51 
$48.45 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$185.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$185.96 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000925 30/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $185.96 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $203.53 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

•11111lllll1l11l1ll•1•1111111l11llll1l•l1llll1l1ul11•lul11•11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3 I 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$185.96 

05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$185.96 

00215602 6 MC05530632 0000018596 0000000 05252023 0 0 



(5/12] 

P!i:;i'~r· t'i.•,,it th nu d1:: '•,vch ~,t 1,>,;\vv,,r.dayntifiiy.nr;~ 

J-{unr:-,,: iVitJnda_i,/ F, id:?)\ Pi,nnv: 1)0 11 J1rf)!) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

68417690 1.5 04/27/23 27 6834 6870 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 36.0 X 0.85 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

36 

$85.96 
$30.60 
$0.00 
$0.00 

__________ O_t_h_er_C_h_ar-"'g"-e_s _______ ~) 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$116.56 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$116.56 

Please retum this portion with payment 

(~!;1.y Co1mly lHiiity /\ll111ority 
;"! 1/<i Old .Jo, 1ninq:; I lo: td 
Middlr➔hurq, i'lmicla :i;1CJ(-;[; 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0503B 2000000926 30/5 

Customer /t:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $116.56 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $114.68 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

111111111111l1111ll•1•1ll1111l11llll1l•lnllll1l1ul11•1•11••11111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$116.56 
05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$116.56 

00220803 9 MC05530008 0000011656 0000000 05252023 0 0 



,) I/{,()){}}: rut~nI'/ HoatC 1\11 

Pk•;1'.-;c vt,~it 11,; qn die \VcL ,n 

[6/12] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00229064 

Route #: MC05530018 Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

70003696 1.5 04/28/23 28 16169 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 46.7 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 70.0 X 

Tier3 116.6 X 
Tier4 126.7 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

16529 

1.57 
4.66 
6.04 
7.74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Cm1niy Utilitji /\11lr1urilf 
:11 /6 Ole! .. Jrn 1ni11g,, I 1tncl 
Mid(Jk,litwJ, rlori( la :3;;orn1 

Current 
Usage 

360 

$56.90 
$73.32 

$326.20 
$704.26 
$980.66 

$1.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,143.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,143.58 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000927 30/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $2143.58 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1315.22 was posted to your account 
on 04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

05/04/23 

$2,143.58 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$2,143.58 

011111111111l•111ll•1•111111111111111l•l1llll1l1ul11•lul1un1lu1ul 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00229064 5 MC05530018 0000214358 0000000 05252023 0 0 



\J Old 
[7/12] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00230632 

Route #: MC05530013 Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

74320712 1.5 04/28/23 28 2997 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 37.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Current 
Reading 

3034 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

37 

$56.90 
$86.95 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

(.._ _______ Ot_h_e_r_C_h_a_r-"'-ge_s ______ ~) 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$146.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$146.09 

Please return this portion with payment 

( ;iay CuI111ty lJUlity /\11thority 
31 /(5 Old ,lell!linrp; noad 
~-.rliddl,Jbt ;1n, r-!ori( In :l20(1H 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

AYC0503B 2000000928 30/7 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $146.09 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $134.16 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

111111111llll0181ll•1•1111l11lllllll1l•l1llll1l11111•1•11••11•111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$146.09 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$146.09 

00230632 9 MC05530013 □□ 00014609 0000000 05252023 0 0 



(8/12) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00230638 

Route #: MC05530015 Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

72741390 1.5 04/27/23 27 2159 2189 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 30.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges o.o X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.57 
4.66 
6.04 
7.74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cb,y l;ounly Utility /\uliinrPv 
J ! 7n ()kl jem1i11q1; llo:;d 
Middlnl.)lli(J, r·toricla 3'.)0(V5 

Current 
Usage 

30 

$56.90 
$47.10 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 
$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$106.24 
$0.03 
$0.00 

$106.27 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000929 30/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $106.24 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $107.60 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

111111111111l•11111•1•111111tlll11111l•l1llll1l11l11rlul1uu9l•11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$106.24 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.03 
$106.27 

00230638 5 MC05530015 0000010627 0000000 05252023 D 1 



[9/12] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00230640 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route#: MC05530016 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

58535800 1.5 04/28/23 28 12963 13007 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Tier 1 44.0 X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

!;lay County IJiilify Ailtiimiiy 
'.3 l 1G ()Ir, , l(0t l11inrp Hoad 
fviiddlehl1r~J1 F!c,r!da ~J?06f'.i 

Current 
Usage 

44 

$56.90 
$103.40 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$162.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$162.54 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000930 30/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRJCT 
C/O OMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $162.54 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $195.26 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

II 

•111111111111•111ll•.-1•11•11l111•1111•1•111111P11111•11••11•au1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 
$162.54 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$162.54 

00230640 1 MC05530016 0000016254 0000000 05252023 0 0 



ivi 
[10/12] 

l>lca;;r: \'j;.;jf 1p; nn ! he 1,v,·h Jl W\V\":,cby,n il~ty.nrg 

l-Iuu:r:;: ivlond;1y Hai,, Fhonc: !)()Ii )/) 1/}()'j 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer it: 00230641 

Route #: MC05530017 Seivice Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Meter 
Number 

70003711 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1.5 04/27/23 

Days 
Billed 

27 

Previous 
Reading 

1909 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 11.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 11.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

1920 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cl,1y Cot111t1; i.Hiiiiy /,11H1oniy 
:J 116 Old ,Jrn11 lin9s Ho,\( I 
Midd!ehu1q, Floride1 ];>OCf! 

Current 
Usage 

11 

$56.90 
$25.85 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$51.59 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$265.42 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$265.42 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000931 30/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $265.42 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $222.65 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

ll. 

011111111flll01111111°111111111111111l11•11111l1nl11ulol1111lu1al 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$265.42 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$265.42 

00230641 9 MC05530017 0000026542 0000000 05252023 0 D 



[@ . 

1/(, <Hd Rnad, rv1 
(11/12] 

P!ca•:e vi~jt n"; on 

l iours: iv1nnday ?tn:) r;<;~J'.J 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00230642 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69850354 1.5 04/27/23 27 824 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

828 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay C011111\f IJ\ili\y /\11U1rnity 
:11 !C Old Jenninc1r, noad 
r\JlidcllehlH{L ~:lori<hi J~!0Gn 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$56.90 
$9.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$18.76 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$216.14 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$216.14 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 2000000932 30/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $216.14 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $222.65 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

1111111111111••11ll•111111l11l1111111l•l•llll1B1ul111lul1111lu1al 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 

$216.14 

05/25/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$216.14 

00230642 9 MC05530019 0000021614 0000000 05252023 0 0 



j I l >ld J1·1H1itt~;:•; IZoad, tvhddf(·~,urg) Flo! id:, :t JO()i; 
[12/12] 

Pk:, 1~e \ 1 it;t, n_1; oo 1.h:: ;_,:,,(•t~ :it 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00235500 

Route #: MC05531950 Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

·"t-·n-. . ..... ~ ' ' ' 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58743726 .75 04/28/23 28 1883 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1887 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$25.82 
$3.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

(~ _______ O_th_e_r_C_h_a~rg~e_s ______ ~) 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$29.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$29.22 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Co111iiy Utility I\uU1,,1iiy 
:11 /G Old Jrmni;1;r, l1owl 
MidcllolH!ifJ, l"lorida '.i?O(;,, 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0503B 2000000933 30/12 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
watering restrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $29.22 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $30.03 was posted to your account on 
04/18/2023. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

111111111111l101Rll0111111l11lllllll1l•l1llll1l1nl111lnl1uu1lu1ul 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 
$29.22 

05/25/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$29.22 

00235500 7 MC05531950 0000002922 0000000 05252023 0 0 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 

5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall 
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 

9121614 938 TB Restroom 
9082354 875 TB Irrigation 

9117336 992 TB Camera Station 
9117339 749TBCameraStation 

9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#31 

001.320.57200.43000 
001.320.57200.46600 

Apr-23 

$ 1,546.00 

$ 63.00 
$ 43.84 
$ 358.98 
$ 38.08 

$ 33.43 
$ 2,083.33 

$ 1,609.00 
$ 474.33 
$ 2,083.33 



What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Ener~JY Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

kWh 

4000 

:l<lOO 

2:-:00 

?.G-00 

10(Kl 

500 

0 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

Temp 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 2,595 kWh @ 0.0S-13 
Power Cost Adjustment 2,595 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State S81es Tax 

45 Clay County Sales Tax 
Cl<1y Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

:lO Current Charges for this Location 
15 

This Month last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

KEEP 
SEND 

BIiiings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 00/01/23 
Total Amount Due 

- . . ' 

05/11/2023 
06/01/2023 

$466.87 
-$466.87 

$368.98 

$29.00 
$210.97 

$73.96 
$8.05 

$22.3B 
$4.83 
$9.79 

$358.98 

9082354 
$358.98 
$358.98 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR SILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

i '11 o,w..,YE~ I 
·--· ·: ' 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAN(;,ll: !?ARK FL 32065-0000 

1111111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HSIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
,11,,,1l,11ll1l1l,r,,1111,,,hl11111lll1111111•1•111i11111111l1h 

090823.54 0 □ 00358987 



YYNN 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the .hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energ~, Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, ii can add 4 percent 
onto your (llectric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Visit us onllne at ClayEleotrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

i Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

kWh Montflly High Monthly Low Temp 
Access Charge 

45 

40 

35 

30 

25 

io 

15 

10 

This Mon\h 

KEEP 
SEND 

oo Energy Charge 37 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 37 kWh @ 0.0285 

76 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
eo Florida State Sales Tax 
45 Clay County Sales Tax 

Clay Copypl)c Ser Utlli/y Tax. 
30 

1. Tot.ii Curre.nt Charges for 1hl.s Location 
15 

2023 

Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlil be added to your account. 

i ,,_ 'J¾J1T\i·t1'1n "10l,r11,,h,, vl,1 
A Toucl,,tonc Eru:rgy' C<>0pemtlvc 

PO Box308 

.Account Number 
Current <'.;harges Due 06/01/23 
Total Amount Due 

05/11/2023 
06/01/2023 

$83.98 
-$83.98 

··.'.·: ... ' 
$29.00 i 
$3.01 t 
$1.05: 
$0.135 j 
$2.36) 
$0.51 l 
,$1.28 [ 

$38.00/ 

9117336\ 
$-.-:u3.06 l 

$38.06 

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bani<. 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: ChE:ck or cradll/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

' r ois.~~.:-,;~j 
l--::.'/''1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 :!:AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG:'!: PARK FL 32065-0000 

11111111111111m 11111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1II111 I I 111 II I I II ,la ii 111111 h 111111111 •I' I'll, I •II 11 II II JI h h h 

091,17336 0000038 □ 65 



YYNN 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during th13 hot summer months? We recommend 
the Enerpy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every dewee below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your •~lectric bill. 
View you,- energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Visit us onllne at ClayEleotrlo.com 
Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

Access Charg~ 
Energy Charge 83 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 83 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Cliiy Co Pupllc Ser UtllHy Tax 

: Total c.urrent Charges for this Location 

This Mon~h Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

KEEP 
SEND 

BIiiings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

: Account Number 
l Current Charges Due 06/01/23 
!.Total Amount Due·· 

05/11/2023 
06/01/2023 

$43.20 
-$43.20 

$43.84 

83 

$29.00 
$6.75 
$2.37 t 
$0.97: 
$2.72 
$0.59 
j;i .44 

$43.84 

9121614 c 

$4,3.84 
$43.84' 

PO Box300 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Ch,ick or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

111111111 ~11111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1ll111ll111ll1l;l1l11llll11•l1l111llllla1111lf ,l•ll1l111111hhh 

09121614 □□ 00043847 

tu':!~ 
~ 



do you set thermostat at 
during hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto you/· electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

> '':' C ••· 

Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay C:o Publ.lc Ser Utility Tai< 
.Total Cur.rent Charges for this Location 

KEEP 
SEND 

Blllings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Account Number 
Current Cha1·ges pueQ6/01/23 
Total Amount Due 

05/11/2023 
06/01/2023 

$33.43 
-$33.43 

o. 

$29.00 
$0.75 
$2.07 i 
$0.45 ! 

$1.16 j 
$3M~1) 

9117340 
·$33.43 
$33.43. 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrio.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOU'l'H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
orurnmi: PARK l!'L 32065-oooo 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO 130X308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656u0308 
111 ii 111111 ll 11,1•••11111111h1111111111111•'1• MIii 111111 h h h 

0911734 □ □000033433 

! : 



YYNN 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.00111 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during th(> hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

kWh 1/fontlllyUse Monthly High Monthly Low 

,o 
35 

30 

25 

20 

16 

10 

Statement Date: 05/'f1/2023 
Current Bill Due Date: 06/01/2023 

Previous Balance $37.56 
Payment Received 05/05/23 -$:3,756.00 
~~..d'!iP;iili01/1WSlG~~-~~~p•_;J;~~ 

Balance Fotward -$:1,718.44 

Current Charges Due 06/01/23 $37.43 

. . 
T ,, 
emp ;; . ii 

1 Access Charge 
go 1 Energy Charge 32 kWh @ 0.0813 

7 
I Power Cost Adjustment 32 kWh @ 0.0285 

$29.00 
$2.60 
$0.91 
$0,83 
$2.32 
$0.50 
$1.27 

6 r FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
so I Florida Staie Sales Tax 

46 ? Clay County Sales Tax 
I Clay Co Pµbllo Ser Utility Tax 

30 
i Total Current Charges for this Location $37A3 

16 

2023 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

KEEP 
SEND 

Billings not paid In full wlll inour a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that 't~II be added to your account. 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32658-0308 

PAY VOUF! l')ILL 24/7 
ONLINE: ct:,eok or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrio.com or download the mobile 
app. 

lciss;;;YERJ 
-- ._:_:·:>J 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989• EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANi,E PARK FL 32065-0000 

'Account Number 9117339 • 
Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$3,681.01. 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111 llllllllllll 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HE=IGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1 I lp1I I 111 l I 1111, lu d 111111 h I 1111111 I• 1111 I I I I• I I I I 1111111 I h h 

09117339 □□aooo□□□ s 



YYNN 

A Tt)11Chfitonc Energy" Cooperative ~t· 

t~eti13aQ~• 
What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Total 
Amount Due 

$1,546.00 
Due Date: 

06/01/2023 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/05/23 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High • Monthly Low e Temp (· •. ·-.. :: :ffi<:i? · I Acc'sss 61,arge 
12000 

10500 

9000 

7600 

6000 

4500 

3000 

1600 

0 

2022 

This Month Last Month 

90 I Energy Charge 

75 Power Cost Adjustment I FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
00 I Florida State Sales Tax 
46 , Clay County Sales Tax I Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

12,055 kWh @ 0.0813 
12,055 kWh @ 0.0285 

30 
1 Operation Round Up 

-'·'•-''-··~ .... 1s l.,Total Current Charges for this Location 

2023 

This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

05/11/2023 
06/01/2023 

$1,360.00 
-$1,360.00 

$0.00 

$1,546.00 

$29.00, 
$980.07 
$343.57, 

$34.67 
$96.42' 
$20.81 
$41.24 
$0.22 

$1_,546.00) 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative ,~t· 
PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

I VISA I;, l~~::l 

5530 1 MB 0.531 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5530 
C-22 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

' Total Amount Due 

5875489 
$1,546.00 
$1,546.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111111111 Ill 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

1 n 1,111, 11111111, 1, 1111111111111111111•111 • 11 •I• I I I I 111111 h h I 1 

1111 lh lh 1 "111 I 1 •1 •11111 I 111•11111 I II I I II I II 111111 I 11 I •I I ,I I u I 

0.5875489 00015460 □ 1 



YYNN 

A Touchstone Energy,; Coopcmtivc ~J-: 

• •• :,l,~portant'1 
What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Credit 
Balance 

-$237.17 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 

Balance Fotward 

Current Charges Due 06/01/23 

05/11/2023 
06/01/2023 

-$345.17 
$0.00 

-$345.17 

$108.00 

kWh Monthly Use ~ 
1,.-£r.;:.,,,, 

Monthly High • Monthly Low e Temp 

1350 -,--,,,,- .. . -... :.e---,~--- ......... 
1200 

1050 +--=•-=-..::____::/is,~~,:;;;;--__::::. 

900 +::---------_:::,,~~ 
750 +-------~---
600 

450 

300 

150 

2022 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

2023 

Charge 
Energy Charge 593 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 593 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

1 Clay County Sales Tax 
! Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
I Operation Round Up 
i,Total Current Charges for this Location 

$48.21 
$16.90 
$2.41 
$6.71 
$1.45 
$3.13 
$0.19 

$108.00., 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

(
1!.•-..u 1';:'f" tlla v ,, It,, 

; A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative l\;t 
PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

Account Number 5929377 ; 
Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$237.17 • 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

lllllll 111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656~0308 
1 II 11 ,, I 111 II,,, 1.1.1111 I 111 h 11111111 I• 111111 •I• I I 11 ii II 11 I I I I h 

05929377 □□□□□□□□□□ 



YYNN 

A 'tmchl'itonc Energy'' Coopcrntivc :41 ·' 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 

• lmgQ11Bnt!N1~~•e1s,~;: Current Bill Due Date: 
05/05/2023 
05/26/2023 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

kWh 

250 

200 

150 

100 

50 

2022 

Monthly Use ~ Monthly Higl1 <i Monthly Low • 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/05/23 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 05/26/23 

Due Date: 
05/26/2023 

Temp 

60 

45 

30 

15 

2023 

Access 
Energy Charge 234 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 234 kWh @ 0.0285 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Operation Round Up 

,Total Current Charges for this Location 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full wlll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 05/26/23 

• Total Amount Due 

$64.00 
-$64.00 

$0.00 

$63.00 

6474431 
$63.00 ,· 
$63.00; A '"Rlllchstonc Encrgl' Cooperative i"t:;;t

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5857 1 MB 0.531 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5857 
C-23 

II IIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
11111 ,, Ii II I I 1111 i I, 11111111 h 1111 II II I 1111111•IIII1111 II l'I I I I h 

h 11111I1111111 II I I• I I• 11 I I 1111 '1111111111IIIIII11111111 ii, 111111 

□ 6474431 □□□□□ 63 □□ 8 



, I 

INVOICE 

Attn: Sarah Sweeting 
GMS, LLC 

Jacksonville Daily Record 
A Division of 

DAILY RECORD & OBSERVER, LLC 
P.O. Box 1769 

Jacksonville, FL 32201 
(904) 356-2466 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Seirial # 23-00183C 
\l 

Notice of Meeting 

PO/File# 

South Village Community Development District 

Case Number 

Publication Dates 5/11 

Payment is due before 
the Proof of Publication 

is released. 

May 11, 2023 

Date 

$87.00 
Payment Due 

$87.00 
Publication Fee 

Amount Paid 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 

For your convenience, you 
may remit payment online at 
www.jaxdailyrecord.com/ 

send-payment. 

If your payment is being 
mailed, please reference 

Serial# 23-00183C on your 
check or remittance advice. 

Your notice was published on bothjaxdailyrecord.com andjloridapublicnotices.com. 

ferms: Net 30 days from date of invoice. Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafter. 
Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice. 



Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice 
(This is not a proof of publication.) 

Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any 
necessary corrections before further publications. 

RllQl)J'Hf.FQll.!'RQl'Q~,:\.k'l 
llOLF CARTS LEASE OR 

l'URCl!ASEAT 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMi\IUNIT\' 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Clay Conntv, Flnri<la 
Notice i; hert1h~· g-in-'n that the 

South Villa)\c Community Devel
opment District ("District") will 
accepl prupurnls from qualifil·d 
firms intt.-n,~kd in providinµ; a 
+8- to 52-month lt>aSl' of 7"1< Elel'
tric Carts. 

Detailed speeifieations ("Prnj
tcl ·Manual") will he available for 
qnaliill'd firms beginning; Tln1rs
day, May 11, 202~ at 9:00 n.nL 
(EST), from the District ]\']anagcr, 
Ivforilt'e Gile-~ al J\J(~U!-,~~@g11).~PX 
com. 

Ffrms de."iiring to pn)\'hh.• a pro
posal for this projetl must suhmil 
their proposal t)kdrnnically to the 
Dbtriet ~:Ianngl't\ 11ari1ee Uil(!S 
at ~:I<.;ih;s_@.igm~n[t~m1 no late1• 
than l\Im1day, ~lay 22, 202:1 at 
10:00 a.m. 1 with a copy to Katie 
DtH•lrnnan at J\:~\i~-.B_m~h:uwo~?; 
Kutakl\uck.cum and Jim Ilan at 
J~tmc:::..11 alm@llonuurt;Golf,cum. 
Proposal~ rccl'in.>d afkr the timc 
and date stipulated ahove will ht' 
disqualified. 

Ranking of' proposals will he 
made on the ba1-.is of qualifica
tion.s a<..-.:ordiug to the E\'nhwlion 
Criteria conlained within the Proi
ed Manual. The District hns tlie 
11ght to reject any and all pro
posals and wuive any tt.~chnical 
crTors, informnlilil's m· irregu
larities ifit determines in its dis
cretion it is in the best interest 
to clu so, Any person who wislw~ 
to prntt•st the Project l\'ltmual1 or 
any component thert.·of, shall file 
with the Dbtril'l a written uotkl' 
of protest within sen·nly-two (72) 
hours at\et· the l'r<fjcct Manual is 
made an1iluhle, togdher with a 
pr0t(>~l bond in a form acceptahle 
to tlw District and in the amount 
of $10,000. and shall file a formal 
written protest wllh the Dislriet 
within sert'n (7) ,·alendar days 
after the <late of' timely filing tlw 
initial notice of prote~L Filin~ will 
be perfot._•led and deenwd to have 
ocemTed upon receipt by the Dis
lril'l Engineer. Failure lo timc1y 
filt., a 11otite of protest or faihirt:' to 
timely file a formal wl'ithm ptotest 
shall constitute a wain·r of any 
right lo object to or protrst lh~ 
contents of the Project Manual. 
The formal written protest shall 
state with particularity the facts 
and law upon whkh the pr,,tl 1st 
is based. 

Any antl all que.stions rdative lo 
this pntit'ct shall he in t'lt'etronic 
mail to I1!arilee Giles at MGJles(!!; 
gl}1sHff9l.1\. 

Marilee Giles, Distrid Manager 
South Village Community 

De\'dopment Dbtrict 
lllay 11 oo (2:l-0018:lC) 



Project Manager Alex Acree 1/VlATTHEWS 

Marilee.Giles 

GMS, l.:~C 

475 West Town Place 

Suite H~ 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 20258.00 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Meeting Conference Call 

COD Coordination 

Please ~~II Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billir1g inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Profes!;ional Services through April 30, 2023 

Phase 001 Engineering Services 

Hours 

Sr. Project Manager .so 
Project Support .25 

Total Labor 

Billed to Date 

Rate 

17S.00 

60.00 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

Labor 102.50 23,081.25 23,183.75 

Expense 0.00 614.39 614.39 

Totals 102.50 23,695.64 23,798.14 

May 10, 2023 

Invoice No: 

Amount 

87.50 

15.00 

Total Due: 

189035 

102.50 

$102.50 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 P: 904.826.1334 F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthews I DCCM accepts all major 
credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and 
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued. 

We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 21170  Wells Fargo                         May 1/23        7,343.39
 21171  BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTER             May 4/23          485.20
 21172  DEPT OF BUSINESS AND PROF RELATIONS May 4/23          273.00
 21173  DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC              May 4/23          600.00
 21174  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   May 4/23        1,185.08
 21175  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              May 4/23          660.28
 21176  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  May 10/23         307.82
 21177  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           May 10/23         821.58
 21178  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  May 10/23         431.00
 21179  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC      May 10/23         231.15
 21180  SHARP ENERGY                        May 10/23         833.81
 21181  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              May 10/23         703.00
 21182  US FOODSERVICE                      May 10/23         616.88
 21183  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  May 18/23         156.11
 21184  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           May 18/23       5,267.00
 21185  FIRST COAST SUMMER SWIM LEAGUE      May 18/23       1,800.00
 21186  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          May 18/23       1,339.87
 21187  POOLSURE                            May 18/23       3,494.69
 21188  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              May 18/23       1,066.37
 21189  US FOODSERVICE                      May 18/23         112.03
 21190  ANDREW J. BURR                      May 25/23       1,200.00
 21191  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                May 25/23         273.01
 21192  LOGICALLY                           May 25/23         447.99
 21193  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              May 25/23         774.54
 21194  US FOODSERVICE                      May 25/23         138.96
 21195  VAUDEVILLE ENTERTAINMENT LLC        May 25/23       2,525.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           33,087.76

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 31,2023  11:18am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



Cleaning Center 
BIii-To P•rty: 21774 

Invoice 

90493733/ 04/19/2023 
80557196/ 04/19/2023 
336087/ 04/19/2023 

EAGLE LANCING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANCING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Payment Information 

Invoice # /Date 

Delivery Note No./Oate 
Order No./Date 
Rafenmce No./Oate 
SalesPerson 

Matthew 4/19/23/ 04/19/2023 
Schools Govt - 11 

Ship-To P•rty: 29774 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085 

Condltlon• 
Payment Net 30 Days 

Delivery PPA 

Gross 187.380 LB Net Weight 
Invoice Text: $9.00 FREIGHT AND $9.00 FSC 

Invoice Det•Hs 

nem Material Quantity 
Description Ordered 
Pricing Conditions 

000001 50950600 24 

SANICARE TBX 12X1 

Item Price 

000002 400042 2 

ROLL TOWEL, NATURAL WHITE 800' 6/CS 

000003 

Item Price 

400553 3 

TISSUE, TERRA OPTICORE 2PL Y 865/RL 36/CS 

Item Price 

Freight 

State Tax 

Phone Number 
Customer 

904 739 7700 
29774 (5110) 

Currency USD 
Invoice Amount 

Up to 05/19/2023 without deduction 

161.452 LB 

Quantity 
Shipped 
Price 

24 

6.50 USO 

2 

63.29 USO 

3 

64.54 USO 

Backorder 
Quantity 

0 EA 

1 EA 

0 cs 

1 cs 
0 cs 

1 cs 

485.20 

THE PARTIES TO THIS INVOICE AGREE THAT THIS INVOICE IS Remit-To: 

GOVERNED BY AND SUBJECT TO BUCKEYE INTERNATIONAL, Buckeye Cleaning Centers 
INC#S TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SALE LOCATED AT PO Box 840002 

Value 

https://www.buckeyeinternatlonal.com/tcs.pdf WHICH ARE HEREIN Kansas City MO 64184-0002 
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AND THE PARTIES ARE BOUND 
BY SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

156.00 

126.58 

193.62 

9.00 

o.oo 

485.20 



000080 04/ll/102) 

Application for License Renewal 
Department of Business and Professlooal Regulation 

Division of Hotels and Restaurants • PO Box 6300, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6300 
w,vw,MyFloridaUcaM•·com • Telephone: 850.487 1395 

License Expiration: June 1, 2023 

rt SEA2001155 2010 00000116 
Ucense Number Ucenle Type ___ U.,_.nill I Seats 

MailingAddNas 

Amount Due: $273.00 
Due: $323.00 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM & TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

If postmarked by: June 1, 2023 
If postmarked after: June 1, 2023 

HR-01 
R. 08/17 

This is your renewal application for your license expiring on the above date. Florida law requires you to renew your license yearly. 

RENEW ONLINE through DBPR's Online Services - Make payments, access your license Information and make mailing address 
changes using our web services at www.MyFloridaLlce~. Complete instructions for activating your onllne account can be 
found on the back of this notice. 

Licensees with unpaid fines: Florida law allows the Division to refuse renewal of licenses with unpaid fines. If you have an unpaid fine 
and have not made arrangements with the Division for payment, you must pay your fine immediately to ensure your right to continue 
operation. For more information, please refer to the final order the Division sent to you. 

Operating without a license Is a second-degree misdemeanor under Rorlda law, and may result in administrative fines of up 
to $1,000 per day. 

Ownership changes: Florida law does not let the Division transfer a license and renew It, so if ownership has changed for this 
establishment since the last license was issued, you must apply for a new license. You wUI find forms, a license fee calculator, and 
details on how to get a license on the Division's website, www,My.BgridaLicen8'-~_bprlm. For licensing and other information, 
you may call our Customer Contact Center at 850.487 .1395 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m., ET, Monday through Friday. 

To renew by mail, please return the bottom part of this application with a check or money order for the amount listed, payable to the 
Division of Hotels and Restaurants. Be sure to include your license number(s) on the check or money order. 

••• Detach Renewal Application Here ••• 

Application for License Renewal 
Department of Business and Professional Regulation 

Division of Hotels and Restaurants • PO Bo,i 6300, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6300 
www.MyFIQIKta.Uc~s.e.com • Telephone: 850.487.1395 

Ucense Expiration: June 1, 2023 

SEA2001155 T 2010 I 
t----Uoe,-,.. nse Number t ~ 

License Location Address 

00000116 
Unill/S-ts J 

Amount Due: $273.00 
Due: $323.00 

If postmarked by: June 1 , 2023 
If postmarked after: June 1, 2023 

HR-01 
R. 08/17 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT D'5\~Tndicate changes to your mailing address information In the boxes below. 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM & TENNIS Name 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

Street Address 

State Zif' 

Make check or money order payable to: Division of Hotels and Restaurants 

□□27300 202000200 00033601227 □□296475452 



From: Discovery Services LLC 

PO BOX 1122 

Middleburg, FL 32050-1122 
904-695-8894 

To: South Village CDD 

Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice For: 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park FL 32065 

Date ! DMcrlptlon 

PO# 

'

DISCOVERY 
Services, LLC 

Pest Control • Lawn Care 
Teralte Control 

,,c."""'":w..,...., r ... £.,.,.., •• 

Email: CS@OlsooveryPa.tSetvices.com 
Website: www .OiacoveryPestServices.oom 

Invoice I lnvolc:. Date Payment Due 
165379 3/1/2023 3/31/2023 

Lut Payment Received 150.00 

Prevlou9 Balance 0.00 
Invoice fl8637t Total 600.00 

SaluTax 45.00 

Account Balance $600.00 

Account# 4050 

Qly Prtce I Total I 
8/9/2022 Last Payment Received (Ref#: 20935) 150.00 

......... NEW ACCOUNT ACTIVllY •••••--•• 

4/1/2023 Annual Termite Repair Bond Renewal 2023 

4/1/2023 7.5% Com Tax Adj 

To VIN Your Invoice Online 

1.00 

1.00 

600.00 

7.5% 

Go to https://OlscoveryServk:es.manageandpaymyaccount.com/lnvolce/maln?code=D3BC9-570C7-564DB 

Cllent Name 
For 

Invoice# 
Invoice Date 

Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

South Village COD 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange 
Park FL 32065 

165379 

3/1/2023 

$600.00 

PAYMENT STUB 

Discovery Services LLC 

PO BOX 1122 

Middleburg, FL 32050-1122 

Thanks for your Business/ Pay a year In advance and receive a 5¾ discount 
Payment received or made in the last 10 business days may not appear on the invoice. 

600.00 

-45.00 



~ -·r GFL Environmental CUSTOMER#: 
INVOIC! #: 
INYOIC! DATE: 

Pagel of 1 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

IIC.1 
11.1 

~ GF =•~• - -
~ ••• tnT .. u111 Southffeld Ml 48076 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000100274 
04/20/2023 
$1,185.08 

P: (904) 760-5880 REP/PO#: 

DATE DESCRIPTlON 

(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING WYIY, ORANGE PARK Fl 

sen, #001 COMM R. WASTE PERM SYD 

4/20/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
May 01/23 • May 31/23 

4/20/23 RJEL SURCHARGE 
◄/20/23 ENVIRONMENTAL SUR01ARGE 

◄/20/23 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $864.91 

SIT'!TOTAL 
(0000) 

◄/20/23 ADMIN FEE 

ffll!TOTAL 

REFERENCE RATE QTY 

$690.n 1.00 

SC172045 

AMOUNT 

$690.77 

$174.14 
$172.69 

$1◄0.98 

$1,171.58 

$6.50 

.,.so 

Notes: 

I 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gftenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

CURRENT I 31 • 60 DAYS I 61 • ,o DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,185.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,185.08 . 

$1,185.081 

Please retum bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 

CUSTOMER#: 
t GPL Envlronmental ~r 26999 Central Partt Blvd 

SUlte 200 G f Southfield MI 48076 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

UG103577 
UG0000100274 
04/20/2023 
$1,185.08 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMlffANCE: 

I$ i!ix• tt• 9 It ul TOTAL AMOUNT DU!: 
P: (904) 760-5880 

1335~206-1 1 1 _ .. '"AUT0--ALLFORMDC320 

11•1111 'I 1111 di 11III1111I11111 II 111111 ,Ill 1111111111 • •Ill I I 11• •I 

I EAGlE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

1•1•1111111•1•11111Hll,,,111•1111'111u1•'11••111•l•1l•111••d11 

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

DDSS5193UG□□OOL□02740Dl03S77000000001185080 



• 1--1---~--''''"''-q~_,,,. 
BAGU LANDING GOLr CI.OB s~,sco• 

' 3989 UGLB LAMDXNG PDY r J.· 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 Attllehffnof SYSCO JM:KSONVILLE, INC. 

1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. l!'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

food and service 

904-637-0648 

BAGLB LARDDfG GOLF CLOB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY 
OJW!il PJ\M FL 32 cl 

l:nllt DUCltl:1".rl:OR 

BLODBlUlY n&sa 

LIMB nu&SB 

JP'JG:SB 

'l'RSB MOSBROOM MEDJ:OK Jl'RBSB 

'l'RB.B ORJ:0111' YELLOW JMBO l'RSB CllTN 

•l'RSB PnmAPPLB na:sa 
►RJ:SCOL aASPBBRRY mm nsa 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
'**DJ:SPBIIISBR BBVKltAGK*** 

~OL SYROP COD CLASSJ:C SXl am 04250010 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

I MJ:SC; 

I 
OIU>D. IY 

J'OR DBOP SJ:ZB 
FOR FUBL SORCHARGB 

1752150 1754581 1753217 
1753777 

casza ~F-xa cuaJc;aosaft. OPEN: 8:00 AM 

7 ~~-:r 133 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

'flllJOI -- 784966 

►ENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
•lCI: IIOIIID --,-,_ 

483010337 2 3 
_!2_5 _L020 -6634 

llllll 
COD! 

6763431 

1079425 

6908115 

1354135 

1182211 

5430202 

5198791 

3738796 

4090593 

IIJACll&DOtalU. 

'1'KRMS -l'.18'1' DOI: U1.Ma8 AH 8UB.111CT 'l'O SldlVIC& CHARGS 
Het 30 1
1GNil'RS'l'I 1201947 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TV1J>C-SCAIU.ETT-BAYLESS 

UNrf ;:r I muum 111,, -nu:a '"I!!!!!! nICII: 

5.31 10.62 

30.14 30.14 

13.15 13.15 

23,19 23.19 

27.49 27 .49 I 
12.18 12.18 

18.54 18.54 

4.24 8.48 
153.21 

99.50 99.50 
99.50 

9.61- II• 
16.00 

111 I 
~ - ~17, 

l~o - - q~;)l-l 

V I (!)c,- l't o ~ ~ <t,:/1, 
).oo- 40 

·~\~~ ~ \Oq(), 

/9\.v 
UKIT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACXSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'IUAL D~ 
JAClCSONVILLE, FL 32254 , 

'1'AX 

__ 19_6_8_.]5 

'mDJ. 
DUVD.~;1 9 36 _27. 7- 59~1'0. 1'C8 'cos't:-;;;;;._,._.,...__ NO. PCS 

UGII _tBLVD. SIGlr X RSC. I iIIIVOICZ 

__ ::Bl "81SDIII.II .I.GIUCUL2ftlL -ITDI-Lin'ID_C11_111Tiiioicil"""m~-- - - -- • - • PAYUL& ON OR 8U'ORS ~'l'Onl. 106B. 75 
5 (Cl or 'ml '91AIIILS JGUCIILfflllL -mu JCT IIJO ~aa."• c n: ... ~ , s-_ 
~~~flJb ;1-~iLIIXID 1u·,~rr-1 ·- m1 im 5/15/23 LAS'l' PAGE -;.. fl-~ t) 
IIIIlmlil Im OF 'IOOR IIICIIIl'I 0P - NillllaCt~~ai: fflJ MS VIIIG 11P 'ttm U2 - DI Alff 1 ~ l:f.tl,~ 
.... !O l'AmICll'UI lo& ,. ~ m_,. CI.&11 OP • DI an ~ IlfflJLTIJI; Alff Dil,!ll!JI. ' ~- - -

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
i 
~ 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
s .. 
';' .. .. 
? 
N g .. 
5 
~ ... .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
it 
i: 

I 



·11 1-J--P,,~,,,,,--~Q--IJ. CO$"!'t\U'l''D I g ·- '-~ T--• • • CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE :~x::i: = s,-tsco· • 39 
ORAH1 .E PAIUt FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO .JAaSOHVILLE, INC. 

fooclanc1-,,1c» 1501 LEWXS D1D'O'STIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVI:LLB. FL 32254 904-637-0648 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

UGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 QGLE LANDING PlOfY 
ORANGE PARl't FL 32065 -2641 

M QTY I: PACK s:rza ITIIIII O&SCllXP'rIQI . 

IIIILV. llllft ~ ' -- ,_ 
4/15/23 -- 784966 483010337 2 1 
625 /020 - toaaal&Sli-

6634 T8RMS -PUT DOS BALUCSB AM 8VB,JJ:C'1' 0:0 SDVICll CDJUa 
Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1201947 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCJUU.B:T'l' BAYLESS 

1'lDI IDll:'I! ..... :IX'Rllml) i p DIV01CI Al>JUB'DCllft'B 
C00I: PRICII: 

,..,. 
nua i-ClCioz Qri--

I 
'. IFooD BAl'ETY ~: NOTHING :IS MIOlUI! DIPOR~ U1'l' TO S ltSCO TH. ~ DKL- ·--··- SAJ! IE l ROl)tJCTS . 

IPLZASB VJUUFY BACH ORDER UPON RBCE:IPT BBCAUSI COOLBR TEMS '• I! £ RE~ :.J D:R. 
l: lsALTNAT'll:R rzsa Ll:C WD-4S11 l'RBSHWAftl\ J'I:SH LI:C nm- ~03 i.BELLFJ: SB CERT 1B2 SS 

. ' 
' . -

I ***DAIRY1"'** 

c· <'ilr:s 415 LB GR UD CBD:SB: MONT JACK CRDR FCY ssao H808 1829369 5'7.31 5'7.31 I I 

cl <'4 cs 1:2 115 oz H'BLl'CLS CRKUI WBJ:PPl:D .ARSL XTBA CREA 1002843 1251745 42.21 42.21 

F• Oen' CS ll3GAL BLU BBY :ICB CREAM Bl:RTBDA.Y CA 100'70640050502 7971849 - ·L OUT/STOCK 1 
t\ 

I' ~cs 113 GAL WBLFIMP ICE CBEAM SPOMONJ: 104758B 2564573 33.85 33.85 ? . 

1rl 00'1" cs 
isOBSTl:TU'l'B 

I 
\nf 

113 GAL "81.rIMP ICB CRBMI BOT'l'BR PBCAR 1047499 2124717 
I bUT/S'l'OClC l 

IF OUT c~ 113 GAL iNBLFIKP ICE CREAM MnlT CHOC ClllP 1047563 2033116 
J I I OUT/STOClt l 

lrl /!C! lt3 GAL IEl>YilUY J:CB CRBAH Mnrl' CJIOC carp 31000319 7611254 34.S3 '-. 34.53 ii 
lsUBSTJ:'l'tJTB 

~.90 GIU>UP TOTAL**** 
fa.••NBATS*** 

IF OtJ'l' CS ltl.0 LB ~Z:IMP PBPPBRONJ: SLICBD PORKOF14- 4831-071 2544831 
I btr.l'/STOCK l 

c: /1 cs ~ls LB IBONmL PBPP&RONJ: SL:ICBD BOLD 14CT FSB 44111 
isOBSTJ:'flJTE 

3541394 41.70 41.70 

GROUP TOTAL**** 41.70 
i.**l'ROZBN*** 

Ir ~r 24 13 .2502 :.:BJ'PID. DAN:l:SB ASST J:W 8349 1086313 24.31 24.31 

IF~. cs 4164 oz STOOi'BR DJ:P SPINACH ARTJ:CBOD 10013800305081 6578934 65.27 65.27 

c:uu BIPLU!'tf;/f/.J'CII c:ua c:IIIIIUllff. OPBN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UKrl''JO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 
lwiB 7 7 4.1 105 1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'IUAL 

JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 fflAL 2_i9,_1_8 

1>aiva·1 m. PCS I cusr.--.. --~• ,4, ....... ,_ _,,.- /110. PCS 
'l'AX 
'M'PU. 

111a DSLYD. sica X REC. 
DIVOIC& 

'\ TO'llL 

m- IIIIWtllla: - - AAJCllll.!VIW. ~mu LIITID ca !lit.I IIIVOICII .IIIZ 1111.mCT IO - l'rliNRllfr - PAYABLE ON 01\ urou 
IID~ t.li Ill' - natlllllU Malc:m.!IIW. Wt'ltU JCT 1'30 ~•~- - at.IA or !lit.I awllin, 
~ -==:s.:a;.:m&6 ~~zfmlOCID Cit =r,.,_ II mIVIO~--~,Wri, CONT. ON PAGE 2 

l'9C2 IO 1111 D111111!11 IRIIDlil out or 10UII BCSlft or - ,-acnr-nca: 'nlU .. lllVDG OP 10UII Rim 10 - DI Mr canerrr,m IO nxm:xnn_.U_A ..... or A c:t.AI& OIi' CLUIIIIIID,DI 1'l'r _I.MIUlT DIVOLVDIII Mr IIICII Dll-. 

I 
I 
= 
I 

I 
§ 
a 

I 
~ . .. 
s 
g 
I .. . 
? .. .. .. 
:.. 
5 .. 
! 
~ . 
I 

I 
! 
= 
IS 

! 



• 1--1--J~~~,,,,,,,~-~-Q-~~1. C\16i\W& 
_(:OHFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

Dl'l'OlCS - I -

KAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
J 3989 BAGI& LANDING PKWY •;.'. 

nucr. nw II 78066 483010337 2 2 
SYSCO JAClCS()NV,[LLE INC 625 /020 OIUUIGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 Atthehortof 

food ■nd Hnlc:e , • - --1501 t.EWIS DIDUSTIUAL DIUVE - - - - - -
904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 6634 '1'DNS -RB'l' DUI: IALUICZS AM loa.m:T '1'0 S&RV'ICE CIIARGK 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ,__ __ R~t 30 
EAGLE LAHDDIG GOLF CLUB MIUIIFESTf 1201947 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLE'l"r BAYLESS 1 

~PARK n 3g065 -2641 Du· ~OH Ii azC~ PM:K I SIU I ITBII DmUPUQH I = I = JL=~- lllij --·-i~-~-A I ---=m lilt ---

l'O'rATO l'RY SllDT 5/16 MCl'03731 

PO':r.M!O 'l'A!l!B:R BA1UtBL 1000006067 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

'**CAIDIBD 6 DU*** 

37004!>91 30.42 

S020233 49,57 

30.42 

,9.57 
169.57 

DRBSS:IKG . CBBBSB CBmlXY 00865 4 5 .. ,. .,,.,85 

µ11.DADB DRDDt RASP COOL BLOB 4812 7468531 28.35 

JO'l:CB PHAPL 1001 ADP.rIC 2 4 6050140 35.65 

1~ NAYOHHAJ:SZ SQOBEZB BTL 84137049 3420587 U. 24 

1~~=.::..-=--MIX COClt'l'AIL MRGR'l'A 1113'1' 1944661 40,60 
111¥.i"l«1VIW RON STOCK 

MUSTARD YELLOW PACKET 10013000530702 

OLIVE KALAMATA PTD BABY GRKECE 71716 

SBASONING BLACKENED RBDFIS 901293725 

SUGAR ~TBD X!'IHB CANZ 412006 

BOTTLED DlUNICI:NG NDW05L40PDR 

(AC NBX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
Ci:R00P TOTAL**** 

·••PAPER Ii DJ:SP••• 

195210 

CONTllNBR l'OAM IING lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

LrNBR REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODtJCZ*** 

llUSCOL BLACDERRY FRESH 

4122594 31.48 

6906547 34.78 

4029761 11.03 

2926727 40.53 

9901029 12.47 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.15 

4088886 39.09 

1763846 39,10 

3738804 4.71 

-28.35 -35.65 

49.24 

40.60 

31.48 

34.78 

11.03 

40.53 

12.47 

23.16 
332.14 

20.15 

39.09 

39.10 
98.34 

9.42 

c:uu I Sl'Lff 'l'O! -- ca. - 11'1:. 
~ ~ 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 
IRINITTO ~ 

1 

~·· BIGII 

5 _!_8 418 .1_ 356 .., 
-- .,,L- - --------,."' -

DBI/VD. SIQR X .✓ REC. 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWI:S INDOSTIUAL . 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 AL 

~ 
IWY'OICZ 
'l'0'1'AL 

.J//o,,z 
6~ -

tt/r>-

819. 0..7 

110. PCS COS'f.n-~.., ... ,_ JNO. PCS 

II'l'T.=l:U>~~~~~~-· -.:r~,;,T~=..,..u~~PAYABL&-ON oa 81:roa 
= ~ ~~ITffl.i ;"~~~ =r,_ ta aanm~-iooC:O:S im 
111:T to 111T DlS,vm 1o111m; Clllr OI' ~ DCSiff OI' ,_ -,cn/llll'f.lCD: !OIi 1M GIVm; ff lOGa am l'O IIIIIVI IX JIit 
~ CUJ(:l!'Loa !O runc:nan U_A - ar_A a.au OI ~.i:s 111T I.IIISUn Dl'IOI,~ Ill SUCII Dtt,vm~, -~--- fcoNT. ON-~-~-GE---3------~ 

I 
0 

:li 

i 
I 

i a 
~ 
ii 

I 
~ . .. 
9 
"' ';' .. 
• .. 
';' .. .. 
0 . 
I .. 
';' ... 
:: . 
& 

I 
= i; 
~ 

= 
I: 

I 



1~11!•P!IP'8'8,,,,,,,,.,~111111J•JIP. cos ~• S gJUGpw- ;nM)ICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DSLV. or.n ~ , -- r-

OGLE LUDntG SWIM 'l'BRNIS 
3975 UGLB LARDING P&1fY 
ORANGZ PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

UGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LUDIIIG PKNY 

ffl-R--Mf .n 
SXD 

Sysco· 
Atdleheartof 

food and Mrvke 
SYSCO JACJtSOHVILLE, me. 
1501 I.ElflS IHDUSTIUAl. DRIW 
JACl[SOHY'l:Lr.B. n. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

4515'8 

49000010633 

00017 

49000001310 

NDW05I.40PDR 
(.ROUP TODL**** 

ii'LLOIGJICB l'OR DROP SUB 
18 l'Ol\ J'OBL SORCIIARGB 

ORDER~· 1755984 1717270 1730590 

496745 483015918 4 2 
4719/23 --340 /014 

r-;618 l":s~PM'l' DOS MWIC&8 w: 8tJB.JWCT 'fO SDYIC& CDRG& 
·Net: 30 
MANIFESTf 1202355 NONO.L DELIVERY 

MA: TVADC SCARLB'l'T-BAYLBSS ~---------' 

I2DI 
C0iD& 

mrIT 
ftlCI: 

42446221 20.29 

4187357 17.63 

4146379 15.47 

S360359 17.63 

99010291 12.47 

-~ UIDlllD Ill t ~-

20.29 

17.63 

15.47 

17.63 

37.41 
437.04 

6.07-
16.00 

I 
I 
:I 

5 

I 
i 
5 
a 
I 
I: 
~ . .. 

9 .. 
! 
.. 
.. 
0 .. 
I; .. 
& 

lJ( 
.;!00 ~ ~:-51!.90 ! 

I 
8 
I ; 

= 
cuss __ Ut.tt~.l'CS ..LC?DJ- wr.1 OPEN: 1: oo AM CLOSE: s: oo PM\ · -DIIIT· m 

+ SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
7J J__ 

1
2_. __ 217 I 1501 LEWIS DmOSTIUAL O~? l 7 JACKSONVZLLE, FL 32254 ~AL 

_21._3 I 24 1e~o _430_ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ f _ _L _ _ _ _ _ ~ 
narna•s 110. IC8 CVIT------.... NO. PCS 

D
IGII DELVD. ,xa X REC. lllVOia 

IQ IWWUltW:!D IDJ.SIIAU& llllU- -CXIM)OiJ.. uriiii ca 1'IIIJ llMIIC:S-. --=-r"""io ta"..mcuriiaaT 1 - -- - - TO'l'AL 

~~Ar. :1lrfflf If~;~~~ WJ.Jts'§ ~Ill.ID °'cl1'c~~ PAYULB ON OR BU'ORE :i= 
a::snur.a oa .-is,_ ta iii.a iii"- ~mu Gllffl. 11111.L - u --~1011- in6 5/19/23 LAST 

an DUffn laIIDIII OW OP lOlla'Bcfiri a, - -/~: 1110 Ml 5mm V, 1UUll Rl:Gft !O _. Ill 1111 
_ ~,.ca !O ~- u 1 - or I c:;au or ~,Ill lift~ IJIV!!!!_VDII an aoca ounm.,__ ___ _ __ _ 

6.17.41 

617.41 

PAGE ..,. }_)t ~ 
___.-::-,. I /J h 

I 



.... 

l-■.1!111111'''''''''''~~~~~1,I'. 
DGI.B LDDIHG SWIM TBNHIS 
3975 EAGLE LARDIHG PKWY 
ORAHGC PJUUt FL 32065 

90,1-291-4343 

Sysco· 
M-"-tol 

foodanclservlce 

cos ~OIUGE lNYQJCI COHl'IDEH'l'DU, PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- -- ~ I -- ,_ I 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLB, INC. 
1501 LBWIS mDOSTRIAJ. DRIVE 
JACKSONVXLLB. FL 3225,1 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

1 j 483015918 .. 
-_,..-

I 'l'DHS -PAn D1JS ~ULAIIDS MIS ~ ~ SDVI~_ ~ 
Net 30 I 

0 

BAGI.E LAIIDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LARDING PltlfY 

l:'l'DI DUCRXPnOJI 

MIUfil'BSTI 1202355 'N01UfAL DELIVERY 
t - - -- ---

l__ 1MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS _____ _ 

•_l- ___ DVOxc:s ADJOnllUT.--, I XftlC 
~ 

.... 
-- .... 1 
CTS. 5 

II -- cu.r=----1 :t 

SAn:'l'Y RBMDIDBR: HOTBD1G J:S NORI: Dll'ORG TO s 
IB VERIFY EA.CB ORDBR tJPON RBCEJ:PT UCAOS COOLER 

L'l"NATZR rISa L.tC ND-4511 PRESBWATSR nsa LI:C no-
'l'BR. t 
~ 182 ss ; 

a 

cuu I HI,IT-t!Nn. llCI 

~wr aaz -P:C i'HE •kt ate Au. 00010Ho4soo53 

GAi. p::oqM'll ICE CNIMI COOU:S DOUGH 31000012 

~~~blt&l .iCC eNWI S22PSQ.Q!!JD __ 31_0~3~~ 

I:CB CRKAN SARI> TOLL BSJ: CltI 31000361 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL•••• 

DRY*** 

~_pRSSFY CMRW- 8Aa !UT 10.T 1. 5 OZ 3400024600 

CANDY 111,K PIJUN 1.69 oz 
.l_,. ...... c CANDY SOUR PONCB STRAIIBSBRY 
~-STOCK 1 

317489 

8033 

-ft. 

,00028-1004 99323 

00028400502351 

31831 

~IMZ G ZE 10052000042129 

:LS 

CAN ,IX& 

OPEN: 7:00 AM 

0000012781 

451548 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

63240401 

8972721 

J972713 
.. ---..... 
5066739 

4599775 

4055945 

6040943 

7158806 

708'626 

6586721
1 

7071108 

99016H 

2786127 

,1244622 

24.85 

34.53 

34.53 

25.51 

34.98 

39.44 

49.15 

38.93 

38.93 

29.10 

28.35 

28.35 

17.63 

20.29 

RIINI'1' '1'0 

24.85 

34.S3 

34.53 

76.53 
170.44 

69.96 

39.44 

38.93 

38.93 

29.10 

28 . .3S 

28.35 

35.26 

20.29 

SYSCO JACRSONVJ:LLE - --
14~ 3 1 17 !12 ·+ ~ 1 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRI:AL ~ 

I . I I JJ\CKSOIMCLLI:, Fl, 32254 ~ 
oaiva·s --· ----- -- • l.i---:-l'Cl-con.-- ... .......;;-; ... ,_ -- N07°'Pcs - -
ariar DSJ,W. IIGII X REC. mvota 

-· - -tea: n& -- - aa.JDJUII I.U!ID ca ftll -- - - to ta - - -

I S./l..,~K' 
GS" 

111/~J 

4..i.9. o_~ 

- - - - I - - - - - d - -~-i'Ol'AL 
?fl llr a:nca 5 IC) or !'Ill -- Jal~-lfla ICT 1'30 ~•--<c:'11. 19 111.t.D or m, l'ATABLB 0M Oil BBl'OII& 

._: ~~,m.ITffla ~-naWi or~ =-~•u~~--a:~ CONT. ON PAGE 
- to - IIISIIIIII .UUIS - or - acaitr or~,~, - .Ill IINJS Cl' llllll Illa! !O - DI -

2 

- +"11 ~_,_ca_!O ~---. - or &£1,MI..J!l'_~.JII..., uagff __ Jll'f0LVJS~-- DIIIVrl. - - -- . -- -- -

i 
I 
~ . .. 
j 
f .. 
• .. 
'i' 
i . 
5 .. 
0 

' .., .. • . 
& 

I 
i 
~ 

= 

I .. 



• 
BIii To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Tem,s Du•Dcte 

Net 30 5/26/2023 

Quantify Item 

6 YL1022 
Hydrocourt Float Valve 

I--• ..... - .. ,_ 

10-S Tennis Supply & Dlnkshot Plcklaball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com / www.dlnkshot.com 

PO# SafuRep 

Scott Beatrix Tunyoghl 

Option■ cu.tGmer O..Cr1ptlon 

.. -~- - ·~· ..---

767/k&J 
¥.so 7.7J. 

--

II I 111111111111111 
159188 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#159188 

Date: 4/26/2023 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Shlpvta 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$47.95 $287.70 

.... _, ____ ---

Subtotal $287.70 

Shipping Costs $20.12 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax (0%) $0.00 

Total $307.82 

AmountPaJd $0.00 

Amount°'1• $307 &2 

1 of 1 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutllity.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BIii Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00230635 -6 
Route #: MC05530014 Service Address: 3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & cabana 

- - -- ---

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

7389456' 1.& 04/27/23 27 8222 8312 90 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06108/23 $56.90 
Consumption Charges ller 1 90.0 X 2.35 $211.50 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tiera 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
1ler4 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

Altematlve Water Supply Surcharge $1.15 

-- ------------ -- ----

Sewer , 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 90.0 X 

- - ------- -----

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$128.84 
$422.10 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

(~=----.....,.....-------~Oth=•;:;..;r;..;C;:;..;h;.:.;:a;;.:.raa•;:;..;s:;....._ _______ ) 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$821.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$821.58 

Please return this portion with payment 

I 9 ~16:1~!:'~.. Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 

:,.,,. 6 . • ..-,$'°' Middleburg, Florida 32068 
itf•.,..,, ,..,,,~~ 

) \...l•· 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana 

ADDRESSEE: 

Customer #;00230635 

Route #:MC05530014 

Route Group:26 

AYC0503B 6838 1 AV 0.471 ?000006901 00.0018.0131 6838/1 

111,11111IJli1ll11lllp1l1hlt•Mll•ll••11•11,11111,111111111l11 
SOUIB VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
ATTN:MARILYN AVERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficient 
use of water for landscape Irrigation. To learn which 
days you should irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictlons/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your blll If you 
are filling a pool or Installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutlllty.org/myservice/bill_credlts/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $821.58 by 5/2512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $806.97 was posted to your account on 
04/17/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutlllty.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

7ffcJ(}.~SO 
..rgrd/,~--

~~ 3 
- - - -- --- - --

Bill Summary 

8111 Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO. 

1111111111111u11111111•11'1111 •" II ,M ,II II 1lpl11 ....... ,,,, ,I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUIBORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLBBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 
$821.58 

05/25123 
$0.00 

so.oo 
$821.58 

DD23Db35 a MC□5530Dl4 00000&215& 0000000 D5252023 D 0 



W.W. 
GAV 

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913016532 
04/27/23 
Eagl001 

13013668 

$ 862.00 

05/27/23 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 2o-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing GoH Club Qtty HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 05/01/23 TO 05/31/23 $862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

862.00 
0.00 

862.00 



Ma.,,, 

C:Gi=a.nite ~. -
100 Newport Ave Ext. 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www .g,anltenet.com 

Honours Golf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Customer Service: 
(866) 847-5500 
Email: eu&tserv@granltenet.com 
Contact our 24(7 Customer Service Team for any service Issues, 
questions, or concerns. 

You can now pay your bills onllne using our onllne portal. Log In 
and pay at www.granllenet.com/blllpay 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

S,t\ llH!S Surnm,1rv 
~ .· 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

,\ccuunt Sum111:-1r\ 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED THRU 5/01/23 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PlEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

p 

Thank you for keeping your account current. For additional summary reports, please aocass your Reck Report Center at 
https://rockrepcrts.granltenet.com Please contact our Customer Service department wtlh any Issues 01 quesUons. 

As a result of Increasing costs from underlying carriers for POTS/ TOM voice services, POTS / TDM voice services subject to 
month-to-month Service Terms wtll have Increased Rates effective on the Granite Invoice dated 5/1/23. 

A y M E N T C 0 u p 

• Make checks payable lo Granite Telecommunications 

0 

I • Please retum this portion with your payment to eneure proper credit 

• For address er phone changes please contact our 24f7 Customer 

Service Teem. 

1 Due Date Upon Receipt 

I Amount □ue $231.151 

• Please do not slaple, tape, or glue payment to Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

Honoura Golf-Wgv, LLC 

2 Wor1d Golf Pl 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

04315239 

599964888 

5/1/23 

I Amount EndO!led • 

Remit payment to: Granite Telecommunications LLC 
P.O.Box 841304 
Boston, MA 02284 

043152390599964888□□□□23115□ 

I 

Invoice 

04315239 

511/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$154.38 

$154.38 

$231.15 

SO.OD 

$231.15 

N 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville. FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

- -- ---

!nvokc Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SVCDD 
2036045 

$1,597.89 
05/01/23 

Upon Receipt 
$833.81 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
_QATE REF# DESCRIF>TION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

04/27/23 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
537.4GALS@$2.8657 

04/27/23 69066 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
04/27/23 69066 FUEL SURCHARGE 

04127/23 69066 HAZMATFEE 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
($764.08) 

$1,540.03 

$40.54 
$5.36 

$11.96 

($764.08) 
$1,597.89 

$833.81 

WARNING: {1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Please detach and rel.um /his portion with your p~nt Please do not staple, cfip or attach check lo 1/Je nimillsnc» payment coupon. 

4613 Phillps Hwy 208B 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Return Service R~uestsd 

.,,INVOICE** 
i!6i!b0D0~ Iii! PRESORT 444 1 MB 0.528 P1C3 <B> 

11 l•1 • •1 ••1• 1•1•11 '1111• 111111111'11l•il ii" ii Md111' "' 1111111 
l!i.l SVCDD 
ml ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
be. 11' 

Invoice Date: 05/01/23 
Due Date: Upon Receipt 

•::. Amount Due: $833.81 
Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

;-5;. 9. d 3 Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
CO\Jpon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.oom Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA. PA 19182-9981 

1.11. 11 •I "•11 •' '•II• 1111, •1 '•m• hm I• Ill 111111 •I 1111111111111 

00 □102□3b□4s□ob,□bb□□ooa33a10000000□00000&33&1b□ 



l~-1-J~--,,,,,,,, _____ ,IJ. cus~·s OllG+RJ, IHYQIC:E CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF sxsco 
~ • -· I DM>ICII - lnGE 7 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C""-~5r.o• 
398!> EAGLE LANDING PIQff ;Jl '-
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Arthehurtof SYSCO .D.CKSONVILLB, INC. 

foocland-.a 

904-637-06'8 
1501 I.ZWIS INDtJSTRllL DRIVE 
JACltSONVXLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

KAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 

;5 -2lli 
Z!DI DUOU:PTJ:OR 

**PRODUCE*** 

CABBAGE GNmN SBRD FRSB W/BAG 

Cll..AJffR.O BOHCB ICELS 

COCOMBER J'RESB SELECT 

LDa: Ji'RESB 

FIUl:SH BBRB 

.nm0 i'RSB CRTN 

'l'RSB TOMATO CIIBRRY FRESH 
c:.AOOP TOTA?.**** 

**DISPBNSD BBVDAGB*** 

,~ SYRUP GINGER ALB 5Xl BIB 52400298 

TBA BUW FILTER PACR 47900-30384 GROOP~•••• 
lll,LOIQNCE i'OR DROP SIZE 

-- 784966 483022614 0 3 
6~7 /011 

[~636 I;~ DOI: BALW:SS m IJUB.1SC'1' TO SDVICB c:wua 
Net 30 

:tnll 
COD& 

1675701 

1362993 

7410640 

1079425 

2037109 

5430202 

7412604 

2203024 

1978586 

6738173 

IWIIFKSTf 1202844 NONIAL DELIVRRY 
·MA:-TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS-- --

UIIIT ~ -l'IUC2 -
7.09 7.09 

4.90 4.90 

8.05 8.05 

28.15 28.15 

6.56 6.56 

13.23 26.46 

13.34 26.68 

22.26 22.26 
130.15 

51.90 I 51.90 

48.74 

I 
I 
:t 
5 

i 
i 
§ 
a 

I 
ij .. .. 
s 
~ ... .. 

I 

ORDD. ~y 

l'Olt l'UEL SURCBARGB 

1764604 1765312 
' .· - lo ~o£o> ~ 

r.-t ;,'f - J.1} .. 
A ,'f 3J. \,U" i 

-~ I •n.rr ~ -=-- ~ CUii& ~ ~ n. j OPEN: 8 : 00 AM • CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I Rllll'l' '!O 
-r-- - SYSCO JACI(SONVU.L!! 

1~ 2 t 12 4.~ 105 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL 0 
- -·· -+- ~ --- JACRSONVILLB, FL 32254 I~ _ _ U68.~37 

,,_._~: 7_ 49 4~ _:!26 110. l'C8 ... ,_ - -1110. ecsf - - ~ 
111ca cm.VD. 11tC11 X REC. INVOICI! - -

_ _ - . _ I~ ~ _ ~~~~-:- ~ -- _ _ _ _ f!_'O'IAL 1468.37 
-T.:J:~r'crl\W~~c'.a.ffl~~mo ~••tc11. toT111S-,"1"r~ PAYAIW& OH OR BBrou. -- -

- - & '11111T a.&DI Cl'III( - CXWXl'.ITW ALL - f1I llllOII Ol - malffll ,_ - -I'IDI •·•, 5/22/23 "'"e'l' .. ,.,_. 
an - oa 1110C1m1 ,_ si"iiil or -- -ma~ ,au. - ra acar,a.,_ 100 - a L ._.. ,........,. 

~TD »tJ l>Uffl'I M!IIS OGr a, ~-n OP - -/-ca: '1W 1M ;IVlJIQ UP.._, &12 to - Dan 
~~c:IQClft,~IO tald:_!Clnm ~-_O!_& ~-gr ~_.111...!!!._loMIVIT IJl'IOI,~ lff IOCll~IUII. __ 

.,,. l ti .-

¢)0_:,1 • c::rJ.'3 I 
11~1 14~~;:~1 ! 

I i 
-; 



,_~,-~~~J,,,,,,,,--~-~_,,,. COS'l'OMlffl' § _gRlG~ ~CB~ C~~~~~~;.:i OF SYSCO] 

DGLI: LUIDIITG GOLr Cl.OB C,rsco· 
3989 DGLB LUIDIHG PKWY ;,, 
ORAHGB PARK FL 32065-2641 AtctwhNrtof SYSCO .JM:ltSONVILI.Ji:, INC. 

-- 178066 
_637 /011 
~ -- 48302261' 0 1 

food ■lld servlu 1501 LnlS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 TBlUfS -PAS'!' DUI: IW.Alla8 AD SOBnC'r ~ aRV1C8 CIIAaGR 
904-637-0648 Met 30 

EAGLB LARDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 DGLB LUIDING PDY 

NAlfIFIIIS'rl 120284' NOIUGU. DB:I.IVDY 
MA: TVADC SCAIU.B'l"l' BAYLESS 

OJW!GI PAIUI: FL 320 ll 
Qft' I I: !PACK I SID ITD DaSCaJ:PnOS 1'J!DI 

com 
lMff 

PIUCII 
aft 
1U 

l!!!!!!!. 

, I 

I I 
SAl'BTY IUIXDmD.: HOTIID1G :rs MOU DIPOR'MT TO s;sco "r 

·LEASK vmun &ACS ORDER tJPOlil UCBXPT BZCAOS COOLD TENS ~ 
,'l'IIATBR nsa L:IC IID-4511 i'RBSB'IIATBP. r:rsa LXC l'ND- 03 

CBJl&SB BLOK CJWNBLB 059181 15731471 21.79 

cmss COB& VAIUK'l'Y SWS/PJ/CBD 19915171819031 66.16 

CBJl!ESS NOHT PBPP .JACK SLI .75 170751 3554553 43.67 

LNPS ffBR SBRBD 998101 18298491 56.32 

:Ift .7 170754 35463861 44.1 

CRBANllll corm ROiif' 7750326 -~. __ 

ICB CMAN B~IIDAY CA 7971849 38.79 

:ICB aaAM Kil!IT caoc CHIP 
GROUP TO'l!AL**** 

310003191 7611254 

au-" Sn:Alt PHILLY CD JIR 100000016501 978978Sj 78,26 
GI\OOP TOTAL**** 

DOG IIBI'l'& 6 BIWGD 54607120A 7223080 32.57 

I/W 00105 7298904 20.22 

l'KSPLT 30001 3523463 21.13 

POTATO l'RY SIIDT 3/8 D1 IICF03725 3419199 29.10 

~V BA1t PDTZBL BAVlUUAB S'rlt 32951 68491451 37.22 

ems 1-. n. OPBH: 8:00 AM 5:00 PMI UIII'1' TO 

mwm> 
l'IUC:S 

21.79 

66.16 

43. 6'7 

56.32 

78.26 
78.26 

32.57 

20.22 

21.13 

29.10 

37.22 

SYSCO JACltSONVXLU . 
_J._ 14 '·lt 1Q_2 1501 LKWIS INDOS'l'RllL L - I JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 _ ~-_ 5_48 ._3_3 _ 

Dllna'S I.,_ -101ST.---~- -NO. PCS 
era DKLVD. SIQII X iu:c. 

- ---..--noriiiea: m l'Dlmllol llllllall,'l'IIMI, ~ Cl9 ftU En01CS--lal.1IC:r tO - ~ ftiiiiii PAYABLS ON OR 81:l'ORB 
·1111 n a.cnea ~ o, - - - J1CT rno ~4~ ,m mm. or ms ~m: _.; ~ ,-=r nl:"li'fflt :i'~rrm"11» aa - 11 ,:..-IW~•inti 

Inc! 10 .Ill' DI -·- Oft a, - - 0, ~,-aii~, 'n. 11~- iii6r 10 - D Jllff l ,~ QDClff 1aa 10 fllllICla!II Al a - or a aua or•~- t-ii"nvar.~ 1111 socs DU,__,_ ___ _ 

,TU 

ON PAGS 2 

f 

i 
5 

I 
a 
i 
n 

I 
Ill .. .. 
5 
? .. 
!' 
g 
:.,. 
"' 0 .. 
5 .. 
0 

.!. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
a 
ll ; 
• .. 

I 



1~~1-J~~~,,,,,,,,~-~-~S,IJ. cos ,S ~Ge IlWOIQS CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYS@ 
ff ~ __ ~ I Dll[IO%C& ~ 1-

BAGLB LANDDIG GOI,J' CLOS ~~sco· nucs 8'1'0P 784966 
3989 BAGIJI LARDING PDr ;J 637 /011 

483022614 0 2 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartof SYSCO JACltSOJIVILLI:, INC. ilOQn .-:aaa 
food....tsamcie 1501 LZWXS DDUSTRUL DIUYE I-=~=,--+=-'~;;-;;,,=-::::.:..---------------~ ~ 

JACKSONVILLE. FI, 32254 6636 'nRMS -PM'l' DOI 1W.A11Ca8 AD StJB.lSC'l' '10 BDVIC3 CBUG11 I ~ 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO cs _ _ HeUO. _ _ _ _ _ _ - , 

0 
BAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLUB ~FBSTI 1202844 NOIUIAL DBLIVBRY . __ "I 
3989 BAGLB LAHDIRG PKWY I MA: TYADC SCARLET'l' BAYLESS -

904-637-0648 

J>AlUt FL 32065 -2641 PBty.111· ___ ~- _ 
J:'l'DI U&aaftICII I ~ I ~ T;r I ~- LI .i= ----- ---IIDC) lil•I- DM>IC:S ADJUSW..!.._ ....,._ 

I , ........ I "'!I!!!! ' rtUCI: I CCID& I Qft 

5 

,0 

DUSSXHG BliOB CSD:SK CBUNltY D0865 

~· DantK Ji'ROST iunm:a: RUSH WK 32488 

;pay JUICE PlaP1. Bfir BAR NlDR 25924 

::am DTCBUP SQOKBZI: RBD UPSIDE D Boon2R 

OL:IVB GRKl:N QmmH PIT 100/120 22919 

OLXVK ~A P'1'D BABY GRDCII: 71716 

RPRR aLAPD10 SLICES 12730720211 

SADBIUtRA'OT SBRBDDmD l'CY 09296610185 

SUGAR GUNULAT&D Xl'DII: CARI: 412006 

NDWOSL401'DR 

NBX 1IRAP 'l'ORT:ILLA Ga.LC BDB 12 195210 
GROOP 'l"O'l'AL**** 

'**PAPBll 6 D'ISP*** 

CUP~ TALL 20 OZ 

YTD199Sl0000 

20J16 

IYS JUD, L:INBR RBPJU> 38X58 1 . .5 JIL X7658USX01 

OOTcaJU> SDWBR »..NBOO 6 DI 305214014 

50 TOlfSL NDL'U 9. SX9 .125 lPL ICB540A-SYS 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

I 

4488847 

8399529 

4042263 

6638738 

7097100 

6906547 

8426330 

1317908 

2926727 

9901029 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

2102509 

5767559 

' 
16.32 

24.ssl 24.85 

28.35 85.05 

24.42 24.42 

29.27 29.27 

36.99 36.!)9 

34.78 34.78 

13.34 13.34 

25.20 25.20 

40.53 40.53 

12.47 12.47 

23.16 23.16 
366.38 

20.15 40.30 

35).09 117.27 

39.10 39.10 

69.51 69.51 

27.411 54.82 
321.00 

~ ,•l'Ll'l'ffl.l'CB ,,!!!!A]c:IIOS81ft'.. OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: S:00 PMI JtDaT i'O 

t· ~ ~ ~ SYSCO JACKSOHV'ILLE 

- 1~ ~ i~ 135. r-439' ~~=~~~~ .. ~ -- _}235 .. ,1_ 
1_, __ ___i _____ ~ _ ~r _L _____ TU 

llaIVD'B all. PCS Cl1ST.-. ___ ,_ NO. PCS "fOTJII. 

s1':_ _ _ _ ~w. j sics ~ - _ _ life.__ _ ~,JCE - - --
- --- 11ft no. -IICla: '!IS JaI-.a IIGIIW crwr rTIII I.I- Ila-· JftOZl:I US sua.m:r 10 'Ill&.,,._ -i- PAYABLB ON OR Ul'ORB ,. 

,_ al ~(a $ [Cl or ra l'IUmlU lalc:m.!'IIIIAL - ~ lt30 1¥.&fa,09&(CI I. tll DJ.ID QP SU -inl 
.n1m~--~"'ffl.it;1'~Jti.-•=t'--a°=-,:_.~CX:.1Tfflt CONT. ON P~GB 

~=='Giff(# - m:llft 0, - l'IICIJDCTS~'l!I: - AD ;IVD; VP - ~ '!O - Ill - I ~~Ga !O ftmlCit&n &I~~ 0, A c:w.a...!i'.._l:iliiimt!!._~ Jlfflll.VIIIII Mf IOCII DJll'vrll~ ~·-- _ ~ ____ ~-~ 
3 

!i 
• .. 
9 .. 
0 
I .. . 
t 
' .. = • 
& 
; ... .. • • 
E 

I 
I 
!: 

I 



1-qm~~,~,,,,,,,,~~~~~qu~J. 
EAGLE LANI>ntG SWIM 'l'BNNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

s'l~£Q. DDClt mw 1on,s 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I :DIVOICII - Ip- 7 

483027171 6 2 

food •nd service 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. f:1340 /007 -
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE IDll'1'I IVIICDD ONlD 

90,-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3618 TDMS -P.IB'l' .DOS BALAIICSS US lltJIIJ&C'1' '1'0 SBRVICS C&MG& 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

'f 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB - MANIFEST# 1203254 NOIUV.L DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L MA: TVAD~SCARLZTTJ!AYLESS -
ORAN~ PARK FL 32065 -2641 -----------.----....-- PBX)'EB • TQ:IPJ,ETOH ---------....J 

Q'l'Y I, I : IPA.Cit I SI:ZS I J:'l'DI J>BSCIUPTJ:ON --r- - ---1fllC I IJlfI'l' wn -"":;I!!!!_ 

_oo 

ORDER: LY 

------- .. ( _,_0<.a.011 .. •__ ~ PIUCII: 

IYS CLS GLOVE lnTIULl!! l'DSRV PF BLtJ 304363283 23067'751 62.36 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

.1.CIIIU\NCJI: FOR DROP SIZE 
'.HGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

1'768955 

S-StYtJ. ;)l)tJ 
~tJd-~~ 

oPEN':7: oo-Ali 

71/!Z/.J.OO 
#'j/J.8cA. 

CLOSE: 5: 00 PM JIINIT '1'0 
ISYSCO .DlClCSONVl:LLE 

62.36 
112.82 

6.06- I* 
16.00 

CMU SP~,c;a CCVII& - ff. 

__ 1 l .7. __ 10 1so1 LEWIS INDtJS'l'IUAL oC 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 bx _615.68 

17 3 20 22.5 359 
r~,.- -- -,·.,, PCSlcon-: ........... ,a-.;;;;;;.orau.~ - •~o~ 

UGII DllLVI>. SIQI X REC. 

-

=: 1r'ici'?r "1&tr£~mi~~~nfJ':,cr,Jr-'w,,t:,c 1~ lfill:ora~~PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
flllft a.ADI 09111- -ITIU AU. - OP J'OOII OI.- IID1'IID ,,_ DaS -ttJU 5/26/23 

IIIC&lWolWII OI. ,_,. ,_ ID iif.i OP TDK CllmllDlfW Ulfftl, PULi. - II UISl'IID.-...L..YIIO aalS iffl 
,111'Vft &IUIDI& ogf or l0QR MCIIPf or '19D l'llalOC!ll/..ncD; IOO AM GI9DII 11P ?WR u...- t'O RnS Ill AIIT 

~acITf,OI. 'IO f.lllTIC:t~A _._ Of A CJ.IQ OI' Cl.&Dlllffll,Df ~• tlMII.VIS AIIT IOCI_DISIIV!S. 

'1'0Bl. 
INVOICJ: 
~ 

LAST PAGE 
L_ 

615.68 

I 
2 
~ 
! .. 
"' 
5 

I 
3 
§ 
i 

G 
! 
~ . .. 
s 

' .. 
• .. 
0 
I .. .,. 

0 . 
I 

I 

I 
! 
• IC 

I 



1-~l~J~~~~,,,,,,,~~~l~~~Qm.lJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LANDING SWD4 'l'EHHIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~fQ. SYSCO J'ACKSOHVXLLE, IHC. 

oa.uc,; nw 1496745 
340/001 

IICUTE Plll!CJIABI-OIIDD 

DIYOICll.,.... ·-
483027171 6 1 

food and servlc~ 

904-291-4343 
1so1 LEWJ:S nmusTJUAL DRIVE 
JACICSORVILLE. FI. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TERMS --l'AB'r DUS BAI.AllC&S AD S1IB.J1ICT ~ S&RVICK CIIARGB. 

Het 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFESTf 1203254 NORMAL DELIVERY 
_MA: TVAI>~_ ~-~TT BAYLESS 

~ 

ORANGE PARK FL 320_6_5 -2641 
Q'l'Y I I: IPAa I SIZB I I1'BN DBSCRIPT:IOII I'1'IN 

ODDI:. 
OlllT 

-~C& 

can 
TAI ax'1'DlDm> 

PIUCII: -
SAnTY IU:NDU>BR: HOTBmG IS MORE DIPOR'ANT TO Sisco Tl 

'LEASE VEIUFY B:AC11 OlU>ER OPON IUl:CEIPT BBCAtJS COOLER TEKS ~ 
,'l"'lfAft:R FISB LIC WD-4511 FRBSJDV.'l'BR Fl:SB LIC :nm- 03 

1 c~ i 
GAL EFCLS IC& CREAM CBOC 1026366 2130078 22.55 22.SS 

3 C 

.

2 CT - :rcz CREAN SAND TOLL RSB CK:r 31000361 5066739 25.51 76.53 

1 C GAL • - ICE CazAM S'l'WBRY 1026398 9188624 22.55 22.55 

1 C GAL DIP ICE CRZAM VANl:LLA 1047606 1921089 28.82 28.82 
GROUP TOTAL**** 150.45 

DRY*** 

lS 6 CT CANl>Y BAR CBOC MILk 3400024000 54883661 34.98 34.98 

1S 6CT CANDY BAR MILKY WAY 255386 1771785 34.98 34.98 

lS 6CT CANDY BAR TW:tX CARAMBL 1.7 M35391-00 8222766 39.44 39.44 

l C CR:tP VARIETY l'lu:TO LAY 31831 6586721 29.10 29.10 

l C 
- -

00 CONI! CAD 130 FLAT B'l'TH D:ISP 42602 6199400 63.04 63.04 

0 10052000042143 7071108 28.35 28.35 

0 10052000324812 7468531 28.35 56. 70 

2 DEW SODA MOUNTAIN DEW CUBE 1200000088 4867107 15.47 30.94 

2 CSI ~ WA'l'BR BOTTLKD DR.:IRIUNG HDWOSI.40PDR 9901029 12.47 24.94 
t::R0tJP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR £ DISP*** 
342.47 

1 c~ 4o'25 CT ~ART Ct1P FOAM 12 OZ 12J1& I s262s301 50.46' I 50.46 

CA8U · I ~~~,---·-- cua:B SPL" '.PCS _ft_ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 
RDIIT!O ~ SYSCO JACJCSONVl:LLE 

1 3 19 21.8 349 1501 LEWIS INDOSTR:rAL 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322541 

DIUYD'i 
SIQI 

l 
110. PCBTctlfl_-;;;;;-,._ .. ..._., ... ,_ ~◊. PCS 
OSI.YD. SJ:Qf X l'l,£,C;, 

TAX 

~'l'O'l'AL 

INV010: 
TO'rAL 

---5__4_3. 38 

= nc& IWJ'l'UU•: '11111 ID1SBDU .IA!~ aal!DfflU LUDD ca !IIU IIM)ICS llt& IIIIIJIC'f IQ '11111 IITAffllllll DIIIT • l'AYABLB-oir OR BEFOU---
► 11T m:nm ~ or 'I'll -- IGRJCIIIfflJML aal!DffDII 111:1 UlD ~•~- - - or !IIU aal!Dffl 
-~ ~~ ~~IfmPOCll~ca ="- u acsnD~....,.._'"T&i'L~ 

- DIIIUft --- OUT OIi iooa m:IIft or - - aanca: !OD UII - tlP l'0llt IIIGft 1'0 - Ill N/tf 
CONT. ON PAGE 

~ c:&naTr~ca TO nll!IClnD_U .. - or .. tJ.US_OI'_ ,D .IIIY LIIIIIUIT ,!!M)f,~ -~ Dllnn:. -

2 

I 

I .. 
I 

i 
i 

I 
i 
~ .. .. 
a 
i 
:. .. 
' .. 
0 

:. 
LO 

~ .. 
5 

E 

I 
I • 
~ 

I 



ACCOUNT Ii'1VO!CE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER S/,LES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 

NO. NO. DA TE NO . NUMB ER 
91221150 1511.496 05/02/23 11221140 

Ro•Jte 2335 / 3 ORDER NUMBER: 580573 
Bi 11 ,---------------~ Ship,--· ----- ------. Remit.-··-------·- - -----·-----·--, 

To. LIi US Foods, Inc. ~! To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P:'-WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I 
To: i3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32O6S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 L__ __ _ 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

ipFrm S42S 5 WILLIAMSON 
tTrms 

ELVD PORT ORANGE FL Ship_D: OS/02/23 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE r!NAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

trrms NET 21 DAYS 
Spcial 
Instr: 

:y Qty Sales Product 
lered Shipped Unit Number 

Descriptor, F'ack Si.:e Label C W~ioht Pricing 
D • Unit 

IJ11 it 
f-·rice 

Extended 
Price 

TOTAL NET I-IGT: 

--·------·-·----··-----·-·-· --------·-·-·-·--·-··--·--- ---·-------·---------1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1240.16 PIECES ORDERED: 87 PIECES SHIPPED: 87 ITEMS SHifPED S7 I 

TOTAL GROSS I.IGT· 1447.93 

This &mount i. an ~sti~ate at time of shipping prior to any 

:*************M******t****~**r•K-~2-~*~-*~***~*i§*~~--~~~~~~*•••~***~a~~~-***il~~*~~ 
1 You agree with respect to any dispute arising out, of-.vour purchase froffi * 
I US Foods: (i) you are 9i~ing up your right to sarve in e,,y representative 
f capacity, or to participate as a member of a clAss, in any lawsuit; (i1) vou 
f also agree, at US Foocis soi~ oetion, to submit -l:r, bit1di119, inuh;idual • 
, arbitration of all claims; (ii1) such arbitration shall oe governed hy the 
i fecierc1l Arbitration Act, 9 U.5.C. ,..1 a11d co,1ducteci i.r. acL.oraance with the 

Cp~mercial R~le~ of t~e Amerjca~ ArbJtration Associ~tion; and_ (iv) each partv. 
snall pay half the cost~ of art1trat1on, and se~aratelv p~y its own attorneys· , 
Fees and costs. For more inFor~ation about the fuel su~charoe, go to: * 
https.//www.usfoads~com/terms/fu~lsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaL~werAtlantic.h * 
tml * 
IF you have an agreement with US Foods that expre~slv addresses the ~ 

t calculation of the fuel surcharg@, please ref~r to that agreement. * 
1******************************~****•****~~§****KKH*******~******~*~*****~~*******W¥ ------- -· ------·--

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3338.02 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
r. 00 

made -·t. .. di:liveq;· ~ '.3338 0.., 

,;'!65.I,-]!r. {y 

t
~-1 '!>'Ia -:1- Ji. q,.z YJ 
/ o o - t ti51> --o 5"l-1-t

0 
; 

r,.: ). ~o,... 1 ,110-= ,, [I".~.., I 
":) \ \ 19, i,c>-6'S" oc, :;-i 'l..i-S 11 • 

'-1')., ~q' 
-~L L,vl -,·l-V---·- Jl -·---



ACCOUNT INVOICE HtVQiCE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER S~\LES SALES 
LOC. REP-
3055 0832 

D~TE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1511496 05/02/23 11221140 

Route·23JS / 3 ORDER NUMEER· 580573 
B::.ll .--- Sh l 0 .. --- ------·- .. •---~ ..... - ..... _____ ----, Remit.--------·-----·---------. 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: j3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

' l TRN EAGl.E L~ND I NG G~.F CLE jl _ I US F o ri <.l s, t n r. I 
lo· I j 

A·tt· 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

F 0. BOX 198421 

I ATLANTA GA I I 30384--a.q.21 
L 386 _ 7 63 1304 __________ J 

~pFrm 5425 8. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/02/23 
Spcial DRIVER MUST 

Pa9.e Oi of 04 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
:u Qty Sales Product 
iered Shipped Unit ~umber 

T 

"" 
_.,.. 

--T" -<I? 
--. 
--r ------~ 
-::--z-
--r---
~ 

-r' 
...-
1:
~ 

-t
'6-"" 
~ 

~ 

:!"' 
.;;,, -
+
JI-

1 
-4 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
2 
1 
8 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
6 
1 

1 
l 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1. 
4 

cs 
f:A 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
Cb 
cs 
cs 
E'A 
cs 
EA 
cs 
r,s 
cs cs 
cs 
CA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

0719427 
0778670 
1059542 
1328699 
1681600 
2003986 
2117018 
2204360 
~833239 
3073455 
3112695 
3184876 
3554565 
41.4b478 
4854014 
505B68 
5175377 
56S13S1 
6361794 
7330681 
7380124 
7495427 
7520950 
0600645 
9081829 
9330697 
9395781 

EA 0198721 
cs 2326411 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 4284530 
cs 4326690 
CS S326418 
cs 532727!:: 

In~tr: 
Descr1pton Pc1ck Size 

DRY 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
UR~P. 10.7SX!O WAX PAPR WHT 500 EA 
TUNA, WHT 4LBCR CHNK I~ WATER 6/66.5 O! 
SHORTE~IHG, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLRJS LB 
FTLM, CLING J.8"X2000' f'LST RL 1 RL 
SAUCE,STV. A-1 GLS BTL SHLr 12/10 OZ 
VINEGAR, UHT DSTLD GLS 12/32 OZ 

Label 

rlONOGRAM 

C Weigt,t, 
0 

l10MIJGRA!'I I! 
EMPRESS 
HARVEST iJL 
Al-lCHGR 
~1 
HEINZ 

DRINK, FRY PNCH PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 OZ 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STA:f<L .2/30 EA 
CONTAINER, 32 Z i CMPT POL'iF' '.?Ci/25 EA 
DRIHK,SDDA COLA DIET COKE CAN 24/12 OZ 

GATDRAr,c-S) J ✓L IIT'I../ <: (;'. • I t," 0--, r ff'I •• 
n, ICH.,R 

EXTRACT, VNL IMIT PLST 32 OZ 
DRINK,SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH 24/12 OZ 
SEASONING, STK MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB 
NAPKIN, ONNR UHT 16X16 1 PLY 8/SOO EA 
TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRI 30.5 LB 
SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED F'Lb T JUG 4/ 1 GA 
GLGUE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
TOWtL PAPR iO"XBOO' ~!-F'ERF Pl6 RL 
KNIFE, DNNR WNDSR S/5 HW l DZ 
l<I T, CTL Y S,'!.P t<-F -S NAP H&.J BL.1<250 EA 
BAG. FOOD STRG 1 GAL 10.5X10.5250 EA 
SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF l,/ttlO CN 
CUf, PET PLST 12 Z CLD CLR 20/50 EA 
PEPPER,CHPTLE HOT WHL IMP 12/7 GZ 
FORK, DHNR DONH 18/0 S/S HW 1 DZ 
SCli:UBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA 

REFRIGERATED 
CANvY,PNT BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX ~4 EA 
CHICKEN, ~ING 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SMGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB 
PF.F·PER, BF.LL RED CHO FRESH ~EFS LB 
ONION, RED Ji1B FRESH REF BAG 2S LB 
LETTUCE, ~HI~ FRESH REF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RM~ 20/8 OZ 

COKE 
MCCORMICK 
COKE 
MCCORMICK 
!"!GMOGRM 
LA BNl)fUTA 
FRANK'S 
VALIJGAROS 
ENMOTHJ~l 
SUPRIOf< 
CUTLER"{ Kl 
HANDGARDS 
PIZZArDLO 
DART 
Et!BASA 
SUPRIOR 
NIAGARA 

REESE'S 
CROSS vALY 
PATUXF.NT 
PATUY.ENT 
PACKER 
CROSS \.'ALY 
CROSS VALY 
CTLl'IM SLCT 

B 

~'t :icinci 
Uni f, -

Un:..t. 
Pric~ 

btendf:d 
Price 

-· - -·-·-·- -- -, 
,::s 
E"A 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r~ _:;i 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
EA 
cs 
r.s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs ,..,.. 
L,~ 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

~s ,si:;,oo 
S.990◊ 

1:;-;,. 2700 
36 9400 
14 3000 
<16.0100 
15.2000 
'11 7500 
38.7400 
70.9200 
17.2300 

7 3400 
! 7. 23•J0 
49 0300 
51.&900 
27 7200 
,13. 9600 
3i, 8900 
74 0600 
12.3100 
'::8.'?500 
12 3900 
38.2700 
7~. 300( 
20.7500 

6.6000 
e.7600 

34.88(1() 
55. 0•:)00 

tJ. 2£. 60 j 
23. 96~, 

139.27 I 
73.88 
14. 30✓ 
46.01 
1S 20 
21 75 
38. 74/J 
70 92. 
17,2.l 

7.34 
17.23 
49.03 

103.78V' 
27 72 
43 96 
61 7Sv 

0 A.,.. 74. 06v 
cJ,l'-A"", 98 . 4 8 

;S,95v 
12. 39.J 
38 27 
75. 30 .... 
20.7S 

~ 39. 60 
8.76r./ 

--- SA 0700 
~[ ~T-c....b 

l~. =, t 

34.88 
58.00 

112.14 
145.70 

!2.54 cs 
cs 
~-~\ 

20. 4.~00 
S5.060◊ 
39 t.-60(1 

20.% 
5~. f)6 

158.64 
,-.....a...._L _________________ 4 ____ ___ ..,_ .. ________ • ______ _ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 91221150 1S11496 05/02/23 11221140 

Route·2335 / 3 □RnER NUMilER: 580573 
Ei'!l .. __ ,. _________ -------- ·-··-----, Ship ·- - --·· ·····-·--·--·-·- -------- ------· - _ 

!TAN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Re:::i t -· ------··•·-·----····- -----
1 us Fr.) 0 ,:h,;' r n C 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAOLE LANDil'lG Pl·U•lY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI __________ _j 

ORANGE PPiRI<. 
'32065 
904 291 5600 

FL 

DEPT ~ 00 _J 
I_--·---------------· -

To: i 

I 
1 
t 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

if!_F'f'm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
tTrms 

ORANGE FL Shi riiJ: .., r. . 05/02/23 Paoe 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

•tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sal~s P~oduct 
jered Shipped Unit Numbel' 

0e~r. rip tr.in 

.'::ipc 1a:. 
Ins tr. 

P,1ck SizP. Lobel C Ueight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Price -·-·-----·---------•-·•--- ---· ,-·-"-··-·-··· ·-- ·-·-.... ·--•-··-"··-·•···-·-··· •·--• ---·---·--·--·------- -·-·-•·----------•·-••· --1 

~ l cs S-433305 BEEF, FU\NK sn; CHG .19:3 R~:W 2i 12 LBA STOCl·: YRDS l 9. 88 i.B 9 4200 187. 27 -.;;,-
:I:
.;.-

or 

.-it--

-±
~ 
-r 
~ 
ar-
4 
-r 
~ -..:.-
--¼-
-4---;:-

CS: 0001 19.88 LBS 
1 EA 6712376 CANDY,FAR SHCKR SS DMSTC 1.86 1.86 OZ SNICKERS 
2 EA 6861413 BROCCOLI, F'LORT !Cl5 FRESH REF4/3 LB CROSS \JALY 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
4 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 7233075 DRESSING, VHGRT GREEK BU( OLIV4/1 GA KEN'S 
EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 7416663 PORK, LOIN CC BNLS RAW REF 1136/10.5 LBA PATUXENT 

cs 't124520 

cs i475608 
cs 3176575 
cs 4072773 
cs 4328118 
cs 4358495 
cs 5158571 
cs 5366760 
cs 5915319 
cs 6252191 
cs 6553758 
cs 6911663 
cs 71.65830 cs 7637713 
cs 7780489 
cs 9332651 

CS: 0001 66.35 LBS 
DRESSING, RAHCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Pleast'f Refel' -co Retul'n Policv 

FROZEN 
BREHD, FLAT SXi3'' 1WAL BKD FZH36l..3. 61 OZ 
DIP, Sf'NH ARTCHV. POLICH FZH 4/64 OZ 
SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 Ci DUN 4/2.5 LB 
CORH OH CO:B, SWT YUJ 3" FCY 96 EA 
BACON, PORK t8-22C SLC LAH) 2015 LB 
POTATO, FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6/5 LB 
BREAD, WHT 12.s• 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS NOZZ BRDD 6/2 LB 
PDTATO,MSHO SKON RED BOIL IH 6/4 LB 
ROLL, KSR WHT 4.S.::" SI.CD BKD h/8/3.5 OZ 
PANGASIUS, STPEO 5-7 Z FIL PBOlS LP. 
POTATO, Sl<N BOHT 2()0 GT fll{D 15 LR 
CHICKEN, TNOLN &TRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 
CHICKEN, BRST BROD MED ITLN 2/5 LB 
APPETIZER, CORN SWT BTRD HUGT 6/2 LB 

STONEFIRE 
STOUFFERS 
MRS FR!.OAY 
MONARCH 
PATUXENT 
STEALTH 
ROTELLA 
LAMB lJESTN 
U1t!BSUPREM 
ROTELLA 
HhRBOR BNI< 
LAMB NATRI
PATUX PREi'l 
PATUX F·REM 
!10LLYS !UT 

TOTAL ORY 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N} 

PIECES uRDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORuERED 

4~ PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 
r·IECES SHIPPED 

45 
21 
21 

iOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

"). 
,._1 
21 

B 
8 

B 

66 35 

EA 
EA 

es 
EA 

L.!i 

cs 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r.s 
r-..,::, 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r.s 
C5 

ITEliS SH!Pf:·ED 
HEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

-<16. 5100 
10. 1500 

62.1901) 
9.3900 

1.8100 

49 171)0 

27.4000 
57.4400 
b3. 7100 
44.7000 
45.2900 
62.9700 
26.4400 
63.140() 
52.4500 
32.0000 
•16. 6700 
49.5500 
41.9900 
50.4000 
3! 2300 

27 
15 
15 

----------- ... ·~ 

46.51 
20.30 

62.19 
9.39 

120. •'J9 

49 17 

27.40 
57.44 
63.71 
44.70 
45.29 

251. 88 
26.44 

126.28 
S2.4S 
64 00 
46.67 
49 ss 
83.98 
S0.40 
-1 Z")-;;' .:-... '-"' 

1224.26 
1092.34 
1021.42 



i:\CCOi.JN"T INVOICE I~JOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

St-\LES 
LDC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 91221150 1511500 

ill..--------- ----- Ship 

To: o. 

tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

05/02/23 11221140 

Route:2335 I 3 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi'..l.J\i 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 
·-·-------

FL 

_ _J 

ORDER NUMBER 581283 
Remit,•-

T 
O 

. ll:.JS F o o d s .• Inc • 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 

l~t
0
t6~

4
f 104 ···-------

7 

2F-rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
T-rms 

FORT ORt~NGE Fl.. ShipD· 
Spcial 
Ins tr; 

Pac:k Si.:e 

os, 02123 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Trms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product 

!red Shipped Unit Number 
Descriptor, Label C Weight 

D 
Pr·1.:ltHl 

Unit· 
Unit 
Price 

E:d;ended 
F'rice 

·- -----·----· -- ------·----·------·· -·----- -·-•·-... -----·-----· ·----· -·--·"-•·--•·-· -- .. -- ·--- -

--i- 1 

~ 2 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT: 

FROZEN 
CS 3866475 BEEF, STK PLATE OUTSD S!GRT 4/10 LBA J SOULES 

CS: 0001 43.17 LBS 
CS 6553758 ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/6/3.5 OZ ROTELLA 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED· 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
3 

24.41 PIECES ORDERED: 3 

PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPED· 
TOTAL Gf<OSS \oJGT: 64.67 

This amount is an estimate at time of 5hipp1ng prjor to 

3 

3 

-•J 17 u; 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 

ITE~S SHIPPED: 

o.980t) $ 

:;2 0000 

2 

2 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
~ 

301.33 

64 00 

365.33 

365 33 

. 00 

" ,d ·I, , J J,_ stm.,nt 
-- \~ •••• -t d • 

~~ f-~o~:~:~:~~JJ1•~- ~-~ 



ACGOUNT 
NO. 

9.1221150 

INVOICE 
NO. 

1659469 

INVr!CE ~USTOMER 
DATE ND. 

FtiP.CHASE :JRDER 
NUMBER 

Sf'.\LES 
LOC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/04/23 

Bill ---------------_, 

r 
SO VILLAGF COMM DEV DISTR 

To 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 

ORANGE PARK FL 

I 
12065 

Att. CHRIS COLLETTI 

os;os,2~ 11221140 

RolJte 5328 / 6 
Ship -- --- . 

I TP..i..J FAGLE LANDING GU:- CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDIN9 P~WY 

ORANGF PARK 
32065 
904 291 ~600 

!DEPT# 00 
-~ 

ORDER NVMBER S92404 
f~emi t .----

To.: 
US F ,J .::Hi -s , r. n c . 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 i304 

GA 

l 

i pFrm: 54·25 8. 1,JILLIAMSON BLVD PORT OR,\NC!:= 
tTrm"i. 

FL Ship_[) 
Spci-a 
[nstr 

F'ack Size 

OS/05/23 Paae 03 of 04 
DRIVER rh.JST L Et\VE 'FihiA:.. RECEIPT FOR Ii\lv CHAh1GE tTrms: NFT 21 DAYS 

;y Qty Sales Product Descripto~ 
ler~d Shipped Untt Number ..... ____ -- ________ , 

TOTAL DR'i 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOThL FROZEH 

---------- .. -
STORAGE LOCATION RECAF·CN) 

f' TC"CF.S nR1·-rn.:--. 
PIECES OROE?.ED,; 
F-IE'CES ORC-ERC:D: 

#** INVOICE SUMMARY **~ 

28 
33 ._ .... 
.;..;: 

T.OT-AL NET WGJ: 
iOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

1342 92 PIECES ORDERED: 86 
14b1.13 

Label 

PIECES SHIPPE!i. 
PIEGES SH·IPPEO: 
P!ECtS SHIPPE£i: 

PIECES SHlPPED: 

Thi·s am;.1.1nt 1s an i?$timate at ~.ir.ie of shipping prior 
·- ___ , __ , __ -------4•, - .... -··- .. ·-··- - ........... -· -·----·---

28 
.;J 
2S 

86 

C Ueiaht Pricing 
D - Unit 

ITEMS SHIPPEI)· 
ITEMS SHI-f'PEO: 
ITEHS SHIPPED 

LTEl·IS SHif'F-E'D. 

Un1.t 
Pl'ici; 

1S 
')~ _,t. 

14 

54 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

808 22 
1·360. 81 
1394.42 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3553.45 

TAXABLE AMOUNT t 
GEN SALES Tf1X 

.00 ., , . 00 

tments made at delivery: c ~~SJ 45 

\A\~ 
~ 

~-l'!>t/0:: 30.,,,
11 

). 'lo-1 'l 50-:. 2</fl • ~ 1$ 
100-~o-:: is-7•

4
~ 

s--oo-c«'l1.(· ~J-~ 
:). 'l,O-il.{10..,_ ) j ,v/) • \ 

'fq~L-:;.- 3-y'51 •i.l, 



ACCO'.JN: IM-.lOICF 
NO. NO 

912211SO 1659469 

If,NO!CE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

p:JFCi-i1\SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

ShLES SALES 
LDC. REP 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/04/2:i 

Hll 

fo: 

. . -· -- ---- -- --

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

FL 

\tt I CHRIS COLLETTI 

OS/OS/23 11221140 

Route:5328 / ::, 
St- i p .----- ~-----

! TRN EAGLF LANDING GLF CLB 
To. I 3q99 EAGLE LANDING PKwY 

ORANGE PARI-<. 
32065 
904 291 5600 

l DFPT ~ 00 

FL. 

3055 0832 

ORDER NUMBER: 592404 
R.:?mlt r-

(JS F o o ·i s , In ,: 
To 

PO BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1 '304· 

GA 

~ 

1 {IPrm 5421:i S !,JI LL I AMSON EL VD 
tTrms: 

PORT OF./.1.NGE F! Shi pD 
Spc i,,i. 
Instr. 

f'.;i:;k Size 

05/05i23 Paoe 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL R~~EIPT FOR INV CHANGE tTrms· NET 21 DAYS 

:1,1 ~ty S<1 l es f'r oduc t 
'ered Shipped Ur.1t Number ----· 

Descripton Label C ~eight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Pr· ice 

Extended 
Pr-ic£, 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
1 1 cs 5771977 Oil, PAN COTG CHOL~ BASED 6/17 C7 MONARrH ~s 22 7300 S 22.73 

0451-AEROSOL 
~-N~X~**•****~~•****•'*~•~~~~-•***~Xl~~~~-~~~~~~MX~JIMXJXH~UXK»¥W~KX~~-xixxx~¥~•l*Ml~H~~~~~-~~xxx~•-~;xx•=*X~---~~=M~ltXX~M~* 
TAL HAZARD.DUS WFIGHT: 6. 40 TiH_AL HAZAF<OOUS 1-'IECES 1 TOJAL HAZARDOUS CUBE_: 29 
~x•~•~~•~-~~x*•~*•••~*~•~~1~x=~x~•••1ax»N~•~1•ix•111xx~xx11x~••x•~~~ft~~x~~~*~~~x•,~*~•xM•~x•,~~~-~~.~~xn~x,~~,~~=•~~~~=••~•~~ 

DRY 
6fJ.,/ I L 1 cs 0719427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOT!0/100 EA MOMOGF'f.tM cs 2S.6000 $ 

/ I 1 cs 1017425 SALSA, THCK & CHNKY MILD SHLF 4/138 OZ PACE cs !:.4. 7,200 -~, . ,.;. 
I 3 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HhRVEST 1JL cs :n. 9400 l BL 
~ 1 cs 1859297 DRINK,SODA OR PPR CAN 24112 oz DR PEPPER cs 15.1200 12 1 .. ,.... 2910693 FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR WICK 24/1. EA tJALl/ PL.US cs 46.1000 1V'-' t .. o 
✓ 1 cs 3112695 ORINK,SOOA COLA DIET COKE CAN 24/12 OZ COKE cs 17.2300 ?.? 

'9 
., cs 3554565 DRINM,SODA COLA C□KE CLSC CAM 24/12 OZ COi-<E' cs 1.7. 23·)0 ,16 , . 
l cs 3554M9 ORINK,SOOA OIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz COKE ZERO LS 17.2300 23 

,/ 1 cs 4863S85 BEAN, BLK WHL CND 24./15.5 oz ~LLEIJ r:s 31 4100 41 1 cs 5204151 SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STABL 6/tH0 CN ROSARITA cs 88.6500 ,-I' a!:· / I 3 GS 5651351 G[OVE, VINYL XL PF GLR At'iBDX 10/100 EA VALl.1Gt"!f.:l)S cs :;o 8?00 6~ 
✓ 

1 cs 67904·30 PLATE, PLST 10.25» BLK 1 CMPT 4/125 EA PACTIV cs 63.6100 83~ 6:;.v 1 cs 7466014 JUICE, PNAPL t00% BAR PK P[ST 12/32 OZ OCEM-ISPRAY r;~ ?2 79◊-"' 2~~79 
/ 1 cs 83231198 PASTA, PENNE RIGTE RAW SHLF 2/1◊ LB BARILLA (,5 17. 53( 1?.S3 
✓ s 6 cs 9330697 FORK, DNNR DOMN 1810 SIS HU 1 r,; SUPRHJR ,.,.. 

6 60C ~ 39. 6r) L :l 
I 1 1 cs 9351990 CLEAHER, DISINF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX cs 48.S9C ~'l ~ ;:Q ;.;,-i I 1 1 cs 9837683 BAUCE, GRLC Pi:t~M F'{S7 .JAR 51-il.r.'l/ S rA 5WEF.T BAJ3Y cs 3?. '36(_ 3~. '.~o 

REFRIGERATED 
✓ l 1 cs 0454210 PEPPER, BELL GREEH CHOICE FRES5 LB f-AeKER c.s 11,. 2500 11.25 L l. cs 0700575 DUTTER, SAL TO WHPr, 5S r~ 'P ;;:;-::i:-720/5 GR GU.IVW FRM~ C,. 17 5900 37.59 .:; 

I l 1 EA 0757534 CARROT, STICK f'RESH c_; 000 L& PACKEF< F; EA 10.9300 10.93 
READY TO EAT - Please Rt•f.-r tc, Rc-tt..:r-r, Poller 

I L 1 cs 1244268 PICO DE GALLO, FRESH REF SALSAS LB ACKER cs 12 9100 12 91 
r::EADY TO EAT - Plt->.:ise Ref-e--r :.o Ret1.n·r1 i:•ol1cf.· 

I 1 1 EA 1326438 ONION, GRN TRil'ID ICELS FRESH 4/2 LEI ~ROSS VAL't B EA 5 1200 S 1'.7 READY TO EAT - Pleds~ Refer to Return Pol1cv 
✓ l 1 cs 2326411 I ETTUCF, ICBRG Ffi:ESH REF BOX 24 EA tROSS VAL\' cs ~8.0:)00 58.00 ·---·- .. ---------- _, ______ .., _______ ---- ____ ..., ___ , . ._ ............. _ -·-·· -··---- -- ... --·-------·---· _,. ______ ---- ... 



f 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

91221150 

INVOICE 
NO. 

1659469 

INVOICE 
DATE 

OS/05/23 

CUSTOMER 
NO 

11221140 

PURCHASE OPDEP. 
NUMBER 

S,;LES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/04/23 

~ill---------
Route:3328 / 6 

Ship~ 
Remit,----------------, 

ORDER NUMBER. 592404 

ro: 

~t t; 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR 
3989 EA'GLE LAND I NG PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

TRN E-/~GLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 

,DEPT# GO 

US Fr, •1 d o; , In i:: 
To: 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 '1304 

ioFrm· 5425 S WILL.I1~MSON 
t:Trms· 

HL.\ID PORT ORf-'li--lGE FL ShipD: 
Spci,31 
Inst;-: 

. ---···-

05/05/23 Paoe 02 ~f 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHAN~E tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

y Qty Sales Product 
ered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton Pack Sii.e Label C Ue:i.gh·t Pr icing 
0 Unlt 

Unit 
Pr-icl.' 

Ex.tended 
Price .. _......__. ___ _ 

I 
,,, 
I 

( 

f 

I 

/ 

/ 
~ 
✓ 
✓ 

{ 

l 

3 
3 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
6 . 

I , 
I 

? 
1 
c.; 
3 
2 
1 
4 
1 
l 
l 
1 

1 

3 
3 
l 
1 

1 
l 
1 
6 
1 

2 

1 
1 
2 

1 
1 

1 
i 
2 
1 
1 
5 
3 
2 
1 
4 
l 
1 
1 
1 

cs 2427540 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
CS 3340S10 
cs 4207247 

cs 4284530 
cs 4"6"67994 
cs 532.641.8 
cs 5327275 
cs 6419501 

Et) 6861413 

cs 7330004 
cs 7331499 
EA 7331614 

cs 8340978 
cs 9124520 

BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 10.37 LBS 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB F'ATUXEMT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
CHEESE, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/5 LB GLNVW FRNS 
CORNED BEEF, SLCO CKD REF 66 6/2 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB - PACl{ER 
LIME, ttl GRD 49 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CROSS VALY 
(ETTUCE, RMN FRESH RE~ 24 FA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PT'f GRNO B0/20 2:i RND 20/8 OZ CTL!MH SLC:r 
CHEESE, CHEDR MILD SLCD .75 Z 6/l.5 LB G[NUU fRMS 
READ.Y TO· EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
BROCCOLI, FLORT iCLS FRESH REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
GARLIC, CHPD IM OIL TFF TUB 6/32 OZ MONARCH 
MUSHROOM, MED tt1. GRO BOX FRESH10 LB CROSS VALY 
CELERY, STICK 4" H:ESH.REF 4/5 LB CP.OSS UALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1cv 
CREAM, WHPG~VY LIQ 40¼ BUTRFT12/l QT GLHVW FRMS 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLS.T JAR4/1 GA l<EH'S 
READY TO EAT - Please R~fer to Return Policy 

B 

B 

FROZEN 

10.3 LB 

cs 
cs 
cs rs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
es 
C'5 

~,~ 

cs cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 

10.1400 

56.0700 
72.8500 
56.2900 
n. c;c;oo 

12.5400 
28.8800 
SS.0600 
39.6600 
1.t. 9100 

10.150() 

~2.3700 
26.2600 

9.3900 

60.0300 
49. 1700 

10~ is 

1'6£.. __ 
218.S:S 

56.29 
93.5S 

12 S4 
28.88 
55.06 

237 96 
31. 91 

20.30 

42 37 
26.26 
18.78 

60.03 
49.17 

GS 0488239 ROLL, HOG! ~HT Bd SLCD BKD FZNB/6/3.7 OZ COSTANZO'S CS 31.3000 31 30 
cs 147560"8 BREAD, FUtT 5)(1.3" OVAL BKC< FZl~36/3 61 oz STONEfIRF.: r:s :a. 3700 28. 37 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LB HARBOR BNK CS 102 7700 205.54 
cs 4326880 MAHI MAHL 6 Z PC Bl.SL RAW FZl-!1.0 !.B i-lARBOR BNK rs S4. 2000 84. 20 
CS 4358495 BACOH, fORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LB PATUXENT CS 4~.78◊- 4~.78 
CS 5158571 POTATO, FF 3/8" SC C0TEi) HT 6/5 LB STEALTH ;.S 62.910. 314.SS 
CS 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB LANB WESTH CS ~)., 189. 39 
CS b553758 ROLL, KSR WHT 4 5" SI. CO P.l:.D 6/8/3. 5 t:l'! ROTELLA r.s 35':. GJ~v 64. 00 
CS 6602296 GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZH SUf'RM 4/3 LB OELPASDO CS 5£.4000 55.40 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2i5 LB PATUX PREM CS 41.9900 167,96 
CS 6117129 TURKEY, BRST SLICED 5 02' 12/1 LB JENNIE-0 CS· 37.7300 37 73 
CS 6943022 HAM, SLCD .67 l W/A SMKD F2F 6/2 LB H!LLSHIRE CS 48.1600 48.16 
CS 9205147 BEEF, F'TY GRNO 75/25 3:1 Hrt5T'f60/S.33 OZ TNTTSTHND CS Sl.81.00 82.81 ! 
cs 93326t:;1 AF'~'ETIZER, CORN SlJT BTRD r!UGT 6/2 LB _ tlOLLYS JUT -- rs c:1~ _____ 3.!_~-~~-J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO, DATE NO. 

PIJRCHASc ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES sr~U:S 
LOC. REP. 
JOSS 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/2] 91221150 1S11498 05/02/23 11221140 

hl! 

IO: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

\tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:2335 / 3 
Ship -·· --

1 TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL.B 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

1
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Remitf 
To i 

ORDER NUMBER: 580936 

us FiJOd<:,, T,!i: 

P.O BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

L_ _____________ .... 

f12.Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
:Trms 

FL Ship[): 05/02/23 Pane 01 of 02 
DRIVER MLJST LEt\VE FINAL RECEIPT F'OR INV CHANGES 

;Trms NET 21 DAYS 
1/ Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
ered Shipped Unit Number 

Spczal 
Instr: 

r'ack Size Label C Ueiqht Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

E:i:tended 
Price 

·----------·---·----•--·-•~-·-----· ___ . ___ .. __ ..... -·--·-------------·--·---•--·o,-------- ____ .,. ______ --·--------

FROZEN 
-r 1 CS 2740769 SHERBET, RNB~ TUB 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL HE:T lJuT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT. 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES ORDERED: 

*** 
18.26 
18.76 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 

3 GA GLNVIJ FRMS 

1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

cs 21.2100 ii 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT f 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
r. 

21. 21 

21. 21 

21.21 

.00 

_______ ··--•···-- ___ Thi•-- a.aunt. . is_ an_ est,; o, to. • t _'· i•• _o, _ shipping prio,. to '"Y ad just•jf ts • .iJ.~~li verr • -· 21 21 _ 

l 

r-('t)o .. JJ,'A.l 
2 OIJ-,) .J.., 



Ar:JT Invoice 15027921 

Commercial 

Take action now 
with eSuite 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esulte.adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esuite.adtcom 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: ComCare llladtcom 
l.855.238.2666 

in 11 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

04/23/2023 

Payment 
Due Date 

05/18/2023 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/23 - 06/21/23) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cefl 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
·• .. 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/23 - 06/21/23) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

i~~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 

fl!i You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make checkl payable to ADT Comm■rclal and please lnctude your account number. 

AfJT Commercial 
Please detach thia portion and send with your payment, 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

adtcommercial.c 

Amount 
Due 

$142.94 

150279215 
51849867 
04/23/2023 
05/18/2023 
$142.94 

Amo1 

$66 

$5. 

$71 

$66 

$5. 

$71. 

$142. 

Amount Enclosed $ 

t1 Please check box If your billing address has changed, and Indicate chc!lnges on back. 

mi 
J::,,i ••o • Xi 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence." 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

, .11. [I ,lh 11,1.111111,,1,, 1111• , ... , , .. l 1• '"" •I •11111,111 •I•,, 

0000 01 05184~867 00000014294 1 150279215 1 



Afl"f Invoice 150279216 

Commercial 

Take action now 
with eSuite 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esuite.adt.com/ExoressPav 
Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esujte,adt,com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: ComCare@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

in Ii 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

04/23/2023 

Payment 
Due Date 

05/18/2023 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/23 - 06/21/23) 

Includes: E-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

1•~~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 
Bi You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 

Make checks payable to ADT Commerdal and pleate Include your account number. 

A.f:JT Commercial 
Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

adtcommercial.com 

Amount 
Due 

$84.64 

150279216 
51849867 
04/23/2023 
05/18/2023 
$84.64 

Amount 

$78.71 

$5.93 

$84.64 

$84.64 

Amount Enclosed $ 

□ Please check box If your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. 

"°7 allltfla.)_fa, • .iJ 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence."' 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

1 •"•I' ,IIJ II ,1,111111■ 1••11111 ... 11II• •I,, 1, •h 111111 ll1h1 'l 11 I 

ODDO 01 □51849867 DODD □DD8~b~ 8 150279216 9 



YYNlt 
Member Name IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800}·224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

8242028-~ 
02 AT~ Enas," C'An!'"'ali"" ~ 

Important Messages 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectrlc. 

Rate Sot.Me Deacflptlan Meter No. 

GENEB6J.. §f;ffl!QE-NQtt OEMAND~..-..:::5=-2 :.::.91:...592 ......... ........_ .............. __ 

kWh McmtNy High. Monthly Low. 

300 

160 

-- ~ ~ -~ -- ~ ~ ~ . ~ 
2022 Pleaq visit MyClayEliu;trlc for detallad usage history 2023 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/25/23 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 05/26/23 

06/05/2023 
05/26/2023 

$79.00 
-$79.00 

so.oo 
$81.00 

Mulflplier kWh Ueage 

T1 I 3~13 J 

' KEEP BIiiings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5,.00 or 6% of the dellnquent amooot (whichever la greeter) that will b11 lldded to your acoount. 

'SEND • 

11!1/F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toud.rtone En::rgy' Coapc:mtve ~ 

POBox308 
Kev-tone Heights, FL 32866-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL~ 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdebft card at ClayElectric.com or down'oad the mobile 
app. 

776 1 AV 0.471 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARIC l'L 32065-2641 

5 776 
C-3 

Account Number ________ 6242028 
Current Char es Due 05/26/23 $81:00, 
Total Amount Due $81.001 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111 I 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
,11,,,1 '• 1111 ,, ,1,1,111111 • •h'1111lll l1l'l''l •I• lhhllll1hhh 

I ,hi, ... ,, 11, In h • • •11111111111111 •11I111111111111 I uh It 1111 • I 

Db21f202A DDDDD6J.ODD 



YYNN 

l!fE'c1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A TralCMnne !'.nerd C.carenmw ~ t' 

Visit us onlfne at ClayEJactrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8588982-f 

06 
05/05/2023 
05/28/2023 

Important Messages ----
What temperature do you set thennostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/25/23 

$942.00 
-$942.00 

Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges DI.le 05/28/23 $922.00 

onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Address: 3985 EAGLE LANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOUSE 
Dncrtptlon RNdlnt 0.- RNdlnp ~i,tlpller kWh Uuge 

-....:~NE_ML SERVl~-NQt4.,REM&iD ... ~~~.2....i~~t'.E:.i!.~~~U........l~ _5.li_=._-_-:L,_-_-!_.i.:_u._t.L_-_-_L_-_..::4=0=---L--:_i.':!080_'.?j_l-_-~ 

llWh llorallyUse ■ MonllllyHlgl1. llondtlyl.ow♦ Current Service Detail 
Acceaa Char_g,_e __ _ 

10000 +--~~=f"'11::!===.._ocz----------- 90 Energy Charge 7,080kWh 00.0813 
9000 76 Power Cost Adjustment 7,080 kWh O 0.0285 

FlA G,osa Receipts Tax 
7
1100 eo Florida State Sa!G& Tax 

1000 • Clay County Safes Tax 
oaoo Clay Co Public Ser Utlflty Tax 
3000 

10 operatJoo aound up 

129.00 
$575.60 
$201.78 
$20.66 
$57.48 
$12.41 
$24.70 

.37 
1600 15 \Total Current Cha~•• for thl1 Locatf~ $922._I!., 

,.,., • " Aug a., 0o1 - 0.. Jon Fob Mor ~ Moy 
0 

2022 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage hlatory 2023 

Thie Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Laet Year 

' KEEP Bitllngs not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $6.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever la greatei, that will be add,d to your account. 

'SEND • 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperallve, Inc. 
A 'loucMoo<, m:111V•Coopcn11w ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32858-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the moblle 
epp. 

1543 2 AV 0.471 
EAST NEST PAR'l'HBRS 
3989 BAGLE LUIDING PKWY 
OMNGB PARK FL 32065-2641 

5 1543 
C-6 

Account Number 658898i 
Current Cll!r.e• Due 06/28/23 ---_-_Im..,.·.... .00-
Total Amount~• _ _ $922.00 

Checks must be In U.S. flffldl end drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~1111111111a11m 
CLAY ELISCTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
11111 ,, I, 11 "1' ,, , 1,11 lll111h1111 II I I I• 11111M• II ii 111111 I I I 1h 

11111•111• •111ll1•1111J1 ••l111l11llllh1 l111H111•11111•1111ll ll1 

Ob.5ASCJA2 DOOD~22DC5 

I 



UNN 

li!Tc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlo.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS e. 
6588990-i) 

A "lnucMnnc Entts,I' Cq,etad~ ~ 

Important Messages -·----
What temperature do you set thennostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, It can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/25/23 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due OS/26/23 

06 
06/05/2023 
05/28/2023 

$2,305.00 
-$2,305.00 

$0.00 
$2,381.00 

-----=----,----
A.tit Schedule Daorfption Meter No. ,::'"" DallH Reading& Multiplier kWh U..ge 

®ti&flM. SEfMCE OEfMNQ,,, ....J5219ZVO ! 04/05/23 r 2.§104/23 ! - ! == ( 80 I 19.84o_J 

kWh 1on1111yu., ■ MontNJH1g11• 11on1t11y1.ow• Temp Current Service Detail 

=r~:f{f1eriffs;i~~=~;~~~ii~~~~~~ 2,000 ~ 
1eooo 

1-
1-

9000 

8000 
3000 

Access Charge 
eo I Energy Charge 
75 Power Cost Adjustment 

Demand Charge 
eo FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
411 Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay County Salas Tax 
30 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
1$ 

19,840 kWh O 0.0600 
19,840 kWh C 0.0285 
57.040KW 04.3500 

0 ...., .................... ~ .......... ~'-'--, ....... ..,...~...a., ............ ~ 
... Jun ,M Allg ao; 0cl - Dlo Jan Fob Mor ,,., ...., 

0 \ Total Current Charges for thla Location 

2022 Pleaae viait MyClayElec:tric: for detailed usage history 2023 

Thie Month Last Mc)nth Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

A KEEP 
'SEND 

B[llngs not paid In full wlll Incur a late charge of $&.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is grvater) that wm be added to )'Our account. 

$80.00 
$1,190.40 I 

$565.44 
$248.12 
$53.40 

$148.55 
$32.06 
$62.18 

~ $2,381.00 

I=' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number 
Current Char es Due 05/28/23 

6588990 
-$2381.00 

A Toudutone ~ Cooperative ~ 
PO Box308 
Keystone Height.a, Fl. 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdeblt card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the mobl!e 
app, 

EAST NEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK i'L 32065-0000 

Total Amount Due $2.-L.381.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111 II II 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
111111 I I, II 1111,1, 1, ii 111, 11 h1111IIllII1111 'I• I •II ddll I 1h I I h 

00Di!36l0D2 



'/Yt{~ 

/ETaay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onl!ne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8589006 J~ 

06 
05/05/2023 
05/26/2023 

A 1nudwme F.rr«r/' C'.,nopmniw, ~ 

Important Messages --
What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payme~t Received 04/25/23 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 05/28/23 

$1,961.00 
-$1,961.00 

lo.oo 
$1,883.00 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB_~--
R• SCIMd* .,_...., Meter No RNdllMI DMe• Rndrngs Multlpller kWh U..ae 

G~gRALEVICEDOOfiO T 1521927;2 l 04;3 lo&m I ~ I • I 80 

kWh ■ Monttily ttlgli • llontllly Low• Temp ____ _,_ __ Current Service Detall 

I Access Charge sso.oo I 
$796.80 ZZliOO 

20000 

17600 

1&000 

12600 

10000 

7000 

SOCIO 

2500 

M-, • ~ """ &ep oc, NoY Doc Jin Fob Mar ~r Mar 

eo Energy Charge 13,280 kWh O 0.0600 

76 
Power Cost Adjustment 13,280 kWh O 0.0285 
Demand Charge 89.920 KW O 4.3500 

80 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
46 Aorlda State Sales Tax 

I Clay County Salas Tax 
30 Clay Co Publlc Ser Utility Tax 
" ~ion Round Up 
0 

(§,taicurrent Cha a for thle Location 

$378.48 

$391,151 
$42.19 

$117.35 
$26.331 
$51.581 
S0.01 

$1,883.00) 

2022 Please visit MyClayEleclrlc for detailed usage history 2023 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

£ KEEP Bllllngs not pald In full wlll lnour a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greatet) that wlU be added to your account. 

'SEND ., 

/ET Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A l<>Uclutonc Ea:,gy" Coopcw"-c ~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32666•0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

ila . Es~-
EAS'l' WEST PAR'l'HERS 
3989 l!lAGLI: LANDIN<. PKWY 
ORANG~ PARK FL 32065-0000 

@.count Number ____ 6589006 
lcurrent Charges D!!_eS!_5/2JiJ/~ _ $1 883.00 
Total Amount Due ___ $1 883.00 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111 IIHIIII I II 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
11111111111111•1• 1111lll lp1h•• 1111111• 111•11 I Mhl 111111 I I hh 

DbSli9D0b DDDJ.6!13006 



FIRST COAST SUMMER SWIM LEAGUE 

INVOICE FOR LEAGUE DUES 

Mail Checks to: 

P.O. Box 1623 

Palatka, FL 32178 

Attn: Jacob MacGibbon 

Eagle Landing Swim Team 

72 swimmers @$25.00 per swimmer 

TOTAL DUE 

7yg1.5SO 

$1,800.00 

$1,800.00 

II' I, 700. otJ 
-~,,,_ 



w 
n.J 
Ill"' 
Ill"' 
CJ 
er 

al 

BILL TO: 

Remit pay,,_I and mau oheck!I payable lo< 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639m211 
POl!OX7aa.7 
PHOENIX. AZ. 850ea-eo47 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 0035 3226 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Tr1111t1 Date: DUE DATE: lnvo} #: 
514303 

SILL TO: 

$133.32 03/13,123 05/31123 
PO: KITCHEN 1 store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SK1J I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~A~l:(_['j_Q_G~~-- -~~369P()1900Q03 . 1.900()_EA_. _ .. _ $4.f;l7 _ __ Ji.97 
BARK NUGGETS 00003639360001900003 1.0000 EA $4.97 $4.97 

:~~~-~B·g~gr~---= .. ·-~ -~---- ~==~=-:~:.-_-=~~=-~~ ~-~:--·=t::r~ .... ~ --:1:~~ 
li'N-~(t}OW)~MiOC1~PK}(QIM-·--.: "Jooet,1~1()O(!~5: -=·· ·:f.Q.O§ofi<:~- _$19.1~7~_-:- ·sfa.97 
ANGLE SLO ALUM 48X11/4X1/16 00001969720000400002 1.0000 EA $13.90 $13.90 
~·}<"1~ sw~~ fi~~VY byTY HOSE : ~1500Q1~ =-:.-:.. ·--=-1.qooo Ei'( ____ ~:--:--. $49.98 :_ ·:-:··_· $49.~. 
3/8' COMP X 1f.?' MIP 90 ELBOW 000063988700()0100017 1,0000 EA $8.67 $8.67 
BRASS 
3J8• COMP X3/4" MIP ADAPTER 00006392420000100017-- ··-- ·- 1.0000 EA ··-s13:11 --·- ••• 0 $13.17 

~~A~~ ... .. . . ··- . - . ·-·· - . ·-··. ·- -·· 
3./4" MIP. XJfl" _Fl_~_BUSHING BRASS _009078245400001C9017_ .. _. _ 1 0090 EA. ___ . . $7'..76 __ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $133.32 
Cuatomer I: 00002 TAX $0.00 

T ,..;.o.;.:f.;.A_L ___________ s_1.;.33.;.;._3.,.,...2 

Acct; 6035 9225 :3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvo -.:.p #· 
8615515 $180.19 03/16/23 06/31f.?3 

PO: POOL I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 
HOMER BUCKET 
HOMER BUCKET_ 
HOMER su·cKET 
HOMER ·euCKET 
HOMER BUCKET 
EASYWRING DEEP CLEAN SPIN MOP 
REFILL 
SP.ECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 
2·18.SOZ 
HOMER BUCKET 
SPECTRACiDE WASP & HORNET 
2·18.50Z 

SKU# 
00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008-
00001312270001000008 
10084988120000400016 

10088246470000100029. 

00001312270001000008 
10088246470000100029-

FLAfWASHER STNLS~ 1/4 (AE.C)- ~00004370220000300012 
GORILLA CLEAR GRIP TUBE 3 OZ 1003092400000040()()12 •• 
A23 2 PACK • • OOCI031245e0003600005 
A23 2 PACK 00003124560003600005 
ORTHC>°HDMAX INSCT PERIMETER 00006779230000100002 
1GALRTU 
ecoLAe' INDUSTRIAL DEG REASER 10083152420000400004 
1280Z 
HOX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 
150CT 

00007188660000400003 

GORILLA 16 JN NO FLAT WHEEL 10075690nooo1100006 
C~RR BOLT_STNL!:!S_-1/4 X 4 (BYD) ~ 000018724700000q0012 _ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cu.tome,#: 00002 

Page9of 24 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA -·· 
1.0000 EA - • 
1.0000 EA 
1:0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

1.ooooeA-

-1:0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

4.0000EA 
• i . 0000 EA 
1.0000 P'K 

-1.0000PK 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 GA 

1.0000 EA 

---- 1.0000 EA. 
4.0QO_ci EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$4.96 $4.98· 
$4.9{1 _ $4.~. 
$4.98 $4.98 
S4.88- $4.98 
$498 $4.98 

$16.97. $16.97 

$897 

$4.98 
$6.97 

$0.28 
·-$6.58 

$4.87 
$4.87. 
$9.97 

$14.48 
.. 

$19~97 

$49.98 
$1.89 

$6.97 

$4.98 
$6.97 

.. -
$1'.12 

. 

$8.68 
$4.87 
S4:e1 
$8.97 

$14.48 

$19.97 

$49.98 
$7.56 

i1a6T9 
$0.00 

$180.19 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



IJJ 
ru .... .... 
C 
--.J 

BILL TO: 

Reim payment NICI make on.okt PIIY•ble to: 
HOMEOEPOTCREDTSEAVICES 
DEPT 82 • 253929a211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86082~7 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 11035 3226 3929 3211 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COD 

Tfane Date: DUE DATE: lnvol 
8806153 

BILL TO: 

$156.59 03/16123 05,131"23 

PO: RESRELATIONS I Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
1 ·800-430-3376 

PRODUCT 
10 FT. X 20 FT. WHITE PARTY 

WEDDING -----·-·----

Purchased by: MATT BIAGETTI 
Customer I: 00001 

BKUf 
10061519730002600003 

Customer Agreement t: WB40645670 

QUANTITY UNJT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000EA $158.59 $156.69 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$156.59 
$0.00 

$156.59 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Du.: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvoic #· 

03/16123 05/31/23 1011661 $326.40 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
AMERIGAS EMPTY PROPANE TANK 00006003720002200004 
EXCHANGE 
CARBINR W/OPNR•NCAA·UNIV OF FL .. 00002084660000500003 
GATOR . __ . . __ . . -·~ 
68C+BLUE 
68C+BLLIE --

1Q9383~~:50Q003 __ -

QUANTITY 
14.0000EA 

• • • ·u>ooo EA 

_ .. 1.0000 EA 
1,.__,.,,.._r 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$21.98 $307.72 

$5.87 $5.87 

~p .... __ $4.27 

-·"' ..,..,A 

#68N GREEN 90LOR+ KEY.... .~~- _ 1.003903338C>OOQ500003 _ . . .. 1.0000 !;A .. _ $4.27 -_$4.27 

Purohued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatome, t: 00002 

BILL TO: 7'/L/&. 1/tltJ 'I:?~ 3 3 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 • 
SOUTH VILlAGE COD 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

$135.33 03121/23 05/31/23 

$326.40 
$000 

$326.40 

lnvo 
2012048 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

Page 11 ol 24 
myhomedepolaccount.com 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY· 711) 



lJJ 
n.J .... .... .... 
1:-' 

t-W'j Commerclal Account •• ~ ., Remil paymen, encl make oheclai payable to· 
HOME DePOT CAEO!T SERVICES .~.. ~ 

PRODUCT 
SPECTRACIOE WASP & HORNET 
2-18.602 

OEPT 32 • 2538293211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENlX AZ 85062-6047 

SKUf QUANTITY 
10088246470000100029 1.0000 EA 

PiNE SOLAPC OR<f 14402 - - •• 00002555830000400004 - • 1.0000 EA -
DISCOUNT • • - ooooooooo6oo6oo 1.0000 EA 
PiNE SOL APC CiRG 14402 • • 00002555830000400004 • - - -1.0000 EA 
SLIME DELUXE REAMER PLUG KIT --ioooo4785700031ooo13 - ~ 1.0000 EA 
S1.JME PELUt<E;. Rg~ER ~l,_UG 1<11: 10000478570003100013 _ _ 1.0000 EA 
SLIME »smlNGS PLUG PAK 10061064950003100013 1.0000 EA 
Eps· C7.6'M f:'AR~ DL 2PK DIM __ :·10062_4821.8000019.Q.031( .:~ .. 1.0000 EA. _ 
ECS (75~ PA;R30 p~~l:'K QI~--- _ 1_00624~180000_1.~ .. . .. 

1
1 .. 0000

0000
. •. EEAA _ 

e9s (75W) PAR30 DL ;?PK DIM .. _ _ 10062~1~100(?38 _ . . _ . 
DJS~UNT .. . .. . ·~· ... ~5 . 1.0000 EA 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomef I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
2610841 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$6.97 $6.97 

$16.38 °$15.38 
-$1.00 • ·- .s1.00 

- s1s.38-- - ·--s,s.38 
$6.98 - - $6:98 

..::se.98_ _ _ ~,~ 
$6.~7 ---· _ $6.97 

$13.98 $13.98. 
$13.98- -

0

$13.98 
• ·s·13.98 -···• ·-s13.9a 
. :s1 .oo - -=-· :S1 .cio 

$197.85 
$0.00 

$197.85 

BILLTO: 7'11/~ .. '{0tJ l/5'°5."d--
Accl: 6035 3225 3929 3211 t..1 co I Ju r- '3 'b 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 7 y (, /} 1 I J ' /7.::, • 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: lnvotce"II'. 
9010649 $298.40 04/03/23 06/30/23 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU I 
ROBERTS RESILIENT&SHEET VINYL 00008138340001400013 
KNIFE 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$3.97 $3.97 

QuiCKL1NK1/8ZiN"C'3PK•·p-·--- --00004385180000300021 ·- ---- 1.ooooEA -- ·-- •• $5.40-- --· - -$5~40 
BEHRUNMELWYELWGLSAEAO·-· ... 100477367200003()00()2--. --· foooc>EA-· •• $5.98 •• $5.98 
80010120Z 
BEHR MTLGLO <iLs·AeFio 80601---10073379320000300002 
11oz 

1.0000 EA $7.98 - • - - - ,7.98 

S-HOOi< ZfNc 1/81N.4PC·-. - •• •• - 10057958980000300022. -· • - 1.0000 EA • • • $1.38 $1.38 
ECOLAB.HEAVYD(.rt{SPFIAY-··. -10084623940000400004 -- • ·,:oooo·eA - ·- •• -$3.98 - - -$3.98 

BQTT~E ~~-z . _ . . . .. . ·--- ~ . . . __ 
COMMAND BASHO NCKL MODERN 00003501250000400026 1.0000 EA ·- $12.47 - $124t 
HOOK-LARGE 
ROBERTS.FiESiLIENT&SHEETVlNYL 00006138340001400013 •• - 1.oooo·eA - • ·- ••• $397-- -- -·$3.97 
KNIFE 
BRASS.HOSE.FAUCET MANIFOLD ·-00004425640001000003 - ···-- - 1.0000EA ·-·-. -- $22.98. -- - $22:98 
PLASTIC CHAIN YELLOW #8X1' ... - ---0000451839()()()()300()( - -- - • 4.0000 i=T - ••• ··- ·$0.74 - • -· $2.96 
Mi:'LNOR-INDUSTRIA[ PISToC·- - 00002298550001000007. ••• -·-·1 .0000 EA. • • $10.98 • - $10:98 
NOZZLE 
au'f<~i<L6AO DiJAC LiN E TRIMMER - - • 10068290600003700006 - • •• • • • 1.0000 EA - - ~ ... $36.98 $36.98 
SPOOL HE 
5/8'~1~' ~WA~-Ff~M_NANT.H9~E •. __ • _ 0()0050~!11?0001(!000~.°- _--- _ ~f~ EA-=-~.= $_16.~ :_~_" ... ~~$16~~8. 
RINO-TUFF TWIST .096 X 260 TRIM 10049322370003700008 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 
Lll'.IE _____ ._ ......... _ .. _ 
13" BZ EDGELIT 3CCT LED FM 2 10033341790001600003°· 1 0000 EA 
PACK 
13 .. ··e

9

Neooeur3ctrleOFM2--·-·--,00333411eo6o1600003·• -- • -,·ooooeA-- -- - S64s7 .. --- $64.97 

~~~90~0s·o/DR .12802 .~:-~.: _pooo6~B30~7_ -· .~ ..... ~ 1.0000 ~EA·~ _ -· = $12 48 ~-~ ···_:_ :. $12~ = 
Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

Page 19 of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$298.40 
$0.00 

$298.40 

myhomedepolaccount.com 
1-800-396-7363 (TTY: 711) 



LIJ 
nJ .... 
Ir' .... 
C 

Remit payment and make checi<ll pay,>ble to: 

"' ~~;A Commercial Account 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 25992932 t 1 
P080X78047 
PHOEMX, AZ 85082-3047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT SKUf 
30AMP FUSED AC DISCONNECT __ oooo525m0000800009 

Purchned by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cualomer t: 00002 

Invoice#: 
4010162 
OQOtlnt""'4 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICI:_ 
1.0000 (;A $17,28 __ $1?,?8 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL $222,13 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

7 &~{)' '{£ () 't)J 5 ,/) S" ,-A-mo-u-nt_Du_e....,: .--T,-an-, Da-te-: ...---D-U-E-DA_TE_:--.--ln_v_o_ic_e __ ___, 

30129'76 

BILL TO: 

$225.05 03/301'23 05/31123 

PO: GOLF ii Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
MKE GRAY ACRYLIC CUFFED 
BEANIE HAT 
LEiiOUSKTO DAWN AREA-' 
FLOODLIGHT ABZ 
sociLM. STEEL CORE LEO-· 
FLASHLIGHT 

SKUI 
10055268540000500005 

10020762580001800015 

10054044420000500009 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$520 $5.20 

-$109.00 __ _. ... _ $109.00-

·- $8.60--· • -- • $8.60 

121NPUFFWITHMOTioN -- 0 10026620660001500020°. ---- ·1.ooooeA .. - • - $5665 -- • ••• $5865 
SQAL WATER ONLY W/ EMPTY" - •• - 100877839.c0000900013 -- - - -· 1.0000 EA • se:99 • ••. --· se:99· 
EXCHANGE 
HDX cfeATTER- -· •••• - --10085682450003600002 - 1.0000 EA·-·· -- •• $14.87 --· -$14.87 
HDXCBAn'eR·· ···-··· •••••••• --·-10085682450000600002 ..:._·_~--~ ~1.9Q()O_EA. • •• ·$14:e1 • $14.87 
HDXAAA24PK···· ___ ... _ -~~---. ~-··10079079470003e00092 __ ... _ 1.~EA. - ·····.:._s0.ii7 ·--·:_: $_887_ 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$225.05 
$0.00 

$225.05 

Acct: 11035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvol •· 
3112511 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
30AMP F~S~D "-C DISCO~NE9T 

Customer#: 00002 

-$17.28 03/30123 05131/23 
PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
00005257770000800009 ___ 1.0QOO EA _ ·$17,28 ;$17 28 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

·$17.28 
$0.00 

-$17.28 

Aoct: 11035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

71/Sa.S5'0 'IIJ7. t,I, 
71,t;I). 700 "CJtJ.11 

Amount Due: T,..,, Date: DUE DATE: lnvoi 

2510841 $197.85 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 10088246470000100029 
2-18.SOZ 
PINE·soL· APC oFia 14402. • • • •• - • 00002555830000400004 -- -· •• 
PINE.SOL APC 'bRG f440z , • • • • - 00002~ -
PINE .. SOL APC-ORCf1440Z- -· • - 00002555830000400004 ·- •• 
P°JNE SOL APC OR<i°i«oz- - - • 00002555830000400004 -- - -
PINE SOL APC ORG ·14402 00002565830000400004-- •• 
PINE ~oLiPC ORG.1440Z- -~ _ .. 009025558~ -· ·-

Page 17 of 24 

03/31123 08/30123 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

' 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE_ 

1.0000 EA $6.97 $6.97 

10000 EA·- ••• $15.38 ••• ----$15.38. 
1.ooooeA· • - .. $15.38-- -·-s1s·.39 
1.oooo·eA sfs.aa • •• • ·$15.38 

-1.0090 EA --. , ·: . • $1~ 38 ~-- ·_· -$15.~_ 
1.0000EA_ $15.38 __ $15.38 
1,0000EA .. __ . $1538•_·:· _$15.38. 

continued~ 

myhome<klpotaccount.com 
1 ·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



uJ 
ru 
~ 
1:-' 
c:, 
...D 

l~•f 

,.__~~ Commercial Account 
.:-x. 

Reml1 peymen1 and 11111kt cheolal payable lo. 
HOME DePOT CREOlT SEAVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2639293211 
PO 80X 761J47 
PHOENIX, AZ 86062-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 9225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice 
9012342 

BILL TO: 

$341.50 03/24123 05/31123 
PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1000W IN•WALL ELECTRONIC PHOTO 10040875750003100003 1.0000 EA $19.98 $19.98 
CTRL 
DAYTON 26.80X9.3 iNOH BLACK---10010018840000900002-·- -·· -1.0000 EA. -·--$19.98- -· ---$19.88 

q~q_~ ~ . . . .. . ................. - - . -
2'X6' 1/4" 230A GALV HARDWARE 00005642180001300004---- • -1.0000 RL ---- $14.88 • -- - -$14M-

f~i17oAS EMPT'f°F>ROPANE 'TANK ••• 00006003720002200()()4 --- -- 9.0000 EA - • ··-- - $21 98 ••• , - -· $197.82. 
EXCHANGE 
Bb.ic'i-OAN(i3H·oi.E1f.!•s1LVER-·--10018484060000600010 - - 1.0000EA·- -·· ·--$4.60- -··--- -$4.-so 
UNIVERSAL FLAT-FFiEe·ws TIRE" -· 

0

00009782820001100006. - -- ... 1.()()00 EA° ____ • $49:98--···-- $49.98 
a:·99MPOS°l'rESH(M (12.1:'9. ~QL[ ~- -.~$44~1~~=-~ .- _ _1.0Q09.BD: ...... ~:28 - : • --~·~$2.28 
8' COMf:'(?SIT§.~H[~(l?_l~C ~l;?I,.). __ -~1500004,_ .. 1.0000 BO __ ... ~-~8 ·-- ____ $_?.~ 
MKE COBALTJ~!'l'._~_ETJ5PQ --·-· __ 100_1294844QO!)O!OOQ02 ... _ ... 1.QOOQEA .. _. --~·00 _______ $30.~ .. 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
T01AL 

$341.50 
$0.00 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice If: 

03/24/23 05/31/23 _ 9150008 

BILL TO: 

$85.96 
PO: SWIM I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
PODOCARPUS 
~ODOCA~~U~(_:_-~~ 

SKU# 
00005156520000800008 

_ 00905156520000800008 

Purchaaed by: BIAGETTI MA TT 
Cuatomer I: 00001 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

___ 1.000Q EA -

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

ffi.ee 
$6.00 

$85.96 

Accl: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

71./1/'/, o/StJ 171-St:f 
71, 1,/). '{sO I (/ /). 'I '/ 
76/,/) I 70(} # J.Ji, ~o 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: ln~ole #: 
4010162 $222.13 oa/29m 05/31123 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HDX 24PK MICROFIBERS CLOTHS 10057690450000400020 1.0000 BG $10.98 $10.98 
Q'(Jici<"iE HEAVY DUTY be'ci(SCRUB-10027156510000400005 - - ·--·· 1.0000 EA-· -· - -$19.97~--- ·- -$19~97 
FEIT(13W) PL°G240; 1 cW OUADTUBE-1007508566000010004•1° - 1· .0000 EA $1 1 .97 • - - Sf 1 .97 
LED .• 
FEitHi3wfPUi246:fcw·auA0Tuae .. 1661so8S660000100044·-·· •• -·-1.ooooeA • -s1197 - • • ·s11.e1 

LED __ .......... - ......... _ .. ---··--· -· _ ·-·-----·-- ·-- __ ---·· _____ .. 
SJ!N.G!;fl .?,§ .. 9~1,.~0~ \!AP . . . . . -· 10044~1_900~~091;3 -·-- __ 1.!)099 EA __ ____ $39.97 ____ -~•9! 
RYOBJ 2PC MED. BRISTLE CLEANING 10049538700000400021 1.0000 EA $10.97 $10.97 
KIT...................... ... . . .. . .. _ _ __ _ .. . .. -· ,__ _ __ .. 
FEIT(26W) PL G240·3 CW OUADTUBE 10078908520000100044 1.0000 EA •• $9:97 - ••• - $9.97 
LED. 
HOMER BUCKET_ .. _·-- - - --· 000<)1312270001000008 - 10.0000EA - ••• ·- $4.98 - • -- - $49.80. 
FEIT(26Wj°PL·o24a:tfcw·auAoTUBE ~1ooi8808520000100044-- ---- (0000 EA - ·---- - $9.in - ··- - $9;97" 

L_ED...,:.. .. _.,. ·····--·-· . . .. -·· .. _ _ _ . _ . 
FEIT 26W PLOUADTUBE BW G240·3 10052857670000100044 - ...... -1 0000 EA" $6.97 - ••••• --$6:97 
QF_L·---···- ........... _ _ ... __ _ . , _ 
FEIT26W PL OUADTUBE BW 0240·3 10052857670000100044 -··-· -1.0000 EA • $6.97 ·- - $697 
CFL .. _ ... ·•---- __ .. _ _ ___ . ... . _. __ 
FUSE 1 A_--·----·- 00005440370000800005 _ 
FU~!;.!~--- __ --- --. ~.54~037009(l800005 ·- _ .. 

Paga 15 ol 24 

··i:ooooeA·-·· - -s1.81 • - - s1.s1 
1.0000 EA__ ··-· _ $7.67 •• - .. ___ )7.67 

conHnued c:::::::::> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800·395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru .... .... 
C 
Do 

Remrt paym,trn ••d make oheclca payable to: 

PRODUCT 
314• X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
314·• X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE -
314" X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
3/4' X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
314' X 10' PVC4o PE PIPE --
314' X 10' PVC40 PE PiPE 
60LB SAKRETE CONCRETE MIX 
eole SAKRETE CONCRETE MIX 

-

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
P080X 78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8047 

SKUI 
00001937120000100002 
00001937120000100002 
00001937120000100002 
00001937120000100002 
000019371"20000100002 

• 00001937120000100002···· 

-00006662490000900002 
~490000900002 

Purchancl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA - -· toooo· EA -
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

-1.0000 EA 
"Too6oEA . . . ~ 

1.9090 EA 
. UX>9()EA 

SOBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

- . 

-
-

INVOICE DETAIL 

UNIT PRICE 
.. $6.29 

$6.29 
$6.29 

.. . -$6.29 
$6.29 .. 
$6.29 
$4.60 

- .. $4_.50 

-

Invoice#: 
2012048 
continued 

TOTAL PRICE 
$6.29 

·- $6.29 
$6.29 

·- .. $6.29. 
_$6.29 
$6.29 

--- $4.50 
$4.50 

$136.33 
$0.00 

$135.33 

BILL TO: &;, /-'' ra I K ~ .5 f!l'I'" e 
~~~~~t~3211 ~S>rJ,~tJ AmountDue: TraneDaw: DUEDATE: (trwoic:,t 

BILL TO: 

. J. jM -J: '1--.....;:$;.;;.;53;.;:;.2•;.;;.;60;...__..i.._..;;.03f.!=2.t23;;,;;;-_....___.;;.;0513=-:.;.1/23;;.;;.... ........ _,,~ 1190_13_1_6-'1 
,,-c;Mff}t,f11 '.f y C;,l"J~~f" '11/l .._PO_:_C_A_P_IT_AL ___ --1J_s_tor_e_: _6935_;...,M_ID_D_LE_BU_R_G_,_F __ L. ----J 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
CURB DLVAY 00005158630000100001 1.0000 EA. . .... $79,QO__ $79.00 
eoi..B sAKREie CONCRETE Mix" --- 00006662490()()()900002 ··- ·- - ·112.0000 EA $4 60 • • , $50400. 
DISCO!JNT •.. ~ . __ .' .. _. _.. - ·-=_ ~5 _.:_ .. ::_ ~ .. foooo_EA .=: .:~ .. ~$50:·49.· .. ·_:. ;$50:40_ 

Purchaaed by: MATT BIAGETTI 
Customer #: 00001 
Customer Agreement#: W841201192 

suitOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$532,60 
$0.00 

$532.60 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COD 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: lnvo o 
14919 $92.00 / 03/231'23 05/31123 

--· ---- I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 
KLEAN STRIP PREM STRIPPER 
AEROSOL 

SKUI 
10054993970003400004 

NM IN·USE COVER 1·GANG CLEAR • 10078982910000600010 
RO CONCRETE CLEANER ANo·ercH·· 10018255550003400003 
GAL 
NM IN-USE COVER 1-GAN<fCLEAR 10078982910000600010 
Mlii..Tl·APP CVR FLAT HORli GRAY • 00003300030000600010 
CIRCUIT BREAKER ANDER 00003655160001°100004 
OIABLO s-112· 1ei FAST FRAMING 10044976480000700006 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
•• ·1.0000 EA 

_ 1:0000 EA •• 
_ 10.0000 EA _ 

1,0000EA 
1.0000 ei\· •• 

~s~ --------------- - - --- ------
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Page 13 of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
OIFT CERTIFICATE 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$18.97 $18.97 

$9.78 
$21.46 

-· $9.78 
$4.14 

$24.ss· 
$16.77 

• $9.76 
$21.46 

.. __ -·$9.76 
$41.40 

-$24.88 
$15.77 

· 14 

$142.00 
$0.00 

~ 

myhomedepotaccoont.com 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru .,.. .,.. .,.. 
ru 

II 

"'' ~~ Commercial Account 

Remit pa~menl and make checlca peyabl& to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPt. 32, 2638293211 
POBOX7110ot7 

INVOICE DETAIL 
.:~• PHOENIX, AZ 85062.ao47 

Bill TO: 
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$203.34 

TranaO.le: DUE DATE: 

04/03f.!3 08/30f23 

•-,vol} '.f' 
9013433 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
SOCKET HD CAP sew ss 00002614260000300027 1.0000 8(3 $4.75 $4.75 
3f8.16X2· 1/4 
SOCKET HO CAP s·cw ss • - - -000026142500()()30()()27 - •• ---, .000() BG $4.75 $4.75 
3J8-16X2· 1 /4 
SOCKETJ'.10'cAPSCWSS0

- ••• --00002614250000300027 ____ 1.0000BQ- ··-- $4.is-· --· .. $4.75 
3J8.16X2· 1/4 
CH ROME .NUTS NYLON. LOCK 3/8-16 - 00003883940000300027'-- -- • - (0000 EA- - • -$4.63 ·- - -· $4.63. 
DEWALT :f AMP BATTERY CHARGER- 1006296211000310000;°- • - - 1.0000 EA - • -- • $39 98---· ·-$39.98. 
AMERIGAS EMPTY PROPANE TANK • 00006003720002200004 •• - ·-4.0000 EA - - $21.98 ·-·· •• -$87.92 
EXCHANGE 
PLATE, PULC4· x 1e·:ss • •• • 0000216841()()()()4()()()1-• - 1.0000 eA·_··..::. - $33.82 •• ·$33.82 
ROD THREADED ZINC 72X3f8.16 - 00004680610000400Ci<rr - - ·- 1 .oooci EA - •• $iU7- ···- - - $9.47 
PlATEf. P~SH_3.51 X 1 s·~ss ..... - .-000027284S00Q0400027.'"~ ::~:: 1.Qoocf EA . ~·~· • $13.27 :-p• ~_ •. $13.27 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$203.34 
$0.00 

$203.34 

, BILLTO: 7¥'-ltJilOCl q(c)if/.d"/ 
Acct: 8035 9225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Dua: 

$241.24 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

04/10/23 06/30123 

lnvoi 
2051620 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU I 
MCH SCAW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 00003845460000300026 
H/4 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 00003845460000300026 
1-1/4 
MCH SCRW.ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X •• 000038454600003 
H/4 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 00003845460000300026 
1-1/4 
MOH SCAW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 00003845460000300026 
1-1/4 
SK WINOOW AC • •••• • 10047235460001700002 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB AND #8-X 2 00005285310000300026 
JAMESTOWN WOOD EL TT

0

STAT1TE 10012626900003200005 
SLOW W . . . . 
JAMESTOWN WOOD EL TT STATITE 10012626900003200005 
SLOW .w.. . . _ 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

-

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
.. 
1 0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

-1.0000 EA 

1.oocio EA 

1.0000EA 
10000EA 
1.0000EA 

1.0000EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$1.38 $1.38 

. 
$1.38 $1.38 

- . 
$1.38 $1.38 

- $1.38 $1.38 

$1.38 $1.38 

- -
$179.00 $179.00 

. 

${38 - .. .. 
$1.38 - $26.98 

. 
$26.98 

- $26.98 ·--· $26.98 

----
$241.24 

$0.00 
$241.24 

BILL TO: 71, t,tJ, 7tJIJ -f9'!,9 J. 
Acct: 6035 3225 9929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvolc~ 
11395 $94.92 04/12J23 06/301'23 

I PO: TENNIS 

PRODUCT SKU If 
MCH SCRW SS PHL FLT #6 X 3/4 00005613150000300026 
SCOTCH SUPER 33+ ELECTRICAL - 1001152so100011ciooo6· 
TAPE3PK 

QUANTITY 
_ 1.0000EA 

1.0000EA 

I Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

M·cH·scRWSSPHLFLT#6X3/4 ·--00005613150000300026 - -- ·-1.ooooeA·------·-s,:35-·-·- -- $1.38 
MULTi-APP. cvR-~LATvERTWHitE. =~zj1~1~10 ~--~_-_JO<Xl:O ~A~~- --~$-i.43~-~-~-- _-$4.~ 
MULTl:Ai:-~.CVR FLATYEflT G~AY. _10078126120000600010 . . B.0000 EA-· ... __ $4.36 __ .. __ $34.~. 

~\ 

continued~ 

Page 21 of 24 
myhomlldepotaccour,t.com 
1-80().395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



LI.I 
ru .... .... .... 
LI.I 

r~\.i Commercial Account 
~:l' 

Aemll pa~melll and make oheok8 peyoble lo 
HOME 0£POT CREDIT SERVICES 

PRODUCT 
M,ULTl:~PP COVER 2G~f,JQ GRAY 
MULTl·A~P qovE.R 2QANG GRAY 
20 NM FLAT IN-USE COVER GRAY 
ED 

DEPT. 32 - 2639293211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86062-8047 

SKU# 
00003279820000600010 
00003279820000600010 
10000441170000600010 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

Page 23of 24 

QUANTITY 
1.ooooPC 
1.0000 PC 

- --1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
11395 

continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$7.98 $7-98 

•• • - s1:ee • $7.98 
-Si8.81· .. - $18.91 

$94.92 
$0.00 

$94.92 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



poo su << >> 

BIIITo 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX n043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Ea~e Landin% Parkway 
Orange rk FL 32 65 

Hem ID Ducrlptfon 
WM•CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Bllllng RAte 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13S0U035 

Invoice# 
131295614275 

1111111111111m11111111111 
1<11?01,l:1A?7,0: 

Invoice Date 

Invoice# 

5/1/2023 

131295614275 

ShlpTo 
South Vlllage COD 
3975 E~ Landini Pkwy 
Orange rk FL 32 65 

I .... 30 
5131/2023 

Qty Units 
1 ea 

Amount 
3,494.69 

Subtotal 3,494.69 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00 

Total 3,494.69 
Amount Due $3,494.69 

Amo11nt Due S3,494.69 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
POBox55372 
Houston, TX 77255--5372 



1m■IIIIIDJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII CONFIDEH'l'IAL PROPERTY OF sy_sco 
IJIVOici:.WM811l 

'JI N ◄ I I 7 • 5 • I J O S ◄ I S 0 1 0 0 i L ' 

KAGLE I.AHDUIG SWIM 'l'ENMIS s~'lsco• 3975 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Atthehffrtof -,--- food and SHYU 

SYSCO JACltSONVILt.E, IMC, 

ftla8TOP 

636/008 
aootl 

~ PACZ 

496745 483034150 1 2 

-OaiJD 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DllVE 
JACKSOHVILt.E. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 TUMS -PAS! DUI: IIALMC&S An 8tJIIJIIC'I' 'l'O SDVIC& C8ARGa 
Net30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB 
3 H 9 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANYFESTI 1203695 NORMAL DELIVERY 

FL 32065 -2641 
MA: 'l'VM>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

M%7C 

OlU>D. 

SIU 

.2 CT 

2 CT 

lY 

- -~ .l'CS 

2, _ _l_ 2 

r1'D1 DBSClal'TIOlf 
GROUP .TOTAL••-•-• 

••PR0DOC11:••· 

•FRSR LDCB l'RBSB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'OR DROP SIZE 
FOR FUEL SOR.CHARGE 

1779182 

S5oa.~o 
"541$.15 

S'SOO-~t'IO 
"Jlfl1.$~ 

cao.swr. OPBN:-7:00 AM CLOSE: 

10.1 

5:00 PM 

n'III I 'Olfl'1' 
CODI: J'JUCJ: 

7412596 11.64 

7412570 12.00 

aNff 'l'O 

ma Dfflll)C) - PRICII - 193.04 

11.64 

12.00 
23.64 

8.41-
16.00 

1/ 
~19?.tJf 

1501 LEW:tS lNDOS'l'R:tAL D OJI 
SYSCO JACKSONV:tLLE ~ 

JACICSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 

~~7J-6_1_ 33 2--!.e._0 _ 908 1m-:-PCS-C:UST.- - ~ • ... .,.. _ ~ NO_ PCS I !'OTAL:..;.;;=-----------------1 
SIIIII J DSLVD. 81GII X REC. ;Dll/0IC:Jt 

•. . -nea-P11aVUI111, --•m:~wiJ..1.1:lft'ID¥11M?csw-...-r-10911-LsmiT~ PAYAB'LB ON OR BEl'Oll&- ~ 846.23 

8~6 ._23 _____ --l 

i-ua.~-=ca ~ 01' - ,-: iu 11mo:uuur. CCIIUIIJ:J ia u o ~•~ 111a m.r.a ar ma ='ffl\ rs~ mrFE''-~n'3iFn~ca:"m"B.t~r:r,;i~~= ~'i.r I 5/29/23 LAST 
-~ cancm_ ,<a_!D Dll'l1Cla!II_AI a - o,_a a.au_ar ~-"' Mt ~IT twm.VDICl_llff 11D Dt-. ...L... 

PAGE 

I 
I 
:J 

5 

I 
§ 
i 

I 
2 .. .. 
; .. 
0 
I .. .. 
g 
~ ... 
0 .. 
5 ... 
a . ... .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I z 

= 

I 



' ' 1~11•~~~~~,,,,,,~,~~~~~~~IJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
IJMIDS- I•- • 

EAGLE LANDI:NG SWIM TENNIS c,,5co· 
3975 EAGLE LARDING PKWY ~i.: 
ORANGE PARIC l'L 32065 AtthelMlrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, IMC. 

ftlllCl:S10P 

_!36 /008 
496745 483034150 1 1 

foodancl~ 

904-291-4343 
1501 LBWJ:S INDOSTIUAL DIUVE 
JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~ 1l'UIICUD-i=:::u3fi ~ -PAS'!' DOS ULMCIIB AU SOII.JZC'? TO SDVIC& C8AMS 

Met 30 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLOB MAKil'ESTI 1203-695 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 1 1MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLBS.;;.S ____ _ 

PARIC FL 32065 -2641 
IPACJt I SIU ITIIK Duau:r.tICS l'1'DI 

_CODS 
DBIIDID 111 ., IlM>tcBAMfmiiNTB 

1 v.ua: 1 COA I on 

1S 

18 

1S 

1S 

1Sj 

1SJ 

2 C 

zc 
2! C 

2 b 
2 C 

8 

CT 

CT 

6 CT 

6 CT 

6 CT 

0 oz 

0 oz 

0 oz 

0 oz 

2 oz 

6.90 

SAl'S'rY REMDIDD.: HOTBDIG XS MOU DIPOR'ANT TO S 
I!! Vl:lU:FY BACB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

,'l'IIA'l'D. l'ZSB LZC WD-4S11 l'RESBWATl:R FISH LZC J!'ND-

3400024600 4S99775 

CARDY MUI PBARtJT 1.74 OZ 01232 4380788 

CANDY NUI PLADI 1.69 OZ 317489 4055945 

CANDY PBANOT BO'rt&R COP 3400044000 5197769 

CARDY SKiffLB FROIT CDW 2.17Z 01160 7009251 

:IMP CBDRY IARA ST.EM LG PI.AS 10111158 5083944 

32488 8399529 

PL 32866 7468515 

32868 7468S07 

100520003286'74. '7468556 

10052000324.812 7468531 

49000010633 4187357 

J:AGARA WATER BOTTLED DRDUtDJG RDW05L40PDR 9901029 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

••PAPSR £ DISP••• 

.00 C±YS CLS GLOW HI.TlULII: l'DSRV Pl' BLO 304363283 2306775 

0-45 YS UL LDraR UPRO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046USX01 1763853 

34.98 

46.64 

39.44 

34.98 

34.98 

20.54 

28.35 

26.32 

28.35 

26.32 

28.35 

17 .63 

12.47 

62.36 

32.67 

: -,r:'"'·: .::1-:: OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDln' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEW:IS DIDOSTRIAL 
JACJCSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 

34.98 

46.64 

39.44 

34.98 

34.98 

20.54 

56.70 

52.64 

56.70 

S2.64 

56.70 

35.26 

99.76 
621.96 

62.36 

130.68 

$tOI)OCTS. 

~TER._ SS 

,f'l•{f 

,f,k·~ 

/ 11/-~ 
I 

llS.00 _____ _, 

I 
DUYD'• L. . . __ _,__,110 __ ~ j con~_ ... ..,_,., .. w. ,- NO. PC_S __ _ 
SIGa DllVD. SIQt X REC. 

no.·.-iuc:ill: - 19Illl&ii.a IIA:lmLTmal. CIIMIIITIU loilnD .. ftU trioic&r t'0 TU~ - ·-p-,.-..... -- ... -v----o-a--a----- .. -----~AL I 
I I? m ! [Cl OP ID nl\!..~ .llaICIJl,ZOIW. CXWIII!lU ACY 100 ~llii," C . ftC 1Uo1A o, '!IIU CXINIII~ _.,...,_ ""' _,..._ 

-~ca~riml~•wz~~xL'a:.!=r..-u ~--r11~ I CONT. ON PAGE 2 
Alff VJIIPVTS UUIIIG OUT 0, - -=slft 0, TIIIIII 1'IDJQCtl/nRV?Ca: 'IOU UI Grits UP YOaa UCft 10 DI Alff 

,....--!Uni ancift,(a TO nn1:Cinff u,. -- or a. CLl,SI 0, CJ.&llllllh,D Mr~~~ m ~ lHOft. 

1 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
i 
§ 
Iii 

~ 
I: 
~ 
e 
9 
? .. 
!' 

~ 
N 
u, 
0 . 
5 
:; 
1 ... .. . 
• 
E 

I 
! ; 

= 

I 



l~ll!l"'"""'''''''~~~q~~ljll_ 
cus~·s QRlGfNAL IHYQIQ; COHFJ:DENTIAL PROPBRTY OF SYSCO 

- -· I JffOICS~-- ~ I 

DGI.S LAHDJ:HG GOLF CI.QB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE :r..ARDDiG PKNY •;A 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtlhelMartof 

fooclandMfYlce 

-- 1784966 
SYSCO JACJtSOHVILLI, me. 1==33=9---'-/.;;..00,;..8c..+,=="'"""'= 
1501 LEWJ:S :nG>OSTIUAL DlUVE - l'UIICUD - - -

904-637-0648 JACICSONVJ:I.LI!:, l'L 32254 3618 '1'JmMS -PU'l' tnlZ ~ W_SOIIJSCT '1'0 SDVJ:CK C8ARIZ 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 1----~•~•~t~30~-=---,-----------

DGLI: I.ANDING GOLF CLOB DHIFESTI 1204082 ROIU(AL DELIVBRY 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCAlU.BT'l' BAYLESS 

• UDI llSSCRJ:l''l'IOS llDI IJIII'l' :r aw t ., DIVOlCII J.WUl&ranS=-:J 
--,--- --- ~-.-:-------+-~COD=•e--1--"PRI~Cl.:::"'--4----!!!!!!!! nua: I l ocaa 
GROUP TOTAL**** 250.37 • 

~CK l'OR DROP sxzz I 16. so- [• 
IGS roa l'OEL StJRCIIARGI: 16. 00 

483041128 8 4 

~y 1780'705 1780803 

I 
i s 
5 

I 
I 5 

ii 

~tJ!:-l~qt,L 
1 cri--,,0 o-:: ill-' t/ 
;i. ~- --r-t ~ 4 b.DI 

I 

f 
1
\,-\ ~ IYS° I, ~1 

CA9D •I.J.rlr'OT.~am J a:>ss n. OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM. UIII'l' TO • 1 r - sysco JACJCSOHVILLE -- --
1501 LEWZS umosmJ:AL olfl?II 1-· 1--- - 1 JACKSONVZLLB, FL 32254 i'l'(n'AL 18~1.47 

47 5 52 _57.0 920 TAX 
DaIVlia•·a - - -- 'ao, JCSJCUl'I'.----;;;;;;;,. ......;;;-..... ,,_ I NO. PCS-- -- -- - "1'0DL 
SIGII nu.w. s1a X iu:c. ·DlVOICS --

Bi,_ Nanlrcll: ,,_-~~ uiiiDGil ms-Dl9Qn:i°- sn.JICT '° - ~r~ PAYABl.& ON Oil BKl'OU-- ~ - - 1851. 47 
-.Jf,,,,lrllfM ~ a, 'la~ Mal IJ: ACT~~•~• - fS!&a, 'llltl -
~Cit :c=r-- w.a ~- -&ru d 1Ql,1, - II lmlnlD~ -'-=' im 6/02/23 1 LAST PAGE 
'l'O wr ~ uu1111 CUT or --.::iin or - l'IIIIUCnfSlllffCIS: 'l'OO 1111 9l'II1I; v, tOIII um io n ,., 

1n:u;;;iliW1VI=_--__ ..... Gnelff..,_C!.__!!) t_lll!JClDft .U A - er A CL\111 L-~ ... 111 U'f ~ DMJL'flll:_U'l IIICI o~. __._ 

I 
0 .. 
• .. 
a .. 
! . 
: 
' ; 
• 
i 
.. 
'i' 
;:! 
~ . 
! 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



1~1!!1PJ!1'1'119111,,,, ••• ~ .. ~IIIIQI"~. 
COS'l'OMllffl'S QRlGfNAL IRVOICE COHi'IDENTIAL PROPBR'l'Y OF SYSCO 

- -· ~ t JIIV'Dic:a rm I•- 1 

SAG:t.l: LANDING GOLi' Cl.OB S'!\1sco· 
39&9 EAGLE :t.AHDDIG PKWY 1} .. I 
ORANGE Plllt l!'L 32065-2641 Atdleh•nof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCI[ -- j 784966 
339 /008 

ll0VB -DIIDU. 

483041128 8 1 

toodlndMrYka 1501 LEWIS DIDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACJtSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TBRNS -na'I! DOS ULUC:118 us 8IBlJIC:7 '1'0 SUVICK C8All.G8 
904-637-0648 Net 30 
DG:t.l: LANDING GOLF CLUB MANUBSTI 1204082 HOBJCAI. DELIVERY 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARI.ETT BAYLE~ - -

PlUUt l'L 32065 -2641 
IPAat SID J:'fD D&SClllPTI<la :t'l!DI 

~ 
Olll:T 
nu~ u:u llit IIIYOICZ AwUSINlll'l!B 

CCllll I t;lii 

1 

1 

SAl'BTY RDaNDBR: ROTHDJG :ts 1100 D&ORG TO sisco T 
!PLBASK VEIUFY ZACH OJmD tJP0N RECEIPT BJ:CAO'S COOLER TENS 

,TIIATKR J'XSB LXC IID-4511 J!'R&SBWATBa nSB LIC IIWD- 03 

SUD 9980811829369 55.44 

oz 170721 3554569 51.43 

CRKAIISOO'Rl'UUGRA ZDA5 1186253 29.87 

CRBMIBll RBAL DAIRY BALI' 6 BAL 136469 0358608 17.29 

ICE CR&IM BZR'l'IIDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 38.79 

1047499 2124717 34.43 

.ICE CRBAM COOltIE DOO't.ll 31000012 8972721 34.53 

I:C& a&AM BSPMO CRI:P 31000342 8972713 34.53 
GROUP TO'?AL**** 

BUI' STDJC PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 78.26 

SAUSAGB: CNTRY P'1'Y WIDE RAif MU> 19750 3756327 42.27 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

ICLS BRUD ~y THICK 19 S 54399430 7710965 37.60 

CAD CR0C 2-LAYBI\ 10 nt 12-c Cr.N2863 6815981 
1 

MACARONI AND CBDSE P 10021000704436 85388521 45.47 

200 8070310 19.95 

CLOSE: OPEN: 8:00 AM 5:00 PHI MNrl' 'l'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVU,L& 

- ,n.xr r-· ··- -- , -- --• r 
13 202 

55.44 

51.43 

29.87 

17.29 

38.79 

34.43 

34.53 

78.26 

42.27 
120.53 

37.60 

45.47 

19.95 

1501 LEWIS nmtJSTIUAL d«1! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ __ 5_19.8.fi_ 

:J= ----~· ITU I DalVD"I 1110 _.__......,...,, ... _ NO. PCS Foo 
uG11 ~ X Rte. :nrvo:i:cz 

----- DC& .-tSIOI: !B mi-..-~-- -l'l'm LlftD OS ffU Dlioicl - ~ 10 - namr ~ PAYABI.B OH OR B&l'OR& 
i-r~ngm~ ~== ~™=8J1il ~= ~·~ '&..~°'~-1 

,,II ~i...= ~~~~,r~~,~~1ii'tfm~ =1r'm CONT. -----m WIICffl,ca TO lllllffOnn Al_& ~or & Cl.la a,__ ~_]!lf_UAUlT - ~DIIIJVl'I,,_..,_ ________________________________ _, 

ON PAGB 2 

I 
I 
~ 

5 
t 

i 
i 
5 
a 

i 
~ .. .. 
a .. 
';' .. .. 
; .. .. 
0 . 
& 
g 
I .. .. • .. 
E 

I 
a 
I .. • 
= 

I 



l~"l"~""''''''''"~~~q~IJI-. 
CUS~.'r_e~~~~~~?1°'I~~R08r,!; OF SYSC0 1 

, UGL& LANDIHG GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 UGLE LANDIBG PDY , J. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atth<!hNrlof SYSCO JACICSONVILLB, INC. 

5/03/23 ~-
339 /008 
~ 

784966 483041128 8 2 ~-food and .enll<• 1501 LEWJ:S DmtJSTIUAL DRXVB 
JACKSOHVlLLB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TDMS -PAl'l' DQ& uxucis us !IIDl.fflC'1' i'O sam:a CHUG& 
904-637-0648 

EAGLB LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PlOfY 

•ARK FL 32065 -2641 
Sl:U 

oz 

rrD1 DIISCIUftl:Olf 

BNQLISB PI.Ant l'KSPLT 

B'AlffLZR OIIIOR llHG BBi> G0UlU( 5/8:nc 

30001 

30410 

MCJ'03731 

1000006067 

POTATO J'aY SWBBT 5/16 

POT.la() TATBR IUUtUL 

IV BAX PDTZ:U. BAVllllR S'llt 

IYS CLS SOUP 'f()la'.l'O BAS:IL CORC 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**CARNED & DRY*** 

3295 

19383 

00028400499323 

CHIP POTATO VAIUBTY ~ 00028400502351 

CB:IP VAIUl&TY l'Rrl'O LAY 31831 

DR&SSING ULSAKIC vnmtaRJ:Tft 00955 

PBl'PBR JALAPD10 SL:ICl:S 

717S9SYS 

32868 

75717 

2700038287 

30165 

12730720211 

SOGAll GRANOLATKD Xl'DO: CANB 41200, 

NDW0SL40PDR 

Het 30 
NMIRSTI 1204082 HORMIU. DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYL&SS 

1'1'DI UIIIT 
c:oo1: nxa: 

3S23463 21.13 21.13 

0916387 53.20 53.20 

3700499 30.42 30.42 

5020233 48.48 48.48 

6849145 37.22 37.22 

8632697 34.75 34.75 
328.22 

7158806 38.93 ~ 
7084626 38.93 ~ 
6586721 29.10 29.10 

7872328 16.77 33.54 

6475321 24.26 24.26 

7468507 28.35 28.35 

1605617 19.03 19.03 

4908760 35.29 35.29 

0990232 41.76 41.76 

8426330 13.34 13.34 

4029761 11.03 11.03 

2926727 40.53 40.53 

9901029 12.99 12.99 

--JDL%T!W:!!!..-, cm 1-• n. 

16 4 2()__ 18. ~- 376 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I :mcn 'l'0 

llG:11 DZLVD. IIGII X REC. 

SYSCO JACUONV:ILLE , 
1501 LBWXS DIDUSTIUAL t{ffl 
JACICSONV:ILLJ:, l'L 32254 _AL 

DX 
~"l'OTAL 

II11110IC& 

1112.~ 

--~--

3 

IIUVD'S - -- --- 'lll>:'°"ICSrCUST·•---•-;;-,_ - ~PCS--

.~ ,_ -.tCII: 18 nu-.a lalaJL!WU. ~~ Lil!ID m •• DIVO'tcit- --=t 'II) TD -===-=-=~=+-p-~-D----B--l. __ S,__011.,--0~R=-auou===c-----lr I 
~Tili.~ ~ °'. -~ Afft~IJai! ti'O: I.U.S:..'~- 'L~c&ffllf. ,.. ~ ca :c&-,_ ._ iiii or - .-mu am llUI.I. Riiim•t, acsnm.- fflJ - int CONT. ON PAGE 
lflCI 1'0 ur DUIVIS -·- OU! OI' lQUa aaffl 1111 - _,aanc:u: 1'CIU U& QVJS 11P 'ma mt 'II) _,.DWI ._~CUICff!,?,_1'0_nnICIRft __ u A - OI' A a.ua 0, ~~~~~ IJl,a(,'ffllG ur IQCll b~-:.- _L,_ ______________ ....,__ ___________________ .., 

I 
i 

I s 
I 

I 
~ 
i 
§ 
!ii 

I 
~ 
~ 
n 
;i 
.. 
';' .. . 
? .. 
~ . 
& 
s 
.:. .. . 
• 
& 

I 
! 
= 

I 



l~l'1•"8!1!ll!lll'''''''ljl"IIIJlllll!IJ~II. 
DGLB LANDING GOLi' CLUB c ...... ~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LARDDlG PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PANt l'L 32065-26U Atthellurtof 

foodand.....ic. 

904-631-0648 

DGLB LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 UGLB LA!IDIMG PKWY 

™5 -2641 

co 

SYSCO JACICSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LBWIS INDUS'l'IUAI. DRIVE 
JACKSONVXLLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

t'III~ 

784966 483041128 

~~OFSY~, --339 /008 
-~ ---=--= 7iii:iD 

3618 TBRM8 -PAH DUS IIALAIIC&S AU aoa.nc'1' m ARVIClt CIIUGa i 
Net 30 r, 
MdIFESTI 1204082 NOIUGL DELIVDY --~ -_ -- J 

• "l'Vllnr Qt"aDT.li''l"P ~8$ _________ • 

ITDl DUCUPTIOII I = I :-;~ - ~ ,,1 • % 

- i s 
I 

MEX WRAP 'rORTl'.LLA GRLC mB 12 
GR00P TOTAL**** 

'**PAP'Sll fa DISP*** 

1.95210 8031852 .16 I I I I t 

i 
23.16 

390.24 

CM&s HlolT 'rO't .l'CII --~ --

COIITADIBR l'OAM BNG 1C D n'Dl99810000 

COP l'OUI TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

DtP ICU CUTLJl:RY BVY FSK/SP/ YPD'sn:HSPSY 

UL LIHBR RBPRO 38XS8 1.S ML X7658Alt8X01 

Pr TISSUB TOILBT ANGI.Sr.t' 2PLY WB'l' 16560 

CLS TOWJa. MIJLTI 9.5X9.125 lPL NB540.A-SYS 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**PRODtJCB*** 

CILAN'l'RO BONCB ICU.S 

CUCUNBBR DIGLISB N&:D SSJmLJ:SS 

LDIB l'RBSB 

~ i'RSB CR'1'l1 

n&SB 

PT k-l'RSR TOlaTO CBBIU\Y n&SB 

oz 

CQa 

GR00P TOTAL**** 
~**D.ISl'ICHSD BKVll:RAG&*** 

-ft. -- ' 

5Xl BIB 04250010 

SYIUJP LENOHIU>B BU 16760010 

TBA PIUD[IQN BJ.DID FILTD 4100000139 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: -5:00 PM 

7551334 20.15 20.15 
' 

4088886 39.09 1 78.18 

0626313 81.68 81.68 

1763846 39.47 78.94 

8009401 53.65 53.65 

5767559 27.41 27.41 
340.01 

1362993 7.28 7.28 

7134S91 15.13 15.13 

1079425 25.96 25.96 

5430202 12.93 12.93 

7412604 12.90 12.90 

1763432 29.83 29.83 

2203024 22.26 22.26 
126.29 

4090593 99.50 99.50 

88561221 99.50 

5365374 51.37 

99.S0 

51.37 

11- 19 ~-~ 342
1 

UIII'1' TO 
SYSCO JACMONVl:LLB 
1501 L&WXS XNDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ _. _ 1851. 97 

I
DUVDl'S- ..J-.. 
BlGII - 110:--JCS-coar.----...._ --J·No. PCS 

OSLVI). SICII X FIEC. 

~ -- --- I __ - - --- ---
PAI:& RIWUJQIJ. m ,aima,.s ~aiuuaar. ~niu l,UftD Cit ffll :am>JC& .Ill ~ '° TII - - PAYABLE Olf OR BllFOD 

.. ft a:nca ~ OI III IIUIW aaIW ~ITJU JC! UJO ~4YMWi; DI m.l.DOI'~ 
'U!m-~ ,-g:DTrim~~ ~ --=--J'ir ca~ rs-~-- - iu6 ~ ~'!r'.aum MIIDII our OP ~aarn'T- -iiinc:a: 'lOD .u1 l:IVDII m tcaR RIM"° IDVI nr m 
-- ~ ... cia_19__nanc1&n~A ~ A ClAII r,, ~,%11 lll't uaaIT -~ SOCll DJ■~. 

,_ -· ----
%1M>ICI: 

_'l'O'l'AL -~----

CONT. ON PAGE 4 

i 
5 
~ 

I 
0 .. . .. 
g 
~ .. . .. 
';' .. ... 
0 .. 
5 
~ 
I .. .. . .. 
& 

I 
! 
; 
!: 
i: 

I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

9.12.21150 17SS802 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05/09/23 11221140 

PIJRCHASE ORDER 
i-.JVMBER 

Route.2335 / 4 

SALES SAl.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3,:,55 0832 

1\11.JMBER 
ill 

SD VIL!...AGE GOMM DEV DIS.TR] 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship r -~ _ C _ , Rer.-:::. t ,--.· 

o. 
ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

tt I CHR!S COLLETTI 

FL 

TRN EAGLE L4NDING GLF CLB 
lo· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OR,':\NGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DF:PT # 00 

FL 

To 
us 
P O BOX 1.98421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
336 76'1 1304 

DI\TE 
ORDERED 
05/07/2'3 

598169 

G41 

oF:--m: 5425 S. ~.JILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL S."1 ip_D 
Spcial 
In:; tr·: 

05/09/2~ P~g~ 04 of 05 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES Trms • 

Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Sales Product Oescripton 

r8d Shipp~d Unit Number 
Pack Size Label C 

!) 
'-Jeight. Pricinct 

Unit· 
Unit, 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

.._..... 4---- ... ~--1 
fOTAL NET wGT 
ror HL GROSS WGT. 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY t*• 
1645.52 PIECES ORDERED: 113 
1869.50 

PIECES SHIPPED 113 :iTENS SHffF'ED: 76 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUHT $ 
GE'N SAL[~ TAX ,. o~x 

'5298.93 

00 

This amount is en estimate at time oF ship~1nq prior to anv ·ments made dt delivery: $ 5298.93 

·***********~******************************~**R~•~Kf**¥***~•********~~E*~****V**** 

, ;i_ '1 o ~ p<-t a-= 4-; ~ i.~ 
vl, ;;qree with respect to any di,,pul::P. ar.1sinri c,1_;-!; of' yetur pllrrh,H:£.• f'rom 
~ Foods: (i) you are giving up your right t6 ~erve 1n any representative 
,;,oac.it~>• or t,r., ~artic1pate, .,c;, .. IT,!':illbf?r nf « c.lc1!;'c• in M,V lawf.uit: (ii} ~,ou 
lso agree, c1t US_Foods o;ole option, to c;ubm1t to binding, individual 
rhitration cP all claims; (iii} such arb1trat1on shall be ooverned by thP 
ederal Arbitrc1tion Act, 9 U.S.C s.1 and conducted 1n accordance witn the 
c,m,;1?l'tial RulPs of the Ani12r1c:an Arbi t-r-attor• Ac;so,;iation; and ( iv\ eart-. p,,rtr 
h~ll pay hal~ the costs of arbitration, and s~pdrately pay its own attorney◄ 
ees and costs. For more i~f~rmation about th~ fu~l surcharge, go to: 
ttps://www.usfoods com/termsifuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAArealowerAtldntic 

/!.)All ~ 4<' -1 <titl{ ::_ ~~~\ 
lM~ iijo-11tro- ,, 

~~~ 
':\ ;L '{,O - 1 '!1.o::A101, l>o3 ml _ 

P you have an agreement with US Foods that exprPssly dddre&ses th~ 
alcYlation of tfie fuel ~urcharg~- please r~fer tu that agreement_ 
******************************~**********►.~***~******************~*~**~**~***' 

. !I~ ioo- ))"°, I 1'1-, 
- -· - -,--)-l. ~~; (0~ -- -·· 



ACCO~H'.!T 
NO 

INVCJ~~ 
NO. 

17S5802 

~NVU .~ r
DA rE 

•:,s., •J9 /2·3 

CUSTOMER 
NO 

PURCHASE OF-cDEf-? 3f~LES S1\L.ES 
LDC RE:P. 
3055 C:8"12 

DAT£" 
ORDERED 
OS/07123 c; 1221 !. SC 

) 

u l r-:s-□ ;; ! LLA::n: cm;;-- DEV r, I ~R·-il 
!989 EAGLE LANDING PKWi 

ORANGE PARI,(, 
, 3206S 

:t I CHRIS COLLETTI 
L__ --·-------

FL. 

NUMBER 
1J 221140 

.:;. Route 2335; 
Bhlp ------

ITRN EAGt~ LANDING GLF CLB 
To 1,99a EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE:. PARK 
3206S 
904 291 5600 

FL 

Dr.PT l:i: tJO J 
I.•-·-------------

Her::itf 

Io· 

GRDER NUMBER· 

!S 'rood,;, Jn-

PO BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384·-8421 
186 76"3 1.304 

sc;i8169 

7 

GA 

-:Frm. S42:::i S !,J!LL.iAMSON 
rrms: 

BLVD PORT ORl'ING>= 'FL Shi piJ: 
Spcia.l 
[nstr. 

r·.ack S1 ZE' 

0~/09/23 Pao~ 01 oF 05 
DRIVER MVST LEAVE FINAL R~C£IPT FOR INV CHANGES frms: NET 21 DAYS 

Qty S~les Produrt 
r.•d Shipp~d Unit Humber 

----. -·-----
Descri.pton 

~- ----- -,.. __ --
HAlARDOUS nATERIALS 

1 
D~ 

CS 2840726 DET~RGENT, DSHUR SOLID POWER 4/9 LB 
0454-SODIUM HiDRDXIDE, SOLID, MIXTURE 

Label C Wetght Pr i,c ing Unit Extended n Un:.t rrice Pr-ice 
·---- -7 

E'COl.AP. cs i.19. 830' c,f1.U'\ i y . 

-~~~~•lff~1~•~•~~xa••~~x~~•=,»~•<~~1,•x~•xxNx~1,~7~,x~i~xx,:x,~xxiAK~x~z~xxx~~~~1i~~~- ,,x~~~x-~n•~~:·~~x~~1•~~ ... ··-- ..... 
~L HAZARDOUS f.JEIGHT 36. 00 lOlAL HAZARDOUS PIECES • 1 TOTAL HAZARDOuS CUBE; -;·.1 
••-*•~»~~-~~~~~~~~*~~•~•*AX~~t~Y1*•1xz1~.~•ti~x~~~xY~1 :v~=~·xxi~u,~;~~:w~~•~~~~=x~~xx~x~~~~~~Y::•~,i=~i~iz~~~~~~~~~~x~~~~~ 

DRY - l cs 0698688 OIL. BUTR ALTRH SOYBN SALTD '3/1 GA MONARCH rs 31 0700 $ 37.07✓ - ! cs 0719427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA NOHGGRAM cs iS.6000 25.60 - 1 E,'\ 0760306 SPICF, GNGR GRND PL.ST SH1<R 15 oz MOMARCI--! EA 12 1500 12.15 - 2 cs 0884650 TISSUE, TL T JR JMB RL !51' 12 RL TORK cs 33 5100 67 02i.> - 1 
_,. 

10174~5 SALSfi., iHCt-: S CHNi<Y MILD SHU -'!/13P OZ PACE '
. (' 54 7200 5<1 72 

L,~ 
.J -- l cs 1259381 RICE, JASMN RAU lNP TLAND 20 LB ROLAND cs 31 7500 31. 15 - t cs 132869~ SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN L!Q CLR35 LB HAr-:\!EST VL ~s 3!;. 9400 36.9-4 -- 1 EA 1401124 SPICE, CHILI DARK PUDR SHLF 2t) oz f'ICCGRViiCi-( t.t' .. i2 2300 L:? 23 - 2 cs 2833230 CHIP, i~SST SS BM SHL.F STP.Bt '2/3C, EA FRITO LAY cs 4C OOO"(l l,.A- 30 00 -t- 1 cs 2910693 iUEL, ~HAFING CAN 6 HR WICK 24/1 EA VALLI PLUS cs 46. 100_0 ~6. 1•0V - 1 cs 2957306 MOP HEAD, LOOP £ND riEO YARN 2 EA MONOr,RAM cs t?..9400 n 94v -l"' 1 cs 3554565 DRINK, SODA CuLA COKE CLSC CAN 2-411:l OZ COKE:. cs 17.230(., i7.23 -0 l EA 4523510 CHERRY, MRCN0 W/ STEM LG PLST .5 GA tlONARCH B E,".\ 1.8.4100 18 41 1 cs 4581690 SAUCE, GENkL TSO JUG RTU 4/.5 &A ri!NOf< '5 cs 61.340 61. 34 - 1 cs 4959856 RINSE ADD!TIVE, DSH\JR l128 E-Z S LT NDN0GRAMCF cs 09_540 (.~ 99 'i4 1 cs 5355193 CEREAL, ASST fAVRT CUP SPR SZ 60i1. 65 OZ i<ELLGGG'S GS 58.130 58.13 - 1 cs 5-166183 BAG, T-SHIRT 11 5X~.5X21 Pl~T 1000 EA VAtU PLUS C'S 2S.020 2!:: 0·2.,.1 -- 3 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL f"F CLR AfiBiiX 1()/100 EA VAi..UGf\ROS cs 3v. 8901 9.2. 67v' ◄ cs 5907258 CHIP, F'TAllJ KTL PLN Hit-RD BITE 9/!6 OZ KF.::TU: I AV!, ,-c 32. 030 1 ,,,(\. 32.03 • --~ - l cs. 6729770 ~ETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% RED SQZ 16/1◄ OZ HEINZ cs 3(1. 010• 30.01 - • cs 6823872 rRACKER, CHS PNT SUTP S~DWH S096/1.42 OZ f-!. MIJt4CHIES cs 21.':.200 21.52 

,. - l cs 7150345. BRH1DER, SEAFO BAG SPCL 25 LB liSE ftUTf(i CB 2S.S200 ,,S.82 - 1 cs 731~970 P.ICE, WHT LONG GRAIN 41; BPJ.'.N 25 LB BE~SOF:IG~!t c-c; 20 020 1 ) 02 - 5 EA 7330681 KNIFE, DNNR WNDSR S/S HW 1 DZ SUF'RIGR EA 12,. 310• J~ l. 5S - ., cc.- 7802523 NAPt< IM, DNNR WHT 1 7X 1 7 1 PLY 20/25-'.> EA VALLI F'Ll.18 r-s 69 07C" 3.14.V - 1 cs B600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLD CL~ i0/5cj EA uART L:i 75 ~tf•C 
~ 

r;:., '30v 6 r.s 9330697 FORK, DNNP DQMN 1810 219 HW !. DZ Sllf'F:!OR ~s 6. 6•:>C 39.60 ~ l cs 9986647 PEAt◄'JT, HALF & F·C RS rD SAL TD 4/1211.75 ilZ PLANTERS cs h.02C 19.02 
-ONO -- - •••-• ..... -•-·- -• ,0, - -- - - ----- - -~- - ----· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE I N\'O IC' r ,-us TO:-tE 
NO. ND. DATE NO. 

PURCHAS~ ORDER 
NUMBER 

Sf,LES 
LOC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
08]2 

D/\TE 
ORDERED 
05/07/23 91221150 1755802 05/09/23 11221140 

P.out!? 2335 / q. ORDER NUMBER: 598169 
• , 1 

L--r
1 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DIST~ 
l. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 

Sh l p ,-----·- ----·--·----, 
TRN EAGLE l.M'1DING GL.f' CLB , 

To· 13989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY j 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Remit~--- I _ 1 us • r: o -~ 5 . r r> c 
! o .• 

I p 0. BOX 198421 
I 

32065 

i: l, Cl-iR IS COLL FTTI 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'186 763 1304 

GA 

,Frm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORA~GE 
Trms: 

FL Shi pD: 05/09/23 Paoe 02 of OS 
SpciaI 
[n:;tr· 

Pack Size 

DRIVER MUST LtAVt FINAL RECEIPT FOR INv CHANGES 
Trms NET 21 DAYS 

Qty Sales Product Descripton 
r~tl Shipped Unit Number 

label _____ .,_ --·· 

REFRIGERATED 
~ 1 EA 0198721 CAHOY~PHT BUfR CUP RESES 3o EA REESE'S 
.-J 1 cs 0827428 EGG, HARD CUD PLO WHL RF.f ORY 12/1 OZ GLNVIJ rRMS 

- 1 cs 1205582 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Folic~ 
(H!UilJBERR"f, CLMSHL FRESH REF 8/1 LB 1~CKtR - 1 cs 145·7100 HONEYDE~, 5-6 CT FRESH REF 5-6 EA PACKER 

--- 1 rs 1492816 rHEESE, PAR" ~HUD B~G FEF 2/5 LB ROSEL! 
~ 2 cs 2326411 LE fTliCE, 1CBRG FRESH REF BOX 211 EA CROSS VAL)" 

1 cs 2326445 SALAD MIX, MES~LUN SPRG BAG 2 LB CPOSS i.lALY 

- 3 cs 2424828 
READY TO EAT - Ple.ise Refer to Ret•Jrn Polic~ 
BEEF .. ~:!BEY CHO 112A LION RAW 15 LB .. TOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 l1. 9~ Lil5 CS· 0002 11 98 LBS - 3 cs 2721173 SHICKEM, !JING 1S2JT JflB P.AW 4/10 LB PATU>:ENT .,,,... 2 cs 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB t'AiUXENT - 2 cs 1278033 f'iSPARAGUS, GP.M STD BNCH FRESH 11/1 LB PACV.EF: - 1 cs 3395308 JUICE, Lf.ME NFC PLST BTL REF 6/3:-:: oz SUN ORCHRD - 1 cs 4667994 LIME, ti! GRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CF:OSS VALY - 1 cs 5225114 ORANGE, SECTN IN WATER SWTNO 8 L& ci:;•oss VALY 

~ 1 cs 5326418 
READY TD EAT - PlPase Refer to RPturn Polic~ 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA ROSS VALY - 4 r.s 5327275 BEE:r, PTY GP.NO Sr'.• /20 2: 1 RND 2C./8 oz GTI_MN SLCT - 1 cs 6283097 CHEESE, C.HEVR LOG DNSTC GOAT 6i10.5 oz GLNVU FRMS ,.. 1 cs 6560619 CHEESE, FETA BLOC HI BRINE TUB2/9 LB GI. WJW FRHS - 1 cs 6861413 
READY TO EAT - Please Re.fer to Return F'olict, 
BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/3 LB ROSS ~ALY - 1 cs 7205727 
READY TO EAT - Pleilse Refer to Return Pol1ct 
CHEESE, CHEDR MTR JV BUI FAHCY4/S LB Ul\.ltJ FRMS 

- 1 c~ 7331499 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Returp Polic~ 
MUSHROOM, MED Ul 'GRD B~X FRESH10 LB ~ROSS VAlY 

"!- • cs 9082843 GRAPE. RED SOLES FRESH REF 5 llt PACKER .... - 1 cs 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA t(EN 'S .. - READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
~ t cs 9!9S249 DRESS!HG. HOiY ~UST DJON Ft ST 4/1 GA . EN'S 

FROZEN 
~ 2 cs 0201020 XGE CREAi'I, VNt Pf.'.!Ff( TUB ~-GA BRE'lERS - 1 cc, 0488239 ROLL. HOGI JHT 9" SLCD BKO FZNS/6/3 7 DZ COSTf.lMZO'S 
~ 2 cs 0831412 EGG, Liij HIX W/ MILK PSTRD CIB6/5 LB GUiViJ FRrlS ·- _ ... _____ ----__ ..,_ --·--- ·- -- ---------- - •·-·--

C Ue1ght Pricing 
D Unit 

B EA 
r:s 
cs 
C5 
"" '.-.J' r-
..,':;) 

r:s 
~S.41 LP. 

Unit 
F'rice 

3'1 8800 
30.3601) 

27.8800 
31. 3500 
51 9800 
59.160(.i 
14 0200 

12.9900 
C3· 0003 ii 4'f LBl:> cs S1.6800 

cs 72 8500 
cs 39 B:!00 
cs 22.2.600 
cs 27.1400 
cs 2Q 0700 

cs 4~ 8100 
cs 40 2101) 
cs 33 6•l00 
cs 59.0200 

p. cs 19.8000 

B cs S?.7900 

cs 26.,600 
cs 24.8000 rs 49. 1700 

cs f,f) 890" 

cs 4L. 31,:1 

r-c: 3! 300. cs 49. 48(:IJ 

i 

f.,,,L 

-------· -· -·- - -_ ... _ -

El(tended 
Pr:i.ce 

.34 88 
30.36 

27.88 
31.35 
51.98 

HB.36 
14 02 

459.98 

155.04 
145.70 

79. 6'4 
22.26 
27 14 
29.67 

49.81 
160.84 

33.64 
S9.02 

39.80 

59 79 

26 2t, 
24.80 
49 17 

60 88 

82 6:>j 31 ,o 
98 96 



ill 

'J 

tt 

ACCOlJNT HJ\;QICE: 
NO NO. 

91221150 17558~2 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

05 109/23 11221140 

Rout!.;-:2335 / ·1 

,:,UP.CHASE ORDER 
f-lUMBER 

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR l 
'3989 EAGLE LANDING ?(.(.WV 

C'&. • 
_,i; l. p ••• ·-·--·-- 1 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB · 
Rcrnn t 

1 

__ _ 

ORANGE PARK rL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT "# O·J 

To. 

S.'\LES 
LOC 
3CS5 

SALES 
REP. 
OEJ32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
CS/07/23 

ORDER NUMBER S98169 --------- .. •---
Fo .J ..i :r, 

PO BOX 198421 

ATLMNTA 
30'384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

,Frm· 5·+25 8 LJtLLtAMSON B1..1JD 
Trms 

PORT ORANG£ FL ShroD. 05/09/23 Page 03 of OS 
Spclal DRIVER MUS1 LtAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

frms • NET 21 DAYS In:;tr. 
Pack Si.2-" Qty Sale~ Product 

reu Shipped Unit Number 
Descn.pton Lc1bel 

- 1 cs 1475608 - 1 cs 2222277 - 2 cs 2491369 
.-4. l cs 2880300 - l cs 3200145 -- l cs 3866475 

- l cs 4072773 - l cs 4358495 
5 cs 5158571 - 1 cs 5183447 --- 1 cs S,66760 - 1 cs 5915319 - 1 cs 6326888 - 3 cs 6553758 -- 1 cs 7510969 
3 cs 7637713 

~ L. cs 777994~ 
1 cs 7780489 - 1 cs 8211428 

~ 2 cs 920$147 

fOTAL DRY 
,GTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEH 

~-- -- - -·---·-- -----·-
BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL BKD FZN36/3.61 OZ 
SALMOH, ATUrTC B 7. PT!-1 PBO 30 10 LB 
BREAD, BRI0C YLU 12.5" 15 SLCD6/28.33 OZ 
P0Tf'\T!). SLCt) 1/10" s~:or-1 RAW 6/S LB 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTH PB0 3D 10 LB 
BEEF, STU PLATE OUTSD SKIRT •11 10 LBA 
CS: O00i 40.i4 LBS 
SHRIHP, BRDD RAW £4 CT DVN 4/2.5 LB 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
POTATO, FF 3;9» SC COTED TFF 6/~ LB 
DESSERT BAR, ASSTff3 SHT1/4 VBR4 EA 
BREAD, WHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16~6/28 32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS ~ozz BROD 6/2 LB 
MAHI MAHI, 8 Z PC BLSL RAW IQF10 LB 
ROLL, KSP. UHT 4.Su SLCD B~D 6/8/3.5 OZ 
CAKE, LAYR 2 RED VELVT ICED 142/64 OZ 
CHICKEN, TMDLN BTRD FRlTR BEER2/5 L~ 
CHICKEN, C!iNK RHDM BTRD TMPA :US LB 
CHICKEN, FRST BROD MEO ITLN 2/S LB 
UEGET{.BLE BL£1'1[), CO~N PPR' 6:'2 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRND 75/2S J:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 

STORAG~ LOCATION RECAP(N) 

STOHE:.FIRE 
HARBOF: BMk 
ROTELLA 
MOMAPrH 
HARBOR BrlK 
J SOULES 

MRS FRIDAY 
PATUXENT 
STEALT!-1 
SWEET ST 
ROTELLA 
LAMB IJESTN 
HARBOR BNU 
ROTELLA 
DEVONSHIRE 
PATUX PREM 
PATUY PF:E!'i 
fiAiUX PREM 
MONARCH 
fNTTSHH!O 

f'Ic.CES ORDERED. 
PIECES ORDERED: 
PIECES ORDERED: 

43 
34 
36 

PIECES SHIPF·£0 
PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIF·PED 

43 
34 
.:fo 

C 
D 

l-le1ght. Pricing 
Ur, i.t. 

cs 
cs 
cs 
rs 
c.s 

4,:) 14 u 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r:s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHI?PED 

Ur. l t, 
Price 

28 3700 
10'.! 7700 
27.4000 
~s 6100 

102.7700 
b.9800 

t-J 7100 
43 /800 
t2. 9100 
84 7200 
26.4400 
63.1300 
B6 3800 
32.0000 
50. 1700 
41.9900 
43 ()100 
50.4000 
JQ 6900 
82 8100 

29 
24 
23 

Ext.ended 
i:•r ice 

28.37 
102.77 

54.80 
SS.61 

102 ?7 
280. 18 

~3 71 
43 78 

314 ss 
84 72 
26 44 
63.13 
86.38 
96 00 
so 17 

125.97 
86.02 
50.40 
39.69 

165.62 

1372. /0 
1792.27 
2133.96 - ----· ..... - --- --------



AGREEMENT/ INVOICE 

Date: Saturday, 7/1/2023, 3-6:00pm 
Event: Mid-Summer Mardi Gras (Pool Party) 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park, FL 32065 

The Porchdogs (trio with tracks, PA system) playing Cajun, zydeco, and Mardi Gras 
music. Outdoors, under cover near entrance/ office. 
Band fee: $1200 cash or check to 'Andy Burr' prior to or at event. 

Rachael MacNabb 
Activities and Membership Director 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
rmacnabb@troon.com 
904 637 0642 

Andy Burr 
317 Pine St 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
andyburr2@gmail.com 
407 877 3010 
ss# 429-02-9072 

7Ji5-~0O 
11,doo.oo 

~--===--



PLEASE REl1IT PAYMENT TO: 
EC{l.AB PEST ELIN. DIV. 
26252 NETl«JRK Pl,££ 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 
Pa!,lenl of toootce constitutes 
acceptmce of ooy surctJarges. 
1-880-325-1671 
EAGLE LANDING Pm. CAFE 
ACCClHT 11: EAGl.8252-8081 
PO 11: 
CORP REF II: 

BILLING ADORt:.SS 
3973 E(Q.E uv«llNG PM 
!RAtllE ~ FL 32865 
us 
(904) 637-0666 

SERVICE ~ss 
3973 EAGLE LANOIHG PKWY 
IRAta PARK FL 32065 
(984) 637-lli66 

SERVICE 

C~Pro!J'al 
Mstde-ln Large Fly Prograa 
E!'B'W Strcharge 

Net 38 l)ays 

~a.. 

INVOICE HIJ1BER: 9461482 
SVSP ID: 355283 
SVSP IWE: Laoanderos. Oaoid E 
LICENSE IU18£R: 
JE251882 

SERVICE PERIOD E 
SERVICE DATE 5/18/23 

SERVICE Et«> Til'IE 10:43 P11 

Cockroach/Rodent Prog-a1 
Mside- In Large Fly Pro!J'a1 
Energy Stn:harge 

QT'r' 

6 
0 
0 

INVO I Cf AMT 

192.011 
78.22 
2.75 

Si.ti TOTA!. 273.01 

>>>>> Al10UNT DUE: 273.01 

x ___________ _ 
SVSP SIGHAT~ - Lauanderos, David E 

~Aur 
x __________ _ 

CUSTOtER SlGWITLRE - KeY. ~t 
•" CtJSTONER CW!' - INVOICE ,u 

NEU.AUTO-PAY OPfJ~ 

TO SIGH lP OR fOR l'llRE ltf"OMITIIJ,I, CONTACT CUSTOl'ER SERVICE 



BIUTo: 
-· 

Eagle landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Account: 
Eagle landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: 
Monthly Billing for May 

Agreement Detalls 

Treon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 

PO Number: 

• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactlvely 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting !he Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Troon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation lnspeclion & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
• Enhanced Antl-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft palches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Filters user activity based on CNS Queries 
• Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities 
listed in the contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the 
included managed components. 

~ ....... 
Notes: 

Invoice•·= 
1119083 

Logically. 
YOUR TRUSTED IT ALLY 

Invoice Dlite: 
5/17/2023 

Terms: Due Datt: 
Due Upon Receipt 5/17/2023 

Quantity Price Amount 

$300.00 $300.00 

18 $29.00 $522.00 



MVIIIIR'~ 

To11111•ACH: 
fillullllg~~ 

Aoaounl,Numlla: 580S708948 

PIW llllllnmlaancllftltWl!llillut, ll>~.01)111 

To~'Ae Chedc(VSPSMIUlng,...._ri.t): 
Lqalclllr-

• PObM48· 
f!allon,Ml922M411G8 

Pleti-.lllda'91tie·lmlolaa numm.r•·~dlldlorclWIGkltllb. Theie ianofteedto~ 
I ..,.llanu, oapy. -

lnw,jceSUbfotat 
CPI AdJutfment 

SalesTax 

ll'MJleeTotat 

Payment. 
Cl'8db 

Down P6ymertt Applied 

BafanceDue 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$822.00 
$78.Q 
10.00 

$895.98 

$0.00 
$8.00 
$0.80" 

$895.98 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all Invoices that are more than thirty days old. 



l~Ql~~~~,,,,,,,,,~~qq~D
2
IJ. 'IOMQ'S cosim.v.111n CONFIDENT~ PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

1·- m- Im 

EAGLE LANDING SWDI TENNIS 
3975 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 

5/10/23 -- -~·-

496745 483053582 l 2 s'l~~-
food and NrVI« 

SYSCO JACKSOHVILLE, INC. 342 /014 
1S01 LBWlS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 1IOU'1'I ,___-. --

904-291-4343 JACKSONV:ILLB. FL 32254 3618 flmMS -PAS1' DOZ B&LAIICIB AM BOB.J&C:'1' TO SKRViC& CIIQGB 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ,__ -~t 30 _ __ __ _ ___ _ 
EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLOB IQHIFESTI 1204883 HONIAL DBLIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TYlU)C SCAIU.l:'l'T-BAYLBSS - ---

1 
PARK FL 32065 -2641 n~- ~LE'l'm· I~ Q'1'r : FACK I s:i:u j J:'l'BK DBSCRJ:l'TIOlll I :rmc I mn~r:: ani 

.. oao• n.t'l!ll -- ' -

Ll!7.lua 
llD&D - ' .::Illa: - . - Jlillllillla'J' __ J 

! 
1 cs 
1 bs 

I I 
l cs 

I , 
l C:S 

I MISC b 

I ORDER: • 

I 

' 
I • 

I I 

I I 
: I 

.• I 

r•*DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

ib GAL ~OCACOL SYROP COKB CLASSl:C 5Xl BIB 

J.ls GAL ~OCACOL SYROP COD DIB'l' 5Xl BD3 

tlsGAL je:J: C SYROP LEMONA!>B PINK POPPDI 

115, GAL~PIUTE SYROP SPRITE 5X1 BJ:B 
CROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

FOR DROP SJ:ZE 
GS 11'01\ l'UBL SURCBARGE 

y 

04250010 

04240010 

05020010 

09560010 

~ : 1793461 

i 55CJO.r)t:}0 71715CJ.o00 
4 7'ft.5ff ~d7-9t. 

I I ~~ s 

CAAII SPLn: '%OT. tea CIIIIZ .. QROSS 'llr _ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

1--- 4. --- 4 _ 3.~ 206 

1~ 1 18 ,18.~ 524 

4090593 99.50 99.50 

4273546 99.50 99.50 

5022850 99.50 99.50 

4090395 99.50 99.50 
398.00 

3.65-
16.00 

DIII'l'TO 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL D OB 
JACKSONVZLLE, FL 32254 

l1l~F 

••=~= t;: 
·111UVD•s - -i-1'Cl.-PCS1c:vsr . .,__,,,_,...,..,.. i ~c.PCS -- • --- ---
s1a l>SLVI>. I SIGII X L --,-,..,,.-=---,- INVOICE ---

IIIVOICI: AD.lUSDIDft'II 
COIi& ! cm 

774.54 __ 

774.54 
ar sr,;,r,011 S (Cl or 1111 naJ:IIIDl,S llalCIIIIIIIUL CQM)DrnQ .IC'I' 1930 Lll,;W-,."a(CI 1- ,.,,. SILJD OF IIIII CIWlOHY mnc,,"'noinsi011: 1111-iilumar.z -I~'IUIW.-caammzs,Jim CII 'ftllfl:ll\10ICIC- S1lllJEC! '!II TR-SrA!llftm -- PAYABLB ON OR BBl'ORE ~ ---

~~~~~ ~~ifwJ1000 c-. =-- u~T.'-~cc:I~ 6/09/23 LAST PAGE 
'l'D ur Dtsl'UB ARISIIII: ~ or 'lmll miff or mN -~, TW au l:%YDIO .,. moa uciff TO ■uw 1:11 MY I 

-- ~ c:ancrn',aa 'fO •.uancxnn_u A ...... ----2!...!.._CLAU 01' CLADGlf'f'l,tll .1111' IM'IOIT nrvo:J.,Ynll. ~ -IOCII DlNO?S._~---- - --- . 

I 

--

I 
0 

I 
5 

I 
i 
§ 
a 

I 
0 ... 
:: 
s .. 
! . .. 
0 
I .. .. 

0 . 
& .. 
0 
I ... 
~ .. 
I 

I 
i .. ,. 
~ 
I: 

! 



t 

l~~U~~~,,,,,,,,,,1,~~~~m,1p. CUSTO~S:.~. ~~GflW. !14!UCI ~I~~PB.Onr~ OF SYSC~ 
57io723 

KAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDXHG PkWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

s~~Q-
faad •nd semc~ 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

PARK FL 32 
SIU ITDI DBSCRIPTION 

nucx no!' 

342 /014 
ROUTI 

l':IN 
CCIIZ 

3618 

496745 483053582 1 1 

ll1JIICIWIS OIIDD 

TERMS -PAS'l' 110:I DLIIJICSB ARI: SUBJSC'l' !10 SERVl:C& CIIAllGB 

Net 30 
MANIFESTf 12~4883 NORMAL DELIVERY -- __ 

1 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

~ IIUI co:.;6

- ~-

i 
0 

I 
:l 
5 

ID SAFETY RDaNDD: NOTBmG :IS MORE D&Oll:~ TO S 
'LEASE VERIFY BACH ORDER UPON RECE.:IPT BECAUS COOLER 
tALTKATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER F:ISK LIC ll'IID- I I a 

1 

1 

1 

1 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

0 

0 

ICB CRBAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 

ICE ClU!:AM CBOC 1026366 2130078 

ICE CREAM COOIUB DOUGH 31000012 8972721 

CRlQK COOlt:IBS & CRM 1047549 2027589· 

-ys CLS SBDBB'l' RAnmOW 1029259 2033066 
GROUP TOTAL•••• 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

CANDY SKiffLB FRUIT CREW 2.17Z 01160 7009251 

CKI CHIP POTATO VAIUBTY K 00028400502351 7084626 

CHIP VAIUBTY FlUTO LAY 31831 65867211 

II: DRINK LNN/LN WXDBMOtJTB PLST 32868 7468507 

SODA PEPSI: 00017 41463791 

CANS 49000001310 536035!) 
l 

:u.GARA WATER BOTTI.EI> DRINKING NDWOSL40PDRI 99010291 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

'l'RAY PAPER FOOD #3 !'CANT LEEK ICI..3001S I 4842498] 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

31.98 

22.58 

34.98 

38.93 

29.10 

28.35 

15.47 

12.99 

27.96 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

31.98 

22.58 
150.43 

34.98 

38.93 

29.10 

28.35 

15.47 

38.97 
185.80 

27.96 
27.96 

,:,.sas I snrr m .PC:ll cua I c:aoss 1ft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM' RENrr 'fO 

L ___ !3: 1 
1 

14_ 114. 71 318 

rllltIVD·· 
SJQII 

HO. PCs r ~CIIID -~ ~ or Aloi. UINI -, NO. PCS 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWl:S l:NDOSTRXAL r" 
JACICSONVXLLE, FL 32254 u 

---- ;v.x 
'l'ODL -- - -
IlM)ICB m:i:.w. SIGN X 'REC. J 

j ·---- ---------- -~~- --· - ~ 

3_6~_,.._1~--

-

movISIOll:TIIZ 

-~~&. 
IUIILUCR l'IIIICIIDS 

-- ~~-~!. 

l~~~~or.nw~'f-~~~~~ PAYABLE ON OR. BBl'OU 
ll& W'~&ralllOCI Oil=-- IS DaMO~---a:.~ ' 

_ Dl:Slft 0, 'IBln -~~: T0IJ .US ,m,nr; OI' - iic/n TO - 111 .am 
CON'l'. ON PAGE 2 

U A~ 0, A CLM.I 07•~~ &Ill J.AWIOl~ ~V111_!_ Mn' 8oa1 DJll'Uft. _________ _ 

5 
i 

I 
i:: 
~ ... .. 
9 .. .. 
' .. 

!" .. 
'i' .. .. .. ... 
5 
~ .. ... ... ... 
E 

I 
I 
I 
Iii 

= 

I 



:r;. 
~~-~ 

""'. ·;.O.K 

~tt ... LFTTl' 

ACCC"IJNl nwcrc::r-
NQ. NQ. 

'rl~211 ~0 2Pl2465 

HJVJJ:•; 'CJ·. •DnFP. 
OA1!:. NO 

o~,19 ~3 tt2~1:~1 

r. o t. ""1. :._ .. ~ _ .,~ ~ 

PtJRCHl~St. Of! C•EF 
NUMBER 

b 

'S("\L.ES ~~{~LES 
LDC REP 
-: 1::s:; )8 r2 

nP. }';P , Ml"BEP. 

DATE 
ORfl.ERED 
c,~.118/~l 

&f:1 ~233 

lHS•H 
P''-tlV 

St.i p r - · - • ~ = ~ = 
• T RN F ·:..i~. ;--- l .:.t•mfof~ 'C;Lf' Cl..J 

ro· , ~qR~; i=t.o::t.E- LANDING P~HY 

F!er-i, ;,r~------ -- . -· - ·1 
' Fo.:ict "', .nc 

FL 

j 

i 
.J 

I
. ORA!llf-I:: rA?.¥. 

1206b 
90-4 2,;;:1 G/·00 
DE~i «: ,)c, 

'f-L 

T~• I 

I 
' 
l 

?.tJ. SOX :;_9t_,,.L: 

A ii AN ... A 
'30JE-f4-842! 
mt, 7"6 :- f3C<4-

G:. 

1 pr,·-.,. 
t-rJ:t.: 
t f'('r:,',;·· 

'c. W l U I F1/':8(h1 L'Jil i= :'.:!.~ r n~ A. lf:F J/t l ,'1 r, 
.':}pci.:.,.~ 
ln,tr 

-o,;.,. ! ~ ,~.-, 
.D~IVER MUST 

f' <Bl t:r •", "3 t, f .-~ 
~Av~ f INAl RE£E"I.PT ~OR .r~v CH:'~f-nES 

I/ . 
•N·• 

Ti;f~L 

fr.::t<,(', 1 ~ t;o,r 

A--.:;-- ----- ,--_ 

n , u;1.;(,;r.► 'LMARY .H:11 
-:=-t::E'!: :- L ~OfRf!\. 

,v'lC k S't;i: 

:s "'[.fC;f.S . !il 

libel r. 
"\ 

i;n 1 

Ue11ht Prici.ng 
ll,1, -t 

ftt ·- ~H!fff'E:L> ~1 

JJnlt 
'f,'-, i:::e 

f'RCfJUC:..f r.o: t-iL t 

,'(ABtE. AMOUNT $-
5HI SA:. ES T;.) ... 

1h1::.' •'C;'."lun.t is <1r ,.-st111ate ,it f:l.r;;,;: ot ,.h1ppin1 £)fio1 to any ad justmen.t-.:; Clldde ~t ift>lt.vrr1. 

lhf,ltl" 'l'it~i'"f "J- '">* ""'"! F,';~-~~ s ltit't-llH~•c1'~.,_.'H'":t~;t~;• ltolf*'tf 'Hf~~,t'lt'lf;t !t¼'lt'l 1 .:t't';t~;t'i,f 3t,t,t ltilUl*"t,_ 'i!il* it »'A;lt,it :il•)t "f lhl 
You-.iqre~·:,n,Are·apsd; t.:; .;uw J:·,p•J'~•=' ,,r1,ir.g out, of y,:i•.•r l}•Jrch-o-:;t? -rrt1m :-i 
US.fo.~('. ·~, '}C~ ",'Jl'J; ~ '[T,j"'lr up /u'I.T' 1':fr:;i_tc~ to rpr,v~ ~n i3'"Y ~E-pl\P~enc.a-t; ... r . It' 
Cd!)<iC:l~Yi '':H' to r<1r~.1.,:.,pa .. ., d"•, d .:i•·tnbPr '.;t- ".,L,,<1, ll'' <1'1~' .,..:!WSu1t., {u.} y,:,•; ,f 

a-;~c, we.e:.~ >.'4~" _. ~C,''tf:-' ,.,. •• :' !;'PtlO?h to ".:Ul:Hil;. 'tu t.1r,d1n$i~ H1cl-lVl~lJi:1l• * 
.arSitrah.o;: r.._r_~11 _cr .. £.ns,· ~d_o SUt.h cri,,.~,:1-_<;ion Fh..lli ::;,_ tj.JV$,>,t,~rI ty th~ 't 
FilJ'"•r.:-:. f.'(,..~+.~ ~-:--...;i-rt Ai;'".:, ~· ~1. ~ c· s. 1 ;,nd <.Cmduc ·t.c-d xn at:-eordance· w11:1) t'ttc, * 
Coaf'1ercul Ru.it''.-, o·f the Ami:.

1
r1.c.;n Arb1~rdtinr. l\·~•,;oc. ,f.!.'°l•tr .ar.(! ·uv, ~.idl i)d -

c;r;~ U pay ,-.,.,.,1 f- t.tl-.. , ~e:.r:.-~·. c~ "~"bl t.r,.-t:irm ... a·nd :.cpar~t.eiy pay i tc;. O\.'TI atton 
-ret'·::. -tnd t""l~t,. Fo·. m·.n~ 1nfo!',1a: 100 ab'l•.1' thr• Fu0: i;urclnr,.;-=, -.Jo t-,· 

~t?f.... ., /'1!r~•r. tr<!- '3Qda,:. i:'.011': fl:.(>l'cr:tfurrl-urc-h<ll'ge/StandatdGr1 t1E AAr~ilLOWt>r·At:i. ~1'
l;l'!l l 

j. l{0r/1~o::. l100.04 

J... '/(')-7'-1--0:: 3
1'i/K 

:;.... 'f_O-7'tff:: I 1,pb 

tell,-k'd 
f'; l C:t_• 

·-:-, 

..:-ill_.; 

-. ,.l 

·13-~ ., 1 

r+ 901.: f\.,;!-''"'· -"~ <l-:'~""'i;'·"r:·~ ~-~ L,n U-; f-00,d-:i ti ·<"t expre$sly .aouresJr>s ttv, 
ca lcu.i.e1t1on of ',,frp Pue-t '.,ui·d,dr-gb p11..'ilut.' r-uilr>r- to tJ'\ut .:.QN f·lll.:'l+ 

lf~'t "0~41 'iUI': 1'1t~'1.,•·;..~l1 ~·"(.,'i; ii*¼)l.lf'tlt'Ulll-ill>~ if**i:HtlHI* lt '+-It il~ll/:,i t***··U~IIIIBf!tifiilHilfl*'*~ 
1 

\, ).. ooss-00-:: f;I..J-.>1 

tji~----Jl-,h_l-<-})_~J.17__ . ·-··-·-·-_J 



L-

.,_. ............... 

.. 

,, ... 
;!,;O 
"1'h' 

r 
.,:,,,- ... 

... \;J 
NI 

t. 
fv~ 1,-, ,:,.r,. ►• 

;o '". 
♦, ....... .,., t,..-

V'II-,.,..r ,l -
'• ..- t 1 ... ... , 

.. 
,o· R,..... r l ~,. 11 

.-,a.. t>. I J)_~ .. ~\ 
'-' l,.. "-,-..~.,.... r i ... ~ 

H"'"c..,r•,.•~ 
.t> ~-· 

It 

A:-..1;,~(,.-1...._tf✓ ,J ,i 
t'-'l 1 .. ,.::; ~.,...... ,1 P..•ff'll~,1 

' r , 
~' V, ~•1 

~ .. t •-:> ~ ~ ..._. 0 ,X:, .. J;,, 
'<' (;. 'Cr ln,~ ,() r t) 
(.-Q .- 0,,.. ... ... ,("'. 
~ .., .._,.(_ -( '.1 

-,J-.) ~ 
~'l o-0 (", 

¢0 ..., ') .., 
.... 

.., 
~ Cl :i 
*t... t. ., 
"' t ........ 

~ . 
1 ~ 

•• 0 " ..., . 
.. Q• 

" I .. 
~ "" 
•> " .t t" 

"' 

.. 

.. 

., 

.. 

"• A .,-. ... 
"'1'>.. ◄ J 

' ,., 

J I A 
I 

(;J ,3' '.J;• ,..,.,.,. 

q 
f . 

:a: I> r 
""> t;J:C 

,, n 
I r} 

... 
.c. 

Cl 

r , .. 
' 
r ..,, 

I ... , 

... 

,... 

C: ., 

f, 

I 
j .,. 

,, I , -...... 

1 

11/l l 

' .__,. 

l 

r-

"\I 

n 

tu 
I • 

[.0 
T 

,n p 
(l 

rn 1 
(',.J 
..... ... 
ll -, 

' 
ru ..... 
ti ;u 
t, 
0-
l l 

... 
I 

n 

0 ... 1 ,n 
.... <.. 
.. p~•, 
,j! • I 

' "" , ,n Tl 
-.4 

' . 
llJ ,.II 
Ill;' I ,...l.,, j 

t;; lr. 
rr,0 

u 
11 

ri 
11 
,".I 

('1 
1t .P 
I l .. 

,!11111' 
.,, 1,1 



Jt-• 
.. "\.rt .. 

~ ~ ,.. ~, 
Hi 

¢.• L l .. , •1 N 

,, 
,:,~ 
,, .... l'.,. 
,~-;it.• 

~-,i 
'T :..· J., ..., 

"lrl'I 
'::t ~::t 

t"t..'Hf. 
, .... 

"TJ..., 
't""'t) ~ , ,~ rt I 1 '') 

1'1'1'11"'1 c.r, ) ,, ~ ./I"' ". ,, H ll,JJ 
'-;t i;,., 

... 
)'11 • J o--•~· ; 0 J r, 

t-.J' t 111!1 ! I• t ... "'- .... 

•• . _, 
J.> , ' .. .. 

--,. ~ ~ ' ' '-:. r- .,. ' r- r 
......... 
t., . .. ~ 

r 0 ?- ,o-c, r, • ,, , ,.,._, ,,, h 

c;. .. (l .t.. ,(le ~,~c I w 'J --..:, ".J f-~ r"', f)- <.., l)'J I I 

~ - - "--

... ,, 
" 1J ... , 

. 
t 
t 
t ... 

I 

:r ~ .... I 
-< 

... 

r', 'q I I 

to (l1 

' .r. ,.., L 

r.., .. .,) 

►-

' 

,. ti) • I 

trr 

, 
l'J 

,><: -
! "'1> 
r •t 

N( -I ...... 
r 

r> 
r• 

•· 
VI ' 

..., 
\'.' ,.. . 
..... 

,... 

l't) 

TI' 

,( -..I 
1 • 

.... 
,.. 

- •r•> 
'.,. 

;, 
' Lt'I 

.. 

,t"' 
r 

' 

~ ~ 

) ri,; I 

" ~ r~ ~ .. 
I 

..,. t• ) ., 
l 

ll ,., w -o·~ 
31 ~c:.-

• t. .~ 
flit• ,. .. l- ' ... \; 
rt. ~ 

l l.r I 
. 

,, 
• -· I 

,, .ll rr .. ' ' 
I,. " I• 
r ... ' '> 

I 

, , l .. 

I 
-r.i r 

"rt 
~ 

r ... ('1 11• Jt;., 
I IJ' I ,-

Lr . -
<- I ...., tr!,! -

•I (I 
It. ·o ,_ 

(.>( 
r1,. .. 'i) -, [ 

'JJ I) rt 
& ~t 
It! 

~ 
.... 

'T1 bl :--
'+ ~· Q 

<. ( w, r. , 
r ' . ' ..,. ., 
~ CI- -i l.l.1 ., If 

~ 
,. ... • l'Ol> r .l. ~. .i-i, 
, r, z ~ n .:-,~ ....... • Ill I;;' , '( l T . ,. ,.. ·~ ..,. , ... 

-{' '1 ,,. .. (L "1 ,1 

'-J ,.., ~ " '-~:~r t,) t"' I LJ I; 

rt " ~~ T\ ,. .... C I . 1 
rn ': L 

~ ),; 

... nn 
"°'' L•' ;T) 

I 
,.. r:,n 

~ •, IT 
(l l I J II • 

,-.jru ' " • ..i 1 ) 

l 
..,.. 

r-> 



ACCOUNT 
NO. 

912211.50 

INVOICi;: 
NO. 

2142466 

iNVlJiCE. 
DATE 

OSI 19 /2 .. ~ 

GV'3T0!1ER 
NO 

l • 22 !. t ti<.' 

P•J~·Ci-!ASE ORDER 
NUMEER 

:SALES SALES 
LOC .. REP 
30SS 0832 

f.<A.TE' 
ORDERED 
C<Sll.8/23 

MOl!t~· .s::::]9 / ;:- ORDER NlJMBEP 6?5 ... 12 i' 

Bill St:i~ -· ----- l P.c•mit1 I so VILLi!lGE C0i1M DEV OISTR i"RN EAGLF LANf>rNG GLF cu; us F •JOQ ", if ,: . 
Tc,: 13989 EAGLE LANDING Pl,l,W',' To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P!,¢,.WY ro: 

;, 'O BO:< ·•. 98421 
ORANGE PARK f-L OP.ANGE PAP.i, FL 
32065 3206S ATLANTA 

I 904 291 S600 30384-8421 
!\tt I CHRIS COLLETTI j DEPT ~ ('1-, _____ J '3St- 763 13Q4• 

G . ..; 

i pFrm: 5425 S. l,l! LL U1MSON BLVD 
t rr,'11-s: 

PORT ORANGE J:."L Ship£: 0.S/19/2'.3 Paoe O! ofl 0.2 
'5pci:ai DRIVER t1UST LEAVE FI.NAL REC-EIPr ~OR INV CHANGES 

tTrms. NET 2! DAYS 
:' Qty s~ ~es Product 
ered Sh 1 pp eel Urj 1 t Nurrh er 

DescriptoJ\ 

OR'f 
1 1 CS 6901722 CHIP, TOF:TLA CORH UHT TR8LE 

TOTAL DRY 

STORAGE LOCATIOi~ RECAf'Hn 

PIECES ORDERED 

.-;H !N\JOICE SUMttf':,RY ~f.f' 

. ... 

TOTAL ~,Er UGT. 
TOT~L GROSS UGT: 

12.00 P!EC£S ORDfRff; ! 
13.00 

Ins tr. .. 
f'.id: Size L!tbel r. 

!} 
Weight Pricing 

Unit 
Unit 
Pr ir.e 

E'xtC'ndE>d 
?r-icl? ---------- ·-----, 

6/'2 LB l.A !<NOR!TA 

PIE£:ES SHlf'f'ED; 1 

?!£'Ct: SHif'PfC:: l 

cs 1~.5700 f 

ITEMS SiftPF·ED• l 

Hf.tl:, SI-H f'PEu • 1 

f'R00U2i TOTfiL ~ 

TAXABLE' Atmum ' 
6EN SALES TAX 

. ,::,_, 
~ 

16.57 

le t;7 

16.57 

.00 

Thi.s om•:>•.Jrt i,,:; -.rn >::-':ttim.;t:a iii: t .. :;.~ or ..:;h1?pir.1; ;id.or '~-:i ,/"'\ ,a;~ 41'13 I \ \, I . . - .,,,e,y: • 
16 S7 

'\i1 
t..,\ ~o<·.,· 



Matthew Biagetti 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Matt, 

Rachael MacNabb 
Thursday, May 18, 2023 10:42 AM 
Matthew Biagetti 
Mixer Entertainment Check 
Client contract Signed 51623.pdf 

Can vou please have accounting send a check. 

Payable: Vaudeville Entertainment LLC 

Vaudeville Entertainment LLC 

~427 Santa Monica Dr .... Orlando, Fl 32822 

:> Thanks, 

? Rachael MacNabb I Activities & Membership Director I Communications Coordinator I Eagle landing 
Troon I o 904.637.0642 I rmacnabb@troon.com 

= 
~ I ~}EST~~~~~PERIENCE 

~ IJ(l~Dn 
ts 
~ 

1 



{j/gt1f/b/ilk 
CNJl'.R1AINNtl!f 

I, Rachael MacNabb , henceforth known as "Client,• agree to hire Vaudeville Entertainment 
LLC, henceforth known as "Artist," to perform at, Eagle Landing swim park, Orange park,FI. 

henceforth known as uvenue", on 07/01/23 from 7:30pm to 9pm. 

•Artist agrees to provide the following acts, Juggler, Stilt Walker, Fire Performer, and a 
Magician. 
•The set times for performer are as follows: 
All performers will be on set from 7:30-9pm. Fire performer will have a set spot to set up an 
perform with breaks to refuel. 
Magician, juggler and stilt walker will be free roaming unless a designated spot is determined. 
They will stagger breaks. 
•Performers will have a designated spot set out by client to perform. 
The performer has been informed that parking is available at the VENUE. 
•The Client agrees to supply a designated area in which the performer can take breaks and 
store their personal belongings. Somewhere safe that they may put props used for the event. 
•The performer will arrive by 7:15pm. The Client will direct the performer to the performance 
area upon their arrival so that the performer may begin setting up for their performance. 
Provided music will be the responsibility of the Client. 

Client will pay Artist a total of $2525 as compensation for the services provided. 

-
•Square Card Reader (via https://www.vaudevilleentertalnmentllc.com/payment - choose "Credit 
Card" option (an additional 3% processing fee will be owed in addition to the total amount), 

•or PayPal (send to roxy.vaudeville@gmail.com) (an additional 3.98% processing fee will be 
owed in addition to the total amount). 

This contract is enforceable according to the laws and regulations of the state of Florida. 
Payments are not refundable if client cancels w· in 14 days of event. 

Ember Blaize <2J.A __ __:___::==::;_ ____ _ 

Producer Name frodycer ~jgnjlture 1 _ LL 
Rachael MacNabb ~ ina.cA/ acn7 

Client Name Client Signature 

05/15/23 
Date 

5/16/23 

Date 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

888120  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 2/23          233.70
888124  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 3/23          952.57
888125  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 9/23          122.75
888126  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 16/23         150.38
888127  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 16/23         197.60
888132  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 17/23         677.29
888133  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 23/23         247.70
888134  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   May 24/23         265.30
888135  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   May 24/23         349.89
888136  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 30/23         218.20
888137  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 30/23         180.05
888138  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 23/23          92.50
888139  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 24/23         588.48
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                            4,276.41

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 31,2023  11:23am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



3601 imnt Blvd. 

Jack50ll'Jilh, 11 322 
19041 ,4H283 
lfllill ~s.n1t 

11th 
05/0212023 

ln~oice 
3~ 

LM&tt 
230:123 

EMU LAii I IM: !IIIK A 
3975 FN.ll ~18lllll P 

OIHQ: PARK, fl 320fi 
IIMOCl1256 
UII.IRA 

finttch 

Vendor PO Iha 
'41~51 

ROt.1t1 
1504 Tti'.S 

CuslLWer 
1211'2 

Del Ivar..,. 
CJuerv,ns 

Sllellan 
APLl1825 

ID QTY PRODOCT Pl<ICE DEP Dl5C NET TOTAL 

321 4 ll.m SYITCME S27 .65 
9212 2 STll.lA 2112 12oz C S:12.55 
111 2 COROM OOiA 24,k 12oz C S2'.00 

BEER lb.0000 Gallons $0.00 $0.00 

S27.65 $110.60 
$32.55 S&S.10 
t2'-00 t58.00 

Total $23.'I. 70 
Cha,915 $233.70 
Credi Is S0.00 
1 oltl 1233. 70 

S5 /(!. r}tJO 
~53,7!) 

;:li[!fo: 
; J . J. 3 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 

295 
s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T_ 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl. 
P.O, BOX 947921 

ATLANTA, GA 30394-792l 
1-866-375-9555 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

1111111 11111111111!11111111111111111111111111 

1111111111111111111111111 

111111111111111111111111111111 

rNVOICE 

NUMBC.R 

1,1!:COUNT 
NUMBER 

ROUTE 

1498687 

15708 

516 ISTOPI 

o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

3915-EAGLE-LANDlNG PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 I llllll 111111111111111 lllll llll 11111111111 1111111111 11111111 

T 1.._.,. ,: •·. , 
:..- ·1· • 

DUPLICATE 

C
.,, IJ'·[I ...... · JJc[I·,:. 

a ~1 fl t: .H ~ 
~-~ lJ.:-::W. lbW H 

T 
0 COD C.O.D. FINTECH 

PAGE 1 OF 1 
1500 3 14 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON IDLVRY INSTRUCTIONS; PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

20-0125 166 IP.0.#: 904·291-3535 5/03/2023 
lOC CASES BTlS SIZE 

PIIOOUCT Nll DTL UNIT OIV UNIT 
0£SCAIPTION PACK W•LOC. O·LOC CODE PRIC~ PRICE CCI£ D1SCOUPfT ~ET AMOUNT 

l.OL CAPT MORGAN RUM SPICED 70 1; 90163~ ~; ~ 
~; 1 18.50 228.00 00 6.00 222.00 

1.0L DAILYS SWEET & SOUR MIX RTU 1; 47911 . ·•·- 3.29 48.00 00, 8.52 39.48 ·~ :.t l • , •• 

] 750ML PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 BAR ! 10910 ~- ·,;. • "". 40.00 250.50 08( 10.50 240.00 
1 1.0L TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 1; 4659( >" ... 

25.50 340.56 oo; 34.56 306.00 -·- :•··.?. 

;;;,:~•~ 

1 l.OL BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 12 2299 33277~ ._; ... '. 40.05 40.05 00] 40.05 :,.: ...-'~ 

2 1.0L DEKUYPER AMARETTO 40 1~ 2067; 2296~ •. ' •.. J;, ; 

14.08 14.08 00, 28.16 
2 1.0L SMIRNOFF VOD BLUEBERRY 70 12 37063: Q -.,; ,.. 19.22 19.22 001 38.44 -, t : 

2 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOD STRAWBERRY 70 1~ 37055. 19.22 19.22 00 38.44 

~~so.~oo ., 

"9S'c:J,~7 ... 
' 

A __a~ - ;- ·- C' _::;;-,·~~ ,, 

/ , x f/j _./ ' 

~

"<4/) 
........ -~ y 

S-1-Jls 
., 

' 
Thank You For Your Business 

-· 

I l I TOT~L J BTLJ: I 49 < .. '.YTD-TOTAL DISCbUNT: I I 801. 3) 
CASES BOTTLES 

CUSTOMER PA~~ TOTAL DISCOUNT PACE TOTAL OAOER 10TAI.. PA.OE: TOTAL OROEA TOT Al WINE GALLONS CROSS TOTAL p:,. V THIS AMO~I\ T 
.. 

LIQUOR GALLONS Q 'lQ t" o 1>" 4 4 7 7 BEER GALLONS EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 1 012.15 59.58 ,. 952:57 
CARTON DRIVER LOADED ;;;--.. ~..;:~u:=~:.i.,.!,::;;:-~;;;g,,.;:~T~• INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT 

4 Hf'Vice charge of t2b.OO wi" DI CN1: on 
DUE DATE ,0 .. 'SN,t 0t'.lvtl'IVOf QDQD$1;1:A~'5,W..N.GQOD'$4"f lhlfJ'l1R'$ the 1st ~c-e of • bounc«I Check. he,.,.. 

1tte1 a $ . aervttc Ct\at98 "'ill be ,O$$t'S$0NORIUYER'SJIQl!lti'StQ,SOfvV(IWRECl!Jl'T.~fllCG,9'JIIINtl u,essed, S t\aJ ~ paylnl!n1 of or hall 
iDI09C)Ole-on,lmMIIIQf..--i1Nlt .... lltnd .. ll'oOl'----~ofll(~ 

~
• lf\t FL. Slate Alcholie. Bherage Ta~ end 

4 
~~iW'lllthMtfWolMM.iwo.ce.OOV.illdt.01Md~..,1,-ni,o1h 
,-...1 ....... ~_..~-.h!G,iwi;,i .... _-'9,ll,io1th.,~.,. 1498687 15708 952.57 y A.kohalic Beve•aoe Tu: lwhtn •PP'~blel 5/03/2023 .-it,-~4111 .... IJ~.._. ... ...,,,.111.ohi.w.-...-,,..,._,.,...,..., Ta,. Aegicttation •t3884, 

PIJTUP CHECK BY ~twy,,frofttdet••IP'tf..,_At ,.!t•• N'monlh.1-.- Wl-ot-.,d4u0o~. OEllVERV RECflP"f:NO CLAIMS FOil SHORTAGES WIU. BE AU.OWED UNLESS INSPECTED AND NOltO AT TIMt of OfllVEflV '-'°'' AIMOMar o"I CCIO alatua •'Ill....., 1111 ,.._,_. la St•• .......,._ ..,_..,. 
.,,,.,.....,,...,,. __ ~-•--•Hon-..•,_ ... ._,.,..._., 

X X 
n.1S\'08X sc.;ws fttlM~""' ~n;,t~rn 

5 

I 



3601 R11tinl Blvd. 

Jtck~onvlllt, fL 322 
1904) 645-(1283 
&lv~.ntl 

Datt 
05/16/2023 

Invoice 
3&51251 

Rllllle 
1504 Tl.Im 

C~tmer 
121162 

ID 

321 
m 

QTY PIO!lUCT 

4 IUiA 61/ITCABE 
3 COROM EX1iA 24Pk 12oz C 

Loa.llheel 
231412 

EAGLE LAIDIIG IAIIII A 
3975 EAGLE 1.1111)11: P 

OMU Pm, FL 320£ 
BMOOl251i 
IMIIA 

flnll'Ch 

Ytndar 

Dallvtrlll 
Tllbba 

PO N111 
6528933 

Bal,mn 
~LIIB25 

PIICE DEP DISC IIET tOTRL 

,21.65 ,2us euo.60 
m.oo m.oo to?.oo 

BEEi 15. 7500 Gallons SO.GO $0.00 

folal SU'l.liD 
Chmes Sl97.60 
Crtdlls SO .00 
Tola] tl97.60 



Account: 01344 
S VILLACl Ctlllfi!Tr !IV 
EA6l£ lAIIDIN6 SWIM AIID 
3975 EAGLE lMOill6 PNIJQIA 
OIIAllli PARK , FL 3206S 
(IXl4) 291-3535 

Dupion lrtnds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J1eksonvl 11 e, Fl 32241 
(904)·256-1220 

Tut May 16, 2023 2:27"' 

lnvolcel: JIW14 POI: 
License : 2001256 Erplres N/A 
locd : 201 
ler11 : FJNTECH 
Driver : 01 • N. 6AEEN 
Sal esr ep: 801 • 1¥.RVIH S 1/f>Sllll 

ITaf QTY D£SOUPT10lf U.P.C. O.PRICE DEP UT 

OSZ76 4 COORS ll&IIT 0719900952n 
COCIIS LIGIIJ AI.UHJlltM 1/1!,/16 CAN 

00029 Z R8 El(R6Y DRIN 611269431575 

18. 75 o. 00 75. 00 

37.69 0.00 75,38 
RED BULL EHERGY DRlflK 80Z 6PIC 

Beer: 4 + 0 Kee, S75. 00 
Wint I Liq: 0 S0.00 
Soft Drink: 2 S7S.38 

IUsc:: 0 SO. 00 
Credits: 0 S0.00 

Total Sell lng Units: 12 
Total SalH 150.JJ 

Total Oi,count ·0.00 
...... ·····-···· 

T ot1 I Content 150.38 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credi ts 0.00 

Ower/Short 0.00 ....... ··-........ 
liwolct Total 151 .• 

I Aa:m 11115 PllOIICf DELIVERY II SALWLE OIDITD. 
\'OUR SI.TIii£ IS ACC!PTMCE Cf ALL AIDVl ITINS. Pl.WI Ol£tl WEFILLY, 

Thadl youl 

CustoMer Signature: Driver Sl1111turt: 

01-N.GREEN 

5ECTDI 511.Q, FLOIIDA STAlUES, • RI.E IU-1.111, PIHIUCTS .MID rt ¥mllllS 
SM.I. 11T IE llfflllllJ 1'0 nE DlSllllU'IUR FOi CUDIT OI EIOflfi[ MD IIILl IE 111 
VEIIOl'S LIAIILm. VBIIIS SIILL l)flfY DISTRill'fQtS Of •e PIIDIICTS 

IIC£MD FlQI H DmR118111l llllMDI H MYS Ami DELMl'f II OIIII lO IITAJI A 
CIIDIT II EXDa. l ,_Slcn■ EIID Df ALL fJOIIIIES ,-,ST IE M IY 'DE 

DISlll•TDR. 

Slllr• Your hplrlne. Vt .. lit flt 11t .. tt• wr,y ~• 
11111 ,llll've,tia,r. a.Ir /Ntt.- ~ ,wrydq 

5510.d-cJCJ 
6 75,00 

5.55O.c).0O 
1 1s:s~ 



Account: 013" 
S VILI.ACi ClltUIITY IEV 
£AGL£ LANDI HG SWIM AND 
3975 EAlilf I.NIDill6 PARIQtA 
OIWlli PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

O.,lon lrll'I* Inc. 
PO BOX li6260 

Jacksonri I le, FL 32241 
(90')-2fi&-1Z20 

Tue Mty O!I, 2023 4:25 PM 

Involctf: JHIQt PO#: 
License : 2001256 Expires U/A 
load : 201 
Terait : FINTECH 
Dri,er : 01 - N, CillEN 
Salesrep: 801 - IWlVIN Sllf>SON 

ITDII QlT DESCIUPIIOO U.P.C. D.PRICt. DEP UT 

05176 0 COORS LIGHT OTI990301064 Zl!.65 0.00 0.00 
COORS LIGHT Allll111lM 24/16 CM 

Out of Stock 
57274 3 UTE 0341000037lill 28.65 0.00 85.gij 

LITE AUIUUt W16 CM 
10092 1 WHITE CLAW SEL 635~5800262 36.80 0.00 36.80 

WHITE CUii VARIETY PAO: 13 2/12/12 CNl 

Beer: 4 • 0 Kegs S122. 75 
Wine I Liq: 0 SO.OD 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO 

Misc: 0 Ml. 00 
Credi ts: D SO. 00 

Total Sel I Ing Un Its: 5 
Tot•t Sales 122. 75 

Total Discount ·O. 00 

Tota I Content 122. 75 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Totel Credih 0.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

lrwolct Total 122.15 

1 accm nus Palla E.MIY n SAW8l£ mm1T1D1. 
'fllBR 5111\TURE rs ACCEPTMCE II' ALL Al0V£ ITIJIS. PW2 Ola CAIEHU.T. 

lhanr you! 

Cust0111er Signature: Or, ver SJgnati.1rt: 

01-N.OREEN 

SECTIIIII S&UZ, FLORIDA STATE, MD RE IU.1.111, PlmlCTS Mm IY VBll0IIS 
SHAU ll>T IE IETllllrlD TO 1lf DIS1RI■10I FIi CJIOIT OR EXOWNE • flll IE TIE 
WEJD>l'S LIMD.ln. V&aRS HU. lllTlFY IISTIIIITCIS Df DIMID l'DICTS 

IECEIVED FIii H DlSTIIIUTLI 1111111 11 DAYS AfTER le.lVEIY ■ OIIO 10 IITAJI A 
CIEDIT Cl EIOI&. A TIMSACTlll llmlD OF All EIOM&ES IIIISf IE 9IDE IY 1IE 

DISlll■D. 

Shirt Your E-,erltnct. lie ant to 11t betttr tvery d11YI 
IIW,sunt,tlMllf, Clll/r/Ntttr _Mry•y 



SOUTHERN GtAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. fLORIDA 
33811 

295 

l:iE~ll-T:9: 
$,QO'tf{E;fl~ ~~~$.•$. Qf ft 

P:(i. SOX. 9A:1~l 
,ATI:A~TA .. GP. fti~,7'~21; 

\t,s®•ns~sss~ 

11111111111111m 111111111111111 n11 HI 1111 

1111111 Ulll 1~11111111181111111 !1111~ 

11111111111101111111 ill 

llllllllilllllllHIIII 

lflilVOICE 

NUM8E,q 1547525 
i.ccouNT 

15708 NUMIEA 

AOL/TE 516 lsTOPr s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T_ 
o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK Fl 32065 
D 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 I mu, 111111111111111 ~Ill.IHI 111111 H~ 1~11 llffl 11111111 

T ~ ;, <~ h JJ T 
0 

C

) 0·1o' ~• •C 0 

.l':le it}~. J4 H LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL -------··- ------ -----···· 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON loL VRY l~Sl~TIQ~S, .. 

20-01251 166 IP.0.#: 

LOC CASlS BT~S SIZE I DlSCNPTION PAC( W•LOC, 

l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 1( 
2 l.OL BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 1( 
3 750ML DEKUYPER BUTTERSHOTS SCHN 30 1; 
2 1.0L GRAND MARNIER 80 I 
2 l.OL JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK 80 YRC 1: 
1 750ML REDEMPTION BBN STRAIGHT 88 1: 
1 750HL REDEMPTION WSKY RYE STRAIGHT 92 s61 FOR 

UNIT DELIVERY CHARGE I 

s~so.;;oo 
.Gt 77.JC/ 

DUPLICATE 
COD C.0.0. FINTECH 

PtW:l~Cf NfTBTI. 
IHOC CODI' fOll('t 

4659<: 25.50 
C, 

2299 33277~ 40.05 , . 
2230' 3238E . , 11.35 

" . ' 

99134t 43.57 
...... -

2286: 2272€ ; ; 52.55 
-, ,., i 

58101: ' 24.95 
: 

'f4 73~~
1~2t :t4PTI'fM ·\. SKY R~r§~ 

126161; ,, . :, 

·" ; ~ 
__ .,/ 

.,,,.,.-, 

~
~,:~,-~~v I '•\' 

~ • 

; 

-<[J.5-~~ ! i : 
." :' . 

Thank You For Your Business 
.. , 

' y· 

UHIY 

i'f!ICE 

340.56 
40.05 
11.35 
43.90 
52.55 
24.95 
24.95 

15.00 

PAGE 1 OF 1 
1500 3 14 

I PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA iE 

I 904-291-3535 5/17/2023 
01V UNIT 

CD£ DIS(0UNT NET AMOUNT 

00( ' 34.561 306.00 
00' 80.10 
00 . 34.05 
OOi .33 87.14 
001 105.10 
002 24.95 
oo: 24.95 

00, 15.00 

I I I TOTAL J BTLt I 23 rm TOTAL OISCbUNT: I I 836. 5~ 
CASES aom£S 

WINE GALLONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAL OISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT PAGE TOTAL ORCERTOTAL PAGE TOTAL OA1l£11 TO,Al 

5 

LIQUOR GALLONS "- 7',. t O D (j7t~jjj • ij 1 1 11 11 BEER GAU.ONS EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 712.51 35.22 
CARTOlll DRIVER LOADED ;;,~:..:~: .. ~· ... ~ . .,,-·:.: . ..: .. :~.!!,,.~I(~~ INVOICE NO. I CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ~ ttr;~• Ch41ge :~!~ ~~.,~~ CUE DATE A Wt DtuVIM' 0, C.OOOS Cf&,CS WHlN GOOO$ Ml(.,. Ill/Vilt'$ ...... ffi"'o81r"""· ""'VI ..;11 .. •-WS$10NOfll flUYffl"S AGt,NT SIQHS OfUVlllYfllCM•T. s.,..,,..,._,._.,., •• 

I 

l&tHHCI. SGW hu NSutned PIYITltnl of othN dve-a-oor11_....,._,_,i..,t. .... -'poo...,.._.,.,_~.,..i.t1MN 

~
id Vlt FL. Stale Alcholic lht,eg,t Tax ana .,.._...,. .-1 • ._,,_* •. .,.,._,ihn<t ......... .- ...... 14_,,.ol,., 

l ......... C. ......... _-'twlW,,,,.h~ ...... l'l~Mnot._,...., 1547525 15708 677.29 11.y ~kohOlic le"••ge TtA •when ~bll•l 5/17/2023 ._ ..... 1,111 • .......c: ....... ~ ... -.--. "'-""--•- ..... T•• ~ttlttDn •1..3884. 
PUT UP CHECK BY ~·••i>·M•·•-•-• 1.i.,,- -•h.,_,,_ ., • ..._111_,.,"-'-11. DELIVt/lY AECEIPToltO CLAIMS FOR SHORTAGES WILL IIE AU0Wt0 I/NUSS IMSl'tCTlD AND NOTED AT TIME OF OEUVEAv 

lfi!l,tt cuatO&w -- COQ IN,nw ..wt- .. ti. rf!Nn«l 1• S\llte ......... ...,_.._,. 
..-.wol•utN!f'I- "---o,11111,,.oo.•• .. •~• , _ _,._~. 

X X 
FLINVIIBX :SuW:S Print Nlffll S,gn91Ufe 



3'01 itMt lllw, 

J1cksOt111llle, n 322 
('°4) 645-<12Ba 
lf8al1s.ntt 

Date 
0512a,20n 

lawoice 
3'56899 

Laaa.t 
23IIOO 

£Mil.£ LANDI MG m!IN ~ 
3ffi DW IMIII: P 

ON:E Pllll, fl. 3206 
BM00125& 
IAllill 

Flnlech 

POb 
,586402 

lout& 
1504 TIIS 

Custca,r 
1211£2 

Dtllnrw 
C.lutrlltt'IS 

S1l15UII 
APLIJl25 

ID ffi PRODtCT PRICE DEP Dllt llET TOTAL 
P;I ht ··20'3420 
1065 1 GOAT flEL TROPJQIL BEIIY lbk '24.00 
1066 I !»AT FIE. PIR CMDY l~k 121 '24.00 
1067 I GMT Fllfl 81.&Y LDIOM l2P 124.00 
1068 I QOAJ F1II. PF.H:11 PlaPI.E 12P '24.00 
1069 I Olll\t Ft.EL IUlO 11810• FRUIT '24.GO 
10'7 1 COAT Fin ACAi IIEllllY 12,k 12o tN.00 
!098 I ~T FUEL IMIEIIILDI Pm 12 S2UO 
:121 2 Ii.TM BllltcleE $27.65 
511 2 811) LT 2112 C $2'.20 

II IIEl:i 9 .0000 Gill D11S 

14.00 U),00 ,20.00 
14.00 '20.00 t20 .oo 
t4.00 ,20.00 ,20.00 
'4.00 $20,00 t20.00 
'4.00 ,20.00 ,20.00 
H.00 t20.00 t20.00 
'4.00 '20.00 ,20.00 

"1.00 '28.00 

t2U5'5§.30 
fflt.20 '52.40 

Total t24T, 70 
Cliartts t247, 70 
Crtdlls to.00 
Talal 1247.70 

SSOtJ~c?t?O 
'/¥0.0CJ 

SS/O.ooo 
°'/()7 7{) 

1/ 



iOI iffeot Blvd. 

J.ubonvll It, FL 322 
(,04) '45~ 
IIFS4 I 15 • flt t 

Dltt 
05t»t2023 

Raul• 
1504 ne 

lnt0lct 
3WOl2 

Cula11r 
121162 

l.aalillttl 
m114 

FMU IAIDIII: 111111 A 
3915 f/4U LMDlll P 

-.PAIi. n 3206 
IMOOl256 
Ia 

hllvtn11 
CJ111r1111S 

Ftntecb 

PO Illa 
6587032 

S.IISIIII 
APL1l825 

18 Q1Y PRIIDltr PRICE a'P 811t Et mM. 

Ill I U 2112 C t21i.20 
321 4 II.TM SIIITC& S2US 
511 2 1111 LT M2 C •26.20 
Tl? I COi.OM EXTI\ 24" 12oz C ffl.00 

C 8 Ell 18,0000 GallCNIS $0,00 to.00 

'26.20G.20 
ffl .'5 SIIUO 
126.20152.40 
$29,00 t2'-00 

Total '211.20 
Chern, 1218,20 
Cndlh to.00 
Tol1I '211.20 



Chuplon Ir_.'"'· 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonvll I 111 fl 32241 
(904) ·268· 1220 

Tue May 311, 2023 2:53 PM 

Account: 01344 lrwolcel: 3116515 POI: 
S VILLAGE C<MIHITY IIV 
EAGLE lAM>IIIG SWIM ANO 
3975 EAGLE lNIDJtl6 PARKHA 
Ol!AN6E PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

License : 2001256 £1pi res HIA 
Load : 201 
Term : mTECH 
Driver : 01 • H. GIEEN 
Selesrep: 801 • ~IH SllfSON 

.. _ ......... -· ........... ---... ·-------. ----· ........... ······. -----.. ·-....................... --.. 
ITEMI QTJ DESCRIPTION U.P.C. DJIICE DEP Ell ......... ---.... ·-------.... -----· --... --· -----.... ·-·--··---........................... --.. . 
57'll4 S UTE 034100003760 

UTE AllJIINUM 24/16 r.AN 
09542 1 TWJSJED ORI6IN 087692831341 

TWISTED TEA Z/12/12 CNI 

28.65 0.00 143.25 

36.80 0. 00 36.80 

.... ---·-.... -----.......... ---........ -..... -.... ·----.................................. ···--
8ter: 6 • 0 Kegs $180. OS 

Wint I Liq: 0 $0.00 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO 

Ml 1t: 0 SO. 00 
Credih: 0 $0.00 ........... --· .. ····-· ........................................................................ . 

Total Selling Units: 7 
Total S.les 180.05 

Total Discount ·0.00 

Total Content 180.05 
Total Deposit 0.00 
·Total Cndtts 0.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

Jnvolc• Tot•I 118,05 

I AtaPT lHIS IIINIINlcr IIE:LMJIY JN SAWllE OIDITICI. 
lOllt SlllllRE IS ACCIPTMC! a, kL MOVE ITBIS, PlWE OBI CMEflllY, 

lhlM pul 

Custo1111r Signature: Driver Signature: 

01• N.GREEN 

SECTIIII SIUZ, FLORIDA SllTIES, MD RILE 1-.1.ne, PIIJIICTS MIED IY \IEJIIOIS 
NU. IDT IE RE111111 lU 1IE DlfflDIID FCI atfDIT OI EXCMNE aD lllll IE nE 
WJIIJl'S uunm. WBIDS still IJ1IfY DISTUIIIITCIIS OF -- PaK1S 

RmMD FIii H DISTIIIIITII MID 10 MYS AfTEI Ill.IVERY ■ Gal 10 CITAII A 
CIDIT ti EXOUE. A TIMSACrlll IIEDIO OF All EICHUJ&ES 11ST IE IIDE BY 111 

DISllllUTGII. 

Share Yau, bplrl••· Ill 11111t to 91t bttt• fNtry dayl 
111111. siwvaytriev, t111lr /llltter _evarydai, 



Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWA 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

Chupion Brands Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonville, FL 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue May 23, 2023 3:40 PM 

Invoice#: 3071249 PO#: 
License: 2001256 Expires N/A 
Load : 201 
Terms : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 - N. GREEN 
Salesrep: B01 - MARVIN SIMPSON 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ITEM# QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. O.PRICE DEP EXT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-
05176 2 COORS LIGHT 071990301064 

COORS LIGHT ALUMINUM 24/16 CAN 
57274 0 LITE 034100003760 

LITE ALUMINUM 24/16 CAN 
Out of Stock 

77441 1 VIZZY 034100005498 
VIZZY VARIETY #2 2/12/12 CAN 

28.65 0.00 57.30 

28.65 0.00 0.00 

35.20 0.00 35.20 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Beer: 3 + 0 Kegs $92.50 

Wine & Liq: 0 $0.00 
Soft Drink: 0 $0.00 

Misc: 0 $0.00 
Credits: 0 $0.00 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Selling Units: 

Total Sales 
Total Discount 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credits 

4 
92.50 
-0.00 

92.50 
0.00 
0.00 



.. • 
Over/Short 0.00 

Invoice Total 92.50 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SALEABLE CONDITION. 
YOUR SIGNATURE IS ACCEPTANCE OF ALL ABOVE ITEMS. PLEASE CHECK CAREFULLY. 

Thank youl 

Customer Signature: Driver Signature: 

01 • N. ORE.EN 

SECTION 561.42, FLORIDA STATUES, AND RULE 61A-1.010, PRODUCTS DAMA6ED BY VENDORS 
SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHAN6E AND WILL BE THE 
VENDOR'S LIABILITY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF DAMAGED PRODUCTS 

RECEIVED FRON THE DISTRIBUTOR WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF ALL EXCHANGES MUST BE MADE BY THE 

DISTRIBUTOR. 

Share Your Experience. Me want to get better every dayJ 
www.surveymonkey.com/r/better_everyday 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

. ~~ 295 
s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T [. .. 
o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
~ ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

REMIT TO: 

$Q;UTH!:iRfii::Gl.:$ZEA(S'Of ii 
P~. 80.X $,4:nm 

AJ.u\NJ'A,..:GA· 30.3~+.1si1 
1>86&-'37ij-9~6:$. 

~ij~GfA~~K~~DI~~o~fKWA Y° ·- -

1111m 11111m1111n 11111111 m~ 11111111 I IIIHII m 11111 ~111111 
l~VO,CE 

NUM8fR 1571934 

I 111111 Ill~ 1111111111 lrnl 11111111111111111 

COUHT 

111111111111111111111111111111 NUM~ 

15708 

: AOUTE I 516 js,oPI 6 

11ml llll ~11111 ~I ~H 1111111111 llli 111111111111111111 

~... ;.\~, fl·o/ ;) IJ·=u-'\ T 
DUPLICATE 

0 r£: ~: ~, ia'! ->~ ,,, , .. : !: .:: ;;; 
1'< P :,;<: ••• "3 « -~:wf§ .«• .x. ~; 

l;;':id~ !t ~~.JJ ~ :~:d,;' H 

PAGE 1 OF 1 0 COD C.O.D. FINTECH 1500 3 14 
LAKELAND·NIGHT BILL 

···-· ... ...... 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON ti;ii.Y-RY INS'r~tf PNS. I PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

20·0125 166 jP.0.#: I 904-291-3535 5/24/2023 
l'AODUCJ N(TBTL UNIT DIV UNIT ,oc C.ASES BTtS Sil! Of:SCA•"flON PACK W•I.OC. B,LOC. CODE l'AICE PRICE CD£ 0.SCOUNT 

NET A~O\JNT 

1 1.0L u 5828S • ' oo· DAILYS MARGARITA 3.29 48.00 8.52 39.48 
300] i 

: 

J 1.0L SEAGRAMS 7 CROWN 80 1; 
' i 

19.00 228.00 00, 228.00 
, 

46591;: oo; l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 1: ' ...... ~ ... : 25.50 340.56 34.56 306.00 . 
(\ 1 ! 

l 126161: 
; 

15.00 oo; UNIT DELIVERY CHARGE ; X.'li ; 15.00 
i I 

1 ~'.J , ! 
~... .,,. . 

; 

-

SS5{).c)OO -
. 

.: ,..i,j ..... ·-"'i • 

$5gg2/ff :' ;:~ : i 
; ., . .i ! 

: 

L~/7~ 'I 
i (-~= . I 

~-.... ,/ ! 
~ 

/AD>,,// ( V 
: 

7 ·5 

l5 ' ,, ~ §"cJ.)- . . ..... , ~ 
' • - r····i ~1 ~ 

~ . f i ~ ~ ... .. ~ 

Thank You For Your Business 
- • <- ... ..: 

\ 

I I I TOTAL J BTLi: I 36 
~~~~t~;:'1.-:~ .TOTAL OIScbuNT: I I 879. 6 S 1;.,,-,,.,:,1';,m 

CASES eom,s 
WINE GALLONS I ::t-STOMER l'ACE OR~~70TAl ro~.,.L 1>seot.M PAY T>it$ A,_,Ol.l~T PAGE TOT-'i. OROEP TOTAL ~A(Jf: '"'OT.\l OAotft roU,l 

LIQUOR GALLONS ~ 'llA :'.l;ii}i~i1~ilfis J 3 3 BECR GALI.ON$ EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND JE l 631.56 43.08 
·-·- .. M .... ,, ... , ... ,.,_. .... _t'l!,--)C .. Ml •"W""• 

CUSTOMER Ntl. 
~ :Hf111C&cMfgt Of $25.W w.G-W C:~on 

CARTON DRIVER LOAOEO 1-..clw"~ -- ,.,_ .. 0..--"'S,:~U,.... INVOICE NO. NET AMOUNT OUE DATE a.l"IAS,A,t DtlNIM'Of'CiOOCSCIASlSWr1CP,,r.OOOS ..... 1HIINtft ~ ~":..,l!t~~f~:!: =e:..~k hetc· 
<>SStSSIONOfll 11.i'fUtS/.QJ(f SIQNl>DlLIVflltt ,wc,1.,- 1-tl _c._.,. ... ., utn,...,,. v.s has MIIJ,...., cw,ment of c1 has 
tUC)0<11. .... 1bn .. ~•"'""I ,,, .......... IOt,.,...__., ............... r,;o IP'e iFL, SIAM Alc'taoltc: a...,c, ... T•• tnd 

1 ~
,'-•~•..tttvM lt•M1l."ll•iwo.;"..a-~dl•->a..,..w,1,i.11,t1IWl'Nt1l1 1571934 15708 588.48 ti A,c,oho,11c ISc•SIIIMI , ... l.,.t'tcr •pphC,Ml,1 5/24/2023 •l.,11l.._,,:.,,, ___ ,_ .... -.;t,...c: .. -.•-ri ... H .... theo,1\1 .... 

TH a .. 1,qif.Qtl ll>l!M ........... , ... .,,.._..._~ ... 'fl'•« ... .,i...w.1- .......... _.,,,,, .. 

PUT UP CHECK BY """'t-""" ..... """'.___., :,•~~--.-• ·-~~, .... ~..,,.--- DEL VFF\Y IU:CE.IPT "° Ct -'•MS H.>R ~ ACfS WIU. IE AlLO.wfD J" .. ESS INS;iof~TF() IUtO :-.,C)TfD A.l ,. .... L Of- ou1 ... , ... 
•..tr.,,,.,_ •CC0 ,,.,...,....,.,....., ,..,....,,.,ik<Sl"'•A.o.of..,. .. ..,.,_,., 
~~l_,,,-,.~•-.-....O~ .... -•.,.ld•1IO.•-Cyl •-~t...-Mllld )< X 

J'USVQIIX Su"WS" -r,.,.. N-• ~ ........ 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14126  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    May 4/23          247.62
 14127  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  May 4/23           46.94
 14128  BULLOCH FERTILIZER CO   INC         May 4/23        1,013.88
 14129  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 4/23        8,587.74
 14130  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           May 4/23          336.73
 14131  HAHN  JIM                           May 4/23          431.02
 14132  IBKUL CORP                          May 4/23        1,117.46
 14133  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         May 4/23          721.66
 14134  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 May 4/23        1,157.38
 14135  PUKKA INC                           May 4/23          835.40
 14136  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       May 4/23          201.02
 14137  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 4/23        1,340.73
 14138  US FOODSERVICE                      May 4/23        8,777.95
 14139  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 4/23          343.02
 14140  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      May 10/23         314.55
 14141  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    May 10/23       1,911.25
 14142  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  May 10/23       1,196.96
 14143  ALSCO                               May 10/23         656.50
 14144  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  May 10/23       1,574.40
 14145  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 10/23       5,785.49
 14146  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           May 10/23       5,294.48
 14147  DIRECTV                             May 10/23         215.57
 14148  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               May 10/23           9.27
 14149  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   May 10/23         441.58
 14150  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  May 10/23         431.00
 14151  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     May 10/23          99.04
 14152  SHARP ENERGY                        May 10/23         747.93
 14153  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 10/23       3,540.11
 14154  TWC SERVICES                        May 10/23         629.80
 14155  US FOODSERVICE                      May 10/23       7,208.77
 14156  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    May 10/23       1,947.93
 14157  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 10/23         650.55
 14158  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    May 18/23         256.75
 14159  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  May 18/23         707.28
 14160  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  May 18/23          71.47
 14161  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 18/23         220.00
 14162  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           May 18/23       5,586.38
 14163  DLL FINANCE LLC                     May 18/23         250.31
 14164  EZLINKS GOLF                        May 18/23         737.50
 14165  HARRELL S LLC                       May 18/23         221.00
 14166  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          May 18/23       2,355.23
 14167  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 May 18/23         473.76
 14168  PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE               May 18/23       6,237.10
 14169  PTE Golf, LLC                       May 18/23         425.97
 14170  SHARP ENERGY                        May 18/23         831.68
 14171  STRATE WELDING                      May 18/23          42.85
 14172  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 18/23       3,338.33

May 31,2023  11:15am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14173  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           May 18/23       1,405.64
 14174  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             May 18/23         185.58
 14175  US FOODSERVICE                      May 18/23       9,214.23
 14176  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 18/23         924.92
 14177  A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE             May 25/23       1,150.00
 14178  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    May 25/23         575.04
 14179  ALSCO                               May 25/23       2,626.21
 14180  BRONSONS TURF SOLUTIONS             May 25/23       2,600.00
 14181  CALLAWAY GOLF                       May 25/23       1,848.89
 14182  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              May 25/23         309.00
 14183  CITY WIDE MAINT OF JACKSONVILLE     May 25/23         806.10
 14184  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           May 25/23         454.69
 14185  HARRELL S LLC                       May 25/23       9,776.64
 14186  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            May 25/23       6,131.91
 14187  LOGICALLY                           May 25/23         447.99
 14188  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     May 25/23         182.55
 14189  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 May 25/23         845.77
 14190  PUKKA INC                           May 25/23         841.10
 14191  STERLING CUT GLASS                  May 25/23         149.35
 14192  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             May 25/23       3,358.77
 14193  US FOODSERVICE                      May 25/23       6,469.97
 14194  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 25/23       1,709.34
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          131,583.03

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 31,2023  11:15am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



aa~-ooo 
1oae;-aoo 

ACUSHNET CCMPANV 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No 
111S2M7 . 
Order No 

Sold To 

I 
Invoice Date 

Delivery No 
11'11110 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Shipment Date 
Ml'>t/')'I 

Customer P.O. 
,('_. .. ,nc,,u 

Ship To 

Ordet'Dm ,,, .. 
Account No 
I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

~:=;::;:;::===-==============:: ;:===================-=--=-=-== Remit To Payment Tenn• Dua Date 
Aaishnet Company I Net 60 Days 05120/23 
P.O. Box 844324 ~m Discount 
Boston, MA 02284-4324 Delivery Method 

FedEx Ground 
FrtAc~ No 

I Item No Shipped UIM Unit Disc Dl•c Disc Cstm Net Extended 

T2<lF8S-6D 
TIii ProV1 Fam 8dz 3B Cntr Dis 

D6 $249.00 2% $244.02 $244.02 

Car Stock Ball Delivery Charge __ _ 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

$3.60 

Net 0..derTotal $244.02 
Shipping and Handling Tota,,.l ________ __,.S,.,3.,.,.60 

Total Invoice $247.62 

Your entire order may not always arrive in a single shipment For additional information about the status 
of your order. please log onto www acushnetaolf com Of' cau customer service at 1..aoo..225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of 1 USO 



SKU f 

42TI04 

42TJ05 

91 - F.agle Landing Golf Club 
GOLr - GOLF S110? 

Receiving SkUs into Inventory - Audit RC1154 
oate of Record: Mar 22, 2023 

Supplice: ACUSHNET COH?ANY 

Reference: 915255780 Audit Number: RC1154 

Stock 

Prod.ID Description Loc'n 

Titleist Pm Vl (Last cost: 9.63) HAIN 

Titleist Pro VIX (Last Cost: 9,70) MAIN 

Pg l 

Quantity Dnit Amount 

Cost 

12.00 10. 32 123.84 

12.00 10.32 123.84 

----------------------------

GIL 8.-ry P""t~ 
91-1325-000 

91-227!>-000 

March 22, 2023 9: 19a."I 

Totals (2 SKUs 

91~255180 1:iventory - Hard Goods 

915255780 Accrued Merchandise rnvanto 

Difference: 

~nd of Report ••---

241.68 

-247.68 

0.00 

24 .00 247.68 



eclldas 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adldu) 

aa~-aoo 

8 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I :3939 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L 
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

:USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 61591net9 CARRIER: FDEG 
INVOICE DATE: 03/16/2023 CARTONS:1 
adldaa ORDER NO.: 39529019 WEIGHT:3LB 

' TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 05/1512023 NET ANO PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 00182860458323242 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: RMALLOY 
INCOTERMS: EXW 6013 
vrcs aOL#: 637068373184 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE/ QTY SHIPPED 

1 1 t HR19311 ULT S.tilN SHORT COW,.V'f 

DEUVEJIY NOTI!: 70G2U7f0 38"11 

M - muo1 be aubnilu.d to-- 11,l<ty (30) dayo ol llte opplleab19 '""""-due-· 
M Salos a,e M>jtct lO .,_ Genffll T..,,_ ond Condlllono d S.. of odldas -. Inc. 

No "poymenl In llr no4alion .. -•-.. .-rne"t - on you, paym-wlll raAtc:1 our obllly 
ct ... " IO colo "'°" It owing to ue. 

PleME REMIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 80055-9381 
USA 

I CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB , I 
p 3889 EAGLE I.ANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T USA 
0 

DUNS:t~748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
AOOITIONAL REFERENCE: SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITYO 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER lYPE: FIii in Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT UST PRICE UNITPRICE TOTAi.USO 

PC 35.00 U.20 32.20 

GroH amount: 35.00 

Total discount: 2.80. 

$URCHAltQE: 

~REIGHT: 14.74 

TAX: 

Net Amount Due: 46.94 

PAGE 10F t 



91 - f:agle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GO~F SHOP 

Receiving SKUa into rnventory - Audit RC1152 
Date ot Record: Har 20, 2023 
Supplier: ADIDP.S AMERICA INC 

Reference: 6159169699 Audit Hwober: RC1152 

Stock 

LOc'n 
Quantity Unit 

Cost 

l\mount 
SKU I Prod.ID Description 

04AD01 

Q/L lwy P~in9~ 

9!-1320-000 

9I-2275-00C 

March 20,2023 1:57pm 

ADllll\S (HI SHORTS ILast Cost: 33.6 HAIN 

Tolals (I SKOs 

6159169699 Inventory - Sott Goods 

6159169699 Accrued Harcha:w:tise tnvento 

!)1Iferenca: 

--•• tnd o~ Report••••-

46. 94 

-46. 94 

o.oo 

l.00 46.94 

1.00 

Oser: GPOl ~er.:,: Pl 

46.94 

(6. 94 

.. 



BULLOCH FERTILIZER CO., INC. 
P.O. BOX 1447 INVOICE# 00134252 

DATE 04/17/23 
ORDER NO 00044473 

STATESBORO GA 30459-1447 
PHONE:912-764-9084 FAX:912-489-2783 

SOLO TO: HON100 
HONOURS GOLF 
1400 URBAN CENTER DRIVE 
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 

REP P,O, NUMBER 
808 

ITEM/DESCRIPTION 
ANUSOlOO 
ANUEW TGR (NET) 1. 5 LB PK . 
ROM50100 
ROMETSOL (MSM 60) 8 OZ . 
BIF50300 
BIFENTHRIN XTS 2EC 

<<INVOICE>> PAGE 1 T010 
SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

P,Q, DATE SHIP YlA TERMS 
FED EX NET/30 

OUANTITIES UNITS PRICE AMOUNT 
Ord 4.0000 EA 118.2000 472.80 

EA 

Ord 
EA 

Ord 
1 CAL 

6.0000 EA 

1.0000 Cil 

48.0000 288.00 

147.2000 147 .20 

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS!! PLEASE CALL 912-764-9088 WITH QUESTIONS 

SUBTOTAL DISC/DEPOSIT 
908.00 .oo TAX FREIGHT 

66.33 39.55 
MISC NEW DEPOSIT TOTAL 

.00 .oo 1013.88 

ON ACCOUNT 1013.88 

Net Due 1013.88 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

Q ' '\a11-~ P,O. BOX 9002 
•' 'Cl. './I CARLS8'.D, CA 92011-9002 

TOLi. FREE (BOO) 228-2767 V 
' TS..!l'HONE (760) 931-1771 

BIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

----.g..c--------·-··---~---PL-El>._s __ E_RET_u_RN_T_Hl_s_ 

ACCOUNT NUIIIIR IIIVOICE 

23061 935839503 - OIIDBI DATE OIIDER I 

1761 09/27/22 46379047 
ITBI STOCK NUMIIR DBIClll"'10N 

OBJVERV NO 836102595 
10 642125912 BL CG CHR:>ME SOFT 22 128 PK 

20 64212591280 BL CG CHPM SFT 22 Tm. TRK 128 PK 

30 84213591280 II. CG CHRM SFT YLW 22 TRPL TRK 128 PK 

40 642405912 81. CO CHR:>Mi SOFT X 22 12B PK 

50 643015912 Bl CG CtR:>ME SOFT X LS 22 128 PK 

60 64301591280 81. CG CHIM SFT X LS 22 TAPL TRI< 129 l'IC 

70 64240591280 BL CG CHRM SFT X 22 TRPL TAK 128 PK 

TRACIONG NO 1Z02V8A70303322475 

1Z02V8A70311549548 

1Z02V8A70327581365 

1Z02VBA70328001877 

1Z02V8A70328895471 

INYOIC& DATI! 

01114/23 

CONTACT NAIii! 

Josh 
OflDliR '""' 

12 12 

12 12 

6 6 
6 6 
6 6 
6 6 

6 6 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT Ii INVOIC[ # INVOICE DATE 

23061 935839503 01/14/23 

NET DUE DATE lERl'✓,S TOTAL DUE 

05/14/23 N120 2,150.28 

Dou your payment mafr:h the Invoice total? 
If not, pleaae explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pricing S ____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

PO 

2023 Golf Ball 
I 

0 Tax S ___ _ 

D Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

PAYMENT TIRII 

Net Due 120 days 

Ml' Y1A 91!11ENCE NET DUE DAT& 

UPS GRD/STD 05/14/23 
a.o. U8T PIie:£ DISCOUNT NEr PRICE !XTl!N81011 

44.00 0.12 38.72 464.64 
44.00 0.12 38.72 464,64 

44.00 0.12 38.72 232.32 
44.00 0.12 38.72 232.32 
44.00 0.12 38.72 232.32 
44.00 0.12 38,72 232.32 
44.00 0.12 38.72 232.32 

INCOTENII I FOB I FREIGHT TBWI I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 2,090.88 

Make your payment onhne • CallawayConnect.com 

1 l',O. IOX 9001 ~ ~,I, CAALBBAO, CA 12011,H02 

V ..,,,, TBEPHONE C7&0I 111-1771 
TOLL l'NE (IO0) 2214717 

IE'UM AUTHOIIZATION IEQUll&I. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
IILL TO: FAGI.E LANDING GOLF CLUI 

FAGI.E LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

AU. U.I, IALl!S MADI! IY & IHll'PB> 1Y CAI.I.AWAY GOLF IALB COMPANY. 

FAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 FAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32065•2641 
UNITB> STATES 

FRT CHARGE 59.40 

TOTAL DUE 2,150.28 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

~-lving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1070 
Date of Record: Jan 18, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY Gou· 

Reference: 935839503 Audit NW!lber: RC1070 

Quantity 
SKU I Prod.ID Description 

Stock 

Loc'n 

42Cl\05 

42CA02 

G(L s~y l.'oatu,ge 

91-1325-000 

91-2275-000 

Callaway ChrOl!leSoft (Last Cost: 9. 

Callawoy X ChroroeSoft (Last Cost: 

Totals 12 SKUs l 

935839503 Inventory - Hard Goods 

935839503 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

-•·• End of Reporr ~--• 

MAIN 

MAIN 
120.00 

96.00 

216.00 

2,151.36 

-2, 151. 36 

o.oo 

Pg l 

Unit 

Cost 

9.96 

9.96 

Amount 

1195 .20 

956.16 

2151. 36 

January 18,2023 12:36pm User: GPO! Term: Pl 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: INVOICE 
P.O. BOX 9002 
CARI..SBAO, CA 92018-9002 
TB.EPHONE (780) 931-1771 
TOl.l FREE (800) 228-2767 

ACCOUNT Ii I INVOICE II 

23061 935845084 

NH DUE DATE 7 ERMS 

05/16/23 N120 

INVOICE DATE 

01/16/23 

T01 AL DUE 

352,00 

BILL TO: Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
If not, plt,ue explain: 

□ Short-ship$ -----
Pliclng $ ____ _ 

Return 

Other 
RA$----

0 Tax $ ___ _ 

0 Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I.hi I ~ □ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP V EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1 □ 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 .P' J iY 11 ~ 
g. :fTED S,-ATES -· ~ .. j ~ ~~IT_H_~_~_v_1_;_etT_~~------~~------~----_(_S._ut>Jec-_-_-1:1_0-_FwY-_-_,-..,_~>::::::::::~---~~~~~~~~-

ACCOUNT NUIIIIIBI IIVOICII INVOICli! DATE pO MYIHlff 1'111111 
23061 935845084 01/16/23 2023 Bags Jan Net Due 120 days 

REP ORDIRDATE CRIIRf COHTACTNAME IHIP VIA REFIIBlte NET DUE DATE 

1761 08/23/22 46256119 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ITlll STOCK NUMlll!R DEICIIP'l'ION OIID!R 8HIP 1.0. UST PIICE OIIICOUNT' llliT "9CI! 

DELIVERY NO 835902764 
10 61232832_VC BG CG CRT CHl:V 14 CHAR/FLO YLW 23 

LGO 

Customization C h11191 

Logo/US100799 003/Color Coordinate/ 
Ball Pocket 

20 51232637 _vc BG CG STN FWY c GRPHT/BU< PI.D/GLON 2 
LGO 

Customization ·C ~arge 
Logo/US100799!-003/Color Coordinate/ 
Ball Pockat 

TRACKING NO 1ZW765X90317009585 

1ZW785X90317011250 

165,00 0.12 

185.00 0.12 

I FOB I FREIGHT TRII I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL _______ _. _______ ___._ _______ ..._ _______ -IFRT CHARGE INCOllRIII 

Maka your payment online • CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS com 

_.. .._\\allt.. P,O. BOX 9002 
QJI": ~ CARLSMO CA 112.011-8002 

V TBS'HOHE 1710) Ut-1771 
TOU. Fl& (800) 221-17'7 

RETURN AUTHORIZATION Rl!QUl!e>. 

■U. TO: 

SHIP TO: 

AU. U.I, IALSI MADI!! BY 4 StllA'BI BY CALI.AWAY GOLi' BALBI COMPANY. 

EA.OLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EA.OLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EA.GU! LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITED ST A TES 

EA.OLE LANDING GCllF CLU8 
EA.Gl.E LANDING LIMITED PARTNER!HIP 
3889 EA.GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

145.20 

10.00 

162.80 

10.00 

05/16/23 
EXTEMIION 

145.20 

10,00 

162.80 

10.00 

328.00 
24.00 

352.00 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1076 

Date of Record: Jan 19, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935845084 Audit Number: RC1076 

i'9 l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Un~t 

Cost 

Amount 

Prod.ID Description 

(6CA01 

(6Cl\05 

G/L Smmar:t llc»tinga 

91-1325-000 

9!-2275-000 

January 19,2023 5:02pm 

Callaway Chev Orq. (Last Cost: 156 

Callaway Stand Bag (Last Cost: 155 

Tola] s (2 SKUS J 

93584506~ Inventory - Hard Goods 

935815084 Accrued Merchandise Invenlo 

Difference: 

XAIN 

MAUI 

••••• End of Reporl ••-• 

352.00 

-352.00 

0.00 

1.00 

1.00 

2 .oo 

167.20 

184.8:l 

167.20 

164.80 

352.00 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



INVOICE 
A.EASE SEND RBIITTANCE TO: 

'a J ··~ P.O. BOX 8002 

ACCOlJt,T II I INVOICE II I INVOICF D/\TE 

4c,. CAIUl!lf<D, CA 82018-9002 23061 935845149 01/16/23 

V 
lla· Ta.EPHOHE (T90> &31-1111 
., TOLL A& (800) 228-2797 

aa1~-ooo 
NE! OU[ DI\TE TER .... 1$ lOT/11 DUE 

05/16/23 N120 208.80 

~<fM-
Bill TO: 

Does your ,,.ytMnt ,,,.,ch the Invoke total? 
If not, ,.._ explain: 

0 Short-ship$ 0 Tax $ 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB tD c{) .11□ Pricing s D Freight$ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSH~tP / , (', 1:_ Return RAS RA# 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 I 1r □ Other 

UNITB) STATES ' l 
~SE RETURN Tl 'P lffflON W H PAYMEHT \ 

- 8-E (SUbjtet to -) 
j \ -

ACCOUNT NUllmt IIVCIIC& INV~DATE PO MYIIBfT TENII 

23061 935845149 01/16/23 2023 Begs Jan Net Due 120 days - OIIDtRDATe CIIIDIR • CONTACT NAME lffll' VIA l&9alC& NU DIie DATE 

1761 08/23/22 46258119 Josh UPS GRD/STD 05/16/23 
ITBI ITOCKNlmEI DIIIClll'TION OflHiR IHV' ao. Ul1' MCI DIICOUlfT NUMCE !X1INIION 

oa1vERY NO 835908697 
10 51232636_VC 80 CG STN FWY 14 NVY/HAZE A.AID 23 1 1 210.00 0.12 184.80 184,80 

LGO 

' Customization C harge 10.00 10.00 
Logo/US100799 I003/Color Coordinate/ 
Ball Pocket 

' 

TRACKING NO 1ZW765X80317011189 

I 

UCC:OTIRII I F08 I fMOHl'TIRII I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 194.80 

Make your payment online • CallawayConnect.com 

P'.0. lK>X tot2 ~~ CA..aMD, CA 9201UI002 

V TB.IPHONE (7H) ISf.1771 
TOU. Fl& (1111 221~7'7 

~URN AUTHOIIZATION NQWAl!D, 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 

IIU. TO: 

SHIP' TO: 

EAGLE lANDIHG GOt.F CLIHI 
EAGLE lANOINO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP' 
3988 EAGlE lANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085~841 
UNITBl STATES 

EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGL.E !ANDING LIMITS> PARTIIIBISHIP 
3989 EAGLE lANOING PKWY 

FRT CHARGE 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 208.80 

. 

ALL U.8. IIAUlll MADI! 11V & ltflfll'ID '1'f CALI.AWAY GO~ SAi.Bi COMPANY. OAANGE PARK fl. 32085-2841 
UNITl!D STATES Page 1 of 1 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOf,F SHOP 

Reee1~1ng SKUs into Jnventory - Audit RC1018 

Date of' Record: Jan 19, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935845149 Audit Number: RC1078 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

cost SKU f Prod.ID Description 

46CA07 

GIL 8mma:i:y Poet~• 
91-1325-000 

91-2275-000 

January 19,2023 5:07pm 

Callaway fairway 14 Stand (Last Cos 

Totals (l SKUs I 

935845149 Inventory - Hard Gocds 

935845149 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

-•-- End of Report••••• 

MAIN 

206,80 

-1-06.80 

o.oo 

1.00 206.80 

1.00 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 

Amounl 

206.80 

206.80 



INVOICE 
REASE SB4D RElflTTANCE TO: 

/\CCOUNT :1 I !NVOICL :t • /NVOICL DA fE 

0
, 1\a ha~ P.O. 80X 11002 23081 935845152 01/16/23 •' 4,U. 'JI CA.ll.SIIAD, CA 112018•10D2 

• lUEPttONE (790) 931-1771 V TOU. FREE [800) 228•2787 t,l:1 DUL DAT[ TCH'VS 
I 

IOTA~ DUE 

05/16/23 N120 122.17 

BIU. TO: 
Doa your payment m•tch ,,,. ln'lolce total? 

If not, plNae explain: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB iii~ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSH . ~ ~ 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY /j • 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 {/ j '\ 
UNITEDSTATES ,~ V 

--·8-E-------- fUASE RET\ « THIS ii'IITH MEHT 

ACCOUNT NUMIBI IICYOICII INVOICII DAff 

23061 935845152 01/16/23 

D 
D 
D 
D 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

Return RAS ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

(Subfecl lo Alvltw) 

PO MYIHtff TIIIH 

2023 Hats Logo Nat Due 120 days 

RIP 

1761 
OIIIIIIIDATE 

08/23/22 
ORDl!ll t 

46258201 
CONTACT NAIii! llfllVIA 

UPS GRD/STD 
IUSCICI! Nm' DWMTII 

05/16/23 Josh 
ffBI STOQC NUIIIBI i.ac.w,M)N OIIM!R IHIP ao. Lmf PIICI OIICOUIIT NET !WCI! 

oatVERY NO . 835917991 
10 52232626_VC HW CG PSl'ORMANCE PR:> BU< HTR/BLK 23

1 

1 LGO 

Logo/US100799 008/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN ~L HAT 

20 52232626_VC HW CO PERl'ORMANCE ~ WHT/ORG 23 

30 

LOO 

Logo/US100799 008/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN :1. HAT 
52232626 VC HW CG PBIR>RMANCE PR:> l'NK/WHT 23 

- LGO 

Logo/US100799, .008/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN :1. HAT 

60 52222442_VC HW CG IIJTHBRlR> NVY L 22 LOO 

Logo/US100799 i-008/Color Coordinate/ 
FRONT PANB. !AT 

70 52222438_VC HW CG TS,IPO CHAR/au< 22 LGO 

Logo/US100799 r-008/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN 9-HAT 

TRACIONG NO 1ZW765X90317042726 

6 6 21.00 0.12 

6 6 21.00 0.12 

6 6 21.00 0.12 

6 6 26.00 0.12 

6 6 26.00 0.12 

I FOB l'ICOHT TIRIII I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL .._ _______ ___..__ _______ ....,, ________ _._ ________ --i INCOTIIIII 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect com Track your shipment • UPS com 

_.,,,........ P.O. ll0X 9002 

V-:v~ CAAlSMO, CA 92018 .. 002 
TEUPH()NE (714) IJM17f 
TOU. F1l!E (100) 221..2717 

RETUNI AUTIIOIIIZA TION N!QUlllill. 

■LL TO: 

8HIP TO: 

AU. U.S. BALl!I MADE IY a 8H1PPBl IY CALLAWAY GOLF SAID COMPANY. 

fAGLE LANOING GOU' CLUB 
EAGLE lANOtNG UMITB> PARTNSlSHIP 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE 1¥\RK Fl 32085-28◄ I 
UNITE> STATl:II 

!AGLE LANDING GOLF cwa 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAOI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ~AK Fl 32ot5-2S◄ 1 
UNrrEO STATES 

FRT' CHARGE 

TOTAL DUE 

18.48 

18.48 

18.48 

22.88 

22.88 

i,(TINll(IN 

110.88 

110.88 

110.88 

137.28 

137.28 

607.20 
14.97 

122.17 

Pag& 1 of 1 



91 Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKtls into Inventory - Audit RC1079 

Date of Record: Jan 19, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935845152 Audit NUllber: RC1079 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU f Prod.ID Description 

0BCA0l 

!U!, S..-ry Poet~• 
91-1320-000 

91 2275-000 

January 19,2023 5:09pm 

Callaway Hat (Last Cost: l0.43) 

Total$ tl SKUs ) 

935845152 Inventory - Soft Good• 

93584515? Accrued Morchandisa Invento 

Difference: 

••••· End of Report•-•• 

HAIII 

622.20 

-622.20 

0.00 

30.00 20.74 622.20 

30.00 622 .20 

User: GP0l Term: Pl 



Pl.EASE SEND llEMITTANCE TO: 

IIU.. TO: 

P.O. BOX 9002 
CARLS8"D, CA 92016-9002 
TB.El'HONE (7901 931-1771 
TOLL FREE (600) 228•2757 

EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT ti ' 1NVOICF ~ INVOIC!:: OAT[ 

aa:w:i-ooo 23061 935845155 01116/23 

NET OUE D/\1 !: TrRMS TOTAL DUE 

05/16/23 N120 184.80 

~.-------------. 
Doa your peyment m•tch the Invoice tot•l'I 

If not, p/eNe expl•ln: 

Short-ship$ ----- 0 Tax $ __ _ 

Pricing $ D Freight$ __ _ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSH 
31189 EAGLE lANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

{Ii 
0 
□ 

D 

□ 

Return RA $ ___ _ 

Other 

RA# ___ _ 

' ~•1) 7i 
T~SJ ~il YM~ ----------- --------------------------

ACCOU#T NUMm. INVOICE 

23061 935845155 
RIP Oll)l!R DA Tl ONIIRf 

1761 08/23/22 46256119 
"1N ITOCK Nllllllmt Dl!IICIIIPTION 

OB.IVERY NO 835919633 
10 51232637 _vc BG CG STN fWY C KLY/WHT 23 LGO 

Customlullon C harge 

Logo/US100799 003/Color coordinate/ 
Ball Pocket 

TRACIONG NO 1ZW785X90317045189 

INCOTIMII I FOB I 

Make your payment online CallawayConnecl com 

la P.O. IIOX IDD2 .. ~v~ CARLIMD, CA 12011 001 
TB.EPMOHE (7IOJ Ul-1771 
TOU. l'IIEI: (IDDJ ZH..2757 

IIETUl'M AUTHOIUAflON ll!CIUIRBl. 

INVOICE DAT! PO MYIHIIT TIRIII 

01/16/23 2023 Bags Jan Net Due 120 days 
CONTACT NAlllli IHIP VIA Hlil lllliHCI NET DUE MTE 

Josh UPS GRD/STD 05/16/23 
OIIDl!R 81111' ao. UIT PIICI: DIICOUNT NET l'RICli EX'l!NIICIN 

1 1 185.00 0.12 162.80 162.80 
10.00 10.00 

ABOHTTliWI I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 172.80 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

Track your shipment • UPS com 
WU. TO: EAGLE LANCING 00LF CLUB 

EAGLE LANDING UMITED PART~IP TOTAL DUE 184.80 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARI< FL 32085-2841 
UNITS> ST A TES 

&HIP'TO: V.GLE LANOIHG GOLF cwa 

AU. U.I. IA\Sl MADI! IIY' 6 SHIPP&> 11V CALI.AWAY GOlF &ALB COIIPANY. 

EAGLE LANOING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 
398& EAGLE LANDING PrlN'/Y 
OAANGE PARI< FL 320115·264 I Page 1 of 1 UNITED STATES 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1077 

Date of Record: Jan 19, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Re!erence: 935845155 Audit Number: RC1077 

P9 l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Onie 

Cost 

Amounl 

SKU t Prod.ID Description 

46CA05 

G/L •~x 1oet1nu 
91-1325-000 

91-2275-000 

January 19,2023 5:05pm 

Callaway Stand Bag (Last Cost: 165 

Totals (1 $KUS J 

935845155 Inventory - Hard Goods 

935845155 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

---- End of Report----

HAnl 

184.80 

-184,80 

0.00 

1.00 184.80 184.80 

1.00 184.80 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 
ACCOU/sT:: INVO\Cf II INVOICE UA1E 

INVOICE 

~J 'la••· P.O. BOX 9002 
If' :-..-, -~'Jr CAII.SBAO, CA 92018 .. 002 \IJ q, TB.EFHONE (7SO) 931-1771 V TOLL Fl& (800) 228-2757 

23061 935645189 01/16123 

NCT ll:JE DATE: ILRl'tS TOIAL OU[ 

05/16/23 N120 374.00 

IILL TO: 
Does your payment match the Invoice total? 

If not, ,,,.._ explain; 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~v 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OAANGeFARK R. 32085 2641 d 1 
D Short-ship $ D Tax $ 

D Pricing s □ Freight$ 

□ Raturn RAS RA# 

. 

MASE -· __ .J ~ ~J y 

I 
O Other 

UNITED STATES :t,I; 
ENT {Sublocllo,-.1 

--s,,..E-····· . --
ACCOUNT NUll181 IHVO.:. IHVOICa DAft l'O MYll!NT TINII 

23061 935846189 01/16/23 2023 Bags Jan Net Due 120 days - ON)BlllATII OIID8t. CONTACT NAIii! lt!IP' VIA ruau,ce NIii' DllaDATli 

1761 08/23/22 46256119 Josh UPS GRD/STD 05/16/23 

ITIII ITOCKNUII- DIIICIWJION OIIMR .. 1.0, UaTMCE DIICOUNT MEI' l'IICe EXYINIION 

oarvERY NO 835920470 
10 51232632_VC 80 CG CRT CHEV 14 WHTIBl.l</CYAN 23 1 

LOO 
1 165.00 0.12 145.20 145.20 

Customization C narge 10.00 10.00 
Logo/US100799 -003/Color Coordlnete/ 
Ball Pocket 

20 51232636_VC BG CG STN FWY 14 CHAJQU< PLMEAL 2 1 1 210.00 0 12 184.80 184.80 
LOO 

Customization C harge 
Logo/US100799 003/Color Coordinate/ 
Ball Pocket 

TRACKING NO 1ZW765X90317047427 

1ZW715X90317048068 

INCOT9Wllt I FOB I 

Make your payment onhne CallawayConnect com 

l P.O. aox eooz ~v~ CAIIUMD, CA 9201e-e002 
TB.IPHONI! (7H) H1-1771 
TOU. A& tHDJ 221~717 

R2TURN AUTHOIIZATIOM ABNIMD. 

l'NIGIIT Tami I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 

•u.. TO: EA~ LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3919 EAGLE LANO!NG PKWY 
ORANGE ""AK Fl 32085-2fl41 
UNJTl!I) STATl:S 

IIIIP TO: EAGLE LANDING ~ CLU8 

AU. U.S. IALEill IIIADE 8'f & IIHi"'9> 8'f CAUAWAY ~ SALE9 e011,ANY. 

EAGU! LANDING LIMITS> PARTN~IP 
3919 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE MRI< Fl 32095-2841 
UN!TB) STA TES 

10.00 10.00 

SUBfOTAL 350.00 
FRT CHARGE 24.00 

TOTAL DUE 374.00 

Page 1 of 1 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOiF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1075 

Date ot Record: Jan 19, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935845189 Audit NUJllber: RC107) 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

lunount 

SKU t Prod.IO Description 

46CA01 

46CJ\07 

G/L 1-.ry P09t!!l9• 

9I-l32S-OOO 

91-2275-000 

January 19,2023 4158pm 

Callaway Chev Org. (Last Cost: 144 
Callaway Fairway 14 Stand (Last Cos 

Totals (2 SKUs 

93580189 lnv•ntory - Hard Goods 

9358<5189 Accr~td Merchandise lnvento 

Di ffe re nee: 

~--• End of Report•-••• 

MAIN 

MA.IN 

374,00 

-374.00 

0.00 

1.00 167.20 

1.00 206,80 

2.00 

167. 20 

206.80 

374.00 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



Pf.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'ah•~ P.o. eox soo2 
'II, 'JI c,.,-.sa,.o. CA 82018-9002 

' TB..E1'HONE (750) 931-1 771 V TOI.L FF& (800) 228-2787 

aaa 
. \0 

ACCOUNT # 

23061 

Nt:.1 DUE OATE 

05/16/23 

INVOICE 
INVOIC[ II I INVOICE DATE 

935845191 01/16/23 

l ERMS TOT AL DUE 

N120 288.10 

BILL TO: 
DoH your payment match the Invoice total? 

If not, plea• explain: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~ i 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERS~· J 1 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY l) 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

□ Short-ship$ D Tax $ 

0 Pricing $ D Freight$ 

0 Return RA$ RA# 

D Other 

. 1 

3'E PlEASc ___ _!.~~ 1TH ""YMENT (8"bject lo RntewJ . ---·· -· 
ACCOUNT NUllaal INYCIICI! INYOIC&D.\TE ,0 PAYIIBIT TIRII 

23061 935845191 01/16/23 2023 Hats Logo Net Due 120 days ... OIIMilt OATE OIIDIII I COIITACT NAIii IHM'VIA 

1761 08/23/22 48256201 Josh UPS GRD/STO 
rT8II ITOCK ll\llla Ol!IIC,.,,.,,. OIIDl!lt IIIP ao. UST MCI! 

DaJVERY NO 835963227 
20 52212278_VC HW CG AJTHERFORD NVY 21 LGO 6 6 26.00 

Logo/US100799 008/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN ~ HAT 

30 52202408_VC HW CG RUTH~ MILITARY GRN 22 LGO 6 6 26.00 
Logo/US10079S 008/Color Coordinate/ 
LEFT SIDE PAN ~ HAT 

TRACKING NO 1ZW765X90317107219 

IIICOTINla I FOB I 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

la P.O. BOX 9002 ~v~ CARL.118"0, CA 12011 .. 002 
TalPltOIIE (710) 931-1771 
TOLL FIIEE (IOO) 221-2187 

lll!TUAN AUTHOIRATION RlllUIIIBI. 

l'll!9GIITTI!IWI I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS com 
au. TO: l!AGU: LANCING GOLF CLUB 

l:AGU! IANOING LIMITED PARTNERSlilP 
30&9 !!AGL£ IANOIHG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITS> STATES 

IHtP TO: EAGLE IANOING GOLF ClUB 

ALL U,1. 8Ata lfADE ff & SHIPPS> 8Y CAL.I.AWAY GOl.f IIALEll cOM,ANY. 

EAGlf. lANOING L/MITB> PARl'Nl!RSHIP 
3989 fAGlE I.ANDING P1<WY 
ORANGE PII.RK Fl. 32085-2641 
UNITED ST"TES 

IEIBIJICE NIii' DUE DATI 

05/16/23 
DIICOUHT NEf l'RICE IXllNIION 

0.12 22.88 137.28 

0.12 22.88 137.28 

SUBfOTAL 274.56 
FRT CHARGE 13.54 

TOTAL DUE 218.10 

Page 1 of 1 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1080 

Date of Record: Jan 19, 2023 

Supplier: C1'LIAWAY GOU" 

Retarence: 935845191 Audit Nwober: RC1080 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU I Prod.ID Description 

08CA01 

WLJ•eeery l'c»t~ 
91-1320-000 

9!-2275-000 

January 19,2023 5:11pm 

Callaway Hat (Last Cost: 20.63) MAIN 

Totals (1 SKUs ) 

935845191 Inventory - Soft Goods 

935845191 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

---• End of Report --•• 

288.00 
-288.00 

0.00 

12.00 24.00 288.00 

12.00 288.00 

User: GPOl Tet111: Pl 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

Q
' 1\a••· P.O. BOX 9002 
•' .ql~'JI CARLSIIAD, CA 82019-8002 

q, • TEUl'HONE (750) D3t-1771 V TOLL FREE (1001 228-2787 

8IU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK A. 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

ACCOUNT NIIIIIBt IIVOIC& 

23081 935846814 ,.. OIIDIR DATI 0IIDliR. 

178f 08/23/22 46256313 
ITIII IITOCI( NUIIIM DEltCNPTIOII 

DalVERY NO 836103024 

10 5321001 GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH M WHT 22 

20 5321002 GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH MIL WHT 22 

30 5321003 Gl CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH L WHT 22 

40 5321004 GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH XL WHT 22 

50 5321016 GI.. CG TOUR AUTHfHTIC MLH CAO M WHT 
22 

60 5321019 GI. CG TOUR AllTHENTIC MLH CAO MIL 
WHT 22 

70 5321020 GI. CG TOUR AUTHENTIC MLH CAD L WHT 
22 

80 5321021 GI. CG TOUR AUTHOITIC MLH CAD XL WHT 
22 

TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70305930742 

INVOICE DA.ff 

01/17/23 

COlffACT NAIii! 

Josh 
01111111 ...,. 

3 3 
8 8 
6 6 
3 3 
3 3 

3 3 

3 3 

3 3 

D 

. ., 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT II • INVOICE DATl 

23081 935846814 01/17/23 

NU Di.J[ Df,Tt lfRr,,\S 101AL DUE 

05/17/23 N120 487.71 

Dou your ,-yment mat~h the bl~ tota/1 
If not, plea• explain: 

Short-ship$ ----- 0 Tax $ __ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ ___ _ D 
0 Return 

O Other 

RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

PO PAVIIBIT TIHIII 

2023 Glove Net Due 120 days 

1111P VIA --.Cl NIT DUl:DAff 

UPS GRD/STD 05/17/23 
ao. ..-Jl'IICI DIICCMIT MliTl'IICe EITINIIOII 

17.00 0.12 14.96 44.68 
17.00 0.12 14.96 89.76 
17.00 0.12 14.96 89.76 
17.00 0.12 14.96 44.88 
17.00 0.12 14.96 44.88 

17.00 0.12 14.96 44.88 

17.00 0.12 14.96 44.88 

17.00 0.12 14.96 44.88 

INCOT&IMI I FOB I AIBGKT,._I I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 448.80 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect com 

la P.O. ll0lt Nt2 ~ ~ CAIIUIMD, CA 12011-1002 

V Tll!UPHONE (T .. I tsMlT1 
TOLL FM£ (1001 221-27t7 

RETURN AUTHORIZATION Rl!QI.IIRED. 

Track your shipment • UPS com 

8U. TO: l!AGI.E IANOINO GOU' CLUII 
l!AGI.E LANOING LIMITS:> PARTNERSHIP 
39'9 EAGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE W.RK l'l 32085-2641 
UNITED ST A Tl5S 

IHIP TO: E'AGL! LANDING Golf CLUB 

AU. U.S. 8ALl!II MADE rtr & IHl"'8I fJt CAUAWAY ~ SAi.Eii COMl'ANY, 

l!AGI.E LANDING LIMITS:> PARTNl!RSHIP 
3989 l:AOI.E IANOING Pl<WV 
ORANGE !¥.RI< R. 32015-2841 
UNITB> STATES 

FRT CHARGE 18.91 

TOTAL DUE 467.71 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golt Club 
GOLF - GOLF SIIOP 

Receiving SKUs into In~entory - Audit RC1081 

Date of Record: Jan 19, 2023 
Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935846814 Audit Nl.llllber: RC1081 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Areount 

sro • Prod.ID Description 

47CA05 

Q/L 8wy P09tUICjl ■ 

91-1325-000 
91-2275-000 

January 19,2023 5:13pm 

Callaway Tour Authentic Glove (Last 

Totals (l SKUs 

935846814 Inventory - Hard GOOds 
935846814 Accrued Merchandise lnvonto 

Di tfcrence: 

-••· End of Report•···• 

HAIN 

467.70 

-467.70 

0.00 

30.00 15.59 4 67. 70 

30.00 467.70 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



•• 

Pl.EASE SBID REM"TANCE TO: 

'a It•~ P.O. BOX 8002 'U CA~D. CA 11201M002. 

V 
ll•· TElB'HOHE(780) 831•1771 
..,,, TOI.L FREI: (800) 22.11-2787 

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNI n I INVOICE ti INVOICE OAlt 

23081 935851481 01/18/23 

flll\1S TOTAL lJIJf. 

05/18/23 N120 2,582.07 

DON your psyment match tha Invoice total? 
If not, pleaae uplaln: 

Short◄hlp $ ____ _ D Tax $ __ _ 

Prlelng $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 
D 

D 
D 
D 

Return RA S ___ _ 

Other 

RA# ___ _ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY l ~ 
UNITED STATES I~ 
ORANGE PARK Fl. 32065-2641 ~ , 

-8'-<: Pl.EASE RETIJ -~IS v_!r__HH ___ M_ENT ________ <Su_bJ_ect_10_R1Y_1eW_) _________ _ 

ACCOUNT MUM• INV01CI INVOICE IMTI! IPO MYIIINT 1111111 

23061 935861481 01/18/23 2023 Golf Ball Net Due 120 days ... ORDm DATI! ORDl!III COHfACT NAME ... YIA 

1761 09/27/22 46379047 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
Ifill ITOQ( NU118 DIBCIIPl'ION 011)81 - 1.0. Ul1' PIICli 

oarvERY NO 835907487 
10 641936012 BL CG SUPERSOFT 23 12B PK 72 72 21.75 

20 641946012 II. CG SUPERSOFl' YLW 23 12B PK 24 24 21.75 
30 642076012 Ill. CG~ PNK 23 128 PK 6 6 21.75 

40 642846012 Bl CG SUPERSOFT GRN 23 12B PK 6 6 21.76 

50 642146012 BL CG WARSIRD 23 128 PK 24 24 17.50 

TRACKING NO 1ZW715XI0317018111 
1ZW715X90317019234 

1ZW715X9031701971& 
1ZW785X90317020148 

1ZW715X90317020157 
1ZW785X90317022097 

1ZW715X90317029429 
1ZW785X90317032088 

1ZW715X90317033174 

1ZW715X90317038710 

Additional track ~g numbers exist. Please log onto ~allawayc onnecl.cc rn and 11 ect "Order S 

or contact Cust mer Service for more lnfonnaUon. 

INCOTSWI I FOB I 

Make your payment onhne - callaweyConnect.com 

P.O. IOX I002 ~la.luc,.,, c:AN.18AO, CA tzUe•H02 

V 'ii' TaatlONE (7801 Ut-1771 
TOLL FAEE (Ito) 221-2717 

mUJl'j AUTHOIIZATION ~UIIIB>, 

RlilCltrT TIIIII& I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 

IIIIU. TO: EAGLE LANOING GQl.F CLUB 
1:AGI.E I.ANDING UMIT!D PARTNcRSHIP 
31189 EAGLE LANDING A(W'( 
ORANGE .,_,AK R. 32095-21141 
UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: l:AGl£ LANDING GOLF cwa 

AU. u.a. IALD MADE .... a IHIPl'ID '" CAUAWAY OOI.F IAIS COIIIIPANY. 

l:AGl£ LANOING LIMITED PARrNERStllP 
3918 EAGl£ LANOl'jG PKWY 
ORANOE PARK FL 32011~2941 
UNITED STATES 

- IBICI NU DUI! IMTI 

05/18/23 
DIICCUlff IIEf PIIICa EXTliNll0N 

0.12 19.14 1,378.08 
0.12 19.14 459.36 
0.12 19.14 114.84 
0.12 19.14 114.84 
0.12 15.40 369.60 

atua• 

SUBTOTAL 2,436.72 
FRI' CHARGE 145.35 

TOTAL DUE 2,512.07 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - A~dit RCl084 

Date of Record: Jan 20, 202J 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 9JS8Sl481 Audit NU111ber: RC1084 

Quantity 

SKU I Prod.IO Description 

Stock 

Loc'n 

42CA01 

42CA08 

0/I, !'remry Poet~ 

91-1325-000 

91 2275-000 

Callaway supersoft (Last Cost: S.1 

Callaway Warbled (Last Cos~: 15.87 

Total:, (2 SKUs 

935851481 lnventory • Hard Gooda 

935851481 Accrued Merchandise lnvenlo 

Difference: 

~--•• End of Report~-•-• 

432.00 

24.00 

456.00 

2,580.(8 

2,580.48 

0.00 

Pg 1 

Unit 

Cost 

5.10 

15.72 

Amount 

2203.20 

37"/ .28 

2580.48 

January 20,2023 12:32pm User: GPOl Term: Pl 



Pf.EASE SEND RElln"TANCE TO: 

Q '\aJta~ P.O. IOX 8002 .l 'Cl. 'JI CARI.S&\O, CA 92018M>02 
• TaEAIONf (780) 931-1771 V TOU A& (800) 228-2787 

Bill. TO: 

~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

D 
D 

. . 

INVOICE 
Accou~ r :: ! 1Nvo1c1c II I 1,·.vo,cE 01, ,c 

23061 935851485 01/18/23 

NC :)lJL DA,L : flr<e,1S I TOlAL :lUE 

05/18/23 N120 113.12 

Does yoflT payment match the lnvoa total? 
If not, ,,,.... axpleln: 

Short-ahlp S ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

Prtclng s D Freight$ 

1;~ 
~GLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSHIP" 0 Return RA$ RA# 
3989 ~Gl.E LANDING PKWY I ~ 

D Other ORANGE PA!OC Fl 32065-2641 ~ J 
UNITED STATES J V 

---~--
PLfASI! RETIJAN THll ~ 'fflOH PA 1tEHT (Siibject 10 A9YlewJ . ·-- -- . ,.,. ___ 

ACCOUM'f NUii- INIIOICS INYOICa DAT£ ,0 MYIIBIT TBIMI 

23061 935851485 01/18/23 2023 Golf Ball Net Due 120 days .. OIIDIII DAT! CIIIDIIII CONTACT NAIii! ...,.VIA 

1781 09/27122 46379047 Josh UPS GRD/STO .,.. STOCK MUM- D!ICM'JIOII OIIDl!R ..... ao. UST MCI! 

OB.IVERY NO 836055795 
10 64272601280 Ill CG ERC SOfT 23 TRPL -mK 128 PK 12 12 34.75 

20 64279601280 11. CG ERC SOFT YlW 23 TRPLTA< 128 PK 6 6 34.75 

30 642826012 BL CGSUf'£RSOFT le>23128PK 

40 642836012 BL CG SUPel30FT ORN 23 121 PK 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785X90317336034 

1ZW785X90317385253 

1ZW785X90317395104 

INCOTWml I FOB I 

Make your payment onhne • CallawayConnect.com 

P.O. l0X to02 ~~ CAUMO, CA 12011,t0ta 

V Ta.8'HCNE (7IO) tJt-1771 
TOU. AIEI (110) 221~717 

AEJUM AIITKOIIIZATION MQUlll!D. 

6 6 21.75 
6 6 21.75 

PMGlffT-1 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IIU. TO: e.t.GU: lANOING GOLF CLU8 

EAGLE t.AHOING UMITED l'I\RTNERSHIP 
3Htl 9'GI.£ lAHOING PKWY 
OAANGE l'tlRI< A. 32085-2&41 
UNITBJ STA Tel 

SIIIPTO: EAQI.E LANDING G0lF CLU8 

AU. U.I. IAla MADE flY I IIIIPPED flY CAUAWAY G0I.F SALD COIIIAANY. 

EAGlE LANOtNG LIMITS> ""~IP 
3889 llAGU! lAHOIHG PKWY 
OAAIIGE Pl'IRK F\. 32085•214 I 
UHITB> STATES 

CSWIC& llfl Due DATI! 

05/18/23 
OIICOUNT ll!TPIICI 19CIINIIOII 

0.12 30.58 366.96 
0.12 30.58 183.48 
0.12 19.14 114.84 
0.12 19.14 114.84 

8UBfOTAL 780.12 
FRT CHARGE 33.00 

TOTAL DUE 813.12 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLr - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKOs into lnventory - Audit RC1085 

Date of Record: Jan 20, 2023 

Supplier: CALI.AWAY GOLF 
Reference: 935851485 Audit Number: RC108S 

Quantity 

SKU t Prod.ID Description 

Stock 

Loc'n 

42C/I04 

42CI\Ol 

r>/L IWY loeti!'9• 
91-1325-000 

91-2275-000 

Callaway F.RC Soft (Last Cost: 7.31 

Callaway Super6oft (Last Cost: 5.1 

Total, (2 SKUs 

935851485 Inven•ory - Hard Goods 

935851(85 Accrued ~erchandisc Invento 

Dirference: 

HAIN 

MAIN 

72.00 

48.00 

120.00 

813.12 

-813.12 

o.oo 

Pg 1 

Unit 

Cost 

7.92 

5.06 

Amount 

570.24 

242.88 

813.12 

January 20,2023 l2:46p~ User: GPOl Term: Pl 



Pl.EASE SBiD REMITTANCE TO: 

a;H0· 000 
l;ao- aoo. 

Q ' 'la•.. P.O. BOX 9002 s\ q#_..'lr; CARI.SMD, CA 12011-8G02 
q, TEI.S'HOHE (7110) 931-1771 V TOll FREE (100) 221-2787 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNl I/ INVOICE~ ,r,'/OiCf· :.ir,Tr 

23061 935854809 01118123 

Nff DUE o,\TF I 11::Rr,is TOT,\L DUL 

05118/23 N120 103.78 

~~,J/-, --------~a~ 0oes your payment match ,,,. 1nvo1ce '°'.,, 
BIU. TO: If not, pleue explaln: 

0 TB)( $ ___ _ 

____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~~ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

UNITED STATES \ ~-+-------------------' 

D 

RAS ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2641 1 
--8-E----- ___ ,, ... -~~Sc RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYM (Subject to Aw""') 

ACCOUNT NUIIIBI INVOICI! INVOICE DAff ,0 PAYIIINT TliMII 

23081 935854809 01/18/23 Winter Beanies Net Due 120 days .. Oll>l!R DATI ON>IR. CONTAc:f IIAlle INll'YIA 

1761 08/23/22 46256298 Josh UPS GRD/ST0 

fflll STOCK NUIIIM DlllCM'nON OIIDa .... ao. UIT '9ICe 

oalVERY NO 836112511 

10 5223081 HW CG TEMPO GRY 23 2 2 26.00 

20 5223080 HW CG TEMPO WHT/NVY/REO 23 2 2 26.00 

TRACIONG NO 1Z02V8A70301608698 

INCOTIIWIIII I FOB I 

Make your payment onhne • CallawayConnect com 

ia P.O. IOX 1102 ~v~ CAIII.SMD, CA 92011,H0Z 
Tlil.B'ltOHI! (HI) UM711 
T0U. FAS (100) 221~797 

muRN AIITtlOlllATION ~1111!). 

l'NIGlfTTliMII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment UPS.com 
■U.. TO: fAOU! LANDING GOI.F CLU8 

EAGUi LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 fAGl.1! LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ""'RK FL 32085-2841 
UN/Tl!> ST A TES 

IIIIP TO: fAGI.E LANDING G0t.F CLU8 

AU. U.S. SAL.a MAOI! IIY & 1111PPBI IIY CAUAWAY GOU' IALel COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3918 EAOlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PIIRK FL 32065-21141 
UNITE) STATES 

1111 ena•et1 tllJ OU& DIIITI! 

05/18/23 
DIICOUtfT NeT l'IIC& EXTINIION 

0.12 22.88 45.76 
0.12 22.88 45.76 

SUBTOTAL 91.52 
FR1' CHARGE 12.26 

TOTAL DUE 103.78 

Paga 1 of 1 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOU' SHOP 

R~ceiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1088 

Dale of Record: Jan 23, 2023 
Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935854809 Audit Nwaber: RC1088 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Coat 

/\rOount 

Sl<U # Prod.ID Doscription 

OBCA:H 

C/L Swy P09t:lng■ 

91-1320 000 

91-2275-000 

Jancary 23,2023 1:30pm 

-

Callaway Hat (Last Cost: 21.33) 

Totals (1 SKUs l 

93~854809 Inventory - Soft Goods 

935854809 Accrued Herchandise Invento 

Difference: 

----• End of Report•-•• 

MAIN 

103.80 

-103.80 

0.00 

4.00 25.95 103.80 

4.00 103.80 

Oser: GPO! Tem: Pl 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

0
, '\a I .. ~ P.O. eox 9002 l 4,U './I CARLSMO, CA 82018-110D2 

• TB.EPHONE (780) 931-1771 V TOLL FREE (800) 228-2787 

Bill. TO: 

EAGLE lANOING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2841 
UNITS) STATES ,,~ 

D 
D 

D 

D 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT# INVOICE: II INVOICE DATE 

23081 938142499 03/15/23 

NET DUE: DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE: 

05/14/23 N60 442.91 

Doa your peymerd match ,,,. Invoke totel? 
If not, plene explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Aiclng S ____ _ 

Return RA S ___ _ 

Other 

D 

D 

Tax $ ___ _ 

Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION H PAYM l!NT -------------------------
ACCOUNf,.__ IIIYOICI! ICVCIICe DATa ,0 

23061 936142499 03/15/23 LH driver - ~Mta CIRN!I• COlrl'ACT IWIII .... ~ 

1761 03/06/23 47020783 Joshua UPSRBl/GNDRA TE 
nm ITOCKN•- Dll8CIIPl10N OIIDIR '"'" ao. UIT l'IIC8 

DalVERY NO 836652511 
10 4H67S L.H PAAADYM DR 8.0 MITSUBISHI MMT 80 1 1 500.00 

STF 

Shaft: • 1.00" 
Shaft Aex: Stilt 
Mala 
Grip: • 
"HCVR:NA* 
• 5717122* 

TRACKING NO 1ZV8084F0411234371 

IMCOnRII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnect.com 

law P.O. IOX 9002 ~v ~ CAMallo\D, CA 12011•H02 
TEIS'IIONE (700) 131-1771 
TOLL FREE (801) ZH-2717 

IIEl"UAN AUTHORIZATION IIBIUIRED, 

FJaOHrTBal I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
IIU. TO: EAGU! LANDING G<V Cl.UB 

EAGU! IANOtNG UMITED PARrNBISHII> 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2641 
UNITBJ ST A TES 

81111" TO: EAGU I.ANDINO GOI.F ClU8 

ALL U.S. SAIS MADe In' & SHl""8> IV CAUAWAY ODIF SAIS COMl"ANY. 

EAGt.E LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITED ST A TES 

MYIIHNT~I 

Nel Due 80 days 
M IC& Nl!J DUI! MTE 

05/14/23 
DISCOUNT Nl!r PIICII IXTINIION 

0.12 440.00 440.00 

SUBTOTAL 440.00 
FRr CHARGE 2.91 

TOTAL DUE 442.91 

Page 1 or 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club Pg 1 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1148 

Date of Record: Har 20, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 936142499 Audit Number: RC1148 

Quantity J\mount 

SKIJ t Prod.IO Cescription 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Unit 

Cost 

40CA04 

G/L Smuaary li'ostiaAJ• 

91-1325-000 

9!-2275-000 

March 20,2023 11:36am 

Callaway Paradym Driver (Last Cost: 

Totals (l SKUs I 

936142499 Inventory - Hard Goods 

936142499 Accrued Merchandise Jnvento 

Difference: 

----- End of Report---• 

HAIN 

442, 91 

-442. 91 

0.00 

1.00 442.91 442, 91 

1.00 H2.9l 

User: GP0l Term: Pl 



&P>iAs,PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS 
Easy Picker Goff Products, Inc. 
415 Leonard Blvd N. 
Lehigh Ar:nls, Floflda 33971 
(239) 36M600 

Pa .. : 

Invoice 

PINN Include Invoice Invoice Number: 0190073-IN 
number or cuatomer n•bar Invoice Data: 4/19/2023 

an lnqvt,tng on Invoice or Cu8tomarNumbar: ae16 
nt. 

OrdarNumbar: 0161122 
OrdarDat.: ~19'2023 

SoldTo: 
Eagle Lancing Golf cu, 
3989 Eagle I.anding Pkwy 
Orange Pat<, FL 32065-2841 
United Slates 

D~-7L.k)O ~To: 

8a1Mpel'90n: 011A 
A,plf to Invoice ai; 

Confirm To: 

Cmtoma, P.O. 
JOlh 

SillpVIA 
FEDEXG 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

I /I_ 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

~ 
Josh904-291-54IOO 

J ) Orange Part. FL 32065-2641 
V "'I United Stal• 

Tana 
NetSOl>aya 

Item Number Unit OrcleNCI Shipped Back OnleNcl 

Re-123 EACH 1.000 1.000 0.000 
INSERT READER 
SPT3-383-12-1NNOC.00-S 
9 FORRANGE 
EXPRESS 

Whw. 000 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there wlll be a 
2°/e convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after order has been Invoiced*** 

Invoice Due Pate; 
5/19/2023 

Price 

319.0000 
0.00% 

Net Invoice: 
Freight: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount 

319.00 

319.00 
17.73 
0.00 -----Invoice Totat S3US 

All Currency Due in US Dollars 1.en PaynMHlt: o.oo -----10% Im fee ..... aed ff payment not Ncelved within ti days J'9VOice Bll:'8nc,: 338.73 
altar due date and au discounts gJven wtU be removed. 

All checks received wlll be converted to an ACH debit. 



H0NOUlltS GOlJ: COlll'AHY 
Employee~ Report 

~ .lrrlHIIM 

1i11inm~~im1imm;n1mi;rn1:m 
J.123_ 

-~ 

,~, - II>~ ~Mix Jo, ......... 

-
·-

h2t-,,1DCoeco1WllrwtfAII..,,,,.,..,.... °"""'' ~-
10.,. II> ba'lltfar E1.bulNNIII milN --
Std Rllallorlf Event 

I--

4.30.23 

l"'-..ci111ec1MC1c1o: 
11044---Vwla. 

LltA i! •~~-

[Teal Amount ,i;;l~ ----~ "'"""' ·-~ ~ 
OD: :2/4 
For lntemal u .. 
Date Processed ____ _ 

Approved: ____________ _ 

N'PENDIX1 

Golf Course: EfS!! Landlno 

0.575 
0.575 

80.00, 0.575 
85.00 9.:§I§ 

0.575 

0.00 
0.00 

48.00 
48li 

MO 

~Lo.oo 

[Trawl ~500-7160 
7160 
7160 

7590 
7170 
7170 
717 

, 7246 
I Resident Rell!tfo~~724§ 
!Clubhouse Seasonal 06cor/500-7435 
Clubhouse Seasonal 06<:cr/500-7435 
ClutitiouseSeasonal 06cor~ 
1oulihouse Seasonal 1>eoor1soo-W 
.~ Mali&1&1iceJsoo.'iMo 
~- Main!roance/500-7660 
Clubhouse Malntenance/500-7660 
!Golf Maintenance,400-766lJ 

Cart Cost/240-7910 

125.QO[~lycell phone 

.E_&B 'J.Ul:7440 

48.72JClubhouse SuppUea Mlsc/500-7440 
Offl0e Sum,llea M~500-_t440 
!PGA\M9[6Q0:759()_1 

IClubhouee ~111.lgQlf_ ~ 
!Clubhouse Capiiai--
Clubhouse Capltal }golf capttal 

0.001 ~0~001 336.14 

Page 1 of2 

;, m1ii:lii,;,;1m 

•16.00 
48.88 
82.21 
82.21 

125.00 

48.72 

. 

431.02 



#07979 9700 ARGYLE FOREST BLVD 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32222 

S04·778-0871 

207 5835 0021 04/1W.202S 11 :08 AH 

ALEVE ARTHRITIS CPLT 90S 2 DZ 
FSA 02586659226 10.29 SALE 

REGULAR PRICE 12.79 
HVWALGREENS SAVINGS 2.50 
RETURN VALUE 10.29 

ADVIL WAL ACTION W/ACETMNPHN 72S 
FSA 30573014772 OTC 11.99 

RETURN VALUE 11.99 
SALONPAS PAIN RELIEF PATCH 60S 
FSA 34658111060 11.99 

RETURN VALUE 11.99 
GOLD BOND ULTIMATE HAND CREAM 30Z 

04116705510 A 11.58 
2 0 5,79 
RETURN VALUE 5,79 ea 
SUB'f°&lAL 
SALES TAX A=7,5~ 
TOTAL 
~mATc8~0 

CHAN~E 

Sale 
AID A0000000980840 
US DEBIT 
Integrated ch1p card 
PIN Ver If 1ed 

TOTAL FSA TTEMS 
TOTAL RX 1 EMS TOTAL FSA AND RX tn1,!('-_ 

APPROVED FSA/HRA AMOUNT 
• MVWALGREENS SAVINGS 

4~:~' 

46.72 
46,72 

008695 
.00 

34.27 
0.00 

~4.2,1 
t 

0.00 
2.50 

I • 
i THANK VOU FOR SHOPPING AT WALGREENS 
: REDEEM $4 ~ALGREENS CASH REWARDS ON YOUR 

NEXT PURCHASE! WALGREENS CASH REWARDS 
CANNOT BE REDEEMED ON SOME ITEMS. FOR 

1 FULL DETAILS SEE MVWALGREENS.COM 
RFN# 0797-9215-8351-2304-1003 

mlllllllllllllllllmlll~llllllllll111111WlllllllDIIIIII 
~'••••••••••••••m~m•••••••• .. 

-:.,.,...... . -•, I ..., • .-._. -"""l'I 

.. -4. ...,..-·. • 

& 
~ 
..a 
C 
..a· 
C 
-,,J 
C, 
C 
a
c .... 
C, 

°" °" D"'" 
z; 
LIJ 
In 
14.1 
LIJ 

··1r ' 
CJ 
g 
CJ .... 
C 
C, 
C 
D 
CJ 
C .... 
a
...J 
...J 
1'J 
C 
C 
CJ 
C 
CJ 
C .... 
a
...J 
...J 
l&J 
...J 

f 
I 
J 
i 

I 
1· 

·o 
:II 

I .. ., r 
ff 
J 

~ -=! )1,-U 

=-· Iii b 
=§: ~Qj 
~ :<~ = z.ui i- -<i = i\) "' -=-~ 
-:. I\) 
- I .:. c.n 
== g -=-I\) .:.. --------------· ----------

(/J ..... c.. 

~t~ 
~~m 
C £! :I: a>c> 
::!o:c J~z 

ii -· g 
,,s ,- m· --

• c., =E =l :· 
~r' 
(I) z 
~ 
0 
g: 

8i'. -t 

§( .i 

Hi 
!( i 

j a, 

i 
~ 
~ 

-• ~ ..... 
~ w 

Ill i! • 
al r, 

t-it 
8~~ 
u,t;<n I 

·g~i~ i 
O> M• I' 

a>gc.> I 
~. { 

' ' ' ' ' ' 
' ' ,. 
' 

' ,· 
' ' ' ,, 
,· 
,' 
' ' 

f 



HammocK ~each Resort 

REPRINT ONLY 

Guest: Hahn, J1m 
Staff: Madeline 
A;eR: Golf Shop - Conservatory 
~~ec~ #: 20316719 
Tee Time: 10:50 AH 
Course: Conse-rvatory -- -
Players: Hahn, Jim 

3 Guests 
Date: Apr 14/23 Time: 10:20am 

PF0035 
Open Playing Fee $35 

PF0035 
Open P1ayfng Fee $35 

---------
Sub-Total: 
Service Charge 
Sales Tax 
--... ·-----
Check Tota 1 : ----------- ·-----

Credit Cara 
VS XXXXXXXXXXXX1214 
Approval Code: 035911 

35.00 

35,00 

70.00 
6.83 
5.38 

$82,21 

-$82,21 

HAHN / JAMES K 

------------·--------~---------

Guest's Printed Name 

Guest's Signature 

,/ 

, ..,_ l 

/11i.Jk Beach Resort 
Guest: Hah~J1m 
Staff: Mad,el'\Ae 
Area: Goff Shop ; .Conservatory 
Check#: 20J167Sg 
Tee T1me: 02:\o PM ~ 
Course: Cons\rvatory ' 
Pl ayers: Hahn,,,J1m • 

1 Guests , 
Date: Apr 14/23 c T1111e: 3:08pm 

~ ........ 
, 

PF0035 
Open Play\ng Fee$~ 

PF0005 

35.00 

35.00 
Open Playing Fee $35 

Sub-Total: 70.00 
Ser.vice Charge 6.8~: 

- Sales Tax 5.38 

C!'fcK 1 o1al : ,~i.21 
-----~----

Creoit Car~ -i~2 ,21 
VS XXXXXXXXXXXX1214 
Approval Code: 082872 
HAHN / JAMES K 

-•--- ·-w••-~---•-----•-•---• • 

Guest ·s P"t'1nted Name 

I 
! 

G$st's Signature 
I 



.. '), 
DUNU Page 

1 of 1 

SOLDTO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

\Wl +\-
-OA 

IBKULCORP 
12808 NW 115th Avenue 

Medley FL 33178 
TEL:786..i46-7222 Fax:788-294-8533 

INVOICE 
Oranae Park FL 32065 Oran Park FL 32065 

Cunt CNCL Date Ordert cartons TOTQTY I 

EAG065 04/11/2023 66035 48 

8tyll Color DMcdptlon SlzeBINkd-
NS 

LOGO ASSORTED LOGO C_l-tARGES 24 
)(S s 111 L XL 

17485 Kinsley H PK/C PK S/SZlpMock 2 2 1 , 
144B8 UUI Hot Pink Multi S/1..Polo 2 2 1 
10483 Martel Cand Pk Mult USMoc« 2 2 1 I , 
10487 Abstract Skin T US Mock 2' 2. 1J 

Tracking# : 1Z37Y6~~0 9928 

lnvol0e hu been 1old or easlgned lo MERCHANT FACTORS CORP. and la PAYABLE only to: The CIT 
GrouplCommerdal Servlcea Inc. P.O. Box 1036 Challotte, NC 28201-1036 to whom the account has been 
ulgned solely for collecllon and to whom notice IIIUII be 9IY8n of any merchandlM ~ms« clalms. Payment 

de to other rty d0e$ not constitute valid p ent of Ihle Invoice. 

·invoice IMtructlon 
1Z37Y6E'40340219928; EMB-Tooal PLACEMENT-Left Cheat for all atytea. logo aU ahlrUl left chest, tonal 
embroidery. 1Z37Y8E40340218928 

Powered by Business Data Solutions, LLC - www.bdiws.net 

Vended 

Dlac.% TOT 

0.00 $84.00 
10a. 

6 $46.00 10.00 $248.40 
6 $43.50 10.00 $234.90 
6 $49.00 10.00 $264.60 
6 $49.00 10.00 $264.60 

$1,096.50 

$20.98 

$1,117.46 

$0.00 
1 BalanceDm $1,117.46 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKOs into Inventory - Audit RC1184 
Date ot Record: Apr 24, 2023 

Supplier: IBKUL CORP 
Reference: 7(382 Audit Number: RC1184 

Stoel< 
Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 
Cost 

Amount 
SKU I Prod.ID Description 

211801 Ladles IBKUL (Last Cost: 46.561 

Q/J. S-y l'oat!:!!9_! 

91-1320-000 

91-2275-000 

April 24,2023 1:20pm 

7(382 
74382 

Totals (1 SK1Js l 

Inventory - Soft Goods 
Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

••-• End of Report--~-

KAIN 

1,117.44 

-1, 117.44 

0.00 

24.00 46.56 1117.44 

24.00 1117.H 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



~----
{"'Imperial TEL:201-437-7448 

TOLL FREE: 877-477-7IBP 
FAX: 101-437-7441 -

255 ROUTE 1 and 9 
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306 

11111111111111 
SOLDTO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF & CC 
ATTN:BRYANT (CHEF) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

~pccial Instructions: 
DRIVl!R TELEPHONE NO. 
X29 (904) 291-5600 *1rlr 

INVOICE 

SHIP VIA 

OUR TRUCK 

=ITY 
PED 

QUANTITY 
BACKORDERED 

U/H ITEM NO./ DESCRIPTION 

DELIVER 10AM - ~PM 

INVOJCENO. INVOICED.ATE ORDERNO. ORDER.DATE 

13377347 4/14/23 13247030-000 4/13/23 
CUST NO. SALES REP. TRUCK STOP 

j £422147 1062 TRK156357 23 
CUSTOMER PO 

CHEF BRYANT 

REMIT TO: Imperial Dade 
POBOX27305 
New York, NY 10087-7305 

SIIIPTO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF & CC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ATTN:BRY ANT (CHEF) 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

TERMS 
Net 30 

---

PAGE 

1 

PACK PRICE AH0UNT TAX 

.00 3.00 cs 19573 TOWEL MULTIFOLD WHT 4-PANEL 1504 54.18 .oo y .oo 12.00 EA WIZKID VB URINAL MATS 1 
4.00 .00 cs GOJ0536102 GOJO TFX IWOIASH FOAH SOAP 2 
2.00 .00 cs L05360 VB NJX-7 BOTANICAL 4 

Total Hazardous Weight: 12.1000 
CHEMICAL EMERGENCY HOTLINE NUMBER IS 1-100-2~ 

REC'D BY PCS RET 
A SERVJCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER. MONTI{ (18% PER ANNUM) WILL 
BB ASSESSED ON INVOICES REMAINING UNPAID AFTER 60 DAYS. 
USE OF CREDIT CARD IS SUB1BCT TO A 1% CONVENIENCE FEB 
FOR TOTAL CHARGE. 
UNITS 6.0000 WEIGHT 35.7200 CUBE 1.3656 

TAX 

SUBTOTAL 

BAIANCEDUE 

11.42 
64.67 
56.53 

.oo y 
258.68 V 
113.06 V 

371.74 

27.88 
399.62 
399.62 



..--------
f'lmperlalD ~ TEL: 201-437-7440 

TOLL FREE: 877-477-7IBP 
FAX: 201-437-7442 -

25S ROUTE 1 and 9 
JERSEY CITY NJ 07306 

11111111111111 
SOLDTO 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF & CC 
AITN:BRY ANT (CHEF) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 3206S 

Special Instructions; 

DRIVER TELEPHONE NO. 
j X29 (904) 291-5600 ** 

INVOICE 

SHIPVIA 

OOR TRUCK 

~
ITY QUANTITY U/H ITEM NO./ DESCRIPTION 

PED BACKORDERED 
DELIVER 10AM - 5PM 

INVOICENO. INVOICEDATE ORDBRNO. OJU>ER.DATE 
I 13407994 4/19/23 13247030-001 4/13/23 

CUST NO. SALES REP. TRUCK STOP 

, E422147 1062 TRK156357 19 
CUSTOMBRPO 

CHEF BRYANT 

REMIT TO: Imperial Dade 
POBOX1730S 
New York, NY 10087-730§ 

SRIPTO 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF & CC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARK.WAY 
ATIN:BRY ANT (CHEF) 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S 

TERMS 

Net 30 

PAOE 

1 

PACK PRICE AfllUNT TAX 

3.00 .00 cs lll573 TllilEL l«JLTIFOLD llfT 4·PANEL 1504 54.18 162.54 Y 
12.00 .00 EA WIZKID VB IIUNAL t'ATS 

REC'D BY PCS 
A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MON'rn (18% PER ANNUM) Will 
BE ASSESSED ON INVOICES REMAINING UNPAID AFTER 60 DAYS. 
USE OF CREDIT CARD JS SUBJECT TO A I% CONVENIENCE PEE 
FOR TOTAL CHARGE. 
UNITS 15.0000 WEIGHT 65.4000 CUBE 

- RET 

9.1602 

1 11.42 137.04 Y 

SUBTOTAL 299.58 

TAX 22.46 
•••• SUBTOTAL 322.04 

BALANCE DUE 322.04 



A<;CQIJNT INVOICE 
NO. N;J. 

91221150 1407389 

lNVOIC~ 
DATE 

04/28/2~ 

CUSTQl"'ER 
{·JlJ. 

11221.1. 40 

f'U;;>CHASE QfU:1FR 
NUt-lBER 

Rout".! '5:r27 I ..., 

SAL.ES SALES 
LCC. REF 
10£-5 0832 

DATE 
LlRDEREC-
04/27/23 

rJRDER NI.H1BER • S75'525 

Hllr!! ---- 1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
Cl. • 

~,itp-TRN EAGlE LANDING Gti CLB 1 
f,:i I '3989 EAGLE LAND!!-,G PV,\.JY ' 

R ::!1-r. i f; r
1 
·-·; ,;·F;-~

0 
;:- -;:;;·c·· - -· --

~ . 
·---- ·····-··7 

-o: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ! 

lJRANGE PARV, FL 
"12065 

\tt· l CHP.IS COLLETTI 

:pF"rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
~Trms: 
:-rri-n,; • NET 21 C<AYS 

BLVD 
j 

ORANGE P4i-HJ~ 
32065 
904 29 l 560C• 
n-r-r-.... .u, •JO 

PORT ORi .r. 

~' '.H.y Seles F'r·oduc'!:. 
ered Shipped Drit Nu~ber 

Descr·:i.pton 

Fl >:;11tp.fl 
Spci.al 
ff'-S f;r 

:'cscl: Sii~ 

r:.:. 

f"L. 

_____ J 

P.O BO)'. 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'38l, 7 63 l 304 

GA 

------·--
04/28/2'3 P.~9e 0! •J-f 04 
DRl~)EF: l'lUST L.EA\,'•E F!M1:1!. r-;ECE:IPT 1-'DP. "il'l\' CHANGES 

!..abe1 C 
I) 

1Je-1gh;.. ~ric,~Q Un~t Ext~hd~d 
Unit" Pr1c8 Price 

---··-----·--· ..... ---· .. -... _ .. --··- -- •·-••-·--·- ., __ ... _________ ,.,._ -----·----·----------- •• --_,. •-· - ., ... ___ ···, 

1 
1 
l 
1 
2 
l 
1 
1 
l 
2 
1 
1 , . 
l . . 
1 
3 
l 
1 
• 

1 
1 
1 
l 

..; 

1 

" ~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

h.~~-;6 
1-- cs: 
l~t::S 
1✓ cs zv cs 
l✓ C;:, 
1../' cs 
-V..,. CS 

,,,,. i"~t" 
- "''J 
2./' ~s 
1...,/' r·s 
i~ EA 
;'!v CS 
1✓ cs 
1_... ...,..c:s 
1-' ::t. 
J-/, cs 
V .-:::s 
t✓ c~ 
... /_.cs 
tv- cs 
J.v CS 
1~ cs 
lV' CS 
V cs 
1✓ E~ 
1_... GS 
,\/ CS 
1✓ cs 
.t~i.:S' 
1 ~ cs 

'6'1-8688 
1728865 
f6846SO 
30-66!53 
.323699 
.ss1:2·n 
~399.696 
!9 HJ6!'?3 
~1126'15 
~554565 
15546-49 
(966363 
1013284 
~654014 
~863S85 
(959856 
i65i'3Si 
;734900 
i73SOSS 
,73512'1 
i056492 
)20-43.So 
ll2'9776 
,790430 
,823872 
((103956 
~204505 
041530 
1914897 
i84-4416 
19866-47 

1/' •:E: 0454210 
2_.--tr. ·nS7534 

1/cs 1326411 

DRY 
OIL, BUTR. ALTRtt SC'(BN S~LTn -3/1 ,:;r~ 
CUP, FM t~• 2 '-JHT -<10/2S EA 
TISSUE, fLT JR ,JIW RL 751 • 1.: fxL 
MUSTARO, YUJ SQZ I<TL SHlF 12/12 IJ? 
SHORTENHlG, FR'fG SO'fBN U:Q CU~-1'.. U 
DRINK, SODA OR PPR CAN 2 4./ l 2 [tZ 
LIO, CUP SFL£ 2 Z FLAT t'LST .?.2/2QC• EA 
FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR UIC!C 24/l EA 
DF:lNiL SODA COLA [.>IET cm:E Clii·: Z4,'12 oz 
DRINK,SOOA COLA COKE CLSC CAN 24/12 OZ 
DRHIIC SODA DIET cm:E ZHO .?4/12 :...:z 
SEASmUHG, BU(HO GRAH CL.SC BTL'24 az 
SHELL T ACu COP.H IJIH 5" HARD Ei2S H, 
NAf'l<IN, uNNR \.IHT 1.6H6 l. PLY B/500 E{> 
BEAN, I1U~ tJHL CND 24/15 S 07 
RIHSE MuHIVE, OSHL!R 0:?.B f..-'! ~ LT 
GLOIJE, t)!K"!L :t.L f'F Ct..F: AliI<Dt. i◊/1% E,.; 
COOKIE,CHOC CHIP 2.5 Z t~ SS &0/2 ~ OZ 
coo~:n:, PHT BUTF: L'. s z rn ss 6(1/2. s iJZ. 
CO{t~ l E, OTML RAJ 2. S Z JU SS ,,,:11.2 5 r,:;, 
iORTILLA, FLOUR l" f'RSSC• SHLf 12/24 £A 
OJ"<!Nl(, OF:NG PLST I<l'l. WIDE 24/2•!.\ OZ 
KETCHUP, TrtTO FC':' 33::~ RED SQZ. !.6/H nz 
PLATE. PLST 10. 25" BU< 1 CMP1' 4/l2t; EA 
CRACKER, t:H5 f'HT BiJ'fR SN()UH SP%/l. :i'.?: ur 
3ALIC'E, T'J'V.J GLAZ PU~T JUG SHLFS Uc 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PL.S1 Bfl '24/2C) :3?: 
FORIC MIJ I<U< F'LYST I<llU< PLST .HlO(I EA 
STR{tW, ,JMB "l. 7~ 11 ~Li-: URrC< CLF: 1(,c/50<i EA 
SAUCE, BBQ PLST JUG SHLF STABL4/1 GA 
?EANUT, HALF ~ PC RSrn SAL 10 4..-12/ l 75. ri:z 

REFf.:H:ERliTED 

rlON(~RCH 
MONOGRAM 
T'O~K 
l=f<ENCH'S 
ri{1RVEST 'JL 
DR • f'EPF'EP. 
OIXrE 
V~UJ f'llJS 
tni,:£: 
Cf.lt-<E 
CDli'.E :ZERO 
!'lONARCH 
l11SS!ON 
MONOGRAM 
t:LLEN 
MONOGRM1CF 
\}ALUGAF:D'.~ 
GRi!i~H)MA '!-:; 
&RANDrtA ·'S 
Gf<ANDMA 'S 
LA BNC<RHA 
GATORADE 
HErnZ 
f'.ACTIV 
fLl'IJJHCfUES 
s.: l 1>:V. (I MA ti 
GAfORt1DE 
M0N0GRM 
MONOGRM 
SIJEET E<AJ 
f'LJ:MiEr..B 

PEPPER, BELL GRE.E.N CHOICE FRf-S~ L~ PACKER 
CARP.OT, STlCV. FRESH S (i,;)I.> LB r-·ACli:Ef.: 
READY TO EAT - PlP.-3-,;e Refer '::,:, ~e(;1Jrn F'oli,:v 
LETTUCE, ICI<RG FRESH REF Bux .'.'!4 En ti<OSS 11Al.. Y 

B 

I< 

~ 

B 

------- ·------------------ ----------

~--~ _.., 
cs 
cs 
cs 
~'C ..... ~ 

f:S 
cs 
r.s 
cs 
cs 
cs 

·E-A 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
GS 
CB 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
,·c '-., 
E.A 
f't:1 "..., ~•c· ~--:lo 
r-;;: 
"~-J 

cs 
CB 

cs 
[A 

L::. 

i.:: . .t9vo 
3$ ?60~l 
J'.".: S1C•O 
14. 1.10{} 
~6. 94<:t!J 
\5.1200 
22 i;.•700 
46 1000 
l'"t. 2'30(> 
17. 23(){) 
! .. {. :!3(i0 

B.9300 
2~:. 9>.l(l,; 
;1. 8'~C,1) 

31. 33~ 
=::''?. S4( 
3(: 89( 
2!. ~4C•. 
~, t 54-·i1) 

2:. s4?io rn c,4c,o 
Z1. 7500 
3t). ,;1:JQ 
F3.b1CO 
21 5'2t:10 

8 77(1(> 
21. ::=son 
22 S~O(l 
3\}. 34V~J 
48.19(:\') 
1,:, ........ ,..~ ... 

........ J .. ·,· ~~· 

ll.25C<O 
! (1. 7(-{(l:.j 

56. 2:,.;:io 

a 

(., 4...e...c.t 

·-- -·-···-----

l 
3 

49 
7.:-..,,. 
51\o/ 
1l 
88 
12 
ct,.,,, 
i.O✓ 
23 
:ti 

23 

l 0(1 
r ,--.,f:v 

38 

, 
.:.. 

.c:-. 
67v 
s,1 
5.q 
. . .4 
1)4 

I 

l 

75 I 1)1 
6!✓ 
52 ., / 

~1 7~ I 
5B.V 
~4v 
J. 9" 

' ., 0.2 

;12S I 
~. r.;:"' I ~.! . ..,-.;.. 

so. n _ _J 



lill ..----

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
ND. NO 

91221150 1407389 

!NVO!CE cus·:-oMER 
DA"TE NO. 

04/28/23 11221140 

P'JP.CHASE ORDER 
NUMEER 

SALES SALES DATE 
LOC. REP DR!)ERED 
'J,:JSS 0832 04 / 27 / 23 

R,::irJtf' • 5327 l 7 ORC<ER NUMBER: 575525 
C". ____ n ·1 

Q" 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING f'j.i;.W"-l 

• TP.N EAGLE LANDING Gl.'F Cl.B •• • US r=oods, Inc. 
.... n:.C r•. •···--·---- ·•-·•-··-•--•·-···••1 nP.ffil-· _.,.,., ____________ .,________________ •· ···1 

T >:J. 3989 EAGLE u .. Nc I NG f'jl~(..JY l To • 

ORANGE PARV, 
320bS 

FL I P 0. BOX 198421 
OOA~EPAAK ~ 1· 

J.206S , ATLANTA GA 

,tt: CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 c.=t. 5)..',QO 1 30384···8421 1 
DEPT# 00 j 386 763 1304 ! ----·---------:pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

':Trms 

------·-··· ... ,·, ··•-- __ .., ___ ............ _..._ .... _,a. ... ,_ .. __ ·---· ·----·-·--··----·--- ... ----- ... -----------' 

PORT ORANGE F"L S,1t~!J: 04/28/23 P.!liJ~ 03 of 04 
S-pcial DRIVER MUST LEl1"•/E FINAL F:E·:.::ElPT f"Cm INV CHANGES 

~ tl"'M~ NET 21 DAYS fn-g;t,-: 
!I Qty Sa~E-5 F·r-odud. 
~r>=d Shipped IJ"1t Number 

Oe:-cr i;:d:.or; F dC~ Si:.:e- Latiel C 
0 

Weigh'~ f'r·i.;.:in;:1. 
Unit· 

Ur,:i t. 
f'r i.c~ 

E:d:.Hi!!ed 
f-'ri,:e 

1 
s -, 
i::. 

3 
3 
1 
l 
3 

1/i::e 
s-- c~ 
2V--cs 
~ L:,, 
3_, ':S 
1_....- cs 
1 ,-c.-. .., 
3 ......... i;S 

TOTAL &RY 

5915319 Af'f'ET IZER, - CHS. MOH BRDC• ···-··. 6/2 LS--~---·-·•· LAMB 
0

f.lE!3Hf ---·-··------·•-· GS---·-- 63 - 1400 ---· •• ---· - 6-1 -14 l 
6S53758 P.OLl, !<SR l.lHT 4. 5,. SLCD 'ft~D 6/8/3. S 02 ROTELLA CS :r;:i OOi)O 16(1. 0(1 
6602296 GUACAMOLE, POUGH fZN Stff'RM 4/.3 LP. uELP~Sl:-Q CS :;~. 470<) 1 l!j -~4 1• 

7637713 CHICl<Et-1, TNDLN !{TRD FRITR ~EF.R2/5 LE< PATUX PREi1 CS 41 99(10 l25. 97 
81.31864 BE£f, GRND 80/20 f"Ii'lE Rt!!w flN 4/5 LB t:(C£L CS 69 5401) 208. 62 
8211-428 IJEGET-AI<LE !<LEHO, CORN VF'F: 6/2 U< l'H:tt~ARC!-' CS 39. 75M 39. 75 
87270::.H BEEF SUB, fT( ~iJRGR ME~HL au:: 35,..-4_·:;:_5 oz: CHEFS UNE cs ~S.C•C•C•v ss;.i;.o ·1 

920S1-47 BEEF, F'TY GP.MD 75/25 3: 1 HMST°t,':10/S '33 OZ TMTTSn'l'ND CS 8.2. 8.HIO 248 43 

STORAGE LOCATlfJN REGAPOO ! 

PIECES OROERED. .3t, f'IECES S'H!f'PEO: 36 rTEl'iS SH rf'f'EC< 31 1077.92 !!HAL REFRIGERATED .-Ja" PIECES ORDERED: 2,;-, PIECES SHIF-'f'ED. 28 HEMS SHIPPED: !9 1()84.94 TOTAL FROZEN 

TOT P.l NET IJGT . 
TlJTAL GROSS UGT: 

, 1 PIECES OR~EREO 35 PfECES S~ff'Pf.u· 

*O._,. INVOICE SUttM,~R'f :0• 
i666.S4 PlECES ORDERED: 100 PIECES ~tH!PPED: rn:.n. at, 

3S 

99 

rTEMS SH U'f'ED. 2C• 

HEMS 13:-GF'PED • 7() 

PRODUCT HlT ;iL -~ 

TAXf!BLE AMOIJN1 !f
GEN SA.LES TAX 

0C• 
"t. 

This .. mcui-1-t ;i5 an esti~.=.:t.e at •t.iss\:: :<f' s.nip.;:,iillJ µru:,r t.o ililf adju~:t1r,er;t-s si.srl~ at de .l i ,;e-1· ~··: ·f; 

2142. 2(:C 

4305 (16 

00 

j 

-4305 (\6 i 
3,1·1··-J 
~ 

ql~lJl 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO NO 

912211,:;o 1407390 

INVOICE Ct.tSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

04/28/i~:- ! !221140 

Route 5327 r 

PIJRCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

7 3 1 
i 1. , so VlLLAGE cDMM DE\J r/isrR-j 

f,:,· f 3989 EAGLE LANDING PV..WY 
Sfnp j TRN EAGLE - LAt-lDJNG 1JLF CLB -1 

To. 3989 EAt;LE: LAND ING P~-':.t.J'f 

Remit 

To. 

I 3206s 
1 ORANGE PAR~ tL ] 

; t t.: Lc_HR Is CDLLETT 1 . ____________ _ 

ie_Frm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
/;, rms: 
tf<'t1Hi: NET 21 DA\''S 

FL ORANGE P ArH\ 
32065 
904 29 l 560C• J 
DEPT~ 00 --- .... ··-·•·• ..-- --·-·· ·-·-· __ , __ ,._,. __ ..,,_,_ 

ORANG:E FL Sfiipt:<· 04/28/23 
Spc1al DRIVER MUST 

SALES SALES 
LC!C. REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04'27/23 

GPDER WJMBEq: 575541 
. ---•- .... --, 

US Food !: > 1 r, c 

p C• BD'~ ! 0842 ! 

ATU\N1_,., 
'30364 -i3.:tC l 
J.8h 7l::.-! 1"3,:14 

Gt, 

··-·----·-----·---· ___________ ... 
LEil-'1VE 

P r.1 9 e O 1 ., + <".c2 
l: 11··: •• I ·~;: , .... :: --: ;;,T -f•R 'I ,v. 1 :-u • :,,,;• i:r-
.... ,M~ .. ••- .... -..L, •._It .a1• r -r}~Jf.;t-::'I 

y Qty Sales P~oduct 
ered Sh ippe:.:I Unit ft1Jm!Jer 

Desc: r :i. ptc.<'1'1 
ln.:;f;r • 

Fae h Si ZE· Lat>e-l C 
0 

!,Jt:·igk, ?r!c :i r:w 
lJni.t· 

U,· .. l 
J:'r i1:e 

r:: ~ t£-r,ut>d 
P,.. i)~e ·-·---------- ·---- ........ --- ··-·--·---.......... _ ............ , ........... ____ .,. __ ,.. __ ,. ___ ... _ ... _ .. ___ ,,...,.__._.,_ .. -· ... ··------···----- ·-----··--------, 

l 1 
------.{.., ~ ,_? .... 

DRY 
~N{~CK ru;<, rn~rL CRNB'f Kl'i 

STORAGE l0€:{tl H:i;-1 F.EGAPOD 

fOTAL m-n Pi EC ES OfWEf>'EC< . 

TOT AL NET IJGT·: 
TOTAL GJ'<OSS UGT· 

H-. HNOICE SUl'll'iAR": u,-J 
l. 62 PIECES ORDERED: 
2.-0S 

l.4tl.&S oz: !J11GHRD'..•t. '{H 

1 frECES SHlf'PEu. l 

PIECES sµrPP'ED,: :. 

'Th:is amourrt. is :.,-, __ ..,~ ,;,te, .. t. ·H~t: c,f sJ,:iVinr,Q pr·1c,?' ·1:o ,Hr~, ad ---------- -----__ ,, ___ - -- ------ ...... ' ............... ·--·••-··· - . -- ...... - --~-·--

~-

( .,_ ~_, 11 t,4{)f) $ 

LTHIS SHIPPETr 1 

HEMS SHIPPED. l 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE At"IOIJN-r ~ 
GEN SALES T'1X 

'.:•C• .. .. 

11 .. :,4 

1, i4 ·-~ 

11 . .S4 

. G-'.> 

ts marlP ~t delivery· ~ 11 64 l 
----·---- ··-·· - ---·-·- _____ .J 

Yi ,v'½ 
~~l}~O-= //.,1/ 

c,:J) 



ACCOUNT 1.NVOIC'E. INVIJICE'. CUS"TOM'ER PURCHASE Of:i'.DER .SALES SALF..R 
LGC. REP. 
~1CiS5 \)8:~2 

DATE. 
ND. NO. DATE NG. !·~1..H"lBER 

91221150 1407391 04/28/23 11221140 

i 11 ,---- -·-------·-·---· I SD VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTP. 
o: J 39139 EAGLE u:,NDING P!I..W'i 

! 
' ORANGE FARl<\ FL I 3206s 

I 1tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI .__ ---------1 

Routa·S327; 7 

Ship1·TRN EAGLE.LANDIN~·GLF-CLB-1 
T ,::i • 3989 E/,G:LE Lt~ND I NG F-hl,JY j 

lJRANGE PMi:i':. tL 
]2065 

:904 291 5600 
:DEPT# 00 
'----· ,_. ________ ----··- -- ··--·--·•·--

ORDERED 
04/27/23 

ORDER NlWlBER: 575926 
R ~ m 1. -r; 1-iis ···Fond -~--1~~ ~-----·-----·--------1 

-:-·A, I 
'· • P. o rm>: 198421 

' I ATLANT~ GA ! 
• 30384-8421 I l 386 763 1304 J 

______________ ., _____ _, ___ ._ __ .._.,.r • 

f pFr-m 5425 
;Trms 

S. WILLIAt1SON BLVD PORT ORANG!:: FL S~f.pD. 04/28/23 P.i,Je 01 ,:if 02 
Bpc.ial DP.IVER MIJST LE/NE F:!NAL f{E-C:EJf'T ;-'OH !NV CHANGES 

~r,-m~ NET 21 DA'(S 
'l Qty 5:a1£·~ f'r·oduc-l:. 
ered Shipped Un:i.t Number 

D~scr-iptor, 
rn,f.:r. 

Pad Sh~ Li::t,el C 
0 

l.kigld, Pr·i;: i f:ll 
!J'l it. 

Ur:i·t 
f'rj,:e 

E:.:'t,>:'Tsdt?d 
Price 

------------ .-----·--------···--•-· --------- -

/.,·t: S3~-3T73 

·-· ----···----·- . __ ,. --···-··-·-•--··-· ·- ·-· --·· ·- -·-. - -,._, _,. _____ .. ,.---·•-·1 

l ., ~"w ... 

TOTAL REfRIGERAT£0 

TOTAL HET UGT· 
TOT Al.. GROSS lJGT 

·-·-------·--------

REFRIGERATED 
fOM TO, CHR'( t~EC< CiJP FRESH REt 12/1 rr CR:JSS \i~u· 

STORAGE LOCM ION REC~f-0-i i 

f· IECES OR1:;.rnrn • 

;<tH HWG rcE :SUi'!MAR'f ~ i•:i 

l 

15. 00 PIECES ORDF.RED: 1. 
16.00 

F-lEi::ES SHifPE!i· 

~lECES SHIPPE[i: l 

1-~· _._, 1#:;. B20<J !f. 

rn:ns SHiPfE::,. 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED 

PR@UCT TOTAL i 

TAX~BLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES 1flX 

~){) ... 
!. 

I 
1,-;; ~-·:- I 

'_1;;_ I 

l 
19.82 

19 132 

00 

l 
lr,is 12-s·t.i_mate a-t_·t:.\ll'•E-c-f-__ sh:ipp-inq yr·fot- to 3r:y_ ad_JL,s,,f:i;t!; ~a:Je_ at _deliven,•: ·ti_ ~·--19 82 .J 

lv~ ~iV\ ~ i>"o ~ i ,t'J.. 
o,O 



AC<:OUN'T IN'.!OIC:E !NVOH:E C l}STOMER PIJRGHASF. Of?DE~ SALE.S SALE.S 
Luc. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
QRDERFD 
fJ4l27/2J 

NO. NO 
91221150 1407392 

ill nso VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTP. 
o: 3989 EAGLE LAND fNG PV..WV 

ORANG:E PARV, FL 
3c06S _ 

i 
,tt: CHRIS COL LETTI I 

Sn ii; 

Tc 

DATE NO NUMBER 
04128/23 11221140 

f101.1t,;:,, • 5327 / -, , 

TRN EAGl F. Lt•t.JDINf.: GLF CLB 
3'7'·8(;\ EAGLE: L,'\NDHJG P!t.~.JY 

OH ANGE P {~R!t.. 
32065 
904 291. 5600 
DEPT=» 00 

FL 

------ --- --- ------· -·-·-- ·---·-···..J 

ORDER NUMBER 576683 
o.:':l.t"' ,i ~· ·-·--·-····-- .. ~-M·~---""' " - 'j US Foodc;, Ir.r.: 

T~· 
P n f·JrJX lq84P1 

! ATLANTA 
' 30".3£M--B 1~2l I 38,':> 763 1304 1 ______________ _ 

·-·----- --·-, 
I 

I 
l 
l 

I , ··-----·-~-·--' 

GA 

e_Frm 
·, r-ms 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL S~iafJ· 
8p.:: 'i. al 
[n9 f;r 

P.scl: Si:e 

04/2-8/23 P:.i.lE>- 01 of 02 
DR:I',iEFi MUST U:A•.lc FH•l,:l;L F:EG!:::iPT tDP. INV CHANGES 

·rrrns NET 21 DAYS 
; Qty Sales Product 
:red Shipped Ul'it 1-t,.1m!>1?r 

Oescrii::,ton Lat;e1 C 
D 

iJl:'l gh t, Pde~ ;1g 
0~ l. S; 

Ut;;i. t. 
f'rii:e 

E;d.f?l;Oi:'d 
Pric,;, 

--------·- -- -·---··---· -·· ---··· -··· --· -·--····-··-·---··. ·--. -·----•-•·---··· ----···-··----··1 

l l ~~18-34-47 
Fi{OZEN 
DESSERT BAR, A5Sflf3 Sfffl.,,,i 1.,r~R .... £;".t SWE~ r ,; r 

TOTAL tROZE,·4 

TOTAL NET 1,nn. 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT 

STORAGE LOCATION REGAP(N1 

PIECES ORDERED. 

~*~ INUOICE SUMMAR( ~-~ 
11.60 PIECES D~DERF.D· t 
12 88 

f' IECEG StUPf'Eu: 

f.rIECES SHJ.PPEO 

< 
L 

1 

,-t, 
"J,J 

ITEl'f.5 SH I Pf'£C . 

HEMS SHIF'PED 

s~.1200 ~ 84.72 ' 

84. 7 2 

l 

PRIJOIJCT TOTHL $ 84 72 

TA;<;;BtE AMOUHT $ 
GE!-1 SALES T t,X 

C<O 
•} ,. 00 

Thin a~ount is an estlm~te ~t t1mP oP sh1ppihg ~rior to any adjustments m~de at delivery. $ 8-4. 72 
·----------- ---·· ···-----·-··--···-·-. -··•-·· --·--· -·-···--

~ Vi 'I \1 ~ I~ it0 -=-~fl 'J..._ 

') \lJ\ ~ 



wesc:o Turf, Inc:. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232 6240 
(941) 377-6717 

310128 
EAGLE LANDING GOU" CI.UR 
ATTN:ACCOUllTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

.. .-.nvo.a.c-e 

custP/O:llILL 9047133055 
Ord-Oate:04/19/23 
Billed-Date:04/19/23 

Reps :304 / 
W/ll:Bnan Fred 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Product Description 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1ZJ4J6820J67090982 

108-8483 

108-8481 

108-8482 

251-B2 

e.7-2750 

8/-2"/20-03 

SPACER-PU.IN 
••pp 

YOKE AND BUSHING ASM 
**P? 

BUSHING-SLEEVE 
Hpp 

llEAR ll'lG-BALL 
-•pp 

SPACER-BEARING 

SH>.FT-MASK 
••pp 

••• This Product Superceded 87-2720 

115-4523 COUPLING-RUBBER 
••pp 

••• This Product Superceded 44-2230 

322.85 4 .50 o.oo 0.00 15. 67 

.. 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Oate 
Page 

4ll328n 
02 
04/19/23 
I OF 1 

EAGLE I.ANDTNG GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATTON PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE ?ARK, Fl, 32065 

Terrns:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21379287 

123•11 

Open Ship'd ll/0 Price U/M Extension 

2 

2 

2 

l 

l 

2 

2 

2 

2 

1 

o.oo 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(l 

0 

0 

o.oo 

6.!,50 EA 13.IO 

96.610 EA 96.6! 

7.290 EA 14.58 

16.980 EA 33.96 

8.888 Ek 8.89 

98.510 EA 98.Sl 

28.600 EA 57.20 

30.02 
-~-------------------------------------------------------------------

........ ,l •• ,ti ., ...... pl.11.:C' v: ~~ 1.1.r •• •lL1.l•• .:\:6'lt. .... , ""')UISA;r,\ .1.1 .:.r-.,1, .. 1L.\ .:::,1dJ.1,, ..SQI:. ,.,h,.J 1.IIJn.a Jo..!J 4.'.a.c.J . .l.:)r411 "'' ,..,.u: T~rr. J,~-- ",hlr,·ih-J "':hllU l'"ut. t,,. l'WfVl'LCC! ,-J.Lh:n ., 
"o:.,, tf ru. i1"l ~t 6h1~flt, "l.~<J"<'•!• 1-,, ·ccu-~ ,,. ""'1"C.'J,11"d4\.(. w.11,t ~ • .. d,·., th~- ~~ ,J.,~Jo o• th11. "'(' !'<:' 'l•t.. '(', •t~~'""'• M1 I h: e,;c .. ptc•i wlt-.~l.!t J) ,r,::,:1-r" ~OOCl6 oluthor .,,t· ~" 
..... nt..it ... C~ll ~u•L011t<11. ... ,1.1~ I:. .:i':,t;a,ln ... ,: )G1. •W"""t•r °' lS'\ c•1L.:.:l1 . ...,. C.'.'1.1 .. ,. ~r,J/,;,i ~ l.:l". r:u:.lo:y tll!aL.UA 1,c;i:•a•Ju~ ~ •• ,,,l_l Z.PJ'll' .11.:c:<.rd.i.1~J l~ ~~:'-• .,,,c,.l<:1 .... l "lo. -••l b4 
'" rt-a-: htlc i,,(,.""'l;i6" 1 ••n••cc, ,e.h.a"'ca,:. o• ~.~u p-:r n.-th :.1·11 t-c- cd*~ t~ ••• p,t:.t ai.:c 1-:-:ovrt: J. ·q,g ,11ndl n9 "'t: _,11 t,c- U"••f'd C'"\ ttl rr-l.'.rn~d c'-,..:"t U •" ••-~-'"t 'i. 
f,l.!.:•i:- l'..:, c. .. lllc!:u::'\, h'J;i• 49:••1 t p:iy :i.11 .-cat111 ,a.-· :• l•c-•on, h•C.-lO.l"lf :,t,:U,Of\~l• ,>t.'l..cr,._y (e9,1 -1,"'J =<-•ti', wtl,e~•t .,1 n,;,t •u t 1l ~r:1.qh:. 



,I • 

1492/Premierffubeaus by Rocky 
732 Avmid1 Majorca, llni1 A 

L11w,1 Woods, CA 92637 

+1110051177S7 

11thul@pcci111 com 

INVOICE 

Rll.L'fO SIIIPTO SIIIP DATE 
Josh Heintzman Josh Heintzman SJ 11 r VI A 

EAOLE LANDING OC (GOLF SHOP) EAGLF. LANDING OC (GOLF SHOP) TR,\CKINGI 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

l~U NIJt.lHFR 
1646TUB 

SKU 

1300000 

DESCRIPTION 

ROMEO y JUUEfA GRAN TORO TIJBE 
6x50 (30 CIGARS) TOTAL 

SlJATOli\L 

SJIIPPING 

TO'li\L 

BALANCE DI IE 

Page I of I 

05/02/2023 

UPS 
INVOIC:E 
DATE 

IZEXl43403100158 TERMS 

95 

C1GARQTY 

RYJTIJBGRAN 
TOROTIJBE 

mlE DA"IE 

3 

18437 

05/02/2023 

Nc:t20 

05/22/2023 

RATE AMOUNT 

99.00 297.00 

297.00 

11.SS 

3I4.SS 

$314.55 



.. .. 
91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1191 

Date of Record, Hay 03, 2023 

Supplier, 1492 !NC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 

Reference: 18437 Audit Nwnber: RC1191 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quant:ily Unit 

Cosl SKU # Prod.ID Description 

61ZZ02 

~/~ !.-ry Poet~• 
91-1325-000 

91-2275 000 

Hay 3,2023 3:52pm 

PC RO~O Y JULIETA (Last Cost: 10. 

18437 

18437 

Totals (1 SKUs) 

Inventory - Karo Goods 

Accrue<! Merchandise Invento 

Di ff a ranee: 

---· End of Report•----

MAIII 

314. ·10 

-314. 70 

0.00 

30.00 10.49 

30.00 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 

Amount 

314.70 

314. 70 



~ 
ACU!5HNE1" ~ 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271&-0965 
Tel: 800-225-UO0 Fax: Hl-979-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Cu11'8ncy: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No Invoice Date 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 844324 
Boston, MA 02284-4324 

{ ltlm No l Qucm,r11oo 

T2028S 

rtt!. 
T4052S 

JMTour§J!!ld 

r:rmfiail .. 
T8028S 

TIii Velocity 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped UIM 

6 oz 

• 
3 DZ 

3 DZ 

21 

Unit Dile 

$41,50 2% 

'1iltlj"" m-
$31.00 2% 

td .... ii '& 

$22.50 2% 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tenns 
Net80Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedExGl'ound 

Dile DIie Cnn 

Nat Order Total 
Shipping and Handling TOIIII 

Total Invoice 

Net 

Your entire order may not always arrive in a single shipment. For additional inronnation about the status 
or your order. Please log onto www acusl)netgo!f com or cal cus1omer service at 1-800..225-8500. 

Due Data 
05/22/23 

FrtAcct No 

Extended 

$40.67 $244.02 

$30.38 $111.14 

121 

$22.05 $66.15 

$593.88 
S2377 

$617.65 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H PalJ& 1 d1 



91 • Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1164 

Date of Record: Mar 28, 2023 

Supplier: ACUSHNET COMPANY 

Reference: 9i527776< Audit ,umber: RC1164 

stock 

Pq 1 

Quantity Unit Amount 

SKU f Prod.ID Descriptio~ Loc'n Cost 

42TI04 

42TI02 

42Tll3 

42TI06 

42TI11 

G/J, B~y l'~t~ 

91-1325-000 

9!-2275-000 

~arch 28,2023 10:21am 

Titleist vro Vl (Last cost: 10.32) 

Titleist Tour Soft Ct.ast Cost: 6.8 

Titleist Tour Speed (Last Cost: 7, 

Titleist Velocity !Last Cost: 5 .82 

Titleist TruFeel !Last Cost: 4.95) 

Totals (!, SKUs 

91527776< Inventory Hard Goods 

91527776( Accrued Merchandise Jnvento 

Di ffe re nee: 

AAIN 

AAIN 

AAIN 

HAIN 

HA!lil 

•--· End of Report•••-

24.00 10.45 250.80 

12.00 7 .02 84.24 

12.00 7 .88 94.56 

12.00 s .eo 69.60 

24.00 4.94 118.56 

·---------------------------
84.00 617. 76 

617. 76 
-617, 76 

o.co 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



ACI..J&ei&r COMF,ANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0966 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fu: IOM79-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 08A EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGEPARKFL3208~2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box844324 
Boston, MA 02284-4324 

j hem No 
: Q41cdptloa 

6597E-101-L s:: 
6587E•101-ML 

Ptm>~:P9811 r11;·:,i;.~ 
6597E•101-XXL 

~.M,RLPeal1 

~ew 
6S98E-101·M 

Pllnna-Soft MCl. Pee.,.11 ___ _ r.::.::;,,... 
tll598E-101-XL 
~MCLPeatl 

~~;;;ew 
8599E-101~ 

MRRPeert 
Ii.< 
l--='"iri :IAIMVUWO 
8599E-101-Xl. 

Penna-sollMRRPorl 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped UIM Unit Disc 

12 EA $11.00 

12 EA $11.00 

e l!A 

6 EA $11.00 

fJ iitio 

12 EA $11.00 

'u 1A litii 
12 EA $11.00 

ca EM m..-
e EA $11.00 

sru.i?i 
8 EA $11.00 

120 

2% 

2% 

2% 

2% 

H 

llllpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Ntt80Days 
Payment Dfacount 
NA 
Delivery Melhod 
F«IExGround 

Disc DIie Ct1rn 

FJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

7, 

Due Dew 
05/21123 

Flt Acct No 

Net Enlncllcl 

$10.78 $129.3e 

~ 

$10.78 $129.38 

$10.78 $84.88 

~ 
$10.78 $129.36 

Mii 
$10.78 $129.38 

----$10.78 $84.88 

r-.fi •• 
$10.78 $84.68 

51,293,§0 NetOnlerTotal~------
Total Invoice 

Your entire order may rlCJII always arrive In a S1ngla Shipment For addHlonal informaUon eboul the status 
of your order, pleeSe log 01110 www acushnetgo,r com or cal customer se,vtce at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service dla,ge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
peroent (1.5%) per monch or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERS!! SIDE FOR CONDfflONS OF SALE, 

0151990H Page 1 of 1 

$1,293.60 



SICVI Description 

OOOOOOOO~OS!,,U~S~Ll 

Subtotal for 0000000040 CLUBS {ALL) 

OOOOJ)0004 l GO~~GLF. 

Subtotal !or 0000000041 GOLF BP.~LS SINGLE: 

0000000042 GQ_LF BALLS SLEEVES 

Subtotal for 000000004,. GOLF 111\l.LS SLEEVES 

0000000043 MEN'S SHOES 
• 43FJ12-- FJ Traditions 

Subtotal !or 0000000043 HE~'S SHOF.S 

0000000044 ~IES SHOC:S 

Subtotal for 0000000044 u>.DIES SHOES 

0000000045 GOLF ACCtsSORIES 

Subtotal for 0000000045 GOl.f ACCESSORI!:S 

00~000!!._GOLF BAGS 

Subtotal for 0000000046 GOLF 81\GS 

0000000041 GOLF GLOVES 

m101 - Title,st Penna Soft 

Subtotal for 0000000047 GOLF GLOVES 

0000000050 OD!O CLU!IS 
SOCA13 O~O Callaway PRDYM Driver 

Subtotal for OOOOOOOOSO ~EMO C~~BS 

Harch 27, 2023 3: 121)111 

91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
COLI' - GOLF SHO? 

MAIN - Kain 
Club Inventory Receipt of Goods Report by Category: 

From Mar 27/23 to Mar 27/23 
All Categories 

Vendor Reference Qty Rec'd Cost Price 

ACUSHNET COMPANY 915266579 

ACUSHNET COMPANY ,1~267143 

CALLI\WAV GOLF 936167796 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

!.00 

l.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

120.00 

120.00 

2.00 

2.00 

U.l, 

J0. 711 

354.52 

Value Rec'd 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

89.36 

89.36 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1?.93.60 

1293.60 

709.04 

709.04 

~ 3 

User: GPOl Tam: Pl 

l 



,, 

adldas 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
UI00-423-4327 (800-4-adldas) 

JJ,1frOOO 
roao-ooo 

B 'SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I :3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 6159266122 CARRIER: FDEG 
INVOICE DATE: 03/28/2023 CARTONS:2 
adldas ORDER NO.: 37320838 WEIGHT: 52 LB 

TERMS: Nat 80 days 
DUE DATE: 05/27/2023 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 00182860459522699 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: APRIL CORE BOTTOMS 
INCOTERMS: EXW 6013 
VICS BOU: 633240350445 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPPED 

1 9 B HR8793 ULT 8.51N SHORT SLACK 

OELIVERY NOTI!: 7039470543 30"/1, 32"/1, 33"/1, 34"/1, 35"/1, 38"11, 38"/1 

40"/1, 42"/1 

2 9 9 HR793a ULT 8.51N SHORT CONAVY 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7039470543 30"/1, 32"/1, 33"/1, 34"/1, 35"/1, 38"/1, 38"/1 

40"/1, 42"/1 

3 9 9 HRT939 ULT 8.51N SHORT GRETHR 

DliLIYERY NOTE: TN94711MJ 30"/1, 32"/1, 33"/1, 34"/1, 35"/1, 38"/1, 38"/1 

40"/1, 42"/1 

4 9 9 HIU940 ULT B.51N SHORT HEMP 

OEUVERY NOTE: 70314705,Q 30"N, 32"/1, 33"/1, 34"11, 35"/1, 38"/1, 38"/1 

40"/1, 42"/1 

8 ,CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLELANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARXWAY 
p ORANGE PARK FL 32085 
T ,USA 
0 

DUNS: 15-185-3746 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30817000 
ORDER TYPE: Booking Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT UST PRICE UNITPRICE TPfAL.USD 
PC 35.00 32.20 289.80 

PC 35.00 32.20 289.80 

PC 35.00 32.20 289.80 

PC 35.00 32.20 289.80 

PAGE 1 Of' 2 



INVOICE 
SOLD TO; 30897000 - SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV D18 SHIP TO; 30897001 • EAGLE LANDtNG GOLF CLUB 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPPED 

All d8imS must be 1ubmitted to adidaa within thirty (301 <111)'1 of Iha •ppllcable Invoice due data. 
All so.1 .. 1,e ■ubjed lo Iha Genolll y...,,. and ConditJonl d Sale ol aclidu Amarica. Inc. 

No "peymont In lull" notation ..-olher ,.■lridM, •-rsemenl w,iue,, on yo,x peYf1111M,.. rNln<t _. abllly 
1D c:olecl all amounta owing to u,. 

PLEASI! REIIIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PAlATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

MERCHANDISE 
lJNIT LISTPRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAi.USO 

GroM amount; 1,280.00 

Tot.al discount 100.80-

SURCHARGE: 

•REIGHT: 37.76 

TAX: 

lllat Amount Dua: 1 196.96 

PAGE20F 2 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RCll74 

Date of Record: Apr OS, 2023 

Supplier: ADIDAS AMERICA INC 

Reference: 6159256122 Audit Number: RC1174 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU t Prod.ID Description 

04l\00l 

G/t •-:it: l>oetino• 
91•1320-000 

~l-2275-000 

April 5,2023 10:11am 

l\DIOl\S (H) SHORTS (Last Cost: 33.9 

Totals (1 SKUs l 

6159256122 Inventory - Soft Good~ 
6159256122 Accrued Merchandise Invcnto 

Difference: 

MAIN 

---- End of Report ---

1,197.00 

-1,197.00 

o.oo 

36.00 33.25 1197 .00 

36.00 1191,00 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 

◄ 



ALSCO. 
Linen ■nd Uniform Reni.t Sotvi::n 

Alsco 
PO Box41149 
Jacksonvifte FL 32203-1149 

Phone: (904)354-6675 
Fax: (904)355-3251 

I Invoice For 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

I 

INVOICE 
LJAC1152668 I 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 

Phone: 904-291-5600 

Apr 26 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10EOM 

I 

Quantity Item Code Item Description Wearer Wearer Name lnvty Item Value 

Ask your Route Representative about Alsco First Aid Kits that are ANSI Certified 

Thank you for your business! 

Current Month: $3045.83; Last Month: $0.00; Total Balance: $3045.83 

The se,vices for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a 
service agreement belween our company as suppner and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be deaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged. 

Sub Total 

Tax EXEMPT 

Invoice Total 

$656.50 

$0.00 

$656.50 



ALsco. INVOICE 
Linen and Unlfonn Re,1181 Seniic:&S 

LJAC1152668 I 
Alsco 
POBox41149 Phone: (904)354-6675 

Fax : (904 }355--3251 Jacksonville FL 32203-1149 

Quantity 

350 
16 

100 

20 
1 

20 

50 
2 

50 
1 

10 
1 

I Invoice For I 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Code Item Description 
70006-NV Napkin, Navy 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 

Fr~nt of House Green Stripe Towel - lnvty Maint 
70006-GD Napkin, Gold 
70006-BK N~pk!n, Black 
70006-WH Napkin, White 

Napkin, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-PK Napkin, Pink 
60118-WH 85X85 Tablecloth, White 

85X85 Tablecloth, White - lnvty Mam! 
60118-BK 85X85 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-WH 72X72 Tablecloth, White 

72X72 Tablecloth, White - lnvly Maint 
70006-RO Napkin, Red 
60060-WH 52X114 Tablecloth, White 
70006-SF Napkin, Seafoam Green 
70006-BE Napkin, Bone 
70006-BY Napkin, Burgundy 
70006-FG Napkin, Forest Green 
60060-BE 52X114 Tablecloth, Bone 
60060-BK 52X114 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-BK 72X72 Tablecloth, Black 
70006-PH Napkin, Pea~h 
70006-RB Napkin, Royal Blue 
70006-GY Napkin, Grey 
.. 3205-WH Bib Apron, White 

BibApron, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-SW Napkin, Sandalwood 
-4399 Grill Pro Pad 

5505-GN 
Grill Pro Pad ~ lnvty -~aint 
Laundry Bag, Green 

9550 Laundry Cart 
9923 Late Order Charge 
9925 Special Delivery Charge 
SVCCHG% Service Charge 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

!I Delivery To 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Pal1c, FL 32065-2641 

Phone : 904-291-5600 

Wearer Wearer Name 

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged. 

Apr26 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10 EOM 

770 

1 
220 

1 
44 

44 

1 
1 

110 
1 0. 
1 0. 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

125 

1 
125 

10 

1 
1 

I 

Page 1 of 2 



INVOICE 

FIILLTO 
Esgle Landing 

r:: 

S. Vllage Community Dev. Cent 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
E-mal 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O. NU"'1BER 
Jim 

BGS 
RTK912·65W-I 

BGS 
R120-2783 

$H1Pl0 
Eagle Landing 

S. Vllage Communlty Dev. Cent 

890 Oak Leaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 
Attn: Golf Course Main!. 

QT)' 

2 

4 

RATE 

163.60 

106.95 

SUBTOTAL 

Tt..X 

TOTAL 

BAU1NCE DUE 

THAN;( YOU FG~ YOUR CU SINE.Sm WE GREflJLY APPRECIAT!: IT! 
BRENNAN CC!..F S.'\L!:S 

P.;r,01 cf1 

Brennan Golf Sales 
1619 Selva Manna Drive 

A1Ienlic Beach. FL 32233 US 

904-249-9740 

sal&s({!lbrennangcllsal&S.com 

IN'IOICF. 
DATE: 

TFIUAS 

DUE DATE 

101426 
04/17/2023 

Net30 

05/17/2023 

400-7e,1O 

J6S' 

AMOUNT 

327.20T 

427.8OT 

755.00 

0.00 

755.00 

$755.00 



INVOICE 

1-11;_1 TO 
Eagle Landing 
S. Vffage Community Dev. Cent. 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

E•mal 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O. NU\1EER 
Jim 

WAND-P332W018 
20X8.IJ0.10 TL 4 77A3 Wanda 
P332 Turf 

GVM18 
18.50 x a.so x a six ply tire 

SHIP TO 

Eagle Landing 

S. Vllage Community Dev. Cent. 
890 Oak Leaf Plant.alion Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Attn: Golf Course Mant. 

QTY 

4 

8 

RATE 

74.95 

64.95 

SUBTOT/·,L 

TAX 

TO-i>I.I_ 

BALAN".;E DU::: 

Brennan Golf Sales 
1619 Selva Mariria Drive 

Allantlc Beach, FL 32233 US 

904-249-9740 

sales@b1ennangoll$alea.com 

THANt< Yl''.J FOP YClJR 6USIN!::$S! 1/,S GREfJLY /1,p,::-;._r,:,:.:AT::. :Tl 
B~ENN,'.N GOLF S/,I.ES 

P;-::;e 1 of 1 

101427 
04/17/2023 
Net30 

0511712023 

/\MOU" T 

299.80T 

519.60T 

819.40 

0.00 

819.40 

$819.40 



aaw-aoo 
1~ao-ooo 

PLEASE S8'D REMITTANCE TO: INVOICE 
ACCOUNT # • INVOICE' DATE 

23061 935881554 01/25/23 la .. •~ P.O. BOX 900~ 
'II,; .,,. CARLSBAD, CA 92011-9002 

;,,,'' TELS'HONE (780) 931-1771 

TERl\l'S TOTAL DUE V TOll FRI! (800) 228-2787 ~1'U,N•itii·t-S■i 

~ ~-- \ \ ~ \ ... • ___ Does_o_s_~-6-/~-• .. -vment--m-:-~-2-~-,nvo1ce---,o1-•.,-:-·•_3_...., 

BIU. TO: =~ "not• ,,,.._explaln: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

D 
D 

□ 

□ 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Ricing S _____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

D Tax $ __ _ 

□ Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

---~-----------P1.EA __ s_e_RETURN ___ TH_1_s_P0RT __ 10N_W_IT_H,_PA_YM_BfT _________ <SU_bJ_ec_1_1o_Rov __ ...,, _________ _ 

ACCOUNT 111111ml INVOICe INVOICa DATE PO MYIIINT TIRII 
23061 935881554 01/25/23 Unlogo Bag/Hals 2023 Net Dua 120 days 

RIP CIIIDIR DATI OIIDl!R. CONTACr NAllltl IHIP VIA 
1781 08/23/22 48256118 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
rr• 8TOCK NUllml DWnON 0ADa IIHIP ao. UST PRICE 

DELIVERY NO 836048575 
10 5222071 HW CG JUNIOR TOUR WHT/IIU< 22 2 2 21.00 
20 5222072 HW CG JUNIOR TOUR BU< CAMOIGAN 22 2 2 21.00 
30 5222075 MW CG JUNIOR TOUR BU</WHT 22 

40 5222163 HW CG JUNIOR TOUR WHTIROYAL 22 

50 5222164 HW CO JUNIOR TOUR WHTIPNK 22 

80 5222165 MW CO JUNIOR TOUR BlK CAMO 22 

TRACKING NO 1ZW765X90317303435 

IICOJIIIIII l PPD I 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

ta P,O. IIOX IHJ ~"~ CARUMD, CA 120114I02 
TB.El'HONI! CTIOJ 931-1771 
TOll Fl& (IOO) 221-2717 

RETURN AUTHORIU.TION RE3QUIRB>. 

2 2 21.00 
2 2 21.00 
2 2 21.00 
2 2 21.00 

FMGHl'TSl,II I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
1111. TO: EAGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 

EAGLE LANDING llMITB> PARl'NERSHIP 
31188 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085°2841 
UNJTB> STAT!S 

8HIPTO: EAGLE LANDING GOI..F CLUB 

AU. U.I, IALII MADI BY & 8H1PPB> rrt CAUAWAY GOLF MLEI COMPANY, 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

111!1 ■ ICI Nin' DUI! DAYE 

05/25/23 
IIIICCIUlff NII' PIIICI! IXTIINIION 

0.12 18.48 36.96 
0.12 18.48 36.96 
0.12 18.48 38.96 
0.12 18.48 36.96 
0.12 18.48 36.98 
0.12 18.48 36.98 

SUBTOTAL 221.76 
FRT CHARGE 12.87 

TOTAL DUE 234.63 

... 

ORANG! PARK Fl 32065-2841 
UNITB> STATBI Page 1 of 1 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF, GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SXUs into lnventory - Audit RC1095 

Date of Record: Jan 27, 2023 

Supplier: CAL:.AWAY GOLF 
Reference: 935881554 Audlt Number: RC1095 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU l Prod.ID Description 

08CA01 

G/L 8-ry Poat1Jl9• 

91-1320-000 

91-2275-000 

January 2·1, 2023 2: Hpm 

Callaway Hat (Last Cost: 21.631 

Totale (l SKUs ' 

935881554 Inventory - Soft Goods 

93588155, Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Di ffcrencc: 

-•-- End of Report -•-

HAIN 

234.60 

-234.60 

0.00 

12.00 19.55 234.60 

12.00 234.60 

User, GPOl Term: Pl 



~;H-6 -ooo 
w,a6-oOO 

PLEASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

BILL TO: 

P,O. BOX 8002 
CARLS~O, CA 92018-9002 
TB.B'HONE (7801 931-1771 
TOI.L FREI: (800) 228-2787 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITS) STATES 

ACCOUNT HUM• IIVOICa 

23061 935881557 
MP OIIDER DATIi ORDBII 

1761 09/27/22 46379053 

"· ffOCK NUMIER DIIC..-noN 

DB.IVERY NO 836097200 
10 4F2750107323X800 WG RH JAWS RAW 8U( 60-10 SG ST 

20 4F2754107323X800 WG RH JAWS RAW 8U( 54-10 SO ST 

30 4F2758128323X800 WG RH JAWS AAW BU( 58•12 XG ST 

40 4F2852107323X801 WG RH JAWS RAW CAM 52-10 SG ST 

50 4F2858107323X801 WG RH JAWS RAW CAM 56-10 SO ST 

60 4F2880107323X801 WO RH JAWS RAW CAM 60-10 SG ST 

70 73008S3500 PT RH 00 WHITE HOT 0G ONE CH 35 

80 73008V3400 PT RH 00 WHrre HOT 00 SEVEN 34 

90 7300BY3500 PT RH OD WHITE HOT 00 2 BALL 35 

100 73009M 153500 PT RH OD WHITE HOT 00 ROSSIE 35 

110 73018N3400 PT RH WHITE HOT OG DW 34 

TRACKING NO tZW765X90317469954 

INCOTBIMI I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com 

law P.O. BOX 9002 
BAD ~v ~ CARLI , CA 12011 .. 012 

TB.S'HDNE (710J 1131-1771 
TOLL. FREE 18001 221.!J71T 

REl'URN AUTHOAIZATIOH RSQUIRED. 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT # INVOICE# INVOICE DATE 

23061 935881557 01/26/23 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE 

05/25/23 N120 1,519.81 

Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
If not, pleae explain: 

D Short-ship S 0 Tax s 

;1\11, 
D Pliclng $_ □ Freight$ 

□ Return RA$ RA# 

D Other 

WITH PAYMENT (SUbjl<lt to Awlew) 

IIIYOICI! DATE l'O MYIHlfl' TIIIIII 
01/26/23 2023 Stock Clubs Net Due 120 days 

COlfl'AeT NAIii■ IIIPVSA :csa,..e N!J DUI DATE 

Josh UPS GRD/STD 05/25/23 
ORDBl .. p ao. U8Tl"IICZ DIICOUNT NET' fllllC1! EXT8IIION 

1 1 146.00 0.12 128,48 128.48 
1 1 146.00 0.12 128.48 128.48 
1 1 146.00 0.12 128.48 128.48 
1 1 146.00 0.12 128.48 128.48 
1 1 146.00 0.12 128.48 128.48 
1 1 146.00 0.12 128.48 128.48 
1 1 165.00 0.12 145.20 145.20 
1 1 165.00 0.12 145.20 145.20 
1 1 165.00 0.12 145.20 145.20 
1 1 165.00 0.12 145.20 145.20 
1 1 165.00 0.12 145.20 145.20 

, 

FRIIGlfT TINl8 I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 1,496.88 
FRT CHARGE 22.73 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
au. TO: !:AGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 

EAGlE IANDING UMffE> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE IANDING Pt<WY 

TOTAL DUE 1,519.61 
ORANGE PARK Ft 3208S-2841 
UNITS> STA TI:S 

8"1P TD: 1:AGLE LANDfNG GOlF CLUB 

AU. U.I. SAIBS MADE BY & IHI""9> flt CAUAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANY, 

EAGLE I.ANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING l'KWY 

... 

ORANGE PARK Ft 3208 5-2841 
UNITED STA TES Page 1 or 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Cluo 
GOLF • GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1096 

Date of Record: Jan 27, 2023 
Supplier: CALLA.WA~ GOLF 

Reference: 935881557 Audit N:imber: RC1096 

Pg 1 

Stock 

LOc'n 

Quantity Onit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU t Prod.ID Description 

40CA14 

40CA21 

G/L S~y Poat1J>Oa 

91-132!>-000 

91-2275-000 

January 27,2023 4:57!)111 

Callaway JAWS (Last Cost: 135.421 

Odyssey WK 0G (Last Cost: 175.881 

Totals C2 SKOs) 

935881557 inventory - Hard Goods 

935881557 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

DJ.! ference: 

HAIN 

HAIN 

••••· End of Report•-•• 

1,519.65 

-1,519.65 

0.00 

6.00 

s.oo 
130.55 
147.27 

783.30 

136.35 

1519. 65 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



PLEASE SBID RSlfTTANCE TO: 

\a II•~ P.O. BOX 1002 
~ Ii CARI.SMO, CA 82011"41002 

' TBB'HOlfE (780) 931-1771 V TOI.L FRI!! (100) 228-2717 

au. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 
UNITS) STATES 

AOCOUlff-- MOICII 

23061 936013510 .. OIIDIR l>ATI OROa• 
1761 08/29/22 46272841 
IT8I lfOCI( NUii• oac.,, .. 

oa,vERY NO 836300455 
10 64086471203 BL CG PRACTICE 10 128 BULK 

INVOICaDAO 

02/21/23 
CONTACT NAIii 

Josh 
OIID8I .. 

500 500 

D 
D 
D 
D 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT # INVOICE: II INVOICE DA fE 

23081 936013510 02/21/23 

NET DUE DATE I TERMS TOTAL DJE 

05/22/23 N90 4,031.26 

DO# your ,-yrnent match the ltnfoke tot•l'I 
If not, ,,,.._ explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing S ____ _ D Freight$ __ _ 

Retum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

l'O MYllarrT-S 

2023 Range Ball Net Due 90 days 
IIPVIA -■■ICI NIT DUI DATI 

UPS GRD/NC 05/22/23 
ao. ..,. l'IICa DIICOUNT N&flllCa ., .... 

8.50 0.12 7.50 3,750.00 

IICOJIIWS I PPO I l'NICIICTTINIS I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 3,750.00 

Make yoU< payment onllne - CallawayConnecl com Track your shipment UPS.com 

Wu P.O. ll0X M02 ~v ~ CARL.IMO, CA 92011..002 
TliUl'HON! 17IOI 01-1171 
TOU. Pl& (100) 22'-Ul'I' 

RETUM AUTlfONlATION IIBWIRliD. 

IIU. TO: 

stlll'TO: 

AU- U.S. IAI.D IIADI: Ill' & IHIPP8> II'( CAUAWAY GOLF SAi.BS COMPANY. 

fAGI.E lANDIHG OOU' CLUB 
fAGl.t I.ANDING UMITB> PAR1'NERSHIP 
3189 E'.GU! I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE 1¥,AlC fl 32015,2841 
UNITS, STATES 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF ewe 
EAGLE lANDUIG LIMIT&> AARl'Ne&ilP 
3911 !:AGLE IANOINQ l'KWY 
ORANGE PARK fl. 32095•2841 
UNITED STATf.S 

TOTAL TAX 281.25 

TOTAL DUE 4,031.25 

Page 1 of 1 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on che web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8arn-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

(1/ 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIii Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00542857-~ 

Route #: MC05530650 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pall<way Golf Course Malt Biding 

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Aeadfn9 

85887«593 .76 04tl8123 28 938 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Sewer 

Base Charges (Prepald) 
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Readln9 

942 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

--

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

·--or-,.., /{t''•- '" Clay County Utility Authority 
( I 3176 Old Jennings Road 

--; 6 ,F Middleburg, Florida 32068 
~ttl' Al 'i\\'/r 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$17.04 
$9.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$35.37 
$18.76 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 
$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$82.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$82.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

890 Qakleaf PlantaUon Parkway Golf Course Meit 
Biding 

Customer #:00542857 

Route #:MC05530650 

Route Group:26 

ADDRESSEE· 

AYC0503B 6836 2 AV 0.471 7000006896 00.0018.0129 6836/1 

lll•11•llllll1l1111111l1hl1ltlflh111ll1lnl1llllllnll111l11U1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

~'1Ji DISTRICT 
- 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARK.WAY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficl e 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To team which 
days you should Irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
waterfngrestrlctions/ 

You may be ellglble for an adjustment to your bill If you 
are filling a pool or installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservlce/blll_credits/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $82.81 by 5/2512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $89.74 was posted to your account on 
04/17/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and onllne at: 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

- -

Bill Summary 

B111 Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

•11m1111hl11l1ll11•1111111l11111hM•11111111l111l1l1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 
$82.81 

05125123 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$82.81 

aos42as1 s Mcoss3obso ooooooa2a1 0000000 □s2s2023 a a 



3176 Old Jennings Road, MiddlebW'g, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BIO Date: 05/04/2023 Customer#: 00542859-~ 

Route #: MC05530326 Service Address: 1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Goll Course Restrooms 
-----

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 
69235510 .6215 04/28'23 28 447 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Sewer 

3.0 X 

Current 
Reading 

450 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 
- -

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepald) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

"":. 't'o11. 

~'~6,~ ~ Clay County Utility Authority 
, ~ } 3176 Old Jennings Road 
• -.. -i~ Middleburg, Flor,da 32068 

:llJk- w 
~t~ ,,ff\1-

Current 
Usage 

3 

$11.36 
$7.05 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$25.77 
$14.07 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 
$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$60.49 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$60.49 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Olive Golf Course 
Restrooms 

Customer #:00542859 

Route #:MC05530326 

Route Group:26 

ADDRESSEE. 

AYC0503B 6836 2 AV 0.471 ?000006899 00.0018.0129 6836/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficiei 
use of water for landscape Irrigation. To learn which 
days you should Irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
wateringrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill If you 
are filling a pool or Installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutHlty.org/myservice/bill_credlts/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $60.49 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $53.34 was posted to your account on 
04/17/2023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutlllty.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

~~ 
q VJ;r,\ 1 ~1, 

- ----

Bill Summary 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
lend A Helping Hand ( If Appllcable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

05/04/23 
$60.49 

OS/26fl3 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$60.49 

- --

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

••111•Hlllll111•11•1•••h•••h•llll•M•ll .......... ,.1 ... ,••1•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

D0542859 2 MC0553032b □000006049 0000000 05252023 D 0 



~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday• Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00542877 ~ ~ 
Route #: MC05530372 Service Address: 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms 

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70958038 .825 04/28123 28 305 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tler 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Altemalfve Water Supply Surcharge 

Sewer 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tler 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJAWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

-

Current 
Reading 

308 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 
-

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

~u--
"_bJQ~.tf7;;

1

. Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 

\.-:\. ! ~· ,_ , Middleburg, Florida 32068 
'£lBn · ~. 

"'-'- V~ 

Current 
Usall! 

3 

$11.36 
$7.05 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$25.77 
$14.07 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$60.49 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$60.49 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
'4045-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf CoUtse 
Restrooms 

Customer #:00542877 

Route #:MC05530372 

Route Group:26 

AODHESSEE. 

AYC0503B 6836 2 AV 0.471 7000006898 00,0018.0129 6836/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRlCT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efflcie, 
use of water for landscape irrigation. To leam which 
days you should Irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
waterlngrestrlctlons/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or Installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutillty.org/myservlce/blll_credlts/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water• 
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $60.49 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $67.42 was posted to your account on 
04/1712023. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and onllne at: 
www.clayutillty.org/wqr/OPG.pdf 

~~ 
/).~> {/~~~ 

- --- -

Bill Summary 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Currant Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appllcable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

11l111llllf ll11•11l1111111111l11111111•1•111111111n•1•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/04/23 
$60.49 

05/25123 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$60.49 

00542&77 4 MC05S30372 00□000b□4~ 0000000 052S2023 DD 



~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272 5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 05/04/2023 Customer #: 00542997 ~ ~ 

Route #: MC05530002 Service Address: 878•1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 
-

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Slze Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06/08/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 

Altematlve Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Sewer 

0.0 X 0.00 

Reuse 
Raad Days Previous Current 
Data BIiied Reading Reading 

84501490 6 04/29123 28 272572 283081 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

( 

Tier 1 o.o X o.oo 
Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 10,509. X 0.48 

0 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (II Applicable) 

-

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1DS09 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$5,044.32 

$0.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 

$5,044.32 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $5,044.32 

Please return this portion with payment 

/ (' '01:9l:":?;-Clay County Utility Authority 
. , 3176 Old Jennings Road 

. 6 '/49 Middleburg, Florida 32068 
t;,_q-l:. :i~~.,, 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

878·1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation 

ADDRESSEE: 

Customer #:00542997 

Route #:MC05530002 

Route Group:26 

AYC05038 6836 2 AV 0.471 7000006897 00.0018,0129 6836/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficier 
use of water for landscape Irrigation. To learn which 
days you should Irrigate, visit www.sjrwmd.com/ 
waterf ngrestrictions/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you 
are filling a pool or Installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutillty.org/myservlce/blll_credlts/ to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $5044.32 by 5/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1835.69 was posted to your account 
on 04/17/2023. 

Bill Summary 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( II Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

05/04/23 
$5,044.32 

05/26123 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$5,044.32 

11111111111111111111111111 I 11l11llll1MII II l1l11 '11 ,I 111 I 11111 ,I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00542997 5 MC05S3□002 OOO□S04432 oo□□□□a 05252023 □ 0 



ril 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebwg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Cuek>mer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD BNI Date: 05/04/2023 customer,: 0056me-~ 

Route #: MC05527990 Service Address: 4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Water 
Mater Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BINed Readlno 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/04/23 to 06l08/'l3 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Sewer 

Bue Charges (Prepaid} 
Coosumptton Charges 0.0 X 

- -- -
Reuse 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Slze Date Billed Reading 

82100743 1 04/27/23 'l7 441 
Bese Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tler2 o.o X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJAWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (II Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

445 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Pl•••• rttturn this portion with payment 

j.''10:Joi ~'.\. Clay County Utility Authority 
) 3176 Old Jennings Road . • ,$, M1dd eburg. Flortda 32068 

il>i:·:..t\'~~ 

Current 
Usa[;!!! 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

4 
$42.97 
$3.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$46.37 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$46.37 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00567778 

Route #:MC05527990 

Route Group:27 

ADDRESSEE. 

AYC0503B 6837 l AV 0.471 7000006900 00.0018.0130 6837/1 

l'lh'"lnhl•h•l•Jllllllll•pllll"•'1lll1IIIMl1••111•1•1111 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
~'1J. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY m ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Watering restrictions are designed to ensure the efficler 
use of water for landscape Irrigation. To leam which 
days you should Irrigate, visit www.1jrwmd.coml 
wateringrestrictfons/ 

You may be ellglble for an adjustment to your bHI If you 
are filling a pool or Installing new sod. Visit 
www.clayutllfty.org/myservlcelblll_credltsl to see how 
you may qualify. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Have a pool? Consider a new water
saving pool filter. Cover your pool or spa to reduce 
evaporation. 

Please pay $46.37 by 512512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $46.33 was posted to your account on 
04/1712023. 

- -
Bill Summary 

BIii Date 
CUrrent Charges 
Current Chargn Put Dua After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Prevloua Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

•11m11111tl .. 11ll11'1111111l1111111M•11111••••11••·•· .. ··•1'· 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05104/23 
~.37 

051211123 
$0.00 

so.oo 
$46.37 

00Sb777& 3 MCOSS27990 OOOOOOqb37 0000000 05252023 D 0 



lllRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122862 
DATE DUE 
06/11/23 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact 1.11 call 1..S00-496•4915 

Summary 
Statem•ntD1tt: 04/22/23 
Psg11 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Service at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066-2641 

Activity 
Start End 

04/06 

D11e1lptl0n 
Previoua Balance 
Payment-Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Paymente 
Currant Charges & Feea 
Ad)ustmanta & Credits 
Taxes 
Amount Due 

Current Ch1rga1 for S.rvlce Ptriod 04/21/23 • 06/20/23 
04/21 06/20 Music Choice Premium Monthly 
04/21 06/20 2of2 Monthly 
04/21 06/20 Busineaa Xtra Pack 1of2 Monthly 
04/21 06/20 TV Access Fee 
04/21 06/20 Receiver Count 16 

F .. , 
04/22 RSN Fee 

Communications Service Tax 
AMoONTDOE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$216,67 

216.67 
-216.67 
200.63 

0.00 
14.94 

$211.57 

Amount 
216.67 

-216.67 

29.89 
13.18 
84.47 
70.00 
0.00 

2.99 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X230422 

• • ' • t • . . . . . ... 
• 

THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
DIRECTV 

- --

~~;. 'i r • • I •I I II I di I«'• I h 1 j If ti \J II 1( I 1/111 I 

lho h,::,.1 c111<,rl.111111H'nl c,q,r.1 ,enu,. 

16 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122852X230422 

C Note mv ch,nge of add,-11 on rever1e elda, 
DO NOT WRITE OTHER COMMENTS DN THIS FOAM 

MB0100280958220 H 10 B 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER 
05/11/23 022122852 

{904) 637-0648 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6008 

AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
$216.67 

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6008 

11II I 11 I 1hlll1l1l111f I ll11I 11I 111,1111 Ill 1•1111 I 11ii1ll111111111 lll11111l lt1l11lll ll1, 11111,111 h11l1 ••I Ill 1l1llll l11 ,,, ,1,1111,, 

ooa □aaooooooaaoaa22122as2 L 0□2a 00021ss1 aoo21ss1 2 



Remllo: 
e,z.GO A lUTltOfllCOMl"ANY _,.._..,._ 
CNNF,ll.tol?S-1-

ifif!tt~~.. -"" 
. -·-- •·-· •• 

700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dbl EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANOfNG PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

~ lfcj''" -~~ 
700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMU_NITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
USA 

ltelit .- ·-· •• rlntlon 

~~ 

10 629763 / L-BOL T,ST/GN ADJUSTING 85 MM 

Adjusting L-Bolt, ST/GN 15mm 
Ad,luaflng L-Bolt, ST/GN 15mm 

~Wn .. 
Invoice No. ( Dm ) 
DelwetyNo. (Date) 

rt.f SalN Order No. ( Data ) 
PONo.(O..) 
Term of Payment 
rncoterm 

OU.Om 
F,.lght forwarder 
Pllnl: 8001 
DC:PARTS 

Tl'ICklng Number : 397508994714 

1 EA 

Page 1 of2 

1lll1IION @fa~ 

93420567 ( 04/28/2023 ) 
102865974 ( 04/25/2023 ) 
12057493 ( 0412el2023) 

04045513 

Net30Deys 
FCAAUGUSTA 

05128/2023 

., 

Invoice 

Fedentl Expn111 - Ground1Pa1011 

Unit Price Value 

4.150 4.15 

_ _...._ _______________________ _ 
Total BefoN Tax 

Order Entry FN 

Shipping and Handling 

4.15 

0.12 

5.00 

-------·------
Total Amount (UID) 9•27 

-------·-·-------
FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 

CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (8) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 

LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 706-798-4311 Tax ID . 050315468 



f:lorida's ~51-f 
First Coast '-" 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BIii To 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

FY23 Partnership 

Please note this invoice is past due. 

Thank you for your partnership. 

Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

4/1/2023 2761 

Due Date 5/1/2023 

Amount 

441.58 

Total $441.58 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $441.58 



W.W. 
GAV 

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913016532 
04/27/23 
Eagl001 

13013668 

$ 862.00 

05/27/23 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golt Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 05/01/23 TO 05/31/23 $862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

862.00 
0.00 

862.00 



. 
i 

ln11'"'"7_0_0_0C:-2:-0-1-:8----··---,--.,----------------.------.-

! I~voic:-N~~~ ~885-51810; 

tNAPlil AU10 PiVllS 

5395 
EAGLE LANDING 
3989 El,r.LE IJ\NDING PKWY 

• ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-0000 

. NAPA AUTO PA."'t'rs 019 
6115 103RD ST 
904-i?l-3222 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322:'.0 

(904) 771-322~: 

Employee, ·1 , Dar,tl 

Sales Rep: : ·'} , HOUSE 

Accounting D~y: ~ 

Tirr.e: 12:07 

Date: O!i/05/202l 

Pag~: 1/1 

' • .I 

! 111111111rn11111111111111111 m11111 • 
•, einvoicet JAX00018518103 1 

--·--· 

y 
OCR 

7000020185181036 

<Li~ !1 De.so~ipt: on l) i~.l.-;~,.- ii~,~ Net 

12.34001 
79. 7900, 

Total 

12.34 
79.79 

311 
)98 

;FIL Oil Filter (Gold) {) 
jFIL :Hydraulic Fi.lter - Industrial () 

Delivery: 
Attention: Eagle Landing 

'l'ax Exemption: 
PO#: Jim Bro·,m 

Ter,ns : NET l 0 

Customer Signature 
X>OS RETUArll!> 1,1\/ST SE ACCOMPAHIEO aY "MS IIIYCMCE ... ___ _ 

V-,.Jljobt
R!~8V_VEAa1_ 

CUSTOMBP. C~P'.! 

1. oo; 1 7. 76· 
1.00 11s.s2

1 

! 

Subtotal 
DUVAL 7.50001 

Charg-:i Sale 

Total 
99.04 

Je 

92.13 
6◄• 91 

99.04 



4613 Phllfps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

- - - -

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 

SVCDD 
2036053 
$747.93 
05/01/23 

- -- - - - -

Amount Due: 
Upon Receipt 

$559.69 
Important Messages 

Flnance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
[;,'§il]JI~ '-1 

PREVIOUS BALANCE ($188.24) 

04/2712 • BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL - $728.75 

$19.18 
254.3GALS@$2.8657 

04/27/23 69067 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

----

($188.24)......_ 
'$747.93 _,,I 
-$559.69 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
.,,,,_LO Please bring entire invoice when paying In person. 

Please detach end return this po,tlon with ~.,:L Pla1U1e do not staple, clip or attach check to the remlttsnce payment coupon. 

/f 
4813 Phi/Ip& Hwy 20BB 
-'-clrsonville, FL 32207 
Retum Service Requested 

**INVOICE** 

SVCDD 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL. 32065 

/ff 
J 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 2036053 
Invoice Date: 05/01/23 
Due Date: Upon Receipt 
Amount Due: $559.69 
Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

. ~I'\ 1, Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 

I~ 
l V coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Jnc. Write your V\ account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 

.- \ www.SharpEnargy.com Thank you! 

_J, SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

1• 11111111111111 • 1111 I I I I 11I111111 • 11 • 11 • 11111 I I 11 • 11 I 11111111111 

□□□l02036□53□D690b70000559b~OO □OOOOOOODOD55~b940 



• 1-,1~---,,,,,,.,----~~IJ. 
EAGLK LAHDXHG GOLF CI.OB s~~sco• 

' 3989 EAGLB u.MDDlG PKWY 11 
01\UGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attt .. hNnDI 

food encl semoe 

904-637-0 648 

EAGLE I.ANDXNG GOLF CLOB 
3989 DGLZ LAHDDIG PKWY 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE, XNC. 
1501 Ll:WIS INDOS'IRIAL DlUVE 
JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

tI.C&, CONFID'!NTUL PROPER.TY OF SYSCO 
cu.- • I • :riiviiicz- 1- _ --

- _ 784966 483010337 2 J I 
625 /020 . 

·-~,,..,.--j~PIIIICIIAIIS-OJUJDl 6634 Tms-~-:;;.;P::.;UT __ DUI_U._U.A __ ua& All.I 8UBJIC'f '1'0 siivici CDRfZ - § 

- 1--· ,o ~ 
MANIFBSTL!:_201~47 NORMAL DELIVERY __ ~--J i 
~_:__ .rnwc_~?:T BAYLEss _ _____ 1 , , n. 32065-=.26Jl. ____ _ 

IDM DUOIXPTIOII 
" DVOIC:S AD.108~~ ~ 

.. I -- I ....... .,. 111·1 00111 I ~ l 5 7 =·~L~~ I 
Cllff -

67634311 5. 31 

ORDER~'. 

iiu:SCOL Bt..UBB&RRY DB.Sil 

irNPrRsR N&I.05 CAR'l"ALOOPB l"RESH 

1FRSB WSBROCM Nll:DJ:ON l'RESB 

11"RSB OlllOlif YELLOW JIIBO l"RSR CR!n1 

•l"RSB P:IHBAPPI..1£ nmsa 

RASPBBRRY IUm l"RSII 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**D:ISPBHSBR BBVBRMD:*** 

:OCACOL SYRUP COD CLASSXC SXl BIB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR Da0P S:tZB 
l"OR J!'OKL SQRCBARGB 

1752150 
1753'7'77 

1754S81 1753217 

'.l'CS CVIIS Glll)Slllff. OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 

1079425 30.14 

6908115 13.15 

1354135 23.19 

1182211 27.49 

5430202 12.18 

51987911 

3738796 

18.541 

4.24 

042500101 40905931 H.so 1 

5 : 0 0 PM 1IDln' TO 

10.62 

30.14 

13.15 

23.19 

27.49 

12.18 

18.54 

8.48 
153.21 

I 99.50 
99.50 

9. 61- I• 
16.00 

\~~, 

i 
~ 
~ 
a 
" § 
= 0 .. 
~ 

" ~ 

' ,.. . .. 
0 
' N 

~ . 
& 

~ 0~=~17,"'° ~ 
' ,~o~ 1'1 =-qf>'i i 
I ~oo- o~~ '6:, I 

\'.' \0 Y,ll ·y_l) ' 

'f ,\-u I 
i i 

7 4 l 11 , 5.5 133 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DCu. 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 1068.75 

27• 
DIUVD'B 
SlGII 

9 36 27.7 594 
110. PCS [cusr.;;;;-;;;.....-.,...,.... NO. PCS__._ 
DBLVD. sxa X REC. 

_I.. - - ~-- ,_ • 
NC\ .-Xllta: ID 1DlRI&& &alaJL!UIAL ~IttD LilftD ea flII IIMm:S Ml - PAYABLB ON OR BEl'Ola: 
~ 11T acnca ~ or fll !Dl~ amIW 0ClllllllTIU ~ ltJO ~~•ttl C CDKVlff 

-~~~lfl~~~i¥J..""""~=-l m>,,_ !OU iFij 
•• - 10 llff DI.UIJK -- Gm or mllt m:sirr or - -arflllYlCl:II: mo.... .IIJ!!i; ~ ~.I;@' ~....l! lift l 

5/15/23 

TAX 
'M'rl.L 
' 
DIVOIC:Z 1068. 75 

,'l'O'l'U. - J ) 
LAST PAGE ~t) 



• 1-~IJ~--~,,,,,,,,-~~--IJIJ _ cos ~ CONFIDENTIAL PRO,Pq'J'Y OF SYSCO 

~ ::I. -Cl - r- I 
,~-;;.,~~ 784966 483010337 2 1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY 1}.: SYSCO JACICSONVILLE, INC. 625/020 --------- _ ORANGE PAD FL 32065-2641 Atti..hnrtof 
food and MfVICe 1S01 LEWIS :INDtJSTRIAI. DRIVE 

JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 {1-800 SYSCO CS 

- ~-- . 
904-637-0648 

TBIUIS -PUT DUK BALUC&8 An SUBJECT 'rO SERVICE CDRG& '8 
Net 30 f: 

6634 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OIWJ~ P~ , nt.._~~=0=6=5_-~2=6~4=1---------~ 

MlUllFl!STI 1201947 NORMAL DELIVERY ---- I 
MA: 'l"VADC~r.u:=:;;_., ----- - -- i 

rrg llWff l'I INVOICJ: .IDJUSI_.a ~ 
_____ 4---....::,00D=Z nICZ cooz on_ 5 

SAFBTY RJDaHDD.: NOTHING I:S MOU DCPOR »r.r TO S SCO '1' DfDDIG 
I r_ 

'LEASE VBIUFY BA.CB OlU>ZR OPOH RBCEI:P'l' BBCAtJS COOLD. TEMS !;AN~V'J: l'l'UM~ I ;I 
,-.ru.TBR rxsa LZC wo-4s11 l!'RKSBWA'l'KR wzsa LI:C l!"ND-~o3 I I 

ITlm DSSOU:PTiaf 

i 

~ 
c:mmsz M0N'l' JACK CRDR FCY SHIU> 9g1oe 1829369 

CREAM WHIPPED ARSL X'l'8A. CREA 10028431 1251745 

CRBAM BZRTBDAY CA 100706400505021 7971849 

57.31 

42.21 

57.31 

42.21 

i 
I 

&' OUT 

I 

~ 

OtrrCi 

~c, 

r OOT C 

f ~1 C 

I 

GAL ~":;~~CB 

GAL YDRBY %CB 
UBS'l'l:TUTE 

, *MZATS*** 

1 

CREAM SPUMONI 10475881 2564573 

CRZAM BOTTBR HCAN 
l 

10474991 2124717 

CREAM Knn' CHOC ClllP 
1 

CREAM MDIT CBOC CBI:P 

GROOP TO-rAL•••• 

1047563 

310003191 

SLI:Clm PORltmF14- 4831-071 
1 

SLICED BOLD 14CT rsa 44111 

GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

2033116 

7611254 

2544831 

35413H 

l•••FROZEH*** 

33.85 

34.53 

41.70 

24.31 

65.27 

41.70 

41.70 

24.31 

65.27 

I 

L 
f 

_.,,-~ 24j,.2so~P- DARJ:SB ASST nr ····11086313 

'__.,..-1 C~ +4 OZ Ul'ER DIP SPINACH ARTl:CROJCE 10013800305081 6578934 
__ ; I l I 1 1-1 i I 

S: 00 PM t aDII'1' '1'0 i OPEN: 8: 00 AM CLOSE: c:uzs 

-,: 
DUYD'S 
SJGII 

SPLlT"ror.l'Ca 

7 

cvu 

4.11 
l 

go)Uft. 

105 7 

DSLVD. I SJGII X ,.,..- REC. 
RO. PCSICOST.--nr;;,1;.;;;/,..,.,.... -- CO. PCS • 

-- - I '- -

SYSCO JACICSONVXLLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL -o. 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

--~,_,TAX 
TO!AL 

nlVOIC& 
,TO'l'AL 

299.18 

.'=r.=J: 1~~~.Jf~~Mis~Gf,,!fwJn~.:.=3"-ma ~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFOU 
~ __...='&"mi ~~i¥fu- i =-- II DCSIVID~-'IW~T-d I 
!O lllt'I DISIVIS llaJ:SlS our or ?IQl ~ 0, - -urlDVlc:11$: - - GIVIWi 111 IIJUI\ IUGH !IO 111111ft DI Nff 

CON'l'. ON PAGE 2 

!l .. .. 
9 
i 
' .. 
!" 

~ ., .. 
~ .. 
5 .. 
0 .. .. . . 
E 

I 
i ; 
~ 

I 



• 1--n-~~~~,,,,,,,,q-~~-~HJ. --ta_~~~ PROur!! OF SYSCO 

BAGLZ LAHDDIG GOLF CLUB s~-fsco• 784966 483010337 2 2 
3989 l!:AGLZ LANDING PKWY n 
ORANGE PARK i'I. 3206S-2641 Attheh-iof SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLZ, INC. PQJICIIASB --

food and 1e<Vle11 1S01 LEWJ:S INDOSTRIAL DRIVE - ,,.,.....,...,....--------- - ---1 " 
JACKSONVILLE. n. 322S4 6634 TOMS -eAS!' D~ 1ALMC1S AU StJB.DC'l' 'l'0 SDVICE CIWIGI_ ,g 

9o4- 637 -0 648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net l0 ~ 0 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB I IMlUUFESTI 1201947 NORMAL DELIVERY _ ~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I MA; TVADC SCARLET'l' BAYLESS __ !i 

1AlU't l'L 32~6S_::~41 - ~ ! 
SID I~ DSSCRI11'?IOl!I ln:11 Ullll ,_.. l:XTSIKIID 'r •' :tJIYOIC:J: .ao.ros'l'lllllffS_ ., 

CCIDI IRICII: ..:.. PRICK 41 X CCCI& art .. 
,.......--~"-t---!'----+-------- - ,. - - I 

PO'l'ATO l'RY SWDT 5/16 MCr03731 3700499 30.42 1 30.42 
1 

; 

POTATO TAT& BARRBL 1000006067 5020233 49.57 49.57 ' i 
GaOOP TOTAL**** 169.57 ., 

" DRY*** I - t i 
~ 8847 24.85 24.85 DRJ:SSIN<;, CDBSII! CHOHICY 

-- _ ~,a1·2 746801 -;e.3sq- 28.35 r-
2m 6050140 

84137049 3420587 

DllRX RASP COOL BLOE 100520 

35.65 35.65 J'Ol:CII! P1GRL 100% ASEPTIC 

'rbiELJ:NNf NAYONHAJ:SB SQO'EEZE BTL 

__.lS NL 

__.l C 

.--¼-C 

~C Sl2 CT 

~ 1 • .L,.X3 

_J,,C~ 20~5 C'r 

'S NIX ~I. NRGRTA 1113'1' 
RON STOCl't 

MUSTARD YELLOW PACKK'l' 10013000530702 

OLXVE KALAMA.TA PTD BABY GREECE 71716 

SEASONING BLACKENED REDFIS 901293725 

SUGAR GRANULATED Xl'IRE CANE 412006 

NDW0SL40PDR 

'AC MEX WlQP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

49.24 

19446611 40. 601 

41225941 31.48 

6906547 

4029761 

2926727 

9901029 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

34.78 

11.03 

40.53 

12.47 
I 

23.16 

20.15 

39.09 

49.24 

40.60 

31.48 

34.78 

11.03 

40.53 

12.47 

23.16 
332.14 

1 C _ __..,, LINER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX011 1763846 39.10 

20.1S 

39.09 

39.10 
98.34 GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**PRODOCB*** 

/4 IRISCOL BLAam:RRY FRESH 

CADS SPL%T'l'OT.Kll - OPEN: 8 :00 AM 

13, 5 18 j_l8.l_ 

c:ua cmoaswr.T 
I 

3s6l 

CLOSE: 5:00 PMI 

DIUVD'S HO. PCS C:UST.--6-.,-;;._,_--- ----ifo. PCS 
sxc:ar m:tw. 1 sIG11 X ,, iu:c. 

3738804 4.71, 9.42 

-1'Dln' TO 

SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLE I 
1501 LZWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 Fl,l. 

TAX 
''l'OTll 

IBVO?CZ 
TO'l'IU. 

_lllor-i.1-

6'; I 

1//r>lf~J 

819.07 

W=t:~~~~~c-.JlJU_Dll_lTIU_~crn~w::n~U~~--TP_Jl_~-A-~--LB--OH--OR Bli:FOD 

1ft ~C. ~~ w-=-=:~mal0CD CS! =-- II acsnlD~---m:.rrm. 
,_,. 'ftl lift n1uvm MU- CU! or Yoca UCUPT OI' - ,-g~CD: !Wm GfflS DP 'IOOlt ,um, ZO UIMI DI 1,/ff 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

I 

5 
a 
~ 
E 
0 .. .. .. 
a 
~ 
' ... 
!° .. 
';' 
... 
"' ~ ... 
& 
"' ';' ... 
~ .. . 
E 

I 
= 5 
= 

I 



!--~,-~_,_,,,,,,,,~~~~~-~,. 
BAGU LANDING S1nM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LAHDI:HG PKWY 

CU~.-OIUG~~S~DENT_PkPRO~n._QLSYS~ 
l_!!!L!: DAIS ___ CU--. ..1,J.._____ _ __:DIVOICS - __i.'#-. --; 

4/19/23 -- --- -- =--- -
[ mxs 8TOP 496745 483015918 4 2 

40/014 s'l~£2· 
foochnd senrlc• 

SYSCO JACJtSOHVU,LE, XNC. llOUn l'lmCIWS----iiimP-- -- -- -- -- - j 
1501 I.BWXS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE !-='.;.;.;,:'-=-=--+= --- -- -- --- -- - -- - ;-j ,. 
JACKSONVILU. FL 32254 r---26l!_---r.;'rBRMS__:P~ MWICIB AIIS~~"!-Vl~CDIIGK '8 

ORANGE PAlUC FL 32065 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _1;•t 30 _ --, I!: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB l MANIFJ:STt 1202355 NOIUllU. DELIVERY § 
3989 SAGI.E LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS - ~ -~ :=_j " 

,., O~q&
1 

PAM FL 32065 -2641 -- DRrR· ~LETON-- -- ---- -- g 

904-291-4343 

I U'DC l ~T ;r m'Dl)SI) l'I •I DM>ta ~r=J S 
_ 000B _ ft.XCI: - l'IUCI: !t t C1Cm I ,_,--i 

i 
451548 4244622 20.29 20.29 

49000010633 4187357 17.63 17.63 

00017 .f.146379 15.47 15.47 

IS 4/6 Pk 49000001310 5360359 17.63 17.63 

•RINK.ING NDW05L40PDR H01029 12.47 37.41 
GaOOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 437.04 

IUSC C$RQ$ l'Oll DROP SI:ZB 6.07-
l"Oll FOll!L StJRCBARGB 16.00 

ORDBR ~y 1755984 1717270 1730590 

~ 
;;,oe,.5"' 

CUD &PLt'I' 'l'O'I' .l'CS CIJBI l:llOS&ft. 
I 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI IIIIIIT 'l'O 
SYSCO JACJCSONVZLLE 

7 

21 3 

7 

24 
I 

5.5 2171 

18.0 430 
DIUVD'S NO. JCS C'OS'l'.n--•annacu•.u.ttWI NO. PCS 
s1G11 OELVD. nca X REC. 

1501 LEW:IS :INDUSTRIAL of? 
.JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

DX 
/1'0TAL 
I1'VOICE 

617.41 

TO'rAL 61 7 . 41 

I 
i ,. 
~ a 
§ 
= 
~ . .. 

s 
.. 
! . .. 
~ .. .. 
0 . 
5 .. 
'f' 
~ 
• 

:-~liYOj ~ 

I 
~ ,. 
ii: 

I 
t- flQ ~IIm: TIS JDJaaK& .IGlllClll.tmL- lTXU LllftD ca !1111 DffllJCS W ■-91:T iO - _, flllllT ~ PAYABLE ON ()R -~
~-~xca ~ or ft& IDI~ Mmc:m.!UML ~ITU■ M:T& ~u~ - - or ma ~;JJ 
~ --=~~ ~===~v~ W.W II lllmftD~flUl-a: Q 5/19/23 

Mr l>UIVS AUal5 011T OIi 10aa -lft OIi flUI ,ir:moc,s ~: -.00 AB Crl'Dli W t'Cllla 1t1m 'IO - DI Ml 
LAST PAGE - ').. ~ )l-

__ C:U.actrr,Olt. 'l"O ~tnn Al~ - O!.!_CI.UI a, .D af UIIIID'11I' nr.,m,VT92 _. - .. ,..,.._ 



1-~l-~~-,,,,,,,,,-~--~1.IJ. CO, 

EAGl.l: LANDING SWIM Tl!:IIHIS 
3975 OGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LMJDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~DX 
IPACJt SXD 

Sysco· 
At the hurt of 

food ■11d senrlc:e 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLB, INC. 
1501 LEWJ:S INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

XDN DUCJlll"rJ:ON 

a.!.S ORI. Gm IIM)J.CI COHFIQENTIAL_PRO~....QF SYSC9 
Dm.V. DUS ----~= I - - -- ~-- -- ~ 

4/19/23 
_----.;;. 1 496745 483015918 4 1 

r
340/014!!caDD _ --~- __ _ 

8 'l'DMS -PAll'l' DOI U~AMSUBJWC'l' '1'0 SIIIRVl~aiiici 1 i 
Net 30 "' 
!GNIF&STI 1202355 NORMAL DELIVERY I i 

___ MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS _____ j z: 
r=Rli~LETO i = ~?~T It =IC&~S ; 

SAJ"&'l'Y IUl:MDIDBR.: NOTHING IS K>RE IMPOR1Alff TO shco T~t>EI.Il/DDIC s ~ 
'LEASE VBIUfi DCB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BBCAUS COOLD iTBMS OT a)i:. RETU 

,'l'WATZR FISB UC ND-4511 ftJ!:SBWATBR FISH LIC l'WD-~03 HJl:LLFI~B CERT lffloirilslg I 

ALA 00070640450053 

:z DOOGB 31000012 

.IP 31000342 ·---- ·- -
CRDN SARI> TOLL HSE aJ: 31000361 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
DRY*** 

le ~;.;LJl!lfi~6 CT_BERSYi:Y CAN&¥-BAR JUT KAT 1.5 OZ 340002'600 

CANDY Ma« PLADf 1.69 OZ 317489 

SOOR PUNCH STRAWBKRRY 8033 

I . 
----- ------ l 

.., 1 C :'l"IGRAm VARI 00028400499323 

' (D l C 60 00028400502351 
~ 

31831 

1 csj 24j20 OZ ,l;ATRAD~ 011..a:NK 100S2000042129 

:LS 49000012781 

COICE CLS CAN 4X6 451548 
STOCK 

CMU .11'1.IT-rw.ecs cma -,.1 n. I OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOS&: 5:00 PM 

-~ ~ 3 17 __12. 5. 213 

DUVD'S 
&Ir.II 

11). PCS -COST.•1~~iaffiaaKUt11~naa NO. PCS l l)SLVI). SICII X REC. 

6324040 24.851 I 24.85 

8972721 34.53 34.53 

!1972713 34.53 34.53 
.,_ - ... 

5066739 25.51 76.53 
170.44 

4599775 34.98 69.96 

4055945 39.44 39.44 

6040943 49.15 

7158806 38.93 38.93 

7084626 38.93 38.93 

6586721 29.10 29.10 

7071108 28.35 28.35 

9901694 28.35 28.35 

2786127 17.63 35.26 

4244622 20.29 20.29 

RDa'1' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACltSONV:ILLli:, FL 32254 TOTAL 

·Dl( 

'TOTAL 
1IWVOICS 
'l'C'l'AL 

Sf(11.,t? o I 
GS" 

1io/J.JJ 

499.05 

no l!WmaJaa: TS ~ .wai°=--i. caaii"ITID UftlD aam1 -tcs --.- to ffl ~ - PAYABLE OH Oil BBl'ORK 
111D 111' acnaa ~ or !D -= ~-c-: 1flU ICT 19'0 (0.1 .c. ·~ - IICWD 0, Bll -lff, 

1iii ~~ -=r~ im W-- ~~ Olm,m::?'u IIICIIIVID!fr-:sn-awm~ 
Jl<DJ'KT to .r DUNS &IUD; OW 0, !Olla .-:Uft ~ ~/~: Y0II Ml caIYlS 0. !01111 arm 'JO = Ill DI' 
~ CIP:IC'lff,c:a TO llilS'ICl'nft u Am. a, a CtM• ,. M..i.....,. ni •- n-- •--·- ·- - ·----

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

:l 
:i 

5 
a 

I 
~ .. .. 
s ,.. 
0 

' .. .. .. 
';' .. 
:s .. 
5 

E 

I 
! 
~ 

= 

i 
" 



1--~l---~-,,,,,,,--~--~IJJ. COS' 

EAGLE LAHDDfG GOLF CLUB c,.,_isco• 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PD'Y ~1 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 At1t1ei,..,.o1 SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

fooclandHl'Ylce 1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 

904-637-0648 JACltSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LAHDDIG GOLF CLOB 
3989 DGl.E LANDING P1tWY 

:?, 

MISC 

ORDER lY 

:Z:TDI DBSClu:l'T:Z:OR 

l'RBSB 

:aarass MBLON CAlffALOOPB ~SH 

'l'RSB OlUON DLLOW .JMBO FRSB CR'1'N 

'Jl'RSB OBANGB !'RBS& 

'l'RSB PINBAPPLB ll'RBSB 

P.r S,IUSCOL RASPBDRY RED l'RSB 

oz PIUSCOL STBAWBatRY l'RSSB DIUSCOLL 

LB T<lMATO BOLK 5X6 l'R£SB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'OR DROP SIU 
IP'OR FUEL StJRCBARGB 

1768519 

·s OJUGfNIL tHYO,ICJI CONFIDENTµu. PRO~t;KTX v•· ~x~~v 

4/26/23 
~v. 11US _ coma. I IWOXa: - ~-

ftllCll inw 784966 483027172 4 3 
340 /008 

. -;'1, -= ~ -- ... - .. """""" ™ l I Net 30 r; 
NANIFB:STf 1203254 NOIUGL D~Y __ ~~--~ lo 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

- - - - -- -- -----
I'Dll I tnrr1' ..... -00D'I l'RICI. -

1079425 25.96 

6908115 13.15 

5430202 13.23 

7412604 13.34 

S198791 18.54 

3738796 4.73 

7582505 5.95 

17634321 27.011 

-=ED 1111t 
25.96 • 

tllYOICI. ~S'DCllffll l 
com:- r -on- s 

R 

13.15 

13.23 

13.34 

37.08 

9.46 

11.90 

27.01 
190 .31 

11. 79-
16.00 

v\ 

i 
i 

i 
g 
! 
~ . .. 
s 
; .. 
• 
g 

~ . 
i 

,h -9'11 £ q I ~ 

l 1~t1~~).,~.r, i 
l1Jl{0"'7Q I M 

,,_ I u § 

! l~ u~1P ' I 
11~~-I 1 

r.: 

CMU 'DLnlror.WCS f-CIIK~CIIOlllll'. 

7~ , 1 g_,. i 871 

I = 
5:00 PM UMl'1' TO I 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLB ' ~ I 
OPEN: -8:00 AN CLOSE: 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DC 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 u. 

3~ 15 46 46.6 566 - ~ - - --- --- , __ 
DU'ID'S 110.l'CS Cllff •• _....,, .. .._............ INO.PCSj 

UGII -==== lOELVD. ~8IGll X ---- REC.. --

~ ~Ilea: .,. - la?CIII.!IINL ~lTID I.UftD (ill ftlS tftOICS - - m - - non 

lNYOICK 
_;'!Onl. 

_ 1187.0j_ 

1187.04 
'J§JF"Itll tv\il OP - IDI- aatCOL!UML ~IU llC'I! 1130 ~•~• - - a. !Ell -I l'AYABLI ON OR IIBl'OIIB 

,,- ~- .uxtDli Ollr OP lOOR-iiicf"lft m - -~CU: Tm Ula GJVmr. OP IOOII lliaT TO all\1a Ill An 
.1111 cm:.-=~~ ~==~11101) ca=•- 11 -~~c:c:=Tn 1· 5/26/23 LAST PAGE 

mc;•-~."'!._TO ~cnus_u,. _ m~" a.us ar -.m Ml'I LIIISOIT DIVOI.YIIIC Ml'I ■- DIHllft. ___ _ ____ 1 



♦ 

l--l~--~~'''"''--~---l1IJ. 
~• S ORIGfHAL INV'QICS CON!'XD!Ut"l'J.AJ. r.ttu.t"~:&:J: _v,: ;:)J:;:)\..V 

DU.:'.'·.~-- CVfflJIID I nM)l:at- 1na 

DGLE LAHDDIG GOLF CLOB ~'-'rsco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIG P1tWY ;Jl 
ORAHGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Att!Mhartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 

KAGLE LIUIDJ:NG GOLF CI.OB 
3989 KAGLE LIUIDJ:NG PIOff 

ril ~ P~ s:i:za n. 

foochnd ..,...01 1501 LEWI:S nmUSTRDU. DIUVB 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

XnN DUCRl:PTXOll 

'l'IIIJCI[ S'IOP 

340 /008 
784966 483027172 4 1 

lliaun~- jlflCDA-
Net 30 i ..... _ """"" -- .,. m.,. - ,., ....,.. """'!!" j ll 

l'nM 
COD_I 

_MJUf:IFli!STI 1203254 NORMAL DELXVERY . _ --= ! 
~: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ~ 

SAft'rY IUl:MDIDBR: IIOTB:IHG :IS MOR& IMPOR~ANT TO S 
IPI,EUB VBlUl'Y EACll ORDER UPON RBCE:IPT BBCAOS COOLER 

,TWA'l'D rISB LIC WD-4511 FRBSHWA'.rBR FISB LIC nm-

-264~ • -~:...~ i11J -~ ..-o::· I : 
, ,RODtJ~S. ~ 

ITER. ~ 
~ 182 ss I 

a 

CBBESB MONT JACK CBDll FCY SlmD 99808 1 

1 

1 

1 

.5 t ... L!MP CD.BSE SWISS SLIC:Z .75 OZ 

ou:AM SOUR PORE GR A 

170721 

IDA5 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1S 

ls 

is· 

caus I aPLIT 'nff. PCS 

1 10~ 3 I 13 

EGG HAIU)COOQD ftBt.BD 10889356097028 
GR.001' TOTAL**** 

BUF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

OOORII 5/BIN 30410 

PD KBY LDm DBBPDSB 10:IH 12 CLN2651 

PO'l'ATO l'RY SWEET 3/8 IN MCF03725 

l'UTZEl. BAVMUAN STl't 3295 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED£ DaY*** 

CARDY BAR JUT KAT 1.5 OZ 3400024600 

CIIBRRY MJI.RA STEM LG Pt.AS 10111158 

CB:IP VA!UETY l'lU'l'O LAY 31831 

DRESSING BLOB: CHBESB CBtJNKY 00865 

CUR __ irr_l OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM 

9. 91 166_ 

1829369 55.44 

3554569 51.43 

1186253 29.87 

7199860 32.71 

97897851 78.26 

0916387 53.20 

9879842 60. 70 

3419199 29.10 

6849145 37. 22 

4599775 34. 98 

5083944 20.54 

6586721 29.10 

4488847 24. 85 

55.44 

51.43 

29.87 

32.71 
169.45 

78.26 
78.26 

53.20 

60. 70 

29.10 

37.22 
180.22 

34.98 

20.54 

29.10 

24.85 

IIIIClT 'ft> ~ SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL • _ 
JACICSONVILI.E, FL 32254 :wfAL __ 5_3_7 . 40 

-DUYllll'S 
BXGII 

1io-:--11CS"'con.--..-,,,.,...... NO, PCS + 
TAX 
"l'O'rAL 

IIIM>ICE DZLVD. BIGII X !l:tlC 

na. IIIIJVUtta, - IDiaMI.II llla1CUL211UL c:aa.,m:ss LllfflD-Clll 'IIIIJ Ilffl)IIZ - ,aa.,ac:r 1'0 ff& ~ _ [ PAYABLZ OJI OR BBl'OU :If n IIC'l'laa ~ or 11m naJrmi.s lllalCOL!ffJIW. awmn:w ~ 1130 Mu~••™· ,a RLLD or m:1 awn,: 
.I ~oa ..dlr1W ns~ rt-~~~=-- II IKlfflD~-~~ 
-~ ,0 .lft DI- IIIIIDIG 00! 01' tllUa at:Sift OP - -/Rill9It:118: 'ffll - CIVIS UP !OUR iRft to - DI .lft 

-• •tv1 canc;_Iff ,oa_ 'l'O nancna/1'11 U A - 01' A CIM& fir CL&Dlllln.....J! .lft ?UIGU DIVOLVIS .lft ac,cll DUIIII'&. 

- - _TOTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

i 
I 
!l . .. 
n 
;i .. 
0 .. .. .. 
y .. 
UI 
f' . 
5 .. 
? ... 
~ .. 
E 
~ 

I 
g 
Ii! 
!I 
iii 

i 



• 

l 

1111111111111111111111 1 11111 cos~•~: ~n ·-1 - CllftUID c?Nn=~ ~~t'~;! VJI :m~~v 
• I H ljllfl. ' •••• 3 0 2 7 1 7 2 .IIIJ O 2 z • 4/26/23 I 7 

KAGLE LAND:DiG GOLF CLUB s~~sco• DIICI: nw 
3989 EAGLE IAND:nfG PKWY n 340 /008 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 At,t,ei...tof SYSCO JAaSOIIVILLE, INC. acun: l'Vl!CIIASZ -

784966 483027172 4 2 

loodandservtce 1501 IJCWJ:S IHDOSTIUAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVlLLB. FL 32254 3 6l8 ~. -PM'l' DUS »!,!WCU AM SUllaC'! '!O SDVICB C8ARGB 

904 - 637 - 0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Met 3o 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MARil'ZSTI 1203254 HOlUIAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS J 

~ 32065 -2641 _ BBiyP· .tntE~ 1 1 1 _ __ ~ I 
I'l'DI mlIT -~ 'IXT'CNDKD I ii ·t -~Ia: ~'i'JlllftS SJ:ZZ J:TDl D&SCRil"llO>l COOK l'lUCI .J:., PlUC:2 X CODI 1 Qr! 

DRl:SSnlG 1000 ISLD CBKF STY 130 

DIUNK CHERRY GLAC:t&R 10052000042143 

•B DRDOt LNN/LM w:IDBMOOTB PLST 32868 

SRCDIP DTCBOP SQUBBZB RBD UPSIDE D BOUYA2R 

D.YONNJUSB SQOEEZB BTL 

PEPPBR JALAPBR0 SLJ:CBS 

84137049 

12730720211 

NDW05L40PDR 

IAC NCC WMP 'l'ORT:n.LA GRLC SBRB 12 l.95;210 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPD .S. DISP*** 

IYSTRlllZ COHTADIBR FOAM BHG SDWC YTH1S080ADEC 

iYS CLS COHTllNBR Ji"OAM RNG lC D YTD199S10000 
)'CT/STOCK 2 

FOAM 1CMP BLK SN200-V--3L 

CUP FOAM 'l'ALL 20 OZ 20J16 

FOIL SBDT 9X10.75lN SZLVBR N69372 

iO ~S REL LINER ltEPRO 38:XSB 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**PRODUCB*** 

I· 5 PT blUSCOL BLACKBBIUlY FRESH 

I. 5 PT IUSCOL BLOEBElU\Y FRESH 

LB tn.:.PFRSB <aAPB BED SDLS l'BESB 

Cl'SQ I SPL:J:T rn. PCS . Cllllllf- ...!!.:.J 

I 14 ~8j_22 132. . 313 I 

------·- , l 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

4537971 19.34 19.34 

7071108 28.35 28.35 

7468507 28.35 28.35 

6638738 29.27 29.27 

3420587 49.24 49.24 

8426330 13.34 13.34 

9901029 12.47 24.94 

80318521 23.16 23.16 
325.46 

73368051 35.551 I 35.55 

7551334 

12254951 32.011 64.02 

4088886 39.09 78.18 

6938500 11.14 22.28 

1763846 39.10 39.10 
239.13 

3738804 4.73 9.46 

6763431 5.33 10.66 

2463164 19.06 19.06 

IUIKIT '!O 

SYSCO JACJCSONV:ILLE 
1501 LEWl:S :IHDOSTRIAL L 
JACI<SONV:ILLE, FL 32254 1031.70 

llalffR'I --- -

1

-110. 1CS
0 CUS'f.,,__.....,..,......... JNo. ecs ·1 

Slc;:11 ----- DliLVD. SJ:GII X REC. 

,,_ •- ~SICII: TII RaIIIIMLI &Gal'alt.rlm.L cxiiilClonDS LI8m> CII DII DMIU:S ID SU9aC'l' IO !U lln!lll0U --PAYABLK 0111 OR BBFORI: 
·ano 11'1 ~ ~ o, m 1'11%1111111.11 .IQIICIDollJIAL -mu 11:r HJO ~•~· - 8111,1,D or -. -:rn' = ™"'Cl. ...:r~nm. ~==~~ =-•- U UCSI'VID~-lOllc:im.ITfflt 

TAX 
'1"0'l'AL 

DIVOJ:CB 
11'0\'.U. 

I CONT. OH PAGlil 
- 111 Alff DISIGft .IIIIIIm OUT or l'CICI. -.T or 'nllR IIICIJUCll8/$DVlCl8: 10D AM lnVJIIII UP l'CICI. iiiiii: f0 llllVI DI MY 
_.,. CUJl:lff,oa 111 n,:riann &SJ -~OI' A CLUII f1II CUDll!ffl,DI !!!! J.DIUU DVQLIIJIIG MY~ DUl!Otll. 

3 

1 
0 

i 
~ 
5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
ij 

e: 
n 
;:i .. 
1 
!:" 
!" .. 
0 

~ 
~ .. 
5 

E 

I 
~ 
II 

= 

I 



Z11 /C 
TWC SERY/CE8 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE 
MAR 15, 2023 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERMS: Net 30 Da s 

276829 

DETAIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 6986117 
Email to: jhallfko@troon.com 

Labor Charges 
Materials & Parts Charges 
$9 Fuel Surcharge 
$90 Travel Charge 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

Fee if payment is received after 30 days 
Total Amount Due--lf Paid After 04/14/2023 

382.50 
112.65 

9.00 
90.00 

594.15 
0.00 

594.15 

35.65 
629.80 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservices.com 
Y Air Conditionin - Refri eration - Cookin E ul ment - Severa e S stems - Ice Machine Leasin 



ACC0UNT INVOICE 
NO. NG 

INVOICE CUSTOMER P\!JRCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC REP.. 
:,oss o·a:;2 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 9122f1SO 1Sl14q6 

DATE NO. NUfflBER 
0~/02/23 11221140 

Route.233S / ~ O~DER NUMBER· 580573 Bill . _ 
SO Vl-LLAGE C0MM DEV DlST-R 

Sliip .- -------. 

I 
ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF C~B I 

To: 3989 EAQLE LANDING P.KwY 
Re!T' it..------~------ -

To;- -· 3989 EAGLE L~NDING P.KWY 

Att/ 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 = 

CKFHS· COl!:.i .. £~~T-i 

FL ORANGE PARK FL 
32065' 
904 291 5600 
DEPT # 00' 

To: 
US Foo cl s, Inc . 

·p. 0. BOX 1-9842·1 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

ipFrti.- -S~S 0 ·S. WI·LLIAMS0N 
tT.rm;;,,: .. . 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD.: 
Spc:ial 
lnsf:r: 

05iu2/2~ Pag•e 5~ of 04 
DRJVER MUST LE:1-'IV.E FlNAL RECEIP f FOR LNV CHANGES t T-rm-s•." -NE-T ·2'1 •AYS 

.y, - - _ ctty -Sales. Pr.od.uc-1:. 
le rod· Sh·J.pped 'Unit Ntimber 

Dr•sr.-r ipt.on 

---· -

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOJ"AL NE.T "'6.'f.. 
'f0:rnt.-5R0SS ... t.JG1f'; 

1240.16 PlECfS ORuEREO: 87 
1447.93 

Pack Size> La~el 

ffEC£S. SHIPPED: 87 

This amount is au ~st.i!llate a·t time c,.P shipping pr,ior- to any . ., ,,,,. . 
'* ... tf-*U*.it.J:t..1UUl~li.llM!t!l:it*~W:.;«::!';~**il*l!:~~lti~*-*1t-.K·-IE-l.*li*,if*-.ll:i!·J<:·itl(•:i1t1':X?d~~IB;*****·!lf:l(-'JH,~¥;it***i<>r.i<*l(,I 
! 'fou-agr-ee Wl-tll---l'e<Jpec::--t • to· ~ilTIY (S:i.ispute ·ar i si nQ out of, y'0UT' -purch. se from 
1 IJS ~09ds: ('j_). _you ar~. 9i1,1i·ng -4p your righ~ to serve ;n .any repre~enta~~ve 
! .:ap.-:c1,ty, or fo .~a-rt1·c1pat'l? as a_ member of' a cl;iss, :i.n any lawsu1(t; {11) vou 
, al~l?_-agr~e~ • .at U~ _FMd~ sole __ -9{),tion, io s1:1bmit. tG binding-!. individ~al_ . 
f a..,.l:frtra'ia·on, •,'--.-.;i.)'l~<::•l-a'J.•sf;-~•r:1•i) stlch ~r-b1t1·at10-;, sha·ll oe govt>rneif ~y the 

Eeeer.a.LArb,itr..a.tion_Ac..t,. 9, U .. S. C . .; 1.. dnd coHducted ir, a,:,:oraance wi.,'t:n ·i:he 
Gom11'~rc-i"ii•l Rul~s of 'the Amer+ean -lirb1tratfon Assocfahon; and <iv) eiach part,~ 
s!lalL p:ay half the i:Pst.s '?-fl-arb,ittation, and sef!al'ately ~.iy_ it-,, ,gwn attqq1evs 
ft.>ei:.-·ind -costs. For· mor-e ... 1•nfornat-1on about -the fluel <;urcharQe, go to: . 

f i!f~~:... I !www .j!JS ~•ods.comltpt:ms/fuel surc~.irge/StanJardGr idEIMr.e.3[owerAtlant H .. h 

t lf-you,. ha~c an a~r.eement with US Foods tha'l~ expresslv addresses the 
, c-al1:u-l.at1rorref- tfi:e,':Pueil.' suf'chargt>i ple,3se r.e-ilr>r to that. <1greement i. 
,-1E1t-!l;UIU!~~IE.iE**.,;************~**-IC·lfJC·l(-JolH0!1tlt*lflfJ'**~***iBH~*"'~H~j1..:-*IHHHi***lae*****i,;,;;-;****i<'it~* 

C Weight P~iCifig. 
0 Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Ex.te.nded 
Price 

--------- ·-

Ift.l'IS SHIPPEO S7 

PRODUCT TO.TAL $ 3338.02 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEJil SALES TAX 

.00 
% 00 

d_e . .:,t del -1 very·- - 33~8 

,;11,s.frPF ., t 

~

)),f£-' ?,'/U =-i; 3:i.. nzf 
IO// - t'l5V .,_ ·P-9-~ , 

fii ;i.1.to-• q10::_ ,,rr-~ I 
~ \ \ (9-i,<9-.s-oei - /?..- 11 ' 

t 

..., ~')...,q' 
\ . \_;v 7 

':,.v __ _J 



ACCOUNT INVO-ICE 
NO. NO. 

9't2el·l!SO· 151-1496 

f.i•I\JQICE CUST6MER 
DATE NO. 

05/02/2~ 11221!40 

?IJRCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LO_C. REP--
3055 08::32 

tiArc
ORDERED 
0"4/30/23 

BiLl..--- _ 
Route:2335 / 3 

ShlO .-•- ·-----..,..-----, Remitr-- ~ 
ORDER NUMEER. 580,73 

-.--7 
I 

To 
SO VlLLA'JE COMM DEV &ISTR 
3989 EAG~E LANDING PKWY 

• I TRN EAGLE LANDI·NG GLF CL'B 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDINC ~KWY 

_ ·1 US Foo-d$', :fnr., 
t O: 1 

. P. 0. BOX l:'"98421 
ORANGE PARK FL J ~RANGE PAR~ 32065 32065 

. 904 291 5600 
At-t· le,m>s-eou.H-TI -~----- DEPT # -~~-----~ 

i.pFr,";· 5425 S. -W1LLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANOE FL Ship!J: 

86 763 1304 I 
FL 

GA LIILANTA 
0384-8~-2-l 

05/02123 -- • · Pag~ 01 of 04 
J 

f:T.rms. Spci.ol 
t"f'lr-mr.: NE•T el DAYS ln,tr. DR.I.VER MUST.LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT-FOR lNV CHANGES 
~1/ Qty Sa}es Product. D~scr:q,ton rack Sue Label C Weight P:·ici.ng .Un~.t . E~t(:"nded 
fored Ship-ped-Unrt lfombei- ___ ____ _ __ o l.ln'l.•t F'rrce r'rrcc'• 

2t" 

.
.»--Q 
----

_a 

~ 

5-' 
-::" ------
t.. 

--
.:$

.i-

1 
◄ 
! 
2 
l 
1~ 
1 
1 
• ,., 
l 
-l 
-i 
1 
i 
2 
1., . 
l 
2 
1 
8 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
6 
1._ 

:\< 
i 
2 
2 
t 
.t 
1 
4 

----·- -·-- ·- - - - - -· - -·--- -- -----·-- --- ---] 
DRY 

GS i>7'S42,7 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOT!0/100 EA rlONOGRAt1 _ CS .2.S . .6000 l ..:;,5 bO , 
EA 0.?•7.8-610~~;:(Af', 10. ?SX·!O UA-Y. F'A!='R lJHT SOO fa) .J'iOM06RM D· EA • S 99'10 23 9'6./ 
cs 1-059542 .f.UNA, LJHT ALB CR CHNi< HI, WATER bl 66. 5. Ol E~1BRESS '- - cs 1~9 .,;noo 139. 27 
es 1·328"'~99 - 'SHORTEtu,m; FRYG stn .. HI LfQ CLR'35. LB HARVESl VL cs 3'6 =?400 73. 88 
CS - 1681000 fJ'.L-tl, CL.·ING 18 ~X2000' F'LST RL 1 RL ANCHOR CS 14 3000 14. 30-' 
cs- 2(10598"6 - 3Al.fCE,STJ❖ A-1 6l!S BTL 'sHLF ·121-10 oz Al cs 46 'o{60 46. 01 
cs, 21170.18, - vrnEGAR., UHT osr.1..0 .GLS .. 2n2 oz "~- .. z _ cs 1::.. 2000 1s "'A 

CS- ..::204361 - DIHHK, FRT PMCH PLST '!1T-l LHDE 24·/-2·0 OZ l'\C - J fL llfl./ CS 21 75.00 ·21.. f 
c~ -.2833239 .CHif', ASST SS. MG" SHLF STAbL 2/30 ...EA _ <-=,,. ,i!oV s-~,-rr, • ., cs 38~ /40!) 3.8. ~ NC 
CS '307.J455~ -GOrf:f A·HlER, 32 Z - l. CMPT POL VP 20/2!:, EA' ~n CS 70 f20'0 70 1 • 
CS 31l,2b9.5 -,,ORINl<1S0i)A· COL~ DIET COKE CAN 24/12 OZ .,.,...,_._, CS 1.7.230.0 17 z .. 
FA •• "·h8487i- EXi'RACif, VNl. Il1J.T Pl:ST 32 OZ tlCbORMWK EA 7 3'400 - • 7. 3'4 
CS 3554565 IIUNl<,,SOOr'.\ COLA. C.OKE 8LSC CAI-I 24/ 12 OZ COKE CS !.7. 2300 17. .. 23 
EA 41464'71 SEASONING, STK 'MNTRL RIJB -SHLF 7'LB NGCORNICK ·EA· 49· 0300 49.0S 
CS 48S4.Q14. NAP.KIN, ONM!LlJHT 16X-l6 1 PLY 8/500 EA MOMOGRAM . CS SL 8900 lv3 . .7.8v 
cs. ~OS13ol- TOK•T·rtl~, CHIP RAf.J 4 CUT TRI 3o:s LB l!A BNDRHA cs 27 7200 27 72 
CS 51..75-377 .SAUCE, BUF.LO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S CS .. 13. 96.◊~ 43. 96 · 1 
GS 5o!;1.,3S1 -~ GLIVE, -V•H·l ·Y-l. XL PF Cl-R AMBOX 1'01.:£00 EA VliL-UGAROS cs· 30 890,C ~1 . 78V · 
CS 6Jli1.7-'~ TOwEL.. P.APR 10"X800' t,t,-f'ERF RL6 RL £N!1DtlON CS 74. 0.6Qi ,, A L ~~6v 
E'A 7'3·30681 l<Nl'FC, DNNR. I.JHOSR S/S HIJ • 1 0 Z SUPR·IOR EA 1~1' :n,oi iJ-.l"-'f/0'\.. 3. ·49 
CS 7380.124 KIT,. CTL'f S.&P f(-F-S NAF' Hl.i BL.f.'.250 EA t::UT.LERY KI CS 58. 9501 L 9.5}< ,. 
CS 7495~27 BAG, FOOD SJRG .1 GAL 10. 5X10. 5250 EA HANDGARDS -CS" ·r2, 390(. .. 2. 39.V 
cs_ 7,520,.so SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/IUO CH PIZZAIOLO cs 38, 2700 38 27 
ES -86()(}6'45• €tlP', ·PET .?LST 1i·z CLD CLR 20/50 EA OAR:f - fS 7~·. 300" · ?5.'30.,... 
CS 908Ul29 -. P.EF:P.ER, CHPTLLHOT UHL HIP 1:U7 OZ E~IBASA CS, 20 .. 75( 20 75 
CS 9\330697-- FORl<, --DHJilR DOMN 18/0 S/S Hl..l 1 DZ SOPRI-OR CS o ··60< }-IV-' 39 6◊ 
CS 93.9,5781 • SCRUB-BER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA NIAGARA CS ~- 7.6( 8 76r/ 

. RE~RlGERATEO 
E·A- cf1'987£1 tJANOY .. PNT BUTR CUP RESES .36 EA' 
CS 232'-411 LET.TJJCE, ICBRG FRESH REF !<OX 24 EA 
GS -2;'7.2,l.J."73 nlHCl<EM, U.lrlG 1:&2JT ,J11B f.:4tJ 4/.10 LB 
CS 27.25Zl,1 Cl:HCl<EH, I<RST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LI< 
cs, 42845':3t-- f'f.F'PER, B£LL RED CHO FRGSH REF5 LB 
CS 43266.9.0 _ ONION,. REO. JMB _FRESH REF tlAG 25 LB 
CS 532b4:t-l ~ l!ETTUCE·, RrlN FRESH REF 2-4 EA 
cs SJ2727S .BEEF, .n:r GRNO 80/20 2.1 RNu 20/8 oz 

REESE·'S B 
CROSS VALY 
PA>TUXfNT 
eAr.uxrnr 
PACl<E:R 
CROSS VALY 
m~ess VALY- ~, 
C Tl:,.11M· SLCT 

rn 34.880"G 
C5 58 v0.00 
cs .;;,.., 07-00 t 

cm==~T-G~ ' •l· ._. ( 
cs 20.4600 
rs £;S" 06oo 
cs 39 66(>0 

_, 

34 88 
S.B. 00 

tf2.1.4 
HS. 70 

12 54 
20.46 
.;5 1)6 . 

l'SB.64 j 
-----J 





ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SAL.ES 
LDC REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1511497 OS/02/23 11221140 

i 11 1-·-----·--··-· --·----·-··---------so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PhWY 

Route·2335 / 3 
c:,h • 
_, :i.p f TFm EAGLE •• LANDING GLF CLB .j 

o. 

tt: 

ORANGE PARK 
320b5 

CHR·lS COLLE=TT I 

FL 

To: t3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY • 
ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 ; _____ _J 

ORDER NUMBER: 580636 
l:!cmi t 1--·-·- --- -- --· -- -··-·-·-·--·--

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

------- ··----· 
pF-rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
Trms 

PORT ORMmE FL Ship_D: OS/02/23 Page Oi of 02 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE 'FiNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Trms NET 21 OAYS Instr: 
Qty 3ales Product 

!red Shipped Unit Humber 
Pack Si,e Descripton Label 

FROZEN 
-e'" 
~ 

1 
1 

CS 7938509 ENCHILADA, CHIX SHRD i CHEDR 360/3 OZ uELPASOO 
MOLLYS KIT CS 9330710 SOUP, CHIX ENCLA PHO-FREE 3/4 LB 

TOTAL FROZEH 

TOTAL NET I.IGT. 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED· 'J 

*** IMUOICE SUMMARY *** 
23.25 PIECES ORDERED, 2 
25.10 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

C Weight 
r,. 

P.,-.iciTIQ 
Unit· 

Ur,i -c 
F-rice 

Extended 
Price 

----~-------·- - -· ----··-··-·---- ·-------·- -

2 

2 

rs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED. 

49. 2300 f, 
45 7400 

2 

2 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEH SALES TAX 

.00 
7. 

49. :'.:3 
4S 74 

94.97 

94.97 

.00 

. ..12'.~•~':_~:__:~ ~..: ,._.._. ':. . ." • .:_,.. of sh ipp,.. • , i o, to 1:.." I' '!!.t l\r1~-~•::.:,.,.,, • 

L-l \ 7=it I'> 1./ v ~ 9 t{, q'] 

94.97 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOr-lER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

PVRCHl\SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Si\LES SAL.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 08:32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
04/30/23 91221150 1511499 05/02/23 11221140 

Route:2335 / 3 ORDr.:P. NUMBER: 581192 
2i l l r--- --·--•--- ... -- ... -• .. -•-·-

! SO VILLAGE COMM DF.V DISTR 
To· 1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PhWY 

Sh::. p --· -:-;:;-, Remit 
'Tt;:N EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I US Foods, Inc. 

---·-1 

I 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

!.\tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To !3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWYJ To: 
ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 

GA 
I 
I 

~-------------' , 386 763 1304 

iefrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
f: 1 rms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/02/23 
Spcial DRIVER MUST 

Peoe 01 of 02 
LEAVE "Fit-iAL RECEIPT FQR INV CHANGES 

tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
.w Qty Sales Product 
!ered Shipped Unit Humber 

Descripton 

REFRIGERATED 

Instr: 
Pack Siz.e Label 

....... 1 £>) 9329921 SALICE, CKTL SEAFD ZESTY PLST 1 GA MOrltiRCH 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer t~ Return Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 
TOTAL REFRIGERATEO PIECES ORDERED. 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 9.17 PIECES ORDERED: .:. PIECES SHIPPED· 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 9.66 

·L 

1 

C Weiqht 
i} 

f'.',• ici119 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

------------------·---·---------------

B EA 14.0300 i-

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEM-> SHIPPED· l 

PRODUCT TOTAL J 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

.00 
% 

14.03 

14 03 

:!.4.03 

.00 

This ~mount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to any 

a -n---ad,iu$-l;ment ~··•a.cle at de-livery: $ 14.03 ______ , _______________ , _______ ,._ .. _______________ _ 

.~ 1V 4 0°? 
J.~,[>'{IP•l • 



ACCOUNT !NVDICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 1659466 

INVOICE 
DATE 

05/05/23 

,::;iJSTO!'lER 
NO. 

11221140 

PIJRCH..,\SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Sl,LES 
LDC. 
"JQSS 

S.t..LFS 
REP. 
OE!'32 

Dt,TE 
ORDERED 
05/03/23 

Ro1;te 5328 / 6 
!3 ill ,--------------~--··7 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR : 
Ship.----··-------- . ., Remtt 

TRN EAG~E LANDING GLF CLB I 
CRDER NUMBER· 590618 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To. JQ89 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I To. 
US 1iJGd!:, ,nc 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
32065 I 

904 291 5600 • 
DEPT# 00 386 763 1'104 

GA 

i_;,Frm 5425 8 WILLIAMSON BU.JD 
·r:Trms PORT ORANGE >L ghip!J. 05/05/23 

Spcisl DRIVER MUST 
Pace Oi o-!! 02 

LEAVL FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ ,tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

tJesc;-ipt.on 
Ins tr. 

Pack Size Label C Weight 
D 

hieing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr ic"'1 

Extended 
Price , __ .. _______________ ____,_ ____ _ 

DRY 
I 2 2 cs 3598372. GLASS, MXG 16 Z Cl.R HEAT rnno2 oz SUF'RIORPRD 
✓ .. 1 cs 7273816 ORIN~:, SODA GNGR liLE CAM 48/8 oz SHASTA 

REFRIGERATED r 2 2 cs 8901336 VEGETABLE BLEND, SLC PBLNO BEL5 LB CROSS VAL'/ 
READY TO EAT - F'least> F:1::f-er-l:.u Re.-t.u1·n F'oliq: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN> 
TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDEREC· .3 PIECES SHIPPED: TOT AL REFRIGERAT

1
~D Pl ECES ORDERED: 2 PIECES SHIPPED 

J 
2 

*** INVOICE:. SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET ~GT: 80.00 PIECES JJRCrERED: s PIECES SHIPPED TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 89.20 
C" ., 

- This 2mount is an e~timate it time of shipping pric 
-------··--------------

cs cs 

I..S 

ITEMS Si-HPPED: 
IiEtiS St1lPF'ED: 

tTEMS SHIPPED: 

23.66C<O $ 
14.3900 

2a .. Jaoo 

2 
1 

J 

PROOucr TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
¼ 

47.32 
14.39 

So. 76 

61 .. 71 
56. 7.6 

118. 47 

.00 

~~!{~~·,~ ~; ~' 1~ ",-.~~ • .--2:" 47 

, ..... \ <»" 1'-170--=-41.1'J... ') ;).. c{o-

f,r- \._ ~ , ,~.t./1 



A•:COuNT INvorcE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASF ORDFR SAL::S SALES 
LDC. REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/03/23 

NO NO DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1659467 OS/OS/23 11221140 

e ,_ -- --- , _____ _ 
50 VILLAGE COMM DEV J!STR I 

r~ 1 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY : 
I 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Rout£- 5328 / e 
Ship· - --------.. 

'1 TRN E~1GLE LANDING GLF CUJ i 
ro 398Q EAGLE LANDING PKW~ 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ORDF.R Nt.lMBER 590653 
Rem1 t .----------------~ 

i O: 
US 'F o u d -:, , Inc 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 

L 386 763 1304 

GA 

PORT OP,~:•!GF 05/05123 Paae 01 of 02 ipF"rm. 5425 S. WILL.Il\MSON FLIJD 
t-Trms: 

FL. Sh ipD 
Spcull 
Ins tr· 

F·ack Si z.e 

DRivER Mt...lST LEAVE. Fil\lAL REC~[PT FOR INV CHANG-ES 
·tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~V Qty Sales Product 
jered Shipped Unit Number 

FROZEN 

De<;c.-1pton Label 

I 1 CS 1543757 PEACH, SLCD 1/2q ~IRE GRILD 2/5 LB 1101-!ARCH 

TOTAL FROZEN 

fuTAl NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS I.IGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED. 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ¥-** 
10 00 PIECES DRDFRED. i 
11.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

f-IECES SH!PPE'D, 

1 

1 

C WP.taht Pricing 
~ - Unit 

cs 

ITEl1S SHlPF"ECi. 

ITEl1S SH!FFED 

Unit 
?.-ice 

44.6500 

1 

1 

$ 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES fAX 

00 
;. 

Extended 
Price 

44.65 

44.65 

44.65 

00 

This ~mount 1~ ;~ e~tiPat~ at tim~ of shipping prio~ to dRV ddJ! m~de at delivery S 44.,SS 

~-I'> t.t0-=-l/'-f,u-l 

~~\i 

7 



hCCmlNT IN-. 10!CE i:NVOICE CUSTOMER FiJRCHASr ORDER Si►.LES 
LOC. 
30SS 

51,L.ES 
REP. 
083? 

Di\TE 
ORDERED 
05/04/2"3 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1659468 05/05/23 11221140 

Route.5328 / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 592376 

Bi 
11 

~o VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR -, 
SI 

~ RN EAGLi::: LANDING GLF Cl.B -1 R~m1t 
1·0. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PJ.-.1..SY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

F'L 

,~. 1 ~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARI-<. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ff 00 

FL 

To 

_I 

VS F" o o •1 ,; I n c . 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30'384-8421 
~86 763 1304 

GA 

1i12_i='rm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL\JD PORT QRAfi•;F 
• tTrms: 

~L ShipD. 05/05/2~ Paoe 01 of 02 
Spci~i 
Instr· 

Pack Size 

DRIVER MtJST LEAVE f INAL REC:!::.I·PT Fok HN CHANGE~ 
1 tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
tv Qty Sales Product Oe~cripton 
de~ed Shipped Unit Number 

Label 

·-·----· 

DRY 

~ 
L 1 cs 2017309 SYRUP, PNCK MAPL FLVRD SS CUP 100/1 5 OZ i1ADRAFARl1S 
' 1 cs 6924294 SYRUP, FONTN GNGR ALE SEAGRf.o~IS: 5 GA SEAGRAMS 

{ ~ 8 EA 8503047 APRON, ijAJST 25Xil ~0LYT COTH 1 EA SUPRIOR 

FROZEN 
j_ 1 cs 2491369 BREAD, BRIOC YlW 12.~« 15 5LCD6/28 33 OZ ROTELLA 
1 1 cs 7938509 EHCHILAOA, CHIX SHRD ~ CHEDR 360/3 OZ DELPASuG 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL ORY PIECES DRDt":RED 10 PIECE:.S SHlf'F'ED· 10 
TOT,,L FR0ZEH f'IE'CES ORDERED: ., PIECES SHIPPED. .... 

..:; 

*** IMV0ICE SUMMARY 1tltlE 
TOTAL NET WGJ. 58.00 PIECES ORDERED· 12 F'IECES SH!PPEO: 12 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT. 64.39 

This amount 1s an e~t1ma~e a~ time of shipping pr1 

C ~e1ght Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Pi"it:e 

Extended 
Price 

cs 15 7900 i 
cs S7 1000 
EA 8.1400 

cs 27.4000 
cs 49.2300 

HEriS SHIPPED. _.., 

HEMS S!--IIPPED· ,, 

lTEtiS SHIPPED· 5 

PRODIJCT fOTAL $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
i. 

. ~ 

ilhl;t. J~ •••• ~~·~:~·;;~,>~ 
i~\ ~ -- t,r:n_ 

J_ '{tJ-71./fl~ - V 

LL- 2J L(,l! 7 f1r- --

15. i9 
57.10 
65.12 

27 40 
49.23 

138.01 
76 63 

214.64 

00 

'214 64 



t\CCOUNT I:·NOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER p:JRCHf,SE ORD;:::: SALES 
LOC. 
3QS5 

SALES 
REP. 
0932 

D,\TE 
ORDERED 
05/04/23 

ND. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1659470 05/05/23 11221140 

Bill.---------------. 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

At~: l CHRIS COLLETTI J 

Route:5328 / 6 
Ship -------------· 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

I 01"\4 -::>o 1 c ,_ r.r. 

LoEPT~i~oo~-~-~-------~ 

ORDER NUMBER. 592485 
Remit r-- --- = ------

US Fo£,d:., fp.::. 
To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
-Zt"\-Z0.11-0A'::)\ _,._,.~~ .... """.,._ ... 
386 76"3 1304 

GA 

~pFrm 5425 
i:Trms: 

WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/05/23 Paoe 01 of 02 . 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT rOR INV CHANGES 

·tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
jered Shipped Unft Number 

Oescripton 

DRY 

Ins tr: 
Pack Si-ze Label 

/ l 1 CS 6221121 LABEL MON . 75" FOOD ROTAN DOil RL DOT IT 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET WGT. 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN> 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

~** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
13.00 PIECES ORDERED 1 
13.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 

1 1TEl'IS SHIPPED 

1 ITEMS SHIPPED· 

Unit 
Pf'ice 

4.9500 $ 

l 

Extended 
Price 

4.95 

4 95 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 4 95 

This dmount is an estimdt~ a~ tiroa of shippiGg 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

. 00 
¼ 

~ to any adjustments made at delivery: S 

D.~ rv7). if o-7 4 .,--v .,__ lf. 9) 

~ 

.00 

~.95 



C:,CCOUNT !NvOICF 
NO. NO 

91221150 1659471 

Bi 11 .------

INVOICE 
DATE 

05/05/23 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11221140 

6 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Route 5328 / 
Ship r.:-_--- ·----

1 TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
Rena t 

To. To· 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
:mss 0832 

ORDER NUMBER 
, ____ ,_ -·---

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/04/23 

592686 

Att. I 

To: -~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWv· 

ORANGE PAR!~ FL ORANGE PARK. f'L 
32065 32065 ATLANTA 

904 291 S600 30384-8421 
CHR rs COLLETTI I D-~~-" _oo I 386 763 no4_ " 

VS Fooci s, Inr 

P.O BOX 198421 

GA 

•lpFrm: 5425 S. ~JILLIAMSON BLVD PORT OP1-\NGE FL ShioD. OSiOS/2'3 Page 01 of 02 
·tTrms. Spc'i.al DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR I-NV GHANGE!: 
,tTrms: NET 21 DAYS In5tr 
ty •ty Sales Product Oescripton Pack Size 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Label C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price --------- ~---·------------

,/ 
REFRIGERATED 

1 1 CS 6530066 BACON, PORK REAL BlT ,c- ,, ..... 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET UGT· 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STO~AGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 

PIECES OROERE'I:. 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY **~ 
1 

10 00 PIECES ORDEREu· i 
10 76 

2/S LB SMITHFIELD 

PIECES &HIPPED. 1 

Pi.ECES SHIPPED· l 

cs 94 6700 ~ 

ITENS StHF'PEO. 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AnOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
¼ 

This ~mount is a~ ~st!mcitP at time of shipping prio~ to iny ddJustment~ mdde at del1v~ry: $ ---------

~

~1}4(?-= ?4,&1 

f\ ,A~ ',_>~ 

94.67 

-14.67 

94 67 

.00 

94.67 



w 
How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile fOI' easy access to your 

pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools for 
billing and more. Have a question? Check our 

support center or start a chat. 

+ 
Paymenb 

I (156.38) 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number· 

Your Payment 1s Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If ful Jl<l}'!llE!rt r:JtheirMliced.rrortis ra received 
v-.itt'in'jOJ!'a.:rmauaitfflnS. )OJ m,y be charged a 

mo-tHylate chrge of 2.5%of the lM'llllid armn, with a 
rmrrum111Crtiiychrged ts. orsuchlatechrge 
abwdtn:ler appkable IBw, re,palialorcmract. 

+ 
I 

1 Ad1ustments 

0.00 
+ 

I 

Page 1 of 

2-S2816-5237( 
EAGLE LANDIN( 

04/01/23-04/30/2: 
05/01/202: 

0098630-4031-E 

Your Total Due 

$1,947.93 

Total Account 
Balance Due 

L 1,947.93 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 

Detaffs for Service Locatron: Customer ID: 2-52816-52370 
Eagle Landrng, 890 Oakleaf Plantatron Pkwy, Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

0
J o . Date 

20 YD ROLLOFF 04/06/23 

DISPOSAL PER TON /1~ 
MINIMUM TONNAGE CHARGE ; / i /2, 
Ei~~::~= ___ --4[.tf t 1._f_ < ~~-~-,~'""' -

Total Current Charges /' 

Tldr.et 
615669 

Quantity 
1.00 
2.19 
2.81 

100 

Amount 

939.52 
263.21 
337.73 

1,540.46 

125.96 
8.50 

273.01 

1,9'7.93 

}<: • • • - - - • • • • • • • • • • • • • - • • • • • • • • • • • - • Pleeff det.ch •nd send tM /ow.r portion with p1yment • - • (no c,Bh or st•pl•) • • • - • • • • • • • • • • • • • • a • • • - • • - • • • • 

w 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. Of FLORIDA 
WM OF CLAYCOLMY 
P080X42930 
PHOENIX, AZ 85080 
(904) 695--0500 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

Total Due 
$1,947.93 

Amount 

J 

4031□00025281b5237000098b30000□□194793□□0□0194793 5 

001310& 01 AB 0.507 '"AUTO f9 0 7121 32065-26~ 189 -C04-Pl3121~ l J 

"'h•11111M11111 •Ill 11•1111111111111hl11111d111•11u11111111 
EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

1()2900◄3 1h1111111111111I"11•1111• •I 111111111•111•11h1111111•11 •11 ·••11 
. WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

Remit To: AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL to197-4648 

@ 
htnUdon 

,..,.,,., ,ya. 



W_tffolllB! + ~ 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Cour~ 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
1941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLF. LAN::>ING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOVNTS PAYABl,E 
3989 ~AGLE LANDING PAAKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE con 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

R<•r,:; : 30t, CuR•P/0:JJN 9047:33055 
Ord-Oate:~4/26/23 
Billed-Oute:04//.6/23 

W/n:Edward Nieves 
Sr.i?-'✓ia: l:l'S G:>.OUNt'> 

P ro<.1,1ct Description 

Ship~ent Trac~inq Refer~nce : 1Z3436920368702970 

251 82 BEARING-BALL 
* *PP 

87-2750 SPI\CER-BEARlNG 

87-2720-03 SHAFT-MAS'< 
••PP 

e1-3310 PULLEY l'JID HUB .>.SM 

3257-1 KEY-WOODRUft" 

3296-15 KUT-LOCK, NI 
Hf>p 

Mdse Total Handhng Misc Chg Tax Freight 

210.85 4.50 0.00 0.00 

Ship To: 

rnvoicel 
Location I 
Dat.e 
Page 

41134097 
02 
04/26/23 
1 CF 1 

EAGl,I: l.ANDJNG GOi.F COURSF. 
090 0/\:<!,E!.F PLAN':'ATION l'Kl'i'!'. 
sou·rn VI LLAG~ coo 
ORANGF. FhRK, FL 32065 

T<,rrnH:11:et 30 Day:; 
Orjerf :21,8081~ 

Open Ship'<! 6/0 Price U/:-t Exr.ens:..on 

2 2 0 16.980 Ell 33.96 

l 0 8.888 EA 8.89 

1 0 98.510 EA 38.51 

1 0 60.128 EA 60 .13 

1 0 7.032 EA 7.03 

l l 0 2.330 EA 2.33 

Dep-arnt Dep-1\ppld Invoice Tola! 

0.00 0.00 230.62 

lup.,rL.:...u ,.; .. ·evl&lh,;,c ... , ~~ .. .,:;,,· .• ll.1,,,.11 '"*\.~-, •:JCi11ra.1.i.. _._ .:.r{'t/ "'lll."1 .:.:cl.!1L .IQC ••!11.1 ·"''. 1,;J ... n~. ;;~,. :..(.,~, ... '! .. rt. 1, .... ·.,hlC"I",,,.,. t ,. r. .. , .. i... l~f',!t\.K o,Llh-111 •• 

f'IO\l•t r• r.;c.i,~r. .,, :."- \)111(,'ftt, fo--qv<.••-:" f"r ..,_l._ • ., ')f •< .. ,·,.•~•:.c- ,r~ ■ t N. ••d· :.'tl1\• t) :l.i~• ot tht" l"l''C' ....._ "'~~t. 'I;~ •..:t .. •"'t .,,11 t1. ~<:.Ft.1..1 .,,,-~-..It•'~•"'""--~~ .l>\,ltl't-or•,•t '-" 

in • .t..1. ~.-11 c.,,~~, -t -Jc.- t:. .l!al:r,.in :ai: >.:;.\ 11w..ka1. J. l!•. t•h.:.:k.~~ c;:.:u.q■ .i,,n.1/~• ,1 ~:l' c ...... t&:y te:l.un pc:~:4£&.L1-4i r .. " -...-l .JPf'lr ~cctd,1"',J ~G, t,·:1:L:1 ~-~ .. , blu m, •-..a.. ~ 
... •C'-.::~11.t:I(' L,('r,c:il-:101'1. ,._ ••n•·("e ~ .. -4JI .. Of ·-~1 JIC'" .., .. till .t'U te iedt1 lO .11 p.,t ::fi;c .>':~~Ut'tf. S. <r •.;.ndl "' ... ,.C' ,, ~ c?-,,-:-ll t•, ••' ,,. llti;d ,t..:- ... .s. rt,.,. .c·r:o.ft': :. 

f,lir•ri for c-:il.!1.;t.tc.:,,, b.t:•: ~:,••• l! p.!.y .dl .:o•~• <.'! :.):lec-:!c.n., ir.c.L:Ch:lf .:c-1:.-on.&kl• .llttul'I•~ t'a<!'s ~n:S .:c;.s:I", tthett' . .:t .r -..t su't ta .>1:1.qli.:;. 



WESCOIYB! + .,,Qf• 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 3~232-6240 
(94 n J'/7-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDII\G GOLF CLUB 
1\TTN:IICCOU!ITS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGL~ LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORJ\NGF. PA~K, FL 32065-3530 

custr/O:JIM 4/26/23 
Ord-Oate:04/25/23 
llilled-D~Le:04/26/23 

Product Description 

•• Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/ll:Cindy Marks 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Peference ; 1Z3436820369291S29 

108-6945 PLUG-SPARK 
"*PP 

108-3854 FILTER-FUF:T, 
.... PP ••rwP 

**"' This Product Superceded 105-8045 

87.0037 COIL-IGNITION 

820084 llOO'f-Sl'ARK PLUG 
BRIGGS 

108-3842 FILTER-OIL 
.. pp .. PWP 

140-2599 ENGINE-BRIGGS A.'11ll STRATTON 

STOCl<ORDER STOCK ORDER 
CUSTOMER AWARE THA'f £NC;LNE 
IS DELAYJ;D AND WILL SHIP ONCE 
oa· AINED. 
~ILI. SHTP VTA WESCO TRUCK 

94-2690 f'ILTER-FUEI, 
·• PP • •PwP 

t~dse Total Handling Misc Cllg Tax Freignt 

415.43 4.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3ILL 904-713-3055 HOURS 6-2 1000 
:JELJ\'ER ENGINE VIA WESCO TRUCK WHEN IN 

Ship •ro: 

lnvoicC"# 
Locotiont 
Dale 
Page 

41134338 
02 
04/27/23 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOL, COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAG~ CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206~ 

138*25 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :21380687 

Open Ship'd ll/0 l'r1ce U/M £xtension 

10 10 0 3.940 El\ 39.40 

3 3 0 5.090 EA 15.?1 

3 3 0 104.600 F:/\ 313.BC 

6 0 b 36. 290 EA 0.00 

3 :; 0 8.420 EA 25.26 

l 0 2355.080 EA 0.00 

l . . 0 0.000 EA 0.00 

5 5 4.340 EA 2l.7C 

Dep-amt Dep-J.ppld Invoice Total 

(l.00 o.oo 419.93 

:lli).Cl.a:'ll: ~:.:.,,tall.:.. o! tiUO<J• c~.:•\.l..-.t.1o• .:wn.~.c ll)r• .. -· '- . ..:: \:~flt .... ll 11- .-d~l JQ.t; ,.1 • ..r .. ,..,r.:,. ,i-,1 ..... u(:.i ... "lll. ·J( ... ,. • ..... ,r. Jr. .. •• :,1.1r1-J.n,11 •~u.:u t:"1Ul k ,.,,c,rl•C ••• Oll'rt 41'11 
a,,,0.,, 11 ct '"c:-:l~t .,, l"''P"""-"l, lli<:-"fU'-'9':fo ,_.. -.:-t•·" ,, ,-.;r•~•"di!.u ... :it"'-- "'•dc- • t."I" J) -d.:1.,.11 o• the ,. (' ,:,c• -t~h,, '\'.'. rt•Jrna: Nl11 ta 11r.-c:~p:.'-··J .. tt·v..vt • "'.'!'--"" tOO'!I" ~u:her•,.•t -:n 
11~.w, (:Jll cw.al.OW:l: .c,u,.il.:,c l,t, "l.tiA ..,,. ,..,, r\ .... t .• , Ali,'\ ,.~l.:.:u..,, ,:.-u,q<I! ,1 d/~J ll l'J'- Cac..t.• y ,.l .. ,n pr,~tu .. ~ (1. •.i-1 .)!)ply .1 .. ~,r,U,"'il LC. • ..a:1. ... yc.:ic-..,. l\eLV!II• IIUSl. be 

,. r('-I·,' • .1: le: v-M.I: '0", A •t """~ c.h•"'"!I~ ,ci1 1. ~ .. ~:" "t'"'th ., t 1 ~ o.dck::I to • 1 ~:;t d~c •c<.<i\J' t:- I ~)a .,,.,.d; "" •c-r t •• k e,t,,.,·cr:d i'., .,,. rt-:L""rncd c►c::..:,. ft •11 .i,cct'.tftt .l' 

Fl~.:•L- t.,:r. 1.. U•('t.1c'\. b·,:·•: .aca:-:.:, l. p:.y a1l co.su, o:! ..:c. Jee-''-"• lr.c:,.;oi:-q ·e.111onatJ1 .11U,j11:nt:y h,ew .,,-3 :1,.10, w1lett.e1 11: n:.t :n1:.t u .:,a9~:. 



J01Ji60 
L-00) 

ACUSHN5T COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271~~. 5 

Tel: 800..,._D Fax: .. .__..1/'..'.m FJ 
Tax No: 04-2591836 

1D -/325 Ykv+~~)v1 INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

lnvolc. Date 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 844324 
Boston, MA 02284-4324 

llamNo 

T2048S 
TIii ProV1x 
Total $hipped Qty. 

Shipped UIM 

6 DZ 

6 

Unit Disc 

$41.50 2% 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE l.(',NOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tenn• 
Net60 Days 
Payment Dlscoun1 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm Nat 

\ US00040574 

DuaDa. 
06/03123 

FrtAcctNo 

Extended 

$40.67 $244.02 

Net Orde, Total $244.02 
Shipping and Hand/Ing Tota . ..,_1 ________ ..,..,S...,1""'2."""73 

Totallnvolce $256.75 

Your enure order may not always arrive in a single shipment. For additional Information about tt,e status 
of your order, please log onto www.acushnetgolf.com or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O151990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SKOP 

Rec•ivinq SKU! into Inventory - Audit RC1176 

Date of Record: Apr ll, 2023 

Supplier: ACUSHNET COMPANY 

Reference: 915378936 Audit Number: RC1176 

119 l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

cost SKU I Prod.ID Descrlption 

42TIOS 

G/t lumoar1' 11'011til'!I• 

9I 1325-000 
9!-22"/!:>-000 

April 11,2023 10:23am 

Titleist Pro VlX (Last Cost: 9.85) 

Totals (1 SKUs ) 

915378936 Inventory - Kard Goods 

915378936 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

--• End of Report -• 

HAIN 

256.80 

-256.80 

0.00 

24.00 10.70 256.80 

24.00 256.80 

U$er: GPOl Term: Pl 



adldas 
685 CB>AR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800•423-4327 (800-4-adldas) 

INVOICE 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I )989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ,ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

\USA 
T 
0 

adldn INVOICE NO.: If 59210312 
INVOICE DATE: 03/29/2023 
adldas ORDER NO.: 39720678 

TERMS: Nel 60 days 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 
WBGHT; 15 LB 

DUE DATE: 05/28/2023 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: APRIL M9'1S 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOU: 

• :Cusr No. 30897001 
H 1:AGLELANOING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

10RANGE PI\RK R. 32065 
T ,USA 
0 

DUNS: H_.15-3741 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
801.D TO: 30197000 
ORDl!R TYPE: 

OlallB) SHIFPB> BACKOR>ER MATERIAL NO. DBCIIPTIONS Ml!!ACHAHDISE 
QTY QTY QTY SfZE./ QTY 8Hlf'IIB> UNIT UJTPRICE UNITPIICE TOTALU$D 

1 .. .. HRIIOl9 TEXTR STR PQ.0 OUSTRICON'\I PC 38.00 33.12 132.48 

DaJYllff NOTS: 704HIIIOI M/1, U1, XL11, 2XU1 

UNn' PACE INCLUDES I.OK VOLUMEOISCOUNT 

2 4 4 HS1117 JACOUAII> l'OlO CON'US/OI.IST PC :M.60 35.42 141.68 

OBJVBIY MOTi!: 70430HIU M/1, U1, XU1, 2XL11 

UNIT PRCEINCUJDES 8.00% VOLUME DISCOUNT 

3 4 4 HS1123 SPACE DYE POLO WHITE PC 38.50 35.42 141.88 

OIIIVllff NOT£: 704HHIOI M/1, U1, XU1, 2XU1 

UNIT !'RIC% INCLUDES 8.00% VOLUME DISCOUNT 

' 4 ' HS1128 R.OWR MESH POLO OUSTRl8LACK PC 31.50 35.42 141.81 

Dl!UVERY MOTi: Tt-43081811 M/1, L/1, XL/1. 2XLl1 

UNIT PIICEINCI.UOESl.00% VOLUMEDISCOUNT 

5 4 4 HY5372 R.ORALPOLO OORRJSIAUITO PC 31.50 35.42 141.68 

DSNIRY NOTti: 704308HOI M/1, U1, XU1, 2XU1 

UNIT !'RICI! INCI.UOES I .00% VOi.UM E OISCOUNT 

PAGEi OF 2 

DUF\.ICATE 



INVOICE 
801.D TO: 30197000 -·SOUTH VIUAGI! COMMUNITY Dl!V DIS 8HIPTO: SOH7001 -1:AGU:LANDlNO GOU' CLUB 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKOADER MATIRALNO. 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE/QTY SHIPPED 

AU cl.imt muat be eubmlned to adldal within thirty (30) daya of l~uppllc:able lnvolcedut dat._ 
Al Seles.,. eubjeol to IM a...rat Tennt .,d Condition• ol Sole of adld• Amenoa, Inc. 

No• J)IYment In lull" nol,tton or othw restrictive -en• '"rillen on you, pay,,,.,t, w~l -ncl our abtlny 
to cotlecl all amount• ow Ing to us. 

PUA&E-ITTO: AOJOAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALA TINE IL 60055-9381 
USA 

OUR.ICATE 

MER;AANDISE 
UNIT UST~ UNITFACe TOTALU~ 

G,--.a: 760.00 

Total discount: 80.80-

SURCHAIIGE: 

~Gift: 8.08 

'rAX: 

Net Amount Dw: 707.28 

PAG!20F 2 



9I - Eagle Landlng Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving $KUS into Inventory - Audit RC1185 

Date of Record: Apr 25, 2023 
Supplier: ADIDAS J\MERICA lNC 

Reference: 6159260382 Audit Number: RC1185 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc1 n 
Quantity Unit 

Cost 
AJ!lount 

SKU f Prod.ID Description 

02AD01 

C/L S~y Poatinga 

91-1320-000 

91-2275-000 

April 25,2023 8:33am 

Adidas Ult 365 Polo (Last Cost: 36 

Totals ( l SKUs 

6159260382 Inventory - Soft Goods 

6159260382 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

--• End of Report ----

HAIN 

707,20 

-707.20 

0.00 

20.00 35.36 70J.20 

20.00 707.20 

User: G~Ol Term: Pl 



A'lT- Invoice 150279215 

commercia1 

Take action now 
with eSuite 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esulte.adt.com/ExpressPav 
Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: Comcare@adt,com 
1.855.238.2666 

inn 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

04/23/2023 

Payment 
Due Date 

05/18/2023 

PO 
Number 

••••••••••••·•••••••I •••••••••••• • ••••" • •••••• ••••••••••••••• •• 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/23 - 06/21/23) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
...................... ·---····· 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (05/22/23 - 06/21/23) 

Includes: eSuite Services. Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

i'~~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 
ml You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 

Make checks payable to ADT Commerclal and please lndude your account number. 

AOT Commercial 
Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 j Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

adtcommercial.com 

Amount 
Due 

$142.94 

150279215 
51849867 
04/23/2023 
05/18/2023 
$142.94 

Amount 

$66.47 

$5.00 

$71.47 

$66.47 

$5.00 

$71.47 
$142.94 

Amount Enclosed $ 

□ Please check box If your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. 

,,.. .• k(I .• J$ 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.~ 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

1,11, 11 •'h 11,1, 111111,11, ih 111,, .. , '"'"'"I 1,11111111 h 1,1 ,11 

DODD 01 OS1a4,8b7 0□00□0142~4 l 15027,215 1 



Pf.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

BIU. TO: 

P.O. BOX t002 
CARLSBAD, CA 9201M002 
TB.S'HONE (780) 931-1771 
TOt.L fREE (800) 228,2787 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNT II INVOICE ti INVOICE DAT!: 

23061 935919900 02/03/23 

NET DUE OATl T[RMS TOTAL OUE 

06/03/23 N120 220.00 

Dou your p,,ymenf match the Invoice tot•I? 
If not, plH• explain: 

0 Tax $ __ _ 

~ 
Short-ship$ 

,,,r,tctng $ -----

\ 
l~um RA$ ___ _ 

"'~ Other ---------------

D Freight$ 

RA# ___ _ 

PLEASE RETVRN TH.S PO 

ACCOUNT NUllaR IIIVOICa INVOICII DATil l'O MYIIINT TIIWS 

23061 935919900 02/03/23 2023 Bags Jan Net Due 120 days .. OIIDSI DATI ORDlll I COlffAC'f NAIR llfPVIA 

1761 08/23/22 46258119 Josh UPS GRD/STO 
ITal ffOCI( NUii- Dmc:RIPIIOM OIIDIR SHIP ao. UST PRCli 

oa1vERY NO 836248467 
10 51232634_VC BG CG CRT OAG 14 GAAf'K/81.K PLO/GI.ON 1 1 225.00 

LGO 

Customization C ,iarge 

Logo/US100799 !009/Color Coordinate/ 
ean Pocket 

TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70335354238 

91C01'111i18 I FOB I 

Make your payment online • Callaw ayConnect com 

\a,u P.O. IOX 9002 ~v ~ CAIi.iMO, CA 12011 .. 0GZ 
TEl&'HOHE (7'D) UM771 
TOU. Fllll! (IDO) ZZt.ZTl7 

EURN AUTHOIIZATIOH AEQUIAID. 

FMQlffTBIII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipmen( • UPS com 
IILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOI.F CLUB 

1:AGI.£ LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3889 E'AGI.E LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE MAK FL 32095•2641 
UNITED STATES 

Sfflfl TO: !:AGLE U.NDINO GOLF CI.UB 

ALL u.a. IALD IIADE BY & IHIPPBI BY CAUAWAY OOLf IAIS COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING UMrrS> PARTNERSHIP 
nea !:AGL£ LANDING Pl<WY 
ORANGE MRI< R. 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

RIIIII ICII NII' OUI IIATI 

06/03/23 
DIICOUlff Nl!f PIIICII EXTSIIICIN 

0.12 198.00 198.00 

10.00 10.00 

SUBTOTAL 208.00 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 220.00 

Page 1 of 1 



YYHN 

ll//l'aay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit ua onUne at ClayElectrlc.eom 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account It 
Trustee District: 

8988956 .,' 
06 

05/05/2023 
05/28/2023 

A Touclumne Enett(Cmt,tmtive ~ 

Important Messag• 
What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

0 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

2022 PleaH visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed UNge history 2023 

This Month Last Month Thia ,..onth Avg Dally High 
LaetYear 

Statement Date: 
CUrrent BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/26/23 
Late Charge 
Past Due Balance 

Current Charges Due 05/28/23 

695 kWh O 0.0813 
695 kWh O 0.0285 

$71.75 
-$30.18 

$5.00 
S46.57 

$120,81 

$29.00 
$56.60 
$19.81 

$2.701 
$7.51 
$1.82 

~ S120.61 

iKEEP 
'SEND 

Bllllnge not paid In fl.Al wffl Incur• late c.t1arve of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whlcheve, la grMt-, that wlll be add«! to your account. 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A~ Enerd O>operoclvc * 

POBox308 
K9Yfl()ne Helghtl, Fl. 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL W7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdablt card at ClayElectr1c.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1553 2 AV 0.471 5 1553 
SOUTH VILLAGE CONMONITY DZVEL DIST C-6 
3989 BAGU LaNDING PKNY 
ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 

lh11h "I M1' ti II' 1•1tlh II' •111•1111• 1 l11'•lt.l1l1 ,1111111, 11, 

Accoun ~ber__ ~ 
Past Due Balance $46.571 

t-Current Cha_ es Due_05 __ /_~_23 ____ -'-$120.61 
\Total Amoun,t Due $167.'t!) 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32866-0308 
1 n,., 11,,, 11,~1• • ••d 111, .. 111 .. , lllll• 111•1M• II dd 1111h I I h 



rtNN 

l!!!!!!!!!l' ftl ~I f • Co 1• I Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com ... ~,ay dec,flC opera,we, ,nc. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966957. 

06 
06/05/2023 
06/28/2023 

A "lnuchlconc 1:n1rs,• C"..oopcradvc ~ 

Important MMS&ges 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/26/23 

Balance Forward 

Current Charge• Due 05/28/23 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

t 
MelerNo. 

kWh Monll1ly Ult • llon1flly ,.git. llonlllly Low • 

·- "---.L.:a,..---------------
12000 --7IIOO -"600 -IICO 

0 ~ ................................ .-..-;--...,.. ...... .i....o;.,.._ ..................... -

....... 0... 

Temp Cllrrent Service Detaif 
I Access Charge 

eo Energy Charge 
7& I Power Cost Adjuatm,nt 

Demand Charge 
'° I FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
46 Florida State Sales Tax 

12,880 kWh O 0.0600 
12,880 kWh a 0.0285 
104.760 KW O 4.3500 

1 Clay County Sales Tax 
30 Cl Co Publ\0 Ser UtlNty L~ 
1: T~~Chat,esffK~thkLocatlon 

2022 PleaH visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage history 2023 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High /\ \ 
LastYear l \ 

\),_~ 

! KEEP BIiiings not paid in flAJ wiU Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delfnquent amount (wtilchever Is greater) that wi I be added to your account. 

$1,227.39 
-$1,227.39 

$0.00 
$1,917.02 

sao.oo I 
$772.80 
$367.08 
$455.711 

$42.94 
$119.441 

$25.78 
~ 

$1,917._!!, 

'SEND • 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
~count Number 8966957~ r Charges Due 011128/23 _ $11917.~ 

A 'bdl$tonc ~• Cooperative ~1"-" 
POBox308 
Key.tone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrfc.com or download the moblfe 
app. 

SOU'l'H VILLAGE CONNONI'l'Y DZVBL DIS'l' 
3989 UGLZ LANDING PKWY 
ORANc.E PARK FL 32065-0000 

I ~u'!!.B_ue __ __ _ $1,917.02 

Checks mllllt be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

!1111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
1 llp 111 •1111,1,1.1, ii 111, 11h •• 11 IUI I• pa• •I• I• 11 II 1111 I •hh 11 



YY:l'IN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY IE' Clay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 
Vlalt us onNne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Fraa: (800)·224·4917 Account I 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8986958-~ 

08 
05/05/2023 
05/28/2023 

A Tnuc:lwmno E,'"'l(ConpemriYe ~ 

Important M888ages 
What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/26/23 
Balance Forward 

Current Chargee Due 06/2e/23 

$233.51 
-$233.51 

$0,00 

$241.42 

Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF MAINTENANCE 
Hale....._ OeHdptlan ._No. ... Dlfle Readl"I• M(ltfpfw lcWh llNte 

t J3ENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 1 151860799 J . os~1,...... __ -'-"'~--"-------a..I-:__1-:..-:..'7..----=1...:6.:::58~__, 

kWh Monthly Hip! • Monthly l.oW • Temp Current Service Detall 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Bllllngs not P9ld In Ml wlf Incur a tete charge of $6.00 or 5'16 <:A the dellnqu.rt amount (whlchtlver 18 greater) that will be added to your acc:ount. 

IIIJF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 'JoucMctt En:,wy' Coopc11tl111! * 

P0Box308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 328S8-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeb!t card at CfayElecirlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAG& COMMUNITY DZVZL DIST 
3989 ZAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG! PARK l'L 32065-0000 

'Account Number 8986958 
-'-----

Current Charges Due 05/~.;;;~~--- ~d2 
Total Amount Due ___ $2 __ 41.42 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIHIIIIIDII 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32858--0308 
1111 • 111• 11"1111 

• 1• 111111 "" 1• 1111111~1• 111
1 • I• II d d 1111 I rh II 



UMN 

~c"lf~ r11111f1i11 Coopera'lua &.111 Visit ua onllne at ClayE)ectric.com 
Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

~ I tt1f l;IC'Cilll&, lm, 1 1111,. Toll Free: (800)~224-4917 

A 'l'tJuch.vme Enefd C"..onpmtlw ~ 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, It can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/26/23 
Balanoe Forward 

Cummt Chargn Due 08/01/23 

Service Addr : 1 - 1433 EAGLE CROSSING DR R~TROOM 
rfptlon Metil, No. 

G~ERALSERy]CE~ DLMAND I J§?O~ ...... , ~--, .... ~,.,., .... 

kW1t Montllly Un ■ ■ Monthly High e Monttlly low• Temp 

I Access Charge 
171 IO Energy Charge 168 kWh O 0.0813 
180 71 Power Coat Adjustment 168 kWh O 0.0285 

1Z8 
I FlA Gross Receipts Tax 

eo I Florida State Sales Tax 
100 

" Clay County Sales Tax 
1$ 1 !;;Im: ~.f!.llljj11 §!!: UtiUt~ IM 
Ill 

30 
T~'!!!!!!.... ChMV•• for this Locatlo_!!_ 

21 15 

0 0 
- ~ M ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

2022 Plea•• visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2023 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

(b~ 

DEVEL DIST 
8966959-

08 
05/11/2023 
08/01/2023 

$53.75 
-$53.75 
E.oo 

$54.50 

$29.00 
$13.88 
$4.791 
$1.22 
$3.381 
$0.73 

.!l~t 

♦ :: .......... ..,.,.,. MllnoKo.,. .,_.,...., m"' .,.,.~ 

IE Cfay!~~~,i 4 =Acco~:::""'-+-=---~Due08/01/23 __ =II) 
POBox308 
Keystone Heights, Fl. 3H56-0008 

PAY YOUR BtLl 2A/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlo.com or download the mobile 
app. 

3794 2 AV 0.471 5 3794 
SOUTH VILLAGE Ca940NITY DEVEL DIST C-13 
3989 DGLZ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAM l'L 32065-2641 

1111 111 
• 11II

1
1

1
11 •1 • 1

11 •11111• 1111111
111 d1

• • •H• II I 1 '• I •f 1
1

•
1

1
1 I 

n&QLI a 1!11 

H~lll11111111 
CLA y ELEcm,c COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 9 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-o308 

1 H 1 1111. 111111,1 ,1, ti 111, 11 I 1• 11111111•1' 1•11 • Mhhlll 11 1111 h 



?Ytftf 

11/1Fc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224•4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
OEVELDtST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

8988960.~ 
06 

05/05/2023 
05/28/2023 

A T~Ene,ay"Ctq,c1211-. ~ 

Important Messages 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Access Charge 

Statement Date: 
Cunent Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/26/23 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 05/28/23 

$679.88 
-$679.88 

io.oo 
$870.98 

IOOO r--:::i ... ~~ ... ~lr.:::::::------------ llO Energy Charge 6,082 kWh O 0.0813 
75 I Power Cost Adjustment 5,082 kWh O 0.0285 

.oo, 
$413.171 
$144.84 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
00 Flortda State Sales Tax 

$15.05 
$41.84 
$9.03 

$18.06 
45 Clay County Sales Tax 

a Publlc S UtHlt 
IIOO 

30 Tota1Cummt_9!!!!P•forthfa~...?,R ____ _ 
15 -~ 
0 

~ M M q ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

2022 Pleue visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed uHge history 2023 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

' KEEP Bllllngs not peld In full wfll lnour a late charge of $6.00 or 5'6 of the delinquent amount (wtiichever ls greate,) that 

'SEND • . 

IS! Clay Electtic Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toudutoac £noray' Coopcradve 1't. 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debh card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

SOOTH VILLAGE CaoroNITY DEYZL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAJUC rL 32065-0000 

Acco_!!!! Number 
Current Char· es~ 05/26/2:J 

,Total Amount Due ---
8966980 

-----70.98 
- $670.98 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS. FL 32658-0308 
,111,,11,1111,1,1,1,11111 .. ,1a•111IRll•1•p•l•Mlallllll'hhh 



Ylt'tm 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

IJIFclay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee Dlatrict: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966961.J 

06 
05/05/2023 
05/28/2023 

AT~ EnerrfC'-""f"llltm J(t-11 -
Important Messag• 

What temperature do you set thermostat at 
during the hot summer months? We recommend 
the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees. For 
every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent 
onto your electric bill. 
View your energy use with MyClayElectric. 

Service Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY G 
A.-lcdleduleDNalplloft ,..,., 

GENERAL§esv10Epe~ 11~asf100 • 3 L 
kWh MonlhlyllM ■ • llontlllyltlgll. Mollthlyltwe Temp 

20000 

Statement Date: 
Current BUI Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 04/26/23 
Balanoe Fol'ward 
Current Charges Due 05/26/23 

20,960 kWh O 0.0800 
20,980 kWh O 0.0285 
65.440 KW O 4.3500 

$2,391.19 
-$2,391.19 

io.oo 
$2,535.28 

$80.00 
$1,257.60 

$597.36 
$284.86 1 

$56.88, 
$158.22 

$34.15 
$86.41 

$2,535.28 

-! KEEP Bltlings not paid In full wiH tncvr a fate charge of $5.00 or 5% of !he deOnq11ent amount (whichever Is greater) that wtQ be added to your accoont. 

'SEND 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperaffve, ~ 
A 1cuctutonc Eac,gy• Coo,,cia11\.., ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, Fl 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILI. 2A/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

~ I~~-
SOUTH VIL?.N;ll C<NiNNI'l'Y DEVZL DIST 
398!il BAGI.I LANDING PIClfY 
ORANG! PARIC l'L 32065-0000 

------------------
8966981~ 
535.~i 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 05l°"iAi'ZJ __ _ 
Tota~oJ!!!_t .Q!!!___ _ $2,535.~ 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111 
CL.A Y ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32666-0308 
1 n 1,, n, 11111•11, 1,111111111,1 .. ,1111 I• 111• 11 • I• 1111111111 Ith II 

~ 



dlL ffnancial solutions 
partner 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
POBOX41602 
PHIL.ADELPHIA, PA 19101-1602 

5UloD076loi! PRESOATP8PS020<8> 

111, 11, 11, 111°1 I• 11 lh, 1, 1,, 1, 11111II111111 • 11°111, 1111111••111 • 1 

fl 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVElOPMENT 01S 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

JI 

REMITTANCE SECTION 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make check payable to: 

79782862 
06/01/2023 

$250.31 

$ _____ _ 

OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
POBOX41602 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-1602 

I I 111111111'1I11111111 • 11111111•1 • '11 •1• ,11, 11.1 .. 11111 al ••II •I• 1 

2l000007~7&2ab200002503Lb 

Detach here. Please Include the top payment coupon with your payment Please allow S-7 days tor U.S. Postal Service de/Ivery. 

dlL DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES. INC. 
financial solutions PO BOX 41602 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-1602 

Contract Number: 

Invoice Number: 

25489964 

79782862 

1211524 

4256556 

05/06/2023 

~WWW.LESSEE DIRECT.COM 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 
'Please review your equipment location(s) for tax 
purposes. 

INVOICE DETAILS 
Description 

-PAYMENT• 

INSURANCE 

BIiied this Invoice 

(Please see the following pages for details.) 

ASSET DETAILS 

Account Number: 

Site Number: 

Invoice Date: 

Period of Perfonnance: 
Due This Period: 

05/01/2023-05/31/2023 
$250.31 

MAKING ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS? 
.; If paying by ACH or Wire, please forward detailed remittance advice to 

EFT@LEASEDIRECT.COM to ensure timely application of payment. 

.; Enroll in direct debit by visiting WWW.LESSEEDIRECT.COM and clicking 
on manage payments. 

Payment 
Amount 
-$2-13.31-

$19.54 

$232.85 

Tax 

$16.00 

$1.46 

$17.46 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Total Applled Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 
$229.31 $0.00 $229.31 

$21.00 $0.00 $21.00 

$250.31 $0.00 $250.31 

Contract Serial Purchase Make / Aa .. t Install Cost lt 
Number Number Order Model Number Date Center artment 
254899M A7PV0170043 KOHM'N/ 26489914_1 J 

27 BHC388 

Payment 
Amount 

$213.31 

Tax 
$18.00 

Total 
Amount 

$229.31 

A88et Location: 3989 EAGLE LANOING P'tWIY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065-2641 United ~ 

~I tf{ 
A et Amount Total: 

t,\\~ \0 

$229.31 



fl&SPORTS 

NE(T 
Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USO 

SP □RTSxTECH 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

CHARGES 

Tech • EZ Tee Pro 

custom•r Payment Portal: btWille«rm,ntl.R9(tlll.qol(Dow.com 

OR 

Mall Remit To: 
ColfNow 
PO Box 742569 
Atlanta, CA 30374-2569 

Wlre/ACH Payment To: 
Bank of America 
Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 
ACH Routing No., 111000012 
Bank Acct No: 4427779172 
International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Name: Eagle Landing Coif Club 
Account No: A00001702 

$0.00 

Discounts 

Invoice Total 

Payments/ 
Credits 

Invoice 
Balance 

Account 
Balance 

INV00076937 
05/04/2023 

$737.50 
06/03/2023 

$737.50 

$737.SO 

so.oo 

$757.50 

$737.S0 

$1.475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to ColfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00076937 
If you have questions. please notify your sales representative and/or email AR·CQlfNoy.,anbcunl,c9m. 

USAGE SUMMARY {ifappllcable) 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 

Page 1 oft 



INVOICE 
Harrell's LLC 
POBox807 1.1 Harrell's I 1 Growing a Better World• 

Lakeland,FL 33802 
1-800-780-2774 ootlon 3 
Fax: 1-a83-904-1545 
E-mail;creditar@hamills.cqm -!Iii!! -IEil -11:111111 == 

Ii 

2 

3AYER 

BILL TO: 
443 1 MB 0.515 E0437X 10587 09960492937 S2 P9338465 0001 :0001 

1111•111•1•111•11111•11111"l•m11d111111111111••1•111•11l1111• 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

DETACH UPPER PORTION ANO RETURN WITH P1'','ME"IT 

SPECTIG1 Specticle G VRG 50 lb (Agency) (New Label) No Long Island $110.50 

\II products isted on this invo ce belong to Environmental Science U.S. Inc. and are being handled by u on a consignment asls. The 
purchase p ·ce of these prod cts are set by Environmental Science U.S. Inc. and are to be paid to Ha,· ll's, LLC. as the 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
nderstand that Harrelrs General Terms and Condijions of Sale, as they may 
amended from time-to-time, (the "Terms and Condl!'ons") are incorporated 
rein by reference as if fu:ly set forth here[n. The Terms and Conditions can be 
ated on Harrell's website (www.harrells.com). In the even! of a direct conflict 
:ween s specific term of thls Invoice and the Terms and Conditions. the 
,cific term of this Invoice shall prevail 

SHIPPING ADDRESS 

Ship-to Acct Number: EAGLAN2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Slaughter 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
USA 

$221.C 

$221.00 

$0.00 

$221.00 

11:0001 
Page 1 of 1 



uJ 
ru ..... .... 
C 
a-

ml 

~., 
~ Commercial Account 
11.'....-

Remrt paymeot and make cheoi<s payable to, 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 26392113211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 850e2.ao47 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
~: 0036 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILI.AGE COD 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvo #: 
514303 

Bill TO: 

$133.32 03113123 05131m 
PO: KITCHEN I store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, Fl,. 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
BA~J:<. t.'.U.G~E,T$ . . _ . __ Q0003639360001900Q03 . 1.~. EA ... _ ... $4.97. . __ #,4.97 
BARK NUGGETS 00003639360001900003 1.0000 EA $4.97 $4.97 
BARl<:°NUGGEts-· ·-- ------- ··00003639360001900003 ••••• --1.0000EA -- ••• ··$4-.97- -- -$4.97 
BiiRi<'NIJGGETS ______ - ........... ·00003639360001900003·------··1.0000EA ••••• -$4.97 ••• ·• ··$4.97 

UNB_(~Wf~MJ'i:>L-16Pi< ~DIM-·-= .JQ06777~1~-:_ --=· -1.qooo)•k ~~-:__ -~ $19.97 .. - : • _ • $1·a·.a1 
ANGLE SLD ALUM 48X11/4X1/16 00001969720000400002 1.0000 EA $13.90 $13.90 
5JS•x16c($WAN HEAVY DuTY H6sE •• 000085991-50001000002 -- ~ ·-1.0000 EA • --· $49~ -· ----- • $49.98. 
3/8'COMP-'>C'i.12°MIP96Eieow -00()()63986700Q0100017-·-- - ·-·1.ooooEA • ---$8:87 - • - $8.67 
BRASS 
3/8' OOMP X 314" MIP ADAPTER.. -- 00006392420000100017~--· -- 1.0000 EA _____ •• ·- $1a:11 .... •• ·$13~17 
BRASS. 
314• M1.P.'>.Oi2· .i::1.~_susHiN°a eRAss ~CJ090ta24s406oo10,0011. _ : :-=--=-foooo EA:-:-.·:_·_ ·~s1.:1s~--.. - S?-75 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$133.32 
$0.00 

$133.32 
A 

'/ 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvol~ #· 
8515515 $180.19 

PO: POOL 

PRODUCT SKUI 
HOMER BUCKET 
HOMER BUCKET - - -
HOMER~BUCKET -· - - -· 
HOMER~BUCKET. 
HOMEFi Bl.i'CkET 
EASYWRING DEEP CLEAN SPIN MOP 
REFILL 

00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008 -
00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008-
00001312270001000008 
10084988120000400016 

SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 
2·18.502 
HOMER BUCKET 
SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 
2·18.SOZ 

10088248470000100029 

.. oo6o1312210001000ooa 
10088246470000100029 

FLAT ,WAS!:iER STNLSS 1/4 (AEC) ~ _ -00004370220000300012 
GORILLA CLEAR GRIP TUBE 3 OZ • 10030924000000400012 
A232 PACK. • '00003124560003800005 
A23 2 PACK. ~ • • • • - -- 000031245e0003600005 
ORTHO HDMAX INSCT PERIMETER 0000577923000Ci100002 
1GALATU 
ECOLAB.INDUSTRIAL DEGREASER 10083152420000400004 
12802 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN •• 00007168660000400003 
150CT 

... 
.. 

---

- ·-- . GORILLA ·1e JN NO i=l.AT WHEEL ·- • 10075690770001100006 
CARR BOL T_°STNi..ss ·114 X 4 (BVD)..: 00001 B72470000300012 --

03/15/23 05131/23 

T Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA 54.98 $4.98 

1
1_.0000

0000
_ EEAA ~- _ •• $4.~. ... $4.~ 

$4.98 $4.98 
1.0000 EA - $4.98- - • $4.98 
1.0000 EA _ $4.~ _ _$4.98 
1.0000 EA $16.97 $18.97 

1.0000EA 

'(0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

4.0000EA 
t.OOOOEA 

-1.ooooP·K 
1.0000 PK 
t.0000 EA 

1.0000 GA 

t:0000 EA 

1.0000EA 
4.Q900EA 

-

-

-

··• 

. -

$8.97 

$4.98 
$6.97 

$0.28 
·-$6.58 

$4.87 
$4.ai· 
$9.97 

. -

--
$14.48 

$19.97 -

$49.98 ... 
$1.~ .. 

... 
. 

.. 

.. -

$6.97 

$4.98 
$8.97 

s1:12 
$8.58 

.${87 
$4.87 
$9.97 

$14.48 

$19.97 

$49,98 
Sf~ 

-

Pu~haaedby: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer f: 00002 

SUBTOTAL $180.19 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Page9ol 24 

$0.00 
$180.19 

myhomadepotaccount.com 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



w 
ru .... .... 
0 
-J 

SILL TO: 

Remit paymellt and mau oheoks payable 1'T 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT 32 - 2539293211 
POSOX78047 
PHOENfX, AZ 85062-41047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 8035 3226 3929 3211 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COO 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvol 
8806153 

BILL TO: 

$166.59 03/15123 06/31/23 

PO: AESAELATIONS 'Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
1 ·800-430-3378 

PRODUCT 
10 FT. X 20 FT. WHITE PARTY 
WEDP.ING ______ -· __ _ 

PurohaN by: MA TT BIAGETTI 
Customer I! 00001 

SKU# 
10061519730002600003 

Customer Ag1'111fflent #: WB40645570 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $166.59 $166.59 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$158.59 
$0.00 

$156.59 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

77'-IIJ.cJI/O ~5()7~ 7J. 
71,v;. 'f_{"c} #/7,6,8' Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvoi #: 

7011661 $326.40 03/16123 05/31123 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
AMERIGAS EMPTY PROPANE TANK 00006003720002200004 
EXCHANGE 
CARBINR W/OPNR·NCAA-UNIV OF FL .00002084650000500003 
GATOR . ___ . ·- r 

88C+BLUE 
68C+BLUE 

- - -- --~1~~ 

#68N cfAEEN COLOR+_ KEY __ ... __ ~ - .1003903338000C?600003 

Purohued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomw If: 00002 

QUANTITY 
14.0000 EA 

-· - - . 
1.0000 EA 

- 1.0000 EA - . ·--~ 
- . -- 1.0090 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

. 

I Store: 8935, MIDDLEBURG, Fi! 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$21.98 $307.72 

$5.87 
--

$5.87 
~ 

$4.27 $4.27 . ~-. -
--- ,....._.:;, - - -r-o~,.-

- $4.27 . -· - .. _$4.27 

$326.40 
$0.00 

$326.40 

BILL TO: 71/~tl. i(tJO i/ 5~ 3 5 
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 9211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: lnvol 
2012048 $135.33 

PO: GOLF 

Page 11 of 24 

03/21/23 06/31~3 

l Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, Fl 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY'. 711) 



w 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
1:-' 
1:-' 

~ 

r*~ Commercial Account 
... --.~ 

Remit paymem and meke checb peyet,te ~ 
HOME DEPOT CREO!T SERVICES 

PRODUCT 
SPECTRACIOE WASP & HORNET 
2·18.60Z 

DEPT 32 • 2539293211 
P080X78047 
PHOE~X, AZ 85062-ao47 

SKUI 
10088246470000100029 

Pi Ne· SOLAPC ORG 1440Z - 00002556830000400004 
DISCOUNT 000000()()()00( 
PINE SOL APC ORG • 1440z - • • -- 0000255583()()()()40() 
SLIME DELUXE REAMER PLUG KIT - 10000478570003100013 
SLIME DELUXE REAMER PLUG KIT 10000478570003100013 
SLIME »STRINGS PLUG PAK • •• 10001084950003100013 
ECS (7.6W) ~AR~ i;)L ~K.DIM .. ~ - ~10062482180000100038. 
l;<;:S (75W) PAR30 DL 2PK DIM 10062482180000100038 
E<;:S (75W) PAR30 DL 2PK DrM 10082482180000.100038 
DISCOUNT .. __ . :_ :~OOQOOOOOOOOOOoooo<ios 

Purchned by: SWENSON SCOTT 
C111tomer f: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

- 1 .0000 EA ... 
1.0000 EA 

- - - -1.oo<io-EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

-- -,.0006 EA 
.: _1.0000EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA_ 
1.0000 EA 

sUBTOl'Al 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice# 
2610841 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$6.97 $6.97 

$16.38- • -_. __ $15.38 
·$1.00 ·$1.00 

·s1s.38· • ··-s1s.38 
$8.98 - ·- $6.98 

. _ $6.98 _ ~ • $8.98 
$6.97 . - sa:91 

$13.98 _ . $13.98 
$13.98 $13.98 

•• $13.98. - •·-· •• $13.98 
-$1.00· -- ~$1.00 

$197.85 
$0.00 

$197.85 

Amount Due: I Trena Data: DUE DATE: I "lv # 

9010649 5298.40 I 04/03"?3 08/30123 
PO: GOLF j Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
ROBERTS RESILIENT&SHEET VINYL 00006138340001400013 1.0000EA $3.97 $3.97 

~~
1
1~7<LINK 1/8 ifN<fa PK··- -- --00004385180000300021 - 1.0000 EA - $5.40 -· $5-:-40 

BEHR iJNMELW YELW GLS AERO- 1004n36720000300002 • --· 1.0000 EA -- ••••• - $5.98 -- ··----- $5.98. 
80010120Z 
BEHR MTL"oib GLS.AERO 80601- -·· 10073379320000300002 - 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98 
1_1Qi . - • . .•. :-.•···•--- -·--· .. - ·-· - - .... 
S·HOOKZINC 1/81N4PC 10057958980000300022 ___ • -- - 1.0000 EA __ _$1.38 $138 
ECOLAElHEAVYoi.rri"sPRAY·--··. -10084623940000400004 1 oooifEA - $3.98 - -$3-98 
BOTTLE 320Z • 
COMMAND BRSHC>rilc·KL MODER~C •• • 000035012soo6o400026 1.6000 EA --
HOOK-LARGE 
ROBEfRfs'RESiLIEt,i't&s"i=ffEt\ifNYC-00006138340001400013 •••• -- • 1.0000EA - -· • - ... $397-- ••• -$3.97 
KNIFE .. 
"BAAsirRose·i=AUCET MANiFO'i:D -- 00004425640001000003 . .::---~-_·- 1.0000 EA_ -~ ··- $2~ 98 .:._ ~- ~ _ $22.98 
PLASTic·cHAIN YELLOW iiei{f ... - ···00004516390000300005. ___ 4.0000 FT $0 t4 _ _ $2.96 
MELNOFffNbUSTRIAi.:"Pisfoc··- - 00002298550001000007 --(0000 EA- -- • - -- $10.98 -$10 98 
NOZZLE . 
alilci<LOAD Di.JAL t..iNiftAiM.MEFi --•-· 100682906000037ooo66-•• ·- - • 1 .0000 EA - - - •• $36:oo - - -- $38.98 
SPOOL HE . 
518·x:1s·swAifAEM°r7,1ANi'HOSE - - 00005065170001000002 ••• 1.0000EA --· ··s16.98 ______ ·s1s:9s 
AINO-TUFF-TWisr· .oos·x 250 TRIM·- • 10049322370003700008---- - ·1 .0000 EA $19.97 ···--s1s.s'i" 
LINE 
13" Bi EDGELIT scct"[i:D FM :r··- ···-·1003334{790001600003- 1.0000 EA.. • • $64.97 -· - • -$64.97 
PAC~ .. . .. . ... ... ..... ___ _ 
13' BN EDGELIT 3CCT LED FM 2--·-· ··1003334178000f600003 •• - ••• foooo EA- $64.97 - - ---- - ·-$64.97 
PACK 
3Q SEW.~"rj~s°OID!fi~~l~:~-~-·::-=-· _jQQ0698395000040<X>:rT~--_-... 1.0000 ·eA·~. _ • ~$fa.4e •••• ·_: $12.48 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

Page 19 I 4 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$298.40 
$0.00 

$298.40 

myhomedepotacoount.com 
1-B00-396-7363 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru .... .... .... 
C 

Bill TO; 

Remit payment and make checlcs payabe IQ; 
HOME DEPOT CREOIT $!RI/ICES 
DEPT 32 • 2639293211 
POBOX78047 
PHOel'fX, AZ 85082-8047 

PRODUCT SKUt 
30AMP FUSED AC DISCONNECT __ 00005257770000800009 

Pu~ased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 !;A 

5U8TOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
4010162 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$17.28 $17.28 

$222.13 
$0.00 

$222.13 

Acct: 8035322539293211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7 &~O' '{.5 tJ , c}J.~ rl) S ....-A_mo_u-nt-Du_e_: ...---Tr-•n-•-Da_te_: ~-D-UE_D_A_TE_: ~-,n-v-oi-ce-~-

3012976 

BILL TO: 

$226.05 03/30/23 05/31/23 
PO: GOLF I Store: 8935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
MKE GRAY ACRYLIC CUFFED 
BEANIE HAT 
LEi:ibUsk TO DAWN AREA- • •• 
FLQODLl(?J-IT ~:z;. . . __ _ 
500 Uv1 STEEL CORE LED 
FLASHLIGHT 

SKUf 
10055268540000500005 

•• 10020762580001800015 

10054044420000500009 

. 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1.0000 EA $5.20 $5.20 

··1:ooooeA- - .. 
$8.60 -· ·sa.oo· 

12·1NiUFFWITHMOTiON - ... 
0

10026620660001500020 •• ·--- ·1.ooooeA··- - ·- ·$56.86 -- - ·--$56.65 
5GALWATERONLYW/EMPTY .. - •• - 10087783940000900013-- ••• 1.0000EA-- ··-- $6.99- •• -·· se.99 
EXCHANGE 
HDXC

0

BAiTER ... -- ---· ••• - 10085682450003&)()()02··· ---1.0000EA-- • $14.87 -··s14.87 
i-iDXCBATTEFi-- ··-··- •••••• -···10085682450003600002- ··-··· ··1.0000EA • 0 $14:81 • $14.87 
tfDXAM24PK •• _ ··- ·-~ -- ·...:·.~·1ootE;K)7947~ ·:-··_- :-1.~00EA _-· ~:- ·.:.:.$8.87 .:--·~: $8._87_ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

f 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$225.05 
$0.00 

$225.05 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

"'1&,t,/].1/50 I- I/ 7. J~} , . ....------------.,,.a-_A_,;......-., 

/ 
1 l I Amount Due: Trana Data: DUE DATE: f)"!Vq1 t· 

3112511 

PRODUCT 

Customer #: 00002 

BILL TO: 

-$17.28 03/30123 05/31/23 
I PO: GOLF 

SKUI 
OOC)052~7770Q00800009 

QUANTITY 
__ 1.0000EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

ii Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
_ -if7.28 ,:$17.28 

-$17.28 
$0.00 

-$17.28 

Acct: 6035 3225 9929 3211 
SOLITH VILLAGE COO 

7'1Sa.ss-o ~111.1,t, 
71,GIJ. 700 4 C,rJ. I'! 

Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: lnvoic 
03/31/23 06/30123 2!10841 $197.85 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
SPECl'RACIDE WASP & HORNET 10088248470000100029 1.0000 EA $8.97 $8.97 
2·18.502 
PINE SOL APC ORG 144oz· --· ••• --00002555830000400004 ··-·- •• -,-,0000 EA-- ...... $15.38. • ·-· -$15.38. 
PINE SOL APC ORG f44oz· - ·-· 0000255583000040000.f -- - -- -(0000 EA - .. - $15.38 -· --· -$15.38 
P1N·E~SOi.APc-0Ra··1440z--- 00002556830006400004~- ••••• 1.oooo.EA $16.38 -S.16.38 
f>INE SOL APO ORG '14402- - •••• 00002555830000400004 - • - -f.0000 EA ·- •••• $15.38 ·-- ••• -$15:38 • 
PINESOLAPCORG 14402 •• 00002565830000400004°

0 

w 1.0000EA •• --- $15.38. -- $15.38' 
PINESOLAPC_ORG-14402-- -~-_: ()()00255583Q000400004 __ -:_ . !,()9()0EA- ___ ·_·_·$_15.38-··· _$15.38 

Page 17 of 24 

continued ~ 

myhomedepotaccount.oom 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



I.IJ 
ru 
1:-' 
~ 
C 
.JI 

&';j Commercial Account 

Aemlt peymont end make <:11eclal payable 10: 
HOMEOEPOTCRE~TSERVlCES 
DEPT 32 • 2639293211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ ~-1!047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO; 
Acct; 6035 3226 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: lnvolc 
9012342 

BILL TO: 

$341.50 03/24123 05/31/23 
PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT . SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1000W IN-WALL ELECTRONIC P.HOTO 10040875750003100003 1.0000 EA $19.98 $19.98 
9Tl:IL ...... ,. . ·-· . ... . ... . .. _____ . .. . _____ . _ .. . .. ____ _ __ ·-. ___ _ 
DAYTON 26.80 X 9.3 INCH 81:ACK 10010918840000900002 1.0000 EA $19.98 $19.98 
DECKS ' . 
2'X6°ii4• ·230A"i3ACv HAROWAFII~ -- ·-00005642100001300004 - - - • - 1.0000 RL- ----- $14.68 • -- • - $14:eB-

~~911-1_ . - . -- . . ·,,. . .. . .. ---·-• - -
AMERIGAS EMPTY PROPANE TANK .OOOCJ6()03720002200004 -- ·-·-9.0000 EA $21.88 •• -·-··$197.82 
EXCHANGE 
eox· ;:·GANG

0

3 H"di.e 11'2" SILVER~--=-.:1ffer1~~~16 - • • 1.0009 EA _ _:.~:_-.- $4.50 " -• - $4.50 
UNIVERSAL FLA'T°FREifWB:TIRE 00009782820001100006 • -- 1 .0000 EA $49.98 $49.98 
f ¢t.1PQ.~IT~SH[M (1?P¢-BDLt:.. ·~~159QC?9(_~-~ .•• __ 1.0200 B.D :. ·: •• :· ;r~:-~··· • ~~·-·=-= 
8.'.c::QMe9.SIJ~~H!~.02__PC ~QL) . Jl!)00~1509()94 __ ... __ 1.00!)0_BD __ ... . ... __ -·- , ... 
MKECOBALTJ~IT"S.ETJ5Pq -,------· J09~294~?90Q92 .... _ ... 1.(?000EA . _ ... ~.00_ _ $30.00_ 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$341.50 

$0.00 

$341.50 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8150008 

BILL TO: 

$85.98 ,I 03/24/23 05/31/23 
PO: SWIM I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
PODOCARPUS 
~oi;xicA~~u(_:_ ·.:· 

SKU# 
00005156520000800008 

_ :Q996~16~520000800008 

Purchaeed by: BIAGETTI MATT 
Cuetomer f: 00001 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA .. 
1.000Q EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$39.98_ _ ____ iiiiS.~. 
$39.98. _ . _ _ $39.98 _ 

$79.96 
$6.00 

$85.98 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

71./1/'/, "!St) "'7/.'3'1 
7 fr{,/). '{~CJ -t qp, 'I'/ 
76/,IJ, 100 ., J.Jf, ~o 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvoi #: 
4010162 $222.13 03/29/23 05131123 

PO: GOLF ] Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HOX 24PK MICROFIBERS CLOTHS 1005769045000040002( 1.0000 BG $10.98 $10.98 
a"C.JICKIE HEAVY DUTY DECK.SCRUB -10027156510()()()400005-- ·---- • 1 .0000 EA .. -- •• $19.97 -·· - ·- -$19.97 
FEIT(faW) PL 024~1 cwaiJADTUBE-10076085660000100044 - • 1.0000 EA···--· ·s11.97- -- .. $11.97 
LED 
FEIT(13W) PL G240·1 cw·auAOTUBE ··10075085660000100044. - •• • ---,.0000 EA • ·-s1·1.97 • • • - $1 (97 

~D_. ··- _, ····--·· ---- --- ••• ·~········'···•···--· .. " .. -- --·· . - --·- - . -
SJJ!'J.Gl;ft?.~.<:lt-.LL.ON_\(.A9 ,, .. __ ,1Q0j40_3661_0Q01~0Q9!~. ______ t.0099EA ______ $~,_97 __ --·--~-9_7_ 
RYOBJ 2PC MED. BRISTLE CLEANING 10049538700000400021 1.0000 EA $10.97 $10.97 

~~1T(26W) PLG240·3·cw QUADTUBE- 1007890852()()0()100044°" -·-·· • - 1~0000 EA·-· ••••• $9.97 - • -$9 97 
LED 
~iOME'Fi BucKEt·-··- -- -- ---· • -- .. 00001312270001000008" -· ·- 16.0000 EA - ••• •• $4.98 -·· - ·-- - $49_8()" 
FEii'(26W)PL.G24a::fcw·auADTUBE 10078906520000100044-- ---·· 1.0000 EA •• ··-··-- -s1H11 - -- ss·e7· 
LED . 
FEIT 26W PL QUADTUBE BW G240-3-·1oos2esieioooo100044 -···. --- -, .0000 EA. --·- • $6:~i7 ·-. - • $6.97 

QFL ..... --· -·· . . . __ ··-- ..... ----· _______ . 
FEIT 26W PL QUADTUBE BW 0240-3 10052857870000100044 1.0000 EA 
CFL 
FUSIE1A·-·-·- - - ··- ···oooos44037000080000if" -· ·-fooociEi1-··-··-s1.a1·· -·· $7.67 
FUSE 1A -------· ·-:_:_:_:__-_-_~544037~~·---:- .. ·~ . .--·~_ 1.0000 EA~:-: ___ •• $7.67_·:-:- __ $7.1?7 

.. 
Page 15 ol 24 

continued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800·395-7363 (TTY· 711) 



l.&J 
ru 
~ 
~ 
CJ 
Do 

Remit payment end make oheckl P"Y•bl• lo. 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 25392113211 INVOICE DETAIL 
P080K78047 
PHOENIK, AZ 85062-8047 

Invoice#: 
2012048 
continued 

PRODUCT &KU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
3/4° X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
314• X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
3/4' X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
3/4' X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 
314■ X 101 p"vC4o PE PIPE- .. -
3/4' X 10' P\/040 PE PIPE 
60L8 SAKRETE CONCRETE MIX 
aoLB' SAKRETE CONCRETE MIX 

00001937120000100002 
- _ 00001937120000100002 

00001937120000100002 
00001937120000100002 

. c;,qo()1~37t"20000100002 .... 
00001937120000100002 

- 00006662490000900002 
00006862490000900002 

Purch•ed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

- l~~:- ··:::-
1.0000 EA • • $6.29 
1.0000 EA $6.29 

-1.0000 EA - •• .. $6.29 _ 
•• 1.0000 EA $6.29 

• • • • 1 .0000 EA • $4.60 
1.ocx;>o EA . .. • • $4.50 -

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

- $8.?9 
$8.29 
$8.29 

--- .. $629_ 
$629 

-$8.29 
~~- $4.50 

. . $4.50 

$136.33 
$0.00 

$135.33 

Bill TO: ~L'J, ra I /(l!'S't"t'Ve ,h_ 

Acct: 6035322539293211 r #5"~cJ l,(J AmountDue: TranaDate: DUEDATE: lnvoi(:f 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO ' $S

32 
60 03fl2f23 05/3l/2

3 
[J 1901316 

I/ Ldm l'11P1't '1y c;;,r,qdf' /J/4ri 1-PO-:.:.;C;.;;.A=...Pl.;;.;;TA_l__.__;;.;;,;.;;;;;:;.;;.:: ls;_tor___,Le:_6935_.;;.;;;;.;' M..;.;l~DD;_L_E .... B-UR_.,G.,_,-FL---~ 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
CURB DLVRY 00005156630000100001 1.0000 EA $79 00 $79 00 
eoLSSAKRETECONCRETEMix·-- - 0000666249000090000:t·~ ··-·-112.6oooEA 0 

-·· $4:so· - • -$504:oo-
DISCOUNT ··- ·---~-----· -_-:_ ~s__:: ... ::. _· __ 1.ooooEA ___ _-_:_:$50A9. .... -~.-;SS0.40_ 

PurchMed by: MATT B!AGETTI 
Cuatomer #: 00001 
Cuatomer Agreement#: WB41201192 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$532.60 
$0.00 

__ 60 

BILL TO; 7~tt). 7tl0 4 lf,J .IJO 
Acct: 6035 9225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

A • "'ue: Tran•Date: DUE DATE: lnv_ooce #: 
14919 ~ ------

$92.00 _.,,I 03123/23 05~1/23 -· __ .._ l Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 
KlEAN STRIP PREM STRIPPER 
AEROSOL 

SKU# 
10054993970003400004 

NM IN-USE COVER H3ANG CLEAR • 10078982910000600010 
RO CONCRETE C°LEANER AND .ETCH •• 10018255550003400003 -
GAL 
NM IN•USE COVER 1·GANG CLEAR 10078982910000600010 
MULTI-APP CVR FLAT HORIZ GRAY • 00003300030000610 
ciRCUIT BREAKER ANDER. •• 00003655180001100004 
DIABLO 5-1/2' 18T FAST FRAA1ING 10044976480000700005 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

_ . 1.0000 EA .. 
10.0000EA _ 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA. 

9~~ ----------- --- -- -- ---·- -------
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Page 13 ot24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
GIFT CERTIFICATE 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

-

$18.87 $18.97 

$9.76 
$21.46 

. 
$9.78 

.. 

$4.14 
$24.88. 
$16.77 

-- -

$9.76 
$21.48 

. -
·- $9.76 

$41.40 
• ~$?4.68 

$15.77 

$142.00 
$0.00 

~ 142.00 

myhomedepotaccount com 
1·800-395-7383 {TTY: 711) 



UJ 
nJ .... .... .... 
N 

~ 

Aerrit payment ■nd m■k• checlcll payable to: 

"""' ~-~~ Commercial Account 
-.:A.iill! 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 78047 
PHOENIX, AZ86082-l!047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Bill TO: 
Acct: 11035 3225 ::l929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$203.34 

Tran• Date: DUE DATE: hwol 
9013433 04/03/23 06/30/23 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
SOCKET HO CAP sew ss 
3/8-16X2· 1 /4 

SKUI 
00002614250000300027 

SOCKET HO CAP s·cw ss. - - - 00002614250000300027 
3/8·16X2-1/4 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 BG $4.75 $4.75 

... -1.0000 BG 

SOCKETHtfCAP sew ss·- ••••• --00002614250000300027------1.0000 BG- ·- $4 75 •• $4.75 

3/8·16X2·1/4 
CHROME.NUTS NYLON LOCK 3/8-18 - 000038639400003()()027 •• -- -- (0000 EA - ·- $4 83 -- - $4.63. 
DEWALT2°AMPBATTERYCHARGER-10062952110003100006··- ·- ·- 1.0000EA- --- .. S3998 _____ ·-$39.98 
AMERiGAs· EMPn'PROPANE TANK.·- ooooeoo:3°720002200004 ·-·-· ·4.0000 EA - • -- • - $21.98 ·--- - - $87.92 
EXCHANGE 
PLA:T~. PUL~4" X 1s·:ss. ··- _ 00002768470000400027 • • 1.0000 EA • •• - $33.82 $33.82 
ROD THREADED ZINC 72X3f8.16 00004680610000400002-• - -1.0000 EA - - • $9.47- -·- - $9.47 
PLATE·, p~:s·H-~.s:x H;•_ss .. : _· __ - 000027~7--=- ~=-=1-Q.OO(fEA ... -~--- • $1:f~1-= --·=--~-$1~.27 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$20334 
$0.00 

$203.34 

BILL TO: 7'-lt./0 ,if CJ() q(d 'I /.d'/ 
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: lnvoi~.I: 
2051620 

BILL TO: 

$241.24 04/10/23 06/30/23 

PO: GOLF I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

PRODUCT 
MOH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 
1·1/4 
MOH SCRW ZINC COMB TRus·s #8 X 
1-1/4 
MCH SCRW.ZINC COMB TRUSS.#8 X 
1-1/4 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 
1-1/4 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 
1-1/4 
5K WINDOW AC ••• 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB ANO #8. X 2 
JAMESTOWN WOOD EL n·sTATITE 
SLOW W 
JAMESTOWN WOOD EL TT STATITE 
SLOW W 

.. 

SKUf 
00003845460000300026 

00003846460000300026 

000038454600003 

00003845460000300026 

00003845460000300026 

1004723546000,-700002 
00005286310000300026 -

• 10012626900003200005 • 

10012626900003200005 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomer I: 00002 

I 

QUANTITY 
1.0000EA 

.. 
1.0000EA 

1.0000 EA 
. 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1_.oq00EA 
1.0000EA 
1.00()() EA -- • 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE 
i1.38 

. 
$1.38 

-

$1.38 

-
$1.38 

$1.38 

$179,00 
_ .. $1.38-

$26.98 

$26.98 

TOTAL PRICE 
$1.38 

$1.38 

$1.38 

$1.38 

$1.38 

-- _$179.00 
$1.38 

$26.98. 

$26.98 

$241.24 
$0.00 

$241.24 

Ac.ci: 6035 3225 9929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

1 Amount Due: . 
I 

$94.92 

TraR9 Date: DUE DATE: Invoice 
11395 04/12123 06/30/23 

I PO: TENNIS I Store: 8890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU If QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
MCH SCRW SS PHL FLT #6 X 3/4 00005613150000300026 
SCOTCH SUPER 33+ ELECTRICAL -- • 1001752501000110000a •• 
TAPE3PK 

1.0000 EA $1.38 $1.38 
-1.0000EA ---·- $17.98 -· •• -$17.88. 

MCH SCRWSS PHLFLT #6X3/4 • -00005613150000300026 1 0000 EA .. .. - -$(38--~- -- - -$138· 
MULTI-APP CVR FLAT VERT WHITE. _·_00003 __ 22761_ 0000600.... 010 •• • • •• • • • •. . _____ 1 ~Et,__ $4.43_, ___ . $4.~ 
MULTl:AJ:>~.CVRFLATyEFiT_GRAY_. _100_7812612(?~10 ___ 6.0000_EA ______ $4.36 _____ $34.88_ 

P8'ja 21 ol 24 

continued c::::::::> 

myhomedapotaccount,com 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY 711) 



LIJ 
ru .... 
Ir' .... 
w 

~ 

Remit payment end make checks payable to. 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVlCES ""'1 

~~ Commercial Accol.l'!t DEPT. 32 • 2639293211 
P080>C780ol7 
PHOENIX, AZ 116082-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

PRODUCT 
MULTI-APP COVER 2aANG GRAY 
M·uLTt:APPCOVER 2GANG GRAY 
20 NM FLAT fN-USE COVER GRAY 
!;Q 

SKUf 
00003279820000800010 

•• 00003279820000600010 
10000441170000600010 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

Page 23of24 

Invoice#: 
11395 

continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 PC '7.98 $7.98 
1.0000 PC ·- • - $7.915 $7.98 

• • ·1.0000 EA ··s,e.9i" .. - s,a.91 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$94.92 
$0.00 

$94.92 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711} 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville. FL 32206 USA 
Pilon&· (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
lnvoloe Number. R0119336 

HM 

lnvo,ce Date: 04fl6/2023 09:48:28 AM 
Delivery Date: 04/26/2023 09:48:28 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Par1<, FL 32065 

DOT- Name. Class, 10, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier; PMO Vehide: 

Order Number R0119336 Purchase Order Number. 
065/B\Ak Regular Gasonltne/8\Ak 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: 
Order Number: R0119338 Purchase Order Number: 

PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Ta,t 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Ronda Local Option Tax 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Aorida Sales Tux 

aav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv- 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this tnvoice. 

none 

none 

none 
none 

Amount Due 

$0.10 

$18.35 

$0.19 

$20.39 

$2.08 

$12.04 

$8.93 

$7.50 

$1.25 

S0.35 

------------
Amount Due: $473.76 

Due Date: 05/26/2023 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber. R0119336 
100.3000 $2.76750 

Tax· 
Total This Item. 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: R0119336 

1.0000 $125.00000 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 TeTms: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping I Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tex Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Dlscourit Total: 

Net lnvoioe Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$2TT.58 
$62.43 

S340.01 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$8.75 

S133.75 
$0.00 

$402.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$7118 
$473,76 

sooo 
$473.76 

$473.76 



~PNC 
EQU1PMENT FlNANCE 

PO BOX 933106, 
CLEVELAND. OH 44193 
Return Service Requested 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

PERIOD COVERED PO# 

6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 

INVOICE NUMBER 

1693965 

CONTRACT NUMBER 

98980485-3 

AMOUNT 

INSTALLMENT PAYMENT 

INSURANCE 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

CONTACT US FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR BILLING QUESTIONS: 

t !)i PHONE: 855 531 1727 

I !> E-MAIL: PNCEFCS@PNC.COM 

1)1 

Please retum this portion with your payment. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

L-\~I} 

tJ 

CONTRACT NUMBER: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: 
All amounts shown are In USD 

PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

PO BOX 933106 

CLEVELAND, OH 44193 

INVOICE 
Page 1 of 1 

INVOICE DATE 

05/02/2023 

DUE DATE 

06/01/2023 

1,807.20 

191.13 

1,998.33 

98980485-3 
1,998.33 



QPNC 
EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

PO BOX 933106, 
CLEVELAND, OH 44193 
Return Service Requested 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB; ATTN: ALAN SLAUGHTER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

PERIOD COVERED PO# 

6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 

INVOICE NUMBER 

1693966 

CONTRACT NUMBER 

98980485-1 

AMOUNT 

INSTALLMENT PAYMENT 

INSURANCE 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

CONTACT US FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR BILLING QUESTIONS. 

r,..,, PHONE: 855 531 1727 

E-MAIL: PNCEFCS@PNC.COM 

Please return this portion with your payment. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB; ATTN: ALAN SLAUGHTER 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 

CONTRACT NUMBER: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED: 
All amounts shown are In USD 

PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

PO BOX 933106 

CLEVELAND, OH 44193 

INVOICE 
Page 1 of 1 

INVOICE DATE 

05/02/2023 

DUE DATE 

06/01/2023 

3,723.65 

387.M 

4,111.59 

98980485-1 
4,111.59 



QPNC 
EQUlPMENT FINANCE 

PO BOX 933106, 
CLEVELAND, OH 44193 
Return Service Requested 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB; ATTN: ALAN SLAUGHTER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

PERIOD COVERED PO# 

6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 

INVOICE NUMBER 

1693967 

CONTRACT NUMBER 

98980485-4 

AMOUNT 

INSTALLMENT PAYMENT 

INSURANCE 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

CONTACT US FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR BILLING QUESTIONS: 

'-' PHONE: 855 5311727 

' E-MAIL: PNCEFCS@PNC.COM 

Please return this portion with your payment. 

INVOICE 
Page 1 of 1 

INVOICE DATE 

05/02/2023 

DUE DATE 

06/01/2023 

103.47 

23.71 

127.18 

□□□□□8□bOS3□00,a,ao4as,oao,oaoaa4oaossoo40001b,3,b7□□□oo12118□ b□L20232 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB; ATTN: ALAN SLAUGHTER 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CONTRACT NUMBER: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED: 
All amounts shown are In USO 

PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

PO BOX 933106 

CLEVELAND, OH 44193 

98980485-4 
127.18 



11?1 pte goJf 
PTE Golf, LLC 
2017 Palmetto Pine Lane 
Or1ando FL 32826 US 

BIUTO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: Josh Heintzman 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

DESCRIPTION 

Vinyl Pack of 100 Sheea. 

SHIP TO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: Josh Heintzman 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Pack of 100 Vinyl Sheets for the PTE Golf Proximity Marker & Fairway Contest 
Marker. 

Vinyl Sheet Type: Proxy 
Logo Color: Black 
Contest Text to Read: Closest to the Pin 

SHIPPING 

Shipping and Handling Charges - UPS Ground 

INVOICE 
DATE 

5/3/2023 

• ,~~'7 

QTY 

S.00 

1.00 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

B.-\1,.\NCE 

DUE 

RATE 

75.00 

INVOICE# 

210987 

AMOUNT 

375.00 

2 ... 97 

399.97 

26.00 

42fU7 

425.97110 

PAYMENT: If the order is $3,000 or less, you may pay by credit card or che1.k. If the order is over $3,000, we require a check for the order or there 
will be a 4% credit card fee added to the total if you prefer lo pay by credit card. Please make the check payable to "PTE Golf' or call in your credit 
card information to us at S6l-630-S20S. Please check the payment terms and see if pre-payment is required for the order to be started. Written 
approval of this estimate is required to start an order. 



4613 Phlllps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

-

rmportant Messages 

Invoice lnform.:ition 
Customer Name: 
Account Number. 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

-

SVCDD 
2036053 
$831.68 
05/11/23 

Upon Receipt 
$560.80 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51~255314 

BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 

05/09/23 73674 
282.7GALS@$2.8657 

COUNTY UTILITY TrtG 
/3989 EAGLE LANDI KW 

Y//ORANGE771 

1l~' 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$810.13 

$21.55 

~ 
~ 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy .com. 

Please bring !ntlre lnvo/ca when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Pleas. detach ttnd rvtum this po,tJon with your payment. PlffM do not ata/H, c/lp or attach check to the ,.miltllnce ,,.yment eoupon. 

4613 Ph/llp(I Hwy 2088 
JackllOIIVffi., FL 32207 
Retum Stltvlce ReqUtlsted 

**INVOICE'" 

SVCDO 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

- -

Remittance Section 
Acoount Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036053 
05/11/23 

Upon Receipt 
$560.80 

$ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

I 11•111111 u d• • I 11111 I I I I• 1111 I•• Ill •I I 11111 • 111r11111llh I '1111 



:x:x 

SOLO 

TO 

ORIGINAL 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO 8OX37330 INGfORGIA :;2~11frnot11ssr 

xx_.~!!l!ll!l!!/!!11111!!111!1 .... ~~~ 
CUSTOMER SHALL BE DEEMf 
HAVE ACEEPTEO THIS STATEME 
ACCURATE AND BINDING UI 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CON1 
IS RECEIVEO BY STRATE we 
SUPPlY CO INC. WITHIN THIRT 

REMIT TO: JACKSONVll Lf FL 32236-7330 1::1.~r:~:~5~•t'31 ~o1 

{'l04)J88-2611 ill.).c, 8 ' 

DAYS OF CUSTOMERS RE 
HEREOF 

CYLINDER RECORD ANO/OR DEMURRAGE 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

TROON GOLF E.AGLE LAND IHG FLCL 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

FL 3206S-OOOO 

SHIPPED 

TO 

INVOICE NO. q71:,qq 
INVOICE O i CUSTOMER N<f! 1-208 4 

DATE 4/30/23 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE 

CUSTOMER ORDER I CONTRACT NUMBER CUSTOMER NO. 

21-20845 

DATE 

4/30/23 
INVOlce SNIP 
NUMIIEA PT 

ATE-

.... 
. t:. 

~ATE- .2 

OATE PRODUCT CODE 

FR 
GAS0100277 
-:;AS0100277 

R 
-AS0200004 
GAS0200004 

R4/01 AS03BG230 
04/30 •AS03BG230 

?ATE- .267/0AY -R 
4/01 ASOSAG133 
4./30 -.ASOSAG133 

Net iOth Pro:-: 
PURCHASE ORDER NO. 

IDAYSIBEGBAL 

OXYGEN 282 CF CYL 
30 -I ... 

1 

ACETYLENE #4 MEDIUM CYLINDER 
I 30 I 1 

1 

BEER GAS 230 CF NITROGEN CO2 
I 30 I 2 
I I 2 

ARGON CO2 SZ 133 AG25 AG-2S 
I 30 I 1 
I I 1 

SHIP 
CYUNDERS 

REl\.lRNEO 8ALANCE 

HDBAL 

1 
1 

1 
1 

2 
2 

1 
1 

AMOUI 

e 

16. 

8. 

NOTE: LE~SE BA ANCE MAY sc- ADJUSTED FOR SUBSTITUTIONS. 
ADJUSTME~T ONLY FOR ILLING PURPOSES. TOTA RENT 40. C 

2. E ( TA~< BFLCL 

INVOICES THAT ARE PAST DUE ARE SUBJECTTOA 1. SQ% MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE. THIS WILLAMOUNTTOA 18 % TOTAL► 42. !: 
ANNUALCHARGE.MAKINGPROMPTPAYMENTMOREECONOMICAL.* c;.TATEME~-ff AVAILABLE nH i;,fffi~l * DUE 

- • • RETUR! ORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO 
CT •• ~ I"\ !:.> -:-c- OEM~~ mn RIOO STRATE WELDING SUPPLY co., INC. 

1'0 BOX )llJO IN GEORGIA 1112 REYNOLDS' 

IGH PRESS CYL. 8. 00 CRADLES 8 CYL. HIGH PRESS CYL. 8.80 
JACKSONVll LE rL 311}6 7))0 WAYCROSS GA l 
(904J JB8·?61 I 



1-~;~p~~~,,,,,,,~~,~-q~II. 
EAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLOB s:....~sco• 3989 EAGLE LARDDfG PKWY ll 
OMllJGli: PAIUt FL 32065-2641 Atthei-tof 

904-637-0648 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 BAGLB LAHDDIG PKWY 

r..adand .. rvlc. 

CUSTaaf!'S 01\IGfNAL DWOICJ;: CONF:tDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DSLV. IIAft ~ I DIVOICS - , _ 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LBillS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVZLLE. i"L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

4/29/23 

---
784966 483034149 3 3 

1-,;: 636 /_001 I IOllft -+e:PUll"",.,,ca=•=n=-=01111=0,......--------------I 6636 I '1'DMS -PJlft om MLQCl:8 an ~ '1'0 BERVXCII CBARGa 

·=t:STl-i203695 NOIUQL DELIVERY- , • I 

MA: '1'VADC SCARLBT'l' BAYLESS 

I 
I 

:ITU DIISCRn>TIOll 

1rNPntsJ1 ORA5GB Jl'RBSB 

iINPl'RsR l'BPPBR DI.LOW BBI.L i'RSB 

'l'RSR 'l'0NATO CBERRY i'RBSB 

..._ ___ __,_ - - --------- ---- ------'----------

rrDI I D.TDIDIID Qlll'l' lilt 000& IIUCI: n.ICI: 

7412604 12.90 12.90 

7409410 18.66 18.66 

·-1 i 

DM>Ia AMJll'DID'l".!___ a 
CICDS i---an - - I 

I 

MJ:S1 

jORDER. ~y 

GROOP 'l'O'l'AI.**** 
""*DISPBNSBR BKVUAGB*** 

BLBND NBD W/r 29594 

F°L SmtJP COKJI: DJ:BT 5Xl BXB 

SYROP LBNONADB BIB 

SYRUP ROOT BBB:R BJ:B 

SYRUP SPRJ:'l'B 5Xl BXB 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

FOR. DROP SID 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

1777114 1779186 1774110 
1778882 1779059 1778887 

04240010 

16760010 

15400298 

09560010 

2203024 

5932043 

4273546 

8856122 

6665t67 

4090395 

22.261 22.26 
113.39 

a 
~ .. a 

99.75 99.75 

99.50 99.50 
e 
E 

99.50 99.50 ~ 
• .. 

51.90 51.90 s 
99.50 99.50 

450.15 
13.51- I• 
16.00 

.. 
" I .. . 
.. 
';' 
.. ... 
0 . 
5 .. 
0 

A I ,:.1SJO-~ ! 
I ,-1-i.1· 

1;~·. I ! = 

I I 
1707.00 

-~-=~.l'C,I ~egg_!_-_!'· OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI Ulll'l''l'O 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

. 8 ! 6.1 219, ----, 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRu.L D~ 
l JACKSONVXLL&, FL 32254 

3 7 l 46 41. 61 910 .--.=-r==-:=--::::::cc::-::=:=-::~-s,,~r--'"=--=;:;;;.---~--- "nX 
011l11Dl' a ~

1

.,. PCS c:usr _.,_ ,_,,. ...__ ,.. 'l'0'1'lU. 

IIGlr . DILVI>. I SICilJ X ---- ----------------- iD1V0ICE 

m;'§l'-=:~"£.~~~4W'r,\i.~,llO w'9iDJa~~~~ PADBLK 01' OR BU0U r: 
,iid ~ -==-~~ ~~~IOOD ca=-- II IICIIVlll~-'fflla::.~ 5/29/23 LAST 

~=~ff~~.=~~~re~~•~ir--~~'ffl.,~J:la'ffll~.~--------------~--------

1707.00 _____ _ 

PAGE 



.. , 1--1-~~P~,,,,,,,~~~q~~I-J. :TONJW,' S OlUGJNAL JtM)lCB; COHJ'IDENT™-._ ~TY OF SYS~O 
•• - I Ill'.IOJCZ- -D&LV. DH& ~ 

BAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLCB S:-o...~sco· 3989 BAGLB LARDDlG PDY 11 
Oll.lUIGB PARK FL 32065-2641 AtlhehNr1of SYSCO ~LLB, INC. 

4/29/23 
DIICKll'l'OI' 

636 /007 
~ 

784966 483034149 3 1 

'l'UJICiin <ml)D-
food and MtYlce 1501 LEWl:S IHDOS'l'RIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 !l'ZRNS -eu'l' DUJ: MLUCU m 8™I.C'1' '° srma: C8ARGli: 
904-637-0648 

BAGLI: LANDJ:HG GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LARDDrG PKWY 

Het 30 -
~, ---- 1-MAH-J:Fl!ISTfl203695-NORMAL DBL:EVERY 

MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS - - --- ------- - -

PARJC 

SJ:D J:TDC OUOU:P'.llOII = = ~ ~SD 

LB 

.5 

RlDIZRDBR: NOTBDIG :tS l«>Rll: DIP0Jl AN'r '1'0 S SCO T 
•LEASE VBR.J:FY EACH OltDER OP0R Rll:CB:tPT BECAOS COOLER TENS ~ 

nBSBMATBR FISH LJ:C i'WD- 03 

CBBKSB )«)ft JACK CHDR FCY SBa0 9980811829369 55.44 

'T"LD& cmn PROV HOHSJm SLJ: J:RT .7 170754. 3546386 44.95 

..a..s BGG wm. LIQ l'RSB w/c1 74865-29434-ool 2366607 46.73 

._ __ .. MJ:LK WBL ™-AL**** ... _...._ GP.COP ..,..,,., 
46763061 21.54 

'*•SBAl"OOD••· 

SHRDIP WR'l! PCD TLOr 16/2 261S12071PBI 51063881 59.98 
GROUP TOT.AL**** 

·••l'ROZl:R*** 

CBBBSEC.Aml CAa!Umia SBA SALT CLN2737l 26712261 69.47 

oz NOFFXN BHGL:tSB PLA.J:B nBPLT 300011 35234631 21.13 

.a 5/8Df 304101 09163871 53.20 

.s P0'l!MO l'llY S1IJ:BT 5/16 MCW03731 3700499 30.42 

L: POTATO TATU BARRSL 1000006067 5020233 48.49 

../4

4
s l{: 
s pm. 6 

PRB'l'ZKL BAVAIUAII STK 3295 6849145 37.22 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

5 DRY*** 

CANDY BU. Ml:LKY WAY 255386117717851 34.98 

CMIDY BAR 3 MIJSKBTK&R 42208 1760531 34.98 

~ BPUT~'far.PCS OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM UID'.L'TO 

SYSCO JACRSONVJ:LLE 

55.44 

44.95 

93.46 

21.54 
215.39 

59.98 
59.98 

69.47 

21.13 

53.20 

30.42 

48.49 

37.22 
259.93 

34.98 

34.98 

12j 2 I 14 i10. 255 1501 LEWIS :IND'D'STlUAL dP. 
JACUONVILLE, FL 32254 rro= 

DllI\ID'I 
·111:11 r.,· JCS 

- - I D&l.VD. 8IGIII X ~ - . 
►T~I~~~~~~n:.r,,J1I~~-=~~~ PAYABLE ON OR BBli"ORE 

~ ~~'mi ar==~- .. =--- u ~~-to8T.&rrm.i 1 
- ~ DIUUIII .IIWIDII: GD! OI JOllt DCSiff OI' !IIUII -,'1~: 100 MIi Gl9IIII; Ill' 1VU1t iia'f t0 9ll'l'I Ill AW 

CUIIClff,ca '° ~ &I ,. - or A c:u.sa cii.c:m..;;, Ill &ll'l LUmn ~ &IIY ll1ICII D-==•-...J.~-------------

pie 

l".l'O'nL 
IIIM)II:& 
'1'0'1'AL 

I CONT. 

605.26 

ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
~ 

& 

I 
~ 
§ 
a 
~ .. 
i: 
~ .. .. 
s 
"' 'i' .. .. 

' .. .. 
!" .. 
5 
.. 
'i' 
;:: ... .. 
E 

I 
I 
: 

I 



llllllllllllllllllllfflllfflllrllDII CONFIDENT:UU. PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ - I CIISt'CIGla I DM>:rarm_ 1- -· ~ 

•1N7141el4830341493OO2 .. • .. ·--·--
EAGLE LAND:tHG GOLF CLOB ~'~sco· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;;Jt 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Allhl! hurt of 

UIICltftOP 784966 483034149 3 2 

faoclandsemce 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. I 6361007

1 -- . -1501 LEWXS INDOSTIUAL DRIVEIIOUftPOIICIIASS OIUID __ 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32254 6636 ~ TEmm -l'AB'l' DIJI: IIALARC'&S AN SUBJKC'f !O SKRVICB CSAaGZ 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ~Net 30 _ _ - -- _.......-____ _ 904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB I MM~n:STI 1203695 NORMAL D_!;Ll:VERY . _ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY . MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -
.O~GE PARK Fi;. 32.,065 -2641 HH - - -

QTY I I: IPACIC I SIU I I'l'BK DBSOUl"l'IOJf "T J:!l!DI ONr1' 
...,, 

ErrDll)ll:I) p DM>IClt .IDJOMMUTS 

!
2 oz 

INI, GAL 

1 2 oz 

9 

;g 

5 

0 

LB 

8 

0 

0 
,, I I I 

CMZ8 I sl'LIT Tor .li'CS 

DBBSSDIG BLU& CHEESE CBTJNKY 

DlUl:SS:rNG Cl:t.AR'rRO LDm CRBAMY 

D:086S 

DR&SSDIG COL&SLAW 953215D0854 

rsPRY .:JOICE CIUIBRY B'l'L BAR MJ:XER 

OBARGB POR1I! PRBMJ:UM 

PlmB PREMIUM 

25900 

20102 

20102 

ISRCIMP KETCHUP SQOBEZE RED VPSJ:DJ.: D HOOY.A2R 

ISORG lUCE NKXICAR i'J::&:STA BENS ORIG 424859 

IYS CLS SUGAR GBA!ltJLATBI> XFDIB CANE 412006 

11'.AGARA WATBR BOTTLBD DRINKDIG NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR 5 DJ:SP*** 

COlffAINU. FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

LnmR RBPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658Al'tSXOl 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PaODUCE*** 

'i'RSB CUCUMBER FRBSB SELECT 

LDm i'RESB 

ONJ:ON YELLOW JMBO J!'RSB CRTN' 

'i'RSB ORJ:OR Y&LLOW .nm0 FRSB CRTN 

CODI: 

7872328 

4488847 

7040303 

4537371 

5099122 

8410563 

8410563 

6638738 

7190765 

2926727 

9901029 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

7410640 

1079425 

5430202 

5430202 

'Dlt 
PRICI - i'JUClt 

16.68 16.68 

24.85 49.70 

19. 99 39.98 

16.70 33.40 

24.47 24.47 

31.47 31.47 

31.47 31.47 
I 

29.27 29.27 

37.27 37.27 

40.53 40.53 

12.47 24.94 
429.14 

20.15 20.15 

39.09 78.18 

39.10 78.20 
176.53 

7.75 7.75 

25.96 25.96 

12.93 12.93 

12.93 12.93 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: S: 00 PM RDCIT-ro 

1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL dlJP. 

( CODS 

I 

1, 
5 I 24 t-
_J 

-·-, 436 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254['1'0TlU, 1200.54 

f 

SYSCO JACI(SONVZLLE 

NO. PCS ~al. 

I 
NO.. PCS COST .. HCIIID una1a lffDDCU •...., a.. 
DIil.VD. SJ:611 X 

__ •- .-01011:!lll IDIIIIWILII llGIUCULTUML Clla)l)J:TID LDT1D"'011"" .. n--11'-'I11V0==1ti_.__ S01loJ!CT 

-lf~lll.'!al':~~~ lffl~~ ti"=~'~ 'L 
:=~~==-~or~~JTrr~ir~~~:•~I~~= 
--~~.ca TD ~=- 116 A - OI' A CLUI I# -.~n MI~Wlllllir Jlffllll 

REC • DWO"ICII: 

• :Ill. f'TT PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE • --------

'~ CONT. ON PAGE 3 
_!II~ 

<2ff 

i 
0 

I 
5 

I 
r; 
:! 
Ii 

I 
~ .. .. 
; .. 
0 .. 
• .. 
~ .. .. 
0 

• 
& .. 
a 

' ;:l . 
• 
E 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 

I 



1~1111~~~~~,,,,,,,~-~~~---1. cus~·s O~ INVOI~CONnDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
IIC,V. DA~ C:U.- i mllDICS - ::r- ==i 
__ 5/03/23 

DGU LMIDIHG GOLF CI.OB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PRWY •;. 
OMHGE PARlt FL 32065-2641 Atthellurtof 

food and .. ..ic. 

'l'IIOCK - 78066 483041128 8 4 ~ 
. 339 /008 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. - t ~-- • -- - --- -- --
l 50l LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE l'IIIICUDClmD ---------------

904-637-0648 JACUOHVZLLE. FL 32254 t==•1• _,,. - ... , .,. ,..._..,,.,.,,., '° SDMC& ~ f 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 ~ 

DGLB LNIDIMG GOLF CLUB MANIFB:STI 1204082 HORMlu, DBI.IVERY ~ 
3989 DGLZ LANDDfG RWY MA:TVADC SCARLB'l"l' BAYLESS ___ ~ ·•c ·- ~ 

P~ , ,n____;Jao,s -2,u_ -- - _ ~ 
IftN HSCRIP'l'IOlr 

-· OlfI'1' mff M 

PSUCli ~ __ ~=°~.....,.__, ____ ;,;;;;;.._..., --, ~ I'1'Dl 
CQl)S_ 

GR.OOP-~··· 
1'0R DROP SI.D 

50.37 5 
MZSC ~ 

I • -- .,,..... FOR l'UBL StJRCBARGE 
16.50- * ~ 
16.00 j 

1780705 1780803 

CAD8 uw:Tlto7.l'C8 ems I- 'ft'. OPEN: 8 :00 AM -r- CLOSE: 5:00 PM. lllla'1' TO I 
!SYSCO JACICSONVZLLE 

47 
·DalVlii•a 
SIQI 

s 52 

. --' 
57.0 920 

IIO. PCS CIIS'f-:,-,_, .. _.,..._,_ NO, l'C.S 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DC 
JAClitSONVXLLE, l'L 32254 AL 

TAX 
'1'0'1'.ll. 

0&1,VD, SIGH X ~EC. DIVOICS 

- - -- - - - '?OT.II. 

~

,. I J ~· ::-o .. q\.3 J
c»-nl' o~ )1,0 .I '1 

;i. '-lt)-""N --..3 tj t.D\ 
I 

t,~'--=-111rS" I, -41 

1851.47 

1851.47 
rm':?~ 1f','ci'!r~~~,,I:~-Mfili.~~~I PUABI.& OH OR BUORB 7 
, A - cu.DI - - c:aaJD1na m. - 1'11111 ca - ,_ ,.. .-z1nu °"I .r/02/231 I ,. "'"T P"',..,. •--. ca.-- ... n&iiUOJ-~lll!rn.J'lll.-ll..:S?VD,,_ 11111-Wffl~ D - .oYalk 

,_, ro - DU-. --- OUT 01' - ~"' 0, - _,-1ca: lllO - GI'ID; 'Ill' '!COIi uclrr 1'0 - Ill -- - u:uacrrr....:.!!!_'!O DllnC~ ~ A lml!lll r,r ~-mu ~c:wJUH.,111 UT_J.a!IUff unor.'ffllt: MY 8IJCll ou,vn. 

i 
5 
ii 
~ 
E 
0 .. 
e 
n 
;i .. 
0 .. . 
~ .. 
lS 
~ 

& 
~ ... .. . . 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

~ 

I 



'"''~'""'''"''"'~~~~~~·--. "-+----- CONi'I~~JiO~~ OF SYSCO 
UGLE LMDING GOLi' ct.OB ~,~sco· - - 78066 '83041128 8 l 4 
3989 EAGLE LANDIHG PJtNY ~ 339/008 

faod•nd--- 1501 LEWIS nmos'tlUAL DRIVE 3618 '1'KRNS -DST DUS 8ALUCIIS AR& .mi:;.;-TO SSRVICS~ § 
11 04 ~31 0~,8 JACKSONVILLE. n. J22s, ~ _...,__ ___ - ----"----- _ __ "' 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-26'1 AUh•IIMrt_ol SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, IHC. -ITT~--- -- -- --- --- J 
7 -v - v 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 ~ 
RAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB L J JWUFESTI 1204082 NORMAL DBI.IVERY _ _ _ _ ; 

3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY --- ------- ---- MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS --- I 

i .,,. .,.. ..... ........ ,.. - - =- - •• -r . ~*- ~ 3~65~4.1_ - - =- -7 :5 

•- rxsa LXC ,m-••11 nms.....,.,. ~Lxc ..,._ 03 •~!l'NC~ :.,TnlN Nirn*UR 182 ss . I 
CODI: nuc:a - 0%a: i 1 am llff 

- - B 
SAl'Bff RBNDIDBR: HOTBnlG :ts NOD »rl' 'rO S SCO T • IVlllU:IIG RODOCTS. p_; 

'LBASB VDIFY EACH ORDER UPON RBCEIP'l' BECAOS COOLJ:R TENS ' '1'ER. 

l C 4 JACK CBDll FCY SHRD 99808 1829369 55.44 

, 1 cs, 811 • s E cmsa swxss sL:re& • 75 oz 

1 C .. b LB :llSY CRUii SOUR POU Gil A mA5 t L j ··t NL lff DBL caBANBR RUL DAI:RY BALI' 6 BAL 136469 I 

170721 3554569 

1186253 

0358608 

7971849 

51.43 

29.87 

17.29 

38.79 

~ 

1 C 1 GAL ~LO BIIY :tCI: OUM BDTBDAY CA 100706400505021 

1 C GAL YDUY ICli: CRBAM COOIUB DOO<a 310000121 

l C GAL ~l'DIP J:C& CR&AII BO'n'BR PECAN 10474H 

1 C 7 GAL• YDRBY ICB CRBAM SSPRSO CH:tP 310003421 

·••NEATS*** 

21247171 34.43 

89727211 34.53 

8972713 34.53 , J , ,r GR0tJp =···· 
1 c~ 9 

oz E mr STBAJC PBXLLY CAB BR. 10000001,so, 97897&5j 78.26 

OZ YS CLS SAOSAGB CIITRY l"1'Y WIDE RAif MLD 197501 37563271 42.27! 

l. C 

OUT C 

QROOP TOTAL**** 
**l'llOZBN*** 

8f36 oz DSCI.S BUAi> WIIBA'tBBlUtY TB:tClt 19 S 543994301 7710965I 37.60 

6 OZ ~IDS CAD CBOC 2-I.AYD 10 D112-C CLH28631 6815981 
1 

oz k MACARONI AND CBEKSE P 10021000704436 8538852 45.47 

55.44 

51.43 

29.87 

17.29 

38.79 

34.43 

34.53 

34.53 
296.3L 

78.26 

42.27 
120.53 

37. 60 I 

45.47 

3 
5 
i 
g 
E 
!I . ... 
fa 

; .. ... 
0 . 
I 
? .. ... . 
• 
E 

I 
§ 
• 
= 

l C 

1 C 

3 

2 oz 

1
-------SPDCY MOPFXH CBDSE STREOSEL :rw 200 i 8070310j 19_. 95 j I 19. 95 j 11 I t I: 

IUINIT1'0 _.___.,_._..____..___ I i 
cuu . ui.n: 'l'm:.IN:I cuq 

,; :_ 13 l q ~••-1 
DIUYD'■ 1110, l'C8 cos, ____ .,.__ ~o. PCS 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 
SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LL& - a 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ~1? 
JACJCSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

_,"UIJI. 
"J'O'rAL 

5.19.86 

UGII llKLVD. SIQJ X Rt:C. 

I] ,-~1109: !D Plalau&Y ataICIILSIIML ClllllDrnD - OIi' ftll DM>tCS au M,J9CT !'0 TD ~ nllff1 PAYULB ON OR BBl'ORE 
- n ~ ~ CII' 11111 ==-CIMUW. ccammu ,er mo ~•~ .-a m.i.a ar nus CXllall'flll 
~ ca -:S~ iiU ~-=~-ca =:aau.r 11 _._,:_.- a:.!Tffl. 
!I) Jiff HUIIIS -·- ""' GP - -~- -~~: 1IIO An i;rrni; 111P !Oft um~ 8111'11 Ill lllr SCAll!!!:l!!lfflK ~.ca~ nantl __ u & ~or A~· Cll'-~,!!1-lllr t.lllSOIT Ia!(ll»DII .uit.m lit-. 

IWIIOICE 
'ro'1'lU. 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 



l~~~~'''""''~~~~q~l,11. 
cus~• s OllIG~U,L...l.tw2l~ COKFIDENTIAL PROPERTY _OF SYSCQ_ 

- -•- Cllft'lllD j DIVOIC:S - ! PMS __ 

DGLE LaNDDIG GOLF CLUB ~"'Seo· 
398!1 &AGLE LAHDDIG PJtWY ;;J J. 
0ltANGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 Allh~he,mol 

food and ,~rvec• 

904-637-0648 

BAGI.BLANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3!18!1 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LElfIS :INDUSTRIAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVI:c.LB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ftlllClt ffllP I 784966 483041128 8 2___ I 

339/008~-- _ _ J 
- PIJltCIIAA- l 

f TERNS -PU: DO!" UHICSS .._ SOBoJSCT 'l'O SUVI~ ciiiiGa 7 § 
et 30 ~ 

IWIIl'&S'.rf l20C082 NORIQL-DELIVEP.Y 

MA__;_ ~ ~~~S! I 
.O~~ .... P¥JC FL 3206~6"'1 

QTY PACK Eu• I'1'DI DSSClUP'l'ION 

f l 72k OZ.EY - -;;;-:m :&:HQLISB PLAIN RSPLT 

I = I ··--

==-- I 
_:j :t -~....-- . fi 

30001 3523463 21.13 

53.20 

30.421 

48.48 

37.22 

21.13 

53.20 

30.42 

48.48 j 
37.22 I 

1 8~1.B ANTI.ZR ORXON JUNG BRD GOURN 5/8Df 30'10 

1 ~ .5 POTATO l'R.Y SWDT 5/16 NCl"03731 

·r l CS 

1 C 
I 

7 

1 C 

1 C 

lLB 

POTATO TATU BARR&L 

PUTZ&L BAVAIUAN SD 

SOUP '?Clla'l'O BASXL CONC 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CARNED 5 DRY*** 

1000006067 

3295 

19383 

CHIP NOLTIGRAD1 VAlUB 00028400499323 

CHIP POTA'l'O VJUUBTY K 00028400502351 1 Ci 

1. c~ 
2S 

1 C 

1 C 

1 

~ ·1 

6 

~ 1 C 

k,- 1S LNL 

I ls PNL 

1 C 

1 C 

CBJ:P VAlUKft nno LAY 31831 :o C'f f-AYS 

CAL Fs oussxwc: uLsmc vnmc.ADTTB KK0955 

GAL Es DIP ouss:mG aASPBDRY VING'l' rr 11759sys 

0 OZ TRAD& DIURK LNN/LN WD>JCNOOTB PI.ST 32868 

0 OZ PCNA .:nJXCK A»PI& PET 75717 

GN S mcBl1P PACD't FCY 2700038287 

.75L 

GAL jSllCI,B 

3 oz 

COCK'l'AZL KRGltTA 

P&PPBR .mLAPD0 SLICBS 

30165 

12730720211 

SBASONING BLACD:HBD a&I>~IS 901293725 

SUGMl aaANtJLA'l'BD D'IHE C1'NB .U2006 

NDW05L40PDR 

- !nLIT'l'Or.l'CII cmm - wr. OPEN :8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

16. 4 20 118.9 376 

0916387 

3700499 

5020233 

6849145 

8632697 

7158806 

7084626 

6S86721 

7872328 

6475321 

7468507 

1605617 

4908760 

0990232 

8426330 

4029761 

2926727 

9901029 

I 
I 

34.75 

38.93 

38.93 

29.10 

16. 77 

24.26 

28.3S 

19.03 

35.29 

41.76 

13.34 

11.03 

40.53 

12.!>9 

D:NXT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACJtSONVXLLE 

I 
34.75 

328.22 

38.93 

38.93 

'iiTo 
33.54 

24.26 

28.35 

19.03 

35.29 

41.76 

13.34 

11.03 

40.53 

12.99 

I 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ~ 
JACl'CSONVU,LE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

lmnwa·• - -- 110. ec:s CIJST_,_,__.,.--;,;-,_ - NO. PCS -
111:11 um.w. aua X REC. 

'DX 
'1'0TAL 

IMIIOICI 
'l'01'AL 

1112.14 

•

~la: !a -~ .loGRiall.lWU, 0011011TIU Lit!ID CIS-'fllll DIVO.CS All ~ to TRI - 'l'IIDff - PA'YABL& Oil OR BJaOR& 
acnes ~ 07 TII~ J.GRI~~I'IDII M:r U3D ~4~. • IILLlll or t111• -m: 
~ ~- ._ iirJ ~- 00IIOI l'0CID Ga=-- 1• -~~nwn 
!O .t.ll'f DUICl!I &IIIIS aft OF 'lllUII IIClm 0, - ~~; '!OIi ID QVDI; UP fflla UQr l'O llllYI Ill .t.ll'f 

CONT. ON PAGE 
c:anarr,(!l_~-~- Al A- or A~ Ol'_SLAmllll,111 Mir LAIISlll'f DWLVIS_lollf IUCI O_!!_l'IIS , _ 

3 

I ~ 
! a 
5 
i 

I E 
E 
0 
.. . 
... 
n ; 
... 
~ .. . 
f 
~ . 
5 

E 

I 
I 
! 
= 

I 



~a _c?~I=~~!! OF s_YSJCQ.. 

&AGL& LANDDIG GOU CLUB c, sco· ~ ~-- 784966 4830Cll28 a 3 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY ~l. 339 /008 
ORANGE PAIUt l'L 32065-2641 ~~tti~ti.ert<JA SYSCO JACKSONVXLLB, INC. i.e.--- PUican-ciiiii:i"- -_-_-_-_-_--- --_- __ -_-_-_-::_- -

1~11•"~"'"'''''''~~~~~111311. 
ctJS 

food and servtc. 1501 I.BWXS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE '1'ERMS -PAST DO& 8ALA11C18 ...-- sua.JSCT TO suvics" ~ 11 
"0 -63 - 8 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 -"'----'- ---1----;;..;;_..,. ~~~~~~~=- ------- =--i a 7 4 7 06C l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS , · Met 30 : ~ 
DGLB LANDIHG GOLF CLUB JMMIFBST# 1204082 NONIAL D21.IVD.Y _ _ I ! 
3989 EAGLE LANDIRG PKWY ="""'--- -------~----.- L _ ~: ~ !~'1"'1' BAYLESS _ --- =-==-:,,::~- ; 

•~ : PACJt I a1n r 1nN I>sscau:Prz011 ~ r1'DI ORI-: m7 -1 :1 
.. OITITJM!t rL._ 32065_:-26Cl __ _ _I)m· --, ! 

r- . --- ---- ---- C0III, ll'IUc& -

- l C r2 CT ~I AC ~ IIRAP TORTILLA GRLC mB ~ ~95210 I 8031852 23. 16 I -- [ 23 .16 I j : 
GaOOP TOTAL**** 390.24 I ~ 

**PAPD. & DISP*** , ~ .. 
l 

' I 

~ 
2 C~ 2 CT rART COP J'OAM 'l'ALL 20 OZ 20J16 

l C~ 25 rYS DfP JCIT CtJTLll:aY BVY FS1C/SP/ YPKFSJal:HSPSY 

2 C 10 0 GAl.fSYS R&L LIDll R&n0 38X58 1.5 MI. X7658AUX01 

e- 1 6 008~1"1' T:XSSOB 'l'O:ILJ:T ANGLSl"l' 2PLY WBT 16560 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**l'aODOCB*** -r l.S! ~ CT ACDR crLAHTRO BONCK ICl:LS 

l 1 c~ 2 CT E ctJCONBD UGLIS& NIED SDDLJCSS 

le"- 1 ~ ire CT ~ LDIB i'RBSB 

,k;., 1 c~ iti,o :LB :J'RSB OHJ:OH YELLOW .JMB0 i'RSB CRTN 

t l CSj 12 CT ~B ORAIIGB rRSSH 
l C~ 5 LB l'RSB TOICATO BULlt SX6 l'RBSB 

l CSj l PT :FRSR TOMATO CBBRRY nBSB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1. C 

1 C ! t=*D:ISPB:NSZR B&VDAGS*** 

GAL OCACOL SYlUJP COD CLASSIC SXl BIB 04250010 

<.Al. D SYRUP LENIOHM>B BU 16760010 

~ 1 Csj OZ !,LIPTON 
I I _L_ 

CARS SPLll''rot,l'Cll~caa -ft. 

lit_~- l9 28.8 342 

~•s 
114:11 

I 

TBA PIU£M:IUX BI.DD l'IL'lJCR 4100000139 

OPEN:8:00 »1--CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

-- - I 110. ,c:s cusr . .__,...,,_ .. ...,,_ 'IO. PCS 

7551334 20.15 20.15 

40888861 39.091 78.18 

0626313 81.68 81.68 

17638'6 39.47 78.94 

8009401 53.65 53.65 

5767559 27.41 27.41 
340.0l. 

1362993 7.281 7.281 

7134591 15.13; 15.13 

1079425 25.961 25.96 

5430202 12.U 12.93 

7412604 12.90 12.90 

1763432' 29.83 1 29.83 

22030241 22.26! 22.26 
126.29 

4090593 
I 

99.50 99.50 

8856122 99.501 99.50 

5365374 51.37 51.37 

NIII'r TO. 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWXS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 FAL 

__JrAX 
"lODL 

D&LYD. SIQI X J>.&C. 

- • ..l -- -- I -
IIM>ICE 
'l'01'AI. 

1851.97 

na -.HOI. - - aaICIILftNI. ~mu - OI 'Jllla lllVOIC& ... ~ 'lO '1'1111 lft11ffl11X - PAYABLE ON OR B&FORE 'T n ~OI ~ or ns - aaIW ~mu 111:T UJO ~/~· na m.r.a o, 11.11 OIWIIIff 

i>-~ ,u::r,_-~'lfh ~~cy-wr¥t =-- u -~--cxm."mi 
~~III-MUD!,; ovr o, 'lllUR IIIICUPI or - -=rl/~018: !OIi au~ v, - RIGi! !0 - DI .am ~,la Ill DllfICI&D~_A ~ 0, A aAIS (!£!,Ulllftl,D ""L~ ~na: Alff IGCa DlCIIVft. 

CONT. ON PAGE 

i .. 
I ~ 
I I 

0 .. . .. ,. 
;I .. 
';' .. .. .. 
';' .. .. 
0 .. 
5 .. 
';' 
;:! 
• .. 

I ~ 

I I 
a 
I 
"' • .. 
~ 

I 
A 

I 

4 



B~I Customer ID: 5009967 
To: EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB 

Brad Stephens 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PWV 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
United States of America 

Terms: 
Due Date: 
Shipment Date: 

Shipment Method: 

Net 30 Days 
6/1/2023 
5/2/2023 

Our Truck - Delivery 

Invoice Number: 
P.O Number: 
location: 
Page: 

SALES INVOICE 
INVPS01129754 

BRAD 
JACKSONVIL 

2 

Ship EAGLE LANDI NG GOLF CLUB 
To: Brad Stephens 

3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 3206S 
United States of America 

Invoice Date: 
Sales Order No.: 
SalesPerson: 
Created By: 

5/2/2023 
ORD100116267 
Chris McCranie 
Shara Seymour 

Remit to Address: Target Specialty Producta, P.O. BOX 14084, READING, PA 18612-<40U Phone: (24') 574-1653 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 0.00 Subtotal: 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax: t,-405.64 Invoice Discount: 

Total Sales Tax: 

Total: 

Balance Due: 

Please return this section with your payment. 

Bill To: 
EAGLE lANDtNG GOLF CLUB 
Brad Stephens 
3989 EAGLE lANOING PWV 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
United States of America 

RamltTo: 
Ta'98t Specialty Products 
P.O. BOX 14084 
READING, PA 19612-4084 

Customer ID: 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Terms: 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discollnt 
Total Sales. Tax: 

5009967 
INVPSOl 129754 

05/02/23 
06/01/23 
Net 30 Days 

Standard Terms and conditions can be viewed at this link - !min;. ~r~~-comtterms-and-c9.nditions 

1,405.64 

1,405.64 

1,405.64 

1,405.6-4 

1,405.6,4 

1,405.64 

Disclaimer required: KNp pnticldts locked up. rud and follow labef instructioN. No recommendation has b"n macle concerning the 
use of the products on this invoice. Safety Data Sheets are avaffable upon request. 



I 

...... 
• ,aylorMade· 

Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylonnadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VU.LAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Palk, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE ORHRfl DELM!RYfl 
I 

10/07/22 7663921 14855473 

ITBfNO. DEICRPTION 

N76n101 TM22 TR Stripe BLPNK dz 

SUBTOTAL: 

PURCHAN ORDER fl 

Tp/strlpe 

QTY 
SHPPl!D 

8 

6 

UNrTPRICI! 

$38.50 

Invoice NulllbM' Account Number 
36505492 405510 

lnvolcel>ala DueU... 
02/28123 05/29/23 
y.,._ Invoice Amount I 

2%60,NET90 $185.58 
P ..... Send bmlzed Remittance To: I 

29516 NElWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

6067~1295 UNITED STATES 

1...-VIA TRACKING• 

FEDEX.Paroe\.Ground 636786535272 

IXTINDED DISCOUNT PftlCEAFTliR 
PRICE DISCOUNT 

$219.00 18.00% $179.58 

$219.00f $179.58 
FREIGHT $6.00 

Total Inv. Amt: $185.58 
AIIIOnltilylal•-nlCNflleol1.S%il-"".-,Y_,..unpaldaftor--. 

TNo-r ls~ lo Ille -and- s<tloll> lnlhe Tay- Gof Compe,,y ,-_...._tile on1ne atlaytom,~com. 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
6067~1295 United States 

Account Nwnber 
nvotce Number 

Jnwolcel>d 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
If Paid By: 04l2tl23 

405510 
36505492 
02/28/23 
05/29/23 
$185.58 
$181.99 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GO~F - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1131 

Date of Record: Har 03, 2023 

Supplier; TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC 
aeference: 36505492 Audit Number: RC1131 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost SKU f Prod.ID Description 

42TH05 

G/L 8-=a:rl(__!_oetag_ e 

9I-132S-000 

9I-2275-000 

March 3,2023 3:19pm 

TH Tour Response !Last Cos~: 7.73) 

Totals (1 SKUs I 

36505492 Inventory - Hard Goods 

36505492 Accrued Merchandise lnvento 

Difference: 

-• End of Report•·--• 

HAIN 

185.52 

-185.52 

o.oo 

24.00 7.73 

24.00 

User: GPO! Term: Pl 

Amount 

185.52 

185.52 



ACCOUN-;- INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1755801 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05i09IPJ 11221140 

Rcute:2335 / 4 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

SAL.ES 
REP. 
0832 

D.l\TE 
ORDERED 
O!::,i06/23 

r, • l 1 i:: ....... 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKf..JY 

Sh l p ---- -------. 

l TRN EAGLE LAI-IDHJG GLF CL.B 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ReMit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 596827 

To: 

ORANGE PARK 
1206S 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DFPT # 00 

FL 

US F"ood~ In,: 

P O. BOX 1984-21 

,'\Tl.ANT A 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

L-

GA 

~hipFrm: 542S S WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rf:Trms: 

PORT ORANGE F'L Shi;:,D· 
Spcial 
Ins t:-r. 

05/09/23 Fsue 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUSI LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR Il'Jv CHAN 'vtTrms· NET 21 DAYS 

~t~, Qty S<1 les Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Mumber 

Descripti::in Pac:k Size L<1bel c Ye1gnt Pricing 
D Unit -- -· ·------~----------------·------- --------------------------

..--i ...-...... 
l 
i 
1 

TOTAL FROZEH 

TOTAL NET UGT: 

FROZE~~ 
CS 8743544 CA~E, POP CHDC ICED 1 2 SS 6/10/1 OZ 
cs 9744o·os i.:AKE, POP ICED SPKL TRfiY BDM 6i10/1 oz 
CS 904267~ CA~E, LMN COTED 4 Z IU FZH 20/j OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

OEVONStHRE 
DEl.'ONS!-IIPE 
Ci1EFS LIN~ 

PIECES ORDERED. ~ PIECES .SHIPPED. 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ~** 

i 

TOTAL GROSS \./GT: 
12.SO ?IFCFS ORDERED· 3 
16.70 • 

P1Ecrs 51-!!F"PED: 3 

.c,-c ... 
cs 

ITEi1S SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SH!PPFD. 

Unit 
F'tice 

40. •:>400 
40 1900 
..:.9. 5400 

3 

'J 

i, 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE f.!l'fOIJNT $ 00 
GEN : AX 

Thl."; .:tmcuri; i • 1:1 r ,t,11pt.:i ¼~ il1l>? l)f -,h::.pping rr1or t'1 .,•,y ''" 11'~ ! 1. ·Jt'N ~l 1 

Extended 
F'1•ice 

40.04 
40.19 
29.54 

109. 17 

109. 77 

00 

1.09.77 

17 
H .,~1><1° -:..1om 

b'\\I ocXl 



l ll 

o· 

t. 

.Ji:U,l\!("E PA~P\ 
320.:.s • 

r:HR:IG 

oF:-1-~ • S4c1"'· 
Frris;
Trm:. • NET ::1 DAY 

mrA' 
fITTH 

t"',\,,'..,I.J'Jl'I ' l'IVl:I ~ c; 
NQ 

Qt?.?' t t;'O 17r:;c;pr-2 

--:i,,o._--. 

tJEV !)'.;'STR • 
"'" f>l-{-W • I 

-L I 

Sh.i 

To 

fNVDICE ~USTONE~ 
DATF- NO 

0~/0°7.2 ~ l 1221140 

R0:utt1.P3'35 / 4 

POPCHASF. ORD'FP 
NIJMBHt 

SAl""FS S.oil EE- DATE 
LOC--e fi.EP ORDEiU .. 
JOSS 0'832 oc;ro 1 1-:>; 

Ofa.",E'' NI.IMBcP S98'! 6'l 
;-'::'- -,- -:,- t'""'ll - - \ t ------ ----- .. - - --------. - ' JS ro tt-.: TRN EAG _J: LM·lDING GL F CLB 

3qgtt EAGLE L.AND.XNG PKWY 

ORANG;E PARK 
~,'C6S 

FL 

I r;.04 ?91 ~600 
:"r-PT ~ ')') ------~ 

Tn. 
p (l , •.. ·98~?1 

ATLANTA 
30384-84,21 
'1R6 7t-"! 1304 

~A 

POR-r ORANGE FL f;.#J i/:'_D 
Spci,'1 
[n'; 

f'tJck S;i.zc, 

OS I 0'-i'lc' ~ p <.12 

in:~,c r .. p to11 

It HR>Ot ci:- SC71'1Af-Y o it 
- -rnc-.S ORDERf [;: 1 U 

D~.CVcR MU:.~ ·LE.AVt: f-lNAl.. RECEIPT r ... 

,..,abr>l 

P H:.Cf:S ':!!-:I-'PEu 1U 

C tJeigh t. 
[I 

f'r lC.t ''lj 
,Jni t 

H£1'1S SH.1.f'F'Eo. a,_ 

f'RODUC.l TOTAL \ 5208.'i 

u,<; c.':oount; is. lD est1matt1 c1t. tia,e of sh1pinnt_: pr:. 

**Yol'*****"., • *lr<r•**·***!tttll lf*-'*H-10-'*t'- .. ll-lf'lf ll-*iel!- lf ►*t: ♦' 11'*_.****ltlt~' ~***~ II: itif•*it °'i(•°'I: .. " it !t ti'ft .... 
c.\: ~grl?o w.t.•, 1·c• ,pt>c:t t.o ,J.-iv ,':;,;pu~E'- ati. _:;.,ng obt of yl:lur 1.nirchJ'5f f'ro~ 

1S t'loi.for (J} yeo ,"T'4" 1p.\•1ng· ~,p yn,.sp ,:.,gh,t- to {,,:·-..,;, rn any ,\eprE·seont<1tiv 
,;oac.a:·t.y. or ·1:,c pcjrt'1.d:1JWI:€- .s;, 1,,.-~b"'r of;, cl;,.c.~. ~"-~flt' 1a·wsu1t., (Ji) 
·,ro •71'1"(", ·~ 11s l'-00• 1,s .... ~le -n"i'l:' to su.b.rl...'" _l:o biJl~"lng~ 1ndividu1:l. 

b1tititio, ~haJl ~~ oovPrnPd tly t 
t'"r,r,-1 ;i.. ~::,·tpf-1'<~+ i.or --111-:t. r u. 5 € .- l iff~ CQ:'idTJl i;n,J. ... r, /3(.(.0f'd~ nt.ia W:Lth t 
umt~~'• tial Rule::. ·or th£- Al?ler-·c:,:r, Artd~,~aficrr, Ass•cidt'ion; .1:1n6 (iv) P.ach 
tv;;.'1.11cl"f II.]~ t~~ <:~-;:t-; cf ;:rr"-:itr,•-ti'l~.' an(1 Sr>Jl'-'rt";eiy P•=JY 1,t.s own •tto 
et.r; itT,d cu•,tc, ,-or· .. o"t 'lllf•t,r1.1t1C.1i t1bu•1~ : ~.{ f~r;L su,·.:h .. rg;.., gc, to: 
ttc:.~,. //www· wif•ods- com/tNr.",/ 1\;e .. ·nurc h.argc.r/~t~11dardGr i-1-EIAArealOwQrtlltlct 
mt ·-
fl you h.1v~ ar. ... agt>remt;nt with HS F'oo.d& i:.h~t expr.essl>' c:ddressec;, the 

1.,ulat1on of tf,P ¥·,,•l -, ,rch .. -rq>::, ll'• 1<,i• r~·fer- t~1 tn,.'.rf. vCJ_'!'~P-nent 
r,; !'.;!':ilt~IH",iH'..* I!' ~4ff~I! ~ * **~ H*i'.'~ lie ~ltiH•f': 1:-f':* 1'.·1!, II:**~~ ►.i! lH: ~ti M<~!H, ~*ff** !oilEil.11:itl'.-._,ff tit..* i':i<lt*lf**** 

-- •• .....:..._,___ "' --· .... ·--• ... ·-------·- .. _ ·-·----------

TAXfiBLE. ~ 
r.rn SALf'i::-' T 

,., 

$ 

V 

0 
4 

':i 

.-J1(J--P4 ~-:: t.l J ~ l.,~ 

]... '-((1 -1t[l{l{:'.. ).( q;J\ 
;L i.!O -14,s-o::: ~V)•°!, 

\I-·· , .. o- -,1{10::JOl,i~ -

') ,\ ~\t-\- ··-
-· - -,...<.J..1~ ,t\ j 

To+9-\.._ )- --· ---

00 

,I\GES 

l 



~(C□UNT 
NO 

~1221lS~ 

.. : '\ J.- • .-t'.-
i \j • -· J_ ... t. 

NO 
1755802 

- ".!"C:,: F' v ~, 1U1>-ifR 
_ Q~J£_ _ . NO~ 
•-•!',, ·-•-, '. , l ! -,~,1 i 4J 

O.•Cl'~~-,::j; :,. 

1'UP.Cf-Y1c._,.r u1 DER 
NUMBFP 

~ AL.!:t~ : ... ;~t'-FS 
LOC. R£..,. Jos~ on~,; 

DArE 
O~DERED 
OS/('1/,lJ 

t,RM· P N•JNFEf;. !:,r->8167 
l ' 
• [so V:L.t ,\GE COM¥'; D£V ·r:. r-·,;TF 

::01.p I - - ~------
, Ti°<tl t,'>.("( ... l"thl!.l:N .. , '~•-F C' '8 

re 1~9SY EAGLE t~NDING P~WY 

HNi'.l r, 
\.Sf',.,c.,' JrL 

-1 
: j 3989 i..AOLf- LANDING PKW·' 

O.RANGE. PARK 
~c:!0-6S 

.. · ! ~HQIS R~LLFr-: 

FL il~t\NGt PAR!-\ 
"12Ch:, 
904 ?91 S600 
U •J .- ~ •'iO 

10 

Fl 
r o P'lX l'..,84,•1 

.;r.. -"'\!;.; 
50384-·8421 

"18/_, "'I"'; 1."'304 

G/S. 

________ ..., L- - - ... -- - __ _. - ;:,. - -~ -=-~=-~_:,a 

~,rm· ~42~ ~ W!LL:~IBD BLVD PORT Of:'r\'; ~t 
frr,:,1,. 
rrm~: ~ET 2t DAY~ 

1t~, S,, ln,; f'r odm +; 
u•d ~~ip.,Lc•r, u,, . .-, Hu,~bc·r 

l"'£1">C r ir,ton 

H~~l~I\OOUS tlA I ER I Al S 

ORY . 

I b'h 1. pi'. 
Spci~.1. 
rn::, tr 

f'.:ick Size 

, 
~ l~"" ~it4J7~'6 vEli.:~'.JE'.l-, C•PHWR SILI'1 PJIJF.R 4/9 t F' 

tl!:/.)9/;:c. PaClt• vl af'oc; 
l.)lc J. Vt-R Mt,S T l t rwF t tNAL RE:G.t:..t.f-' I H.1R 1.Nv Ct-lANf.;E f 

LJb, 1 1 

E C'l~M 

(. 
') 

W('l~ht r:·r i,c ll'~ 
!• -

r:s 

lit11 t 
PT i ( l~ 

1"' ~ ~(; 

F•-:cflflf •d 
r,_1<::e 

~i:1.i. 
•45-4-'lflDlU"I t-t~··uRCJXWt:, ~t.lL ;w. l'iIJ. ruRr:: 

ll ◄ !-'L~)(l::l~'.'f):i,:C~;1!'1'(,'l0C)'',.:1(~'<:i.,i ll1:t<1('(1:';Y'1'1Jl;!~A"(~'l.lCY'('l',':ll::l'M".''('C -~..---;\ 1' '(l''t!ll:' ;;~:r "''lll''lll 

-------__,. ------....... 
t::> 

-------
--
~ 

I 
l 
~ 
1 

l 

~ 

1 . 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
' ., 
~ 

1 
~ 
L 

l. 
• 
=., 

6 
l 

rs 
C 
b) 

cs 
cs 
cs 
l~f 
Ft, 
rs 
r-,c·· ,v 
(!:; 
'..,3 
Ett 
~~ 

Cf" 

f"; 
t~ 
<> 

'C'' ':·· 
f;S 
cs 
c~ 
f.A 
(""'. 

iS 
r.s 
CC., 

0'69&b~~ 
J719427 
076030b 
•t.:4650 

017:1121:i 
~~SJ91 

11266,'Q 
~,,~_11::?4 
~•K-Q:239 
?.Q' ( E,".!~l 

?'i aJo.s 
L~'h4'i6S 
:sns1r, 

Li'?''·\J;!JO 
'S'Jer:;~. 

~551:93 
S4oJW3 
S6'ii.:!:1 
J:,907258 
bl29l76 
0823872 
7lt;034~. 
/31S970 
/.~-:,;681 
781::,t;:,3 
g60.0•4~ 
-,.330·,.7 
~98b647 

~ j/} roTAL liAZ4t(}:;QU~ PtHtS 1 mr,-.L HAlARO.ll•S C.uB[. 9.~ 
u~'.:l•·fL<::v·~~t,_llt"~·•.,·-l)!Ul'x '-'· 1 l''<~ ,.xi°Y":i-i:'lf1(x~ 11)IC --,,~,. 1:~'~-4•~JVl11;'"'~ -n~~r~ ,# ~-ri~~ 1111~-¥' .: ~t.?:"".f"ti-Xrif~.at,l;'(~~•·lfn" 

!mY 
tJr~, BUfl'.c A.iP.1'! :'O'Y'f.~i ~.Al ~J V1 Cl-'l-
• iu. Ctlf-" 17 • !0 l~ Pl$• w,u SLOr ·01100 E~ 
~.ilCE, Gf1GP GP!-!O ::•LST StiV.R 1 S Ol 
'tGSUf, Tl ~ JR J::.3 FL 7t;1' l 2 Rl 

.:;A~ ~p., ;;1ri-t S rl-iH Cr M!l.<: fH~, •1/11"' ('~ 
t:Ur£:., JASNN RAW U'lt TU.nU ... O' LB 
-.i-f .. lRTt"IHIL.-, ~~Yr, SOr1.<!-t 1.. !Ci ~. f..~1S '.B 
5Pl:f:, .-CHHJ OA~I( t'lJD3' Si'.ilr N ,37 
C~H P, 1\SST ~S 7:IA& r t.ll r r, H'tP' ~• 1 .~., EA 
•u:"-, -£tf~F1N5 CAl'f 6 fi; ~J!Ct< 2M1 £t. 
!'13 ... t·'.E-/~I) t G1P ~!JD nrn '!'A~N "·n 
;;:;!•NK,.SODA COLA f(J~\t LL~~ £;AH ~'4/ l; c,-::, 
CHERRY, i1RCN1 U/ STFr. I ~ Pt ~T r:; Gt. 
SAUCE, GENRL TSO JJ.G RTli 4/. ~ fo~ 
RIJ..fSt MlHHVL r £'HUR D2,' c- l t, LT 
Lf.t<E.AL tlSSl fAVl< .- ~Ur Sl'r< ~~ 60/'l. b~ 0.l 
B'4f; T-SHIRT 11. ~\'~ 0:::'.('rl Pl ST rcN~ H~ 
bl ;1-.~~ 1 ifWiL H. PF CL h Ai'i~L<;( lvt .1.00 E'A 
:Ht►, P'ATC KTL PLN 4:RO PIT~ ~'16 OZ 
;:{EJ(;Hllf' HITO' FCY 33,. i,,J .. !J SQZ l 6/14 u l 
CRACKEF, -:w-PNT I:UTh SN')W., 1WJ 1,.'1 4::' J! 
E REAOf f., :.lE:AfO BhG Sf Cl 1~ L • 
P rcr kH.~ ~ ONG . ,r:"t m 4~; RJ;•l[N ..... 1 B 
1'.Nltt:, oN,.q li!W!.-'f-. Sh:: t-lW 1 Oi..'. 
11-"Pl~Tl-', f.11.!ilP U'Ji' 1 itl"' ' Pl. v :•(')f~S"l EA 

, J;~ t-f. - ,.•..__• .. 1 ,_ c: 1. ~;J) Ct-~ • , •01",Q t.A 
l ~ l,¥. (,j.:'~ ; r 1f)!-i,lj ~ ~/•' .c' '$ ,-!~ f O°Z 
r'Et:n;, I:!~ f- & t t: li:'>iO ,;4, f[) 4,1,2 I~ I~ ij,. 

l'l0NAR8H 
NOHG'GRAM 
"lflt-!AR• :H 
fOH. 
PACE 
~OLANO 
4AF"t.'~ ,i I.· 
tfl.(,Uri:~I l l.,k 
r P.!TO ~t"W 
!JALl! F'tll& 
totONOl2.:.-"ltf 
.,Qi<E 
'1'1"1Af:'CH 
Mrt'ICR 5 
HOMOGRAMCF 
1-l'ElluGG'S 
•,IAIJJ PLUS 
Vt1L UGARO~ 
J(J:'_ ~t ~ AVI'.' 

Ht.H1Z 
ft >11J~fHI~ ~ 
HSt. Au ~. t 
BE"ISOFi:T.G'IL 
SUrRH,I{ 
V.~Lll P' '..!C" 
&A~T 
S' 1PP,1'{lt;: 
f L -,fr.frft,~ 

C 
c~ 
r-t' 
cs 
c.c; 
C:3 
f<; 

C'S 
~ cs 
rs 
·A 
L$ 
ff 
cs 
r·c-
i..S 
cs 
cs 
'"f, 

'~ 
cs 
£€> 
·~ 
" 

rR 
U:, 

:.1 0106 
d~ 60v0 
, -:-·isoo 
.33 C.100 
"' n00 
31. 7'i0Ct 
,l!:i 9400 
lt ~ 301} 
co-Ot):')0 
4o 10v,O 
'!.'3 .,400 
17 230.C, 
;,'3. 410"' 
l-1 »41'.l 
~.S40 
S8. l3Q 
~ ()::?O, 
.lV 8 -t'J_i 
~::?'. •;:.o\ 
J.•:l v:~ll 
21 -:,20(} 
2£: 8200 
zo o,o 
l?,·310 
{.i9 070 
7£ :-if, 

l :. (), 

L-.,.C-2( 

~ 

I ,.A.---

:-7. o7 l 
'~5- 1::.0,/ 
12 IS 
67 •». 
'14 n: 
Jl :s 
<', 9'4 

:_:, :, .j 

l., I'll_\ 
iV' 

4 "! v!JJ 
1, :~-
18 ' 61 )4 

t.le,wi 99 ~~ 
~8 ,l.-~ 
")t' ~')i/1' 

iii. ;'5✓. 
, 11"- J ,_< (!I;_< 

J::t Ol 
.., ' C:<) 
j .1-

,i;..__ 132 
) O:? 

J ~ \ -.:, I 

3 1'-f:v' I 

---~- -: i~v I 
~ ,~. - ... ov I 

_ _ ~"- 02 I 



1 l ! , 

). 

~~~~~E Pf.RK 

i'\CCOUNf INIJLICt-
NG NO 

c:;i 1 :>~ t 1 r.c l 7:; t;BO.c' 

INVOICE 
DATE 

0~/09/~3 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

: : 22! 140 

~OL•t" ~·335 ' l! 

PUPCYASE QQ['P:~ 
NU"l8ER 

SALES SALES 
LOG. REP 
1C'C.l:j 08~? 

DI\TF 
ORDERED or, 1()7 Ip··; 

:J~Df'.1 NUMBFR: C'98!6Ct-

s-...~-1 
Pt'-WY 

mnp Pern1 t ,-- ----------- l 
I 

'Tf<N EA(,LE L...'\NfJ ING ~! f- CLB • ,)~ !" r· () ~ c; I r j1 ~ 

o '3~84 EAGLE l AND l NG rt'.1-iY 'j 0 
p 0 BOX 1':184[.>1 

F ... ORANGE PARJ, FL. 
~2.065 1 ATlANTA 

r:'w • CHRIS COl U ,Tr 
~--=-•--• . c•--' 

904 291 5600 
DFP'!' tt 00 

J0:384 -h1;+21 
186 76"1 1 ~C4 - A~ J 

BL'JT) PORT O~A•,r~1E 05°/09l23 Pc'rt:E' OP of tl ,1--rm· S425 S. Wh.LTAMSQM 
T r:m:.: 

FL ShipD· 
Spi:.1.aI 
rn,, tr 

uR[VEf.c .10Bf LEAvE:. ~INt\t.-. t(ECt--H"f f,tlR !NV <,;HAN~E:S 
rrm,, Nt:T· 21 DAYS 

Qty fi h•<; I" 
r 1:d ::'." ir,ped '.Jn it 

Oe:::;c.r tp:tcn Pac.k Slll' L<11:-e l I.. 
['\ 

we1.ght Pf'cl<: ng 
Urit 

U,,z.t 
'ric{> 

l11.tond.r.:d 
PT-~t""~ 

--------------·-- ---- --- --- ,..__ ----, 

- " - 1 

-- • - r ..- ., 
--; I-- 1 

-- J - J 
~ 2 - ?. - 1 - 1 
-:- 1 ---- l _,.. ! 

- 1 - t 

- 1 ... 1 - 1 
-

1 

~ " - 1 
-;-. 2 
-- -

GER 
r.,.. . -P'F -=~~r, (..llB, Rr-::.i=5, j,6 ~.(I i:-:Ea:.SE 'S 

tii1, 1o ... ;;:1 CKV-YLO 1J~l l~•T orrr 1 '2/1 t17! 3LHVij l7Rf~s 
tc. 

rt Ef-~ f l-""r,c ,;efet' to Return f'olic~ 
'FRk1, Ct ri~HL t-'i;'fSrf RFF S/1 ' B 'PACKER 

cs 
C .. 
C 

~ '<ff t:;-6 EA ,?.ACKER 
, n-~rm ,ti\< i., 1>1~1 R"".F :;" ,.'c; I.E. ROS'EL I 

Rep ~OX 24 ~A CROSS VttLV 
r..: C:G ~AC ~ !..B CF:OCS' lJAL~ 

cs ?•t?48~S 
u.exer -to Ret-.Jrn P0litil/ 

I!£E.t , "7"1,J'B;:.Y r.!-m !_~:;>A l /OH RAU t c;· n & TOCI( Yf'O~ 

i.;S ='l711 l:l 
CL , r;i:~7.1-~. 
cs ~{279oJJ 
cs "'1'.:!ff5..:i08 
cs 'i667994 
cq S.22~1 

·cs 
,::s 
Cf 
ts 
[;!: 61:i 

r•; 7?◊S77/ 

q, 1001 11 g9 Lxf CS. 000~ 11 9& .. i.:B~ 
C~!CJ/r1~. UII'<.., !;';' ff Jtl!I r~lJ 1/10 tF Lr.ATl'Y.E}!T 
'~~Ir.'.:i i, BR6T 51'-clil 6 l B.NL S 47i:; l.1-'1 PAiiUX►N• 
HSPAFIIH:iUS, GRM S.,.D Bh,[;H !"'J:,E.SH rt 11 Lh PAr.V.£~ 
dlHCf', UMF N·C Pt.s·, ITL REF 6/32. oz SUN uRCHH, 
~ rML tt1 GRrJ 4" q PEF 200 s:: 48 rri ,..ROSS W:L v 
QRAN&t. SECfl-1- Ik ..l')TEf< -SWJHD ti Lt> C~'.Qt,S VAi 'l 
RFAO"i' TtJ EA, - Pleci.,r> ~<t>fer-te; Rt..>tur-r, J:rt:!lit:'i 

O, .R!IN F,RESH. Rff 24 EA ... ROSS VALY 
PTY GRl~D .. SD/20 :'. 1 RNO ~D/8 07. ~Tl r·•· '>l CT 

.,.,, ~EVR J..£1.u Dl1STC COAT 6110 ~ O.l GLMVW fRMS 
,E, H .. Tf-1 BLOC Hf BP.Thi:: TUB.2/9 rB GLN1Jt! C-RHS 

('!f fv t'A 7 
.., P.iease ltt>~'£'r t,o R£>t.urn f'&',jf:!{ 

CO. r, f'~ ORT ICLS FRESH Rt F-4fl L B ROSS ','l'iLY 
Rf/'10.V T11 E.!.if -- ft-.iease i<efer co Re-t.ur-n Pol.1-c,y 
CH_.i::'t. CHED~ l'ITr.: .!It BUI rAHC'(.u;· LB GLrt\.ltJ tRf'lS 

cs 73314?9 
cs yf'9~'0-'1 
cs ..,.t~4S20 

Ct:; 919'i249 

"'-c.AOY Hi fi,\.l f<1n,a-5€' Refer t• Return 1-'Pllct 
ISHf.(.l)th MU) ~1 ":RD' fl!7' f Rl::SPl":) 1 P • CRmn 'Jtl Y 

~Ai?.F-t-r(' I l)~ES f'f<ESH REF ,· LB f'HC!t:ER 
~F"1-':H· ~, fo.~if '"A nMSTY Pt.Sr JAR4/" t;A KEN'S 

RE"OY TO·fJH r'.le<Ju_, R\'lff,r ta Return Pohccv 
DRFSSlNG, HC"JY :"IJST c.mr FLST 4Yt G;. {<► ,.:,'c: 

FROZEN 
CS 020-1~20 iCf t:REA11, VN;__ p,.:.pf( TUB 3 4.:iA 
'(, '14881"39 Rot l HCtb1 wm & " ~L to BKI: i:-zn~ 11: 3. 7 ~; 

~3:14!2 F,f.:'B. 1.-IQ 111X' WI Mil'< FSTRD C.18.o/" !.B 

Bf.:t: ;-i.R~ 
COST.AMZ0'3 
GLNViJ FRF.3 

B EA 34 B~OO· 
cs JCI' JtiOO 

cs '27 \;,H01 
cs 31 JS0~ ,. .. 

:, ;:;1 or:ioo 
C· 59 1:80(> 
rs 14. 0200 

3:.. 41 I :t -t -~ Q900 
CJ_ OvvJ 1,l. 44 L.i-. 

("~ S:t 680 
cs 7?.8500 
rs J9 82'0◊ 
cs 2.:. 2,61.)0 
rs "l.} 14'00 
cs ?fr.,,;7vo 

~-~ 4,i ,tl-1◊0 
40 2'1•?> 

C& 3J. ~o 
cs r...• 1',:ioo 

p cs 39. SC•'Jf) 

ll cc: S? 7 900 

-::i; :!l. ~600 
cs 24, 6000 
j~ 4'9 17 0{' 

cc, M R90" 

~."; .1L '.!Ii 
:"-1:' H JO( c- L,';'. 4i,(. (J 

ir 

f.,,L 

34-8.8 
Jt.36 

? . {r•I 
.u . 
r" . ,, 
18 
:""4 

... 

'c;e:; 
H5.7t 

7Q (,; 

~'? ,:'6 
:?., ;;i 

29.~l 

,<j 
60 
.;:.. •4 
t:,. t', 

.39' f:½C 

l.".,I 79 

~-~ , ... 6 
-'4. EsO 
}!!Q 17 

60 88 

::L' ,!,.l 
31 :w 
qe .;;6 

_,l 



.. cc 
N 

ct:?211.GO 
" ··~J 

1 i S ~·ti) .. , 

1orr-r 
DATt 

C1 ~, •• c,~ /~ •~ 
Cl~ TOM£ I:( 

NO 
11p:>1t40 

R•Jt, c'{t,t, I -'l 

PlJ"!l'"HAS.c CIF,Dt~ 
NUMBER 

S/\1 :' .~ 
LOC 
-,:-:,;~ 

SALE::; 
REP. 
tiEJ~r> 

URDF NlP1I'Efi 

DAT 
RDERr.u 

"'r:-, {l7 /P-' 

':°l?Cl l,9 
i l • 

sn V ~ l L ?.Gt co:M r,I:'J ~. I .7Tr, 
Stni:; 

, J<lB'.~ EAnLc. •uv::.iING PKwv ro 

. 
PF.N F,O.<.:,t r t t.M>I~'1 r,1.J (l B , 
~989 i: ~\CL F L 4f'IIDlNC,. PKl.JV 

'--lL"l~::. t ·- --· - ... - - - --- -- --··1 
- Feit" ,C 

;Q 

C~~Nqt Pf:RI~ 
320: • 

Lt C;HF-c!S (:d l FT r.r 
-=-==-=--= ·-_._ -~ - ~- ·=---=--~-

fl URt'4NGt. PAR~ 
32065 
-904 pc> 1 '>c-00 
r't..P· r ~~ 0 ~ 

Fl 

i 
- ~-1 

P n JO'( : C'.'S,t~J t 

~-;'l ANT,\ 
m 51:J4•c;4,!.1 

:186 -~6-i: J3i)..., 

,-,A 

✓-' r',, 
Trn.<, 

",/i.c,~ f t. i l LI /.!'';Sui,: 9 •JI) t-• J:{ r .;P!,. J.:.,E . 
P.._ '-lh It ,J 

-'I I 4 -
0'-->l0't,' •, 1i 
Dk1Vf-R t1us~ 

t.:.J(,it~ Cs JP CS 

rr,n, N1'T c.'1 DAYS 
Q_t.y b •~r-:; F· 

r,,d b'11pp,,a r1n1.. ~ 
, .... tt 

11,,11rir 

--.:;... . ---. ---. ----,-:--.;, -.--...::,,, --""'!'"' 
TOil'.' 
T !JI" 
WT 

"' ,. ' v:·.-:, .. ~ f'~ ~> . n ~i,...>· .. ~11 
2 r.r ?"''-'>:,sv:, 
t cs '.2t.So300 
~ !"'G «:'(f''. •Ir 

(;• j .~g,.J,4' ,·) 

't;l27'T~ 
.--i.:-. 
~-' ~. - ~;-.-1~?~ 

t ...,. 
t~~t .-=:.--~ 

l 
,..., 
' . ' t,, dt:', • -. C1"~ ~::iof ,◄ o .. 

l f'•" ;~•.f1HQ 

l C· 6:>J~•}!_,•~ 
J r~ 6.S=r:; ·: ~ .,;;:; 

i. t;S 7~1() .. ,'-' 
J cs 1637?1·.~ 
~ rs 1 r,r.941., 
1 -c~ C ,~:)l'':>t., , l . , . , 

er: r~ll'.421; 
• (~ .,."2~~H"?, . 

Of . 
folE.f fdLEl:f~ r E:C 
!'-R 

~,pc.:zcJJ. 
In•· t 

0 .n1pt ..,,ac- S1.:u 

lf'f:A,,. FLAT 5X:.'! CW:'-. BK:) Fll-1.H/..s 61 Ol 
S/\l. MU'-1, ~rL~rr B; f·➔ P~O ,r, ! -, L Fi 
B!':' .t.O., F.f,·I02 YUJ 1.7' S' 1crA~l C'li6<'&. JJ Ol 
P(lH\T.O rt f-0 1/1◊.- Sl<Oc~ R lJ (-../r, l ii 
"',:,J ~~- .'°' ~.. ir f !>· ·" !- T"' f BO J[i 1-0 L& r: i:t=, ~,i- r,L .. ;'i'"- .:i;,.,f•.:..:i -:-·l.(1Rr ,t, 10 -BA 
l - j}(;:J; 40 14 , [i.i;; 
:,Hfl:l 1?, !◄ROD r<t.J ~4 n 01., 'l 4/ l C, l B 
11,,..~Q~~ rr-::·;~ 1(;- r' ·:: • ., ~ LMD .:u 1 ':. LB 
·•t ttffO, Ff 3 '2' ',C :-:•,iT!' H"F .''r, lf 
•_I!_ ~<J:CQ) f'(;•r•. ;';~,;,'.,!°-' 1, l~,1,/4 i)i,l!i4 I'::;~ 
n.1: ti,;. LJlH 1~.'-,'' ::'i. St,'f.~ 1116"6/;,8 ~1? 07 
tr ~-~· i IZt.R, Ctl'.2 ~!"ll B ,'ltfl 6/~ l B 
·, '.,tit .1A1-<".'. a : ~- 'Rj_i;l ; iL rqr 10 L ~ 
; '-.1.l, Ii' I< 1.Jl,-f I -4 r1" SL .. .J p;;'l ~/fl/J "'; oz 
CttK~, L4,h ~ f.:t:J VELVT !StD l4J/64 ~! 
r.t·tr'!Erh ~-~:rJLl>i l1 f P.0 F-f"'i, rR BfE.R2/C.. l ~ 
l-t•-r-c· ... ~N- r.~ f;, i:hf:J~i B;"•,J ... l"!r{,. :' /:: t E< 
r ~,.-~...-::Jf~I I ~ "'.<iT ?~ .. ,.;~· rFr1 r n t~ 'J/-. l B 
->C::h: 1:k •.t tL"Erl} ,:oi;-=; PF P li'2 I.II 
~r· -" . .-~ -rv r;p,Nc .1r;/~1s { ', .'iM!i~1:·.-,01~ 1~ Gl 

L • b~ l 

STO!iEFH<E 
1-tARFCII: B•~ .. 
f.;(')Tfl l A 
l"□NAF'r;~ 
hA~[lJR BN-t 
.., ::;~i!_llt,. 

!'lkS F l'\!DA'r 
HHUXt.NT 
ST~',il ii-' 
SIJEET St 
Frn·• t A 
Li::'1.B IJEbT0 

HA>·iB'1F· :-~• -~ 
ROHUA 
orvoNSr-H i;- -

Pf\ lJX PRE"l 
PAt:JY DPHI 
FA- JX Fi<f'M 
MONARU' 
1-1 T lSTYTr-f~) 

TORA(if. ;,. O::'M I N l'>t.CAP ~ H) 

~•H-£.i-.~ OROt:.REu. 
PTECH, r.ROERED 
i- 1}"t'f~f !.lROEREO 

't,j 

1'1 
jt, 

P .~.CE:.S SHIH!:- r, 
F IF'.crs H4IPPrn 
f- lt:ClS ..,1-HPPt D 

4 J 
"I 
46 

::AV-t f-lNAL RECI:r~T FGR INv CHAt-..GE'S 

C iJMqht r~~ 1t"1.ng 1,n1t. f-c ~-,Tldrd 
D Ur 1 .. 1-'rtct rri{fl 

,,----:=-_.. 

c~ ,~a .. J,ov ::?Sn 
cs tU:! '7700 l◊:. ,~ 
cs ~- 7 40.00 4 ao 

r.; i-:7-5·,oo ~... ,:. . " . 
L~ lfJi ll.00 10~ •. 

1r, '4 LE: ,. 9rOt,- ?to 
... ,. h~~ f o·o ', { f -~ i;._-, 4~ ler,_O ! 

r:r.: ,.,,:, "tar" 11 
~s t'4 rz...ov t::4. r 2 
,;s 2;1, 44'00 26 ~4 
Cb "J .-3(10 {:,3 1-J 
"S Sl, ~t:,1)0 d-6 ~a 
c,~ 32 O(,QO i'o. O.,t 
f"'r"I 5) 17◊0 50. t? 
c.; •i i '1',-QO 12~ 97 
"~ .n •HOO % <':? 
l,f., ';}(• 4000 ')t 
r:-; !Y .S90b ~r, 
c,:; Ul 111~00 1M 6 

I I r.M5 St:'.-PrFu J9 1._-92. /. 
T TF.'°'"; fif-.!P•'rf) 24 1 r•i :t 

J. t :-iS ~H l ;;;pt.;(,:~ .!. 2J-d3. "6 



ACCOUNT 
NO 

912211SO 

IN~/O I CE 
NO 

175580'3 

INVOICE 
DATE 

rs/OQ/F3 

Ct.JSTllMER 
NO. 

11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Sr'\LE:3 
LOC. 
"30S5 

S,1LES 
REP. 
0832 

D/-'ITE 
ORDERED 
05/07/23 

13 
i 

11 
jSOVILLAGE COMM DE\_;·D!STR-·1 

To. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'v 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

Att I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ro1J t!"!: 23JS / 4 
Sriip .-----···- •• ~--------

ITPN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To· 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT t~ 00 

Fl. 

Ram1t 

To. 

ORDFR NUMBER· S98190 
--

US F o "\ ct •,, I n.: 

P.O BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'"386 763 1"304 

GA 

·----- -· ---- --------:ni{J__t,m: 54-25 S WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT C"?A!'!GE 
·-,.tTrms • 

FL S/2ipD 
Spcial 
In-., f;;

Pack Size 

05/09/?3 Pdge 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV tHAN ',,t·Tr,ns. NET 21 DAYS • 

r.fti..• Qty Sales Product Descr ipton 
r-der~d Shipped Unit Number 

Label C W?1ght Pricing 
D U~it 

Unit. 
Prtce 

Extended 
r·r ice ·------ -- ----- ----- ~--------· - • 

REFRIGERATED ---..... 1 CS 8224859 P0TM0, FHGLG FRESH REF 1') LB PACKER 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 
TOfAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED. 1 PIECES SHIF'PEu: l 

TOTAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

~~* LNVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10 00 P!ECES 0RDERFD 1 
11.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: ! 

This a«,oL>nt i•, ,,-,-, <",~Vr.i: .. i:-- at 'tH,t? of shipp.1ng pric,r t::i dnv a -~----------

c~ 

I !EM;:1 :)tlJ.l"l""EU. 

!TE!'IS SHIPPED 

20 :;:-soo ~ 

.!. 

.. .. 

PRODUCT TOTAL'$ 

TAXABLE AM□mn $ 
GEi'-1 SALES TAX 

0 

, .:;t r,t'l .. vnr•~ $ 

26.25 

26.25 

26 25 

00 

2b.':?S 
-----·---· ---......... ... . 

1//j \ 11?-J s \~ ~-1JW~ llP,15' 



ACCOUNT !.NV!JIC~ 
NO NO. 

91221150 1755804 

INVOT.Ct: SlJSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05109/23 11221140 

PURGHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
._oc 
1055 

Sr\LES 
REP. 
08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/07/23 

Bill---------
Ro•Jte 233S / 4 

To 

Att 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 32065 

904 291 5600 
CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT# 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 598373 
Remit! 'IS F·o""•'e Tn,- ----------i 

ATLANTA GA ! 
]0384-8421 I 

186 763 1304 

Ship ITRN EAGLF LANDING C'LF CLBJ-7 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

-- -- -

To: ll ; 0 ;~;• 1~8~21 I 

----,,...---,---·-------' 
ihie_F-:-.q;· 5425 S. L.JILLIAMSON BL 1.'D PORT ORMJGE FL Ship_D. 05i09/2J 
-:-tTrms: Spcial DRIVER MUST 

• • Pa_g_e Oi of t)2 

'4•tTrms· NET21 DAYS In-st!"'· 
Ctv Qty Sales Product Descripton Pack Size 
rd~red Shipped Unit Numb~r Lobel 

·-·----------------

LEA'•iE Fii-.AL RECEIPT FOR INV CHAN1 

C IJeight-
0 

Pr 1e1ng 
Unit. 

Unit 
f'ril".:e 

Ex !:.ended 
Price ____________ .,..__., ----- -- ------

FROZEN 
~ 1 cs 5982509 ROLL, ASST 3. 6" UHSL PARBK FZNi2C•/l. 3 nz Hit...L TOP 11R 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TaTAL NET !./GT 
TfffAI. GROSS IJGT· 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAF'<N> 

PIECE'S ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIF'F'ED: 1 

H* INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
?.75 P!ECES ORDERED: ! 

10. 72 
PIECES SHIPPED: ! 

fh1s ••~Lnt is an 0~tim~te at ti~~~~ ~h1pp1~g p-13r to an~ 

l.S .:io.3600 i 

iTc.MS SHIF'FED: 1 

!TF.MS S4!PPE!'.) 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

0 

~ at del1very. f 

~-/ :J, '{ () .,._?, ~J ~ 

S\~\J~ 

3o.36 

36. ,6 

36 36 

.00 

36 16 
--·--



~CCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 1755805 

INVOicr CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

OS/09/23 11221140 

R,:iute 2'33'5 / 4 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC 
"1055 

sr,Ll:S 
REP 
08'32. 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/07/23 

ORDER NUMBER· S98588 !3111 
I 80 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PkWV 
Ship .-- - --·-- --------·--- Rerr:i t ,---------•-·----------

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I US Foods, Jnr. 1 To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To; 
P.O BOX lc;,8421 ORANGE PAR~ FL ORANGE PARK FL 

32065 32065 ATLANTA GA 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT # 00 ]86 7fJ3 1304 
~---~--------- -- ---·---------- 1---·---··----------· 

illip_Frm. S.!i-25 S. WILLIAMSON EL.VD PORT Oi1t~NGE FL Sh1&D: 05i09i23 Pa9.e Oi o.P 02 
~tTrms· Bpc1al DRIVER MUSf LEAVE FINAL RECEIFT rOR INV CHAN 
'•1t'T1•ms. NE1 21 DAYS lnsf:-r: 
Otv Qty Sales Product Destripton Pack Size 
rd~red Shipped Unit Humber Label 

...... 4 
FROZEN 

cs 6553758 ROLL, KSR wr!T 4 5" SLC.O BkO o/8/3.5 GZ ROTELLA 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{~) 
TOTAL FROZEH PIECES ORDERED· 4 PIECES SHIPPED 't 

TOTAL NET tJGi: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT• 

*°' INVOICE SUtlMARY **it 
42.49 PIECES ORDERED. 4 
43.00 

F'!ECFS SH!F"PED 4 

This a~oJnt 1~ an estimate dt time oF 5h1pping rr1 
·--~·--·-- ---· 

C Weigh·t 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

U11H 
p.-?.c:e 

Extended 
Price ., __ ., _____________ _ 

cs 32.0000 $ 

ITi:r1s 5nIPPED. 1 

ITEl'IS SH!PPED: ! 

PRODUCT TOTAL. $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT i 
GEN SALES TAX 

')0 
¼ 

~djustm~ntG m~de ~t delivPry: S 

.~~ 
-1:'/6-JJ'/0:: /lf'.tJ~ 

<IP 

128 00 

128.00 

00 

128 00 



ACCOUNT !/'NOICE 
NO. NO 

912211SO 1755806 

INVOICE 
D~rE 

OS/09/?~ 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11221140 

PURCl-l~,SE ORDFR 
NUMBER 

!'.">ALES 
L.OC 
3055 

Sf'.LES 
Rr.P. 
0822 

DATE 
ORDERED 
01:i/07/23 

Bill ----·-------- -, 
!so VILLAGr COMM DEV DISTR 

To I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ra•Jti:. 2335 / 4 
8'1 ! p - -· -------·-·--· 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
lo. 3989 EAGLE LAND~NG PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

DRDER NUMBER: 598606 
Remlv, us Foods, ,.. --· -:::--.-:;:-~ II --ii, cc: 

TrJ: 
P.O BG½ 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 7 63 1 3(HI, 

-··-- . 

Gt-1 

il;z[J_Frm 542S S lHl LIAMSON B 
·rtTrms: 

.IJD PORT !JP.ANGE F"L Sn.~ plJ. 
Spcial 
Inst'f": 

05/09/?3 Pa~e 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECFIPT tOR INV CHAN( ';,,tTrm-s: NFT 21 DAYS 

~ty ~ ~ty . Sales Product 
rder8d ~hippeo Unit Nuffiber 

Der;crip·~c;n 

FROZEN 

Pack Size Label 

-;- 1 CS 6336556 PORK, CHOP LOIi-i BI Ct-!Hlt: OFF 40/4 uZ f'Ail.iXEN1 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TDTAL NET WGT· 
T;OTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECH, ORuE;RE.O· l. 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ~*~ 
10.00 PIECES 0RDF~FD. 1 
11 00 

PIECES SHIPPE:.u 

PIECES SH!Pl='ED· 

l 

. 

T'"1,=,. t'Jr. 1:);nr .. :.i i i:,';._ ' ·~ ti.r.,c• ,f r.h1opir,,,. .~r i.c.r· ~c .Jr, 
-· .. ......---------- ' - ... - - - .,_ --

C iJ&iQht v • Pricing 
Uni,; 

cs 

ITEMS SHl:PfED. 

! :E-.!1S S1H PPrn 

Unit. 
F·r ice 

43. i 700 1; 

1 

1_ 

F'ROOUCf TOTAL t 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GErl SALES iAX 

·O 
¼ 

,;·~ dei-:,,1~,-'/ $ 

E~c.ended 
Price 

43.17 

43.17 

43.17 

00 

':J t ;~ 

~ 
~-1>•-Jd:: y>,'7 

_, 

')\~\i 



ACCOUNT INVOH:E 
NG. NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

05/12/23 

1::lJSTOi':E~. 
NO. 

l"i.2211.40 

PiJfi:r.:HASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. r(EF. 

l)ATE 
ORi)ERED 
C<S/11/23 91221150 19033"31 30S5 0832 

llill-------------~::-=-=7 
so vrLLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Rn.ute:5339 l 7 
Sh l p r=:·----

TRN EAG:i_E LANLHNO G:LF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING' PY.,1,N 

OfHIF.P. NUMBER· 
Remit r;-;·-- . ·-·-·--

• US Fa ad-; , [ n c . 

609078 

To: 

At+.: 

ORANGE PAR!-\ 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To. 

FL ORANGE Piir:i·, 
32065 
904 291 560() 

!DEPT ft 00 

FL 

! 

t 
___ j 

Tc, 
P. C. BClX 198421 

i!\ TL.ANT A G.:'1 
3()384-8421 
386 763 1304 . 

·- --- _J 
hip_Frm: 542S S. l.,HLLit1MSDN BL\JD PORT OP.ANGE Fl f::J.h i p_.D· 

·=·PC 1.-':l!. 
Ins tr·: 

f'~ci< Si.~e 

05/12/23 PaQ~ 03 of 04 
r trrm:i: DRIVER MIJST LEAVE FINAL RE:CE!?T f"IJR I.NV CHANG 
ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sales Product Descriptatt 
'den•l:l Shippe-d Hnit. M\..1mbe-r 

L1bei c Ueiqht 
D 

Pricing 
tfait. 

Unit 
h·i.CE 

Ex~~en,jed 
Pr·ice 

---------------------- - ·•--·-------- .... ___ ..,_., ·--- .. ----·-- .......... ___ ,. ____ _ 
TOTAL FRO:ZHi PIECES ORDERED· 2•:) ViECCS SH1Pf:El) 2(t 

HII: It-WOICE SUMiiAF{Y' U•t,; 

TOTAL NET '-f13T: 12"?0 90 PIECES OROERrn: B-3 PIECES SHrPrrn- B3 
TOTAL GF:OSS iJGT. 1398.73 

I iEiiS SH1Pf'Ei:l: .16 

ITEMS SH rf'f-'[C, ~9 

t'ROi)UCT TOTl~L !I-

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES T 1W 

~o -~ 

1124. 29 

3.367 43 

00 

i t,"-.,., ~·>-•c: •• • .,.;.· ·t" ·+ ---~.., r. ,,-,,,.,·,, ,, ..... ., ·t!"t ···, c1·uc--~ =-·~·t .. ,... A,-, -~ dr.1 , .... ~t•· ~ .1.1::- a •. ,ou.1 ~ ~- dtl t'-.--ll!lc:, -~ ., _ ~-#Ill- {\,· S .. l,,t•l,:g t'' -U- ..... :1," a. J _.,,,r,_,, ·=> ., /'" a.. " l ha>/ ¥ 3367.43 

~*~****~*~~-~***~******•***~**********◄**~****~*****•**~~~~~***~~••••~~**~****M➔w~•* 
~ You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your pu~chase Prom ~ * US fo9ds: (i>_vou ar~ giving up vour right ta se~ve in anv representd;i~~ • * capacity. or ~D gart1c1pat~ as a member of d class, 1n a~v lawsuit; (111 you ~ 
~ -2ls,::i .agree, at !J.., F,:io:1s sole option, to submit to hinrliny~ individu--il * * arbi-t.ration of all clais115; (iii> such arbi-tf'at,ior, sh,~11 be goverr,ed b•, the ., 
* Federal Ar~itration Act, 9 U.S.C. ~.1 and conducted in accordance wit, the * 
* Com~ercial Rules oF the A&erican Arbitration Association, dnd (iv) each party ~ 
* shall pay half the cost~ of arbitration, and separ~telv p~y its own attornev~• ~ 
* fees and costs. For more informatiors about the fuel s.1.1r-d«'sl'ge. ?o t.o: lo: 
•:• https: //www. usfood':.i. com/terms/fuel surcharge/Sl:-:1ndard6r idEIAAr~.h.t;W':!rAt Lin tic. n * 
* tml * 
* If you hav~ an agreement with US Foods that eipressly addresses the ~ * :::-alculetion •.lf the -fuel surc:harga, please refar to tn-it. -.½greem":nt.. it 

****~*********~*ll:******lrr-,11;************************;,;***.,*i'ili:.·l"*!!-¥.·H,i,:ti':*******l(;ll:IH,**il:ll:i! 

~ t J 40 :_301<;Jl 

)_ lf0-1lf'°:;' J.~".I.J~ 
1 -io---r ,no:: 1 '>•" ~ 

~lt • 11-ftl:37~•1.~J 





• 
ACCOUNT INVOICE 

NO. NO. 
91221150 1903331 

:;: NVOH:E CUSTOMER 
DATE ND. 

OS/12/23 11221140 

PlJRCHASE OF.DER 
NUl'iBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

SALEEt 
REP. 
08'.32 

!JATE 
ORDERED 
05./11/23 

Route: 5339 ,•' .... 
•' ORDER NI.W!BER: 609078 Bill !so VILLAGE COMM DE\/ DISTR 

To: t 3989 EAGLE LANDING P!I..W'f 

Ship 

To: 
1TR•J C'G' r L···r·1•·G ~- r r• B 1 

• ,,. -A ~L.C Ml~ ' I'-/ \::,1.,., ··'- l 
3989 EAGLE LANIHNG Pr-U-iV l 

Remit! 
US Foo<l ~-, Inc. 

··-------, 
! 

Att: 

ORANGE PARII.. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARII.. 
3206S 

1904 291 5600 
T # 00 -----FL J 

To: j 

I 
l ATLANTA 

I 30384-8421. 
336 763 1304 ________ _ 

P.G, DO>: 198421 

GA 

nip~rm S42S s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTT'ms 

PORT ORANGE ~l .. Sl~:i pD: 
Spc i al 
f'ri~ f:r-: 

05/12/23 Pare 02 of 04 
DP.1 VER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT fT!P. I NV CHl;NGi ,.,tTr-tn'i' r-JET 21 DAYS 

h.v Qt.y Sales F--r-oduc-t 
·d~red Shipped Unit Number 

1 ./ 1 \~c• 628-3097 , ... 
1c/ 1 C .... 6419501 ::,. 

1/" 1 cs 65770-43 

1 ----- 1 EA 671237-6 
lv :i. cs 73323'72 

2/ 2 EA 8331399 

~~ 1 cs 8350258 
1. cs 9124520 

1..-' 1 ,~r::: 9S46982 ~-.J 

1 ✓ 1 cs 9635729 

l . ..,.,/ 1 cs 0488239 1 _...... 1 cs 0?68564 
1......- 1 cs 1475608 
l~ 1 cs 23325:26 
1.,........ 1 cs 2511301 
1/ 1 cs 32001-45 
1,....... 1 cs 4326880 

l~ • r...-. 435849S .1 <.,.:, 

~ GS 5158571 
1,,.... 1 r-r. S91S31? _.:, 

1.....- 1 cs 6252i91 
2 ....- 2 cs 65537!:,8 
1..-" 1 cs 6773501 1 ,....... 1 cs 6911663 
1~,,,,.. 1 cs 7165830 
1 1 l"'C: ?t,37713 'JY 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRlGERATED 

Descripton Pad Size L.,hc,1 

--------------
CHEESE, CHE'JR L06 DNSTC GOAT b/10.5 l]Z GLNVW FRMS 
CHEESE, CHEDR MILD SLCD . 7S Z 6/1. 5 LR GUNW FRMS 
READY TO EAT - f'le,:1-se Refer to Return ?oi:l.ct 
TOMATO, RED f<ND DCD 3/8" 2/5 LI< ROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return PoiicX 
CANDY, !.<AF: SHCKP. SS DMSTC 1 86 1. 86 OZ ,'.}~l!C~:F.P.S 
CHEESE, nozz SHRD fTHR LNPS 4/5 LB ROSEli 
READY TO EA'f - P11::1 se R~fer- tc Ret.1..1r-r, Po1ic•1 
ONION, YLW OCD 114" FRESH REFS LB CROSS VAL'I' 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer ter Retur·n Polic1

6
, 

HILK, UHL PSTRD RBST FR££ D 4/1 GA 'LNVW FRMS 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST ,1M~4/1 GA !<rn 'S 
READY TO EAT - Please R&fe,1• to Re-t.1..1r-n Policv 
ARUGULA, BABY WILD cum LOOS :!./2 LB CROSS W1LY 
SAUCE. REMLD PLST JAR REF 2/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGl WHT a~ SLCO I<~O FZH8/6/3. 7 OZ COSTAN:ZO'S 
CAKE, LAYR 2 CHOC ICE IJLTIM{4E2/90 OZ [iEVONSH IRE 
I<RHrD, FLAT SX13" 01JAL I<KD FZ!fl6/3.6l. OZ STOHEFIRE 
ONION RING, BTRD BEER SIB" TFF4/2.5 LB MOLLYS l<IT 
GROUPER, BRDD TENDR F'ARFR FrSH6/2 LB TA!'iFA MAIO 
SALMON, ATUHC 6 Z PTN F'BO 3D 10 Lfi MAF:BDR llNI-C 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z f'C BLSL RAW FZrao L.B HARBOR i3NK 
BACON, PORV. 18-22C SLC LAlD 2n1s LB PATUXEN1' 
POTATO, Ff 3/B" SC COTE!> Tff 6/5 LB STEAL.Hi 
APPET!ZEF:, CHS MDZZ BROD ·f:../2 LB LAMB W.ESTN 
POTATO, MSHD SKON RED BOIL IH 6/4 LB LAMBSUF'RE~I 
F:OLL, V.SR WHT 4. S" SLCD B!W 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELL.1) 
TART, APPL RSTIC 4" SS BKD 3/8/6.3 oz CHEFS LINE 
PAHGASIUS, STPED S-7 Z FIL PBD15 LB HARBOR BNK 
POTATO, SKN BOAT 200 CT BV.D 15 LB L"11i:B N,rTRL 
CHICKEN, THDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATIJX PREM 

SHlRAGE LOCATIOM RECAP<t-!; 

PIECES OROEREn: 31 f'IEGES SH!PPED: 31 
PIECES ORDERED: ....... , PIECES SHIPPED: 32 ~,;.. 

C 
D 

B 
B 

B 

Weight. Pr·ici1}9 
Unit 

cs 
C,. 

::,. 

cs 
E.'li -~· 'J-.J 

EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
C,-. ., 
i~c ~..., 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C

,... 
;:., 

cs 

ITEilS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHIPPED . 

L':rdt. 
F'r i,:e 

33. 641)1) 
31. ?10() 

26. 530() 

46. sio,:> 
f,2. 12c,o 

10 4?01) 

14.7000 
49. 1?00 

18. 0'?00 
43.-41(10 

31 3000 
S8.6400 
2B.3700 
34.5500 

12.3. 0000 
102.7700 

84.2000 
43.7800 
62. 9100 
S3. 130{) 
S2. 4~C•O 
32.0000 
48.2500 
46.6700 
49.SSO>J 
41.9900 

2i ... ,,., .,_., 

E:<t.e·r1ded 
Pri,:e 

3.3. 64 
31.11 

26.5'3 

46.Sl 
62.12 

21). 94 

14.70 
49.17 

18.09 
43.41 

31. ·.30 
58.64 
2.8.37 
34.SS 

123 00 
.102. 77 
84.20 
43. 78 

251.64 
S3.13 
52.45 
64.00 
48.25 
46.67 
49.SS 
41. 99 

849. i2 
1394.02 •------· ·-·-- .... •·----·--------··- --·- ··-·-·--·-··-·--·· ---- -··------·. -------,-··-·---· -- .. -· ·-------· _..,___,,_ ............ _, ___ ,., ·--- ----



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 1?03332 

lNVDICE CUST□MER 
DA7E NG 

OS/12/2J 1:2?1140 

PIJRCHASE OP.DER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
".3055 0832 

DATE 
DRDEP.ED 
05/11/23 

::i• e 53:39 ,, 7 !JRDER NUMBER: 609233 
Bill. - Sh :..p -·- •·· • •- - - ~- --··-----·-1 Remit---·--- j 

I SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DIST'R ! I TRN EAGLE L.;NDlNG ,'.;Lf. CLB . ! US Foodr.,, lnc. 
To. II 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j To t39b7 cMGLE LANDING PKWY II T0 1 0 

, •~ 
0 

I 
· ! , .. 0. BO'X .:. '184 .... 1 

ORANGE ?ARV, FL I ~ORANGE P4R!",. FL i I 
! 32065 32065 ATLANTA GA l 

: 904 291 S6C<O 30384-8421 
Att.· I CHP.IS COLLETT! _J DEPT_-t:__~i: _ ~----·-·------j 386 7b3 13?~~ -----~---J 

hipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VO 
rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL S~l~D: OS/12/23 P~qe 01 of 02 
Spc~al DRIVER r•lUST LEA>.J.E: FINAL RECEIPT FOR li'l'.J CHANG 

~,trrm~ NET 21 DAYS 
h.i Cfl:.y, Sale,s Pr·odLict 
·dered Shipped Unit Numb~r 

[ls,!;',CT·ipt.oa 
t~'J .ts--: 

Pc1cl: Sin Lat<r:-1 c lJeigr,t 
0 

F'ncif!Q 
IJr, i. t. 

llr,1t 
Price 

-·-----·- -· -------· ----·- ----·----- .. ---·- ----

P.EFRIGERATEr1 
l 1419~14 CHEESE, SWIS 5LCO .75 Z 3 5" ~/1 S i...P. METHOOEU 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET ijG"f 
TOTAL GROSS lJGT. 

READY TO EAT - ~1ea!:.e Re-fe·i ta Re-turn f'c,hc•f 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES OP.DERED t PIECES SHIPPfD 

*~* INVOICE SUMMARY *f~ 
9.00 PIECES ORDERED. 1 PIECE.:. ShIPF'ED: 
9.60 

t 

l 

,~c -,v 

ITEMS SHIPPED· 

HENS SH1PP£U 

36. 21C•!) !I· 

1 

1 

PRQ[1UCT TOT AL $ 

E:itt.er,ded 
r'r i,:e 

36. ·21 

36. 21 

36.21 

TAXABLE A\10UHT $ (H} 
GEH SALES TAX t • oo I 

r~~: 0111>::>' {1s ~ _;-1t1: .it ~_..!li'. ~Tilg-p1• ior i;o any -¾G • ~.at daliverv: i 
I 

36.~_1 _I 

"\\\~ 
i~l>l{<P '.!,&)-1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. t-10. 

INVO!CE 
DATE 

05/12/23 

SU5Tf.1r!EP. 
NO. 

112:2 ! 140 

fl'JF.C.:HASE ORDER 
NIJM!:ER 

SALES S.~LES 
LDC. ?.EP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/11/23 91221150 1903333 

Bill f 
To. I so VILU\GE. COt"!r'I DEV DISTR •• , 

3989 EAGLE LANDING pµJ,lY 

Rout:•::-: s::r3-;, ., 7 
Sh1p.------------1 

TRN Et;GLE LN·HH1\lf.~ GLF Cl.B 
3989 F.At;U:. LANDING Pm•l't' Tc,: 

DP.DER NIJl'lEER • 609320 
P.emi t ,----------------- 1 US Foo,:is, Inc. • 

Tc<: 
, P.O. BOX 198421 

I ORAN•:;:lE PAR~. 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Fl OP.A!IIGc PAP.~ 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 
·---------· 

FL I ATLANTA GA 

I 30384-842i 
386 7-::.3 1304 

L-------------·-----· __ , __ __J 

hipFrm: 5425 S tHLLIAMSON BLVD 
f" t rrm-s. 

PORT ORANGE "FL E!_h i p_D:. 
:=,pc 1.d~ 
.!ns tr: 

05/!2/23 Peqe 01 of 02 
DRIVER MVST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT rOR rNV CHANG 

ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
itv Qty S-lles Product 
•del'ed Shipped lln:it t-h.,mber· 

Descriptcn P-ick S1:!e L:1ae1. t Weiqht 
D 

Pricing 
Ur,it. 

IJ!\ ii: 
Pr-ice 

£):tended 
Pr·ice 

--------·-----·-----

2 
1 

_.,,--; 
---1--

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL HET UG'f: 

FROZEN 
CS 763771 '3 CHICKEt4, TtiDLN BTRD FP.ITR BEER.2/5 u.:. 
i:s 77'799-45 CHICKEN, CHNK RNDl't BTR0 rt!P?'1 '.US LE 

F'ATUX PREl'l 
PAT!JX f'RE!1 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPC~l 

PIECES ORDERED: .3 PIECES SHIPPED: 

'ltO IN'JOICE SUMMARY -l!H 
30.00 PIECES ORDERED: ~ PIECES SHIPPED: 

TOTAL GROSS IJGT· 33.00 

1his ~ount is aq estimate at~ ~e of shippi~g prior to 

-:, ..., 

3 

---------·---·- --·--- --- ·-·--- ··--··---------· ~---·-·•-- -----····------

Cr, 
;:,. 41. 'f',•(11,) $ 83.98 

cs 43.!'.<lC<f.t 43 01 

ITEMS SH!f'f'ED· ... ~- 126.99 

ITE!'iS SHIPPED: 2 

PRODUCT TOH\L ~ 126.99 

TAXABLE AMOUNT J 
GEN SALES fAX 

~ ,l~ntJ 

N) ., 
~ C~C< 

de-li•;ery: 1i 126.99 

~~l>qO:: ,ic.-~9 
<iOO 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
Ni...tMBER 

SALES SALES 
LGC. REP. 

DATE 
;JRC•EREC< 
C<S/11/23 91221150 1903334 05/12/23 11221140 

Bill~--- ----- -------. ! SO VILLAGE COMM DE'./ DISTR I 
To: ! '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j 
LORANGE PARK FL 

32065 

Att: ~~ COLLETTI 

Route: 5339 1' 7 
Shi j:, -·------------··---

1 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf-CL.BI 

T •~: 3989 EAGLE LAND I NG ?V,,..iY . 

ORANGE P ARI-';. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 

FL 

'JOSS- c,a32 

ORDER NUf1BER: 609362 
Remiti--·-- ---

US Food~-- Int. 
To 

P.O. BOY. 198421 

ATLANTP.. 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

G/J.~ 

·---·---------------------

I 

J 
kipf"rm S425 
rtTrms 

S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL .5hi~r!. 
Spc i c1l 
l'n-; f:<: 

05/12/23 Page 01 of 02 
DRlVER NUST LEAVE F'H.JAL RE(:El?T FOP. INV CHANG 

,.tf:frms NET 21 DA'ofS 
)tv Qty Sale,s Prod\..1ct. 
•i:fared Shipped Unit Humber 

C>escr·:ipt.or, F-ar.~: Si?e Latcc-1 C Uc-ight 
D 

Pric im:t 
Unit· 

l!JsH 
Pric>a! 

i::der1ded p • .rte~ 
~---•·· .. --·-H- ... _____ _ ·-7 

I REFRIGERATED 
2 ~ 2424>328 BEEF, !UBE'( CHI) 112A L/i'.M R~W 15 LB ~T!JC!( Yi:OS 

T01AL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET WGT. 
TOTAL GROSS Uf3T: 

CS: 0001 11 79 LBS 

STOR?'1GE LOCATION RECAPO!i 

PifCES ORDERED: 2 PiEC:tS SHIPPED: 

*~~ INVOICE SUMMARY **~ 
3.21- PIECES ORDERED: 2 PlEE:ES SHIF'PED: 

11.79 

1 

i 

11. 7-:' LF; 1 ·.2 . 9·7C•O $ 15-3 .15 ' 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 153. 15 

HE.MS SHJF·PED 1 

PROOUC"f T01A1.. 1i .153.15 

T AXABL£ AMOUNT ·• 00 
UEM S;\LES TA>: "'i ,. {)0 

This amount is ~n estimdte dt tiru~ ~f shipping prior to anv ddJ ·- Ill, d li 1/· ,!. 1sz.1:; 
-------·-··--·------ ------·---·----·--------- ·-

IV, I I I if) ~\l½-Ptto~1S'},,s---



WESCOIUB! + ~ 
Wesco Turf, tac. 
llOl Cantu Court 
Sarasota, fl 34232-6240 
(941) 377-677? 

310428 
EAGLE LA:-ir,rnG GOU' CLUB 
ATTN: IICCOUl,TS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE !.ANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
OAANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:3862229758 
Ord-Date:05/02/23 
Billed-Oate:05/02/23 

Product Cescrip.:ion 

.. rnvoice 

Reps : 304 / 
W/8:Bridn Fred 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z34J6820J6954J417 

102-4003 

459.20 

qp 

ASSY, VTII, ELEC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHUT 

a.en 0.00 14. sa 

Open Ship'd 

0 00 

Ship To: 

Invoie•t 
Locationf 
IJate 
Page 

41235014 
02 
05/02/23 
1 OF 1 

El\GLE l,A}(DING GOLF COURSE 
B90 OAKLEAF PLAN'fATICN Pi<WY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Tetms:Net 30 Days 
Ordcrt :21381822 

8/0 Pdce U/M 

0 114. 800 EA 

0.00 

Extension 

459,20 

478 28 

Jap~CIZ""l •: .... r,,,r..;. u[ i.,,.,.,.,, .. - .. :..1. • ...... ..::a~1.o1-, ~ ,,_ .. , l _,. ..... -4 l, •.ll.'\ ~ ... ~: ti\:;; .-.lh ... ""'''Z s:: . .1 ,· .,, ..... "'' ~, ., .. ~-- 111: •• H,· ·n,iNl••., h,ll r.ut\ t..i l'llfUJl•~ -i1.h:r. c; 
tll'\lr\ t"f ,._c 1,1 -,, &l'llf""."\ f.~H\.I:~ 1-., ·,1,u"" ,t -..•c."ll"Ci1e• •,Dl t'1.: f'lllk" 'f t.tt• )1 ~~·r. ~, \I°' ""t'''t ~T>. ~> ,.., •. ;,.,:t .. ,11 ti ••1.;rtJj .,1, ,c;,t., ,,•-.,r" :1'\Nt. .;u:t"'o• '•t <":" 

1,1,.dA.1. r.1:l :u• rff_. .-.,., ,..,. 1r. ~l••• "'· J,;A "°'la: ,_ ll'\ rcs ... .:l,,~."'1) C'.l~lllll' J4J/">1 , l::.C" L.ClG.i:}' ,cl.fft 11r,•••••••\ L,, •1 •• J:ft~J, 1:.::1tl hf Le. t":L• ,-'<-.~~.- ·••U•,., ~"'• l.c 
, .. •r:-,r 1,t:lc ,.-"4 ,~ a·. A "•ft,t"<.C' .;"""f': O' 1 ,,, ;,::1· t'l"'""I\ 41' 1 (t .. cCci HI • p.u :,.c L.iN,1' 0 tt ! t.\iJ "IPI: "' •,::,: , , I ix' <,l',1 f":':f ••• I; ... ; l•t>:~ c ..... ;,.~ If .,., l'C';-Cl ... t ';I, 

F :-t-•.tl r.:, c..,::•:-tic..,, l!.1;1.~ ,u;~C>l:t t. ;.i::; l.U •~at,~.· rr i•c-:!. .. n, ~,c:u:i~ ,.,,,r.!'>~tl♦ JLL .. 1t1•Y ta1J: .,n1 ·:.~t,, ~111111;1.!,o:1 .JC,:..,= ;.u;! ,, :u:'"9": 



i'iesco Turf, Inc 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, Fl 34232-6240 
(941) 377-671? 

310428 
£1'.GLE L1'.NDING GOLF Ct.UB 
ATTN: ACCOUJlTS PAYABI,£ 
3989 EAGLE ~ANOlNG PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLA.GE COD 
ORANGE PhRK, FL 32065-3530 

lDVOICf' 

Reps :304 / 
"1/B:C1ndy Marks 

Ship To: 

1nvo1cet 
Location I 
Date 
Page 

41135513 
02 
05/04/23 
l OF l 

EAGLE Ll\NDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEA.F' PLANT1'.TI0N PKNY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PhRK, FL 32065 

Terms:~et 30 oays 
Orderl :21382424 

99'18 

CustP/0:JIH 5/3/23 
Ord-Oate:05/03/23 
Billed-Date:05/04/23 Stip-Via:•••••• Direct Shipment 

Product Description 

Shipment Tracking Pefcrence : 1ZJ4J6620367771442 
1Z3436820368681056 

108-1120 6 PACK 81..AOE, 24.5" HI-FLOW 
.$$MVP$$ *'RLC opwp 

142-3603 KIT, 7.6 IN FAN 
••• This Product Superceded 116-0233 

98-7913 

1-603299 

98-,91'-

104-8301 

323-23 

93-9066 

l~dse Total 

389.42 

!000 

llandling 

4.50 

TUBE-SPhCER 
*'Pl' 

ROl,l.ER-SCALP, ANTI 
•~ntc **PP ••pwp 

TUBE-SPAN'IER 
.. pp 

NUT-tt~·, Nl 
••pp 

SCREW-HI! 
••PP 

CLll'-WIR£ 

Misc Chg 

0.00 

Tax 

o.oo 

Freight· 

52.72 

Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M E:xtension 

l 0 218.032 F.J; 218.03 

1 l 0 87. 392 F.1'. 87 39 

2 2 0 6,880 EA 13.76 

2 2 0 12.310 EA 24 .6.? 

2 2 0 6.930 EA 13. 86 

2 2 () 1. 020 EA 2. C4 

2 2 !) 2.690 EA 5.38 

6 0 4.056 EA 24.H 

;½\~ 
L-/ VO - 7 (, I 0 

JBS 

Dep amt 

0.00 

Dep-App1d 

o. 00 

Invoicf' Total 

446.64 

'"""·'·"·"II A.:.:.p,~~fk:• ul .. ~. C ··--· u,. ~•l:.1 ... , ~-Jr,•••t.l ...... ..,.,.1, ... H") ,.:_.,,,,hL ~nc 1.ai1 .... \11,u..a .,,~-J ~ .• cl bw1• ~, ~· .. , ... -:1.,c. J.t-: ''M· ... ...., •. u.:u: ,...,.&. ... ... , .. ,1..c •t.ll'I . .- .... 
tteu•~ tt ,cc;..•7t .,t ... P,.'-""'• •:~"-•·'- , .. r • u,- ... ,, "'"('t~.,, .. 41~1' 111.1t h.. ,ud(- • \.trlot• .') -t.:J~• of thf' ... c, ":'\.· 1•h '( .. •,•u~~ •Ill \t,. .,,.c::-,:t .. •1 .. ,,•~•1 ...... , .. ;ood• •U\ttor ••t .... 
a.vet.ai. c,11 ~val~, _, .w l<, ~t.un ..... M~ lh.,l•;i:. 4 u, U::ll!..'.'U'9 c~,Jc .l 3/~1 .S ))' ru:lO:.y rel.ti/I p,r3••a.•~~ r, .. "''·L 1,9p.,- .) .. ,tc.,dl+'9 ..c. f>l.!t.l ~.it:J. "•L1.1.:11:. .. ,,.t, bit 
ut .. ("•·r~tt,tl< c,;,r"·-•ofl. a. •,11.i,·(;c: ctt•'"r o• 1,s .. p~" no•t'-"' 11 tf' ,crd<i to•" p,,,:it ~.e 11~-:.<'u,t,:. J ~)O - .. n~ n9 •c-<' ;~ill oc t.1-•·r.d r--: t-+ •c:~,,.,":d c~-:,,3_ "~"' tt;;CJ": ~ 
J-1:;c.co ,~. c..:.11•.::tiL', tlJi..1)•: .;iiq:N• ~; ,~,, Joll l'O,U$ e.=· .: .. :toc::..on, ,,.~ 11-·01:-.,. ,.,u,onJ.tJ• .:11tt!,lft4\)' ·••1- Joni !O!lt.111. Mh•tt-•1 :1 fl .. L i:~.: 1, ~•~i.oll-:.. 



A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE 

I 1607 COLUMBIA PARK DR., E. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

904-262-8481 11 WWW.A I SOD.COM 

BILL TO 

DATE INVOICE# 

5/11/2023 113362 

SHIP TO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
ATfN:ALANSLAUGHTER 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
217-9156 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

ORANGEPARK 

QUANT ... DESCRIPTION 

4 BERMUDA SOD - 419 
4 PALLET DEPOSIT ($10 REFUND) 
1 DELIVERY CHARGE 

, 
t 

P.O.NO. TERMS 

NET30 

RATE 

260.00 
15.00 
50.00 

WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES BEYOND 
CURB LINE 

Sod is a perishable item. YOU MUST notify us within 24 hours of 
delivery if not satisfied. Thank you. 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (7.5%) 

Total 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

1,040.00 
60.00 
50.00 

0.00 

$1,150.00 

$0.00 

$1,150.00 



Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice Date 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK.WV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 844324 
Boston, MA 02284-4324 

Item No Shipped 

T2048C-12P2 6 
TIii Pro V1 x #2 Cstm 
Ball Logo1 ID: 
Ball Special Processing Charge 

_ Coiporat4;1 Custom S&H Charge 
,T2048C-12P4 6 

Titl Pro V1x #4 Cstm 
Ball Logo1 ID: 
Ball Spacial Processing Charge 
Corporate Custom S&H Cha~e 
Total Shipped Qty. 12 

U/M 

DZ 

DZ 

Unit Disc 

$41.50 2% 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivllry Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cst,n Net 

$5.00 

Dua Date 
06105/23 

FrtAcc:tNo 

Extended 

S45.67 $274.02 

, All #2 Custom44713, DOWTY 
$6.00 
$7.50 

$274.02 $41.50 2% 

, All #4 CustDm44713, DOWTY 

$5.00 $45.67 

$6.00 
$7.~ 

Nat Order Total $560.04 
Shipping and Handllng Tota..,_l ________ _,$...,1""'5,=i:00 

Tot.al Invoice $575.04 

Your entire order may not always arrive In a single shipment. For additional information about the status 
of your order, please log onto WNW acushnetgolf.com or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OI51990H Page 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKDs into Inventory - Audit RC1177 

Date of Record: Apr 11, 2023 

Supplier: ACUSHNET COMPANY 
Reference: 915402987 Audit N~r: RC1177 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 
Amount 

SKO I Prod.TO Oescrip:ion 

42Tl09 

0/L SWy toatin9,• 

91-1325-000 

91-22'15-000 

April 11,2023 10:40am 

Titleist Ball Special Order (Last C 

Totals 11 Sl<Us 

91S,02987 Inventory - Hard Goods 

91540298"/ Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

~-- ind of Report••••· 

575.04 

-575.04 

o.oo 

1.00 575,04 575.04 

1.00 575.04 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



ALsco. 
lilen and Unlfonn Renlal Senric86 

Alsco 
POBox41149 
Jacksonville FL 32203-1149 

Phone; (904)354-6875 
Fax: (904)355-3251 

I Invoice For 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

I 

INVOICE 
LJAC1153584 I 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065-2641 

Phone: 904-291-5600 

May 03 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10 EOM 

I 

Quantity Item Code Item Description Wearer Wearer Name lnvty Item value 

Ask your Route Representative about Alsco First Aid Kits that are ANSI Certified 

Thank you for your business! 

Current Month: $708.20; Last Month: $304~.83; Total Balance: $3754.03 

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged. 

Sub Total 

Tax EXEMPT 

Invoice Total 

$708.20 

$0,00 

$708.20 



------------------------...... -............ ._ ________________ ;,_ ________ . 

Al.Seo. INVOICE 
Linen arid lJr;llorm Rental SeMoe$_ 

LJAC1153584 I 
Alsco 
PO Box41149 Phone: (904)354-6675 

Fax: (904)355-3251 Jacksonville FL 32203-1149 

Quantity 

350 
16 

7 

100 

20 
1 

20 
1 

50 
2 

50 
1 

10 
1 

----

Invoice For 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn; Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Code Item Description 
70006-NV Napkin, Navy 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 

Front of House Green Stripe Towel • lnvty Maint 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 
70006-GD Napkin, Gold 
70006-BK Napkin, Black 
70006-WH Napkin, White 

Napkin, White • lnvty Maint 
70006-PK Napkin, Pink 
60118-WH 85X85 Tablecloth, White 

85X85 Tablecloth, White· lnvty Maint 
60118-BK 85X85 Tablecloth, Black 
ovG55-'IIVH 72X72 Tablecloth, White 

72X72 Tablecloth, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-RD Napkin, Red 
60060-WH 52X114 Tablecloth, White 
70006-SF Napki!J, Seafoam Green 
70006-BE Napkin, Bone 
70006-BY Napkin, Burgundy 
70006-FG Napkin, Forest Green 
60060-BE 52X114 Tablecloth, Bone 
60060-BK 52X114 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-BK 72X72 Tablecloth, Black 
70006-PH Napkin, Peach 
70006-RB Napkin, Royal Blue 
70006-GY Napkin, Grey 
**3205-WH Bib ~ron, ~hite 

Bib Apron, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-SW Napkin, Sandalwood 
u4399 Grill Pro Pad 

Grill Pro Pad· lnvty Malnt 
5505-GN Laundry Bag, Green 
9550 Laundry Cart 
9923 Late Order Charge 
9925 Special Delivery Charge 
SVCCHG% Service Charge 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 

Phone : 904-291-5600 

Wearer Wearer Name 

DAMAGED 

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished lo you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged. 

-------

May03 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10 EOM 

I 

lnvty Item Value 
1 0.0 

770 

220 

44 

44 

1 
1 

110 
1 0. 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 0. 
1 0. 

125 

1 
125 

10 

1 
1 

Page 1 of 2 



ALSCO. 
Linen ,nil Unifonn Rental SeMces 

Alsco 
POBox41149 
Jacksonville FL32203-1149 

Phone : (904)354-6675 
Fax: (904)355-3251 

I Invoice For 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

I 

INVOICE 
LJAC1154506 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

J DellveryTo 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065-2641 

Phone : 904-291-5600 

May 10 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10EOM 

J 

Quantity Item Code Item Description Wearer Wearer Name lnvty Item Value 

- - . 
Ask your Route Representative about Alsco First Aid Kits that are ANSI Certified 

Thank you for your business! 

Current Month: $1704.36; Last Month: $656.50; Total Balance: $2360.86 

The services for which these charges are made are being fumlshed lo you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company, Customelli are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged. 

Sub Total 

Tax EXEMPT 
Invoice Total 

$996.16 

$0.00 

$996.16 



ALsco. INVOICE 
IJntn and Unllotm Rental~ 

~JAC1154506 j 

Alsco 
POBox41149 Phone : (904)354-6675 

Fax: (904)355-3251 Jacksonville FL32203-1149 

Quantity 

350 
16 
5 

100 

50 

5v 
1 

50 
2 

50 
1 

10 
1 

I Invoice For I 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Code It.em Description 
70006-NV Napkin, Navy 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 

Front of House Green Stripe Towel - lnvty Maint 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 
70006-GD Napkin, Gold 
70006-BK Napkin, Black 
70006-WH Na~kin, White 

Napkin, White • lnvty Maint 
70006-PK Napkin, Pink 
60118-WH 85X85 Tabledoth, White 

85X85 Tablecloth, White • lnvty Maint 
60118-BK 85X85 Tablecloth, Black 
ouu55-WH 72X72 Tablecloth, White 

72X72 T~blecioth, Whit~ • lnvty Maint 
70006-RD Napkin, Re~ 
60060-WH 52X114 Tablecloth, White 
70006-SF Napkin, Se~foam Green 
70006-BE Napkin, Bone 
70006-BY Napkin, Burg~ndy 
70006-FG Napkin, Forest Green 
60060-BE 52X114 Tablecloth, Bone . - - . 
60060-BK 52X114 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-BK 72X72 Tablecloth, Black 

•· . 
70006-PH Napkin, Peach 
70006-RB Napkin. Royal Blue 
70006-GY Napkin, Grey 
... 3205-WH Bib Apron, White 

Bib Apron, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-SW Napkin, Sandalwood --

Grill Pro Pad·· -•4399 

Gnll Pro Pad ~ lnvty M~int 
5505-GN Laundry Bag, Green 
9550 Laundry Caf! 
9923 late Order Charge 
9925 Special Delivery Charge 
SVCCHG% Service ·charge 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065-2641 

Phone: 904-291-5600 

Wearer Wearer Name 

DAMAGED 

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged 

May 102023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10EOM 

770 

1 
1 

220 

1 
44 

1 
44 

1 
110 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

125 

1 
125 

10 

1 
1 

I 



J\LSCO. INVOICE 
Une11 and Unlfolm Rental $en/i011$ 

LJAC1155440 I 
AJsco 
POBox41149 
Jacksonville FL 32203·1149 

Phone: (904)354-6675 
Fax: (904)355-3251 

I Invoice For 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Quantity Item Code 
SVCCHG% 

Hem Description 
Service Charge 

I 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 
Eagle Landing Goff Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Par1<, FL 32065-2641 

Phone: 904-291-5600 

Wearer Wearer Name 

Ask your Route Representativ~ about Alsco First Aid Kits that are ANSI Certified 

Thank you for your business! 

Current Month: $2626.21; Last Month: $656.50; Total Balance: $3282. 71 

May 17 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net 10 EOM 

I 

lnvty Item Value 
120.2 

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a 
seJVice agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise ,s not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged 

Sub Total 

Tax EXEMPT 

Invoice Total 

$921.85 

$0.00 

$921.85 



Al.Seo. INVOICE 

Linen ,nd Unlfonn Rental Selvices 
LJAC1155440 I 

Alsco 
POBo,c41149 Phone: (904)354-6675 

Fax: (904)355-3251 Jacksonville FL 32203-1149 

Quantity 

350 
16 
9 

100 
1 

20 

su 
1 

50 
2 

50 
1 
2 

10 
1 

Invoice For 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Code Item Description 
70006-NV Napkin, Navy 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 

Front of House Green Stripe Towel • lnvty Maint 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 
70006-GO Napkin, Gold 
70006-BK Napkin, Black 
70006-WH Napkin, White 

Napkin, White • lnvty Maint 
70006-PK Napkin, Pink 
60118-WH 85X85 Tablecloth, White 

85X85 Tablecloth, White - lnvty Maint 
60118-BK 85X85 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-WH 72A72 Tablecloth, White 

72X72 Tablecloth, White - lnv1y Maint 
70006-RD Napkin, Red 
60060-WH 52X114 Tablecloth, White 
70006-SF Napkin, Seafoam G!een 
70006-BE Napkin, Bone 
70006-BY Napkin, Burgundy 
70006-FG Napkin, Forest Green 
60060-BE 52X114 Tablecloth, Bone 
60060-BK 52X114 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-BK 72X72 Tablecloth, Black 
70006-PH Napkin, Peach 
70006-RB Napkin, Royal Blue 
70006-GY Napkin, Grey 
**3205-WH Bib Apron, White 

Bib Apron, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-SW Napkin, Sandalwood 
0 4399 Grill Pro Pad 

Grill Pro ~a_d - lnvty Maint 
4399 Grill Pro Pad 
5505-GN Laundry Bag, Green 
9550 Laundry Cart 
9923 Late Order Charge 
9925 Special Delivery Charge 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 

Phone : 904-291-5600 

Wearer Wearer Name 

DAMAGED 

DAMAGED 

The services for which these charges are made are being furnished to you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other lhan by our company. Customers are 
responsible for articles lost or damaged. 

May 172023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net10EOM 

I 

lnvty Item Value 
1 0.0 

770 188.8 
102.7 

1 
1 

220 

1 
44 

1 
44 

1 
1 

110 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

125 

1 
125 

10 

1 
1 

Page 1 of 2 



RBON(ONr 
Turf Solutions 

P.O. Box 2581 
Bunnell, FL 32110 
(386) 264-9744 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Parle, FL 3206S 

P.0.No. 

Quantity Units 

40 Gallons 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Foliar Pak Amperage 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

S/16/2023 839110 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Parle, FL 32065 

Shipped Via Ship Date 

Bronson's Tun 5/16'2023 

Description 

4fJo ... 177V 
~6S 

Ordered By 

Rate Total 

65.00 2,600.00T 

Please Send Payment at Your Earliest Convenience 
To: 

Bronsons Turf & Horticulture Solutions 
P.O. Box 2581 
Bunnell, FL 32110 

Thank You for Your Business/ Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $2,600.00 



aa%-OOO INVOICE 
Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

IILL TO: 

P.O. BOX 8002 
CARLSBAD, c,, 92018-9002 
TB.EPttONE (TSO) 931-1771 
TOU. IRE (100) 22&-2787 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTN~HIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

D 
D 
D 
□ 

ACCOUNT# INVOICE # INVOICE DAT[ 

23061 935925485 02(05/23 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE 

06/05/23 N120 189.04 

Does your ,-yment match the 1nvolt» tota/1 
If not, ,,,.,.. uplaln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ □ Freight$ ___ _ 

Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

F'l.9.SE REI\JRN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (Sublect to-) -~---------------------'--------·---
ACCOUNT-- INVOIC8 INVOIC& DATIi l'O PAYIIEMTTINII 

23061 935925485 02(05/23 Unlogo Bag/Hals 2023 Net Due 120 days 

,. CRll!RDIAff ONIMf C:OlffM:1' NAIii .... ""' 
1761 08/23/22 46256118 Josh UPS ORD/STD 

ITIII ITOCIC-ml OlilCIIP1IIIN ORDBI IIGP 1.0. USf l'IICE 

oalVERY NO 836236930 

10 5223055 HW CG TA PEWORMANCE PRO BU</WHT 23 2 2 25.00 

20 5223056 HW CG TA FERFORMANCE PRO l<NYIWHT 2: 2 2 25.00 

30 5223057 HW CG TA PEFR>RMANCE PRO WHT/81.K 23 2 2 25.00 

40 5223058 HW CG TA l'EWORMANCE PRO BU< 2 2 25.00 
HTRIWHT 23 

TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70335293401 

INCOTSIIII l FOB I PIIIIIIIHT TIIIIII l ORIGIN 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

la P.O. 11011 HU ~v~ CAUIIAD, CA t201a•ooz 
TliUPHOME (TH) UM171 
TOU. RB (HO) 221--2117 

RiTUAN AUTHOIIZATIDN la!QUIIISI. 

Track your shipment • UPS com 

■LL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CWB 
EAGI.E LANDING Lll,IIIHD PARTN-IP 
3189 !:AGLE LANDING fl/ti.WY 
ORANG£ PARK l'L 32015-2e41 
UNITED STA 'TEI 

IHIP TO: !:AGLE LANCING GOLF CLUII 

ALL U.S. SALB IIAOE IV I SHtfll'II> BY CAil.AWAY GOLF SIila C:Olll'ANY. 

EAGLE LANCING LIMITE> PARTNERSHIP 
3089 l:AGI.E LANDING PtCNY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32086-2641 
UIIITED STATES 

- NII' DUI DAff 

06/05/23 

DIICOUlfT NEl'l'IIC& EXllMION 

0.12 22.00 44.00 
0.12 22.00 44.00 

0.12 22.00 44.00 

0.12 22.00 44.00 

SUBTOTAL 176.00 
FRT CHARGE 13.04 

TOTAL DUE 181.04 

Page 1 of 1 



.. 
9I - Eagle Lanaing Golf Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 
Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Auait RClllD 

Date of Recora: Feb 09, 2023 

Supplier: CALLP.WAY GOLF 

Reference: 935925485 Auait Number: RClllO 

Pg l 

S1:ock 

Loc'n 
Quantity Unit 

Cost SKU I Prod.IO Description 

08CA01 

f!/L •-x lloatillg• 
9I-1320-000 

91-2275-000 

February 9,2023 11:56am 

Callaway Hat (Last Cost: 21.29) 

Totals (1 SKUs l 

935925485 Inventory - Soft Goods 
935925485 Accruea Herchanaise Invento 

Difference: 

KAIN 

189.04 

-189.04 

0.00 

8 .00 23.63 

8.00 

Oser: GPO! Tenn: Pl 

.. 

Amount 

189.04 

189.04 



REASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

D 
D 
□ 

0 

INVOICE 
' ACCOUNT I/ INVOIC[ # : INVOICE DATE 

23061 935939872 02/08/23 

NET DUE: DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE 

06/08/23 • N120 775.03 

0- your par-nt match flNI Invoice folal? 
If not, p/NN explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tex $ ___ _ 

PHclng $ ____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 

Relum AA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

A.St.SE AETURN THIS l'QRTION WITH PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMEI INVOIC& IIYOICEDATI ,0 MYIUNT ,._. 

23061 935939872 02/08/23 2023 Stock Clubs Net Due 120 days .. OlaR DATI! OIIDBlf CONTACT NAIii ..... 

1761 09/27/22 46379053 Josh UPS GRO/STD 
ITIIII IITOCllNUII- DtllCIIPflON OIDla IHII' ao. UIT PIICI! 

DalVERY NO 836198213 
10 4H850341J200 WD RH PRlYM 3FW HZlll SI. V 80 GR R1:G 1 1 288.00 
20 4H850541J200 WO RH PRlYM 51'W HZII) SI.V eo GR REG 1 1 288.00 
30 'H873U2L 10(I WD RH PRDYM X 3HL fW ASCNT 50 OR 1 1 288.00 

LGT 

TRI\Cl<ING NO 1ZW765X90317631898 

INCOTINII I FOB I FRIIOHTTBIIII I ORIGIN 

Maka your payment online " CallawayConoect com Track your shipment • UPS com 

P.O. ll0X tl02 ~v~, .. CAN.IIMD, CA 92G1 I .. GOJ 
.,,, TaDIIONE (71D) 131-1771 

TOU. Fl& (100) 221-2117 

RETU191 AVTHOIIZATION REICIUIFal. 

IILL TO: 

SIIIP TO: 

AU. U.S. IALSI MADE flt • 8HIPPB> flt CALLAWAY GOLF ML.a COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING GOI.F CLUB 
&\GI.E LANDING UMrrED AA~ 
3089 EAGLE LANDING f'l(WY 
ORANGE PAPG< fl 32085-2841 
UNITED STA TE!I 

EAGI.E LANDl"IG GOLF CLUB 
EAGlE IANDING LIMrTl:D PARrNl:RStilP 
3089 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE ""RK A. 32085-2841 
UNITEl> STATES 

-· NET DUI DATIi 

06/08/23 
DIICOUNT NET PNC& EXT&laON 

0.12 253.44 253.44 
0.12 253.44 253.44 
0.12 253.44 253.44 

SUBTOTAL 760.32 
FRT CHARGE 14.71 

TOTAL DUE 775.03 

Paga 1 of 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC112S 
Date of Record: Feb 22, 2023 

Supplier: CALV.WAY GOLF 

Retere~ce: 935939812 Audit NUl!'ber: RC1125 

i'9 1 

Stock 

r..oc• n 
Quantity Unit 

Cost 
llnlount 

SKU t PrOd.lD Deecriptlon 

40CAOS 

G/L •-Y IPoetu,51• 

9I-132S-000 

91-2275-000 

February 22,2023 9:26am 

Callaway Paradym EW (Last Cost: 28 

Totals (1 SKUs 

935939872 Inventory - Hard Goods 

935939872 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

--- End of Report •--

MAIN 

?75.02 

-775.02 

0.00 

3.00 258.34 775.02 

3.00 775.02 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



l'lEASE $BID REMITTANCE TO: 

0 , 1\a fl•~ P.O. BOX 9002 
.\ qi., 'JI CA~D. CA e2011-eoo2 

' TBB'li0NE (710) 131-1771 V TOU. f'AEE (100) 228-:l787 

BIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

D 
D 

INVOICE 
• INVOICE II INVOICf' DA ~E 

23061 935945024 02/09/23 

NET DUE DA ff 'FRVS TOTAL OLE 

06/09/23 N120 184.82 

Does ~ payment mnch u.. /ntlolce total? 
If not, ,,,.._ uplaln: 

Short-1hlp $ ____ _ 0 Tax S ___ _ 

Pricing $ _____ _ 0 Freight$ __ _ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065•2641 
UNITED STATES t- ~lv\ u..__□_:_h~~-RA-$-=~--RA-#-=_-=_~ 

---~----------PL_1:A_se_RETU __ RN __ T_H1_s__ WITH P YMENT (Subject lo Rev,_) 

ACCOUNr NUllalt INYOIC& INVOIC:I DAR l'O MYIIINT ,._, 

23061 935945024 02/09/23 2023 stock Clubs Net Due 120 days ... OIIDllt OAff OMa.l CONl'ACT l&AMI .. VIA 

1781 09/27/22 46379053 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
IT8I floe« NUii- .,. .. ,.,.. ONIIR 1111' ao. .... l'IICI 

OB.IVERV NO 838277534 
10 4H6715411200 WO ~ PROYM DR 10 5 HZR> 81.V 50 GR 1 1 494.00 

REG 

20 4 Hl8154 20200 WO R-1 Pll>YM X DR 10.5 ASCHT 40 GR 1 1 494.00 
REIil 

TRAClQNG NO 1ZW765X90317758427 

lllccmRII I FOB I PIIIOlfTT111911 I ORIGIN 

Make your payment ('(lfine • CallawayConnect com Track your shipment - UPS COl"'I 

\aw ,.o. aox ,ooa ~v ~ CAN.IMO, CA 82018 .. 002 
lB.S'IIOHE (70) UM77t 
TDU. ffll!E (IO0) 228-2767 

RETURN AUTHO!llA TION IIIQIIIMD. 

111.L TO: 

SHIP TO: 

ALL U.8. IALS MADI! BY l lHIPPB> BY CAUAWAY QOU' &AU:S COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CUJ8 
G\Gl.E LANDING LIMITBI PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGI.E IANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085-2841 
UNITB> STATES 

fAGI.E LANDING OOlF ClUB 
EAGI.E LANDING UMITBI PARTNBlSHIP 
3989 G\OlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 320H·264t 
UMTB> ST A TES 

,. c,ce .r DUIDATII 

06/09/23 
DIICOUNT NU "91CI l!XTINMIN 

0.12 434.72 434.72 

0.12 434.72 434.72 

. 

SUBTOTAL 889.44 
FRT CHARGE 15.38 

TOTAL DUE 8114.82 

Page 1 of 1 



91 - Ba9le Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SKOP 

Roceivin9 SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1136 

Date of Record: Har 09, 2023 

Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935945024 Audit Number: RC1136 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

ouantlty Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU I Prod.ID Description 

40CA04 

Q/L luamu'l( ll'o.tin~ 

91-1325-000 
91-2275-000 

March 9,2023 2:51pm 

Callaway Paradym Driver (Last Cost: 

Totals Cl SKUs 

935945024 Inventory - Hard Goods 

935945024 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

--- End of Report •--•-

HAIN 

884,82 

-884.82 

0.00 

2.00 442.41 884,82 

2.00 884.82 

User: GP0l Term: Pl 



clNrM.--------... 
*** INVOICE CUSTOHER COPY••• 

Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
Inv Date: 5/09/2023 

Item 

MONlA 

Invoice t : OF61169606 
24890 
CHG-S 

Loe : F61 
Route . : 95 

Customer 
Type 
PO Number 

WO Numbet: 
Acct I : 24890 

Acct Zip 32065 
Service Visit: 9200643 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904) 562-700°0 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

l ALARM MONITORING 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 
198452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

Unit 
Price 

309.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Net 
Amount 

309.00 

309.00 
.00 

309,00 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAl(E PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570.891.0476 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY 

Tx 

N 

Invoice 0F61169606 TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 2 



City Wide Facility Solutions 
4963 Beach Blvd 
Jacksonville, FL 32207-4802 

Bin 
To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Jennifer Funderburk 
1960 Stonegate Dr 
Birmingham, AL 35242-2523 
USA 

PO# Customer ID 

01013000123 

FSM 

Ray Flores 

Item# Description 

JANITOR SERVICE 
WINDOW WASHING 

Ship 

INVOICE 
Total Due: $806.10 

lnvoloe Number: 32013012981 
Invoice Date: 3/1/2023 

Due Date: 3/11/2023 

Phone: (904) 737-4969 
Email: jaxinvoloes@gocitywide.com 

To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
USA 

Payment Tenn• Servlc:e Dates 

Net 10 days 03/01/23 to 03/31/23 

Contract/ I Qty Unit Price I Ext, Price Order# 

31013100398 1 515.60 515.60 
31013100398 1 290.50 290.50 

Subtotal: 806.10 
Sales Tax: 0.00 

Total Due: $806.10 



~p;ASYPICKER GOLF PRODUCTS 
Easy Picker Golf Products, Inc. 
415 Leonard Blvd N. 
Lehigh Acres. Florlda 33971 
(239) 368-6600 

Sold To: 
Eagle L..andlng Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
United States 

Invoice 

Pleaee Include Invoice 
number or customer number 
when Inquiring on Invoice or 
account 

Ship To: 
Eagle landing Golf Club 
Josh 904-291-5600 

Page: 

Invoice Number: 0191287-IN 

Invoice Date: 5/10/2023 

Customer Number: El616 
Order Number: 0160373 

Order Date: 4/4/2023 

Salesperson: 0112 

Apply to Invoice#: 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065-2641 
United States 

Confirm To: 

Cuatomer P.O. 
Josh 

Item Number 

JF-S200-126 
SIGN, W/SPIKES, 
1-SIOED, 12x5, "GROUND 
UNDER REPAIR'', 
SPECIFY COLOR 

Green/White 

JF-S200-123 

SIGN, W/SPIKES, 
1-SIDED, 12x5, "PLEASE 
KEEP OFP, SPECIFY 
COLOR 

Green/White 

Ship VIA 

FEDEXG 

Unit 

EACH 

EACH 

Ordered 

F.O.B. Term• 
Net30 Days 

Shipped Back Ordered 

6.000 6.000 0.000 
Whse: 000 

6.000 6.000 0.000 
Whle: 000 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there wlll be a 
2% convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after order has been Invoiced*** 

lnyoice Due Date: 
6/9/2023 

Price 

36.0000 
0.00% 

36.0000 
0.00% 

Amount 

216.00 

216.00 

Net Invoice: 432.00 

Freight: 22.69 

Sales Tax: 0.00 ------ 454.59 
All Currency Due In US DoUars Lna Payment: o.oo ------

Invoice Total: 

10'.4 late fee asaesaed If payment not received within 15 days Invoice Balance: 454.69 
after due date and all discounts given will be removed 

All checks received will be converted to an ACH debit. 



I.I Harrell's I ~ GrowtngaBetter"M>rld• 

Harrell'• LLC 
P.O Box 935358 

Atlanta. GA 31183-5358 
(863) 687-2774 FAX (863) 804-1545 

WA T.S (800) 282-8007 

Ship To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Slaughter 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

om To EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWA 

ORANGE PARK, FL 37065 

Item# 

INSTALLMENT 

Description 

Amount Due 

INVOICE 
Inv.# 

SB20226-5 

Inv Date 
10/27/2022 

Cust# 
EAGLAN2 

I P.O. Nwnber 

Payment Tenns 
Ma)' 1, 2023 

Page 
1 of I - I Salesperson 
103 

Master# 

Ship Date 

L 

Ext. Price 

$9,776.64 
Reference: INV01687969, INV01688696, INV01687971, INV01687973, 

INV01687972, and INV01687970 

BASF 
Sale made on behalf of BASF• no right of return 

Bayer 

4-00-"7770 

~55 

All products listed on this invoice belong to Environmental Science U.S. Inc. and are being handled by us on a consignment basis. The 
purchase price of these products are set by Environmental Science U.S. Inc. and are to be paid to Harrell's, LLC. as their Agent. 

FMC 
Sale made on behalf of FMC • no right of return 

Syngenta 
Syngenta is the seller of this product and Harrell's, LLC. is Syngenta's agent for the sale of this product. For convenience, make checks 
payable to Harrell's, LLC. and remit to Harrell's, LLC PO Box 9355358, Atlanta, GA 31193. 

SPECIAL BILLING 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
Seller retains title IO aboYC listed mmdlandlse until fully paid for. [f accowit is not 
paid within 30 days from billing dalo, r ~ IO pay a finance charge of I !1% per 
month which is an mmuaJ perccntap rato of 18% applied to tho pravlous balance 
without deducting current payments andfor credits appearing on this statement. l 
tunher agree to pay attorney's fees and other collection costs incv.rrcd if I shall 
default in the payment hereof 

Subtotal 

Misc 

Tax/State Fees 

Freight 

Trade Discount 

Total 

$9,776.64 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$9,776.64 



11H11 Huntington 
11100 Wayzata Blvd• Suite 700 Minnetonka, MN 55305 

Address 5elVioe Reque818d 

Please See Revemi Side for Important lnfonnaUon 

Invoice Number: 
Customer Number: 
Contract Number(s): 

Past Due Amount: 
Total Amount Due: 

8319130 
708528 

008-0708528-104 
008--0708528-105 

$0.00 
$6,131.91 

Use enctoaad envelope and make check payable lo; 

l~?600UD6 PRESORT PBPS003 <B> 

, , 1,·111111 d I I•• 1111111•.,,. 11,,,.,.,. • I Ill• I 111 I 11111 • 1• I ,If I 11 • 
SOUTH Vil.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DtSTAICT 
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABI.E 

The Huntington National Bank 
POBox77077 
Mlnneapolls MN 55480-7777 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2641 1111111•1111111•1uM1111• I 1M111111111111111, .. um 1111111111 

DOOODOOOOOOOO 0000708S28 0831,130 000b13191 b 

P/8889 detach the above ramittanoo porllon and n,tum wilt! your payment.· Thanlc You 

THANK YOU! We value and appreciate your business! 
Your needs are important to us so please contact us 
for customer support and future financing needs. 

rfHlt Huntington 11100 Wayzata Blvd• Suite 700 Invoice Number: 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 Customer Number: 

Invoice Date: 

8319130 
708528 

05/14123 
06/05/23 

$0.0D 
$6,131.91 

008~708528-105 

Simplify your 
business and 
go paperless! 

BIiier Code: 0801 
Token: Y3DFGNQC 

Olal 

Invoice Due Date: 
Past Due Amount: 

For Customer Service, Call 800.643-4354 Total Amount Due: 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5,737.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 393.95 

0.00 0.00 

FAST. SECURE. CONVENIENT. 
Visit ► Access Invoice Information and make payments 

anytime, anywhere 

► Set up auto pay to pay bllls automatically each month I htt ps: /If I nan eedlv.osg view.com 

to register today! 
► Access, save, and print your onllne statements 

For Invoice questions, contact us at 
800-643-4354 or EFCustomerService@huntlngton.com Page 1 of 2 



BIU To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: 
Monthly Billing for May 

Agreement Details 

Treon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 

PO.Number: 

• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Troon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
• Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
• Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
• Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
• TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quanlilies 
listed In the contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the 
Included managed components. 

Notes. 

(;;- Logically 
YOUR TRUSTED IT ALLY 

,. -
Invoice#: Invoice Date: 

1119083 5/17/2023 

Terma: Due Date: 
Due Upon Receipt 5/17/2023 

Quantity Price Amount 

$300.00 $300.00 

18 $29.00 $522.00 

7.sso.soo 
1 L/t/7.91 

l 53a~'C,kJ 
4 l/'179C/ 



To~litltACH: 
llblllllg ~ 0540QOOSO 

Aioaount.Numbe,: 530S7G811@ 

P1111N ~•--• INbnnlllon tr. ~Aini 

Topsy wt CtMICk (USPS Mlilng Ackfl.-~ 
.l..oglcllw 

P08at&MS58 
·Bollan, MA 02284-4M9 

PlelN IAdlcete the lmlolcl number on 'tfMJf chec:11 or cl'9ak Midi.~• no IINd to1,nd 
a ••1illlw,ce ""fll• 

lnvdceS\btotal 
CPI Adjustment 

s.tesTn 

fnvoloeTotaf 

Payments 
Credits 

Down P6yment Applied 

Balance Due 

Thank you f0< your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$822.00 
$73,98 
to.oo 

$895.98 

$0.00 
$8.00 
~00 

$895.98 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent fate fee will be charged monthly on all Invoices that are more than thirty days old 



l•m] IIUIOIJJIRIS 

----- - --
7000C20l8 
NAPA AUTO PA.,·rs 018 
6115 103RP S'r 
904-771-3222 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32~10 
(904) 771-3222 

Tirr:e: 14:46 

Date: 05/10/2023 

Page: l/1 

r-·· 
j Invoice Number 0885·518660 

j 11110 lllllllHIIIDlmlllllllllllll 
1 

, einvoicel JAX00018518660 

Im 5395 
fj! Efl.GLE LANDING 

~-'' l989 £1.Gl,E Llt.NDING PKWY 

Employee: ::.2 .. Leanne 
Sales Rep:'~ , HOUSB 

'. y 
t 

y 

ti ORANG£ PAP.I<, FL 32065·0000 
~:i' 

~1 
. _ .. A~C0?-1;~ in? Day: ,) 

r

- P&J. -t Nwlber 

f.!>Jl42 
i690P.~ 

ZXT 

~ '~i~~OX1 
l'TX 'PX BLUE THREAOLOCKER (2101 
BK "r'UEL LINE OISCON?-IECT (607) 
NAF .NAPA EXT LIFE GAL 1351) 
, Above Item on Sale 

8240 
82~0 
501 
8240 

Delivery: 
Attention: 

Tax Exemption: 

.BAT ,lYR WI:Y BAT (T34) 

.BAT :Core Ceposit (T34) 
ENV :ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE () 
,BAT :core Ceposit _{T34) 

POI : CARL/ J !M BROWN 
Terms: NET 10 

<:.1sto111er Signature 
"'-l.GOOOS AF.Ttmtlt!ll -"T 111! N:.WIPNIIIED IIV"MS INVOICE ·----~-

Vi0il~---
1'1!!'8Y_.VEA8Y_ 

CUSTOMER COP'! 

.. Qu,IT,-:-J. t.~·' 
l.OO• 
1.00' 
1.00 

l.OO· 
1.00 

OCR 

7000020185186601 

P·•i.c:e 

56 .so1 

14.72 
25 .68• 

•·-' 
30.6800 1 

' 8.81001 
10.4900 

118.3300" 
18.0000, 
1.sooo1 

~. ·iro,~l 
Char99 Sale 182.SS 

'-100-7 ,. Io 

·- ---
= Total 
30.68 ,T 

a.a::. T 
10_'49 :T 

118.33 ,T 
18.00 TD 

1.50 lDE 
18.00 C TD 

169.81 
12.74 

182-. 55 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvale, Fl 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix AVG Jacllsonvlfte. FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0119854 

Invoice Date: 05/10/2023 09:48:28 AM 
Delivery Date: 05/10/2023 09:48:28 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT• Name, Class, 10, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier. PMO 

Order Number R0119854 
065/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: R0119854 

231/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

Regular Gasonf~e/Bulk 

Vehide: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

.------------A mount Due· $845. 77 

Due Date: 06/09/2023 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Par1<, FL 32065 

Delivered Quanlity Unit Price 

Salesper.;on: none 
BOL Number: R0119854 
186.0000 $2.73580 

Tax. 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: R0119854 
65.7000 $3.11830 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION· DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

ln\/Oice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due Exemet 

Federal Excise Tax• LUST $0.26 No 

Federal Gas Excise Tax $34.04 No 

Fed Envir Fee • 1 Oo/o Ethanol $0.36 No 

Fed Envir Fee • Diesel $0.14 No 

Florida Fuel Tax $37.80 No 

Fl01ida Pollution Fee $5.21 No 

Florida Local Ootk>n Tax $22.32 No 

Florida s.c.e.T.S. $16.55 No 

Florida Sates Tax $12.39 No 
Clay Co SUR Tax $2.06 No 

Fed Superfund Recovery - Oiesel $0.26 No 

Fed Super1und Reooverv -10% Ethanol $0.65 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
No terms discount available for lhis invoice. Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Oisoount Total: 

Net lnvoioe Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$506.86 
$115.76 
$624.62 

$0.00 

$204.87 
$16.28 

S221.15 
$0.00 

$713.73 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.04 
$8.45.71 

sooo 
$845.77 

$845.77 



BHI To: 

Ea"e Landing 

r◄-
Pukka. 

*ATTENTION NEW REMIT TO* 
Shi To: 

Eagle Landing 

DATE 

Paae: Page 2 of 2 

Invoice 

INVOICE# 

4/10/2023 5104393-IN 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi<N'IY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

Customer P .o. I Tenna I NDCDlte I Ship VIA I F.O.B. 
5104393 I Net60 I 4/1212023 I OCN I Shanahal 

Quantlt) Item Code 
12 GA102 

12 GA1O2 

12 GA1O2 

12 GA1O2 

12 GA102 

1 SHIPPINGT 

Description 
Ajuatable-LowCrown (GA1O2..MFS1) White 

Ajustable-LowCrown (GA102•MFS42) Twilight 

Ajustable-Low Crown (GA 1O2•MFS3) Steel 

A1ustable-LowCrown (GA1O2-MFS13) Btack 

Ajustable-low Crown (GA102-MFS12) Royal 

Shipping and Tariff Charges 

PLEASE NOTE WE DO NOT HAVE A RESALE CERTIFICATE ON FILE 
OR YOUR RESALE CERTIFICATE EXPIRED. CONTAC 
Invoiced by Andrea Visgak 

Price Each 
12.55 

12.55 

12.55 

12.55 

12.55 

29.40 

All discrepancies with product must be addressed within 14 days of receiving. 
Total Pieces: 81 

Remit Payment To: 
Pukka Inc. I PO Box 74108811 Chicago, IL 60874-0881 
Phone: 411-429-7808 I Sain Rep: Chandler Altman 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

Amount 
150.6( 

150.6C 

15O.6C 

150.60 

150.60 

29.40 

782.40 
58.70 

Invoice Balance: 841.10 



91 - Eaqle Landinq Golf Club 
GOLf - GOLF SHOP 

Rece1v1nq SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1175 

Date of Record: Apr 10, 2023 

Supplier: PUKKA INC 

Reference: 5104393 Audit Number: RC1175 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity llnit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU I PrOd.ID Description 

08PU01 Pukka Hal (Last Cost: 15.32) 

0/L l_.,Y 1'~ti"9e 

91-1320-000 

91-227!,-000 

April 10,2023 3:40pm 

5104393 

5104393 

Totals (1 SKUs ) 

Inventory Soft Goods 

Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

-• End of Report-•• 

HA.IN 

841.20 

-eu.20 

0.00 

60.00 14 .02 841.20 

60.00 841.20 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 



STERLING PLEASE REMIT 
PAYMENT TO: 

DATE INVOICE NO. PAGE 

CUT GLASS 

Ster11ng Cut Glass 
5020 Olympic Blvd. 
Erfanger, Kentucky 41018 
PH (859) 283-2333 
DUNS: 423-23n 

Sold To: 
EAGLE LANDING G.C. 

STERLING CUT GLASS 
POBOX76148 
CINCINNATI, OH 46276-0148 

Ship To: 
GLE LANDING G.C. 

5/9/2023 0S56104-IN 

Promotion: 

Invoice 

ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S V 

TTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY DISCOUNTS ARE FORFEITED IF l ~ ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 INVOICE IS NOT PAID WITHIN TEAMS 

ORDER NO. ORDER DATE CUSTOMER NO. SLMS.NO. CUST.P.O. 

0499817 4/14/2023 01-0320022 0368 MEMBER-MEMBER 

QUANTITY ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
ORDERED SHIPPED 8/0 

2 2 0 82-00SM DUBLIN ROSE BOWL· MD 

DEEP ETCH/MEMBER-MEMBER 

Tracklna No. 1 Z45X9550394132533; 

Our Sales Tax Policy can be viewed at www.sterllngcutglass.com/salestax 

To access your account and pay onllne, visit www.sterllngcutglass.com. 
Topaybycredltcard, pleasecall 1-800-S43-1317ext. 114. 

SHIPPED VIA 

UPS GROUND 

SHIP DATE I 5/9/2023 

UNIT PRICE 

65.000 

SUBTOTAL 
FREIGHT 

SALES TAX 

All claims for damage or shortages must be reported 10 Slerling within 10 days of receipt of goods. 
You must save all carlOns and packing material In order for yoor claim to be substantiated. 

TOTAL 
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 

UIM 

IND 

TERMS 
NET30 

Amount 

130.00 

130.00 

19.35 
o.oo 

149.35 



1~1'•~~11~~,,,,,,,~q~q~IVQIJ. cu~-.1: 

EAGLE LANDD<s GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •,.'. 
ORANGE PAJUC l'L 32065-2641 Atlhei-tof SYSCO JACJCSOHVILLE, INC. 

food•ndMTVke 

904-637-06'8 
1501 LEWJ:S J:HDUSTIUAL DIUVI! 
JACUONVILLB. l'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3989 KAGLE tJUroXHG PKIIY 
1~~ FL 32065 -2641 

Qn I I : l•.aat I SJ:U I I'fllll DUCaIPrIC. 

ex~ BORCB XCELS 

ORXOH GlUl:BN ICBLS 

~ OIIXOH YKI.J.OW .JMBO J'RSB ca.TH 

POTATO DICBD aa> RSST 34730-48575-00 

ms, 

l'RESB 

:6 l"R&SB 

ln..nsa ~ CIIDRY J'RBSB 
Glt00P TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR DROl' SUB 
FOR l'OEL StJRCJIARGB 

1675925 

OIU)7~y 
1789045 1791230 1791657 

~ J.ut.n_~ t-~--111'.:.... OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

1 31 
34 9 

DaIVD·•-
111:11 

10 ., 4 .L_ 96 .----7_ 

43 ,30.4 609 _ \ ~ -------
D&I.VD. SlGII X REC. 

•~ ORTI: 
l:ISLV.-~ 

5/06/23 
DIICll:S'l'OP 

630 /008 
~ 

6636 

mYOJ:CE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
CGIICl!D( • _I - .... 1-

784966 483048870 8 3 ---TDICS -PAS'l' DQS IIALAIICl'B MS SUBJICT 'JO SDVICS CIIABGK 
Net 30 
IWUFBSTI 1204538 HO~ DEL'IVRRY 
Ml.: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

- -

I 
0 

lnll 

QIII'l'~ 
ca>S l'lllCI: ~ 

1362993 7.28 

&XiliiDID 
mtC& 

7.28 

6.56 

8.34 

l - 7 Qn 5 

I 2037109 6.561 

7350788 8.341 

5430202 12. 61 

7412604 12.89 

3009395 21.23 

1675925 7.32 

1763432 29.83 

2203024 22.26 

25.22 

12.89 

21.23 

7.32 

29.83 

22.26 
185.B6 

12 .20- i• 
16.00 

5 s 
@ 
e 
~ 
e 
n 
;i .. 
';' .. .. 

1~ l>~~JoS"Ll. i 
).qo~1'1 ~ 101,,\'{ ~ .. .. 

E 

I 
! 

/Di/1 l~ 1P-'-/ 
u~'6,~ 

r . 
• ') I I 

UIIIT T0 
SYSCO JACKSONVII.LE 
1501 LEWI:S XNDOSTRIAL DC 
JACKSORVXLLB, FL 32254 ~ 

DX 

~ca-

= 
I 

-1" 

12..2.7. 81 __ -
----·- - ___,...la:)_ PCSTCU8T.•--~ NO. PCS 

no. -.UIOII: "rB-talmm.& AaICQUlll&I. ccwilITIU LIITID aa ~Dffl>ICI.Ull: -.:1 'I'll - ftefflm nmnt· l'AYUI'£ ())I O!\ B&l'ORB 
- ff acnca 5 lc:J a, fll IDI~ MaICULlOML ~JTID Jl:f 1'30 IU.I.C. 4HIICIJ. ftl 11LtD Cir 11111 W::,~ 

~ 1227.81 _ 

LAST PAGE ~ --~~-==-ni:h ~~ ~=-~-"=-~-am. ma 6/05/23 
-- t'O ur Dllfllft UllDIII Oft or maJiill:ttff or ,aa ~/lllll'IICU: TOIi .11111 GIVD1: 11t nm uiin m - Ill .1111 

- --- Cll'IIClff.,_OR to ~~ U & - '11 _& CLUI_OF Cl.&IIAllft,III &Ill' IM1111T~VDIII 1,1ft' IOCII Dl~-- 1 J ii;:'¼, t.(f 



l~~-~-~'p''''''''QQ~~QQOOJ. COS~ a1c;pmi, ~CB cr"'I~1!;_ PRO~~ OF SYSCO I 

EAGLE LAHD:ntG GOLF CLUB s~~sco• 3989 EAGLB LANDIHG PKNY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtthRhurtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

784966 
5/06/23 

'l'IIOCltS'l'Ol' 

630 /008 
- tJV11CUSE OIUID --

483048870 8 1 

904-637-0648 
faodanchervlce 1501 LEWJ:S DIDOSTIUAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~36 I ~-Pm 1)13 IW.&lll:Ss an StJIIJSC'l! 'fO ~cc CD1tG& 
,Net 30 

EAGLZ LARDING GOLF CI.OB 
3989 BAGLB LARDING PKWY 

MANIFESTI 1204538 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: '.rVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

'ARK 
SID 

·65 -2641 
l:TDI Dsacail'Tlcnr I'!DI 

CXlllli 

RBMIRDER: NO'l'BIHG XS NORE DCPOR.,~ '1'0 S 
'LJl:ASB VBlUFY BACB ORDER. OPON lU!:CEI:PT Bl!lCAUS . COOi.ER 

J!'DSBWATD. Ji"l:SB LXC nm-

CIISBSB BLUZ CRtlMBLE 05918 

CBBBSB CRllAM COP LITE 100210006109S9 

15731471 21.79 

3723269 25.96 

•9808 l.8293691 55. 44 

cmmss NOZZ LNPS l"l'BR SBRBD 

CBBZSB PROVOLONE SLI .5 OZ 

CRBMI SOUR PORB GR A 

99810 8 

90044 7018147 34.90 

U>AS, 1186253 29.87 

I 4676280 19.98 ff'HU'CLS MJ:LB: 21 caLLON 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

BDF STBAK PlllLLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 78.26 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

BAGBI. ASSORTBD SLI 'l'&S 

CBJmSBCAD ASS'l' MDII 

IIR COOltIB IIACAB00H ASSORT&t> 
:-STOCK 1 

87023 1643339 42.10 

7740181416 7207193 78.45 

61416 7081026 89.79 

8349 1086313 24.31 

BRD GOtJRM S/8XN 30410 0916387 53.20 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 30.42 

UIU'l''l'O 

21.79 

25.96 

---55.44 

34.90 

29.87 

19.98 
242.39 

78.26 
78.26 

42.10 

78.45 

24.31 

53.20 

30.42 I 

o~-:,..: r:~~-::~ OPEN, 8,00.,, CWSE, S,00 PM SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

DIUVD's -

1

ao. ,cslcosor.,,__,,...,_-;.-........ 1No. Pc.s .-1 
s1a nnw. SIGN X Rte. 

-~na.-lW1mQl:nlnatlDIUl-=---muLifflDmi.TBJ1- - ..,-- .. - -'r!Cff-p1t,ywg"ON OR 8Bl'OJUll 

DX 
-'l'O'DL 

JIIM>ICE 
__ __l!onf. 

I11V0ra: ~ ADJOS'Dmffs 
~ ~r--cmr--

p-

549.13 

aalD aY t111Cfl08 ~ Oil ft:I l'Dl- .laICIILrllUL c:m.l>rnlll ~ ltlll ~t~ TB IRl.rA Oil fttl CDMl>ffl 

~ ..dlr.=-&~ a¥"=:rfm11)01) ca=-•- Ill -~-iw&'Tri 
to lllf Drnvn: IIIJIIS Off f1I !UOa UCllft f1I '111111 ncDUC!II~; 100 All Gl'l'IS Of 100a Eml! TO - lll Dr 

[ CONT. ON PAGE 2 

--- c:&nern,Cllt !O fUIT11:l~_U A - OP A CUSS 0, CL&Dall!l,III aft LUnff Dm!LVDlo 1olll l9CS DI"'1R. .._ _____ _____ _ ____ _ __ 

i 
0 

3 

I 
I 

I 
i 
5 
i 
§ 
! 
0 .. .. .. 
a 

.. 
'i' .. 
:!: 
.. 

I -'i' ... 
:;: 
.. 

i 
§ 

I I 
I 
.! 

~ 

I 



l~lll•fl~'111'1'''''''~~"~~~~·-. 
cus~. s ORIGf QL INVOICE CONl'II>ENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO~ 

Da.V. 111ft =--- I -ca - r- - --i 
_5/06/23 

BAGLB LARDING GOLi' CLUB S"'"~sco· 39851 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PAIUt FL 32065-26'1 AtlMhNttol SYSCO JACKSONVXLLB, INC. 

TIIDCK -630 /008 
784966 483048870 8 2 

fooclanclMrVke 

904-637-0648 
1501 L&Wl:S INDUS'l'IUAL DIUVB 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

I IIICGH j IUIICiiii7i'Dn 
~ I TBNIS -RST DUii BALMICll8 AU sum 'l'O srma: CBUGa 

Ket 30 
~nsTl-1204538 HOIIGU, D2LIVDY DG1.B LANDING GOLF CI.OB 

3989 EAGLR LNIDING PKWY MA: ~SCARLBTT BAYLESS -
ORAN~. p~ n._Jl~2~0~65.,_-J2~6~41 _____________ ---,. __ 

QTY ru Rat I sua I XTDI DUCJUPTXC. I -· J:!rDI 
C0D& --

1000006067 5020233 POTAro '?ATDBAIUUtL 

PRETZZL BAVAIUAH S'l'lt 

PUTZEL SOl'T IIADD BXTS 

3295 6849145' 

3085 1570878 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANRBD 5 DU*** 

oz 34000246001 4599775 

20405 6508978 

NAYOHNAJ:SK RDL PACDT 

►qrgLJ:HNt NAYONHAlSB SQOUZB BTL 

2100066485001 3718533 

-8~UZJ) 
I I 

63246-9 7386756 
1 

arr an, I U¼&ilD&D DX 
ftlc:& - ftlC:S. 

48.48 48.48 

37.22 37.22 

15.26 30.52 
344.70 

34.98 34.98 

28.35 28.35 

33.97 33.97 

41.76 

PEPPER JALAPZNQ SLXCES 12730720211 8426330 13.34 126.68 

TORTILLA l'LOOR PRESS 6IN 10492 2386134 37.6S 37.65 

'XAGARA IIATER amTLBD DRIRIUHG NDW05L40PDR 9901029 12. 99 12 . 99 
c.ROUP TOTAL**** 5.62 

l***PAPER 5 DJ:SP*** 

CLS COHTADIER l'OAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 75513341 20.151 40.30 

REI. L:IRER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658USX01 1763846 39.47 39.47 

ID -..,_/Q l_lSO C..LYS CLS TOWBL MtJLTI 9.SX9.l25 lPL MB540A-SYS 5767559 27.41 27.41 
r ~-, T &r GROUP TO'l'Alo**** 101.18 

**PRODUCE*** 

BEETRBDPLD&COOUD 4424729 30.751 I 30.75 

CllBBMm GREEN SBRD !'RSB W/BAG I 1675701 7.09 14.18 

C:UU___..!.PLinor.1ea L:-1~-!:.._. OPEN: 8:00 AM. CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

1, 5 20 f.3 3lt: 

1-•• ~ - - _,,~--~~!~.KS 
IIGII D&LVD. atClf X REC. 

~ Di:& -,1111: 'I'll 1a1..-.. -=-aL CDNlDffW LilftD C11 111U llMlICs - IIIIJIC\' TO-NI-,_ ftllft 

MIII'l' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVI:LLE 
1501 LBWJ:S DmUSTRDU. tM'! 
JACltSONVI:LLB, Fl. 32254 TOTAL 

'l'AX 

PAYUL& OJI OR IIU'OU 

__ 108_3_._08 

·-r&~~ &rc&'ffflf ":tlmet,'-,~~o\lil ~·~ "-DlfL°' :C?:-., -Em\- - '1'111 iii.t iir ~llllrtl, m.t. - IS m:artm>.- mg - iffl IE! IV .lllf DU MllDIG OIJI Of 'lllllaliiciIP'f a, - 1/m,tCD, fflJ - ~ D fflJa IUGD TO - DI .lllf 
__ 40& IO nniann ~-~ ~CIMI Gr ~DI JIii!..!!!!!!!! ~ lll'f IIOC2 Dtltuft_:._ 

~a 

l_cONT. ON PAGE 3 

' 2 

I 
s 
5 
I; 

i 
a 
5 
i 

I 
ij 
• .. 
n 
,1 

; .. 
.. .. 
0 .. ... 
0 . 
5 

E 

I 
ii 
~ 
"' 

= 

I 



1~~m~,i~pp,111'1,11!1,,1J11J~q~ql~JIII. 'OMER~' JW,~~ INYQICE CONFIDgl'IAL PRO~TY OF SYSCO 
- - -·!?!_~ coaTOND I DIYOD:11 - J 1tam: ,...... -.a.==-----

UGLK LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1}.: 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 Attheheattof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

raocr.not 
342 /013 

aeon 

784966 483053581 3 3 

l1mCIIASE<lllOD 
food•nds«vke 

904-637-06'8 
1501 LElnS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TBJUIS -PAS'l' DOS iw.uc&S AU SUBJ&C'1' TO SBRVlC& CBARIZ 

Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 

-2641_ 

MANIFESTt 1204883 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC S~ BAYLE~ 

:tTIDl DKSCIUP1'J:OIT 

GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'1'DI 
C00& 

UlllT I 
l'SIICII 

CIIIT :IXUIU>&D llhl -=1
ars~ -- l'SIICII 

LB 

KJ:SC ~ 

OlU)E,R'. lY 

**PRODUCB*** 

i'RBSR SERB 

T1UMNED l'RSB 

t:r;KPnsa CBI.KRY ST:CCX J'R&SB 1675776 

·FRSB MltLON CAHTALOUPB l'RKSB 

FRSB CR'l'N 

PIHBAPPLE FRESH 

POTATO DICBD C1'a:> RSST 34730-48575-00 

rIMP SALM> PASTA GRBBlt FETA V:ILLA 7250478 

'i'RSH ~ BOLK 5X6 nui:sa 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPERSBll BEVBRAGK* * * 

EL SYROP COD CLASSIC SXl BXB 04250010 

L SYRUP COD DI&T SX1 BIB 04240010 

L SYI\W COD ZBRO SUGAR 5X1 B 37150010 

SYI\W SPRI:'1'1: 5Xl BXB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR DROP SJ:ZB 
- •• - - FOR FUEL StJRCBARGK 

1793133 1793'73 

09560010 

casu I•= '.ICS CIJU QIOSSll'r. OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

171 l 18 111. 

4911 7 56 51. 
DllVD'•- -- --

_3581 

1025 I 

166.01 

2004547 11.69 11.69 

181.0910 34.63 34.63 

1675776 13.77 13.77 

1079425 17.21 17.21 

6908115 14.96 29.92 

5430202! 12.61 12.61 

7412604 12.89 12.89 

5198191 18.54 37.08 

3009395 21.23 42.46 

1218304 39.38 39.38 

1763432 29.83 29.83 
281.47 

4090593 99.SOI 99.50 

4273546 99.50 99.50 

5006448 H.50 99.50 

4090395 99.sol 99.50 
398.00 

18.01- * 
16.00 

Ula'r'l'O I 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWJ:S J:NDOSTRJ:AL DP. 

!JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 !TOTAL 
'?AX 

8lloll 1
110. ~COST.,_- _ __,,..,.-;..,;;;. - NO. PCS 

DKt.VI>. SIGN X REC. INVOICE 

=-- - - I - - . _TOTAL 

-- -- ~ 

V' 
~ 

~

-l 
').:, -1 

I t,\-

220JL_32 

_z200.32 
~Ts:J:~~:X~.&1~~~'Mfr..TZ~'f,=~~~~ PllABI& ON OP. B&l'OU 

,...1 ~ ~~~ ~~~ ~,_ 1s'-.mD~--a:snm. 6/09/23 
~~-~ DISffll .111111111 our DI TOUa ac&It! OF 'IIIISI IWIOOallllDVICIS: lOO 1111 GmllG UP ?WR lleft 'l'O IIIJlft DI I/If 
~-- ~ff,GI. 'l'O -=us Al A ~OJ' A er.us 0/t CI.\DIIIIN,DI UT UIIIIIIT __ VIllJ?_AIIT 110t:s OUl'lln. 

LAST PAGE 

liJJ 
0 ~). o,-i~ 

; liot,.Ol 

1--1.00~').. 

t 

I 
5 

I 
3 

i 
n 

i • 
ij 

~ 

; 
~ .. .. .. 
';' 
N 

~ .. 
& ... 
a 

' ;:! 
• . 
E 

I 
I 
I 
Iii 

= 

I 



'"11!•,11!11!11'''''''''""~~8'•~-•-
CONFIDENTIAL PllOPERTY Oi' SYSCO 

DIYOJCII- r-

BAGLB LANDDJG GOLi' CI.OB S':'\15r,o· 
3989 UGLB LANDIIIG PDfY 1). ~ 
ORANGE PAM FL 32065-2641 Atlhehurtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLZ, DIC. 

ftllCKffOI' 

342 /013 
IIOIJ'!S 

78.066 483053581 3 1 

-..011Daa 
foodalldservlet 1501 LEWIS IHDOS1'IUAI. DRIVE 

JACKSONV:ILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 'tBRMS ~PAST Oft B~I US SVIIJSC'1' '1'0 SDVIC& C8ABGS 
904-637-0648 -- -- --· -- - -- - -- - -

Net-30 
BAGLB LUDING GOLF CLUB ~---NMIFZSTI 1204U3 MO:mo.L DELIVERY 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PDfY 

IGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 
: lt>MZI Sl:ZJI lTIIIC J>SSCJUPTl:cm UDI 

~ 

JD SAl'BTY ~: NO'l'IIDIG IS MOU IJGIOR,:Alff TO S 
•I.BAS&: VlmIFr EACB OlU>ER UPON UCBIPT BKCAUS OOOLBR 

,TNATBR r:rsa l.J:C ,a)-4511 l'IUl:SRDT&R FISH LJ:C l"ND-

CBRRSB N'.)ft JAC1t CBDR FCY SDI> 99808 1829369 

CBJ!ESJ: IK>ZZ l".rBll SUD PAR'l' SDI 90002 7018108 

CUAllll:R MAL WURY BALI' & BAL 136469 0358608 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

mr S'D:Alt PBILI.Y CAB BR. 10000001650 9789785 

SADSAGZ CHTRY nY WI.DE RAW NU> 19750 3756327 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

l'l'CI.S SBRDIP Wlff P&D TLOI' 16/2 2615120711'8 5106388 
GROOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

14C'l' 9 7740199018 6647804 

MA: TVADC SCARLBTT BAYLESS 

55.44 55.44 

58.04 58.04 

17.29 17 .29 
130.77 

78.26 156.52 

42.27 84.54 
241.06 

59.98 59.98 
59.98 

84.24 168.48 

nrvo1a: M)JIJ9'Dmft'11 

a- i srr•(_ 

CAD CBOC 3-LAYD 10 IR 12-C CLN2861 5241033 81.67 

:::::~ di1'A~k U 101054 9909309 80.00 

ONXOR lUHG BRD GOORK 5/8DI 30410 0916387 53.20 53.20 • /J 
/ 

POTA'l'O l'RY SNUT 5/16 NCl'03731 3700499 30.42 30.42 

PO'.rATO '?ATER MRRBL 1000006067 5020233 51.08 51.08 

,V BAlt Pm!TZBI. BAVAIUAN STK 3295 6849145 37.22 37.22 

~ ~ 1-ft. I OPEii, --.,..... CLOSE, s,oo "'1 Mll1T '1'0 SYSCO JACltSONVXLLE . 
161 I 16 l1b_4 249 1501 LZWZS XNDO'STIUAL ~ 

JACltSONVJ:LLE, l'L 32254 _ _ 

oaivlll•■- ~- -- ·-~- - flll). J.ICllCOS!.•---.;;;;...~,_ - -- 110. PCS - -- =~=AL~=----------------
■Jal um.VD' SIGlf X l\EC. ~ICI: 

--- -- - - - C - - •- -- -- -- ~ __ 'l'ODL ~~~~\W=:-ermf~™":rl:f~a-=,~~ PAYABLE ~ OR IID'OR& 
~ ~ -=-.:-= im fti'"~~ff m.i. - 11 ml'flD~....L..-a:i:&1Tri I CONT. ON PAGE 
IPCI lO an DU111!S -- 00! or - alCIIIT or _.. lflD'ICD: 1W U& ;JVIm 11t - 1Wi1D' ,o 111191 D JIIY -~CUICiff..,_ca~~ »~-or ~a.ua_or_CI.Ulallrl,DI ur ~r lll9al/lDl; .llff ~_!.ta1Ulll. __ __ _ __ _ '-

CAn■ 

2 

9_33. 8_8. _____ -1 

1 

i 
~ 
~ 

f 
t 

i 
► 

C • 

i 
i 
~ 
• .. 
a .. 
'i' .. .. 
? .. :s 
• 
5 .. 
! .. .. .. 
& 

I 
! 
i: 

I 



l~l!lfll'9,1'!1''''''''"~~8'l418211. 
COS' COHFJ:DElffIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO ---- -

EAGLE LARDIBG GOLF CLUB ~vsco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~ J.' 
ORAHGB PARK FL 32065-2641 At1111hewtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I INC. 

---342 /013 - 784966 

IUaCIIAU-

4830S3581 3 2 

f80dandlffltlc:e 1501 J.BWIS IRDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACltSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 Tmiis -PUT l>lii IWMCSS MS sua.,scf 1'0 SDVICR awa.& 
904-637-0648 Net 30 
&AGLE LAHDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3989 &AGLE LANDING PDY 

NQZFBSTI 1204883 1'0IIIAL DBLI:VDY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLS~BAYLBSS 

FL 3 16S -2641 
rzD oasau:nxaar 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**CAlOOa> 5 DRY*** 

DDSSDIG BI.VS emu CIIONltY 00865 

10052000328674 

10052000324812 

75717 

fSPRY .ro:te& CIUIBRY Bfl. BAR NIDR 25900 

20102 POU l1aBIUUM 

IYS DIP OJ:L OI.J:VB EXTRA VJ:RQJ:H DZLCAT 55220S 

PBPPKR ALAPDO SLICKS 

SAUCB TaUY.AlU GLAZ& 

12730720211 

04910 

SNACK JIAll GRAN PNO'l' SWT5SL'l' 42067000 

SOGAR GRAHOLATBD XFDIB CANS 412006 

S1IKB'J'DSR L:tQOU> M:AVB H-l'L157F 

11DW05L40PDR 

~AC MBX WRAP TOMIIJ.A GRLC DRS 12 195210 
GROUP~•••• 

••~A.PD 5 D:tSP*** 

CONTAXND l'OAII BNG lC D Y'l'D1HS10000 

l'l' COP POAN TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

IYS ML LDIBR RBPRO 38X.58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

r<aiw PICK UMBOO l'lULL 4 IN 305214009 

lftll IMI'1' Witt 
llU CODZ IIUC:S -

4488847 24.95 

7468556 28.35 

7468531 28.35 

1605617 19.03 

5099122 24.47 

8410563 31.47 

4497301 43.97 

8426330 13.34 

4232682 8.49 

4888500 73.68 

2926727 40.53 

7607122 37.20 

9901029 12.99 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.15 

4088886 39.09 

1763846 39.47 

2102335 4.03 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI UNIT20 
SYSCO JACICSONV7LLE 

EXTSNDSD lilt nra 
502.07 

24.95 

28.35 

28.35 

19.03 

24. 47 

31.47 

43.97 

13.34 

8.49 

73.68 

40.53 

37.20 

25.98 

23.16 
422.97 

40.30 

78.18 

39.47 

8.06 

_ I •PLUr-- CIIBE_i-_ 1ft'. 

I 161 L 2;-21. ~ us 1501 LEWIS :tHDtJSTlUAL CfP. 
JACKSONVZLLE, FL 32254 ~ -- _1522 ._8.6 

'liinii•• 

1 

lil:"°"JCII rCOST·-----;:;;-- -- --NO. l?CS 
SIGII DIILVD. SIGII X REC. 

~tlQ 1'911VIS10.: --naI= IQlan.M&L -ffDI LiftlDai"n11 D'fOlCII-... Ma.-:r 'IO - - - • PAYABLE 0N oa ~ ~,I.Falo. ~ .._ Mmc=um. 0CNClDfflll -~ 111.1.c. •t&WJo· - mra or m• -~ .a: lo a.&lll .... nm.~=--~ Ila ~. ~-cc:.nm. 
,~ ~ M1IDII cm or ma"iiciiPi' or ~IIIJl&n~, 1011 an~- iiar '° - iw 11111 ~ ~Ila IQ _lum:t_ ,US U lo- W lo cua_oi_~ lll't ~ llffllLmlll lll't IUCB.P._UIIVm. _J._ ~ __ _ __ 

DX 
'1'01'AL ,-
~a 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

1 
C 

i 
i .. .. .. 
5 
t 

I 
a 
~ 

i 

I 
~ . .. 
s .. 
! .. .. .,. .. 
:; .. 
fi 
i I 
;:! .. . 
E 

I 
I 
li! 
!: 

I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/14;2'1 

NO. NO. DA TE NO . NUMB ER 

Bill 

To: 

91221150 2018224 05/16/23 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Route:2574 / 2 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB Ship r--- ·-----
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32O6S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 614553 
Re.mi t ,--- ----··-··--

To: 
IJS Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'396 763 1304 

GA 

_________ J Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

•iRFrm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
• tTrms: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
SpciaJl 
Instr: 

05/16/23 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

1 tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
-1:y Qty Sales Pl'oduct 
d~red Shipped Unit Number 

Oesr.r·ip-1:on Pack Size Label C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

EJC-cended 
P-rice 

-------------------------·-----------·---·----·-------------··----•-·-·--·----- -------- ,_.,. __ ,_ ... , __ __..__... ... ______ -----

STORAGE LOCAiIOH RECAP(N> 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 25 PIECES SHIPPED 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 27 PIECES SHIPPED 
TOT ,-)L FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 2S PIECES SHIPPED 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET ~GT: 1295.13 PIECES ORDERED: 77 PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 1413.22 

25 
27 
25 

Tl 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 22 807 .13 
ITEl'IS SHIPPED: 22 1218.30 
ITEMS SHIPPED· 18 1253.80 

ITErlS SHIPPED· 62 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3279.23 

TAXABLE Al1DUHT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
¾ . 00 

This a«iount is an estimate <1t time of shipping prior to any _rjustments m.ade at de!live1·v: 'I 3279.23 
------· -- - - -- j, --·--------·----~ 

'1110- 3 t>J?-. -»#-l;,~-_ llS:1l-
:2. 1{0' ~ 4-i~-:. 3 o 11, 

A. ;>.\f.U' 1~1,') 
\\)J L .V:; ;i 

/1~ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER ?i.JRCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 2018224 OS/16/23 11221140 

Route:2574 I 2 

SALES SALES 
!..OC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/14/23 

ORDER NUMBER: 614553 Bill 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sh i p ri-R·N -EAGLE LAND 1 NG • GLF-ci..n-·1 
To : i 3989 EAGLE LAND I NG PKWY .J Re,r.i t 1-US F~-~-d-~:-1-;·~-

To:, 

ORANGE PARK 
'.32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

~~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

,tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/16/23 
Spcial DRIVER MUST 
ln-str: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
3O3B4-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

Page Oi of 04 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE!: 

ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descr-ipt.on Pack Size Ldbel C Weight 
D 

Pi-icing 
Unit 

Unit. 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

~ -,-
-+-
+ 
~ 

-i
+ -r 
~ 
"!:" 
~ 
-r ..,.. 
+ r --r 
-5-
-41." 
~ 

--..p 
-r-..,.. 
.... 
4-
+-

-i-

-=-
+ 
~ 

~ 
T" ......_ 

1 
1 
1 
1 
.!. 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

3 
l 
1 

----~---"--·-·-·-·-·- - --·--··- ... --~-----· .. -··--·"'------------- -·------··-- -·---------- -·------------··-·---· -· - -- .. -·-·· 

cs 0698688 
EA 0760397 
EA 1004381 
cs 1052380 
cs 1328699 
cs 1457016 
cs 1681600 
cs 2833239 
cs 3112695 
r.:s 3554565 
EA 4146478 
cs 4435392 
cs 4863585 
cs 5175377 
cs 5182720 
cs 5603857 
cs 5651351 
cs 6729776 
cs 7326713 
cs 7520950 
cs 7802523 
cs 8204505 

EA 0198721. 
cs 0454210 
EA 0757534 

cs 0877506 
EA 1326438 

cs 2326411 
cs 2427540 

cs 2721173 
CS 272S711 
cs 2971551 

ORY 
IJIL, BIJTR ALTRH SOYBN ,3ALTD 3/1 GA 
SPICE, OREG LEAF DRIED PLST 5 OZ 
SEASONING SALT,Sf'ICE 5 LB 
MAYONNAISE. SS POUCH 500/12 GR 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PTN 12/200 E~ 
FILM, CLING 18"X2000' PLST RL 1 RL 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
DRIHI-:, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN 24/12 OZ 
DRINK,SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN 24/12 OZ 
SEASONING., STK HNTRL ~:UB SHLF 7 LB 
DOILY, PAPR S" CMBRG LACE 1000 EA 
BEAN, BLK WHL CND 24/1S.5 OZ 
SA.IJCE,BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA 
BAR MIX,GRNDN PLST SHLF STABL 12/1 LT 
PRETZEL,TWIST CLSC SALTD BAG 64/2 OZ 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
KETCHUP, TMT0 FCY 33i RED SQZ 16/14 OZ 
CLEANER, GRIL QUICK CLEAH LIQ 40/3.2 OZ 
SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAM SHLF 6/#10 CM 
NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 OZ 

REFRIGERATED 

rmNARCH 
l'!OHARCH 
L~IJRY'S 
HEINZ 
HARVEST VL 
DIXIE 
ANCHOR 
FRITO LAY 
COl<E' 
COl<E 
11CCORM ! CV. 
MONOGRAM -
ALLEN 
FRANK'S 
ROSE'S 
ROLD GOLD 
VALUGARDS 
HEINZ 
311 SCOTCH 
PIZZAIDLO 
I..IALU F'LUS 
GATORADE 

CANDY,PNT BIJTR CUP RE-SES 36 EA REESE'S 
PEPPER, BELL GREEM CHOICE FRES5 LB PACKER 
CARROT, STICK FRESH 5.000 LB PACKER 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
BUTTER, SAL TD SOLID AA GRD REF36/1 LB GLNVU FRrlS 
ONION, GRN TRIMD ICELS FRESH 4/2 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refel' t,o Return Policy 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF. STRIP LOIN 0Xi CHO 180 12 LBA STOCK YRDS 
CS. 0001 11.86 LBS 
CHICKEN, UING !&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB 
HMI, SLCD . 67 Z W/A Slil-<D Cl(D 6/2 LB 

PATUXENT 
-PATUXENT 
HILLSHIRE 

B 

B 

B 

B 

cs 
EA 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

EA 
cs 
EA 

cs 
EA 

cs 
11.86 LI< 

37.0700 $ 
S.9900 

20.5700 
45.6400 
36.9400 
28.6100 
1.4.3000 
40. 0000 ,. 
17.2300 
17.2300 
49.0300 
11. 2700 
31. 4100 
43.9600 
50.5000 
37.8400 
30.8900 
30 0100 
30. 7600 l~""-
38 . 4400 
69.0700 
21.7500 

34.8800 
10.7500 
10.9300 

121.6400 
4.8200 

59.1900 
10.5400 

37.07 
S.89 

20.57 
45.b'I 
73.88 
28. 61 ........ 
14.30v 
40.00 
17.23 
17.23 
49.03 
11. 27V 
31.41 
43.96 
50.50 
37.84 
92. 67v 
30.01 
30.76 
38.44 
69.07V 
21. 75 

34.88 
10.75 
10.93 

121.64 
4.82 

59.19 
125.00 

cs 48.6000 14s.so I 
cs 72.8500 72.85 

--------------------- -··--·-- --------·· ----- --·---------------------- cs 48. 1600 48. 16 J 
··•---- .. --·------ .. --------· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2018224 

' 
eillr---------

INVOICE CUSTOf1ER 
DATE NO 

05/16/23 11221140 

Route:2574 / 2 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

To: I SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LAi'lD!NG Pi,t,WY 

Ship 

!TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Remit! 

To • 

ORANGE PAR}-(. 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
~2065 
904 E91 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/14/23 

ORDER NUMBER: 614553 

US F o •J d s , Inc . 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

ipFrm 5425 S WILLIAMSON BL 1iD 
f:Trm~ 

PORT ORANGE FL Ship_D: 
Spcial 
Ins tr: 

f'~ck Size 

OS/16i23 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

·t Trms NET 21 DAYS 
~y Qty Sale~ Product 
jered Shipped Unit Mu~ber 

Descripton label C Weight Pricing 
D Unit --- ·------ ------ •••••_._,., __ , - ,., .... •-- .. -••-••"•-••-•-• .. -•---•""•-•- - ---w•- .. •.-•- .. .,..•----•• - .. -•, 

.... 
~ 
-,:-

.r
~ 
41-
,t-

& 
r 
,;:,.. 

--r-
-i-' 
.;,... 
i:
~ 
t" 
r" 
-r-
-+ -+ 
:--
1-

,-f' 
-t
~ 
'4-
'r" 
<i-

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 

cs 3340510 
cs 4284530 
cs 4472337 

C5 5213392 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
cs 5332546 
cs 6329676 
cs 7331499 
CS 741244B 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
CHEESE, AMER SLC0 120 CT TFF 4/~ LB 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LE< 
FRUIT MIX, 5 UAY IN WATER HO 8 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
SAUCE, TRTR PLST JAR REF 411 GA 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1. RHO 20/8 OZ 
PICKLE, DILL KO CC CHIP S GA 

Policy 
GLNVW FRMS 
PACKER 
CROSS VALY 

Pohcy 
KEN'S 

PEPPERONI, PORK BF SLCD 14-16 2/5 LB 
MUSHROOM, MED ~l GRO BOX FRESH10 LB 
PORK, CHOP PORHS CC PREM BI 13/12 OZA 

CROSS l.iALY 
CTLMN SLCT 
MONARCH 
ROSELI 
CROSS VALY 
PATUX PREM 

CS: 0001 9.62 LBS 
EA 8877425 
EA 9326430 

CANDY,TUIX IW REF 36/1.79 OZ TWIX 
CILANTRO, YSHD & TRIMD FRESH 4/1 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retur-n Policy 

FROZEN 
CS 0488239 ROLL HOG! tJHT B" SLC0 BKD FZN8/6/3. 7 OZ 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" 0IJAL BKD FZH36/3.61 OZ 
CS 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/l0u SK0N RAW 6/5 LB 
CS 3176575 OIP, SPNH ARTCHK POUCH FZN 4/64 OZ 
CS 3200145 SALM0~, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB 
CS 3330099 HOT 0013, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL j_Q LB 
CS 4072773 SHRIMP, BRDO RAW 54 CT DVN 4/2.5 LB 
CS 4165486 PRETZEL, SOFT STICK PLN 2.4 Z 72/2.4 OZ 
CS 4358495 BACON, PORK 1B-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
CS 5158571 POTATO, FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6/S LB 
CS S366760 BREAD, UHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
CS 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS M0ZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
CS 6553758 ROLL, i<SR IJHT 4. 5" SLCD BKD o/8/3. 5 OZ 
CS 6602296 GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPRM 4/3 LB 
CS 6917804 APPETIZER, BEAN GRN BTRO ONION6/2 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNOLH BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 
CS 821.1428 VEGETABLE BLEND, CORN PPR 6/2 LB 
CS 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRH0 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 

C0STANZ0'5 
STONEFIRE 
MONARCH 
STOUFFERS 
HARBOR BNK 
PATUXENT 
MRS FRIDAY 
BAVARN BRO 
PATU>:ENT 
STEALTH 
ROTELLA 
LAMB WESTN 
ROTELLA 
OELPASOO 
MOLLYS KIT 
F'ATUX PREM 
H0NARCH 
TNTTSTYTMD 

.B 
B 

9 62 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
LB 

EA 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

Unit 
Price 

52.8300 
12.9900 
25.9700 

70.9200 
49.8100 
40.4300 
44.9200 
35.0600 
25.2400 

6.7700 

34.8800 
4.8100 

31.3000 
2e.J700 
55.6100 
57.4400 

102.7700 
31.9500 
63.7100 
39.5600 
•13. 7800 
62.9100 
26.4400 
63.1300 
32.0000 
55.4000 
48.2400 
41. 9900 
39.6900 
82.8100 

Extended 
Price 

52.83 
12.99 
25.97 

70.92 
49.81 

161.72 
44.92 
35.06 
25.24 
65.13 

34.88 
4.81 

31.30 
28.37 
S5.61 
57.44 

102.77 
31. 95 
63.71 
39.56 
43.78 

251.64 
26.44 
63.13 
64.00 
55.40 
48.24 

167.96 
39.69 
82.81 



A':COIJNT IfJVGICE I NVO r. r.:; ::. U:3 n:W:ER 
NO NO. DATE NIJ 

r-'tJRCHASE :Jr-mEfi 
N!Jl113FR 

Sc~!..i:5 
UJC 

s~:..cs 
REP. 
08~2 

T.:CATE 
ORDERED 
OS/18/21 91221150 2l4246r:; OS/19/~3 112211~0 

Rou~~ 533~ ' b 
Bi 11 

J SO VILLA(;:E COMf-1 DEV D1STR 
r o: I '3989 EAGLE LAND I NG P1<.wv 

I ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

I 

~tt I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Ship r --7 Tfl:N f.?;Gi..E 1.. ANi:HNG GLF GLD 
Tc,· 398~ EAGLE LANDING PKt,lY 

OP.ANGE PA?J(. FL I 
-32065 • 
904 291 S600 _J 
DEPT# 0:) 

•r~-·· ..:,~.t:~:;. 

OP.Or.R ~-llJMB!:P.: 
Pc-ml t rGS_F_o_o_,::l_·;;--i.-n __ _ 

To· PO BOX 1qa421 

ATLANTA 
30384-842! 

62S238 

GA 

I "Jae 76'1 1304 
~---------------- __ __, 

i pFrm. 5425 s. W!LL U1MSON BLVD PORT CIP.ANGr: 
tfrm-s • 

f'L 5/i ipD 
~pC!dI 
Instr 

f'-ick St.~e 

OG/19/23 P£Qe 03 ~p 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE f'[NAL RE:.CEIPT f"OR INV CHANGES 

t Trms NET 2 i DAYS 
v Qty Sdle~ P~oduct Descr1pton 
er·ed Std.~•r,t:-d U:rsi t Nu1?$!:ser-

ir*i<I WVGICE SUl'li1ARY >t:oii 
TOTAL NET t.lGl: 1332.2~ f'IECES OF:DEF:EO, 75 
TIJTAL GROSS WG'i 1432 50 

Label 

t-·lECES SHIPf'EO 7S 

C Llei.tJht D • f'ricing 
Ur,it 

! TEHS SH!Pf't.D. 51 

IJn 1. t 
r,•·f'i::c, 

.f'P.OOUCl TO"fAL 1i 

TA:<ABLE AMOIJNl' $
GEN SALES TA>: 

00 
"I ,. 

This •a:;1ount 1s -:in e,;tiro.atl':! ¼t tim,a of -;hipping pnor to an',,' adjustment-; m-:Jde .it deliver~.•- !S-

*~****•**********~**~*~*~******•*-~*•*-~******~*~**~**~~~~~-*~*~~~*•~•~*******~•~** 
Yo:; a~r~e :.iitn re·sp-=ct t,.; .;wv d~s()ute .,rl'i!.r.g •::>ut ::if vo•Jr i;•.Jrd,ir,,;i rr,;,,n "' 
US Fuf?d!:-: < i >. you a!·t; giving l'P :,tour- rigJ:~ to 5el've in ar:f r-epr·e~ent.at;ve lo: 
c-.1p~c1t1t, or -r.o ~.ar,;;1,:1pate .as a ,na ... b;n- ,:;-f ~ ::1,, ,s, 1.:-: .aiw 1 . .i.is 1J1t, (:;.t} \N.:>l..i -t 
ril::-o agree, a·i U,j Foodi;· sole option, to subl!',H to b:indin9: indi'1idu;:,l ~ 
-:Jrb-itratfor, o-f -:..11 cl<1i1ns; <:i.ii) such .arbitr.:t~ion -;:;uli ,.;,? g,Jv.;rne:i by the ➔ 
F,ederal A.-bitrat.ion Act, 9 U.S. C. s. 1 and cesnducttd 1n ut:cordanC'e Wl t.n the 11: 
Commerciil RulP5 of the American Arbitr•tion As~ocl~ticn, aGd (ivl ~ach par· 

E:i:l:ended 
Pr·i,~e 

'3~13.13 

,)o 

.3313.13 

shall pay half' ·the costs of arbitration, and separately' pav it!=. own attor-r 
fees dnd casts for mora information abou~ the Fuel surrh•r~e, ~o ta: 
https l/1Jw1.1 us.foods.. com/terms•/f'ueln.irchaT'ge/St.:1ndardGridflM,r·e,J'(ower·A-tlan1 
t,nl 
If you have ~n agr~~ment with US Foods that expressly adtire55es the 
calculation of the fuel 5urcharge, please r~fer lo th~t agreefuent. 

~~****~**********~******~****~**********************~**~*~*~*****~**~* 

~-(>~O-:.. l 100.09 
J., '/O-7,J\O:: 31.'lf/(; 
'J-. 'f. o -7 '1 yq-:: I 1,l,7b 

/~~~-~_:_-~ .~. 
It,~ 'y·~- ~~o~ 

I 



Bill f 
To. I 

i 
Att 

ACCOUNT Tl'NQ!CF. 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2142465 

-- -- --- -- ----- ~--
so VlLLAGE COMM DEV DISTP. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl'.wY 

Ship 

io: 

ORANGE PAR¥, 
'12iJbS 

CHP.!S COLLETTI 

FL 

INVOICE 
DATE 

05/19/23 

r; U3 TOl"iEf? 
NQ. 

1i2211a.1:, 

Ro1Jt<:!: =,339 / 

PURCH~~SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

r. ,.., 

SALES 
LOC 
·.3<J s=; 

SALE.B 
REP. 
08~2 

r.:;;~ TE: 
ORDERED 
QS/18/23 

OfWER NUMBER 62S2.38 

TP.N Ef.:Gt..E 1..AND!NG ,:;:i..F C'LB 7 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl•U../Y I Rena":;~-

i r-- - .. -- ,. .J.-, rood,,., .1,h. 
To· 

I
P 0. BOX 118421 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 
904 291 s6oo l 
DEPT t) U) ' 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 -,-. • -L- 1-,.• • t ...3~0 l -o~ ~, ... ,~ _ 

'JA 

BLVD PORT ORANGE •ieFr-~. 5425 $. WILLIAMSON 
•tTrtms 
rtn·'7n·;- NET 21 DAYS 

tL 5t-ipD. 
Spcial 
fr:.st°~" .. 

05/19/23 Pd?e 01 ~f 04 
DR!'.)ER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV C.HANGEE 

ty •• Q-t.y Sa!'e-s f,,-c,r1 .. rt-
der6d Shi.-pped IJai"t Ht 

Oes.cr1pl:.c,n P'acl: Si2~ 

·------ -- -------------· 

1 l 

l l 

1 ! 

HA2AROOUS MAfERIALt; 

DRY 
cs 1858S9S CLEAMER, URN 8 BP.UP. BF:E"IJ I1RE'.-f:S·'.>l l or 

0483-CORROSIVE. SOLID, N.O.S. 
~S - 284072b DETERGENT, DSHIJR SDLJD F'GlJH: 4;:;- U< 

0454-SOD!UM HYCiROXWE, SOL.HJ, !1I:<TUF.:E 
CS 5771977 Oll, PAN COTG CNOLA f<ASED M!7 u2 

Lahe-1 

MOHCt5RA:'1Cf' 

ffOLAB 

MON;sRCH 

C UE-igt', c 
;) 

Prir iT•CJ 
!Jn! t, 

cs 
C

,., .~ 

C-~ 

Unit 
f'ri>:e 

41 8700 

11,;, 

22 

Ext.e11ded 
f'r i,:e 

Gtr 
41. 87 

• 83 

I 7J 
0451-AEROSOL 

~*~*~**~~~~•~~*~~~•**•~*~~***~*~**~***~~***~~*~*~*~~~~~~~,*~1~•*•~~~1•~~~*~-~~~J*k~XN~~f~~»W~~~*~*~*~l~i~N~~-~~~~~~-*~*~~-~Hf~ 
lJTAL HAZti?.Dous· UElGHT: 45 53 TOTAL HAZt:P.DOLIS F-'IECES: 3 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUI<E· l -48 
ii*iii,Hl::o!~it'il;tiHHB!;+*;t;t,:~i:H,it1! )!•)t,i,'HliH ~.,. :t ::H)!~,t * l!;t ~':it-ii*~' 't':it-:Hf-;t-'.t~(t~ 11 .n:., l! ~;,t ~,t iii('<! :t:< i4 *11,+-n** :t'l\ ,t,'11-'>t-::HI ,-:~if~ .Hf iHt•$ c i'l ,B ;ii~ ~•t.~"1 •~·~"! ~ '1 J,,!·• ~,t-lU :14 :f'Hl':t-:'1 l\-:t:'1 lH 

1 1 GS 
~ ... 2 EA 
~ 1 cs ,. 
2 2 r.:s 
1 1 GS 
1 . cs 
l 1 EA 
l l EA 
l l EA 
2 2 cs 
l . c:s .l 

1 1 cs 
1 .!. 

,..,.. 
<.,.,;:\ 

1 l cs 
1 1 r.r-

"-~ 
1 1 cs 
l l C ,:, ~· 

1 1 EA 
1 1 -t: l:,., 
1 . 

.I. cs 
3 -3 -c 1.,,.... 

2 2 cs 

0719427 
0778070 
1'204,361 
1328699 
18S~297 
3554565 
4353462 
5333711 
S425996 
5651351 
~i(;(l2398 
6204366 
6361794 
6729776 
78{!2:S:23 
86006-45 
'?844416 

019872! 
0454210 
2326411 
272117-3 
2725711 

DRY 
LID, CUP 12-20 I Pun t.ll-ff SLu,;i';</1')!), EA 
URAP, 10. 75:X!O UM: PAPP. WHf SM EA 
i;RWK, U'iN lI;'iE FLS r iHl l~IL'E :Z4/20 OZ 
SH0RTENIMG, FP.YG S0'?'I<t~ LI•~ C:U•:35 U< 
ORINK,SODA DR f'P-R 1:AN '24/12 Qi: 
DF:lH~., SODA COLA COKE CLSC C~M 24/t2 OZ 
SEASONIHG., TACO NO MSG SHLF 21 OZ 
OLIVE, GRN O.UEEN STUFO U/ ~ GA 
LABEL. l'ION 2>:2 OAY OF THE LiEE►:1 RL 
GLOVE, '.'IN'tl :<:L PF CLR AMBDX 1t)/100 EA 
V.ETCHUP, Trim FCY 33;~ sr, FD:!L 10(10/9 Gr< 
OIHHK, ORNG f-'LST 3TL t.lHiE 24/20 OZ . 
TOIJEL Pt.PR l O .. X80f>' N-~ERF F-.L.~ RL 
KETCHUP, TNTO FCY 337, REO SQ2 16/14 Ul 
HAP~rn, mmi:: tJHT 17X1? 1 '"~LY 2◊/25{} Et: 
CUP, ?ET PL.ST 12 Z CLD Cl.R :W/50 Ef> 
SAUCf, !<I<Q f·LST JUG SHLf' 37 :.ii'L-4,'! Gt, 

REffi:IGERATEii 
CANDY, P'i'-r!' I<UlF: Wf' RE SES .so E.t. 
PEPPER, BELL GRH'N CtliJil.:f fRES5 1..f: 
LEHLICE, !CI<RG FRESH REF ~01. 24 E:.A 
cm:Cl{EH, WING lt.2J7 Jf'IB R(~!,! 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, E<RST SNGL 6 Z llNLS 4/S LI:< 

MONGGPAlt 
liOt~0GP.;,l'? 
GATIJRHDE 
HAP.IJEST IJL 
C•R ffff'ER 
(;QI.I:. 
11DNA!'<CH 
rlONARCH 
vAYMAR:Z: 
'JALUGAR!)S 
HEINZ 
i:iA'fORAi.:•E 
[NMOTIDN 
HEINZ 
lJALU PUJS 
DART 
SWEET I<tlE<Y 

REESE !:.i 
PACKER 
CROSS W1U 
H1TUXENT 
f-'AlUXErH 

l! 

B 

l:! 

,-,c: -~ ... , 
EA 
cs 
C': 
~::; 
c.s 
--c..., 
EA 
E;:; 
•,:: '..u ,.. __ 
'-'Ll 
c~ .... ,. 
1,.:, 

cs 
c:-, 
1~.: _._, 
c ... 

E11 
cs 
es 
cs 
cs 

2~ t-000 
5.?90(.1 

:!1. 7500 
36. S'•H.10 
15 12C<Q 
lt.2'300 

7 410•:l 
25.4500 
ll 1600 
JO 8900 
32 000:J 
21. l5C•O 
74 (l.$00 
30 01(11) 
6-9 0700 
75. :moo 
•J'.'r 19,J(l 

34 8800 
10 7sr.,o 
s~. 1 vv(l 
48 \;i)f)O 
n as.:>-:> 

!f. r;,i}..,/ 
Xv 
··£; t .• 
e~ ... ., 
J.-
rr: 
4.J. , 
45 
16v 

c 7Sv 
(!(l 
75 
>')6v 

' ')l 
(i,',v 
.. " '-',/; 

' 1.. 

J.q 88 
10 ?'~ 
59. 1;, 

145 l3(j 
145 ?(; 

' I 

! 

--__ ,. _____ . ---------



, 

ACCOUNT lfWO!.CE [NVOi~L ~U3!~MEri PUriLHA~~ ORDER 6Al ES SAL FS· C-A TE 
NO NO 

91221150 2142465 
DATE NO. NL'MBE;;> 

05/!9,23 11221140 
LOC. REP. ORDERED 
rc,ss 0832 OS ··1s/2·; 

'-'01.Jtr s--:,;.r9 ,:-, 
Sill..---------~-------1 SO '·/1 LU~GE COMM DEV r., I STR I 

Sh1.p ·- --··

1 ·rnr,J I::AG. E l . ..:.ND I NG GL.F C.LB 

IJH u-ER NUViE EH 
Remit r-:-::-

1 !JS Foc.rls., I~,:: 

f ::,c-,-:i:p 
-•-JC ... ,.,~ 

-7 ro: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi-c:.WY j 
ORANGE ?ARV, FL i 
32065 I 

b, t t CHP. ! S COLLET rI _____ J 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl',WY 

ORANGE f'ARV. FL 
32065 
924 291 (" ~600 J 
D-PT P. ~'0 

To: I 
, P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLl1NTA 
30384-8421 
18l~ 7 63 1 '"i0 1~ 

l 
r;t, I 

j 
i2_Frm 542S ~- !4ILLIAMSIJN BL'./u 
tTrms: 

PORT ('RANGF '="£ -S~~ ,j. .;!r 
Spcial 
[~-;tr· 

f'ad: Si:ze 

QS/1G>,'c3 P.:;i~e- !)2 •::>f C•4 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

t' Trm~. NfT 21 C-AYS 
.y t:.V1 Soles f"r·oduc't. 
:erad Sliif.lP'=d Unit Nw«lJ<:r 

0e-scr1ptc.r, Label 

----- .. -- --· 
1 1 

1 1 
1 l 

1 ] 

2 2 ,. 
::> 5 
1 1 

1 1 
l l 
1 l 

l l 

1 1 

1 1 
1 1 
1 • ~ 
1 1 
1 • ,I. 

1 1 
4 4 
2 2 ,., ,. 2 
l l 
~ i; 
4 4 
t 
~ 1 
2 ·, 

L 

TOTAL DR'/ 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cc:, 
GS cs 
~s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 
cs 
r,r, 
I.,,:_\ 

cs 
cs 
cs 
[;,.... .:I 

cs 
cs 
C6 cs 
cs 
C,;:· ~-
cs 

3177990 

3587482 
42(17247 

43266'A> 
5-3264.18 
5327275 
6861413 

7331499 
a:.B11S9 
9124520 

?326430 

?333394 

i4756C•8 
32001-'\S 
3330099 
3746382 
4326&80 
4'3513495 
5159571 
S.?66760 
S91S319 
6326300 
65537!:;8 
763771.3 
7780489 
9205147 

TOTAL REFRIGE~4TED 
T-OTAl FROZEN 

SALAD, FTATO CNTR'f NO HfCS f::Ef:i/8 LB r:OLLYS KIT 
READY 10 EA1 •• P1eas.e F:ef:e.- t.n R::-t.Lwn Po;it:\,.' 
CHEESE, PARM GRTO BHG REf IMP~ LB ~OSELI 
CORt~ED !<EE~. St er; C!.:D F:EF t.:.~ .. 6 •·:: LB rtORMH 
READY TO EAT - Plt.:dse Refer ttJ Ret1Jrn Palu:~ 
Oi~Io·H ";.(!=[• '1·1,. r-r.•e-,..K ~·Er-E0 A'; ··,:: L.,.. i<-.•.,:_,;· \•.{\I)' 1 J ·-'\Jar,.:,, ~ -rt.: 1,,;._ S') t..-,U_:J ...... 

LETTUCE, RM~ FRESH REF 24 EA. CROSS VAL't 
BEEF, - i"✓TY GRND 80/20 2: 1 r~f~r: 2(.l."8 DI CTU1N SLCT 
BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/3 LB CROSS VAL't' 
READY ·ro EAT - Plea!;e Ref:P.-r +.a K~•ht!rc ?'2ltct•· 
MUSHROOM. MED ijl GRO BOX FRESH!~ LB -~oss VALY 
(E!'IIJN, CHO IMP & C<ft5TC US G7 16:; EA t'ACf.::ER 
DRESSING, f<ANCH Hnsn· PL ST JAf<4/ 1 GA Y.Et•f' S 
READY TO EAT - f'lea·:if: R~-f,~r <:,:i ~:,=,.1::Jrn ?c,!.icit,' 
ClLANTP.O., IJSHD & nnnD FRESH 4/l U< 'ROSS VAL Y 
READY TO EAT - r:'lea-;;e Refei' tr; ~ .... t,;rr: f·oli,:{1 
BASE, BF PASTE NO MSG SHLF 6.'1 LB . 10LUS ;;IT 

FR02Er~ 
BREAC•. FLAT· ~:<13" OIJ~L E:K!:· rz;•t3t.J.3 61 OZ: 
SALMON, ATLMTC 6 Z F·TN f'BC! W l◊ L~ 
HOT DOG, AI:! 6 1 6 ° RLF. C-.Vit t::, LB 
CATFISH, BRfJO 2-2.5 l SfRif' J/:; LB 
!iAHI !1AH!. ,~ Z PC BLSL RA!J ~7H1-0 LR 
BACON, PORK 1B-22C SLC LAID 201~ LB 
F-DTtsTO, FF 3/8" SC COTED HF" t-/S t!< 
BREAD, UHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16q6/28.J2 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MG:ZZ BP.DD ~';./'} ,.~ 
LASASNA, MEAT SCE Tff CKli FZ~ 4/96 OZ 
ROLL V.SR UHT 4. S ~ SLCD Blm &,/";:./3. S 1:i:z 
GHICl(EN, TNOUl Brno Frnrn BEER.US LB 
C:H!Cl<EN, i<RST I•RDD MED FU~ 2/5 LB 
BEEF, r-,n GkNu 75/25 3: 1 Hnf:!?'60/5. 3~ (;2: 

STORAGE:. LOCATION REtAPrn> 

srGHE:Frw: 
HARBO~ !!Hi< 
F-k rn:,:-;1n 
GUIOiU 'S 
HAF:I<Of.: l'N~ 
t'~H>XEl-f" 
ST~HLTli 
RU'fELLH 
lAHT~ U~STN 
rlOLL'fS !(IT 
f;D~ELL? 

ft+tli ~: i~n 
if; t s?·y mo 

PIECES ORDERED 23 
P!ECES ::iRDEREO· ;S 

.t!fC~~ §~F'f'~D: 
- tr:.f:t:.1:i ,-1-.1.PP~n· 

23 
. ..:~c: 
27 PIECES ur.:uEF:ff.1 2:.- f'lECE:-, SHIPPED: 

-- - ··-------···------- -- - ·--

C iJeigt·.t 
C> 

f'r1cir,Q 
!Jr11 t' 

B 

B 

p 

cs 
£A 
r. ~; 
-~ 

cs 
cs 
r5 
.cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

f.A 

cs 

r.; 
cs 
c-~ 
cs 
C3 ... ~ 

cs 
cs 
cs ,.~ 
i .. i;. 

cs 
cs 
cs 

HEMS SHlPl-'ED: 
rrrn.s SiHPf£r::< 
11 cliS. SH1 Pf'ED· 

LlnH 
Prio.! 

32 41}(.•0 

26 95:()1) 
~J S~M 

1.l. 9b(Hl 
49.8100 
4;;, 4JM 
.38,,!}00() 

25 24(}0 
-1~ nc,1;. 
49.1700 

4 .. 81M 

33.3000 

28 37C•! 
102 77(:-

31. ':S( 
H<3. 35{ 

t\·4. 2(t{ 
.,3. i'8C•r-
~ ;, 7f•j 
26.440 
63 . .130 
68. 700 
3:;:: 000 
41. 990 so 4,:,,:i,j 
82.8100 

20 
i ... -~ 
14 

Extended 
Pr i,:e 

,1,-, t. 

f ""L 
f,,L 

~ 
32 4o I 
26.9S I 
,,, .. ?::t: I T~.--

'H 3;, ,._;,4. ~ 

99 62 I 
2(~2 15 t 

38.00 

25.24 
4S 71 
4?. 17 

4. 81 

33.30 

26 --
:02. .J jJ 
31 f*;A.. 
,03. 
B-4. ,... ... ,. 
49. 713 
S.l o4 
52 86 
2~ 26 
68. 70 

lM on 
167. W, 
50 4() 

lbS 62 

306 17 . 
lM'1 ~•~ i l•B7 o,-,, 



WEKOIIIBJ+ 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-67'7 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:I\CCOUI-ITS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

custP/0:CARL 3862229758 
Ord-Oate:05/10/23 
Billed-Oate:05/10/23 

Product. Oescr iption 

Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Edward Nieves 
Shlp-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Trac~ing Reference : 1Z3436810367282104 

102-4003 ASSY, VIII, ELEC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHUT 

FLXSS-6-5558 CONV,l.5TN,PC,55-58NOZ, TRUJ 

HOLIDAY. INSERT BBQ DAY FLYER 
MAY 2023 

lfdse Total flandling Misc Chg Tax Fr<'!1ght 

,\Uk, 

1-k-<lut ...... , 

.. 
Ship To: 

1nvo1cel 
Localion# 
Oate 
Page 

◄ 1136459 

02 
05/10/23 
l OF l 

EAGL& LANDING GOL, COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VI LI.AGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL J20b5 

Tetms :Net 30 l>a~·s 
Orderl :21383919 

Open Ship'd BIO Price U/H £xtensio:'I 

4 4 

4 4 

l l 

Dep-amt 

0 114.800 EA 

0 160.200 EA 

0 0.000 Er. 

459.?.0 

640.80 

(). 00 

Dcp-Appld Invoice Total 
••••:"i!l'~•••••- ... •••••••••••1:11••-~,.•••••••-r.•••'!lr-:-:,==•-•••-•- •••-=••••-==-•••••-•-••••-==s••1':l'=:!:3.,.•••••••••M••c::=•••91'!'o',.._••···• 

1,100.00 4.50 o.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,104.50 

l~ .. tt.a"ll: ,~~"'PL•n ... ,1( i;~•Js ..::..:~1..i.1.l•1> :u•l:,-.- :;>•Jc•d1 •. 1.l _,. .:JC.rl, w.i.l:,. 1,; • .,Ji. ->fllot'! ~.:tl•.t l•c •,. ,J c. .. t'.C.J i:, .. ,. :, . .,..,,,.. 1'.itC, Jir • .: •;hJ~",._} •, • t'u,, Lw tvful'L•C: ,.I.U\.t'. 44 
"'l>vra ct rc.o•t:,t ?J •'"'t~n:, R~•,..:•:~ t:,r •<:tu.,., f ,..,,,,11dt:u· ,.,:.t t'u •,<'I. 'l''th~• ,1 } 4~.• o' th1.: "f' 1':<. d.lt• ,..., ~-t,,, .. tolll l:" _..A: .. pt..,, 1o11:'"'""'.:. r.:1."" C'4ods .iut"O ..,-lit'.--=" 
ci .. cbe,. Call C'l.tSlo_, Ht:h: . ., L:.. ~l,H" ... ~ .. , ... ,u.,.,-1.e:,. A l!."1 n,L.;.:U~ ~-\,U~ ·••JI.>,.>. l3'. h.cl.e.y ....... ,,1 p,o:.u,.,, i •• • , t IHlr ,).,;'.,~ld.J...-.., lo p.i ls ,K, 1.:, Jl.11Lu.rn, •u1.l W 
,,. rc-:,cll,tlc ~ .. t,:iot11. a. .. ,,,~ .. 1.c <:"-••-r.- o• •.'h ,: .. 1111<-"t"' ~•1t l-c .dik-, to .11 ,.~, ~ .. ,'!'C'OVl"t: , t,J.a ..,"':II~, 4 C~ ;\II be- ,t ... q,:d O" •1 Tc .... •-=-➔ c,. .... ., •• 1, •"' •·co.>R: :-. 
Fl.J..:.a.!l;i. t.;:, c.,;.Ut.;.th:., 1t1~•: 39:~or• i; $):.)f .i,IJ .:uts c.! :":1.c:::;-, , ... =:·'-e,-., r•.uanM.le :u:t..:irnA)' t••• .al\~ :c,.n•, ~,i,.u_., .. c A•l S'l • h- .1,;"-9b 



Wcsc:o Tt:rff In~. 
2101 Canl.i; Cour: 
Sarasota, rL 31232-6240 
[941) 377-6777 

:ll0t,?.8 

tnvoice 

EAG'..E LI\NCING GOLF' CLUB 
!I.TTN:ACCQU:J':'S Pf,.YABLE 
398~ LAG~~ LAN~ING PARK~hY 
SOOTH V f ,l,AGt; CDU 
ORANGE PARK, :L 32065-3530 

C11Ht1'/O:,rn1 S/10 
Drd-Uate:05/1~/23 
Billed-Date:05/10/23 

Pt·:,ciuc:t Description 

Reps :301 / 
1'1/B: Tim Strebel 
Ship-Via:UPS GRO~N~ 

Shipment Tnclcing Reference : JZ343682036'1621596 

120 8546 

100-1535 

100-&490 

106-4985 

100-866? 

131-3709 

PAR::'S.FLYER9 

Pl\RTS. F'l,YER? 

PARTS. F'l,YER4 

HOLID/\Y. HlSERT 

t~dse Tota I 

'SeS.04 

Hamil ing 

4.SO 

Gl\UGE-PRESSURE 

SWlTCH-ROCK~R. (ON)-on·- [ON) 
••pp 

SWITCH-ROCKER, ON-NONE-ON 

TUBE-PRESSURE 
(SEE NOTE) 

COUPLER-REDVCER 

COUPLE, 

BEDKNIFE PROMO FLYER 
FEB-MAY 2023 

BLADES PROMO FLYER 
NOV 2022 - MAY 2023 

TORO TINES PROMO FLYER 
YEAR LONG PROMO-THRU 10/31 /2J 

BBQ DAY FLYER 
MAY 202J 

Misc Chg Tax Freight 

o.oo 0.00 15.30 

•• 

Shlp To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41135728 
02 
05/11/23 
l OF l 

EI\GLE LA:-IDING GOI.F' CCtJRSF. 
8 90 Olll<lE/>.I' P'..I\Nt'AT 10N PKNY 
SO:Jl'H VlLLAG:: CIJ!) 
O~ANG,: ?ARI<, Fl, 12065 

Tera,s:Net :JO Days 
Order# :213a3955 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

l 

Dep-amt 

o.oo 

l 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

l 

l 

l 

0 134.872 EA 13 4. 87 

0 72. 450 EA 144. 90 

0 s1.sJ, EA llS.01 

0 15.624 EA 31.25 

o J?,184 EA 74.37 

(1 42.320 EA 84. 64 

0 0.000 EA 0.00 

0 0.000 EA 0.00 

0 0.000 EA o.oo 

0 0.000 EA 0.00 

Dep-Appld Invoice 1'ot:al 

o.oo 604.84 

111(1 fL&'.'I A·..:ept.af\, .. ..,, .. ..,CAU, ..,:;,~-11.J.~l•• ~ .... n ...... ( ~-1.1•••11.l -" .:.r.plf 'lq,l.1 ..:.;.~dH, ,;,,nc. ... 1 ..... l .. a_... J.!J c .. l\(. •• ii.,n-11 r-1( .,_., .. ,._ T.i(!, ll" . .:. ~}.iPl,'ln-., 1t:1.:u r"MH. 1,., Ztf~OCLet. .. .i.Ul.n •• 
ha1.1rs. ~· ..... c i:?t. -a, .h,p-"t- lllc~ll<:31.11 ,:,,, 'ClU•r> .,, ~-,·-. .... 41111,J ~.lot. k .. ~ .• 1..hl• 1, d.:,~-.. o+ the: --~- ;t- d~t\. Y, r1,•\JU'IU ... 11 ~t; • ..:~.,ptc--J wlt'\.c,u':' • ..... ~ .. ., ..-o-cx1 .. o11-.:it~o •~t <a., 

.. ,,nt.e,. :;.1.Jl cu•Lonec •• ,,,u u, ~:IL,1,~n M- kC,,.I. n..rle,. ,. :i.5~ ,eu.:...:l .. "'9 c:,,u.,.. .afl1/,:u ;1 1:i•. l.z-nO-)' t•L.un p,r~:U,S .. I~ , .... ;.·1 .IPi"lr .IILC'Ctc~i.ft'g 1..D t',l!la it'--iCJ. l.--u.,u, ,. ... , M 
t,. '"C'•!llcl 1,'b 1C' Cl""t I; •O"- A -~"•·cc c)-,>•9-:- o• l S1 ,-: .. ao"t"' ·•' ~ 'le i1.ddc:t 'CO • I P,.lt -:h:c •-:-c01:rt, &. t Jll ~ro~n '"9 '('C ~:• 11 t-c d'•Tff r-- bl r,t-·l;•fl:d C'"~- ►:z rt .. .,. ,HC'('.fflt ~ 

~l.:<:eQ t-:.1 c.Jll!.:tu-., b.11•■ : ,1qa·.:., t. p.:!,' JU ,;0;1t;, c.! .:G:le.:-::~c..>J i.roc,.\:01:,g :4,;uol'\.3lh- .11t.l.:,,n4,y fHs .,ii.:, :c.att, wh•t.t·ea ·r n:.t su•t 13 ')r cq'h· 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

683859  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 2/23          661.55
683868  TROON GOLF  LLC                     May 1/23       15,376.81
683869  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               May 5/23          384.50
683870  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 3/23        3,122.07
683871  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 2/23        1,021.25
683872  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 2/23           44.50
683873  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 2/23          401.00
683874  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 2/23          206.00
683878  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 16/23         616.95
683879  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 16/23         339.00
683880  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 16/23         746.48
683881  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 16/23          89.00
683882  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 11/23          75.00
683883  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 10/23       2,210.79
683884  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 9/23          881.00
683885  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 9/23           44.50
683886  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 9/23          942.76
683887  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 9/23          439.50
683888  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 19/23         197.50
683889  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               May 17/23         649.04
683890  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 17/23       3,270.94
683891  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             May 25/23       1,701.96
683892  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               May 25/23         761.02
683893  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  May 24/23       1,987.78
683894  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 23/23         303.16
683895  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      May 23/23         393.00
683896  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           May 23/23         590.55
683897  TROON GOLF  LLC                     May 22/23         723.47
683898  TROON GOLF  LLC                     May 31/23      12,000.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                           50,181.08

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 31,2023  11:21am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



Date 

3601 R11t1nt Blvd. 

Jacbonv II I e, FL 322 
l~I 64Hl293 
IIFlla bs, nel 

lnvoict \.~I 

F.MllE INIDIII: GOLF C 
3989 ~ LANDIII: P 

OiAINlEPARK, FL 3206 
BEV2001434 
llmke Sln,ard 

Flnltch 

Vtndor PUa 
05/02/2023 36409'/' 230:t23 

' 
5413760 , 

Route Cu,tmer D1llm111 Sal••n 
1504 Tie 101152 CJuertens APl-11825 

ID QTY PRODltt PRICE DEP DISC NET TOTAL 

!BOS Ill DIPTY 112 IIBI. ,:io.oo S30.00 1$30.001 
322 I UI.TRII 112 ti 4B, 30S30. 00 fl4U1Sl78.30 
517 2 BUD LT 2112 B S26.i10 '26.20 S52.40 
53584 2 Bl.ID LT 2112 l60Z TlllT N. B S30.fi0 S.80 m.aa S5UO 
9256 I STEl.lA 11.2 OZ 2112 B S32.55 132.55 $32.55 
11043 I BIID 6/4 1602 C $31.15 831. 15 $31.15 
10'f I CORONA OORA '14 160Z C t(l.50 •41.50 S41.50 
9281.i I SIEW 416 1602 C $39.65 '39.65 '39.65 
76378 8 llTRA 2112 1602 AL TW $35.80 13. 75 S32.05 S25~.40 

' 16 BEER 61 .1000 Gal Ions 130.00 $31 .60 

~ck 
. 5/z)Z:3 

Tola I 1661. 55 
Charm $'91 .55 
Credit, 130 .00 
Total $661.§5 

~...,-- t~tf l---~) 

(_·JJ~ 

f "7/· 



Account: 04091 
CCN MIMiRS II LLUSOUT 
EAGLE WlllN6 Qllf CUJ8 
3!89 EAGI.HAIIDING m!AY 
ORA!Mi PAIi. Fl 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

Oiuplcin lrenck Inc. 
PO BOl 56260 

Jacksonv I 11 e. FL 32241 
(904)·2'8·1220 

Tue Nay OZ. 2023 3:50 "' 

lrwolctl: .i055l01 POI: 
Li ccnse : 20·01434 Exp I res NIA 
Load : 201 
T er.s : FINT ECH 
Ori ,er : 01 - N. 611EN 
S1lesrep: 801 • tWIVIN SDflSON 

......... --· ···-··-· ·-··· ................... ·-. ,••-···· ........ -................ --· ... --
ITEff QTT DESCRIPTION U,P.C. 0.PRJCE 00' EXT 

05252 1 BLIIE MOON 0719900t51!',4 
BLIIE M)Off 1/Z BBL 15. 5 i.\~ 

176.00 30.00 206.00 

-·· ........................................ _______ ... .,-............................................. . 
Beer: 0 + 1 Kegs $206. 00 • 

Wine l liq: 0 SO.OD 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.OD'· 

111 sc: o so.oo • 
Credits: O so.00."~' 

..... ---... ·-.... -·· ---·-··--·-...................... ---.......................... ---..... . 
' Tohl Selling Units: 

Tot1l Siles 
Total Discount 

1 
176.00 
-0.00 

Total Content 176. 00 
Total Deposit 30.00 
Total Credits O. 00 

Over/Short 0. 00 

Jrwofct Total 216.01 

I ACCEPT 11115 PIIIIIO IJELMIY JII SM.WLE CIIDITION. 
lOllt SI.TUii£ JS ACaPTMCE Of &L AIIV! lTEIIS. PLEASE QIECI WEFILLT, 

Thari youl 

01-N.GREEN 

SECTION 511.42. FLORIDA smuts, MfD RULE 61A-1.01D, PIIIMTS M&ED IY VEDRS 
SHAU IIDl BE IETIIIIID TO 111 DlSlRilllOR FIi <IEDIT OR EX011NE Jiil 1111.L 8E 'Ill 
VDDll'S LIUlLm. VDIINIS SKlLL IJTIFY DISTRIIITIIS OF ••o PDICTS 

11£CEMD FD 1Ht DISTRJBmll VIIHJI 10 DAYS AFTEI DELJVEl't JI OID TO IITAJN A 
CIEDIT Cl EXOI&. A TIMSACTIGI IECllt OF AU EIIOMiES ET IE 11DE IT 1tE 

DISlll■taa. 

Shirt Your bptrlenc,. Ne Rnt to pt llttttr tvtry day! 
W1111,t11rVtJ1ri,r.ca/r lbttttt _ averyday 



- ...., la Premler~CCll.,any IIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII EAGLE LANDING GOLF<:LUB t BPkA!J:iD CGMPMANAGERS_ll LLC· 
3989·EAGLE LANDING PK;WY 808513967 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

........ 
6831 Madison A ,enne mD#FL-P-21520 Alf requests tor RJtums must be in writing wfthin 10 days of dslfv8ry. 

PH: 904-291-5600 Tampa, FL 33619 -_.IMP# FL-1-21446 r C'08'1'01111R I IDIVOICB l)ATXI DIVOICB • ' 
Phone: (813) 6'7U1'il STA TEIKLD390017S l 700026767 5/05/2023 I 349011519 J Page 1 of 1 

... / ** INVOICE** . 
RO'IJTI STOli BPBCUL IXSTRUCTI.011S 

.,_ 
PURCBASB ORDBR t REP DUB DATZ CRBDIT TDlfS 

5395 4 t)b.LlY r.K 7 AM - 6 t'M. 0792 05/15/23 EFf NET 10 days I ,. 

m»• ,caaJ en. .. 0......,. UPC PACK UIIT Ol900UNT ---lllfll(fflLI .... ..,.. 
9405456 5 355ML HIGH NOON CKTL SUN SIPS CAN 2/12PK 355ML 9at.,, - 24 72.00 34.80 37.20 1.55 186.00 -,~ 

;,, ·, \ - "35;~_ ~HIGH NOON CICTL V1\R POOL PK CAN 3/8 355ML 
/ ·-\ 72.00~ 't 96318?? .; ;~ 24 . 34,80 37.20 1.55 186.00 

. --
Delivery Charge 12.50 

:, . , .. i· ..... ~ .. .,,,, .... 
i ~-.. - .. : t 

~~/v 
t 

I 

' - , .. 
'I 

) ~· .... 
,,,. -·~ 

. 
. . 

\f,, 
. ) .. ~. 

--
' .. .. ; 

{_~1-PtV ~ D t.q;. ~,:_+·L,. 

_/ 
-~ 

. 
A 

J . 
--=· r") . 

. • . I 
'• ,. 

' I 

f31t/,~ .- ~-
( .. 
' I 

';,I / 

Effective wltll dellverlae prlnltlCI on or after February 21,2021, materials will eort ,· . 
.J ' • I Jl7AV? "I'"" 

elphabedcelly. ·, Customer Signature: ... 
SPIII'lS .Imm 1- l IJJ~. f - ~ '-

22. 08 Thank you I r order. We lippl'eClate your buelnea. 

,. ..... Botti-: ,. Bftt-1'1.u ._t., 1- 11turu Acceaa PAY NOW, Breakthru's tkm■• I Salu ~~ I '"•-t ·.,....., ...._ .. n.,. 
J~ "'· 

ZOR 10 240 

l)Facebook--~rubnFL 

rl T.itta,ObrllllldhrubavR. 

l'!'J lnetatrarn -.lnatagram.com/brealcttmJbevfl. 

culm>Dlt • I IRVOtCII I I DU& oa.n 

onllne payment Portal to 
.- manage Invoice payments. 2001434 .. llCG 999999 348. 00 384.50 

Ii 
STATE BEVEAAGli!-LAWS REQUIRE FULL PAYMENT OF THIS INVOICE ON OR BEfORE DUE DATE SHOWN. 
PAYIIENTS IIADE AFTER DUE DATE. RElVRNED PAYIIENTS AND PAST DUE INVOICES WILL RESULT IN LOST 

Visit now.bl'Nkthrubev.com • DISCOUNTS AND lltE GROSS TOTAL WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AU. COSTS OF COLLECTIOt 
to regllter your account todalyl IN THE EVENT SUll"IS FILED TO RECOVER AN UNPAID BALANCE, CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS, 

• Iii INTEREST"ANl>"l~EASONABLE ATIORNEYS FEES. 

Plene Remit To: P.O. BOX 837, BALTIMORE. MD 21203_ 
Overnight Payment 9801 PremiM Parkway, Miramar, FL 33025 

100026161 I 349011s19 I 5/15/2023 
No statement will be senL PH: 954-436-9200 ·: 
Please Include 9-dlglt Customer# and Invoice# on ~ Payments Delivery Copy 

•EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPipYER M/F/HN" ZDA PftO - !12:114:40 Pl1N 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL I 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
, LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

33811 
69' 

s EAGLE LAND ING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

T 
0 

3 

Re¥¢Tti~ 
~~{.tpfi_:"' 

P.G.~ ~'f 
~ Q~ ~r.&1· .,.~ 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANOING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
? 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

111111 IIEI ~111 IH 1111111111111111\II IIII 

111111101111111 mi mm 11111111111111111 

I IIIHll 1111111111111111 

I lllll\ 111111111111111~ 1111 

I !If II 11111,m 11111111~11111111111111~ 1111 ~Bl ml ~fl 
DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 

INVO<CE 
NUMRl;R 1498596 

-'CCOUl<T 9758 NUMBER 

IIOUTl 516 lsro,j 

PAGE 3 OF 3 
1500 3 14 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON DLVl,fl'1~'t~~t$N8iv " PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

4 

20-014 186 P.O.#: 904-291·5600 5/03/2023 

LOC CAScS I 8TLS I SIZE DfSCRiPTIOH 

~ 750HL GREY GOOSE VODKA 80 
l.OL JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK 80 BAR 

KETEL ONE VODKA 80 
MAKERS HARK BOURBON 90 

l.OL MALIBU RUM COCONUT 42 
1750HL PINNACLE VOD KIWI STRAWBERRY 60 

750HL PINNACLE VOD MANGO 60 0\ 750ML PINNACLE VOD PINEAPPLE 60 
PINNACLE VOO WHIPPED 60 
SUlTER HOME MOSCATO 

TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
~-· 

Thank You For Your Business 

PAC•I W-LOC. I &-4.OC. 

6010 
2091 

PAOOUCT 
CODE 

7902 
2467 
3612 
999 

44377 

NET8TL. I PIiie£ 

29.70 
52.55 
38.55 
40.28 
22.13 
12.45 
12.45 
12.45 
13.30 

UNIT 

PRICE 

32.70 
52.55 
38.55 
42.58 
23.63 
17.70 
17.70 
17.70 
22.55 

DIV 

CD£ 

081 
00 
00 
00 

UNIT 
OISCOUNT 

3.00 

2.30 
1.50 

5.25 
5.25 
5.25 

2116~ 6521 

2199J 4659 

4.4ol 6.15 100 
10 BOTTUE(S) BACKOrDERED. R[ORQER 

:/zls }~ J'i,f'. 

27.80 

:-,/l-,!rl'2. 
~WH 1 %CJ I -- 92,$"°y 
~ ,,..,.~/~if<f - 4~v.'60 w.-~ 
~l~lf(,,--- Z~-rz.11 ~,.,~ 

201 I YTD 0-0TAL DISCOUNT: 9,558.6' 

NET AMOUNT 

178.20 
52.55 
38.55 
80.56 
22.13 
12.45 
24.90 
12.45 
26.60 

- 8.80 ., 
~l. <-<:.0:.::-:: ---· 

27.80 

l~~ 
3/ZZr 

CASES- - ··1 • • 80ffiE$ I 
PAOE_TOTAL OAOEATOlAL PAOE 'rOTAL OROUITOTAL WINE GAlLONS I ........... ~ I CUSTOMER I PAGE I GROSS TOTAL I TOTAL DISCOUNT I PAY THIS AMOUNT 

iLIOUOR GALLONS 

15 20 4_5 /au:A GALLONS EAGLE LANDING GOLE CLUB l 3.725.23 59-1_._36 

ILOAOEO l;,-.:.=:;:.~~ ... ':,-.:,~ .. ..,7,:_~•~, INVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ~"";"",cffl~m;.,~ii':.".'~'!'.' DUE DATE 
--------------+-----1h.;:~:.!~:.~~•~~w's'-:~•~~~~-~- • '~. SGw~1~';..,mtnt 01 orhu 

1~..,.._,.,.._..u....,_. .. __...,...__ • ..,,...._.,ht a,ildthtF(..$1e1■ Aachatlc8tYe,w,gtT••.ncs ____ .,,.,_....,_.._.,.._ __ ., ... _ 1498596 9758 C<•AltOhOllca...._T••l-•-I 5/15/2023 ~~--_.,..,_, ___ :"."'.~....,::'.".t-----"t!~•=::::;:::~==•:::.:..:::1:n_;:. _ Ta11 ~iOn 1\.38~----- ___ . _ 
PUT UP CHECK BY ,,..--:::.":tr::t::~1,;::.:"~::":..~~ ......... ~- OE\.IVtll"t RECUPT:NOC'l.AIMS JOA $H '""GIS Wn.l BE AU.OWEOUNI.E w.spie U> ANO NOTED AT ti 

_....__....,_..,,....._._,_._. • ._ .. k..,,... X X 

CARTON DRIVER 

PLINVGIX ~f0Me .. W..t!Jf9 



l. 
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
P.O. SOX 94792t 

ATLANTA, GA 30394-7921 
1-866-375-9555 

I llllll llEI u1111111111m1 1111 IUI E~ lffl 

111111111111111111111 WII IIBI ~11111111111 

I IIIIIIU 111161 ~111111 

I IIBII ~111111111111111111111 

IN\IOICE 
NUM!lllt 1498596 

"CCOIJNT 9758 NIJM881 

ROUTE 516 lST()Pl 4 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

~ 3989-EAGlE-L.ANDING PARKWAY 
t ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 
p 10111111111111111 m 111111m 1111~ 11111111111111111111111 

T 
0 

T 
0 

3 LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 
PAGE 2 OF 3 

1500 3 14 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON DLV~~~~II_I&' PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

20-014 186 .0.#: 904-291-5600 5/03/2023 

ux: CASES I &Tl$ I SIZE OFSCRIPflON 

APEROL APERITIVO 22 
!BACARDI RUH DRAGON BERRY 70 
BACARDI RUM LIMON 70 
BACARDI RUH SUPERIOR WHITE 80 
BOMBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 94 

750ML BULLEIT BOURBON 90 
.OL BULLEIT 95 RYE 90 

CHRISTIAN BROS BRANDY AMBER 80 BAI 
CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 BAR 
DEKUYPER AMARETTO 40 
DEKUYPER CREME OE BANANA 48 

750Ml GLENLIVET sea SM 12YR 80 YRC 
1.0L GRAND HARNIER 80 

Thank You For Your Business 

PAC• I W-LOC. I 8-LOC. 

1 

1 
1 

PAOOUCT 
COOE 

229 

~ui=~/h? 
r6ti4~L , . ,,,_7) 

CAS15 
PAGE lOTAL o~enon,L P.-GE TOT..;_eo-:,i;:-~R TOTA1. IW1NE GALLONS CUSTOMER 

IL1auoR GALLONsl 

15 251 __45 l~EA GAL.t,_ONS EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

PAGE 

~ 

NET IITI.. 
PlhCE 

28.65 
18.30 
18.30 
18.30 
31.97 
29.70 
36.80 
14.75 
40.30 
40.30 
13.30 
13.30 
47.95 
42.30 

GROSS TOTAL 

UNIT 

""ICE 

32.05 
19.97 
19.97 
19.97 
32.30 
29.70 
36.80 
15.46 
40.80 
40.80 
14.08 
14.08 
47.95 
43.90 

DIV I UNIT 
COE OISCOIJNT 

3.40 
1.67 
1.67 
1.67 

.33 

.71 

.50 

.50 

.78 

.78 

l'.60 

NET AMOUNT 

28.65 
36.60 
36.60 
36.60 
63.94 
89.10 
36.80 

29.50 
80.60 
40.30 
26.60 
26.60 
47.95 
84.60 

TOTAL DISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

** CONT_** 
CARTON DRIVER ILOAOED r..:-.=-_....::::-.:-=::.:.<.:,-:.::~ .. ";:.-·~-=-~· ---NVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO NET AMOUNT ~~~ol¾~"!:::J.,;11ec~~ OUE DATE 

--------------+-----.~~=;;.l~~~c:::~~-::=~ • • ~-.~r=-~P9Y~tntof Otha 
~-=~=--~..!::-'.!_~..;'!! ~ ~= Akho¥.. 8fJ:r .:::..=-., 

.,, 7-' 1 g_.:::::::.-:=.::::...~~"::::e:.!'..-:.~--=-~ 1498596 _ __ ~~ ~- 9758 _ ~~~- T .. ,_....._ ..... ~. 5/15/2023 
--· .......... ~ ...... ,, .............. .,, ............... ___..,.coo.....,.-,_,. .. ..,..'lllc,•1•S.:.C......_.. .._.. _____________ .,_ ___ ,J:,,_, .. _.._..._~ ......... .....-..•a-..-M ...... PUT UP CHECK BY 

VLINIIIISX 



1· SOUTHERN GLAZER"S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 

t LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

Ra,fJ1'T,~; 

,~~8.~~•~,0f Ii • 
e,;e. ao.x. $41-92\l 

A:M~tl, :G~ -.aM-<79t.t 
"'i-a6&-37$.-9$$$.-•• 

111111111111111111~111111111111111111~ II~ 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

1111111111111111111111111 

111111111111 lml 1111111111111 

INVOICE 

NUM8'A 1498596 
CO\INT 

9758 --
AOU'TE 516 STOP 4 s EAGLE LANKING GOLF CLUB 

o 3989 EAGL LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PAK FL 32065 
D 

~ 3989-EAGLE-lANDING PARKWAY 
, ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 1111111111111111111111 IIIII IIII I \111111111111111111111111111 

T 
0 

T 
0 

3 LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON 

I.OC 

20·01 3 186 

CASE$ I BTt.$ I SllE DES(RIP'TIO"' 

750ML ANGELS ENVY BBN 86.6 
1.0L ARISTOCRAT VODKA 80 
750HL CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO 80 
1.0L CROWN ROYAL CANADIAN SO(BAR) 
750ML DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 

1 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 

IH.OC, 

f 

PRODUCT 
COOE 

HOIT\.. 
PRICE 

37.50 
5.84 

47.50 
38.00 
43.50 

UNIT 

l'IICE 

246.00 
122.28 
309.00 
462.00 
277.02 

PAGE 1 OF 3 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

904-291·5600 5/03/2023 
1 DIV Ul<ll 

NET AMOUNT CO( DISCOVIIT 

081 21.00 225.00 
081 52.20 70.08 
004 24.00 285.00 
00] 6.00 456.00 
00 16.02 261.00 

l.OL GREY GOOSE VODKA 80 l CASE(~) BACKOROE ~ED, RE 

750HL JOSH CELLARS PROSECCO 
250HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/4P 
750ML RODNEY STRONG CAB SAUV SONOMA 19 
750Ml SUTTER HOME HOSCATO(SC) 
750ML WOODBRIDGE CHARDONNAY 

I 750HL WOODBRIDGE MERLOT 
750ML WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO 

I 32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY MARY MIX PET 

Thank You For Your Business 

CASiS 
t'~1'01Al. OROERTOTAL. _P~ ,ot~ 80

-:;'~A ,o-r .... lw•NE GAlLONs 

ILIOUOR G,11.LLONS 

, 912g_o{ 
-/1,Sj 

P6~ 

CUSTOMER 

15 15 _4_5 IBWI GALLONS EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

11.25 
4.76 

12.00 
4.40 
4.50 
4.50 
4.50 

I 4.50 

P'-GE GROSS TOT'-l 

1 

189.00 54.00 135.00 
30.00 1.44 28.56-

243.00 99.00 144.00 
81.00 28.20 52.80 
90.00 36.00 108.00. 
90.00 36.00 54.001 
90.00 36.00 108.00 
72.00 18.00 54.00 .. 

TOT AL D SCOUNT p,-y THIS AMOUNT 

** CONT tt 

I LOADED l~~•:.::.":~';::;?::,~"',:""'~~,.__ INVO CE NO CUSTOMER NO NET ~AMOUNT~ ~'"f:,~~~m:~::r.:"~';'.' tDUE. DATE. 
-------------➔-----.t.~;:"~·~--:~"'~~-~=~~i::·~ • • ~ 2SGwr~..:=;..,:.nt otorMS 

...,...,.he..,_......IM\.._..,, .. __....._ •• ..,...._..,_ Nici tt-c Fl.. Stai. Akhol6c:: Be¥~ 'r■- ~ 

CARTON DRIVER 

_..__,.,_, .. ,..., ______ .. ,,.._. 1498596 9758 ChyAlco,,...Bc•..-•ucwhon-•I I 5/15/2023 
,1;> 't::>- I ~.:i::.c:-.==..-=.=:--..:::::=.:=::"'.::. _ _ lP"-9iMtMion~~-

PUT UP CHECK BY ~'!':~::.~:~::-ws:.:::.:..-.::::-• nr,1,vcav DCt"'ll"IDT~,... a1uc 1:,a -..,,..._t";;ctt. ....,,, o a.r: -...., ,.,.~..,er,,, • ..,, •ire: , .. 4!-acr1"cn. _....,.. ,.....nt,.. ._.., ..,., .... 1 .,.. bu. 

------------- .. ·----1-~ ............ ---.......-.-, •• ....,. .................... 

FLINVNX 



t 

OiuplCII lrlMI Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jac:k'°nvl lie, FL 32241 
(904)·268· 1Z20 

Tue Hev 02, 2023 3:49 PM 

Account: 04091 Jnvolc:al: 3055186 POI: 
C9IP 14MA6ERS JI LLC/SOUT License : 20-01434 Elpirn NIA 
EA6l£ WIDIN6 GOlf CLUB Load : 201 
3!!9 EAGLE UHDING PKIIAY lerlllS :. FINTECH 
ORANf£ PARK. Fl 32065 Orivtr : 01 • I. GIIEN 
(5112) 526-8867 Sal mBP,:. 801 - fWWIN SllflSOH 
·-···· ................... __ .. -····-----· ....... ···--· .... -··· ............. ·----·· .... ---.. 
ITEJf QTY OESCRIPfllll lt.P:C, D.RUCE llP EXT 

.............................. --············•:---.................................. -........ ---..... 
09£i08 1 AO CRISP APPL£ 087692000846 41.50 0.00 41. 511 

ANERY OlllWID CRISP APPLE 24/16 CAN 
05176 10 COORS LIGHJ 071990301064 25.40 0.00 254.00 

COORS LIGHT ALUMIIUI */16,CAN 
07702 1 lllfEKEN 0~00 35.20 0.00 35.20 

HEINEKEN 2/12112 CAN 
' 57274 9 LJlE 0341000037(i(l 25.40 0.00 2/B. liO 

UTE AllltJIUt 24/16 CM 
00139 1 R8 EDITIONS 61126!NI01006 37.69 0.00 37.69 

RED BULL EDITIONS 6REEN DRAGON FRUIT lM>Z 4fK 
~1120 2 RB EDITIONS 611269331240 37.69 0.00 75.38 

RED BULL EDITIONS IID ·aoz S11161.ES 
00D79 1 RB EDITIONS 611269\9Z23l 37.69 0.00 37.69 

RED lJl.l YELLIM EDJTIOft 80Z 12PK 
90042 1 R8 SUGNI FREE 61126943269'J 37.69 O.DO 37.69 

RED IILL SUGAR FRE£ 80Z &PK 
09542 1 TWISTED ORIGIN 067~1341 36.lM> 0.00 36.80 

TWISTED TEA 2/12/12 CAN 
10058 1 IIIIITE CUit SEL 635985260699 32.10 0.00 32.10 

NHHE CLAW BIACl OERRY Z/1Z/1Z CAllS 
10083 1 WHITE CLAW SU 6359851!110064 32.10 0.00 32.10 

WHITE CLAW VARIETY PACI 12 2/12/12 CAff 
10092 3 lltflTE WW SEL 635985800262 32.10 0.00 96.30 

WHITE CLAW VARIETY PACK 13 2/12/12 CAN 
D9650 3 YIING LA6ER 089924532.491 25.40 0,00 76. 2D-

YtEIICi.III& LA<iR 4/6/16 CAN 
.......... ···-----------.. ·--........................ ····· ............. -.... ··--· ...... -· 

• llMllet Tottl 1,121.25 

I ACCEPT 1HIS PUltT 111.Ml'f 11 SM.WLE OlllITtall. 
VDGI S1-lllE IS ACCIPTMCI ff M.l AN ITEJIS. l'LWE Of£CI CAIEflU.Y, .. --, - -· - . . ..... , -



Ouplon Iran• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J11tksonv 111 e, fl 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Jue Mey 02, 2023 3:49 PM 

Account: 04091 lmolctl: 3055188 POI: 
CS1P MAH~RS II LLC/SOUT 
EAGLE LANDING lilllf CUIB 
)gj9 EAGLE LANDING PIOO.Y 
ORANri PARK, FL 32065 
(502) 526·8867 

License : 20·01434 E•p I res N/A 
load : 201 
Ter11& :°-FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • N. 61lEN 
Selesrep: 801 • f'ARVIN Sit,fSON 

......... ----·-·· ........ -····· ............... -------·--· ................... ----.... ··----· --
ITEMI QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.-C. D. PRICE DEP EXJ 

• ·, •,1 -
100000 0 CNIYE VOOO 019962178931 97. 50 D. 00 0. 00 

6/750 CARVE VODKA 6/750 Ml 
Out of Stock 

600002 1 WATERBIRD 860005649'j18 44. 50 0, 00 44. 50 
6/4/12 RA~Ot WATER we RA/IOI 6/4/12 CAIi 

·•••••;;;;•~•:•o l(M5 so,oo ' t, .. . .. 
Wine fr Liq: 1 S44, 50 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.mi , 

Mhc: 0 SO.mi 
Credits: 0 S0.00 

--............ ----------------.. -... -----.. --.... ----. -.... -----.... --------...... -. 
Total Selllng lkllts: 6 

Total Sal es 44. 50 
Total Dl5COUnt ·0.00 ............. , 
Total ~ntent 44.50 
Total Oepos It 0. DO 
Total Credits 0.00 

Over /Short O. 00 

lrn111lc1 Tot1I u:so ~ 
I ACCEPT nus fRODUa DELIVER\' Ill SALEAILE OIIDITION. • 

lOUR SI•TIIRE IS ACCEPTMa Of ALL MOVE lTEJIS, PLEASE OIECI CAIIEFULLY. 
Think ,oul 

01· N.GREEN 

SKTI■ 56UZ, FLORIDA STATIIES, aND RULE 61A•1,010, PIIIICts DAll\&m IY VEMIIIS 
SHN.( lllT 1£ RE1111b TD TIE DIS111181111 FDR CREDIT DR EXOlilliE MD mL IE TIE 
VEIUJR' S LIAlllllY, VfMXIS SIILL IIJTlfY DISTRIIIITIIS OF DM\fED PIIDDCTS 

RECEIVED FIICII TitE DISTIIIIUTIII WllHll 10 DRYS AFTER DELIVED IN OUR TO OITAII A 
Cll£DlT DR EXOUE. A TRMSACTlll 11£CIIUI OF ALL EXOll&ES IIIST"IE IIDE IY 1tE 

DISTRlll'ILI, 

Shir• Your Elperlenc,. Ill ••nt to 1tt lllttw ••Y dtyl 
ww.survev-n,w.coa/r/ .. ttll'_ev,rydly 

I 



0.plon BrllNb Inc, 
PO BOX 56260 

Jtek1onvl 11 t, Fl 32Z41 
(gQ4)•268· 12211 

Tue Mty 02, 2023 4:08 PH 

Account: 04091 lrNOlcel: l0551D7 POI: 
COO MANACiRS II LLC/SOUT 
EAGlE LANDING GOLF CWB 
3989 EAGlE I.AIIDI N6 Pl(WA Y 
ORAIKI PARK, FL 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

Licen,t : 20·01434 EKpire, NIA 
Load : Z01 
Term : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • N. GREEN 
Saltsrep: 801 • IMVIN SllfSOII 

-· ··-··-.. ··-· ................................. -----· .......... --..... ----. -.. --· .. -............. ... 
mJf·· QTY DESCRIPTION U.P+ ., O.PRJCE DEP m 
............ . .. ,' .. 

85152 1 llll UITIOH 1-10 000000000000 { 165.00 30.00 215.00 
I - umJJT:IQll 1-10 IPA 1/2 Ill 15.5 GAL 
S71S2 1 LITE 034100005344 . 123.00 311.00 153.00 

UTE 1/2 B8L 15,5 &\L 
08422 1 YUENG LAGER IJ89924849'j_06 i 123.00 30.00 153. DO 

YUEN6LJll6 lAfiR 1/2 BBL TS_.._5:GAL 
99652 • 1 YUENGLING REYS 000000000000 0,00 30.00 • 30.00 

YUENGLING 91PTY 1 /2 BBLS ; 
99252 • 1 BWE MOON RETU 000000000000 • 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

BLIIE l«ION BWTY 1/2 BBLS 
99152 -2 MILLER RETUIIIS 0D0000000000 0.00 30.00 -60.00 

MILLER 9FTY 1/Z 88LS 
•••••••• ··- ------■- --- -------- ••••• ····-······ •• ··-··· ................... -- --- ····-

Bter: 0 + 3 K19s 
Wine I Liq: 0 
Soft Dr Ink: 0 

Ilise: 0 
Credits: ·4 

S521.00 
so.oo 
so.oo 
so.oo 

·$120. 00 

.. 

Toter Sel 11119 Units: ·1 
Totll Salts 453.00 

Total Discount ·22.00 
................... 

Total Conteqt 431.00 
Tot1I Deposit !l0.00 
Total Crtdlts ·120.00 

Om/Short 0.00 

lnwlce Tot■ I &01.11 

I ACCEPT lHIS PlmlO WIVEIY JI W.EAILE aMIITIOff, 
10111 s1•m• JS lC(lJITMCE fl ALL AIDVE ITBIS. PLWE Ol£CI CAIEFULL Y. 

. .IL, Thank youl 

01-N.GREEN 

SECTl(I 511.G, FLORIDA STA1VES, MD RU 11A-1.011, PIDCTS DUI\G£D IY VBIIORS 
HLL MIT BE R£1UIIEI TO TIE DISlllllf'IOR FIi cmn OI EXa,Ntl - IIILL 8£ 1IE 
VDIIOR'S uun.m. VBIDOIS still mTIFY DmRIBUTIIS Of DWB PDIICTS 

R£ctlVED FIii IHE DISTRl■TOR IIIlHll 10 DAYS Amil DEUVEIY ■ -• TO C8TADf A 
CIEDIT II EXOUII. A TIMSACTICI IECIID Of All EXOIAE 111ST BE MOE IY TIE 

DJSTIJIITII. 



Dita 

3601 ltHnt Blvd. 

J,ck5allv 111 e, FL 322 
(904) 645-0283 
ll'BalH,ntt 

Invoice 
05Mt20Z3 3646233 

Rout, CIISIGltr 
1504 TIES 101152 

ID QTY PIOOOCT 

1805 (I) 9f1V 112 Bil 
322 I II.TM 112 
725 I COIOM OOil\ 41£ 8 
11043 I BIil 614 160Z C 
7'318 f Ill.TM 2112 1602 AL TV 

C 

; 
• 

•• ' • 

Loail!btlJ 
230933 

EACLE IMII Ill GOLF C 
3'89 F>AlU lANDIMl P 

OEN.nm 
BMOOI~ 
Broob 81/llfird 

flntach 

Ven4or PO Na 
£413787 

Dtllver• SallSlln 
CJ11er11ns APUJ825 

FIICE DEP Dllt IET TOTAL 

130.00 ,:io.oo 1,~.00> 
11ta.aot:uo tl48.30tl78.30 
t35,TO 135.70135.70 
131.15 tat.IS '31.15 
t35.80 '3. 75 t32.05 t224.35 

I 5 ' BEER 41. 7500 Gal hms 130.00 ,2,.25 

/k?IU(J.J~~lZJ Total $439.50 
Chartas t4&,. 50 

~.ll7t.f~ 
~ CJ()'.) ~) 

Crtdlls 130 .00 
Tata I 1439. 50 



Account: 04091 
C94P IWMiRS II LLC/SOUT 
£A6LE WIDJHG 60lf CLUB 
39119 EAGLE IMDJN6 mlAY 
ORA& PNr, Fl 32065 
(502) 5Z6·8867 

Olupl111 lru• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J&claon,1 lie, Fl 32241 
(904)·2&1-1220 

Tue Hay 09, 2023 3:41 PM 

lnvolctl: lll0425 POI: 
Licen5e : 20·01434 Ekpim.N/A 
load : 201 
Term : FIHTECH 
Oriver : 01 • N. GREEN 
Salesrep: 801 • ~IN S[lf)SON 

new QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. D.PRICE llP EXT 
········································"-···················· ................. . 
11004 1 ATH LITE • 855352008941 36.80 o.oo 36.llO 

ATHLETIC 11A LITE LA6ER, 4/~112 CM 
05176 0 COORS LIGHT onwoJJ1054 25.40 0.00 0.00 

COORS UGNT AUIMIIIIII 24/11 CAN 
Out of Stock . 

_. 

05276 5 COORS LJ6HT on990095zn 18.75 0.00 93. 75 
COORS LIGHT AWMINIJI 1/iS/16 CAN 

09039 l WJINES.S PUB 88382,2- 0.85 0.00 43.85 
GUINNESS PIii 6/4/14. C6H: 

0.00 07702 1 HEIIIEl{EI 072890000200 35.20 35.20 
IIEJBEM 2112/lZ CAIi , 

85151 1 INJUllJON 1-10 800501003151 38.35 0.00 38.35 
INTUITION I-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 

57Z74 11 LITE 034100003760 25.40 0.00 27U0 
UTE ALIJIINUM 24116 CAN ' 

90140 2 RB EDITIONS 6112690-00979 37.69 0.00 75.38 , 
RED BULL EDITIONS CilEEII DIWiOlf FRUIT llOZ SIii 

90121 2 A8 EDITIONS_►, 611269333213 37.69 0.00 75.38 
RED BULL EOHI0NS RED 802 4PK 

90079 1 RB EDJTIOffS 6112691922}'.) 37.69 0.1111 37.69 
RED BULL YELi.CAi EOITIOII 80Z 1ZPK 

90029 3 RB ENERGY ORIN 611269431575 37.69 0.00 113.07 
RED BULL ENERGY DRINK 802 6PK 

90042 1 RB SU6AR FREE 61126943269'j 37.69 0.00 37.69 
REO llJLl SU6M FREE 802 6PK 

096!ij 3 YUEN6 lAGER IW)924532491 25.«l 0.0() 76.20 
YUENlil.IN6 LA'IR 4/6/16 CAN 

Seer: 22 + 0 Kegs ~- 75 ... 
llint I Liq: 0 S0.00 
Soft Drink: 10 $37&.01 

NI sc: D so.DO 
Credi ts: 0 SO.OD 

···········~ J-f rsA(iJ .. ,, ·,.,::=,-;::~········so,,~ 
~ Total Discount ·48.35 

-z;;;;-~ f 3W . Total Content········;;;~; 

---~~ ~ .. ~ Total Deposit 0.00 
<:_~ ~ I· ~ ~ Total Credits 0.00 

~· J '..~ ~ Over/Short····--·--·~~~ 

r ~1'2!!.?..·. 15-_p J,wolce Total t4z.71 

I ACCEPT 11US PDIICT DnlVEIY JN SAWILE OIDITIOI. 
YOUII sraan IS ACCEPTll<E (I JI.L MOWE ITIJll. PLEAS£ OIECI CAIEFULLY. 

Thi .. yawl 

Driver Signature: 

\ / 



AccOlllt: 04091 
CW MW.C£AS lI UC/SOOT 
EA6l£ lAlllING Q)Lf CUIB 
398i £AGL£ LNIOING FIQIAY 
~ PNI, Fl 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

Otuplan lrlllds Ille. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonvl flt, FL 32241 
(904)-268· 1220 

Tut lilly 09, 2023 3:41 PM 

lMlctl: 3111424 POI: 
License : Z0-01434 Erpi r~ ~/A 
loed : 201 
T er• : FlNTECH 
Driver ; 01 • N. 611EH 
Salcsrep: 801 • IWWIN S~SOH 

ITE!II QTY OESCRIPTIOH U.P.C. O.PRJCE DEP Ell 
··- ••• - •• ·- ..... --- ......... -- 'II •• --- ..... - ••• - .... - • - ••• -- ••• -- ••• -- ••• - ... - -- -·. --·-··-, 
100000 D CARVE VOW 01~78931 .97.~ 0.00 0.00 

6/750 CAIM VOW ~6/150 NL 
Out of Stock 

600002 1 WATEIIIJlll : 860005649'518 4'-50 D. 00 44. 5IJ 
, 6W12 IWtClf WATER Wl•AANCH 6/4/12 CAN 

Beer: 0 + 0 Kegs 
Wine I liq: 1 
5'>ft Dr Ink: 0 

Misc: 0 
Credits: 0 

SO OQ I 
144~-~-, 
so.oo' ; 
so.oq.. 
SO.DO· 

Total S.I I ing Units:, 6 
Total S1IH 44.50 

Total Dl scount ·0. 00 

Toti I Content 
Tot1I Deposit 
Total Credit& 

Over/Short 

44.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

l1Mlw Total 4UII 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUa DELIVERY IN SAWILE QJIDITICII. 
- SJ.UIIE IS ACCEPTIICE Cf All MINE nm. Pl.WE OICI CAIEFULLY. 

Think pal 

Custa r Sipture: ~ ::a: 5/t;;'/-z, 3 

\J ~ 1 \{?;;~g;-
01•N.GAEEN 

SECTDIII SfT.42, FLDIIIDA STA11ES1 MD RULE: 11A·U11, PIIIIIICfS IMAIID IY VEIIIOIS 
Hl.l In E •mm TO 111 DIS11111110I fDI Cl£DIT DR EXOM& • vn.L IE TIE 
Wllllll'S llAIILllY. ¥tallS SltlLl IJTIFY DlmI11111S Of MIMED PIIIIClS 

IIECElVBI FRIii 111 DISTlllmlt 11111111 10 MYS ma IIEI.IVEl't IN ORDER TO (11,lll A 
CIEDIT Ill EJOI&. A TIMSAatCI IECmD OF AU EXDlaS 11ST IE: ND£ l'f lll 

DISTIIIITII, • 

Shire Your t:.,.,.I••• Ill •nt to pt "tt• evwy dlyl 
~-111rvr,Ht-,, coe/r Jbettll' _ flM'fdtq 



Amunt: 04091 
C9IP MANAGERS II LLC/SOUT 
EAGLE LAM1JHG CiOtF CWB 
1.69 EAGLE I.ANDING m!AY 
IRAN(l PARK, Fl 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

a.plan lrands Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J1dcsonvi lie, Fl 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tue Mey 09, 20Z3 4:00 Pf! 

lnwolctl: 306H2i POI: 
l1eenst : 20·01434 ExP.i res NIA 
Load : 201 
T er• : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • II. GREEN 
Sal es, ep: 801 • IWNIN SilfSON 

!Tat QTY !lESCRIPTION U.P.C. D PRICE Of:P EX 

57152 ZlJJE 034100005344 123.00 30.00 306.0. 
lJTE l/2 BBL 15. 5 6Ai 

19462 1 SN LITTLE THIN 000000000000 185.00 30.00 215.0I 
SIERRA IIAZf LITTLE THilG 1/2 BBL 15. 5 GAL 

19463 1 SH lllTlf lHIN 000000000000 84.00 30.00 114.0C 
SIEAQA HAZY LITTLE THING 1/6 BBL 5.167 &4L 

08422 2 YUENG LAGER 089924849506 123.00 30.00 306.00 
YUEN6LIIIG lA<fR 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

99356 • 1 CRAFT IUU!a!S oofooooooooo 0.00 30.00 • 30.00 
CRAH Ell>TY KEGS ' ; 

99652 • 1 YUEHCilIIIG RETS 00000.0000000 0.00 30.00 • 30.00 
YUENGLING EMPTY 1/Z BBLS 

····-···-·····.,. - --··················-·······--··········---·····--·········-··· 
Beer: 0 + 6 Keg, Bll.00 

Wine l liq: 0 SO. 00 
, Soft Drink: 0 $0.00 

Misc: D SO. DO 
Credlh: ·2 ·$60, 00 

---······-········· --.................................................................................... .. 
Tohl Sel I ing Units: 4 

Total Sal es 805. 00 
Total Discount ·44.00 

Toti I Content 761. 00 
Totel Deposit 180.00 
Total C,edl ts ·60.00 

Over/Short 0. 00 

I ACCEPT lHIS PIIODlla IELMJIY II SALWLE' OIIDITIGII. 
10IIR Sl.llE IS ACCEPTMCE fl ILL .a£ ITEIIS. Pl.WE OIECI CAREFULLY. 
~ Thatiyaul 

re,oJr Si gnat~~ &-Driver ;;Jr r2,_, 

~t3t.(2,.~ 

~e~l .OD _tlL6 
O1,-N.GREEN 

S£CTIIII 5'U2, FLORIDA STA1'1£S, MO RILE 11A-1.D11, P1111CTS IWMO IY WDRS 
SHAU. l>T IE aETIIIE) TO TIE DISflllll'IOI fCI CISIIT OR EXOWHI • vnL IE 111 
VEIDJl'S LIAlllITY. W!IIIIORS still JIITlfY DlSTIIUTOIS OF DAMED PRIXIVCTS 

IEC£1VED FD lHE DISTIIIUTCI lllnmt 11 lllYS Ami DEi.Mir Ill oaa TO OITAUI A 
CIEDIT Cl lXCIW&, A mlSACTIII lltCDID OF ALL EXOM&ES 11ST IE MOE IY H 

IIISTIIIIITIIR. 

Shir• Yaur f1perl111tt, 1ft went to at llatt• .,.,.v ....,, 



[ 
• 
' 

REMIT TO: 
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
PO. BOX 947921 

ATLANTA. GA 30394·7921 
1-866 375-9S55 

IRIIIMHlllllfflll IIIMWl~III 1;~i~~ 1523sn 

IIIIIHIIII ~= 9750 33811 
69 

s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I11111I IRI -~ Ill 11 IIIU 

1mmmMIWIHllll!WRilllllll 
IIOUTE I 516 fsio, 

o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANOlNG PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

D 

T 
0 

p 

T 
0 

3 LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

1500 3 14 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON c~~lf(l~jtttJ(!ft)Jl~i PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

LOC 

- - -
20-014 186 

CASES ans SIZE 0ESCNl'TIOII 

l.OL ABSOLUT VOO VANILIA 76 
2 l.0L ABSOLUT VODKA 80 
1 l.0L BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 
1 l.OL DEWARS WHITE LABEL 80 

HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
11750HL HOWLER HEAD WSKY MONKEY SPIRIT 80 

l.OL JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK 80 YRC 
1( l.0L KAHLUA 40 

1.75L PINNACLE VOO CHERRY 60 
750Ml PINNACLE VOO PINEAPPLE 60 

PINNACLE VOO RASPBERRY 60 
RUMPLE HINZE PEPPERMINT 100 

PAC~] W-LOC. I 8-1.0C • .I 

2299
1 

MODUCT 
CODE 

HET91L UNIT I DIV 
Pl!ICE PRICE ' COE -54623 28.30' 33.51 

93002 24.80 33.51 -- 40.05 40.05 
31.20 32.55 
57.05 57.05 
28.95 28.95 
52.55 52.55 
37.46 37.46 
19.65 35.15 
12.45 17.70 
13.30 22.55 
31.05 31.05 ,~ , . . . , .. 'r r;, 1 

wu~r -~ t'3,l/C/ .- Z Lq.o_ 
.k>fH- l 3 4(p-- lt3 7§. b3 Thank You For Your Business 

YTD trOTAL DISC 

904-291-5600 -5/f0/2023 
UNIT 

DISCOUNT 

5.21 
8.71 

1.35,i 

NET AMOUNT 

28.30 
49.60 
40.05 
31.20 
57.05 
28.95 
52.55 
37.46 

15.50 19.65 

5,25 \A 1-i2,45 
9.2s fV :6.60 

·I 31.os 

7 S l(J0 

~ 'f 
CASES-· -1 - -·eo~ 

PAGETOIAL .. OROeA TOTA&. PAGE TOTAL - OIUJEII TOTAdWINE GALLONS PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOT Al. DISCOUNT 

!uauoR .GAi.LONS 

1~ 14 .ua 

UT UP CHECK BY 

2. 
CARTON DRIVER I LOADED ~~"::.:."'.::,-:...--::r.:::~=-"'-;.;.'";;'~~ INVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO - - NET AMOUNT ~~~!~...f..¥ 

• rtr:'UU:~~~NTa.=~~~-~... • • __:..75aw~a.= _..,:..,,. of 
., .... _.......,._....., ..... ....,......._ .......... ._ °'kfthe'1..~~Ucle,~T••· ,..._.._ ... ,...,,,__......,_..,_.,_ ... _ .. , .. _ 1523877 9758 2 285 79 Cl<', Ale- TD , ___ I .,._.-:i::.==--=-~ .. -:=-:=.:.::.-:'~ _ .. . T••~u.&loftl\.3 • ___ _,...,. _______ -+------ ................ ,, .................... -4 ............... OfUVlRVM:CElfl"r;NOCl.>JMSFOfllSHO,.,..AGESWIJ.IEALLOWIDUNLUSNSr"ECT'EOANDNOnoA'TTMI 
~ .... eoo__,. .. ...,.,...-nw,0-...,.,..........,.. 

I ....................... _._.................... X 

2.774.19 488_._4_0 

5/2U2023 

X 
,INVGIIX 

LJ_ ,,,...,,...,.. 

~111'1 



~ 
• 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

6 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER·s OF FL 
P.O. BOX 947921 

ATLANTA, GA 30394--7921 
1-866 375-9555 

I I 

I IDW 1111 nm1111m 1111111 

11111!811111~11111111111 

IIIWUlllllllUI 1;:: 152301 

llll~IIHHINIIHI ~°:r 
9758 

ROUTE '516 ISTOP ~ ~ibEEA~~r~~~ ~kW~wAY 211 , , , rn11 .. :: Jiii. 2 : , 11s 

L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
~ 3989-EAGlE-LANDING PA~KWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

D p I Ill lllUlm 111111 n~ I~ 111111111 HR 1~111 
T 
0 

T 
0 

3 LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON l!)i.){.ff:i '~ft<>Ns. 

20-0143 186 

LOC c..srs I m.s I SIZE O!SCl>IPTlON 

.,JLLJOEKUYPER TRIPLE SEC 30 
750MLIFREIXENET BLANC DE BLANC 
l.OL JAMESON IRISH-WH 
140HL OWENS MIXERS ESPRESSO MARTINI 6/4 
250HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/4P 
250ML OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/4P 
750ML'PATRON TEO SILVER 80 BAR 
750ML RODNEY STRONG CAB SAUV SONOMA 19 
l.OL TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE 80 
l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
SOHL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 

11 l.OL ABSOLUT VOD CITRON 80 

PACK I W·LO( I 8'LO(;. 
PAOOUCT 

Coot 

3349 
14213 
2460• 

97453 
93002 

NET STI., 
'llll;E 

7.25 
6.25 

40.16 
9.84 
4. 76 

40.00 
12.00 
9.00 

24.50 
15.00 
24.80 

PAGE 1 OF ~ 
1500 3 1' 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DAT 

904-291-5600 5/10/20, 
UNIT OIV UNIT 
PIICf COE DISCOUNT 

NET ,..,,.01/NT 

124:56 00. 37.56 87.00 
84.00 oo: 9.00 150.00• 

523.92 00! 42.00 481.92 
81.00 om 21.96 59.04 
30.00 oo; 1.44 57.12 

) 

30.00 00~ 30.00 
250.50 08~ 10.50 240.00 
243.00 oo: 99.00 144.00 
144.00 00.i 36.00 108.00 
340.56 00~ 46.56 294.00 
99.00 00~ 24.00 225.00 
33.51 001: 
- I 

8.71 24.80 

~~ /c-o l z.. 3 f~ l-o f-

Thank You For Your Business 
~ f' G z-

cllSEs I 10mEs 
PMlE TOTAi. OAOEll"TUTAL P~ 10TAL ON>EA roTA1.lw NE ~LLONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

15 _15 1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ** CONT tt 
, ................... --.~IN•.,._ • .,.,.-1... A ttfvic'e ...,..of 125,00 will N c;haroNI 1ft 

CARTON ORIVER I LOADED l='.':' ____ .. _r,)Cj_ .. _..,,.,. INVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT .... ,. ~ ... bo-...1\:"· ..... IDUE OA1'E 
--------------'•-'------1:~~~~=="',_~~.'::"'...!...c. • =-=~~~~-=~~al•• ha 

==.=:-~=:-.:.:=-:-.:=-..::.::-::::~ 1523877 9758 ~~·c:M"«:-!:i.=., I 512212023 l!> 1) I ~· -';:.'!:.-:-.:===-~-==::i!::.-:-".!t _ Tbllegiumion"-3814. 
PUT UP CHECK sv:.-:::..4:•~='-=-~:,.::;~~~- ·--•~acr•ID"l'-Ml\t"IA.N..4:CU\IIWA.r.n::WIII IIE &.11nwa"\UM.1n:C~n'flANnMn11n.&TTIU1;.·n• 

- - ............ ~ ......... "'"'""'.,_ ........... 
fl.lNVCIIX 



SOUTHERN GLAZE!R'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA.HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORID!.'' 
33811 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER!$ OF Fl 
P.O. BOX 941921 

ATLANTA. GA 30394-7921 
1°866·3 75.9555 69 

s ~E LANDING Golf CLUB· 
o LE LANDING PARKWAY 
L ARK FL • 32065 • 

s 
H 
I 
p 

1989._~~11~1~ 0gfKWAY 
D 

T 
0 

3 
LICENSE NUMBER 

20-0143 
I.OC CASES I ms 

SALES PERSON 

186 
SIZE 

T 
0 

OESCAl'TION 

LAK-0 TRUCK JACKSONV 

750HLIFREIXENET BLANC DE BLANC 
;· 

1 

\. 

Thank You For Your Business 

CASO - I IOTTUS I I• 
PAGI TOTAL ONIIII TOTAL PMll TOT~ OAOIII TOTAi. WIN! GAU.ONS 

[LIQUOR GALLONS I •• 

1 1 ~SI GALLON_S 

: ... 
• 

. •,r'·, 

l■IIIUIIIRI 

11111111111111111 
l■WIII 

tllllllllll 
I111rnm11rnn111n1 

IN\l(),CE 

1-

NUMIEA 

IIOUTt 

5600373 

9758 

soo ro·1 s 

PAGE 1 OF 1 
1500 3 14 

flNTECH 

a.i.oc 
PIIOOUCT 

COOi 

14213 

:· ~1,v' i,J 
6. 

~ 

·..:..:,.. 

12 

NtTm. 
PRICE 

IJ"1T 
..-,CE 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

904-291-5600 S/11/2023 
DIV I UNIT 
CDE o,,cQUNT "ET .... OUNT 

6.251 84.00 100 9.00 75.00 

., 

YTD\ITOTAL DISCOUNT: 10,051.3 
PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT PAV THIS AMOUNT 

l M.,_QQ _9.PO 75.00 
CARTON DRIVER I LOADED c:s::;;~=:i.i:.:if.Sir' INVOICE~NO. CUSTOMER ~NO. • NET AMOUNT ~~m=.~~.1:-~ 1ouE DATE 

s:;r,.,_.,OIIIU'l'ftr&~-OILMfr't'~......... --...ct. SGWSt\1111 ,_... ~ot., .. 

:.e.=:r:::"..:-.::::..-~.::-~= 56003'.,3 9758 ._,__ ,5 00 ~=--.:..:·a::¥ .. 8,;.T,!t.:;:t;c=., i I ~=:.===.=-,.:::.,-= ... e~..... ~, ' ~ , ... A • Tu~tkw\A3184. 
PUT UP CHECK evD..=,-:z::=-.:i 1~::.=a:::..-.= ______________ "\,,._ ______ ........_..__.. ..................... _ ...... 5/22/2023 

11,INVIIX 



Account: 04091 
C9IP IWIAliRS JI LLC/SOII T 
EA6l£ t.001116 9JLF Q.116 
3989 EA6l£ lMOIN6 flkWAT 
OIMi PNI, FL 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

0., ltn lnnds Itlc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jtcksonvl I le, FL 32241 
(904)·268· 1220 

Tue ltty 16, 2023 2:04 PM 

lnvolnl; 3165111 POI: 
License : 20-01434 Expires NIA 
Load : 20l 
Ter• : FllTECH 
Driver : 01 • N. 611H 
S.lesrep: 801 • fW!Vlff SDFSOH 

J ............................................................................................................................................. 
ITENI QTT DESCRIPTION U.P.t O.PRICE OEP EXT ........................................................................... · .......... ~ ........................... . 

100000 0 CARVE VOW 019962178911 97.50 0.00 0.00 
6mJJCNNE VOOKA 61750 111: 

Out tf Stock 
600002 l WATEIIIIII> 86000$t9'518 44.50 0.00 4UO 

6/4/12 l!ANOI WATER W8 RMOf 6/4/12 CAI 
600006 1 WATERBI~ 860005649fi0 . 44.50 0.00 44.50 

6/4/12 VOIJ<A TRMSFUS li8 YWq. TRANS 6/4 
···-·· ... ·--··-·-······ ............. ·········--. ·------...... ··-·· ······ -----·-··-

Beer: 0 + 0 Kegs SO. 00 
lllne I liq: 2 S89. 00 
Soft Orh•: 0 SO.OO 

MIK: 0 SO.OO 
Credlh: 0 SO.O0 

Total Sell Ing IMlh: 12 
Totel Sties 59.00 

Totel Discount -0.00 

Tote I Content 89. 00 
Total Olposlt 0,00 
Total Crtdlh 0.00 

Om/Short 0.00 

l1Mlc1 Totel ' IUO 

I MXm 'DflS PIICDIO enmrr JI SALWLE CJIDITIGH. 
YOIII SI.TIii£ IS ACCEPTIIU Oftu MDV£ m11S. Pl.EASE otECI CAIEFII.LY • 

.,L lhalipl. 

c.,,_ s;,.~j • o,;,., s,.,.,.,., 

q,v ~.,.1'?~~~ 

:;1.:: Jl&v 
01·N.GREEN 

SECTIIII 51U2, fUIIIM STAMS, • nLE l'IA-1,110, PallCTS IIIIMO IY WlmlS 
al IOT IE lffllllD to 111 DIS111111111 fGI ClEDIT OI jXOM&E • lfILL IE TIE 
WJIIDll'S LUl!U1Y. YEIDORS SlllL IDTJFY IJSTIIIJTOIS OF Ule PDIIClS 

ll£C£IVII FD 1H£ DISTIJlml Ml'IHDI 11 MYS AFTII 111.lYEl'f ■ OIIO TO tlTA■ A 
cmn Ct EIOIIE. A TNSACTICI 1£COID Of au OOMIES 11ST • M IY H 

OISBI•TII. 

Shirt_ Yaur _.-,lenct, !It _,t to .. , ~tter w,ry dql 
• ,. - 41&.,._ .,. .. PV. 



a.,1 .. lrm Jnc, 
PO 8Gl 56260 

.ltckSOIIYi I It, FL W1 
(904)·Me· 1220 

Tue Mty 16, 2023 2:04 FM 

Account: 04091 lrwlctf: l11511Z POl:-
C91P MANAGERS II lLC/SOIJT license : 20·01434 Expires NIA 
EA6lE LAfJIIIG Q>Lf G.118 toed : 201 
3989 EMil£ UHDIN6 PkWAY Ter■ : FJIITECH 
ORA& PARK, Fl 33165 Driver : 01 • N. 6f1Eff 

~~~~-~:~ .................. S.lt5rep:, 801 _ • _ "1RYlN_ SlffSOII······--····-··-·· 

IT9' QTT DESCRIPTION U.P.C. O.FRJCE OEP EXT . . 
................................ ··-··-··-·· ............... -· .................. ·-······· ........ . 

09608 l AO CRISP APPLE 0876921J9(184§ 41.50 
A8Y ORCIIARD CRISP AWi.£ %4/16 CAIi 

05176 5 COORS U611T 0719903o106i 25.40 
COMS U611T AU#UIIM 241}6 l;M 

05276 10 COORS UGIIT on99009Sln, 18.75 
COORS LJ6tll AUJIIIIM 1,1sn& CAN 

07702 1 HEINEKEN 07289000-' 35.20 
11£IHEl(EI 2/1 Z/12 CM 

, 

85151 2 INTUIT UW 1-10 850501003051 
IHTUitiOlf 1-10 IPA 4/6/12' CAN. 

38.35 

57274 5 LJTE 034100003760 25.40 
LllE AUIUIUI 24/16 Ole 

~79 1 RB EDITIOIS 6112691Vl230 37.69 
RED BULL YELllll EDiTIOtl-80Z 12PK 

90034 1 R8 EJIEll6Y DRIH 611269108026 37.69 
RED a,u ~ ORIIIK aoz Ok 

09650 3 YUENG lA6ER ~4532A91 25.40 
YIOQJN6 LA6ER 4/6/16 CAI 

Betr: l1 + 0 keg, $671.10 
Vine l Liq: 0 SO.GO 
Soft Ori,.: 2 $75. 3a 

Misc:: 0 $0.00 
Credits; 0 so.oo 

jr 
Total Sell Ing Units: 

~ 41/; 'Z5 

Total Sties 
Total Discount 

Total Content 
Total Dlpoalt 
Total Crtdi ts 

Over/Short 

llN'Dlct Tottl 
0 

f 7 '-KR ~ri 
l ACXEPT 1HIS PIIGIIO Dnmlf II SMIMI.E CDIDITJIII. 

0.00 

o.oo 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

41. 50 

127.00 

187.50 

35.20 

76.70 

m.oo 
37.69 

37.69 

76.20 

746 . .a 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1•.• 

YOII SI•mE IS ACCEP1II(( r, M.l MM mJIS, PLWE OECI c.wflLLY. 
lhri ,..,, 

Custoaer Sipturt: Driver Signature: 

01•N,OREEN 



AccOlllt: 04091 
C9' fVtU(fRS II LlC/SOOT 
EA&lE WOIN6 60lf Q,ll8 
3989 EA6l£ UIIOil6 PKWAY 
OAA& PNI, FL 32065 
(502) 5Z6-81167 

O.,lon Ir .. Ille. 
PO BOX 562'11 

Jacklonvl I It, fl 32241 
(904) ·268· 1Z20 

Tue May 16, 20Z3 2:09 PN 

lrwolctl: Jll!IIU POI: 
llcenn : 20·01434 Expires HIA 
ltad : 201 
Ter• : FINTECH 
Drlnr : 01 • I. GllEH 
Stlesrep: .801 • KUMN SDPSOII 

IT9f QTY IIESCRlPTii.l ' U. P.:C~ D.PAIC£ OEP EXT 
..................................... "< • ~ ........ .' ........................... . 

57152 2 LIJE 034100006344 123.00 30.00 306.00 
LITE 1/2 88l 15.5 GAL. ' 

18422 1 YUEN6 I.AGER 0899Z48495061 123.00 30.00 153.00 
YIIN61.Ill6 lAfiR 112 l8L 15,S fil 

99652 ·2 VIINQ.1116 RETS 000000000000, 0.00 30.00 ·fill.DO 
Yllta1116 8FTY 1/2 IM 

99152 ·1 IIIILLER AETIIIIIS 000000000080,' 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
Niu.ER EMPTJ 1/2 181.S 

1 99356 ·1 OW:J AETUIIIS 000000000000 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
CRAFT SfTY KEGS 

Beer: 0 + 3 ICtl' 
. j Nine I liq: O 

Soft Drink: 0 
Misc: 0 

S459.00 
so.oo 
so.oo 
so.oo 

f Credits: ., - ·S120.00 

I 
I 

Total Sell In; l,lnlta: 
Total Salta 

Total Discount 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Crtdl ts 

Over/Short 

·1 
402.00 
·33.00 

369.00 
ai.oo -

·120.00 
o.oo 

IMlct Total Jlt.N 

I ACCEPT IIIS PROOlla DEUVEIY II SALtMU CIIDITIDI. 
'IDIIII SialllE ts ACC!PTE OF All aM ITBIS. PWSE OICI CAIEFILLY • 

.. I. 1'hw yord 

Ciutoeer Slpture: (/{"( •~ Driver Sl9'1lt11re: 

I f ~ , [?lk'lr 

~\U~ ~- ~ Jl_&v 
01•N:GAEEN 

SKTJOI 56UZ, FUIIIDA STl'flES, • 11t.1 IU-1,018, Pll>IIClS IIUIIED IY lmlDIIS 
5HM.l 1JT It IE1IIID TO 1'IE DIS111U1111 ffl CIIIDlT a EDIE • llllL IE 11£ 
WBIIOl'S uanm. WBIDIIS SIIU ID1'1fY DISTIIIITIIS OF MIG PallCTS 

l£CfflO fllll 1NE DISTUIITIII Vl1ldl 10 DAYS AfYII 811.IVIIY ■ OIIIIEI TII CIJAa A 
an Cl DOME. a JNSACTICI IEOID OF All fJOIES 11ST IE IIDE IY H 

DISJIJID111. 

Shir• Your Enarl-• • -• •- • • 



llttt 

.-

/ 

3'01 int11I II~. 

Jacbo,will •• fL 322 
(904) 645~283 
11-'Baln.1111 

lnvoie, 

.. · ... : .* 
....,.__~ ... 

. . 
-~ 

t 

00! 1.MDllli r.oLF C 
:1981 00.E ~ING P 

OM&M,fl.3206 
llV2001434 
Brooke Sill'lll'd 

Flnlech 

, '.l.clltllhttl Vllldo, PUa 
0~1'12023 3'51160 ;231412 6528157 , 
Roule Cusl1111r De 11 Vff 111 &1191A 
1504 T1l'S 101152 TMl.bt ~Lllll25 

ID QJY PIODIM:T PRICE DEP DIS: NET TOTtL 

322 2 ILTIA 112 fl48.30S».OO f 141. 30S256. 60 
53584 2 811) LT 2/12 1602 MT M. 8 '30.60 uo 129.80 '59,60 
127 I COIOM·EXTM 2112 B t!lt.00 '32.00 f:12.00 
827 I COl!OM LICHT 2/12 B f32.GO '32.00 132.GO 
11043 I B 6/C 1'°2 C Hl.15 '31.15 '31.15 
707 I COM! 002A '14 IW C '41.50 S41.50 fCl .50 
76378 2 11.ffl 2112 1'°2 f.l. 111 '35,80 ,us 132.ou,uo 

' 10 BEEi 53.5000 C.llons '60,00 '9.10 



;:,vu rHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN Gl:.AZER'S OF Fl 
P.O. BOX 947921 

llllffllllWI 1::: I 1547443 

33811 
69 

ATLANTA. GA 30394-7921 
1 ·866•375-9555 

I 1 

l■IIIIIIHOOII 

1111111111~1 l■lllffil IHVMefAI •
97

~
8 I 

~ ~~EEAif Pir.xNB¥~ ~~WAY I ii I I I""""' 11111 I I I 1111 

LORANGE PA~ Fl 32065 
s 
H 
I 
p 

__ EAGLE-LANDING PARKWAY 
,NGE PARK FL 32065 

D 

T 
0 

3 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 

ROUTE 516 !STOP 

1mm11rniu11rn11110011u 
PAGE 3 OF 3 

1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

4 

20-01434 186 
!l&?~!@; 

904-291-56-00 5/17/2023 

L0C CASH I UTLS I SIZE DlSCIUl'TIOH 

1.OL ITANQUERAY GIN 94.6 

PAC• I W-U>C I •-LDC 

l 2152 

....OIJOCT 
CODE 

NtT BTI. . 
PIii(;( 

UNIT 
MCt 

OIV I UNif 
COE OISCOVNT 

32.301 32.30 100 

NET -OUHT 

32.30 

0 ~-r 

·, 

/~J~ 
'. s\t7 \23> 

Thank You For Your Business 

CASES - ----BOfnU ~ 
l!Al__ _ ON>lA 10TAl ,AG1; 'TOT41. 0R01J1 'TOTAi. WINE GAl.lONS .& ' ., ' CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

BTL): 176 YTO {TOTAL DISC()UNT: 1_0,643 . .§1 

15 1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1 3,872.05 601.11 
~TON ORIVER ILOAOEO~.l-!';;;=--~'!.:. • .':Z,.::.:;;,.".;t:~- - INVOICE NO -CUSTOMER NO NET AMOUNT ~"I" .. ~ .. ·!~~~':.' 
----------4-f----~'t::.cr,.~~~~•~_:==.~==--- ' • • :=.:.=,~~~~ payment of orhN .,_...... __ •-••..c,.,._..,.._.,....,.,.. • ._ o.MfthtFLSUteA.ldmllca...- ... T .. and 

---·-~-----··~-- ..... -. 1547443 9758 3 270 94 Cir,AI<_ ... ~,...,, __ ........ ...._.._ ___ '."'.":'~~'."'."'.'+-----tl!·~""~..:.=--=:e=...-::.:i-~_.-==·=-.:.::::"~ . _ . _, ___ • ___ T■11""8tt1terirwd1••" • 

CHECK BY ._._ .. ,.........,.,,.,.~_. ... .,..,Mr....,._ 08.Ml'YflllC(IPTu;:. LAIMStcORSHOfff WIUIIAU.OW OUNL.f, SIHSl'E no•w,:: •• ,:: ... z. 
............ coo .............. ...,_, .. s.-Ao1NN1it..,..... ~ .,,,,.. _ _________ .._ ___ ~-------· ... -·-.......... X ~«: Ir,..:-

...... 

3L270.94 
IOUE DATE 

--



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

,:RE:Mf:r 1,~ 
·•a~,<f\A.,~t-if~ 

~-0' .. ~- ~:f: 
~~~. ~ lf.\3.~'t~l, 

}~---,3.,~9.~l: 

-·----·-•- ._ ... __ - ·------ --------

llllrnllll 1:: 1s41443 
,ccoU!fT 

I 1 
~ ~§bE~~~I~H'lR~ ~k~WAY ~ EILI l I ititi&_ Lili L I I lib 

1■111111.111 

11111111111 IIIIIUIIDllllll -- 9758 

IIOUTt I 51 !STOP 

LORANGE PARK FL 32065 , 
D P 

T 
0 

3 

T 
0 

·LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON IDLVRV IN$~¥r:. 

11111m1~m11rnn111um1 
DUPLICATE 

FI-NTECH 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVO\CE DATE 

4 

20-0143 186 '.0.#: 904-291•5600 5ftl7/2023 

LOC CASES I ,-n.s I SIU OESCIWTION 

.,. 

,. 

1.0l ARISTOCRAT VODKA 80 
l.OL CASAHIGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO 80 
750ML DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 
1.0L MALIBU RUM COCONUT 42 
250HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION HIX 6/4 
750ML PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 
750HL ROONEY STRONG CAB SAUV SONOMA 19 
l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
750ML WOODBRIDGE CAB SAUV SP COL{SC) 
750ML WOODBRIDGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 
750Hl_WOOOBRIOGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 

~ l.75L ABSOLUT VOD HANORIN 80 
V 750ML ABSOLUT voo WATERMELON 76 

l.OL ABSOLUT VODKA 80 

Thank You For Your Business 

PACK! W•LOC I a-u,t 

1 

8 

1 

1247 

PflOOUCT 
COOE 

6905 
44612 
97183 
3345 

97553 

32 
55897 

HETIJTl. 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

OIV I Ul'IT 
CDE IJISCO\JNT 

5.84 122.28 
57.90 409.50 
43.50' 277.02 
19:83 255.96 
4.76 30.00 

39.00 501.00 10 
12.00 243.00 
25.50 340.56 
3.75 81.00 00 
3.75 81.00 00 
3.75 81.00 00 

46.96, 46.96 00 
24.18 24.18 00 

52.20 
62.10 
16.02 
18.00 
1.44 

33.00 
99.00 
34.56 
36.00 
36.00 
36.00 

28.30 33.51 00~ 5.21 

?-, &J-: {a (VJe,, 
ffJ l!,f I, fG V 

NET 't°UNT 

70.08 

6!'4.80 
2 1.00 
2 7.96 
57.12 

46f3.00 

l@t.00 
30 .00 
9· .00 

9!.00 4 .00 
4 .96 
24.18 
56.60 

CA5($ 
.CE T0TAI. OIIIJEJI 10TAI. PAS; TOTAI.IO~TOTAI./WINE GALLONS CUSTOMER PAGE GAOSSTOTAl TOT Al DISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

!LJOUOR GALLONS 

15 15 41 26 (BUR G_..LLONS 1 ** CONT 1r1'-

CARTON LOADED _ .. -.:::,~-~-":':"',';."..:-".:::::..:...··;:.-.,=..,....... INVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ~":-:t~:'ot'f~.i="'f.~ jDUE DATE -···--·· ~-::;:, ... ~~~·~~~~~.i:.~ • ~- n:..io....a:=~----~..;;. __ .;... ___ _ 
., .... ~ • .....,..-.-.-..w41.,tat ....... .,...,._ .. ._ PNONfl..SwwAIChOllc~Tlll!W. ___ , .. _,_ _____ .. .,._ 1547443 9758 C1<y--TM!-•-__ _.., ___ ,._.,._ __ +----+!'.._-:::.c:===.::=.-:::-!..=.~ r .. ~ 1l.3814. 

UP ~4:°~.:,~::=:-:.::~~, 3~ OfU Mt::IUP't~CU.1Mlt'OAan~T~ul$WJUllAUDWfOUNLCSSINSPll"tlnAND,.On·l)Ar vs ___________ ._ ___ ..,.. _____ ........,. ___ ,._~.._ .......... 

DRIVER 

5/29/20;)~ 

IIX 



• 
.,..,..., , 11tHN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

s ~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
L RANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

T 
0 

LICENSE NUMBER 

3 
SALES PERSON 

.. ,,. 
~ R~.~fl:'Q~ 

• ~\mj--~~~$---·~ 
f:'& SOX '9~?$2:J: 

Al'Mi~~-=$~ ·~a-.ittr 
t~,~1,-.5. 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANDING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

1~11111111001 
11111111111B 

1■m111 

1111111111 
111m1mrn1111rn~1nM1mw1 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 

INVOICE. 

NOMIW'I 1547443 
14ccovNr 9758 NUMMR 

AOtITT 516 !$TOPI 

PAGE 2 OF 3 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

4 

ILVRY iNS'l\~ .. ~"' 

20-0143 186 904--=291 • 56-00-- 5/1772023 

LOC CAStli 9TI.$ SIU DtSC1\IPTION ''"'"' w.u>c. j e-..oc. 

l.Ol APEROL APERITIVO 22 

1. OL ARISTOCRAT BRANDY 80 11~ j 10 
BACARDI RUM BLACK 80 
BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WHITE 80 

"1.0l BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 I d 12299, 
1.0L BASIL HAYOENS BBN 80 d 8 
l.OL BULLEIT BOURBON 90 
750ML CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
l.OL DEKUYPER PUCKER SOUR APPLE SCHN 3 · 1 2213 

~ l.OL GLENLIVET SCO SM 12YR 80 YRC 1 1094 
1.0L KETEL ONE VODKA 80 1 2091 
1. OL MAKERS HARK BOURBON 90 1 2165 
750HL REDEMPTION BBN STRAIGHT 88 

, 11 l.OL RUMPLE HINZE PEPPERMINT 100 

Thank You For Your Business 

-OIJCT 
COO£ 

55736, 
3537( 

38311~ · 

NET 8Tl., UNIT 0111 VN!T 

PIIICf l'AICl Cot 01$(:0UMT NET AAIOOMT 

28.65 32.05 oo; 3.40 28.65 
12.38 14.38 081 2.00 24.76 
18.30 19.97 081 1.67 18.30 
18.30 19.97 08( 1.67 36.60 
40.05 40.05 00 40.05 
51.80 54.77 oo: 2.97 103.60 
36.80 36.80 00 73.60 
28.20 28.20 001 28.20 
13.30 14.08 oo: .78 13.30 
60.87 61.97 oo~ 1.10 60.87 
38.55 38.55 00 38.55 
40.28 42.58 oo: 2.30 80.56 
22.95 24.95 om 2.00 68.85 

31.0S 31.0S ;: { .,;,,_-. 31.05 

f 
i 0 (

7 ~ fu, 3 
v ~ 

CASES 
'Al. OIIOf:ft TOT Al PAGE TOTAl.

80
=ft TOTALIWINE GAUONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAL OISCOUNT I PAY THIS AMOUNT 

15 21 
TON DRIVER ILOAOE01.;;;,:".:;;:~_;:-,:~;-.:.._:.-;•~;•,.~~ INVOICE NO ~ CUSTOMER NO NET AMOUNT :l,.";".,;..~cliaroo.,t.,,•!~~m: IDVE DATE 

laftiwt DI\MIIYOS O:,COS(f•.(~ trMtHC:,OOOS,_ w. IU'rl"''I ' ' efttr a . semc. ~- wfl-be --
- ..... 0"al'fC91,.C.,C:•.t~C..-Aut,•\ltAVNClti"T.Swdt....,._e IIMlltd SNIIIMMftN09YfflMtOf0tl• 

..,....,.._..,._,._.._..,... .. ,,_...._ •• .....,....... ONlthlA.. S\M11Alcnotw,._,•~'•• .net 
·•--•-•-~••---•.,.,..-.,.,.,... 1547443 9758 ·l:l••--••r .. •-·· LM ►Y I E'I~.:::::=...~-==---===-...=:-.!:. '"·----·· CHECK ey .__._..,.,,_..,__, •.1, .. ~ ,_,..,. .... .,..,~_ flEl.NfflV ...,_L~lf!'T1") Q.A"'S fOf' ~n,~ WU II AU.OWFO lJN ~ tN~-, • .,..., ~• ...,_..,,coo ........ __,,.....,..,'-._. _____ ..,.... - --- - --------
1..,...,_.,..._... .... MI • .,.. .... .,,,,, .. .....,_ 

z tt CONT"""' 



I CGMP MANAGERS lI L.LC/SOUT 
EAGLE LANDINQ GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL. 32065 

20-01434 

/750 ML 
MISC PRODUCTS'COASTER SLEEVE 
MARVIN S'IMPSON TO D~LlVER 

CHAMPION BRANDS 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILLE 
1-904-268-1220 

INC X 

f"L 32241 
26-01463 

PHONE* 
INVOICI 

30705 

f"INTECH 1502 526-886 

40 2.50 100.0 
--------------- ---- ----- -----

. 00 DEPOSI TtJ 
TOTAL ► 

CHARGES 

LESS ► TOTAL 
CREDITS 

197. 5( 

PAYMENT► 
SECTION 561.42, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND RULE 61A·1.010, □ CASH 
PRODUCTS DAMAGED BY VENDORS SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO □ CHECK 
THE DJSmlBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE AND WILL BE THE 1---------
VENOOR'S LIABJLllY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF NET ► 
DAMAGED PRODUCTS RECEIVED FROM THE DISTRIBUTOR 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A AMOUOUENT 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF ALL .__ ______ _ 
EXCHANGES MUST BE MADE BY THE DISmlBUTOR. 

'fOUR 81GNA1l.iRE IS ACCEPTANCE OF 
AU. ABOVE IT1:M8. PlEASE CHECK 

IX·--f-;~~~~~t-+--CAAEFULl~~ 



' Pn:mlar~ 111111111111111111111111111111111 !AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB t•,i~~~~u ~GMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
i989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 808707506 
)RANGE PARK FL 32065 ......... 

6831 MadbonAfflllle JEDI FL-P-21Slt AH requests for returns mc,st be In writing within 10 days al dellvery. 
>ff: 904-291-5600 IMPf FL-1-21~ r CUS!QID t llllVOICB DATBl DIVOICI I '\ Tampa, 1L 33619 

Phoae: (813) '7U161 STATEIKLD390017S L 700026767 5/1112023 I 349110111 J Page 1 of 1 
~ **INVOICE** 

)l'l'l'IO STOI SPBCIAL nrsTRUC'fIONS PURCJIASB ORDBJl I RU l>U1l DA'fB CRBDI'r TDll8 

,37~ 7 U.1::iLl V t:;K 7 AM - 6 l>M. 0792 05f29/23 EFf NET 10 days 

,,.. --~ - DOC..,_ W'C PACK UNIT IIII004Mf ..,_ e-.m.a ---:2137 3 lL JACK DANIELS BLIC lL 12 35.68 35.68 107.04 

1220188 2 SOML FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK SOML 120 72.00 72.00 0.60 144 .00 

1610051 2 355ML HIGH NOON CKTL TROPICAL CAN 3/8PK 355ML 24 72.00 30.00 42.00 1.75 84.00 

1631872 3 3SSML HIGH NOON CKTL VAR POOL PK CAN 3/8 355ML 24 72.00 30.00 42.00 l. 75 -i26-:00 

rno1100 1 750ML MILAGRO TEQ SLVR 6B 750ML 6 177.90 2.40 175..;_ 50 29.25 11.5.50 

Deli very Charge ~ 12.50 
-. 

- ~) -6 . -

~~¾ 6[n]Z-3 j l/ ' .;. 

-0 -.. '- .I . . 
' 13Lf?:, LA,b<Uc)' ~ 

( 

'·~- I ) 

•.. \ f 

"otX) ; 

M,.4 • 

r/ --1-,, 7 
Effective with deliveries printed on or after FebNary 21,2021, materials will eort 

Customer Signatu~-: 
/' q _/ _____ Jn_ {J A...z~< n alphabetically. 

SPilffS 1wm 1am I I/'- • -) Thank you for your order. Wa appreciate your bualneu. 16.406 ,.. __ 
'1' IIIAl>l>I•, _..._ .,..,. •••uma Acceea PAY NOW, Breakthtu'a Lic•n•e I Sal•1 'l'•• I Di•- .. A· 

·-·-· ·-••A· --

ZOR 8 3 369 

II Facebook-.faclOook.com/brNldhndMIYL 

0 TWltWOblaalldtlruNVR. 

r!1 lnatapn--.l~rubevf\. 

c:onoua • I DM>Ie& • I DUS l>Aft 

onllne payment portal lo 
manage Invoice payments. 2001434 llCG 999999 152.40 649.04 

II 
STATI. BEVeRAGE LAWS REQUIRE FULL PAYMENT OF TH1S INVOICE ON OR BEFORE DUE DATE SHOWN. 
PAYMENTS MADE AFTER DUE DATE, RE1URNED PAYMENTS AND PAST DUE INVOICES WILL RESULT Di LOST 

Viall now.lnaldhrubev,com DISCOUNTS ANO THE GROSS TOTAL WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMER 1$ RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION. 
to register your account today! IN THE EVENT SUIT 18 FILED lO RECOVER AN UNPAID BALANCE, CUSTOIIER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS, 

• l!l IKreREST AND REASONABLE ATTORNEYS FEES. 

PlaaN Remit To: P.O. BOX 837, BALTIMORE. MO 21203 
Ovemlght Payment 9801 Premier Paltcway, Miramar, FL 33025 

100026767 I 349110111 I 5/29/2023 No Statement wll be sent. PH: 954-436-9200 
Please Include 9-dlglt Customer t and Invoice I on al Paymenta Delivery Copy 

•i:011&1 nPs»nATUNITV !=UPI nvi=A Ull=MN• ,w..,.oan~, • .,....,.....,,... 

·:/~, ,.,.. 



3'i01 lt11nt Blvd. 

J,11:ksonu Ill 1, n 322 
U04l '4H283 
&Its.net 

, 

' 

£fQ.E LAIIDI Ill GOlf C 
3'89 Fm I.MIIIE ~ 

ON:E PMX, FL 3206 
BEV2001434 
lraoh Blnmd 

flit, 
05123/2023 

Invoice 
365'669 

LDl&tl 
231~ 

POb 
6585'51 

IIMlt1 
1504 TIES 

ID ffi PiOOltT 

Cusl•r 
101152 

1805 13) Dffi 112 BIi. 
, m I IIUMl/2 

hllet-2063422 
7ff I OllOllll 416 B 
53584 4 Ill LT 2/12 1602 11111' AL 8 
121 I COIOM l'X1IA 2112 B 
821 I COROI\ LIGIIJ 2112 B 
11D43 I Im ,14 1602 C 
'285 I IIYEUA 4/6 16DZ C 
T6318 1 llTIA 2112 1602 M. 111 

14 m 59.0000 Gallons 

Dtl iver• 
CJu1rttns 

S.l••n 
tfLll825 

PtlCE DEP DI!: IE lOTltl. 

t!I0.00 0,.00 1190.001 
tl48.~.00 1148.30tl78.30 

'23.90 t2Ul t2Ul 
830.60 t.80 t2'.80 $119.20 
ffl.00 132.00 $32.00 
t32.00 m.oo t32.oo 
131.15 131.15131.15 
m.,s '3U5 m.65 
t3Ul 13.15 132.05 t224.35 

n?.0012Ui 

Total t590.55 
Chines 1$00 .55 
Crtdlls 190 .00 
Tottl S590. 55 



AcCCUlf: 04091 
C6'1' IWIA6ERS II LLC/SOOT 
£A6LE I..Nl)Ill6 GOLF CLOO 
3989 EA6LE Wl>ING PKVAY 
ORAN6E PARK, FL 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

Chllplon 8rlllft Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonville, fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue May 23, 2023 3:38 Pf! 

Iavolcel: 3071243 POI: 
license: 20·01434 Expires N/A 
Load : 201 
Tem : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 - N. GREEN 
Salesrep: 801 - IWIYIN SDPS(II 

ITEN QTY DESCRIPTIOlf U.P.C. D.PRICE DEP EXT 

57152 1 LIT£ 034100005344 123.00 30.00 153.00 
LITE 1/2 ll8t 15.5 G"1. 

19463 1 SN LITTLE THIN 000000000000 84.00 30.00 114.00 
SIERRA HAZY LITTLE Tifltli 1/6 BBL 5.167 GAL 

08422 2 YUENG LAGER 089924849506 123.00 30.00 306.00 
YUEN6l.IN6 LMiER 1/2 881; 15.S 6Al 

99160 • 1 IHJUITION RETU 000000000000 0.00 30.00 -30.00 
INTUITION ElfTY lE6S 

99356 -1 CRAFT RETURNS 000000000000 0.00 30.00 -30.00 
CRAFT EJl>TY KEGS 

99652 ·1 YllENGl.IHG RETS 000000000000 0.00 30.00 -30.00 
YUB«ilING ElfTY l /2 B8lS 

99152 ·3 MILLER RETURMS 000000000000 0.00 30.00 -90.00 
IULLER EMPTY 1/2 B8J.S 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Beer: 0 + 4 Kegs $573.00 

Wine & Liq: 0 so.oo 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO 

Nisc: 0 S0.00 
Credits: -6 -$180.00 

~4t-
3(½lP3 

Total Selling Units: 
Total Sales 

Total DisCOlll'lt 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credits 

~-/~ 3q3.()'.) 
Over/Short 

llvolc• Total 

-2 
486.00 
-33.00 

453.00 
120.00 

·180.00 
0.00 

393.0I 

' 

I ACCEPT ms PIIIIIOCT DEUVBIY II SAWll£ Oll)ffi■. . 

Custoaer Signature: Driver Signature: 

'':· 

' 



Account: 04091 
C6'f MNA6ERS II LLC/SOOT 
EA6l.£ l.All)IIG GOLF CLIIIJ 
3989 EMiE LAlllING PkWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

O..,ian lnnds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonvi lie. Fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue flay 23, 2023 2:14 PM 

lnvoictl: 3871Z42 PO#: 
License : Z0-01434 Expires N/A 
Load : 201 
Tenas : FIJfTEOf 
0riYer : 01 - I. GREE# 
Salesrep: 801 - MRVIN SIIIPSllf 

ITEN QTl DESCRIPTIOII U.P.C. D.PRIC£ IV EXT 

05176 3 COORS LIGHT 071990301064 25.40 0.00 76.20 
CIXm LIGHT AlllWUI 24/16 CM 

57274 0 LITE 034100003760 25.40 0.00 0.00 
lllE AllllIMII 24/16 CM 

~t of Stock 
90139 1 RB EDITIONS 611269001006 37.69 0.00 37.69 

RED BULL EDITIOtS 6RE£II IXiACD FRUIT 80Z 4PK 
90121 1 RB EDITIONS 611269333213 37.69 0.00 37.69 

RED IIOll EDITIIMS RED 80Z 4PK 
90029 2 RB ENERGY MIii 611269431575 37.69 0.00 75.38 

RED lllJU ENERGY MINK a>Z 6PK 
09650 3 YUEJl6 lA6ER 089924532491 25.40 0.00 76.20 

YUEi61.IN6 lAGER 4/6/16 CAI 

Beer: 6 + 0 Kegs $152.40 
Vine I Liq: 0 SO.DO 
Soft Drink: 4 $150. 76 

Nisc: 0 $0.00 
Credits: 0 $0.00 

-------~·..:f."'5/i'i,!"i::i, ·-------~~;~;-~;;~;-~~;~~------------~ 

-21!71342 ~ 1~ ~ 
(l:J) 

Total Sales 
Total DiscOIXlf 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credits 

Over/Stmrt 

325.51 
-22.35 

303.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Illvolce Total ]03.16 

I ACCEPT lHIS PIIIIUCJ IIB.MIY D SIWlll cam■. 
- SI&IATIIE IS ACCEPTAICE Of ALL MM nas. Pl.USE om CMERll.Y • ... .,., 

st0111er Signature: Driver Signature: 

i 
' 

( 



............ :,-v.-:l:: 

$).~-~~-i$-~'1. llllffllll 1::: I 1571848 
:eio. &QJ.I:. $l'J9.'ll •V .., .. .., IAMl'A HIGHWAY 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 
~T.A.--G~ 1o'3~~lJ 

1:,866~375-9565 
1 I 

IIIIIIIIIMIIRI 
1m11nm11111111 llllllllllll r~;~I ,97

~
8 I 

~ EA~§EEka~~IfjtllLF ~kW~AY L ii I I I Cbiiliil 14h I I I .Ai 

L ~ijNGE PARK FL ~065 .NGE ·p-= -~,---~-~----~-_:WAY 
s 
H 
I 
p D 

T 
0 

3 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

IOOIJTl 1 516 J$TOP 5 

11mm1rnm11UIIIIUIRIUll!I 
DUPLICATE 

PAY§oo 2 gF 1¾ 
FINTECH 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

20-01434 186 
•..!IQ~; 

904-291-5600 572472023 

I.OC CA$($ I cm.s I SIU OHC~IPTlON 

ABSOLUT VOD WILD BERRI 76 
,APEROL APERITIVO 22 
1 BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 

BULLEIT 95 RYE 90 

750ML CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
'SOHL DEKUYPER BLACKBERRY BRANDY 60 
750HL DEKUYPER POMEGRANATE SCHNAPPS 30 ,,, 
45 Z FILTHY BLACK CHERRY TIN CAN .,.., 

l.OL KETEL ONE VODKA 80 
750ML LICOR 43 LIQ CHOCOLATE 32 
750ML PINNACLE VOO CUCUMBER 60 

/~ l.OL PINNACLE VOO MANGO 60 
750ML PINNACLE VOO PINEAPPLE 60 

••c«I w-1.oc. f 11-1.0c. 

2299 

2143 

2091-> 

PROOUCT 
COO( 

NETtTI.. 
f'tllCf 

28.30 
28.65 
40.05 
36.80 
28.20 
10.20 
10.20 
32.00 

138 . 

1'2 .45 
113.30 
12.45 

UNIT 
PIIICl 

33.51 
32.05 
40.05 
36.80 
28.20 
11.35 
11.35 
32.00 

_ 38.55 
29.70 
17.70 
22.55 
17. 70 

01V I UNIT 
COf OISCOUNT 

00 
00 
00 

5.21 
3.40 

1.15 
1.15, 

5.25 
5.25 
9.25 
5.25 

NET ... OUNT 

28.30 
28.65 
40.05 
36.80 
56.40 
10.20 
10.20 
32.00 
77 .10 

24.45 
12.45 
13.30 
12.45 

Thank You F~;fusii:tf3 :./'7'fi 
~/ 

/'3></j/.l#l,t7 ~,l/360 ~ 
5ZS:<,t> ~i,oo 

I I 
11.216.2 

c-s 
PA0£TOTAI. ___ (l_lVl~ T_OTAL PA(H TOT.;_

10
~T()T_ .... 1w1N£ GAU.ONS PAGE GROSS TOT"l PAY THIS AMOUNT 

1UOUOR GALLONS 

J~ 15 NG GOLF CLUB 2,560.5 R2_._7~ 
CARTON DRIVER I LOADED E.=.:!'~~-,-~.::.8f.:~ INVOlCE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT - :r:7:-'n~?~~ 

1$10fOfllartlWSAOlNtllGIOOW'NIYMCtlfll'r,,_.......,._ .......ct.icw&.:.........,,_~,.,orf\la: 
_....,..._...,......,.. .. _, .. ,...,.......,.. •• .,.....,..,_ CMidttM~ &LMIJcftollc-lft..a-f•Md 

:.-:-..=..---=:..."":.-:::::..-:..:.:-.::::: 1571848 9758 l 987 78 Clly...,,...._T_, __ , 4;, I e_,.,.... ____ ., ___ ,,_ . . . r ....... lllllooll.3&&4 

PUT UP CHECK BY .::...,_..__. ......... u~,_"'-""- ... ""._.,..,..._._ 08.IVfftYAECEli'T:HOCI..AIM$ i:'OR $HOfffAGlSWIU It All.OW'IOVN\.US "'5P£CTEO ANDHOTtD ATTMl OF t;IUJ'vt.R, • ....,. ... coc,__,._.,...""'~ ....... .....,.., ......... ~....,,....c_,_,.......,..,..,..._.....,.. 

b.26.I-1~ 
!DUE DATE 

6L0~l.2.013 

n.lNVOIX 
J X 

.,C"'i'"."lk"l .. C ________ __, "'...,;""'ii"'-=------------ X 
~Mi 



' 
...... v ULO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 

69 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

..•• ,.;,p~ _:t~:.:· 
w.~~~a,. • 

-e 0, ~ ifflll 
~=NT:A. ~A ao,'a~~iM; 

N66•~'7S-955S 

IIIIIRfflllltlHII 
1111111111 

IIIUIIIIIIII 1:: I 1571848 

11111111111 r~;;l ,97
~
8 I 

1101/TI 516 !ST
0'1 5 

o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

'r gij~A~~ ~~186 _ eA~KWAY 
p 1g11Ml!lllllltlijllllllll 

T 
0 

•T 
10 

3 LAK£LANO·NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

FINTECH 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON !~t 

LOC 

20-0143 186 f-_Oj#: 

CASES I ITU I Sil( OlSCRIP'TlOH 

750ML DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 
I 

750ML FREIX.ENET BLANC DE BLANC 
7SOHL JOSH CELLARS PROSECCO 
2SOML ™ENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION HIX 6/4P 
250HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/4P 
750HL SUTTER HOME HOSCATO(SC) 
l.Ol TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE 80 
l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
SOHL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 
750HL WOODBRIDGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 

.,\ 750HLWOOOBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 
l.OL ABSOLUT VOD AASPBERRI 76 
7SOHL ABSOLUT VOD VANILIA 76 

Thank You For Your Business 

C.-.sts f 80T 1\.'5 
~'4E TClTAL__ _9"1>"' T!>.•~ ~4G•_torAL _ OfOOE•noTALlwrNe GALlONs 

1_9 19 l 

•AC• I w-u,c. I 1-<0C I t"'00UCT 
coot 

CUSTOMER 

LUB 

PAGE 

l 

NOITI.. UNIT 
1'11\CI ""Cl 

43.50 277.02 
6.25 84.00 

11.25 189.00 
4.7 30.00 

30.00 
4.40 81.00 
6.85 144.00 

24.50 340.56 
15.00 99.00 
3.75 81.00 
3.75 81.00 

28.30 33.5.1 
21.45 24.18 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

904-291-5600 5/24/2023 
OIY ""'" COf DISCOUNT N!T A.MOUNT 

16.02 261.00 
00 9.00 150.00 
00 54.00 135.00 

1.44 85.68 
30.00 
28.20 105.60 
61.80 164.40 
46.56 294.00 
24.00 225.00 
36.00 45.00 

36.00 90.00 
5.21 28.30 
2.73 21.45 

<J+-tl¼I~ ~Jo( 
_ ~~IP6IZ 

GIIOSS TOTAL TOTAL OtSCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

tt CONT** 
CUSTOMER NO. I NET AMOUNT •--.. °' .,~..=~~ l ... ,.,!ff~'••• · CUE 0ATE titer•• . aon,a~ .. 

I
......._ Sha&~"'"""' of Or NII 

,....1 • .,...,... .. .....,_....,......,_.~ 

CARTON DRIVER I LOADED t:!-i:..-:..W-='o.~~=-...::.: .. ..,.,.... Lo.--··-·-·-------· ·---·--i-----------+-----.;....---41 
~0"""111f'INllMTNIMIOII.MlftlillCt'll'T ...,....,.....-r ::--=::.r.:-.:z::.::::::w~,=-:-.::::- 11'11 Fl. S I Ak:Mlc lft~ Tt■ ltld 

~-~~"t~-•!,'l,,:o.T .. __ , I 6/05/2023 L::Z LI ., e-=':,~~~=::_-e:e.:.=.'::".!:. --· -- ·- ' -· --, ·•-: -··-··· 
-
PU_T_u_P ______ c_H_ECK __ e_v_,_ ___ E-, __ ;;;--:...i;~=--==~:~:-s.!=::.-.::;-· t"ii:rm1VfU..CEfPTiiir.t£1USSiiiiikNl't.cisW11...L ■CAU.OWE't'ILN..BSJe.S111frru.,.DtilOJfOAT:Ai.fa,&tMii> 

- _,.., ....................................................... . 
nJNVOI)( 



--- A..\~ 

j!/89 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
PH: 904-291-5600 

........ _...,._,.,.,. 

~ ep~~l~~u , ...... . 
6031 Madisoa A,eaue m>tFL-P-21520 
TUJP1, fL 33619 IMP1 FL-1-21446 
PlloDe: (813) 672-61'1 Sl'A1'81KL1)39i»t7S 

**. INVOI.CE_!'f "" 

:i II I 1·· 

808836123 
AR requests for mtums must be in writing wfthin 10 days of d«lvery. 

c:urrom t ]IXVOICS ~DI[ IllVOIO 

100026767 I s/2s/2023 I 110468433 Page 1 of l 

;JlOUTijSTOsf SPSCUL Dlfl1l~IOBII l. ~S_QIIO.lll I I ... I DOB DA'l'S I CUDI.'f 'fDQ 
4320! 22{Dfil.lVHR1 AM - bPM. l J 0792 I 06/05/23 I EFI' NET 10 days ..... .,,. .-n. SIZE 

9127710 2 lL 

9244737 2 lt 

9610051 l 4 

\ 

·3ssML 

22137 1 lL 

DIIIC•IQI UPC 

JACK DANIELS TN HONBY 70 lL 

WOODFORD RSV BRBN DBL OAK 6B lL 

HIGH NOON CKTL TROPICAL CAN 3/8PK 355ML 

JACK DANIBLS BtJC lL 

'\ 

ltlClt 

12 

6 

24 

12 

UNIT 

35.68 

59.65 

72.00 

402.36 

....., 

30.00 

~, 4 J-s(lf(~ \f 
~!J~~ f 7<,~ o>-- •. • { \ 

... _.. ~ I 

;-_,;.>\ 
.r..4;:. 

:({]_ 
Effeetlve with dellwriM printed on o, after February 21,2021, INl9rtal• will aort S 
~. . Customer 

ara.. I .-recmu I IDINIIID.....,. 

42.00 

402.36 

It 

35.68 

59.65 

l. 75 

33.53 

71.36 

119.30 

168.00 

402.36 

.. 
IPilITS IIII JIil 

'F 13. 229 .- -------~-~-~:l"hllnk you for your ordar. We appNClate your bua,,_., 

1•.1..... l1otta1tr Jottly llttx g19 ••wrv I .Acc:Ma PAY NOW, Bruldhru'1 LJP•Y• I 
2001434 llCG 

LL ..lll.tLTU..J"'""" I Di~Dmt I 'ratal -~ lll-r• 

~-~ s 4 112 

'IIFac.book--~ 

a TwlltlrObnlld!WubMR.. .,.,.,. f'!1__,__.......,_~IMIYFL. 

t'VI~ • I DM>ICII • I - -

onllne payment porwt to 
manage Invoice peymenta. 999999 120.00 761.02 Ii \STATE BEVERAGE LAWS REQUIRE FULL PAYIIENT OF Tltl$ INVOICE ON OR BEFORE DUE DATE SHOWK. 

1::.1 ,&:I PAYll£NT811AHAPTEUJUE DAlE,RETU~DPAYIIENTSANDPASTOUEINVOICUWIU.AESUl.TINLOST 
V1alt now.llneldh, ubw.com Dl8COUNTS ANO THE OflOS8 TOTAL WILL Ill: DUE. CUSTOMER IS AESPON8111&.E FOR AU. COSTS OF COUECnON 
to regtater your account today! IN. TH.E EVENT.. surr_ IS FI\.ED TO AECO_ vn_ AN UNPAID BALANCE. CUSTOMER IS RESPOftSIBLE FOR AU. COST8, • El INT£AEffANOREASONABLIATTORNEYSFEES. . . - - . . 

Pleau Remit To: P.O. BOX 837, BALTIMORE, MO 21203 
Overnight Payment: 9801 P,emler Parkway, Minima,, Fl 33025 

-~--

100026161 I 11046~433_ L6/os/2oi3 No Statement wilt be sent. PH: 954-436-9200 
Please Include 9-dlglt Customer I and Invoice t on all Paymems Delivery Copy 

ZOR PR02CIDOM420:97:JI "'111 "EQUAL OPDt\DTI , ... -. -· -

t 

• 

r 



I 

AccDUllt: 04091 
CQIP MM-"IRS II lLC/SOUT 
EA~LE LAHOIN6 60lf ClUB 
3989 EA6lE lANOING PkWAY 
ORANII PARK , FL ~65 
(502) 526·8867 

DIUplon lr111ds lnc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J1ck1onvl lie, Fl 32241 
(904)·268· 1ZZO 

Tue Hay 30, 2023 2:18"' 

Involctl: 3076512 POI: 
License : 20·01434 E1pires"tl/A 
loed : 201 
Term : FltlTECH 
Dr Iver : 01 • N. 6REEtl 
S11 es rep: 801 • IWNIN SllflS0/1 

························-· ................ -.. "' ........................................................... . 
ITEMI QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. O.PRICE OEP m 
------.. ------... ----.......................... ~.-·-··········-·····-··· .................................. 
09li06 1 AO CRISP APPLE 

•. 
087692000846 41.50 

05176 
AN<i!Y ORCIIARD CRISP, APP+£ 24/J6 CAH 

3 COORS LIGHT 1 07l990301D64 25.40 
COORS LIGHT ALUHIHll4 24116 CAN 

57274 1S LITE 034100003760 25.~ 
LITE ALlltlllllM 24/16 CAN 

90173 2 RB EDITIONS 611~0001662 37.69 
RED BULL SIMR EDITfONS JllffEBEARY 6/4/8 OJI 

00121 1 RB EDITIONS 611269}33213 
RED BULL EOIJJONS RED ~oz 4PK 

90029 1 RB ENERGY ORIN 611269431575 
RED BULL ENERGY DRINK 80Z 6PK 

!MID42 1 RB SI/GAR FREE 61126943269!i 
RED BULL SUGAR FREE eoz 6fll( 

09650 3 YU£NG LAGER 0899i45324!11 
YUENGLING IA6ER 4/6/16 CAN 

Beer: 22 + 0 Keg$ 1574.90 
Wine I Liq: 0 SO.DO 
Soft Drink: S $188.45 

Misc: 0 SO, 00 
Credi ts: 0 SO. 00 

37.69 

37.69 

37.69 

25.40 

Total Sel 11119 UBI ts: 
Total Sale. 

Total 01 scount 

Toh I Content 
Total Depos It 
Tott I Credi ts 

Over/Short 

Invoice Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,01) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

41.50 

76.20 

381.00 

75.1' 

37.69 

37.69 

37.69 

76.211 

80 
834.45 
·TI.10 

763.35 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

763.JS 

11 t.lA..,,,. I 7~0 1 Actll'T THIS PIIOIIIIO DELIVERY IN SALWLE (DlDITION. 
~V: ~ 'IOUR SIBlUIE IS ACCEPTIME f6 ALL AIM: ITEIIS. PLEASE OfECI CAREFULLY. 

Think yaul 

~ _ [ 7 '{'l, ~ Custo111tr Slgn,ture: Driver Slgneture: 

.,,, -f'gj 5 t3 If!. 

01 • N.&REEN 

S!CTICII !ifl.Q, FLORIDA STAlVES, MD IIN.E 11H.118, PIIJl■CTS IM\IID 1Y VIIIXIIS 
-L ll>T E IElUIID TO 111 DISTlmlOI FIii cmn DI EIOIIE MD IIILL IE 'DE 
VDIIDll'S LIAIILJn. VDIDIS Hll IIITIFY DISTRIIUTORS OF DMi\flD PIIDUCTS 
!!mlVD. Fa UfE DlmlllllJIR l!lllfUI 11 DAYS AfTD IIELIVEIY ■ 0111:R TO OITAJN A 



AccMt! 04091 
C91.P PWINfRS II LLC/SOUT 
£AGl£ WIOill6 60LF CLUB 
3!189 EAGLE UNDIRG ~AY 
~ PARK, FL 3al65 
(502) 526·8867 

Chaplon lreri• Inc, 
PO BOX S62li0 

Jacksonvl 111, FL 3m1 
(904)·268·1220 

Tut Hey 30, 2023 2: 18 ff! 

lrNolctl: Jt71511 POI: 
license : 20·01434 Expires N/A -
Load : 201 
Term : FINTEOf 
Drhtr : 01 • N. 611EN 
S.lesrep: 801 • IWlVIN SIIFSON 

IT~ QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. D. PRICE OEP EXT 

600002 1 WATE~Illl 860005649618 49.50 0. 00 49. 50 
6/4/12 RANCH IMJER W8 RAMOI 6/4/12 CAIi 

Ei00006 1 WATEIIBllll 860005649676' 49.45 0.00 49.45 
6/4/12 VOID TRAN$FUS 'lie • TRANS 6/4 

8etr: 0 + 0 Kegs SO. 00 
Wine I Liq: 2 S98.!l6c 
Soft DrlNC: 0 SUO ~' 

Misc: 0 SO.DO 
• CrtdJ ts: 0 SO. 00 •: 

•• ·- - - •• ••·? ...... " ··- ............... .,,.-·~ ···-·--· .,.. -- •••••• ·-- ·--. - ....... -· -·- ..... . 

Tot1I Sel I Ing lklih: 
Total S111s 

Total 01 scount 

12 
9U5 
·0.00 

Tot• I Content !18. 95 
Tot1I llepos It 0.80 
Tot1I Credits 0.00 

Over/Short O. 00 

l1M1lc1 Total N,15 

I aam 111IS ,aua Ltl.MIY II sawll£ OIIDITION. 
Y01I Sl•TIIE JS AC<EPTMCE Cf I.L AIM ITats. PlEASt OIEQ CAIEFULL'1. 

'llllli ,aul • 

uatoar Signature: Driver Slan1ture: 

2 ~ 5/g~f 2-3 

J~~;Jf ~· t?t-1~ uQVO(l ;J)___G__, 
~') 4 -q ~ -~ S' 

01-N.GRE!N 

SKTIDI !f1 • .tZ, FLOIIDA SlAMS, • Ill.£ IU-1.111, PIIDICIS IWIUED IY VBa11S 
9IAU ID? IE REWIRE TO TIE DIS11l1110R FIi CJIEDIT OR EXOWIIE MD VllL 1£ TIE 
VEIIIOR'S UAIILffl. VIMIIIRS HLL ll>TlfY DISTUIITIIIS Of MID PalClS 
mrm FD 111£ tlSTRI■lOR 1111111 10 lllYS AFTD LILIVEIY JI OIDEI ro tlTAJN A 
IIEDIT II IXOIIIE. A mNSACTICI lmlD OF All EXOU&ES 111ST IE MDE IY 1tE 

DlSDHllOR. 

Sllln Your bperl••• Ill want to 11t llttt• wery dayl 
111111 .surva,1riey. •Ir INtt• _ Mrydey 



. 

Account: 04091 
C9IP MANMiERS II LLC/SOUT 
EAGLE IJNOING 91LF CWB 
3$89 EAGLE LANDING Pl<WAY 
ORANGE PAAC, FL 32065 
(502) 526-8867 

net QTY DESCRIPTION 

O.plan lru• Jnc, 
PO 80X 562&0 

Jack,onvl I le, Fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue Mey 30, 2023 2:36 FM 

ll'Mllctl: 3171513 POI: 
License : 20·01434 hp ires. N/A 
Load : 201 
Tera : FINTECH 
Ori ver : 01 • N. 6/IEEN 
Sal esrep: 801 • MQVIN SilflSOlf 

O.P.C. O.PRICE .. IIP EXT ···-··········· .. --........... , ......................... ~ ................................ 
57152 2 LITE 034,00IX)5344 123.00 30.00 306.00 

LITE 1/2 BBL 15.5.6\L ~ 
30.00 215. 00 19462 1 SN LITTLE THIN 00000000000D 185.00 

SIERRA HAZY tITTLE THIN& 1/2 BBL 15. 5 GAL 
00-422 1 YIJENG LAGER M992484fij06 123.00 30.00 153. DO 

YUENGLING IJCiR 1/2 IJBLJS.5 6'l 
30.00 -90. 00 W152 • 3 MILLER RETURNS ~0000000 0.00 

MILLER EMPTY 1/2 S:.r/ 
9965Z • , YUENGLING RETs oooooatieoooo 0.00 30.00 -](1.00 

YUENGLING EfFTY 1/2181.S 
99252 • 1 BWE NOON RETU 000000000000 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

BUJE lflON EMPTY 1/2 BBLS 
•• ., .... -- ••• ---- •••• -------- ••• ---·-··· ••••• - ■ ......................... -- --- --- •• --- --- - ~ 

Beer: 0 + 4 Ke;s 
Wine I Liq: 0 
Soft Dr Ink: 0 

Mile: 0 
Credits: ·S 

1674.00 
so.oo 
,o:oo 
SO.DO 

·SlS0.00 

Tohl Stl llng Unih: ·1 
Total Sales 587. 00 

Tot•I Di,count ·33.00 

Tota I Content 554. 08 
Tot1I De,oslt 120.00 
Total Credits ·150.00 

Om/Short 0. 00 

l,walce fotal 52U8 

I accm 1HIS PIIODUa DELJVEIIT IN SAWILE CIIOITICII. 
Y08R SIIIIAIIIIE IS AC(IJITMCE ti ALL Al0VE ITDIS. PLEASE OIECI CAREFUU Y, 

Think ,oul 

i Cus tOMer SI gnature: Ori ver SI gnature: 

. 
01-N.GREEN 

SUTDII 511.42, FlDIIDA STATUES, MD RULE ltl-1.011, PIDDIICTS M&ED BY VDalllS 
Hl.L ■T IE IETIIIIIED TO TIE DISTlllll'IUI FIi CIEDir GI EXOMR MD lllll IE TIE 
BXIR'S LIMRITY. VEIDIIIS Hll MnlfY DISTRIIITIIS OF DMllRD PIIIIICJS 

ECEMD FICII 1lf£ DISHlllmll lI'IIIII 11 DlVS AFTER IIELIVPff Ill DIER TO IITAJN A 
CJIEDIT II EICJI&. A TRMSACTI■ IIBJIRD OF All EXIJIAl&!S 111ST IE 11UE IY 11E 

DISTRIIUlOR. 

Shire Yu hpetltnee. lie w11t to 111t bett1r wery 4ayl 
!Ml ,llll'Vt)'lrity .coe/r /•ttw _ mrydlr 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for May 1/23 thru May 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

  1123  HENSHAW'S TREE SERVICE              May 3/23        2,400.00
  1124  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            May 4/23          190.00
  1125  GOLF AGRONOMICS SUPPLY & HANDLING   May 10/23       1,151.85
  1126  TREE AMIGOS                         May 10/23      24,985.00
  1127  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               May 10/23       5,661.88
  1128  WEBWATCHDOGS                        May 10/23       1,162.25
  1129  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          May 18/23         532.60
  1130  TORO NSN                            May 18/23         557.00
  1131  P&W GOLF SUPPLY LLC                 May 25/23       5,311.90
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           41,952.48

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 31,2023  11:19am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



Amount Paid: 
Balance Dua: 

Payment Is due within 30 days of Invoice date. 
Thank you for your buslnessf 

----------------------------------------· 
Bltung Receipt• Pteaae Return With Payment ~nee 

8111 To: 

Remit To: 

Matthew Slagetti 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Or,ange Park, FL 32066 

Southeast Atness Rei,afr 
1-4476 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218. 

Account 

lnvoJca# 

Date 

AmountPatd 

Check Number 

{10134 t] Eagle Landing Club 
Hoose 

G 101a13 

Mondey,April17,2023 

Payment Is due within 30'days of lnvotce date. 
1bank you for your paymentt 

Page 2 of 2 



lll 
SOUTMrAST PITN[SS RlPAPll 

Invoice 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
14476 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

BIiiing LocatlOn Information 

BIIUng Addrea.s 3975 hgle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Servloe lnfOflliatlon 

SerYlces 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Ora"ge ~rl<. FL 32065 

-4117/2023 Repair " Parts at. Shop 
LF eJUpUcaJ 
SN:ASX128207 
-Replace: POVMr s~ply 

- Product:· Travet <60 l'nHee. 

- Product: LF --RSK • POWER .SUPPLY: 24VDC, 
2.5A- 0017~000()3..1~1 

• 

- Pi'Qduct: Shipping 
Shipping ls.an estimate 

411712023 Repair • a::-arts at Shop 
LF Hammer Strength smllh ffl$£hlne 
Model:PLSM 
SN: PLSM003418 
Reptaoe: ~earl11gs 

-· Product LF - STR- BEARING, BALL 1.000 X 442 
SSUP80 1-6 - 3248501 

• 

Bllllq Contact 

Invoice #101613 
Invoice Date: 4/17/2023 

Account #101341 
Eagle Landing Club House 

Matthew BJagettl 

Mam Numw (904) 291-3535 

Mobile Number (804) 63741666 

_Emalt Matthew.Blagettl@Honoui$Qolf. 

Qty 

1.00haur 

1.00 Ea 

1.00Ea 

1.00Ee 

1 visit 

4.08Es 

Com 

Rate 

$10.00 I hour 

$90.0O/Ea 

$304.50 I Ea 

$30.00/Ea 

$0.00/vbm 

$333.00/ Ea 

Subtotal: 
Tar. 
Total: 

$70.00 

$90.00 

$304.50 

$30.00 

$0.00 

$1,332.00 

$1,826.50 

$0.00 

$1,826.50 

Page 1 of 2 



Golf Agronomics Supply & Handling 

116517th Street 
Sarasota, FL 34234 

(800) 626-1359 

EAGLE LANDING 
890OAK LEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Customer Numbu: EAGLELA 

Customer P.O. 

Material Description 

Ship Via 

ARCHIE 

919 LIMESTONE SCREENINGS 

DELIVERY CHARGES - NON TAXABI.E 

Invoice 

Ship To: 

Invoice NumbcrC0669205•1N 
1n,·ok:e Date: 5/5/2023 

Ordtr Number: 0198732 

Order Date 4/28/2023 
Saletpenon: CL 

EAGLE LANDING 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

Ship Date Terms 

5/J/2023 IMMEDIATE 

Unit Shipped Ticket No. Price 

TON 21.02 
19873\ 

43.30 

EACH 21.02 8.25 

Y} 

Amount 

910.17 

173.42 

I, r~r ,rq~~qoo 

ytv V . \v~ i~ 
Ncl Invoice: 

Customer has the option of supplying their own transportation of products purchased. Less Discount: 
1,083.59 

0.00 
68.26 Sales Tax: 

PLEASE PAY BY INVOICE - NET 30 DAYS Invoice Total: 1,151.85 



- Tree Amigos 
.... ~ _:_ ~---o~id~-~~·si~t~~s = • .: .~ -

BIiied To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Landscape Enhancement @ 2nd center Island 

(190) 7 gallon Viburnum Suspensum 
(90) 7 gallon Lavender Formosa Azalea 
(160) 1 gallon Agapanthas 
(26) yards Gold mulch 
(3150) square feet 419 Bennuda Sod 
Grade I Prep / Demo 
Dump Fees 
Irrigation 
Total 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 19685 

Date: 04/25/2023 

Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1.00 24,985.00 24,985.00 

Invoice Total: $24,985.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmlgosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(90) 317-677'/ 

31C428 
EAGLE LANDING GOI,F CLUB 
ATTN: ACCOUl IT$ PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Cust.P/0:BRAD 904-217-9156 
Ord-Oate:04/11/23 
Billed-Date:04/11/23 

Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Steve Jones 
Ship-Via:Wesco Turf Truck with 

lnvoic~t (,41131095 
Loca~ionl 02 
Osle 04/26/23 
Page l OF l 

Sll1p To: 
EAGLE LANDING GO!.F' COURSE 
890 OAKl,F./\F PLA!lTATION l'KK'i. 
SOUTli VILLAGE COL> 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S 

Texms:Net 30 Oays 
Ordcrf : '-1 :lT/312 

Product. Description Open Sr.ip'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

145-JJSl 
••• This Product Sup&rceded 137-1231 PUMP ASH J 

WTU SPRAYER TRAINING FLYlR 
Al'R 20, MAY 12 AHO 19 r SERVICE. Fl,YER2 

1JP~ ·1 
I ~'1' ~sv 

rf&rl 7f1 J 

Mdse Total 

4,323.06 4.50 0.00 o.co 0.00 

l 0 432].0&4 EA 4,32J.06 

1 0 0.000 EA 0. 00 

0.00 0.00 4,327.56 

------------------------------ -----------------·----------------------------------------------------------------
Brad 904-217-91S6 

_..,_,l ... '\l! _,..li.: • .(>latlld iJ' ~uW. ~ ... -aL!.1.L•& .:"alw.cc .l·)l'••,.··- ... ,.,.,.tl-1 ........ , ..-...;.cd.i.1. .. nc. ... 1 ... ••rr> 11-J 1. .. 11(..i.i,:,,u, ~L Wall T.irL, Jc..:. ':ihlF-9 .. ~ • .:,,.ul r".Jiill'I.. t.• t•J.i.n,•c. ~i-l':-t1 •• 
Po.i•s ct r,;:;o.•,c .,. !l,hiVT~"'' ft!"4U\.•:-• t,, ·.:tu-,.~, ,·r,,.•11dt•e .,,Ill~ ..,de "'4 t.11I· !) ~.;,,•sot c.1"1. ,, ~•:( -,,, ... \'.-. r,t,:_.'""• ,.,,, \c • ..-c;;FC.11-:I wlr-.ut.., r:.-.1.•n tood!II •1.ithor- st•t'-:" 
~ ... a&.4, C.a.11 Cll■L~• •• , •Ji:• L:'1 »L.u.1'1 ... c kiG,. n...-t11, A 1~., t••L.:.:k. ... '19 C..\.,,IJ"' ""JJor., Jj" ,,~Lu 1 awl ... tflt '"~=•aaim; , ... "":1 -l.pj>lr ., ... .:c,d.l.,",) 1.0 p.1.:l1 ;.,c,.1. .. , ,~ .... nfr, .. LI .... tw-

"rt•-<•I.-:b?c- 1.:,;.ni.t:,c,11 t, •,,.,•« c.l>••r. of ' \-. O~T -"ltt1 ,1•11 tc, ,1,dcki to ~It p.st dc.C' <1":'~rt-;. I .\JG "-"dl "9 'IC' ·:111 be- 1)-,1.,.~d C•"I I' rc-:1,.Tf'-;,d t.hf::t,o fl"_. .. •r~t'.Jnt :-. 
fh-ci: :'.:1 o..l.l:c\Sc:-,. b.l;e: our:e,n t; p:a:r ~11 C-D.1tS 6:" cc.-l•t. ~,,. ,,.,r; ,fti'"Wj' :•;uori~a .1tL•r"•Y f••• .,,.-j :c.atic, Mh•tr.-1 ., n:it 1u·t J ■ .::at.!1..qtl:. 



"esco 'rurf, lnc. 
llOl Cc1ntu Court 
Sarasota, Fl, 34?.32-6240 
(941) 377 6717 

Jl0428 
E:AGJ,F. l,l\NDnlG GOJ.'f' c:,u11 
ATrN:ACCOUI-ITS PAYABLE 
3989 !::AGLE: LANDING l'ARKWAY 
SOUTfl VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

wlSC0111BJ + •~ 

,invc.a.co 

Ship To: 

tnvo1cct C 41134096 
Loca~iont 02 
Date 04/26/23 
Page I OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKI.EA, PLANTATION l'KWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANG!:: lc'ARK, fL 32065 

124•1 
--•••1111-•••-•--•-••--••••-••••••••==-•-•••••••••·••·•-••-•-•~ .. 1111••c•=====:=s•a:•••R•e====--.•••w=11R•a•••••~c=z==~'!'l!'~:2n9e~9-
CustP/O;J!M 04/03 
Ord-Oate:04/03/23 
Billed-D~te:04/12/23 

Product 

115-2280 

Arise Total H:i-1dl rg 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:David Coone 
Ship-Via:Wesco Turf Truck 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderl :21375537 

Description Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M Extension 

ENGINE-KOHLER, ECH440 

M:sc Chg :-ax Freight De?-amt 

0 l3J4.:J20 EA 1,334.32 

C,'\-PIT~ £&VI Fn'lt,AlT 

1910 -qoo 

Jep-Appld lnvo,ce Total 
,t!:!!Cl!>l;'S:1%f'!"--~-----. 1"", ......... "'T- .--- ••• --- • --------------- ... -~,_.ff _____ ··- ----•-••a--•••qatff ...... :&: ... =-~----Z----------.:., ... 11;&.a: ..... ,,. •• o:; ___ .,._ 

1,334.;2 o.co 0.00 o.oo o.oc 0 .co J.CC 1,334.32 

: im 904-713-3055 
Don-thur~ 5-12p fri 5-8am 

.:,p.,lLU: _,.;..:.r;>1.•A ..... uC lj:VVJI ~1,0,r.;.l,4 ,-..\.v• .:-vt.l"'91i( "''J'"'"..,'·" -'- ..:..r.:;1; .,,1, ~ ,J wJ., Jona ••.!•• L.rr.t. ... ~J .:.nd.J,n,. -'L K•h:.. t'u.tf~ •r;.,·, 1h1Nin.> # ~.;.JI'. l"U)l. 1~ n,r,ullNI!. Ai4.Jl:n •U 
►01,1,. t' f',,(.'•:l}I. ?" \h1p-?~llt, II("~-,·•:•-, .. ·('t\l"ft ,, ~,,., ... 41tu• ,,,_:it. t'C ··~ .,·tht• !'i do>~Jo "' t ... L ,.-~-:,. G .. t. •. , .. 11,•~.,1,,,,- v11, h, •'-C(.F'l:c-•) .,,,~ut • '---~"ft. ~C'or.'& .,uthor•ut',:n 
•!Ja64ilt. ('.a.ll C:W.ll:Mlitt tid~.cc .. :. ..uL.,.in .,. t-.c.>. ,1Y-le, A :.;4, ,e.u..,,:ii.1"'9 ... ~,,c Jn:;j/o, ~ I~' !::.clo.:y 1•l.,1r,1 pra:•u•n'i ••• 6i.1 .!~.ly .3,,:.:c..c.:l&.A,i la ••.a.:l.11 ,._.,i¢J, '-"Lv:,.,. 11iu&t bot 
'" rc-.:.<•l .. c\c v:nc.i.,ofl, Iii ·1n,-·t·c- c~• 9'" 01 1 'S, , .. , •fl'llt9'"' ,• f'(' ~d:J~i tn 1-II p■\1 du· ,~~o-.rt:. >- ~,ji.! ,,.ttdl na •cc ::,ll be: c.i-_.~.,,:a t."I o,I T(';L .. ..,!d ,~:-►! '' •n ,H:;o-Jnt ':l 
J.~l.-0. 1..:1. o.>lltet.u.:,, b.i~•: .;)~!•t• t ~,. .111 .•-la I'.. ~• 1•.: .o .. ~ ,..c.L.aj""'9 .:,..Joscrull■ .1t.t..;,1nt.)" I~-,• onj .:c.•t•~ ~t-.•t.l".•1 ..:i ~=-t: •v.t lil :u:.-.9~: 



WEBWATCHD□GS 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

1 Hargrove Grade Suite IA 
Palm Coast, Fl 3213 7 

(386) 957-9339 
(866) 896-9055 Fax 

www.WcbWatchdogs.net 
info@WebWatchdogs.net 

Florida Contractor License #ES I 2000771 

Description 

25% Deposit Due For Work Order #7035 

~l?'ll'nV,.,.7 d-,..,,.,.,. t,{/4,..-k ., 
=1.1H6 ~ qrrO 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

4/24/2023 0 8370 

East West Communities-Eagle 
Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Qty Rate 

1,162.25 

Amount 

1,162.25 

1 Year~ WU1111ty on Carner& Parts.. • and uipmont 
Ali prodU4U are wammred fort year fiollldatle of~. lf'aprqduct i•de~ we will Subtotal $I, 162.25 

repair or 1'qllace i1. The fbllowing •ituaeiona void the product wammty: Adding 3Nl ~ t-----------------4 
eoftwm, to a DVR. without ,w~ wrova1 fllOm owtecha.iciel SUppe)rt~ ~ Sales Tax (0.0%) 

"'- by nature IUlb u ftoodiQg, winds, 1igb~ ancl other limilir f/Yenr& Danqe CIIIUIOd by -------------~ 
S0.00 

van~ N~rk ~ issues invotvinurour intllmflt sarviDe providet (i.e. now inodcUI,. T t I 
ohaa,oofintcmot~ -.)Wammty ScrviccCalJs·win boaddreaoclwithina J-3 daytime O a 

hrnc. . 1-----------------4 

After 1 ~ {O\IGide of~ W811'1Dly, if noi mended), we will ooocinue ti> ,upport the prodlKlt at Payments/Credits so.oo 
the atandanl ~ labor rato (cumatfy $}99 per .ho111-mmimuni 2 houn),plus pa.u. if 

applic:able, orJjbone ~ica1 support torS65.oolhoQr 0utqfwarnatyrepaurcguarantetd Balance Due 
3 da s. is n 

$1,162.25 

$1,162.25 



~ 
ru .... .... 
C 
D"" 

Bill TO: 

Rem~ peyment and make o*ks payable to, 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 2639293211 
PO BOX 78047 
PHOENU<, AZ 85082-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 8036 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAOE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Dat.: DUE DATE: I lnvolett #: 
514303 

BILL TO: 

$133.32 03/13123 05/31123__ I 
PO: KITCHEN I Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG. F~ 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~~~t.<.N.UG(?.E,1J~-- _Q000363~36_00019099()3 . _1.~_EA. __ .. _ $_4-~~--- __ J,4.97 
BARK NUGGETS 00003839360001900003 1.0000 EA $4.97 $4.97 
e,M1(~u~$eff:_·_::-:::~---~~---~-: ·---~~~1~~- ~=~. -:.....::: 1 ~ ~,;.-:---:..-:::~.et:: . ~-: -:. $1.~1 
~-'1~~~9~~i:-s __ ... _ . ___ .J>o~;l65393e9291_~_ ~ __ 1_.0999,1;,A_ ... ·-· ~,9! ____ . '4,9r 
u~~(l!()'N)!>MJOL 16PK~_l).I~ _ 1.Q06m~100Q~L -~ ... 1.QPOO.PK~-- __ $1~.~7 .. _ $19.97_ 
ANGLE SLO ALUM 48X11/4X1/16 00001969720000400002 1.0000 EA $13.90 $13.80 
~•)(100• sW~N.F~AVY~DYTY.i-16sE : ~1°500Q1000(!02 ~-:_ __ ·.:-1.qQOO EA. ----~. $49,98·.:_ ·-::_·-~-$~.~. 
318" COMP X 112' MIP 90 ELBOW 000063986700()0100017 1.0000 EA $8.67 $8.67 
BRASS 
318; OOMP)c:"314• MIP.ADAPTEA- ·- 00006392420000100017 ____ --··1.0000 EA~··- ····-s1iffi-·· ·-· "$1a:11 

;:f~r~ x· ii2•):tl:')USH°l~G BRAS$--~ qQ00?8?45400001~17. ·_. ~ ~-=-=- (~ EA:~·:~ _ -~ $1_:1s =-· _ ~---- $f: tf 
Purohased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$133.32 
$0.00 

$133.32 
./'\. 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trans Dale: DUE DATE: Invoice#· 
8515515 $180.19 03/16/23 06/31123 

PO: POOL I Store: 6890, JACKSONVI~. fL 

PRODUCT SKU t 
HOMER BUCKET 00001312270001000008 
HOMER Eiuci<Et- 00001312210001000008'-
HOMER BUCKET 00001312270001000008 
HOMEf! -~UCK~! 00001312270001000008 -
HOMER BUCKET 00001312270001000008 
EA.SYWRING DEEP CLEAtfSPIN MOP 10084988120000400016 
REFILL 
SP'ECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 
2·18.502 
HOMER BUCKET 

10088246470000100029 

00001312270001000008 
10088246470000100029 SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 

2·18.502 
FLAT _WASl:IER STI\ILSS_1/4 (AE'cf _ :oopo437~1? : .. 
GORILLA CLEAR GRIP TUBE 3 OZ 10030924000000400012 
A23 2 PACK • - • -00003124560003800005 
A23 2 PACK ... ... ·- • • - - • ~ ~ 00003124560003800005 

ORTHO HDMAX INSCT PERIMETER 00006779230000100002 
1GALRTU 
ECOLAB INDUSTRIAL DEGREASER 10083152420000400004 
1~? .. ,. -
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN -- 00007168660000400003 
150CT 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA -
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA • • -

·1.ooooeA -

·1:0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

$4.~. '-4,98 
$4.98 $4.98 
$4,98 T $4.98 
$4.98 $4.98 
$4.~. .. -- _$4.98_ 

$18.97 $16.97 

$6.97 

$4.98 
$6.97 

$6.97 

-,~:98 
$6.97 

4.0000.EA 
TOOOOEA 

__ 1.00!)0 Pi< 
1.0000 PK 
1.0000 EA 

.. ~ ~:-: .. )92a-: •. ~- ··-s;:12-
. . $8.58 . . '$6.68 • 

1.ooo6GA 

1.0000 EA 

.. , $4.8?~ .. $4.87 
$4.87 ' - $4.87 
$9.97 - ·- $9.97 

$14.48 

$19.97 

GORILLA.181tH116 FLAT WHEEL 10075690n0001100006- ·--- 1.0000 EA ___ ~- $49J~(. -
C~RR BQL {STNLss ·114 X 4 (BVD) .. : "0900187247'.0000300012 . -- 4.0900· E,•f - - $1.89 . -

$49.98 

PurchaaedbV: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

Page9of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$!,~ 

$180.19 
$0.00 

$180.19 

myhomedepotaccountoom 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



uJ 
ru .... .... 
0 

" 

~ 

I ~ Commercial Account 

~ 

Rerril payment and mau oheokll payable to· 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT 8EFMCES 
OEPT 32 2539293211 
POBOX78047 
PHOEN,X. AZ 8S082-ao47 

INVOICE DETAIL 

St1c> 4'/5"~.~ .... 
SILL TO: 
Acct: 0035 3226 3929 3211 

7~'15, Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: lnvol .I: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 8806153 $156.69 03/161'23 05131/23 

PO: RESRELATIONS 

f 
Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
1 ·800-430-3378 

PRODUCT SKUt QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
10 FT. X 20 FT. WHITE PARTY 10081519730002600003 1.0000 EA $166.59 $166.68 
WEDDING __ ··--·-_, ____ 

Puroh•ld by: MATT BIAGETTI SUBTOTAL $156.59 
Customer t: 00001 TAX $0.00 
Customer AgrNment f: WB40645670 TOTAL $156.59 

7 7 t./ lJ. eJ tj(} -t.5~7. 7~ 
.. 

BILL TO: -

ACCI: 8035 3225 3929 3211 7t,u;. if S'o '17.~8" Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvoic_-, #: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 7011661 $328.40 03/16123 05/31/23 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKUt QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
AMERIGAS EMPTY PROPANE TANK 00006003720002200004 14.0000 EA $21.98 $307.72 
EXCHANGE 

-· - . CAR BINA W/OP.NR·NCAA-UNIV OF FL "000020846600005()()0()3 1.0000 EA $5.87 -- $5.87 
GATOR -- ... - -88C+Bi.UE. - - • -- -· 1~~-50(1003 1.0000 EA -~.27 .:. •. ~ ~,27 . 
68C+B~UE • • . . • .···- _ 

.. .. -- - - . - - . 

1~~ 
• ... ._.._..._._,-r -- ---:-- - - - -. ··-... 

#68N GREEt-!9O1,Of!.+ __ KE:,' __ ,-- ___ 1.0000 EA _$4.27 -~.27 ... .. • ... w -- -· •--- _., 

Purohaud by: SWENSON SCOTT &UBTOTAL $826 .. 40 
Cuatomert: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $326.40 

¥/55,35 ~ 

BILL TO: 
Acd: 6035 3225 3929 9211 

7'f 1/t7. if dt? Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: lnvok' #: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 2012048 $135.33 03121/23 05/31/23 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKUf QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
3/4 PVC CAP 00001881740000100003 12.0000 EA . . $0.82 $9.84 
~4.f'~Q99.E..1,._. ____ .. __ ,,_ ..... _OQOQ18?9J~1_Q09Q3_ . ·-. ,1009.P9_E~~------~,?'~. ___ -----~.76, 
¥~ p~C.!!(2Ek ______________ OQ001~~~1~.Q000109()93 -------· _!,009.0_EA_. ______ $0.'~5 .. ______ $0.75 __ 
~4PVQ9_0EI.,__ _ __ ·-·•- .. ~ll!~7~1~L. ··-· _1.~_l;A __ ... ·--~-76__ __$9_.75-_ 
3/4 PVC 90EL 00001879760000100003 1.0000 EA $0.75 $0.76 
~'" pyc_gpe~::-_=-:_:.--:--=.--:-~ .. --=---~-~a.'taz~.i~:- --_-1~0C!O(l.~A.~: :...~. - SQ)~~-:~-_ - =~-1f 
3/4 PVC 80EL • 00001879760000100003 1.0000 EA $0.76 $0.75 
ook HOOi<s"1:174; BLK40PK"''. .... - • 1()025431470000400026- • - 1.00:Cxfi:A - -- ·- -· $5~93 - -- - • - $5.93. 
4• NAICONPi..Asiic' •~f FiEFLECTIVe:··· 10031"114330000400015 - ··-·--. -· f.006<>°1;:°A. -- --·•. 52:93 • -· ..... - "$2.93 
... NA)LoN"~j:A~J1Q ~-AJ;fl.E¢1i~E:-~1~11_f,~1s_=-:_~- • -~f~EA·-::-.:..::.: .. ~$~:~.-:-:- -~~~~ -~'~t 
~'. NAl~.<~N.PLNmc ~ .F~~f\..F;P:rJV.L.109~.1_1g~15 -- .. . .. 1-~ E~ -- _ _ ~?,9~ -· -· . __ $2.S~3. 
4' NAIL ON PlASTIC 15 REFLECTIVE 10031128230000400016 1.0000 EA $2.93 $2.93 
4• NAIL ON Pi:Ast1ci4-REFLECTIVE- 1003ffiso7600040061s - - - • 1.0000 EA-· - •••• $2_-93 ••• • • ·-$2.93 
4~ NAIL ON PLAStiC#4 REFLECTIVE-"1003,-f1soioooo40061s·· - - •• 1.0000 i:'A --- • • $2.93. • • ·-- --$2.93. 
3i4TEESSS ··• •• ---- ..... -000018791700001()0()()3·--·· ··12.ooocfEA •• -•·--·so.82- ------·· $9.84 
4'' NAIL ON Pi.Astrc"i3 RE.FLECTIVE._ 10031114i 30000400()15 -·. • - • 1 .'6ooo EA- •• ---si93 -- --- -·52:93 
601.ll°SAKRETE·coiilc"RETE'Mrx .··-·0000686249()0()09()()00··-. - -··-r.oocxfeA. ------- - $4~50--- ··--$4.50° 
4' NAf( O·1ii'PlASTIC #3REFL.Ec'fivE-1003111ii1300004(X)(ff5·-· - .... ·1.0000 EA----- -· $2.93 ____ -·--$2_93· 
4" NAli."oN PlAslic #2.REFLEciive-10031°1143400004()()015 -·-- 1.0000 EA-·-· --·- $2.e3·- • . --$2.93 
4;_NAiL O_N ~k'~TIC ·~ fi~F,LE9TI.V.~-~-~)_1)~js -- ... ~~ • ·1,0909 EA~--~_-___ $~,~f. : . ~~ _ .::_52~9i_ 
4" NAIL ON PlASTIC 11 REFLECTIVE • 10031138530000400016 1.0000 EA $2.93 $2.93 
~--~~!kQ~. ~µ~f!C ~1J1E-FL~ti:r!v~ :_-_1.o63U~~J~ =-. :-::__ ~ (0090 !:f\ :._:~~:. :-.~~~ ::-~: -_-_:-~~ $?~93 
1GAL EMPTY PLSTIC PAINT CAN 10058852310001000008 1.0000 EA $7.48 $7.48 
W/PS LID . --···-·-
B~~t_~ x~ :1~ ~HE~~E:-~S KN_IT_ 6P!( __ 1_<><n?&~~~000790012 ·- "1 :0000 ·eA·-- •·•• -- -· -· 

Page 11 of 24 

$1i,~--
- --.......... $1_1.~_ 

conllnuedc=> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711} 



LI.I 
ru 
II-' 
1:-' 
II-' 
1:-' 

Remit i,.yme,rt and l'llllke ohec~ pay.i,te 10: 

PRODUCT 
SPECTRACIOE WASP & HORNET 
2-18.602 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539283211 
PO BOX 78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86062.«)47 

10088248470000100029 
QUANTITY 

1.0000 EA 

PiNE soCAPC ORG" 14402- 00002555830000400004 - • {oooo EA--
DISCOUNT • • • • • • 000()()()()()() 1.0000 EA 
PINESQLAPCQR0·1440z;_ . --~~~ • - • -foocioEA. 
SLIME DELUXE REAMER PLUG KIT 10000478570003100013 1.0000 EA 
$1.!ME oeW>ee_ -~gAfjleR ~Lua 1<1r 1000041es10000100013 1.0000 EA 
SLIME 30-SffilNGS PLUG PAK •• 10061064950003100013 1 0000 EA 
ECS.(76W)PAR30_1:)~2PK.DIM. ~-~ - -10062482180000100038 1:ooooeA 
~cs (7?'ffl P.~R~ Pk ?l_'K QIM__ .. .. f0062482180000100038 - ··- •• t:0000 EA •• 
E9S (75W) PAi:t~O PL;!PK DIM' -· • fcio62482180000100038.... • •• •• 1.oooifeA 
DISQ9UNT ...... ~-::.~~S - •••• 1.0000E~ 

Purch•ed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
2610841 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$6.97 $6.97 

• $16.38 ••••• -- -$15.38 
.:_ -$_1.00~ _· . ·::_ :$.1.00° 

$15.38 $15.38 
$6.98 - ·- $6.98 

_ ~~-98_, ~. _ '6;98 
' $6.~7' '. - ~-~?. 
$13.98 $13.98 

. . $13,98_ ~- .. :: ~~ $1_3.~ 
$13.98 $13.88 
-"$1.00- .:- • ·$1,00 

$197.85 
$0.00 

$197.85 

-----...-----------------

Purch-.cl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer f: 00002 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnVOfce #: 

$298.40 

PO: GOLF 

Paga 19of24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

04/03f23 06/30/23 9010649 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

$298.40 
$0.00 

$298.40 

myhomadepotacoountcom 
1-S00-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
l'1J .... .... .... 
C 

~ 

BILL TO; 

PRODUCT SKUI 
30AMP FUSED AC Ol~CONNECT ·-00005257770000800099 

Purch•ecl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
4010162 
oontfn_ufild 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$222.13 
$0.00 

$222.13 

Acct: 8035 3226 39293211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7 &~IJ' 1/S tJ , c)J ~ ~IJ .5" ,--Am-ou-nt_Du_e_: .--Tr-•n_a_Da_te_: -.--DU-E_D_A_TE_: .......--,n-v-oi-ce_#_!......,~--. 

3012976 

BILL TO: 

$226.05 03/30/23 05/31123 

PO: GOLF I Sto,.: 8936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
MKE GRAY ACRYLIC cu·FFED 
BEANIE HAT 
LEiibi.isi<'ro DAWN AREA ___ •• 
FLOODLIGHT ABZ 
soifLM STEEL coFiE LED-
FLASHLIGHT 

6KU# 
10055268540000500005 

•• • 1002076258000180001 s 

10054044420000500009 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000EA $5.20 $5.20 

1 '.0000 EA ••• 

12"itft:i(ii=F.WiTH MOTiON - ••• 1Ci0266206500<>f600020 •• ---- ·1.0000 EA·-· • -- $56.65 -- - ···$56.65-
5GAi. WATER ONL'{Wt EMPTY •• --- --· 10087783940()()()900()1°3--•• - 1.0000 EA- - -· -- - $6.99- -- - -$6~99-
EXCHANGE 
Hl))c"c;"eAtiER---·· --- • --- - --10085682450003600()()2" ••• --·-foooo EA-------· $14.87 --· • $14.87 
HDXCBATTER-· --··- ••• ·- -··10086682~-··--·--·-uxiooe'A""" ... ·$14:87. 0 $14.87 
l:iQXAAA24PK" --___ --~ ·:~ -- ··__::_~·100?~7.947~=-:·_- :-1.~~EA- .. ~ -·•· ·.:.Ja.87 .:_·--·::__: ~:et_ 

Purchaaecl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$225.05 
$0.00 

$225.05 

Aoct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

·$17.28 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvolt #: 
3112511 

BILL TOt 

PRODUCT 
30AMP FUS~Q ~q_ D!SCO~Nl;9T 

Customer I: 00002 

03/30/23 05131/23 

PO: GOLF 

SKUI 
~2~0<?00800009 

QUANTITY 
__ 1.0000EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

-$17.28 
$0.00 

•$17.28 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7'fSt1.S5'0 ~1111-1,t, 
71,GI). 700 1190. l'f 

Amount Due: Trana om: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
2510841 $197.85 03/31123 06/30/23 

PO: GOLF r Sto,.: 6890, JACKSONVILLE. FL ____ _, 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 10088246410000100029 1.0000 EA $6.97 $6.97 

~~e~Jc APC OAG )440z· •••••• -·000025558300004()()00··-- -· -1°.0000 EA·- --- ---$15.38- - ------ 15.38-
PINl::"SOL. APC ORG 1440Z' -- - - 0000255583000040000.f -- ---- -,.0000 EA ••• -· .. $i·s.38 •• ·-· -115.38° 
PINl:"°SOL APC ·0R<f14·45z-· --· • - 0000255583()()004()()()(---- --- 1.ooofEA - • $15.38. • ·-s·16.38 
f>INE S(1LAPCOF!<(i449i- •• ~ _---~s~--- ·_ •. -t9()90_.EA_~-... ·.-.~-$19-38~---·~-- ·,1s:~: 
PINE SOLAPC ORG 14402 00002555830000400004 1.0000 EA . $15.38 $15.38 
PiNEsot'"ApCORG'"1440z ___ --- ,_, 00002555830000400004 .... - i~6ooo:EA- -·- -$15,38____ --·s,s:38· 

• • •• ~ • - - • • • • • • --- ·- • • •• " • • -· • •• • • • • ••• • • • c·ontl~ued c:::::::::> 

P,o,e 17ol24 
m~horned'epolacco 
1·8<»395-7383 (TTY: 711) 



IJJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
C 
.JI 

BILL TO; 

Aemh paymem and meke cheoka payable to; 
HOME DEPOT CREOIT SEAVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
P080X7&047 
PHOENIX, AZ BS062-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Ac:ct; 6035 9226 9929 9211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trans Dale: DUE DATE: Invoice . 
9012342 

BILL TO; 

$341.50 ~3 05131f.!3 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1000W IN-WALL ELECTRONIC PHOTO 10040875750003100003 1.0000 EA. $19.98 $19.98 
CTRL 
b°AYTON 26.80)(9.3 iNCH BLACK

00 

--foo1oor884<l000900002-·-- -- 1.0000 EA- -·--$19.98- --·----$19.98. 
OECKB 
2'X6' 1/4°23GAGALVHAROWARE--. 00005542190001300004 ____ -1.0000RL ---- $14.68 --- -$14:ea· 
CLOTH 
AMERIClAS-EMP'ii'PROPANE:°"rANK ····0()0()6003~ -- 9.0000 EA • --· - $21.98 • -· $197.82 
EXCHANGE 
ebx f-OAN<fifHoLE 1i2• SiL)iER·-··--foo784840600006ooo10. - - ·- 1.0000 EA. --· -- $4.60- -- •• - - -$4.so 
UNIVERS

0

Ai. FLA'r -FFfEEV~B TIRE - ·-00009782820001100006 •• - • - - •• 1.0000 EA° ___ - • $49.98- --·· - -- $49 •. 98. 
s: C9MPQ~rt~~s.1;1[M _(1~~¢ ~QL> ~ -_ ~--.W~SQ00159QQ94 ~-=·: _ • _·_· __ 1._~ _e_D_:·. ~: •• ~- ~:2!3 . .-: ~- ~~=..:-~.28 • 
i,• CQ~l?.0.$1Ts_~H!M .. Og..P.C ~l?Ll... -~150,0004.,_ ...... ,.1.oo_oo_~D ·- -···· ~-~8 ·- -- -· ~:~ 
MKE G9BALT_~i:r.s.~.1~F>q --·-· - J09J~7~ .... - __ ,1.(X)OQ EA ·- - . _$30.00 __ -··---~'~-

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomer f: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$341.50 
$0.00 

$341.50 

L' 

Acct: 6036 9226 3929 9211 
SOUTH VIUAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$85.96 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: lnvoi 
9150009 

PO: SWIM 

PRODUCT SKU# 
00005156520000800008 

03/24/23 05/31/23 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

. =-- ___ _::-~15~20000800098 --~-- . ..1,000Q EA·-· 

PurchaNd by: BIAOETTI MATT 
Cmlomer f: 00001 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$79.96 
$6.00 

$85.96 

Amount Due: 

$222.13 

TrllM Date: DUE DATE: lnvOl9i1 #: 

03f.29f.23 06/31/23 '°10162 
PO: GOLF II store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HDX 24PK MICROFIBERS CLOTHS 10057590450000400020 1.0000 BG $10.98 $10.98 

~~~~~~~ttJtl\W&~Jgtu~-f~~~--~--~~~--r:~ t =-=~---~t{tl~~~---:= =tl1lr 
LED 
FEiT(13W)'PLG240=-fc~•laiJAbruee··100150856600()()100044•-··~. -·-1.ooo6'EA ·-s1t97 - • • • -$1"(97 

LED __ ... --···--·-···---··--------" •• _ .. ---···-····· _, .. ___ --·•· .. __ ·-·-· __ . _ 
sn~_GE;~.~-~-<;3A4,1,.Qli~~Q,_ .. -- .... _1Q!l~1.9(}0J~Q09~!1. ··--· .. 1.!)().~EA_. '39.97 _$39.97 
AYOBI 2PC MED. BRISTLE CLEANING 10049538700000400021 1.0000 EA $10.97 $10.97 
KIT 
FEIT(26W}PLG24Q:3·cw6uADTUBEnoo1egoe520000100044·-·•·· ·-· foooo E·A.·-· •• -~·-ss:97 .. - • ·- -$9.97 

1,1;0 - .. . . • --··- ·-- ---· ... --· • ........ .. ,,. . . . .. .. " -- .. - .. .. ... - . ... ... . . . .. 
HOMER BUCKET 00001312270001000008 10.0000 EA $4.98 • -- -· $'.48:ao· 
F

0

EiT(26W) PL'<i2<iO:ffC\\1duAc>'ruei:-1·ootem20000100044---·-·- 1.0000 EA - ' • $9.97 $9.97 
LED 
FEIT 'i.eW Pi. 6°UADTU BE BW G24Cl·3 -··1oos2951eioooo100044 - • - •·· -1 .0000 EA -·. - • $6.97 $6.97 
CFL 
i:eiT 2ew·PcauAotl.i'ee·aw G24Cl=a ~-foo52ss1eioooo100044 ---- -foooo ·EA.· 
CFL r=us·e 1A ____ -- ~ 

FUS~_1A,. _ 

Page 15of 24 

$6.97 $6.97 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800·395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



w 
nJ 
1,-1 
1,-1 
C 
0, 

Remil peyment and make oheolal p,ayabl• to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
POBOX78047 

INVOICE DETAIL 
PHOENIX, AZ. 85062-8047 

Invoice#: 
2012048 
continued 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
3/4' X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 00001937120000100002 1 0000 EA $6 29 
314• X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE - _ 00001937120090100Q0? • • •• {oooo EA - • •• $6:29 ~ 
314' x 1·0• P\/040 PE PIPE 00001931120000100002 1.0000EA. • ..• 16.Z,. 
314• X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 00001937120000100002 ••• ·1.0000 EA $6 29 
3i4• X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE-- 000019371·20e,0M00002 .. -1.0000 EA - -- ···- $6:29 •• 
314• X 16• P\/040 PE PIPE '00001937120000100002"~ .. _ ~. ~ 1.0000 EA . •• $6.29 . 
80l.B ·sAKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00006662490000900002 1.0000 EA . .. . $4.60. 
80l8 sAi<R_ETE CONCflET~ Ml~ _ _ _ -OOOQ6_662490000900002 _ 1.0090 EA _ _ _. $4.50 

Purchased bV: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

·- $6.~ 
-~-~ 
$6.29 

.:.~_$6.29_ 
_$6.29 

.. ~?9 
·-~ $4.50. 

$4.50 

$135.33 
$0.00 

$135.33 

.... 
BILL TO: &;.,.o,ra I K~~~l'Ye 
Acct: eoos322539293211 r 4S"3"'1 t,/) AmountDue: TransDate: DUE DATE: Invoice#, 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD ' f, 1901316 

,, Zommt,fll !f y ~;;,YJqrl°l' /J4rk • .... PO-/a..;;:..;.A!""'~;,.;;TA_L ........... __,;03f.!;.;;.;..;;;;m3;;..;l;.;;,8_tore_.._:_6935.....;
0
;,.;;~..;.~,;;.,;!;;,;;~-L-EBJ.,U_R~a'-. F-L-----4 

PRODUCT SKUI QUANTITY 
CURB DLVRY 00005156830000100001 1.0000 EA 
soLe· SAKRETE ·coNCRETE Mix"• - 0000666240000Ci900002-· - • - -•• 112.0000 EA •• 
D!SC9VNT'. ~ .: ·-- ... :_ ..... -.-: -~~~.::. - =-~j.99.0Q.gA __ 

Purchaaed bv: MATT BIAGETTI 
Customer #: 00001 
Customer Agreement#: WB41201192 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

$532.60 
$0.00 

$532.60 

BILL TO: 7~ttJ. 7tJo ~rd _l)o 
Acct: 6035 3225 3829 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Trana Debt: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
14919 v $92.00 ./ 03123123 05/31123 

..... • ..J\JiL ( Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU It 
KlEAN STRIP PREM STRIPPER 10054993970003400004 
AEROSOL 
NM IN-USE COVER.1-GANCfCLEAi:i'-10078982910000eo0010 
RO CONCRETE CLEANER AND .ETCH·· 10016255550003400003 -
GAL 
NM IN-USE COVER 1-GANG CLEAR 1007898291000080()010 
MlJLTI-APP CVR FLAT HORIZ GRAY - 00003300030000610 
CIRCUIT BREAKER FlNDEFf • • - 00()()3855160001100004 
DIABLO s-112• 18T FAST F.RAMING • • ·10044976480000700006 •• 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
.... 1 ~oooo EA 

• foooo EA •• 
- _ 10.0000_E/\ :_ 

1,0000EA 
1.0000 EA. -

9s~ -------------- - - --- ------
Purchased bv: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Page 13of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
GIFT CERTIFICATE 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$18.97 $18.97 

$9.76 -· _'-9.78 
$21.46 $21.46 

. .. 
$9.76 
~--1". 

$24.88 . 
$16.77 

$142.00 
$0.00 

~ 142.00 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800-395-7383 (TTY: 711) 



IJ.J 
ru .... .... .... 
r\J 

~ Commercial Account 

Remit peymen1 and mlkl Cheoke pey•ble to; 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 26382~11 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86082-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO; 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

Amount Due: 

$203.34 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: 

04/03/23 oe/30/23 

Invoice#: 
9013433 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, Fl 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
SOCKET HD CAP sew ss 00002614260000300027 1.0000 BG $4.75 $4.75 
3/8-16)(2-1 /4 
SOCKET HO CAP scw·ss. - - - 00002614250000300027 - ··-·-1:-0000 BG $4.75 $4.75 
3/8·16X2·1/4 soci<er'fio·c.,;p·scw ss- ··-·· • - --00002ef425000030()()21-----·-1.ooocieo-·· ··-- - $4.'7s _____ • ·--,4.75 
3/8·16X2·1/4 

g~~~tr~~~~r~R~0~~~~R=-==-·~:·--~~~:~;:*_~!~--:~~-~~:'.;l::"::-~-J:::f 
AMERIGAS EMPTY PROPANE TANK 00006003720002200004 4,0000 EA $21.98 $87.92 
EXCHANGE 
;:,·ure, i>uU:4• x 1s·:ss • • --- 00002i68470000400021-• - ToooC>" EA- ···-- - m.a2 -- • s:i3.s2 • 
ROD THREAt>'ED ZINC 72X3/8-16 - 00004680610000400002" -· - ·-1.0000EA ---· ····$9.4'7 ____ .. • ·$9.47 

p1.Ar1r._ P~EiH~3.s: ~ 1r;·:~s.s ..... __ -:(?00(?27_~7_=.. =----=-= {QOOO-EA __ . -~---.• $1~._27 :-·.~ =--~)1~ 027 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$203.34 
$0.00 

$203.34 

BILL TO: 7'1!.//) ,i/tl~ q(d 1/ /,d'/ 
Acd: 8035 3225 3929 3211 
SOLJTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
2051620 $241.24 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU t 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 000038454600003 
1-1/4 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8.X 000038464600003 
1-J/4 . .. . . ... . . . 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB TRUSS #8 X 00003845460000300026 
1·1/4 
MCH.SCRW"ifNC COMB m·uss ts x 00003845460000300026 
1-1/4 
~,1CH SCRW z1rilc· COMB TRUSS #8 X 00003845460000300026 
1-1/4 
SK WINDOW Ac • .. .... :1004723~11oooq~i:.:_ 
MCH SCRW ZINC COMB FIND #8°X: 2 00006285310000300026 
JAMESTOWN woob EL TT"STATITE 1o6fa626900003200005. -
SLOW W 
JAMESTOWN WOOD EL lt STAtr'rE -·-10012628900003200005 
SLOW .W.. .. . __ 

04/10123 06/30/23 
I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

··1.ooooEA 

1.0000 EA 

·1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1.0000.EA •• 

{OO<X> EA 
1.0000 EA---

1.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$1.38 $1.38 

-
$1.38 

~ 

s·1.38· 

•• ·s1.38 $1.38 

- $1.38 $1.38 

$1.38 $1.38 

- $179.00 $179.00 
. 

- "' ... 
--· -~1.38 . $1.31f 

$26.96 $26.98· 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

$241.24 
$0.00 

TOTAL $241.24 

BILL TO; 7 V ~tJ, 70/J ~9'/.'f J. 
.Accl: 6035 3225 9929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

AmountDue: 

$94.92 

PO: TENNIS 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

04/12/23 06/30123 

Invoice#: 
11395 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU If QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
MCH SCRW SS PHL FLT #6 X 3/4 00005613150000300026 _1.~~A ..... _ ... $1.38_···- $1-~--

1.0000 EA $17.96 $17.98 SCOTCH SUPER 33+ ELECTRICAL -- • 100175250too<i11·oooos-· 
TAPE 3PK 
ticH·scRW ss'PHLFLT #6 X 3/4 ·-- 00005613150000300026° - - -- -u>OOO EA·-·-·--·-s1:aa-····- • - ·s1.38· 
MllL'ff-AP.P. CVR '.~µt 'v'Ef!T WHITE _ _:: ~761~1 o ___ -·:,_··: 1..0000 E~~: ::.' - ·-: '4.43~-~--:-~~ _-_$4.g3 
MULTl·APP CVR FLAT VERT GRAY 10078126120000600010 6.0000 EA $4.36 $34.86 --•· ............. - . -- . - -·-- - ...... - - --- • -· ·-·- - •-w•-···contiOuad~ 

Page21 of 24 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-395-7363 {TTY: 711} 



LU 
ru .... .... 
Ir-' 
LU 

~ 

Remll payment and make aheoka payeble to; 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES ~ 

~y;j] Commercial Account 
OEPT, 32 -2638293211 
P090X78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86082-8047 

PRODUCT 
MULTI-APP COVER :!GANG GRAY 
M.ULTl:APP COVER 2C.lANG GRAY 
2d NM FLAT"iN-USE COVER GRAY 
f;Q 

SKUf 
00003279820000800010 

··00000279820000600010 
10000441170000600010 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomer t; 00002 

Page 23of24 

QUANTITY 
1.0000PC 
1.ooooPc· 

- ~-1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

• 
INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
11395 

continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
. _ (7._~ _ .. . -·· . $7.~ 

..... 7.98____ $7.98 
$18.91 $18.91 

$94.92 
$0.00 

$94.92 

myhomadepotaccountcom 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



The Toro C9ffll)&ny 
8111 Lyndale Ave. So. 
BLOOMINGTON MN 5S420•1196 

DEBIT INVOICE G 198854159 
INVOICE DATE 05/01/2023 

Cuetomer Support Service• 
Pt.aASB IUDU'l'- TO: 
'niB TORO COMPANY· NSN 
39398 Treasury Center 
CHICAGO IL 60694-9300 

CUST#: 963872 
SOLD TO: 
BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STBPHBNS 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PAJUCWAY 
ORANGB PARK PL 32065 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

CUST#: 983872 
PAYBR: 
BAGLB LANDING GOLP CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STBPHBNS 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARXWAY 
ORANGB PAR!t 1'L 32065 

CUST#: 963872 
SHIP TO: 

PO .NUMBBR 
lynx-rlu mnthlv Inv 

DBLIVBRY 

BILL or LADING 

ORDBR NCMBBR 
70257311 

BAGLB LANDING OOLl" CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STBPHBNS 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANQB PARK l"L 32065 

BJUPPBD VXA: ORDBR TYPB: DeD1t Memo Request CURRJmCY: USD 
WAREHOVSB: NSN Abilene Dist-Cent 
LBTTBR 01" CRBD'iT NO: 

INTL LICBNSB I Nl,Jl PUIGHT: 

!Wt'HUU. N(), /»B8C'!tJfl'IOlJ 

CLASSIC-36•BQ 
MONTHLYBQVIPPMT 

O'l':t 

235.03 

Billing Period: 05/01/2023 Thru: 05/31/2023 

CLASSIC-36-BQ 
MONTHLYAPPSPMT 

2.75 

1.00 

1.00 

BCCN#: EAR9'9 

Al:JJVS'l'ICBaffll JfSI' 

o.oo 1.00 

\ l, o. oo 1.00 

Billing Period: 05/01/2023 Thru: 05/31/2023 \ j 

:::;;=~/0112023 :~

2 

os,3112023 l.o,~ jv :Jr'" 1'1~~
0

qoo 
\ t1fP ~TOTAL, 

:"\ °1' 11v1NVOICB T : 

PAYABLB IN I tJ. S. DOllar I \ ...,Ji\ \ 

lf!IT DUE DATBi 05/31/2023 V ,,,. ; J TBRMSI 06 lfllT 30 OAYS / 30 day• iDV date (\~ 'l ~-•t'rl \~ \j1-
TRACKING#/PRO#/PARS#: 

DATB 
07/25/2021 

DATB 

DATB 

DATB 
07/25/2021 

EXTllffllOW 

235.03 

2.75 

319.22 

557,00 

557.00 

These ~ommodities~_tecbnoloOY or •oftw~r• were
1

expofted from the O:Oited States in ac~ordance 
with the Bxport Aamin1atratl~n Regu at1ona. D ve~a on contrary to U.S. law 1s proh1b1ted. 
<Jo Paperleael 
If you are not already receiving statements and invoices by email, start today. 
Simply send your company name, phone number and corporate email address to gopaperlessatoro.com. 

w1th a applic e re<n11rementa sect'lona 6, , and 12 oft e We her!t ce~tii
1

that these goodsfwere produ~ed in co111Dlia.uce 
Pi L ~s m Act, 8 en ed d f re a 10 an or rs 
ot [he unfte&, a •• Deparfme~ oi L&r isauexuI~.rnaectlon ,, 
t£ereof. 

YSDIV_INVOICl!0l (ORIGINAL INVOICB) 



P&W Golf Supply, LLC 
300 Bond St. 

Invoice .. ,,~ 
Golf Suppty Sp,elaHtts 

Elk Grove Village IL 60007 
United States 
Phone(800)869-1800 
Fax (847) 412-9591 

CJ #INV111666 

Order 24/7 on www.wittekgolf.com 
11111: View inyoices and statements 

BILL TO 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
United States 

SHIPTO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK·FL 32065 
United States 

!·71801-

3 Gang Range Rover With I 
Plastic Baskets • 1.800 ball 
capacity, all-In-one front 
section, powder coated 1 1/2" 
thick framework, all solid steel 
posts! Now with 100% ALL-

-~~ON ~!~c~ . . . _. . j . __ J_ _ , I 
i PIii~ Block Beari!')9 ' 6 ·, w:-· 

1 
$49.99 

j FRTNOTES 
I 

I ___ ---

•• -----l~61~biff "PRICE ·-NOT ••• -M' &v ·-1~--~t~ -=-qoCl 

--- -- ···-. -·----·-·--·. --- ... -·- 1 __ • - _J_ ·---· • -

5/5/2023 

$299.94 

I freight cost will~e ad I your Invoice 

•• -- -· - ---· .. --·-·- -~ 
Subtotal $4,799.93 1 

Lll~e our products? Follow us on !nstagram. '.fiYJbLand Facebook a d 
of It In use 

·ft: . :: .: : . . . .. ~ ::= 
_'_ \ .• _ .: t~·---. . . ::·::·~ 

Review your purcha .. s, check order history (back to 2016), see your account 
barance, print statements and more with an account online al WfttekGolf.com. It has 
everything you need. In one place. If you don't have an account set up, email 
jnfo@wittekgojf.com and we will get one up and running for you that day! 

Make checks payable to P&W Golf Supply, LLC. 
Dlsclalmer 

Total 

Amount due 

$5,311.90 

$5,311.90 

Damage Uld shorta&e claim. should be made to the 1nDsportalio11 Compaay. No men:baudise on this invoice is mwnablc uaJess claim is made within tbirty days and 
only then with our written COJl$Cllt. No private branded goods may be retumcd at 1111y time! 
The General Terms and Conditions of Sales u posted 011 our wemite ~ 1111 integral part of thia transaction. A service clwJe of 18"/4 per year may be imposed on 
delinquent baluices. 


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the June 6, 2023 Meeting 
	     VII.   Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report
	VIII.    Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
	IX. Consideration of Conveyance of Common Area Tracts
	X.        Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Surplus Equipment 
	XII. A.                                                              General Manager - Report 
	C.                                                              District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 
	XV. A.                 Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



